
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

       Meredith Matthews, City of Arcata,  

Elaine Hogan, City of Blue Lake, Vice Chair 

Leslie Castellano, City of Eureka, Chair 

Robin Smith, City of Ferndale 

Stephen Madrone, County of Humboldt 

Frank Wilson, City of Rio Dell,  

Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, October 13, 2022 at 5:30 PM 

Eureka City Council Chambers –  PUBLIC ADVISORY: IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19, 

THE EUREKA CITY COUNCIL IS NOT AVAILABLE 

OR OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

 

COVID -19 NOTICE 

Consistent with Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 from the Executive Department of the 

State of California and the Humboldt County Public Health’s Officer’s March 30, 2020 

“Shelter In Place Order”, HWMA’s regular meeting location at Eureka City Hall will not be 

physically open or available to the public.  HWMA Board members and staff will be 

teleconferencing into the meeting via Zoom Video. 

 

 

How to Observe the Meeting 

To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of 

the public can observe the meeting on Access Humboldt’s YouTube Channel at 

www.youtube.com/c/accesshumboldt/live Members of the public may also join the Zoom 

meeting at https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87272840425 . 
 

How to Submit Public Comment 

Members of the public may provide public comment before and during the meeting by sending 

comments by email to board@hwma.net.  Such email comments must identify the agenda item 

number in the subject line of the email.  The comments will be read into the records, with a 

maximum allowance of three minutes (approximately 500 words) per individual comment, 

subject to the Chair’s discretion.  If a comment is received after the agenda item is heard, but 

before the close of the meeting, the comment will still be included as part of the written record of 

the meeting, but will not be read into the record during the meeting.  

 
Copies Available: Copies of the agenda materials are available electronically via the internet at 

www.hwma.net, through individual HWMA member agencies or by calling HWMA at 707-268-8680. There may be a 

charge for copies. 

 

Accessibility: Accommodations and access to HWMA meetings for people with special needs must be requested in 

advance of the meeting at 707 268-8680 or emailing board@hwma.net . (The Eureka City Council Chamber room is 

ADA accessible.) This agenda and other materials are available in alternative formats upon request. 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call at 5:30 PM 

 

2. Consent Calendar 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the HWMA Board and 

will be enacted upon by one motion, unless a specific request for review is made by a Board Member 

or a member of the public. The Consent Calendar will not be read. There will be no separate 

discussion of these items unless pulled for discussion.  

a. Approve Minutes from the September 8, 2022 HWMA Board of Directors Meeting 

http://www.youtube.com/c/accesshumboldt/live
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87272840425
mailto:board@hwma.net
mailto:tegerer@hwma.net


 

 

b. Approve Resolution 2023-04 “A Resolution of the Humboldt Waste Management Authority 

Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the Humboldt 

Waste Management Authority Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions Due to A State of 

Emergency”  

c. Approve Resolution Number 2023-05 Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code for HWMA in 

Compliance with California Government Code Section 87300 

d. Approve California Integrated Waste Management AB 939 Service Agreement with the 

County of Humboldt. 

e. Approve California Integrated Waste Management AB 939 Service Agreement with the 

City of Rio Dell. 

f. Approve Amendment No. 2 to extend Services Agreement with Nancy Diamond for Legal 

Services.  

 

3. Oral and Written Communications 
This time is provided for people to address the Board or to submit written communications concerning matters 

not on this agenda. Board Members may respond to statements, but any request that requires Board action will 

be referred to staff for review. Reasonable time limits may be imposed on both the total amount of time 

allocated for this item, and on the time permitted to each individual speaker. Such time allotment or portion 

thereof shall not be transferred to other speakers. 

 

4. Board to Affirm Approval of the Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget and Approve 

Resolution 2023-06 “To Ratify Resolution 2023-01 - A Resolution Of The Humboldt 

Waste Management Authority For The Amendment Of Integrated Waste 

Management Fees”  

 

5. Approve Golder Associates Project Addendum Dated July 25, 2022 for Fiscal Year 

2022/23 

 

6. Receive 1) Humboldt County Edible Food Recovery Study and 2) SB 1383: 

Compliance Road Map Plan prepared by Edgar & Associates; Take Direction as 

Appropriate 

 

7. Consider Multi-Step Process For SB 1383 Organics Processing Regionalization 

Development  

 

8. Standing Item: Recycling Update 

 

9. Standing Item: Board Member Reports 

 

10. Standing Item: Executive Director’s Report 

 

11. Adjourn  



 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

       Meredith Matthews, City of Arcata,  

Elaine Hogan, City of Blue Lake, Vice Chair 

Leslie Castellano, City of Eureka, Chair 

Robin Smith, City of Ferndale 

Frank Wilson, City of Rio Dell 

Steve Madrone, County of Humboldt  

Minutes  
Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 5:30 PM 

Zoom Video Conference Meeting 

 

Present: Meredith Matthews, Frank Wilson, Leslie Castellano, Robin Smith, Steve 

Madrone, Elaine Hogan 

Absent:  None 

Staff:   Jill Duffy, Eric Keller-Heckman, Loral Uber, Tony Heacock 

Legal Counsel: Nancy Diamond 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call at 5:30 PM 

Chairperson Castellano called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. A quorum was present and 

acting. 

 

2. Board Report 

Director Castellano reported that the board took action to terminate employment of the previous 

Executive Director, Peter Fuller, without cause, and to appoint Eric Keller-Heckman as interim 

Executive Director. 

 

3. Consent Calendar 

a. Approve Minutes from the July 14, 2022 HWMA Board of Directors Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes from the July 18, 2022 HWMA Board of Directors Special Meeting 

c. Approve Minutes from the August 11, 2022 HWMA Board of Directors Special Meeting 

d. Approve Resolution 2023-03 “A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste Management 

Authority Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Of The Legislative Bodies Of 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority For the Period of July 11 through September 8, 

2022 Pursuant To Brown Act Provisions Due To A State Of Emergency.” 

e. Approve Amendment Number 5 to Agreement with Recology Eel River to extend the 

existing Loading Agreement for 24-months, ending July 31, 2024. 

f. Approve Amendment Number 2 to Agreement with Humboldt Sanitation to extend the 

existing Loading Agreement to July 31, 2024. 

 

Chairperson Castellano requested Item d be pulled to correct dates. 

 

Motion: Director Matthews moved and Director Wilson seconded the motion to 

approve Item d with corrected dates. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Matthews and seconded by 

Director Wilson 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: None 

 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment regarding the Consent Calendar. 

No comment was received. 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 

 



 

 

Motion: Director Wilson moved and Director Matthews seconded the motion to 

approve the remaining Consent Calendar items. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Wilson and seconded by 

Director Matthews 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: None 

4. Oral and Written Communications 

 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment regarding items not on the agenda. 

Linda Wise spoke to the board about recent changes to commercial driver license requirements, 

which may create a commercial driver shortage in the county. Gary Penning informed the board 

that Dry Creek Landfill has been acquired by Waste Connections. 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 

 

5. Elect Authority Officers for Fiscal Year 2022/23 

 

The board discussed members’ availability and interest in serving as officers. Director 

Hogan told the board she will not be running for re-election. 
 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor for public comment. No public comment was received. 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 

 

Motion: Director Wilson moved and Director Matthews seconded the motion to 

continue with current officers for the remainder of the current fiscal year. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Wilson and seconded by 

Director Matthews 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: None 

 

Motion: Director Wilson moved and Director Matthews seconded the motion to 

reconsider the previous motion. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Wilson and seconded by 

Director Matthews 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: None 

 

Motion: Director Wilson moved and Director Matthews seconded the motion to 

continue with current officers for the remainder of the 2022, and fill any 

vacant positions in January 2023. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Wilson and seconded by 

Director Matthews 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: None 

 

 

 

6. Review and approve Board of Directors Calendar for Fiscal Year 2022/23 



 

 

 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor for public comment. No public comment was received. 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 

 

 
Motion: Director Hogan moved and Director Wilson seconded the motion to 

approve the Calendar for 2022/23 with no changes to meeting times, and 

affirm Eureka City Council Chambers as the Board’s meeting place. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Hogan and seconded by 

Director Wilson 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: None 

 

7. Set a special joint meeting with HWMA Board of Directors and Humboldt County 

Local Task Force to Receive and Discuss HWMA’s Compliance Plan Road Map: 

Organics Compliance Services and Edible Food Recovery Plan. 

 
Interim Executive Director Keller-Heckman briefly summarized the history and purpose of the 

meeting as it relates to SB 1383 compliance efforts. The board discussed availability of board 

members at proposed meeting times. 

 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment. Gary Penning asked if the 

meeting would be broadcast on zoom, and was informed it will be. 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 

 
Motion: Director Hogan moved and Director Matthews seconded the motion to 

hold the meeting on Thursday, September 29 from 3:30-5:30 PM 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Hogan and seconded by 

Director Matthews 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: None 

 

8. Approve Retired Annuitant Employment Agreement with Interim Director of 

Operations Jill Duffy 

Interim Executive Director Keller-Heckman described the circumstances and rationale 

for bringing Jill Duffy on as Interim Director of Operations. 

 

Vice Chair Hogan opened the floor to public comment. No comment was received. 

Vice Chair Hogan closed the floor to public comment. 

Motion: Director Matthews moved and Director Smith seconded the motion to 

hold the meeting on Thursday, September 29 from 3:30-5:30 PM 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Matthews and seconded by 

Director Smith 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: Leslie Castellano 

 



 

 

9. Receive information on green waste composting operations, approve resolution 

2023-04 to amend the waste management fee. 

 

Interim Executive Director Keller-Heckman gave a presentation on recent operational 

difficulties at Mad River Hardwoods related to market conditions, storage capacity, and 

the regulatory considerations, which prompted Mad River Hardwoods to request a fee 

increase. He summarized staff recommendations and alternative options. The Board 

briefly discussed potential future developments in Humboldt County green waste 

processing and elements to consider for negotiating changes to the agreement. 

 

Wes Green of Mad River Hardwoods thanked the board and described current 

operational plans to manage green waste until infrastructure at the West End Rd. facility 

can be improved. 

 

Vice Chair Hogan opened the floor to public comment. Gary Penning expressed support 

for the Green’s and willingness to assist. 

Vice Chair Hogan closed the floor to public comment. 

 
Motion: Director Wilson moved and Director Matthews seconded the motion to 

accept staff recommendations. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Wilson and seconded by 

Director Matthews 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: Leslie Castellano 

 

 

10. Receive SB 1383 status update. 

Interim Executive Director Keller-Heckman gave a brief update on funding challenges 

and plans to re-evaluate SB 1383 compliance timeline. 

 

Vice Chair Hogan opened the floor to public comment. No comment was received. 

Vice Chair Hogan closed the floor to public comment. 

 

11. Authorize Chair to Submit Letter to the County of Humboldt’s Comprehensive 

Economic Development Strategy Plan Supporting the Establishment Regional 

Organics Processing Facility  

 

Interim Operations Director Duffy spoke about the importance of expressing support 

for organics diversion programs as part of the County’s economic development strategy 

plan. 

Motion: Director Matthews moved and Director Smith seconded the motion to 

authorize the Chair to submit a letter. 

Action: Approve the Motion as made by Director Matthews and seconded by 

Director Smith 

 Ayes:  Unanimous 

 Noes:  None 

 Absent: Leslie Castellano, Steve Madrone 

 



 

 

12. Standing Item: Recycling Update 

 

Interim Executive Director Keller-Heckman briefly updated the board on progress 

relocating the Eureka Recycling Center and operational changes since closure. 

 

Vice Chair Hogan opened the floor to public comment. No comment was received. 

Vice Chair Hogan closed the floor to public comment. 

 

13. Standing Item: Board Member Reports 

No board members had items to report. 

 

14. Standing Item: Executive Director’s Report 

Interim Executive Director Keller Heckman gave a brief update on AB 939 and 

mattress recycling programs. 

 

Vice Chair Hogan opened the floor to public comment. No comment was received. 

Vice Chair Hogan closed the floor to public comment. 

 

 

15. Closed Session: It is the intention of the Board of Directors to meet in closed section for one 

item: Public Employee Performance Evaluation – Interim Executive Director, pursuant to 

Government Code §54957.  

 

Vice Chair Hogan opened the floor to public comment regarding closed session. No comment 

was received. 

Vice Chair Hogan adjourned the meeting to closed session at 6:50 p.m. 

Vice Chair Hogan called the meeting to order from closed session at 7:34 p.m. 

No Report Out from closed session was required. 

 

 

16. Adjourn  

Vice Chair Hogan adjourned the meeting at 7:35pm following closed session. 

 



 

 

 

HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY                                     

Staff Report 

DATE: August 27, 2022   For Board Meeting:  September 8, 2022 
 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT: Item 2b) 

Approve Resolution 2023-04 “A Resolution of the Humboldt Waste Management 

Authority Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions Due to A 

State of Emergency”  
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

Approve Resolution 2023-04 “A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste Management Authority 

Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Of The Legislative Bodies Of Humboldt 

Waste Management Authority For the Period of July 11 through September 8, 2022 Pursuant To 

Brown Act Provisions Due To A State Of Emergency.” 

 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution 2023-04 “A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste 

Management Authority Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Of The Legislative Bodies Of 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority Pursuant To Brown Act Provisions Due To A State Of 

Emergency”, which provides necessary findings that, as a result of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic 

state of emergency, that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of 

participants.  

 

On September 16 Governor Newsom signed AB 361 into law. The bill revises the Ralph M. Brown Act 

by continuing the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20’s teleconference rule waivers under certain 

conditions through January 1, 2024.  

AB 361 allows the HWMA Board of Directors, its subcommittees, the Executive Advisory Committee 

to meet virtually provided that:  

1. A state-proclaimed state of emergency exists, and  

2. State or local public health officials impose or recommend social distancing measures.  

The Board may also find that, as a result of the proclaimed emergency, meeting in-person presents an 

imminent threat to the health or safety of attendees.  

At their meeting of November 11, 2021, the HWMA Board of Directors approved the first proclaimed 

emergency through the approval of Resolution 2022-03. Attached for the Board’s consideration is 

Resolution 2023-04 which re-states necessary findings that meeting in-person during the current state of 

emergency would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  This resolution would 

permit meetings under the provisions of AB 361 to be re-authorized for a period of 30 days. After 30 



days, the Board would need to renew its resolution, consistent with the requirements of AB 361, if it 

desires to continue meeting under the modified Brown Act requirements or allow the resolution to lapse.  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

On June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, which rescinded his prior 

Executive Order N-29-20 and which waived, through September 30, 2021, certain provisions of the 

Brown Act relating to teleconferences/remote meetings by local agency legislative bodies. The 

Executive Order waived, among other things, the provisions of the Brown Act that otherwise required 

the physical presence of members of local agency legislative bodies or other personnel in a particular 

location as a condition of participation or as a quorum for a public meeting. 

 

If these waivers set forth in the Executive Order were to have fully sunset on October 1, 2021, and 

absent any further State action, local agency legislative bodies subject to the Brown Act would be 

required to fully comply with the Brown Act’s meeting requirements as they existed prior to March 

2020, including the requirement that the public be afforded physical access to all teleconference 

locations from which board members were participating. 

 

On September 16, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361, a bill that codifies certain of the 

teleconference procedures that local agencies have adopted in response to the Governor’s 

Brown Act-related Executive Orders. Specifically, AB 361 allows a local agency to continue to use 

teleconferencing under the same basic rules as provided in the Executive Orders under certain prescribed 

circumstances or when certain findings have been made and adopted by the local agency legislative 

body. 

 

AB 361 also requires that, if the state of emergency lasts for more than 30 days, the local agency 

legislative body must make findings every 30 days to continue using the bill’s exemption to the Brown 

Act teleconferencing rules. Specifically, the legislative body must find that there is a continuing need for 

teleconferencing due to dangers posed by the ongoing state of emergency. This means that local 

agencies will have to put an item on the public meeting agenda at least every thirty days to make 

findings regarding the circumstances of the emergency and to vote to continue relying upon the law’s 

teleconference provisions. 

 

Under AB 361, local agency legislative bodies must return to in-person meetings on October 1, 2021, 

unless they choose to continue with fully teleconferenced meetings and make the prescribed findings 

related to the existing state of emergency. Specifically, AB 361 allows local agency legislative bodies to 

continue to conduct virtual meetings as long as there is a proclaimed state of emergency, in combination 

with (1) local health official recommendations for social distancing or (2) findings adopted by the local 

agency legislative body that meeting in person would present risks to health. AB 361 is effective 

immediately as urgency legislation and will sunset on January 1, 2024. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 No Direct Impact 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A:  Resolution 2023-04 “A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste Management 

Authority Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Of The Legislative 

Bodies Of Humboldt Waste Management Authority For the Period of September 



8, 2022 Through October 13, 2022 Pursuant To Brown Act Provisions Due To A 

State Of Emergency”.  

 

 



 

P a g e  | 1 

RESOLUTION 2023-04 

  

A RESOLUTION OF THE 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE 

LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 THROUGH OCTOBER 13, 2022, 

PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS DUE TO A STATE OF EMERGENCY 
  

 

 WHEREAS, the Humboldt Waste Management Authority (HWMA) is committed to preserving 

and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors and other 

committee meetings subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote 

teleconferencing participation in meetings without compliance with the requirements of 

Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that the Governor declares a state of emergency pursuant to 

Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme 

peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in 

Government Code section 8558; and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor proclaimed pursuant to his authority under the 

California Emergency Services Act, California Government Code section 8625, that a state of 

emergency exists with regard to a novel coronavirus (a disease now known as COVID-19) a 

condition which persists in Humboldt County; and 

  

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2021, the Governor clarified that the “reopening” of California on June 

15, 2021, did not include any change to the proclaimed state of emergency or the powers exercised 

thereunder; and 

 

WHEREAS, as of the date of this Resolution, neither the Governor nor the Legislature have 

exercised their respective powers pursuant to California Government Code section 8629 to lift the 

state of emergency either by proclamation or by concurrent resolution in the state Legislature; and 

 

WHEREAS, the continued local rates of transmission of the virus and variants causing COVID-

19 are such that meeting in person could present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees 

of HWMA governing Board and committee public meetings if teleconference options are not 

included as an option for public participation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention continue to list Humboldt County as 

an area of high transmission of COVD-19, and Humboldt County Public Health Officer Dr. Ian 

Hoffman issued a recommendation on September 29, 2021, to continue to practice physical 

distancing at meetings of legislative bodies and stated that virtual meetings do the most to reduce 

COVID-19 risk; and 

 



 

P a g e  | 2 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the COVID-19 public health 

emergency and increased risk of infection has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of 

peril to the safety of persons within Humboldt County that are likely to be beyond the control of 

services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of HWMA, and desires to ratify the proclamation 

of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and  

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the emergency, the Board of Directors does hereby continue to 

find that the legislative bodies of HWMA shall conduct their meetings without compliance with 

paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by 

subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the 

requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of 

subdivision (e) of section 54953; and  

WHEREAS, public access and participation in meetings of HWMA’s legislative bodies shall be 

provided via online video conferencing software which shall also allow for public participation 

and real-time public comment opportunity by telephone.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Humboldt Waste Management Authority 

Board of Directors find that: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 

this Resolution by this reference.  

Section 2. Proclamation of Imminent Risk of In-Person Meetings. The Board hereby proclaims 

that as Humboldt County remains an area of high transmission of COVID-19 as determined by 

the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, meeting in-person presents imminent risks to the 

health or safety of attendees.  

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency.  The Board hereby 

ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective 

as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020.  

Section 4.  Remote Teleconference Meetings. The staff and legislative bodies of Humboldt 

Waste Management Authority, including but not limited to the Board of Directors and its 

subcommittees, and the Executive Advisory Committee and its subcommittees, are hereby 

authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this 

Resolution including conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code 

section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.  

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

adoption and shall be effective for 30 days or until this Resolution is extended by a majority vote 

of the Board of Directors in accordance with Section 6 of this Resolution.  

Section 6. Extension by Motion. The Board of Directors may extend the application of this 

Resolution by motion and majority vote by up to 30 days at a time, provided that it makes all 

necessary findings consistent with and pursuant to the requirements of Section 54953(e)(3).  



 

P a g e  | 3 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Humboldt Waste Management 

Authority this 13th day of October 2022, by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

       ___________________________________ 

       Leslie Castellano, Chair 

HWMA Board of Directors 

 

ATTEST: 

 

BY: ________________________________ 

 Eric Keller-Heckman, HWMA Clerk of the 

Board 

      
 

 



 

 

 
HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY                                     
 

Staff Report 
 

 

DATE: September 8, 2022,   For Meeting of: October 13, 2022 

 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman, Interim Executive Director  

 

SUBJECT: Item 2c) 

Approve Resolution Number 2023-05 Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code for 

HWMA in Compliance with California Government Code  Section 87300. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

  Adopt Resolution Number 2023-05 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

California Government Code section 87300 requires all public agencies to adopt and review a 

Conflict of Interest Code every two years.  This Code shall enumerate employee and consultant 

positions within the Authority who are involved in the making or participate in the making of 

decisions which may have a material effect on any financial interest of their own; identifying 

disclosure categories for such employees and consultants; and identifying disqualification 

requirements for such employees and consultants. 

 

This Resolution would supersede Resolution 2019-02 that established a Conflict of Interest Code 

on May 10, 2018. The primary modification to the Code reflects the title change for one position 

as approved by the Board June 9 2022. 

 

Former Position      Current Position  

Director of Finance and Administrative Services          Accounting Manager 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Minimal time associated with developing the report. 



________________________ 

Conflict of Interest Code   Page 1 of 4 
October 2022 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05 
OF THE 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY   

ADOPTING A CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

 

WHEREAS, specified public officials identified in California Government Code section 

87200, including Authority Board members and the Executive Director are subject to the conflict 

of interest disclosure and disqualification requirements set forth in Government Code sections 

87200 et seq.; and 

 

WHEREAS, California Government Code section 87300 requires all public agencies to 

adopt and promulgate a Conflict of Interest Code enumerating employee and consultant positions 

within the Authority who are involved in the making or participation in the making of decisions 

which may have a material effect on any financial interest of their own; identifying disclosure 

categories for such employees and consultants; and identifying disqualification requirements for 

such employees and consultants; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Humboldt Waste 

Management Authority hereby rescinds Resolution Number 2019-02 and adopts as its Conflict of 

Interest Code those provisions set forth in Appendix A, attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 

 

Adopted this 13th day of October, 2022 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________   ____________________________ 

HWMA Chair       HWMA Clerk 

 

 

Date: _________________________    Date: ________________________  



________________________ 

Conflict of Interest Code   Page 2 of 4 
October 2022 

 

APPENDIX A 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

 

 

 The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires state and local 

government agencies to adopt and promulgate Conflict of Interest codes. The Fair Political 

Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code of Regs. Sec.18730) which contains 

the terms of a standard Conflict-of-Interest code, which can be incorporated by reference in an 

agency’s code.  After public notice and hearing, it may be amended by the Fair Political 

Practices Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act.  Therefore, the 

terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted 

by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference.  This regulation 

and the attached Appendix designated officials and employees and establishing disclosure 

categories, shall constitute the Conflict-of-Interest code of the Humboldt Waste Management 

Authority. 

 

Designated employees shall file their statements with the Humboldt Waste Management 

Authority who will make the statements available for public inspection and reproduction (Gov. 

Code Section 81008).  Upon receipt of the statements of the Board of Directors and the 

Executive Director, the Humboldt Waste Management Authority shall make and retain a copy 

and forward the original of these statements to the Fair Political Practices Commission.  

Statements for all other designated employees shall be retained by the Humboldt Waste 

Management Authority. 

 

Public Officials Who Manage Public Investments 

 

 The following positions are NOT covered by the Conflict-of-Interest code because they must 

file under section 87200 and, therefore, are listed for informational purposes only: 

 

o Governing Board Members 

o Executive Director 

 

 An individual holding one of the above listed positions may contact the Fair Political 

Practices Commission for assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they 

believe that their position has been categorized incorrectly.  The Fair Political Practices 

Commission makes the final determination whether a position is covered by section 87200. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



________________________ 

Conflict of Interest Code   Page 3 of 4 
October 2022 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR THE 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

 

Designated Positions      Disclosure Category 

Accounting Manager        1 

Director of Operations       1 

Director of Environmental Health & Safety    1 

Consultants         *1 

General Counsel        1 

 

Disclosure Category 

 

 Category 1 

 Designated employees in Category 1 must report: 

 

a) Investments and business positions in any business entity and sources of income, 

including gifts, loans and travel payments, of the type which within the last years has 

contracted with the Authority to provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or 

equipment. 

 

b) Investments and business positions in any business entity and sources of income, 

including gifts, loans and travel payments, of the type which engages in or may 

engage in activities which come under regulation by the Authority. 

 

c) Investment and business positions in any business entity and sources of income, 

including gifts, loans and travel payments, of the type which engages in the 

acquisition, disposal or development of real property by the Authority. 

 

d) Investments and business positions in any business entity and sources of income, 

including gifts, loans and travel payments, of the type which engages in the 

preparation of environmental impact report or statements. 

 

e) All interest in real property. 

  

 Category 2 

 Designated employees in Category 2 must report: 

 

 
*1 Consultants shall be included in the list of designated employees and shall disclose pursuant to the 
broadest disclosure category in the Code subject to the following limitations:  “The Executive Director may 
determine in writing that a particular consultant, although a ‘designated position’, is hired to perform a 
range of duties that is limited scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure 
requirements described in this section.  Such written determination shall include a description of the 
consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of the disclosure 
requirements.  The Executive Director’s determination is a public record and shall be retained for public 
inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict-of-Interest code. 



________________________ 

Conflict of Interest Code   Page 4 of 4 
October 2022 

a) Investments and business positions in any business entity and sources of income, 

including gifts, loans and travel payments, of the type which within the last two years 

has contracted with the Authority to provide services, materials or equipment. 

 

b) Investments and business positions in any business entity and sources of income, 

including gifts, loans and travel payments, of the type which engages in or may 

engage in activities which come under regulation by the Authority. 

 

 



  

 

 
 

HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY                                     
 

Staff Report 
 

DATE: October 3, 2022   For Board Meeting:  October 13, 2022  

 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman, Interim Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT: Item 2d) 

Consider Approval of Agreement between HWMA and County of Humboldt to 

Provide California Integrated Waste Management Act Compliance and Waste 

Reduction Services. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

1) Approve Agreement between HWMA and County of Humboldt for the 

Authority to provide California Integrated Waste Management Act 

Compliance and Waste Reduction Services on behalf of the County from July 

1, 2022 through June 30, 2027; and, 

2) Authorize the Chair to sign the Agreement. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff recommends that the Board approve a 5-year agreement with the County of Humboldt for 

AB 939 waste reduction and compliance activities, effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027.  

 

The purpose of the Agreement enables HWMA to act on behalf of the County of Humboldt to 

administer CalRecycle compliance activities in accordance with the California Integrated Waste 

Management Act, AB 939 diversion mandates, and work towards regional and state directed 

75% waste diversion goals.  

 

HWMA and the County have implemented similar agreements since 2006, when staffing 

positions related to state compliance and diversion programs moved from Humboldt County’s 

Department of Health and Human Services Environmental Health Division to Humboldt Waste 

Management Authority. This agreement was last entered into on July 1, 2019 covering the period 

to June 30, 2022. 

 

HWMA and County staff in the Division of Environmental Health and Department of Public 

Works, and legal counsel collaborated to review and revise, as necessary, the former agreement.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Under the proposed agreement, HWMA will continue to collect the County apportioned AB 939 

pass thru fees. Funds retained from the AB939 pass-through fee and education expenses are fully 

funded under the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 budget. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 



  

 Board’s Discretion 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Draft Agreement for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT AND 
THE HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY TO 

PROVIDE COMPLIANCE AND WASTE REDUCTION SERVICES 
 

This Agreement is entered into this ____ day of ______________, 20___ (“Agreement”), by and 
between the County of Humboldt, a political subdivision of the State of California (hereinafter “MEMBER  
AGENCY”), and the Humboldt Waste Management Authority, a joint powers agency (hereinafter 
“AUTHORITY”). 

 
WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY is a joint powers agency created pursuant to the provisions of 

Government Code Section 6500 in order to provide the economic coordination of solid waste management 
and disposal services, and the County of Humboldt is a MEMBER AGENCY of the AUTHORITY; and  
 

WHEREAS, Section 6.6 of the AUTHORITY’s Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement authorizes the 
AUTHORITY to provide other related waste management duties for member agencies, provided such 
services are paid for solely by the contracting member; and  
 

WHEREAS, the MEMBER AGENCY and AUTHORITY desire to enter into an agreement whereby 
the AUTHORITY will provide California Integrated Waste Management Act (Public Resources Code, 
Section 40000 et seq., and Title 14 California Code of Regulations (“CCR”), Division 7, Chapter 9, Section 
18700 et seq., collectively referred to as the California Integrated Waste Management Act “CIWMA”) 
services for the MEMBER AGENCY on the terms below.  
 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize the current agreement between the parties for the services 
provided to MEMBER AGENCY prior to the execution of this Agreement. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, based on the mutual conditions and covenants recited herein and made a material 
part hereof, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: 

 
The AUTHORITY shall perform those services described in the Scope of Work attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein as material term(s) of this Agreement.  All services shall be 
performed consistent with applicable local and state law, including but not limited to the CIWMA. The 
MEMBER AGENCY authorizes the AUTHORITY to request relevant solid waste and recycling data 
from the MEMBER AGENCY’s franchise solid waste haulers for purposes of performing any services 
under this Agreement.  
 

2. TERM: 
 
This Agreement shall become effective on July 1, 2022, and shall remain in full force and effect until 
June 30, 2027, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.  The term of this Agreement may be 
extended upon the written consent of the parties. 
 
TERMINATION:  
 
A. Termination for Cause.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party for cause, defined as the 

breach of a material provision of this Agreement, with thirty (30) days written notice to the other 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 2 

party, provided that the party alleging material breach has previously delivered a notice of default 
and opportunity to cure within 30 days, and the default has not been cured. If California Department 
of Resources Recycling and Recovery (“CalRecycle”) issues any compliance order according to 
Title 14 of CCR section 18772, the MEMBER AGENCY may terminate this Agreement with thirty 
(30) days written notice to the AUTHORITY. 

   
B. Termination without Cause.  This Agreement may be terminated for any reason by either party with 

ninety (90) days written notice to the other party.  
  

C. Compensation upon Termination.  In the event of any termination under Section 3, the 
AUTHORITY will be entitled to invoice the MEMBER AGENCY and to receive payment for all 
acceptable services performed or furnished and all reimbursable expenses incurred through the 
effective date of termination. 

 
3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: 

 
Each party agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations applicable to its 
performance under this Agreement. 
 

4. COMPENSATION: 
 
AUTHORITY services will be funded from CalRecycle funds available for the specific activity, and 
from the MEMBER AGENCY’s quarterly “County/Cities AB 939 Program1” payments from the 
AUTHORITY.  

 
5. RECORD RETENTION AND INSPECTION:  

 
A. Maintenance and Preservation of Records.  AUTHORITY agrees to timely prepare accurate and 

complete financial, performance and payroll records, documents and other evidence relating to the 
services provided hereunder, and to maintain and preserve said records for at least three (3) years 
from the date of final payment under this Agreement, except that if any litigation, claim, negotiation, 
audit or other action is pending, the records shall be retained until completion and resolution of all 
issues arising therefrom.  The books and records shall be original entry books with a general ledger 
itemizing all debits and credits for the services provided hereunder. All costs incurred by the 
AUTHORITY in satisfying this maintenance and preservation of records obligation shall be borne 
by the MEMBER AGENCY, including, but not limited to, staff time at fully burdened rates.  

 
B. Inspection of Records.  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 8546.7, all records, 

documents, conditions and activities of AUTHORITY, and its subcontractors, related to the services 
provided hereunder, shall be subject to the examination and audit of the California State Auditor 
and any other duly authorized agents of the State of California for a period of three (3) years after 
final payment under this Agreement.  AUTHORITY hereby agrees to make all such records 
available during normal business hours to inspection, audit and reproduction by MEMBER 
AGENCY and any duly authorized local, state and/or federal agencies.  AUTHORITY further 

                                                 
1 HWMA’s County Wide Program Fees are set annually through the HWMA budget review process for the following 

categories: Administration, Household Hazardous Wastes, Cummings Road Landfill Maintenance, Illegal Dumping and Clean-
up Funds, Rural Container Program, County/Cities AB393 Programs, Table Bluff Landfill, and the Local Enforcement Agency. 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 3 

agrees to allow interviews of any of its employees who might reasonably have information related 
to such records by MEMBER AGENCY and any duly authorized local, state and/or federal 
agencies.  All examinations and audits conducted hereunder shall be strictly confined to those 
matters connected with the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the costs 
of administering this Agreement. 
 

6. MONITORING: 
 
AUTHORITY agrees that MEMBER AGENCY has the right to reasonably monitor all activities 
related to this Agreement, including, without limitation, the right to review and monitor 
AUTHORITY’s records, programs or procedures, at any time, as well as the overall operation of 
AUTHORITY’s programs, in order to ensure compliance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  However, MEMBER AGENCY is not responsible, and will not be held accountable, 
for overseeing or evaluating the adequacy of the results of services performed by AUTHORITY 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. All costs incurred by the AUTHORITY in satisfying any 
monitoring request shall be borne by the MEMBER AGENCY, including, but not limited to, staff 
time at fully burdened rates. 

  
7. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: 

 
A. Disclosure of Confidential Information.  In the performance of this Agreement, AUTHORITY 

may receive information that is confidential under local, state or federal law. AUTHORITY 
hereby agrees to protect all confidential information in conformance with any and all applicable 
local, state and federal laws, regulations, policies, procedures and standards, including, without 
limitation: Division 19 of the California Department of Social Services Manual of Policies and 
Procedures – Confidentiality of Information; California Welfare and Institutions Code Sections 
827, 5328, 10850 and 14100.2; California Health and Safety Code Sections 1280.15 and 
1280.18; the California Information Practices Act of 1977; the California Confidentiality of 
Medical Information Act (“CMIA”); the United States Health Information Technology for 
Economic and Clinical Health Act (“HITECH Act”); the United States Health Insurance 
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and any current and future implementing 
regulations promulgated thereunder, including, without limitation, the Federal Privacy 
Regulations contained in Title 45 of the Code of Federal Regulations (“C.F.R.”) Parts 160 and 
164, the Federal Security Standards contained in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164 and the 
Federal Standards for Electronic Transactions contained in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 162, all as 
may be amended from time to time. 

 
B. Continuing Compliance with Confidentiality Requirements.  Each party hereby acknowledges 

that local, state and federal laws, regulations and standards pertaining to confidentiality, 
electronic data security and privacy are rapidly evolving and that amendment of this Agreement 
may be required to ensure compliance with such developments.  Each party agrees to enter into 
negotiations concerning an amendment to this Agreement embodying written assurances 
consistent with the requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the CMIA and any other 
applicable local, state and federal laws, regulations or standards. 

 
 
 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 4 

8. NON-DISCRIMINATION COMPLIANCE: 
 
A. Professional Services and Employment.  In connection with the execution of this Agreement, 

AUTHORITY, and its subcontractors, shall not unlawfully discriminate in the provision of 
professional services or against any employee or applicant for employment because of: race; 
religion or religious creed; color; age, over forty (40) years of age; sex, including, without 
limitation, gender identity and expression, pregnancy, childbirth and related medical conditions; 
sexual orientation, including, without limitation, heterosexuality, homosexuality and 
bisexuality; national origin; ancestry; marital status; medical condition, including, without 
limitation, cancer and genetic characteristics; mental or physical disability, including, without 
limitation, HIV status and AIDS; political affiliation; military service; denial of family care 
leave; or any other classifications protected by any and all applicable local, state or federal laws, 
regulations or standards, all as may be amended from time to time.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed to require the employment of unqualified persons. 
 

B. Compliance with Anti-Discrimination Laws.  AUTHORITY further assures that it, and its 
subcontractors, will abide by the applicable provisions of: Title VI and Title VII of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Age Discrimination Act 
of 1975; the Food Stamp Act of 1977; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; 
the California Fair Employment and Housing Act; California Civil Code Sections 51, et seq.; 
California Government Code Sections 4450, et seq.; California Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 10000; Division 21 of the California Department of Social Services Manual of Policies 
and Procedures; United States Executive Order 11246, as amended and supplemented by United 
States Executive Order 11375 and 41 C.F.R. Part 60; and any other applicable local, state or 
federal laws, regulations or standards, all as may be amended from time to time.  The applicable 
regulations of the California Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing 
California Government Code Section 12990, set forth in Sections 8101, et seq. of Title 2 of the 
California Code of Regulations are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a 
part hereof as if set forth in full. 

 
9. NUCLEAR FREE HUMBOLDT COUNTY ORDINANCE: 

 
AUTHORITY certifies by its signature below that it is not a Nuclear Weapons Contractor, in that 
AUTHORITY is not knowingly or intentionally engaged in the research, development, production 
or testing of nuclear warheads, nuclear weapons systems or nuclear weapons components as defined 
by the Nuclear Free Humboldt County Ordinance.  AUTHORITY agrees to notify MEMBER 
AGENCY immediately if it becomes a Nuclear Weapons Contractor as defined above. MEMBER 
AGENCY may immediately terminate this Agreement if it determines that the foregoing 
certification is false or if AUTHORITY subsequently becomes a Nuclear Weapons Contractor. 

 
10. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION: 

 
By executing this Agreement, CONTRACTOR certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace 
in accordance with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 (California 
Government Code Sections 8350, et seq.), by doing all of the following: 

 
A. Drug-Free Policy Statement.  Publish, as required by California Government Code Section 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 5 

8355(a)(1), a Drug-Free Policy Statement which notifies employees that the unlawful 
manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is 
prohibited, and specifies the actions to be taken against employees for violations. 

 
B. Drug-Free Awareness Program.  Establish, as required by California Government Code 

Section 8355(a)(2), a Drug-Free Awareness Program which informs employees about: 

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
 
2. CONTRACTOR’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
 
3. Any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and 
 
4. Penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations. 

 
C. Drug-Free Employment Agreement.  Ensure, as required by California Government Code 

Section 8355(a)(3), that every employee who provides services pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement will: 

 
1. Receive a copy of CONTRACTOR’s Drug-Free Policy Statement; and 
 
2. Agree to abide by CONTRACTOR’s Drug-Free Policy as a condition of employment. 

 
D. Effect of Non-Compliance.  Failure to comply with the requirements set forth herein may 

result in termination of this Agreement and/or ineligibility for award of future contracts. 
 

11. INDEMNIFICATION. 
 
A. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party hereto 

and their respective officers, agents, and employees, from any and all claims, demands, losses, 
damages, and liabilities of any kind or nature, including attorney’s fees, which arise by the virtue 
of its own acts or omissions (either directly or through or by its officers, agents or employees) 
in connection with its duties and obligations under this Agreement and any amendments hereto. 
 

B. Effect of Insurance.  Acceptance of the insurance required by this Agreement shall not relieve 
the AUTHORITY from liability under this provision.  This provision shall apply to all claims 
for damages related to the AUTHORITY’s performance hereunder, regardless of whether any 
insurance is applicable or not.  The insurance policy limits set forth herein shall not act as a 
limitation upon the amount of indemnification or defense to be provided hereunder. 

 
12. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

 
This Agreement shall not be executed by the MEMBER AGENCY, and the AUTHORITY is not 
entitled to any rights hereunder, unless certificates of insurance, or other proof that the following 
provisions have been complied with, are filed with the Clerk of the Humboldt County Board of 
Supervisors. 

 
A. General Insurance Requirements.  Without limiting AUTHORITY’s indemnification obligations 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 6 

set forth herein, AUTHORITY, and its subcontractors hereunder, shall take out and maintain, 
throughout the entire term of this Agreement, and any extensions thereof, the following policies 
of insurance, placed with insurers authorized to do business in the State of California with a 
current A.M. Bests rating of no less than A: VII or its equivalent against personal injury, death 
and property damage which may arise from, or in connection with, the activities of 
AUTHORITY or its agents, officers, directors, employees, licensees, invitees, assignees or 
subcontractors: 

 
1. Comprehensive or Commercial General Liability Insurance at least as broad as Insurance 

Services Office Commercial General Liability Coverage (occurrence form CG 0001), in 
an amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence for any one (1) incident, 
including, without limitation, personal injury, death and property damage.  If a general 
aggregate limit is used, such limit shall apply separately hereto or shall be twice the 
required occurrence limit. 

 
2. Automobile/Motor Liability Insurance with a limit of liability not less than One Million 

Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit coverage.  Such insurance shall include 
coverage of all owned, hired and non-owned vehicles, and be at least as broad as Insurance 
Service Offices Form Code 1 (any auto).  
 

3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance, as required by the California Labor Code, with 
statutory limits, and Employers Liability Insurance with a limit of no less than One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury or disease.  Said policy shall contain, 
or be endorsed to contain, a waiver of subrogation against MEMBER AGENCY and its 
agents, officers, officials, employees and volunteers. 

 
4. Professional Liability Insurance – Error and Omission Coverage including coverage in an 

amount no less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for each occurrence (Four 
Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00) general aggregate).  Said insurance shall be maintained 
for the statutory period during which AUTHORITY may be exposed to liability regarding 
the services provided pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  
AUTHORITY shall require that such coverage be incorporated into its professional 
services agreements with any other entities. 

 
B. Special Insurance Requirements. Said policies shall, unless otherwise specified herein, be 

endorsed with the following provisions: 
 

1. The Comprehensive or Commercial General Liability Policy shall provide that MEMBER 
AGENCY, and its agents, officers, officials, employees and volunteers, are covered as 
additional insured for liability arising out of the operations performed by, or on behalf of, 
AUTHORITY.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection 
afforded to MEMBER AGENCY or its agents, officers, officials, employees and 
volunteers.  Said policy shall also contain a provision stating that such coverage: 

 
a. Includes contractual liability. 

 
b. Does not contain exclusions as to property damage caused by explosion or collapse 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 7 

of structures or underground damage, commonly referred to as “XCU Hazards.” 
 
c. Is the primary insurance with regard to MEMBER AGENCY. 

 
d. Does not contain a pro-rata, excess only and/or escape clause. 

 
e. Contains a cross liability, severability of interest or separation of insureds clause. 
 

2. The above-referenced policies shall not be canceled, non-renewed or materially reduced in 
coverage without thirty (30) days prior written notice being provided to MEMBER 
AGENCY in accordance with the notice requirements set forth herein.  It is further 
understood that AUTHORITY shall not terminate such coverage until MEMBER 
AGENCY receives adequate proof that equal or better insurance has been secured. 

 
3. The inclusion of more than one (1) insured shall not operate to impair the rights of one (1) 

insured against another insured, and the coverage afforded shall apply as though separate 
policies had been issued to each insured, but the inclusion of more than one (1) insured 
shall not operate to increase the limits of the insurer’s liability. 

 
4. For claims related to this Agreement, AUTHORITY’s insurance is the primary coverage 

to MEMBER AGENCY, and any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained thereby 
are excess to AUTHORITY’s insurance and will not be used to contribute therewith. 

 
5. Any failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not affect the 

coverage provided to MEMBER AGENCY or its agents, officers, officials, employees and 
volunteers. 

 
6. AUTHORITY shall furnish MEMBER AGENCY with certificates and original 

endorsements effecting the required coverage prior to execution of this Agreement.  The 
endorsements shall be on forms approved by the Humboldt County Risk Manager.  Any 
deductible or self-insured retention over One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00) 
shall be disclosed to, and approved by, MEMBER AGENCY.  If AUTHORITY does not 
keep all required policies in full force and effect, MEMBER AGENCY may, in addition to 
any other available remedies, take out the necessary insurance and deduct the cost of said 
insurance from the monies owed to AUTHORITY under this Agreement. 

 
7. MEMBER AGENCY is to be notified immediately if twenty-five percent (25%) or more 

of any required insurance aggregate limit is encumbered, and AUTHORITY shall be 
required to purchase additional coverage to meet the above-referenced aggregate limits. 

C. Insurance Notices.  Any and all insurance notices required to be given pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall be sent to the addresses set forth below in accordance with 
the notice requirements contained herein.  
 
MEMBER AGENCY: County of Humboldt 

Attention: Risk Management 
825 Fifth Street, Room 131 
Eureka, California 95501 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 8 

 
AUTHORITY: Executive Director 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority 
1059 Hawthorne St. 
Eureka, CA 95501 

13. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES: 
 
It is understood that this Agreement is by and between two (2) independent entities and is not 
intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the relationship of agents, servant, employee, 
partnership, joint venture or any other similar association.  Both parties further agree that 
AUTHORITY shall not be entitled to any benefits to which MEMBER AGENCY employees are 
entitled, including, without limitation, overtime, retirement, leave or workers’ compensation 
benefits.  AUTHORITY shall be solely responsible for the acts and omissions of its agents, officers, 
employees, assignees and subcontractors. 
 

14. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS, REGULATIONS AND STANDARDS: 
 

A. General Legal Requirements.  AUTHORITY agrees to comply with any and all local, state and 
federal laws, regulations, policies, procedures and standards applicable to the services provided 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.   

 
B. Licensure Requirements.  AUTHORITY agrees to comply with any and all local, state and 

federal licensure, certification and accreditation standards applicable to the services provided 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 
C. Accessibility Requirements.  AUTHORITY agrees to comply with any and all applicable 

accessibility requirements set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act, Section 508 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, California Government Code Section 1135 and any 
current and future implementing regulations, policies, procedures and standards promulgated 
thereunder, including, without limitation, the federal accessibility standards set forth in 36 C.F.R. 
Section 1194.1, all as may be amended from time to time. 

 
D. Conflict of Interest Requirements.  AUTHORITY agrees to comply with any and all applicable 

conflict of interest requirements set forth in the California Political Reform Act and any current 
and future implementing regulations, policies, procedures and standards promulgated 
thereunder, including, without limitation, MEMBER AGENCY’s Conflict of Interest Code, all 
as may be amended from time to time. 

 
15. PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW: 

 
This Agreement is subject to any additional local, state and federal restrictions, limitations or 
conditions that may affect the terms, conditions or funding of this Agreement.  This Agreement 
shall be read and enforced as though all legally required provisions are included herein, and if for 
any reason any such provision is not included, or incorrectly stated, the parties agree to amend the 
pertinent section to make such insertion or correction. 
 

 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 9 

16. REFERENCE TO LAWS, REGULATIONS AND STANDARDS: 
 

In the event any law, regulation or standard referred to herein is amended during the term of this 
Agreement, the parties agree to comply with the amended provision as of the effective date thereof. 

 
17. PROTOCOLS:     

 
Both parties agree that the inclusion of additional protocols may be required to make this Agreement 
specific.  All such protocols shall be negotiated, determined and agreed upon by both parties hereto. 

 
18. SEVERABILITY: 

 
If any provision of this Agreement, or any portion thereof, is found by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be unenforceable or invalid for any reason, such provision shall be severable and 
shall not in any way impair the enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement. 
 

19. ASSIGNMENT: 
 

Neither party shall delegate its duties or assign its rights hereunder, either in whole or in part, 
without the other party’s prior written consent.  Any assignment by AUTHORITY in violation of 
this provision shall be void, and shall be cause for immediate termination of this Agreement.  This 
provision shall not be applicable to service agreements or other arrangements usually or customarily 
entered into by either party to obtain supplies, technical support or professional services. 

 
20. AGREEMENT SHALL BIND SUCCESSORS: 

 
All provisions of this Agreement shall be fully binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the parties 
and to each of their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and permitted assigns. 

 
21. WAIVER OF DEFAULT: 

 
The waiver by either party of any breach of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of 
any such breach in the future, or of the breach of any other requirement of this Agreement.  In no 
event shall any payment by MEMBER AGENCY constitute a waiver of any breach of this Agreement 
which may then exist on the part of AUTHORITY.  Nor shall such payment impair or prejudice any 
remedy available to MEMBER AGENCY with respect to the breach or default.  MEMBER AGENCY 
shall have the right to demand repayment of, and AUTHORITY shall promptly refund, any funds 
which MEMBER AGENCY determines were not expended in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. 

 
22. NON-LIABILITY OF COUNTY OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES: 

 
No official or employee of MEMBER AGENCY shall be personally liable for any default or liability 
under this Agreement. 
 

 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 10 

23. AMENDMENT: 
 
This Agreement may be amended at any time upon the mutual consent of both parties.  No addition 
to, or alteration of, the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by 
the parties hereto. 

 
24. STANDARD OF PRACTICE: 

 
AUTHORITY warrants that it has the degree of learning and skill ordinarily possessed by reputable 
professionals practicing in similar localities in the same profession and under similar circumstances.  
AUTHORITY’s duty is to exercise such care, skill and diligence as professionals engaged in the 
same profession ordinarily exercise under like circumstances. 

 
25. TITLE TO INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTS: 

 
It is understood that any and all documents, information and reports concerning the subject matter 
of this Agreement prepared and/or submitted by AUTHORITY shall become the property of 
MEMBER AGENCY.  However, AUTHORITY may retain copies of such documents, information 
and reports for its records.  In the event this Agreement is terminated, for any reason whatsoever, 
AUTHORITY shall promptly turn over all such documents, information and reports to MEMBER 
AGENCY without exception or reservation. 

 
26. JURISDICTION AND VENUE: 

 
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Any 
dispute arising hereunder, or relating hereto, shall be litigated in the State of California and venue 
shall lie in the County of Humboldt unless transferred by court order pursuant to California Code 
of Civil Procedure Sections 394 or 395. 

 
27. ADVERTISING AND MEDIA RELEASE: 

 
Any and all informational material related to this Agreement shall receive approval from MEMBER 
AGENCY prior to being used as advertising or released to the media, including, without limitation, 
television, radio, newspapers and internet.  AUTHORITY shall inform MEMBER AGENCY of any 
and all requests for interviews by the media related to this Agreement before such interviews take 
place; and MEMBER AGENCY shall be entitled to have a representative present at such interviews.  
Any and all notices required by this provision shall be given to Director in accordance with the 
notice requirements set forth herein. 
 

28. SUBCONTRACTS: 
 

AUTHORITY shall obtain prior written approval from MEMBER AGENCY before subcontracting 
any of the services to be provided pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Any and 
all subcontracts shall be subject to all applicable terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, 
without limitation, the licensing, certification, privacy, security and confidentiality requirements set 
forth herein.  AUTHORITY shall remain legally responsible for the performance of all terms and 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 11 

conditions of this Agreement, including, without limitation, any and all services provided by third 
parties under subcontracts, whether approved by MEMBER AGENCY or not. 
 
 

29. ATTORNEYS’ FEES: 
  

If either party shall commence any legal action, including, without limitation, an action for 
declaratory relief, against the other by reason of the alleged failure of the other to perform any of 
its obligations hereunder, the party prevailing in said action shall be entitled to recover court costs 
and reasonable attorneys’ fees, including, but not limited to, the reasonable value of services 
rendered by the Humboldt County Counsel’s Office, to be fixed by the court, and such recovery 
shall include court costs and attorneys’ fees on appeal, if applicable.  As used herein, the term 
“prevailing party” means the party who dismisses an action in exchange for payment of 
substantially all sums allegedly due, performance of provisions allegedly breached, or other 
considerations substantially equal to the relief sought by said party, as well as the party in whose 
favor final judgment is rendered. 

 
30. SURVIVAL OF PROVISIONS:   

 
The duties and obligations of the parties set forth in Section 3. – Compensation upon Termination, 
Section 6. – Record Retention and Inspection, Section 8. – Confidential Information and Section 
11. – Indemnification shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

 
31. CONFLICTING TERMS OR CONDITIONS:  

 
In the event of any conflict in the terms or conditions set forth in any other agreements in place 
between the parties hereto and the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the terms and 
conditions set forth herein shall have priority. 

 
32. INTERPRETATION: 

 
This Agreement, as well as its individual provisions, shall be deemed to have been prepared equally 
by both of the parties hereto, and shall not be construed or interpreted more favorably for one (1) 
party on the basis that the other party prepared it. 
 

33. INDEPENDENT CONSTRUCTION: 
 

The titles of the sections and subsections set forth herein are inserted for convenience of reference 
only and shall be disregarded in construing or interpreting any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
34. FORCE MAJEURE: 

 
Neither party hereto shall be liable or responsible for delays or failures in performance resulting 
from events beyond the reasonable control, and without the fault or negligence, of such party.  Such 
events shall include, without limitation, acts of God, strikes, lockouts, riots, acts of war, epidemics, 
pandemics, acts of government, fire, power failures, nuclear accidents, earthquakes, unusually 
severe weather, acts of terrorism or other disasters, whether or not similar to the foregoing. 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 12 

 
 
 
 

35. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: 
  
This Agreement contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties hereto and no 
other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement shall be deemed 
to exist or to bind either of the parties hereto.  In addition, this Agreement shall supersede in their 
entirety any and all prior agreements, promises, representations, understandings and negotiations 
between the parties, whether oral or written, concerning the same subject matter.  Any and all acts 
which may have already been consummated pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
are hereby ratified. 

 
36. COUNTERPART EXECUTION: 

 
This Agreement, and any amendments hereto, may be executed in one (1) or more counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which, when taken together, shall be 
deemed to be one (1) and the same agreement.  This Agreement, and any amendments hereto, may 
be signed by manual or electronic signatures in accordance with any and all applicable local, state 
and federal laws, regulations and standards, and such signatures shall constitute original signatures 
for all purposes.  A signed copy of this Agreement, and any amendments hereto, transmitted by 
email or by other means of electronic transmission shall be deemed to have the same legal effect as 
delivery of an original executed copy of this Agreement and any amendments hereto. 

 
37. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE: 

 
Each person executing this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized and 
has legal authority to execute and deliver this Agreement.  Each party represents and warrants to 
the other that the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the performance of such party’s 
obligations hereunder have been duly authorized. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[Signatures on Following Page] 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 13 

 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year first 
hereinabove written. 
 
MEMBER AGENCY:    
 
 
_______________________________ Date: _________________________ 
Title:        
 
Attest:       
 
________________________________ Date: _________________________ 
Clerk of MEMBER AGENCY     
 
 
 
HUMBOLDT WASTE  
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY: 
 
_____________________________  Date: ____________________________  
Chair of the Board 
Humboldt Waste Management Authority 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ Date: ___________________________ 
Clerk,  
Humboldt Waste Management Authority 
 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
 
Exhibit A – Scope of Work 
Exhibit B – Sample Budget for Providing Compliance & Waste Reduction Services  
Exhibit C – Sample Implementation Plan 
  



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 14 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF WORK 

 
A.  City/County Payment Program Activities 
 

The AUTHORITY will oversee administration of CalRecycle’s City/County Payment Program 
(CCPP) Funds allocated to the MEMBER AGENCY in accordance with the California Beverage Container 
Recycling and Litter Reduction Act (CBCA) as specified in California Public Resources Code (PRC) 
Section14500, et seq. The AUTHORITY will provide the following services: 

 
1. Each fiscal year, the AUTHORITY will complete a CCPP application on behalf of the MEMBER 

AGENCY, submit the application to CalRecycle, and receive direct payment of the MEMBER 
AGENCY’s CCPP funds. Any unexpended funds from the current fiscal year will roll over into the 
next fiscal year and will be accounted for in the annual budget. The application will be responsive 
to CalRecycle’s annual notice of funding specific to the MEMBER AGENCY. The AUTHORITY 
will perform CCPP activities only if the MEMBER AGENCY is awarded funding or provides 
alternate and equal funding to the AUTHORITY. 
 

2. The AUTHORITY will provide recycling and litter reduction activities as approved by the 
MEMBER AGENCY and in compliance with the provisions of PRC section 14581(a)(3)(b) of the 
CBCA.   Eligible activities include, but are not limited to, support for new or existing curbside 
recycling programs, neighborhood drop-off recycling programs, public education promoting 
beverage container recycling, litter prevention, and cleanup, cooperative regional efforts among two 
or more cities or counties, or both, or other beverage container recycling programs. Funds may not 
be used for activities unrelated to beverage container recycling or waste reduction. 
 

B.  California Integrated Waste Management Act (CIWMA) Implementation and Compliance 
 
The AUTHORITY will provide the following CIWMA compliance services on behalf of the 

MEMBER AGENCY: 
 

1.  Electronic Annual Reporting (EAR) to CalRecycle  
 

No later than August 1 of each year, or later date if extended by CalRecycle, prepare an annual 
progress report as required by Public Resource Code Section 41821, according to the procedures 
and requirements of Title 14 of the CCR Sections 18794.0 through 18794.5. The report will 
encompass the previous calendar year, January 1 to December 31, inclusive, and will summarize 
the MEMBER AGENCY’s annual disposal tonnage and progress in reducing solid waste as required 
by Public Resource Code Section 41780.  A copy of the report will be provided to the MEMBER 
AGENCY within 30 days of submittal to CalRecycle. 
 

2.  Compliance and other Responsibilities  
 
a. Assist with the MEMBER AGENCY’s annual CalRecycle jurisdictional review.  The yearly 

conference call and site visit administered by CalRecycle will be coordinated by Humboldt 
Waste Management Authority (AUTHORITY) staff, in conjunction with County of Humboldt 
(MEMBER AGENCY) staff as delegated by the County Administrative Officer. The 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 15 

AUTHORITY may request a County Representative to arrange access to MEMBER AGENCY 
facilities and properties as necessary to meet jurisdictional review requirements. 
 

b. Respond to requests for information from CalRecycle concerning the MEMBER AGENCY’s 
compliance with the CIWMA.  The AUTHORITY’s written responses regarding compliance 
will be provided to the County Administrative Officer’s designee for review prior to forwarding 
to CalRecycle unless the item is for information or minor clarification.  

 
3 Preparation of the 6th Five-Year California Integrated Waste Management Plan (CIWMP) 

 
No later than September 1, 2026, HWMA will prepare the draft 6th Five-Year CIWMP for review 
by the County Administrative Officer’s designee.  The plan will be prepared consistent with PRC 
Sections 41770 and 41822, according to the procedures and requirements of Title 14 of the CCR 
sections 18784-18788. The report will include the period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 
2026 and will provide required information. Following review and administrative approval, HWMA 
will forward the 6th Five-Year Plan to the Solid Waste Local Task Force for review and adoption.  
A copy of the final approved document will be submitted to CalRecycle by January 31, 2026.   A 
copy of the report will be provided to each agency in the Local Task Force within 30 days of 
submittal.  

 
4. CIWMA Waste Reduction Activities 

 
No later than July 1 of each year, provide the County Administrative Officer’s designee with a draft 
County of Humboldt CIWMA Implementation Plan (see Exhibit C) and draft Fiscal Year Budget 
(see Exhibit B) outlining proposed activities and anticipated costs for the upcoming fiscal year. The 
MEMBER AGENCY will respond with any proposed revisions within 14 days receipt of the draft 
Implementation Plan and draft Budget. No later than October 1 of each year, provide the County 
Administrative Officer’s designee with a Final CIWMA Implementation Plan and a Final Fiscal 
Year Budget. The following types of waste reduction activities may be implemented by HWMA as 
requested: 
 
a.  Outreach and Promotional Activities 
 
Coordinate outreach and promotional activities for waste reduction events and programs as 
agreed to and shown on draft County of Humboldt CIWMP Implementation Plan  
 
b. Waste Reduction Assistance 

 
i. Collect and compile existing data so that the MEMBER AGENCY may evaluate its 

existing diversion programs. 
 

ii. Consult with County Administrative Officer’s designee as necessary to give updates 
about and complete the tasks outlined in this Scope of Work. 

 
No later than October 1 of each year, provide the County Administrative Officer’s 
designee with a Final CIWMA Implementation Plan and a Final Fiscal Year Budget. 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 16 

EXHIBIT B 
SAMPLE BUDGET FOR PROVIDING COMPLIANCE AND WASTE REDUCTION SERVICES 

TO COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT  
FY XX/XX 

 
 

City/County Payment Program Activities (CCPP):  
  
Complete and submit CCPP Grant Application $ XXX.XX 
  
California Integrated Waste Management Act Activities:  
  
Electronic Annual Report (EAR) $XXX.XX 
Gather Solid Waste Data for EAR $XXXX.XX 
Gather Diversion Data for EAR $XXX.XX 
Complete and Submit EAR to County and CalRecycle $XXXXX.XX 
Advertising for AB 341 or Other Legislation $XXX.XX 
CalRecycle Yearly Conference Call/Site Visit $XXX.XX 
“County of Humboldt CIWMP Implementation Plan Year End Status” memo $XXX.XX 
  
Total Available AB939 Pass-Through Withheld ($XX.XX/ton) as  
Authorized by PRC§ $XXXXX.XX 
  
Total Estimated Cost $XXXXX.XX 

 
 



 
HWMA FY 2022-23 to 2026-27  Page | 17 

FY XX-XX AB 939 Impementation Plan (county) [SAMPLE]
Per County Contract, HWMA's Planned Waste Reduction Activities July 1, 20XX-June 30, 20XX Date Completed Status Notes
Implementation Plan and Budget

Provide Draft Implementation Plan July 1 20XX Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Provide Draft Implementation Budget July 1 20XX Not eligible for funding Funding supplied by HWMA. 

Provide End of Year Implementation Plan Report July 15 20XX Initiated/Completed/Postponed
City County Payment Program

 Complete application for County's CCPP Grant Cycle F XX-XX April 20XX Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Coordinate classroom education contract with subcontractor Ongoing Not eligible for funding Funding supplied by HWMA. 

 Minimum of 35 lectures delivered to unincorporated county classrooms Ongoing Not eligible for funding Funding supplied by HWMA. 
Advertise Green Page Recycling Guide and ads in local phone books.  May 20XX Initiated/Completed/Postponed

Other projects as related to bottles and cans and traditional recycling Ongoing Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Send staff to CRRA, as funding allows Initiated/Completed/Postponed May be HWMA or County staff

CIWMA Compliance Services
Complete AB 939 Electronic Annual Report (EAR) for calendar year 2019 July 31 20XX Initiated/Completed/Postponed

Serve as Contact Point with CalRecycle for Issues Related to CIWMA Compliance Ongoing Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Assist AB 939 Local Task Force as Support Personnel Ongoing Initiated/Completed/Postponed

Provide Local Task Force Draft 5-Year CIWMP Sept 1 2021 Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Public Outreach Projects

 Support large venues, including fairs and County parks, with recycling information Ongoing Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Coordinate Outreach and Promotional Activities in Support of Implementation Plan(s) Ongoing Initiated/Completed/Postponed

Work on other public education plans as needed Ongoing Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Waste Reduction Assistance

Collect and compile data for County staff to evaluate current program and projects By Request Initiated/Completed/Postponed
Coordinate Ongoing Initiated/Completed/Postponed

AB341 Mandatory Commercial Recycling [SAMPLE] The following are sample activities added to annual
Advertise generalized AB341 info implementation plan following discussion between

Gather recycling and solid waste data from haulers for use in EAR HWMA and County Staff.
Gather details of AB341 work completed by County staff for EAR

AB1826 Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling Samples provided are pulled from existing projects on 
Advetise generalized AB1826 info 2018 and previous Implementation Plans

Gather AB1826 related data from haulers for use in EAR
Gather details of AB1826 work completed by County staff for EAR

Other Projects
Research Policies/Procedures/Legislation related to AB 939 mandates

Purchase materials to assist in implementation of AB939 mandates
Participate in Working Groups, Conferences, Meetings

EXHIBIT C 
SAMPLE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

FY XX/XX 
 
 



 

  

 

 
 

HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY                                     
 

Staff Report 
 

DATE: October 3, 2022   For Board Meeting:  October 13, 2022  

 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman Interim Executive Director  

 

SUBJECT: Item 2e) 

Consider Approval of Agreement between HWMA and City of Rio Dell to 

Provide California Integrated Waste Management Act Compliance and Waste 

Reduction Services. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

1) Approve Agreement between HWMA and City of Rio Dell for the Authority 

to provide California Integrated Waste Management Act Compliance and 

Waste Reduction Services on behalf of the City from July 1, 2021 through 

June 30 2025; and 

2)  Authorize the Chair to sign the Agreement. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff recommends that the Board approve an agreement with the City of Rio Dell effective July 1 

2022 through June 30 2025. In consultation and development with city staff, HWMA will 

provide the City of Rio Dell with specified AB 939 waste reduction activities (see attached 

Agreement and Scope of Work).  The City’s request for these services is due to limited staffing 

resources and because HWMA  provides similar AB 939 services on behalf of two  other 

member jurisdictions. 

 

This Agreement will enable HWMA to administer CalRecycle waste reduction and compliance 

activities in accordance with the California Integrated Waste Management Act and waste 

reduction activities specific to the needs of the city.   

 

Through this Agreement, HWMA will 1). prepare Rio Dell’s Annual AB 939 Electronic Annual 

Report to CalRecycle, 2). provide assistance with related CalRecycle inquiries, 3). implement 

necessary public education and outreach related to waste reduction and hazardous waste.. Other 

activities involve securing Beverage Container Recycling grant funds allocated to the City, 

purchasing recycling supplies, coordinating classroom education for city students and overseeing 

an electronic waste collection event in city limits. 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Under the proposed agreement, HWMA will continue to collect the Rio Dell apportioned AB 

939 pass thru fees. Funds retained from the AB939 pass-through fee and education expenses are 

fully funded under the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 budget. 



 

  

 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 Board’s Discretion 

 

ATTACHMENT: 

A. Draft Agreement for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Page 1 of 7 

 

 AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF RIO DELL AND 

 THE HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY TO  

 PROVIDE COMPLIANCE AND WASTE REDUCTION SERVICES 

 

This Agreement is entered into this ____ day of ______________, 20___ (“Agreement”), by and 

between the City of Rio Dell, a municipality, (hereinafter “Member Agency”), and the Humboldt 

Waste Management Authority, a joint powers agency (hereinafter “Authority”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority is a joint powers agency created pursuant to the provisions of 

Government Code Sections 6500 in order to provide the economic coordination of solid waste 

management and disposal services, and the City of Rio Dell is a member agency of the 

Authority; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 6.6 of the Authority’s Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement authorizes the 

Authority to provide other related waste management duties for member agencies, provided such 

services are paid for solely by the contracting member; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Member Agency and Authority desire to enter into an agreement whereby the 

Authority will provide California Integrated Waste Management Act (Public Resources Code §§ 

40000 et seq., and Title 14 California Code of Regulations, Division 7, Chapter 9, Section 18700 

et seq., collectively referred to as the “CIWMA”) services for the Member Agency on the terms 

below.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, based on the mutual conditions and covenants recited herein and made a 

material part hereof, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Services To Be Provided. The Authority shall perform those services described in the 

Scope of Work attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein as material 

term(s) of this Agreement.  All services shall be performed consistent with applicable 

local and state law, including but not limited to the CIWMA. The Member Agency 

authorizes the Authority to request relevant solid waste and recycling data from the 

Member Agency’s franchise solid waste hauler for purposes of performing any services 

under this Agreement.  

 

2. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective on July 1, 2022, and shall 

remain in effect until June 30, 2025, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.  The 

term of this Agreement may be extended upon the written consent of the parties. 

 

3. Early Termination.  

 

a. This Agreement may be terminated for any reason by either party with ninety 

(90) days written notice to the other party. If CalRecycle issues any compliance 



 
Page 2 of 7 

 

order according to Title 14 CCR 18772, the Member Agency may terminate this 

Agreement with thirty (30) days written notice to the Authority. 

   

b. This Agreement may be terminated by either party for cause, defined as the 

breach of a material provision of this Agreement, with thirty (30) days written 

notice to the other party, provided that the party alleging material breach has 

previously delivered a notice of default and opportunity to cure within 30 days, 

and the default has not been cured. 

  

In the event of any termination under this Section 3, the Authority will be entitled to invoice 

the Member Agency and to receive payment for all acceptable services performed or 

furnished and all reimbursable expenses incurred through the effective date of termination. 

 

4. Compliance With Laws. Each party agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws 

and regulations applicable to its performance under this Agreement.  

 

5. Payment for Services.  Payments to the Authority shall be made by the Member Agency 

based upon the payment schedule in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein.  

Authority services will be funded from CalRecyle funds available for the specific 

activity, or from the Member Agency’s quarterly “AB 939 pass through” payments from 

the Authority.  

 

6. Indemnification. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend and hold 

harmless the other party hereto and their respective officers, agents, and employees, from 

any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, and liabilities of any kind or nature, 

including attorney’s fees, which arise by the virtue of its own acts or omissions (either 

directly or through or by its officers, agents or employees) in connection with its duties 

and obligations under this Agreement and any amendments hereto. 

 

7. Relationship of Parties. The parties intend that the AUTHORITY, in performing services 

herein specified, shall act as an independent contractor and shall have control of its work 

and the manner in which it is performed. The AUTHORITY is not to be considered an 

agent or employee of MEMBER AGENCY, and is not entitled to participate in any 

pension plans, worker's compensation insurance, or similar benefits that MEMBER 

AGENCY provides for its employees. 

 

8. Notices. Any and all notices required to be given pursuant to the terms of this Agreement 

shall be in writing and served personally, or sent by certified mail, return receipt 

requested, to the respective addresses set forth below.  Notice shall be effective upon 

actual receipt or refusal as shown on the receipt obtained pursuant to the foregoing. 

 

MEMBER AGENCY   AUTHORITY 

City Manager     Humboldt Waste Management Authority 

City of Rio Dell   1059 West Hawthorne St 



 
Page 3 of 7 

 

675 Wildwoood Avenue  Eureka, CA 

Rio Dell, CA 95562     

 

9. Waiver, Modification or Amendment Ineffective Unless in Writing. No waiver or 

modification of this Agreement, the Scope of Work, or any covenant, condition, or 

limitation herein contained, shall be valid unless in writing and duly executed by the 

parties to be charged therewith. Modifications to the Scope of Work may be made 

administratively if set forth in writing and signed by each party's duly authorized 

representative; provided, however, that any modification which either increases the cost 

to Member agency or alters the basic purpose of the Agreement may be made only with 

prior written approval of legislative bodies of both parties. 

 

10. Provisions Required by Law. This Agreement is subject to any additional local, state and 

federal restrictions, limitations or conditions that may affect the provisions, terms or 

funding of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be read and enforced as though all 

legally required provisions are included herein, and if for any reason any such provision 

is not included, or is not correctly stated, the parties agree to amend the pertinent section 

to make such insertion or correction. 

 

11. Designated Representatives. With the execution of this Agreement, the Authority and 

Member Agency shall designate specific individuals to act as their respective 

representatives regarding the services to be performed or furnished under this 

Agreement. Such individuals shall have authority to transmit instructions, receive 

information, and implement the contract on behalf of each respective party. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and 

year first hereinabove written. 

(Signatures on following page) 

  



 
Page 4 of 7 

 

MEMBER AGENCY:    

 

 

_______________________________ Date: _________________________ 

City Manager        

 

Attest:       

 

________________________________ Date: _________________________ 

Clerk of Member Agency     

 

Approved as to form:     

   

_____________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

Attorney of Member Agency    

 

 

HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY: 

 

_____________________________  Date: ____________________________  

Chair of the Board 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority 

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ Date: ___________________________ 

Clerk,  

Humboldt Waste Management Authority 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

___________________________  Date: ___________________________ 

Nancy Diamond, General Counsel 

 

 

  



 
Page 5 of 7 

 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

A.  City/County Payment Program Activities 

 

The Authority will oversee administration of the Member Agency’s waste reduction 

program, including administration of CalRecycle’s City/County Payment Program (CCPP) 

Funds allocated to the Member Agency by providing the following services: 

 

1. Each fiscal year, the Authority will complete a CCPP application, submit the application 

to CalRecycle, and receive direct payment of the Member Agency’s CCPP funds. The 

application will be responsive to CalRecycle’s annual notice of funding specific to the 

Member Agency. The Authority will perform CCPP activities only if the Member 

Agency is awarded funding or provides alternate and equal funding to the Authority. 

 

2. The Authority will provide recycling and litter reduction activities as approved by the 

Member Agency and in compliance with the provisions of California Public Resources 

Code (PRC) Section 14581 of the California Beverage Container Recycling and Litter 

Reduction Act.   Eligible activities include, but are not limited to, recycling assistance 

and supplies for large events including fairs and community festivals, classroom 

education promoting recycling, public outreach promoting local recycling options 

including CRV buyback facilities, cooperative regional efforts among two or more cities 

or counties, or both, or other beverage container recycling programs. Funds may not be 

used for activities unrelated to beverage container recycling or waste reduction. 

 

B.  CIWMA Implementation and Compliance 

 

The Authority will provide the following CIWMA compliance services on behalf of the 

Member Agency: 

 

1.  Electronic Annual Reporting (EAR) to CalRecycle  

 

No later than August 1 of each year, or later date if extended by CalRecycle, prepare an 

annual progress report as required by PRC Section 41821, according to the procedures and 

requirements of Title 14, CCR, Sections 18794.0 through 18794.5. The report will encompass 

the previous calendar year, January 1 to December 31, inclusive, and will summarize the 

Member Agency’s annual disposal tonnage and progress in reducing solid waste as required by 

PRC Section 41780.  A copy of the report will be provided to the Member Agency. 

 

2.  Compliance and other Responsibilities  

 

a. Handle Member Agency’s annual jurisdictional review as required by PRC section 

41825. The yearly conference call and site visit administered by Calrecycle will be 

the responsibility of The Authority. The Authority may request a Member Agency 



 
Page 6 of 7 

 

representative to arrange access to Member Agency facilities and properties as 

necessary to meet jurisdictional review requirements. 

 

b. Respond to all requests for information from CalRecycle concerning the Member 

Agency’s compliance with the CIWMA.  The Authority’s written responses regarding 

compliance will be provided to the Member Agency’ City Manager for review prior 

to forwarding to CalRecycle.  

 

3. CIWMA Waste Reduction Activities 

 

No later than July 1 of each year, provide the Member Agency with an implementation 

plan and budget outlining proposed activities for the upcoming fiscal year. The Member Agency 

will respond with any comments in a timely matter. The following types of waste reduction 

activities may be implemented by HWMA as requested: 

 

a.  Outreach and Promotional Activities 

 

Coordinating outreach and promotional activities for waste reduction events and 

programs about, for example, new and ongoing State legislation, mandatory commercial 

recycling (AB 341), waste reduction programs, hazardous waste mobile collection events, 

and satellite drop off sites.   

 

b. Waste Reduction Assistance 

 

i. Collect and compile existing data so that the Member Agency may evaluate its 

existing diversion programs. 

    

ii. Hosting one electronic waste collection event for the Member Agency, in 

which residents and businesses can bring qualifying materials for collection.  

 

iii. Consult with Member Agency staff as necessary to give updates about and 

complete the tasks outlined in this Scope of Work. 

 



 
Page 7 of 7 

 

EXHIBIT B 

BUDGET FOR PROVIDING COMPLIANCE AND WASTE REDUCTION SERVICES 

TO CITY OF RIO DELL  

FY 22/23 

 

 

City/County Payment Program Activities: 
 
Complete and submit "DOC" grant application      $100 
 
 
 
 
AB 939 Activities: 
 
Electronic Annual Report (EAR)         
Gather Solid Waste Data for EAR       $150 
Gather Diversion Data for EAR        $150 
Complete and Submit EAR to Rio Dell and CalRecycle    $1,200 
Advertising for AB 341 or other legislation     $500 
Calrecycle yearly conference call/site visit      $400  
Final Report to Rio Dell        $500 
 
Total AB939 Pass-Through withheld      $3,000 
 
Total Estimated Cost:        $3,100  



HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Staff Report 

DATE: October 4, 2022, For Meeting of: October 13, 2022 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Item 2f) 
Authorize Interim Executive Director to Execute Amendment Number 2 to 

Extend Services Agreement with Nancy Diamond for Legal Services. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

1.) Approve Amendment No 2 with Nancy Diamond for Legal services 

retroactively from July 1, 2022 ending December 31, 2023;  

2.) Authorize the Interim Executive Director to Execute Amendment No. 2. 

DISCUSSION: 

Attached is proposed Amendment Number 2 to the Agreement for Legal Services with Nancy 

Diamond, Attorney at Law.  The current agreement with Ms. Diamond expired on June 30, 2022.  

The attached Amendment to Extend would be retroactively effective July 1, 2022 through 

December 31, 2023 for a period of 18 months. 

 As HWMA’s Legal Counsel, Ms. Diamond provides regular legal advice to the HWMA Board 

of Directors, Executive Director and occasionally staff on a broad range topics.  In addition to 

standard legal review and defense, Ms. Diamond drafts and reviews numerous documents 

including agreements, construction contracts, hold harmless agreements and releases. 

This amendment will ensure continuity of legal services during this transitional time. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Amendment : Amendment No. 2 to Contract for Legal Services Between Humboldt Waste 

Management Authority and Law Offices of Nancy Diamond 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

HWMA staff projects a potential increase in approximately $3,000 in additional expenses due to 

a small increase in the proposed hourly rate. HWMA staff will examine and make 

recommendations at midyear budget adjustments if necessary.  

ALTERNATIVES: 

Board’s Discretion 



    

AMENDMENT No. 2 TO Contract for Legal Services  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

AMENDMENT No. 2 

TO CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

AND LAW OFFICES OF NANCY DIAMOND 

 

 This is an amendment (“Amendment”) to the Contract for Legal Services entered into by and 

between Humboldt Waste Management Authority (“HWMA”) and Law Offices of Nancy 

Diamond, dated July 1, 2012 amended July 1, 2017 (collectively, “Agreement”).  This Agreement is 

effective July 1, 2022. 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides for a five-year contract term, which expires on June 30, 2022; 

 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to extend the Agreement based on the conditions below. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and terms recited herein and 

made a material part hereof, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Term of Agreement. Section IV, Term, is hereby extended for the period commencing on July 1, 

2022 and terminating on December 31, 2023, unless terminated earlier under the Agreement. 

 

2. Fee Schedule. Exhibit A, Fee Schedule, is hereby replaced by the attached Exhibit A, Fee 

Schedule. 

 

3. Ratification of Agreement.  The terms and conditions of the Agreement, including all exhibits and 

attachments, are ratified in their entirety except to the extent inconsistent with the terms and 

provisions of this Amendment.  In the event of such inconsistency, this Amendment shall control. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment No. 1 effective as of the date 

above stated. 

 

LAW OFFICES OF NANCY DIAMOND: 

 

By: ______________________   Date: _________________ 

 Nancy Diamond 

 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY: 

 

By: _______________________   Date: _________________ 

 Leslie Castellano, Chair of the Board 

 

Attest: 

 

By: _______________________   Date: _________________ 

 Eric Keller-Heckman, Interim Executive Director 



    

AMENDMENT No. 2 TO Contract for Legal Services  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

FEE SCHEDULE  

(Effective November 1, 2022) 

 

 

Attorney Services, Nancy Diamond: $250/hour 

    

Attorney Services, Other Personnel: Not to exceed rate of Nancy Diamond, and subject to approval of 

Executive Director 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY                                     
 

Staff Report -  
 

DATE: September 7, 2022   For Board Meeting: October 13, 2022  

 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman, Interim Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT: Item 4) 

Board to Affirm Approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget; and Approve 

Resolution 2023-06 “To Ratify Resolution 2023-01 - A Resolution Of The 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority For The Amendment Of Integrated 

Waste Management Fees”  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Roll Call Vote 

  That the Board of Directors: 

1) Affirm Approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget; and 

2) Approve Resolution 2023-06 “To Ratify Resolution 2023-01 - A Resolution 

Of The Humboldt Waste Management Authority For The Amendment Of 

Integrated Waste Management Fees”  

3) Direct staff to distribute the approved resolution to member agencies, 

franchise haulers and other interested parties; and  

4) Other Direction as Appropriate.  

 

Summary 

To conform the Board’s actions with HWMA Joint Power Authority requirements, staff 

recommends that 70% (or an affirmative 5 out of 6 members) of all Board members ratify the 

actions of the Board members present at the May 12, 2022 meeting to approve the Authority’s 

Fiscal Year Budget for 2022-23 and Resolution 2023-06 “To Ratify Resolution 2023-01 Of The 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority For The Amendment Of Integrated Waste Management 

Fees”  

 

Background 

The HWMA Board of Directors is required to annually approve the Authority’s fiscal year 

budget through the consideration of a draft budget and approval of a resolution which sets the 

waste management fees of the Authority.  The approved resolution is then circulated to 

HWMA’s member agencies, franchise haulers and other interested parties for rate amendment 

actions necessary for the approved waste management fees to go into effect July 1st.  

 

HWMA’s Joint Powers Agreement stipulates that 70% of ALL of the (Board of) Directors is 

required to approve specified items, including the annual operations budget.  This means that 

budget approvals require an affirmative 5 of 6 votes to pass. 

 



 

 

The HWMA Board of Directors met May 12, 2022 to consider and approve the FY 2022-23 

Budget and Resolution 2023-01 to amend the Authority’s Integrated Waste Management Fees.  

HWMA’s Board is comprised of six representatives from each of the member agencies, but only 

four (4) Directors were in attendance at the May 12th meeting. These members (Castellano, 

Hogan, Madrone and Wilson) unanimously approved the FY 2022-23 Budget and Resolution 

2023-01 “A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste Management Authority For The Amendment Of 

Integrated Waste Management Fees” . The required voting super majority (5 voting members) of 

the Board was not available to approve the budget as required by the HWMA JPA.  

 

To conform the Board’s action with HWMA Joint Power Authority requirements, staff 

recommends that 70% (or 5 out of 6 members) of all Board members ratify the actions of the 

Board members present at the May 12, 2022 meeting to approve the Authority’s Fiscal Year 

Budget for 2022-23 and Resolution 2023-06 “To Ratify Resolution 2023-01 Of The Humboldt 

Waste Management Authority For The Amendment Of Integrated Waste Management Fees”  

 

As part of the notice required by HWMA’ Joint Powers Agreement, the approved ratified 

resolution will be circulated to member agencies, franchise haulers and other interested parties.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No Fiscal Impact. The Board previously approved the Authority’s Budget for FY 2022-23.  The 

recommended action provides corrective action for conformance with the Authority’s joint 

powers agreement. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Decline to adopt Resolution 2023-06 

This is not recommended.  Staff is implementing Fiscal Year Budget 2022-23 as 

approved which includes tip fee increases, capital projects, personnel cost-of-living 

adjustments, contractor rate amendments and other related items effective July 1, 2022.  

Additionally, franchise haulers and member agencies have taken actions to amend and 

approve curbside collection fees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Excerpt of Joint Powers Agreement, Section 8.3 (c) 

B. Minutes of the May 12, 2022 HWMA Board of Directors Meeting 

C. Resolution 2023-06  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ATTACHMENT A: 

Excerpt of Humboldt Waste Management Authority’s  

Joint Powers Agreement, Section 8.3 (c) “Voting” 

 

 

Section 8.3(c)  “Voting” that “A vote of seventy percent (70%) all of the DIRECTORS shall be 

necessary in order to approve any of the following: 

 

(a) Each DIRECTOR shall have one vote on all matters presented to the BOARD for 

a vote.   

 

(b) Except as provided in Section 8.3(c), the vote of a majority of the DIRECTORS 

shall constitute the act of the BOARD. 

 

(c) A vote of seventy percent (70%) all of the DIRECTORS shall be necessary in order 

to approve any of the following: 
 

(1) the construction budget for any AUTHORITY owned facility; 

 

(2) the annual operating budget of the AUTHORITY in excess of 

 debt service on REVENUE BONDS and the payment to the 

transfer station operator. 

 

(3) the issuance, execution or delivery of REVENUE BONDS; 

 

(4) any change in a budget exceeding 10% of the total amount of that 

budget; 

 

(5) any amendment to or the termination of this AGREEMENT; 

 

(6) voting rules regarding the approval of contracts between the 

AUTHORITY and any one or more MEMBERS (it being 

understood that all such contracts must be approved pursuant to 

rules adopted in this manner); 

 

(7) the admission of an additional MEMBER or a substitute MEMBER 

including by means of assignment; and 

 

(8) the purchase of a landfill. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ATTACHMENT B: 

Minutes of the May 12, 2022 HWMA Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

 



 

P a g e  | 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

       Meredith Matthews, City of Arcata,  

Elaine Hogan, City of Blue Lake, Vice Chair 

Leslie Castellano, City of Eureka, Chair 

Robin Smith, City of Ferndale 

Steve Madrone, County of Humboldt 

Frank Wilson, City of Rio Dell  

Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 5:30 PM 

Zoom Conference Meeting 

 

Present:  Steve Madrone, Leslie Castellano, Frank Wilson, Elaine Hogan 

Absent: Meredith Matthews, Robin Smith 

Staff: Eric Keller-Heckman, Peter Fuller, Tony Heacock, Nancy Diamond, Loral Uber 

 

1. Chairperson Castellano called the meeting to Order at 5:30 PM 

 

2. Consent Calendar 

a. Approve Minutes from the April 14, 2022 HWMA Board of Directors Meeting1  

b. Approve Resolution 2022-05 “A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste 

Management Authority Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Of The 

Legislative Bodies Of Humboldt Waste Management Authority Pursuant To 

Brown Act Provisions Due To A State Of Emergency” 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment regarding the Consent 

Calendar. No comment was received. 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 
Motion: Director Madrone moved and Director Hogan seconded the motion 

to approve the Consent Calendar. 

Action: Approve the Motion made by Director Madrone and seconded by 

Director Hogan 

Ayes: Director Wilson, Director Hogan, Director Madrone, Chairperson 

Castellano 

Noes:  None 

Absent: Director Matthews, Director Smith 
 

3. Oral and Written Communications 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment regarding items not on the agenda. 

No comment was received. Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 

 
4. Approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Draft Budget and Resolution 2023-01 

The board discussed allocation of funds from fee increases and whether potential organics processing 

facilities are included in the current budget. 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment regarding the Draft Budget 

Resolution. Linda Wise spoke about how upcoming reductions in recycling processing fees 

will impact HWMA. 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment. 

Motion: Director Hogan moved and Director Madrone seconded the motion 

to receive the Draft Budget and forward to member agencies without 

change. 



 

P a g e  | 2 

Action: Approve the Motion made by Director Hogan and seconded by 

Director Madrone  

Ayes: Director Hogan, Director Madrone, Director Wilson, and Chairperson 

Castellano 

Noes:  None 

Absent: Director Matthews and Director Smith 
 

 

4. Standing Item:  CRV & Recycling Update 

Hambro Group presented a summary of recycling activities at the CRV buyback center in Arcata 

since it began operations on April 1st, 2022. The board expressed support for the new buyback center 

and planned expansion of services. 

 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment. No comment was received. 

 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment.  

 

5. Standing Item:  SB 1383 Update 

Evan Edgar from Edgar and Associates updated the board on suitability of the Eureka Recycling 

Center for conversion to an organics processing facility, including considerations such as permitting 

timeline and physical characteristics of the building compared to other potential locations. Eric 

Keller-Heckman presented a tentative timeline and costs for facility conversion, including closure 

times and relocation of the Eureka Recycling Center. The board discussed potential costs and 

community impacts. 

 

Chairperson Castellano opened the floor to public comment. Robin Praszker from the City of 

Eureka expressed the City’s support for relocating the recycling center and spoke about opportunities 

to expand diversion programs with a larger recycling center footprint. Tom Mattson from Humboldt 

County commented in support of recycling center relocation and suggested additional resources for 

funding. Emily Benvie from the City of Arcata expressed support for HWMA’s SB 1383 compliance 

efforts. 

 

Chairperson Castellano closed the floor to public comment.  

Motion: Director Madrone moved and Director Hogan seconded the motion 
to proceed with staff recommendations to relocate the Eureka 

Recycling Center and convert the existing footprint to an organics 

processing facility. 

Action: Approve the Motion made by Director Hogan and seconded by 

Director Madrone  

Ayes: Director Hogan, Director Madrone, Director Wilson, and Chairperson 

Castellano 

Noes:  None 

Absent: Director Matthews and Director Smith 
 

 

6. Standing Item: Board Member Reports 

Chairperson Castellano spoke briefly about the City of Eureka’s zero waste program. 

 

7. Standing Item: Executive Director’s Report 

Executive Director Fuller reiterated his commitment to communication with the board and the 
Authority’s partnerships with member agencies. 

 

8. Chairperson Castellano adjourned the meeting at 7:02 PM. 



RESOLUTION 2023-06 

  

“A RESOLUTION OF THE 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

FOR THE RATIFICATION OF RESOLUTION 2023-01 “AMENDMENT OF 

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT FEES” AND FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 

BUDGET EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023” 

WHEREAS, Humboldt Waste Management Authority’s final draft annual budget for Fiscal Year 2022-

23 and Resolution 2023-01 A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste Management Authority For The 
Amendment Of Integrated Waste Management Fees”  was presented for consideration and approval to the 

HWMA Board of Directors meeting held Thursday, May 12, 2022; and  

WHEREAS, Section 8.3(c) of HWMA’s Joint Powers Agreement requires that 70% of ALL of the 

Directors is required to approve certain specified items, including the annual operations budget; and 

WHEREAS, despite a unanimous voting quorum of four (of six) HWMA Directors who discussed and 

approved the fiscal year budget and resolution, the final vote did not meet the required 70% threshold; 

and 

WHEREAS, implementation of Fiscal Year Budget 2022-23 was effective July 1, 2022 which included 

waste management fee increases, personnel cost-of-living adjustments, contractor rate amendments and 

other related items.  Additionally, franchise haulers and member agencies have taken actions to amend 

and approve curbside collection fees, also effective July 1, 2022. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the HWMA Board of Directors hereby:  

1. Retroactively approves and affirms approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget effective July 1, 

2022; and 

2. Ratifies Resolution 2023-01 “A Resolution Of The Humboldt Waste Management Authority For 

The Amendment Of Integrated Waste Management Fees” effective July 1, 2022 

The foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Humboldt Waste Management 

Board of Directors held October 13, 2022 by Director                                  who moved adoption of this 

resolution.  The motion was seconded by Director                              . The motion passed by the following 

vote:  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

APPROVED:  ___________________________________ Date: ______________ 

Leslie Castellano, Chairperson 

 

 

ATTEST:  ___________________________________  Date: ______________ 

HWMA Clerk 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

 

Staff Report 
 

DATE: September 15, 2022    For Meeting of: October 13, 2022 

 

FROM: Tony Heacock, Director of Environmental Health & Safety 

   

SUBJECT: Item 5) 

Ratify Golder Associates Project Addendum Dated July 25, 2022 for Fiscal Year 

2022-23 Services 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

 That the Board: 

1.) Approve the Project Addendum dated July 25, 2022 in the amount not to 

exceed $81,763 with Golder Associates, Inc. to perform groundwater 

monitoring, quarterly landfill gas monitoring and reporting at the Cummings 

Road Landfill.  

2.) Authorize the Interim Executive Director to Execute the Project Addendum. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

Golder Associates has been under contract with HWMA to provide monitoring and reporting 

activities for the Cummings Road Landfill since 2005. The attached Project Addendum dated 

July 25, 2022 identifies the proposed scope of services and activities to be conducted during the 

fiscal year from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 and ensure compliance with regulatory monitoring 

requirements identified in the Cummings Road Landfill Waste Discharge Requirement (WDR) 

approved by the North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board on May 2, 2013.  

 

Golder Associates submits to the Authority cost estimates detailing the scope of services 

annually for the upcoming fiscal year. The cost estimates were included in the budget 

development and approval process for the FY 2022-23 Budget.  

 

Additionally, as directed by the Board in 2021, staff will develop a Request for Proposals as well 

as an estimated service procurement timeline for professional landfill monitoring and reporting 

services for the Board’s review and approval in the upcoming months.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

This item was included in the approved FY 2022-23 Budget. The addendum cost estimate is 

$203 less than costs in FY 2021-22.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment No. 1 - Project Addendum July 25, 2022 

 



 
   

 

 

  
Golder Associates USA Inc.  
Sunnyvale, California, USA 94085   
     

T: +1 408 220-9223  F: +1 408 220-9224 

 
 
 golder.com 

July 21, 2022 Proposal No. GL179064803 

 

Mr. Anthony Heacock 
Humboldt Waste Management Authority 
1059 West Hawthorne Street 
Eureka, CA 95501 

PROPOSAL PRESENTING SCOPE OF WORK AND COST ESTIMATE, 2022 – 2023 WATER QUALITY AND 
LANDFILL GAS MONITORING AND REPORTING, CUMMINGS ROAD LANDFILL 

Dear Mr. Heacock, 

This letter presents Golder Associates USA Inc.’s (Golder) proposal with scope of work and cost estimate to 
perform groundwater, surface water, landfill gas, and leachate monitoring and reporting for the Cummings Road 
Landfill during the second half of 2022 through June 2023.  The proposed scope of work is based on Monitoring 
and Reporting Program (MRP) No. R1-2013-0014 and the perimeter landfill gas (LFG) migration monitoring 
requirements.   

Proposed WDR/MRP Monitoring and Reporting Scope of Work 
To address the requirements of MRP No. R1-2013-0014, Golder proposes to: 

 Measure the depth to water in each site monitoring well quarterly. 

 Sample the site monitoring wells semi-annually.   

 Sample springs points semi-annually. 

 Sample three perimeter landfill gas probes and one extraction well for laboratory analysis of VOCs on a 
semi-annual schedule. 

 Sample six leachate points semi-annually. 

 Submit samples to a California state-certified analytical laboratory (Pace Analytical, formerly BC 
Laboratories) for routine analyses (next COC event will be in 2025).  

 Prepare a semi-annual and annual monitoring report per the WDR/MRP requirements. 

All sampling and analysis will be performed in accordance with the protocol described in Golder’s Groundwater 
Sampling and Laboratory Procedures.  Field measurements of pH, specific conductance, temperature, and 
turbidity will be taken and recorded on water sample field data sheets.  Samples will be properly preserved and 
stored on the day of sampling.  Chain-of-custody documentation will accompany the samples through collection 
and delivery to a State-certified analytical laboratory.   



Mr. Anthony Heacock Proposal No.  GL179064803 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority July 21, 2022 

 

 

 

  2 

Bimonthly Surface Water Reporting 
The surface water sampling is required in the MRP Order No. R1-2013-0014 with the reporting requirements 
specified in MRP Subsection I.A.3. Surface Water and Storm Water Sampling Report.   

The reporting requirements include submitting the first report of each rainy season by the 15th day of the month 
after the first sampling and then every second month on the 15th of the month for the remainder of the rainy 
season. Each report shall include all sampling results from the previous month(s). The final report of each rainy 
season shall document when conditions of discharge stopped at the site for the season.   

Golder will prepare the initial and subsequent bi-monthly reports using data supplied by the landfill staff, including 
field sample forms, rainfall data, and laboratory analytical results.  We have assumed that we will prepare five 
reports per year. Golder will review the analytical results to determine whether there were any water quality 
violations that could be attributed to leachate originating from within the Landfill.   

Each report will provide a site map showing the sample locations, summary of the sampling methods, parameters, 
and frequencies, a narrative discussion of water quality sampling and seep detection and response, tabular 
summary of the monitoring results, rainfall records, laboratory reports, and conclusions.   

Landfill Gas Perimeter Probe and Structure Monitoring and Reporting 
Perimeter probe and structure monitoring is required by Title 27 to ensure that methane gas concentrations in 
soils at the landfill property boundary do not exceed the lower explosive limit of 5 percent (%) by volume and that 
the interior of on-site structures do not exceed 1.25 % by volume in air. 

There are six perimeter landfill gas probe locations at the landfill, five of which consist of multiple probe monitoring 
depths.  Three habitable structures are located at the site and include the maintenance shop, office trailer, and 
restrooms.  All perimeter gas probes and structures will be monitored quarterly using a GEM 5000 LFG monitor 
(or equivalent).  The GEM 5000 will be calibrated prior to use each day. 

The GEM 500 sample tube will be connected to each gas probe and the probe valve will be opened.  The GEM 
5000 pump will be used to purge a minimum of one probe casing volume and the methane, carbon dioxide, and 
oxygen measurements will be recorded when the readings have stabilized.  The probe valve will then be closed. 

Structure monitoring will consist of measuring gas concentrations using the GEM 5000 at locations where 
methane could accumulate or enter the structures, such as electrical outlets, junction boxes, conduits, drains, 
cabinets, and closets.  Other required monitoring information will be documented, including name of field 
technician, date, time, and meteorologic conditions. 

Following each quarterly perimeter probe and structure monitoring event Golder will prepare the report for 
submittal to the LEA by HWMA no later than the regulatory due date.  

Deliverables 
The reports will be signed and stamped by a Golder professional civil engineer or professional geologist.  The 
reports will be provided to HWMA for review prior to the due dates.  Following HWMA approval, the reports will be 
promptly uploaded to GeoTracker or submitted to the LEA.  Golder will prepare semi-annual and annual 
monitoring reports containing the information required by the MRP.  The reports will include a summary of the site 
conditions, discussion of the monitoring event results, tabulated analytical results, time-concentration graphs of 
data, statistical analyses, groundwater contour maps, groundwater flow velocity calculations, and an evaluation of 



Mr. Anthony Heacock Proposal No.  GL179064803 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority July 21, 2022 

 

 

 

  3 

field and laboratory QC data.  In addition, each report shall include all back-up data such as field data sheets, 
chain-of-custody documentation, and certified analytical reports.  Golder will incorporate information provided by 
HWMA personnel to address other requirements of the MRP.  This information includes site inspections, leachate 
extraction volumes, and standard observations.  The semiannual monitoring reports will be uploaded to the State 
GeoTracker website.  Quarterly perimeter landfill gas migration monitoring reports will be prepared for submittal to 
the county LEA.   

Schedule 
Reporting for the first semi-annual monitoring period (January through June) will take place in July.  Sampling for 
the second semi-annual monitoring period (July through December) will be performed in third quarter 2022.  This 
sampling interval will provide samples that are obtained during the wet and dry seasons.  Draft monitoring reports 
will be provided at least two weeks prior to their due dates (July 31, 2022 and January 31, 2023), if all supporting 
information is provided by the HWMA in time.  Sampling for the first semi-annual 2023 monitoring period (January 
to June 2023) will be performed in first quarter 2023.  Finalizing the report for the first semi-annual 2023 
monitoring period (January 2023 through June 2023) is not included in this proposal, because the work will be 
completed in July 2023 during the next fiscal year.  For the bimonthly surface water reporting, we have assumed 
that the landfill monitoring data (field forms, rainfall data, lab reports) will be provided at least two weeks prior to 
the report due dates.  No site visits by Golder staff are included in this estimate, however, if needed, the Golder 
staff that are at the landfill quarterly for other work, may be utilized to make observations related to surface water 
or seeps.   

Cost 
We have assumed that the landfill gas monitoring will be performed during other site monitoring conducted by 
Golder.  Golder proposes to complete the WDR/MRP and perimeter landfill gas monitoring scope described 
above for an estimated fee of $81,763 (see attached cost estimate).  We will bill you on a time and expenses 
basis and will not exceed our estimate without your prior approval.  The work covered by this proposal shall be 
performed under the same terms and conditions as those included in the original Agreement dated August 2005. 

Please be aware that Golder has been acquired by and is now a Member of the WSP family of companies. Golder 
remains as a legal entity and is the proposed contracting entity for this proposal. We are in the process of 
integrating the resources of our companies. Correspondence for this proposal should continue to be addressed to 
the undersigned. 

Golder sincerely values its relationship with HWMA and is appreciative of the opportunity to provide this proposal.  
Please feel free to call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Golder Associates USA Inc. 

 

Kris H. Johnson  
Associate/Geology Practice Leader  

 



Mr. Anthony Heacock Proposal No.  GL179064803 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority July 21, 2022 

 

 

 

  4 

 
Attachments: Cost Estimate 
                        Professional Rate Schedule for 2022 
 
https://golderassociates.sharepoint.com/sites/20642g/technical work/0project management/1proposal/2022-23 proposal cummings road landfill - july-2022.docx 

 



GOLDER ASSOCIATES USA INC.
COST ESTIMATE

CLIENT: Humboldt Waste Management Authority      DATE: 7/21/22
PROJECT: 2nd Semi-Annual 2022      PROPOSAL NO.  20138996
Cummings Road Landfill

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT QUAN- COST SUB- TASK
    COST TITY TOTAL TOTAL

SUMMARY:
Task 1 - Water Quality Monitoring (does not include surface water monitoring) $16,146
Task 2 - Report Preparation $11,190
Task 3 - Laboratory Analysis $8,878
TOTAL for the 2nd Semi-Annual Monitoring/Reporting $36,214

Task 1 - Water Quality Monitoring (does not include surface water monitoring)
SCOPE: Measure water levels and sample all site monitoring points according to existing monitoring plan.
Assumes five days on site  and accessible roads to all wells. 
Professional Services
Technician hour $138 90 $12,420
Practice Leader hour $259 2 $518

$12,938
Chargeable Equipment/Consumable Materials
Field Vehicle (4x4) day $125 8 $1,000
Per diem day $120 4 $480
Per Sampling Location Charge each $30 36 $1,080
Field sample filters each $18 36 $648 $3,208

TASK TOTAL $16,146

Task 2 - Report Preparation
SCOPE: Review analytical results and issue a semiannual and annual monitoring report.  
Professional Services
Admin hour $90 6 $540
Drafter hour $118 4 $472
Staff Geologist hour $101 70 $7,070
Practice Leader hour $259 12 $3,108

$11,190
 TASK TOTAL $11,190

Task 3 - Laboratory Analysis
SCOPE: Sample kit delivery, sample transport, analyses, field and lab QA/QC, electronic deliverable, 15-day turnaround.
Includes EPA8260 for the trip, field, equipment blanks.  
Wells, Springs, and Leachate
EPA 8260, Appendix I each $70 40 $2,800
Metals (Ca, Mg, K, Na), includes digestion each $33 36 $1,188
TDS each $10 36 $360
Sulfate each $9 36 $324
Ammonia each $27 36 $972
Bicarbonate and Carbonate each $16 36 $576
Chloride each $9 36 $324
COD each $22 36 $792
VOCs (TO-15) each $170 3 $510
Methane each $75 3 $225 $8,071
Administrative (10%) $807

TASK TOTAL $8,878

TOTAL for the 2nd Semi-Annual Monitoring/Reporting $36,214

3Q2022-2q2023 costest Page 1 of 3 GOLDER ASSOCIATES INC.



GOLDER ASSOCIATES USA INC.
COST ESTIMATE

CLIENT: Humboldt Waste Management Authority      DATE: 7/21/22
PROJECT: 1st Semi-Annual Monitoring/Reporting, 2023      PROPOSAL NO.  2013899
Cummings Road Landfill

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT QUAN- COST SUB- TASK
    COST TITY TOTAL TOTAL

SUMMARY:
Task 1 - Water Quality Monitoring (does not include surface water monitoring) $12,368
Task 2 - Report Preparation $11,190
Task 3 - Laboratory Analyses $5,013
TOTAL for the 1st Semi-Annual Monitoring/Reporting $28,571

Task 1 - Water Quality Monitoring (does not include surface water monitoring)
SCOPE: Measure water levels and sample all site monitoring points according to existing monitoring plan.
Assumes five (5) days on site with accessible roads to all wells.
Professional Services
Technician hour $138 70 $9,660
Practice Leader hour $259 2 $518

$10,178
Chargeable Equipment/Consumable Materials
Field Vehicle (4x4) day $125 6 $750
Per diem day $120 4 $480
Per Sampling Location Charge each $30 20 $600
Field sample filters each $18 20 $360 $2,190

TASK TOTAL $12,368
Task 2 - Report Preparation
SCOPE: Review analytical results and issue a semiannual monitoring report.
Professional Services
Admin hour $90 6 $540
Drafter hour $118 4 $472
Staff Geologist hour $101 70 $7,070
Practice Leader hour $259 12 $3,108

$11,190
 TASK TOTAL $11,190

Task 3 - Laboratory Analyses
SCOPE: Sample kit delivery, sample transport, analyses, field and lab QA/QC, electronic deliverable, 15-day turnaround.
Includes 1 semi-annual sampling event, and EPA8260 for the trip, field, equipment blanks and one full duplicate.
Wells, Springs, and Leachate
EPA 8260, Appendix I each $70 23 $1,610
Metals (Ca, Mg, K, Na), includes digestieach $33 20 $660
TDS each $10 20 $200
Sulfate each $9 20 $180
Ammonia each $27 20 $540
Bicarbonate and Carbonate each $16 20 $320
Chloride each $9 20 $180
COD each $22 6 $132
VOCs (TO-15) each $170 3 $510
Methane each $75 3 $225 $4,557

Administrative (10%) $456

TASK TOTAL $5,013

TOTAL for the 1st Semi-Annual Monitoring/Reporting $28,571

3Q2022-2q2023 costest Page 2 of 3 GOLDER ASSOCIATES INC.



GOLDER ASSOCIATES USA INC.
COST ESTIMATE

CLIENT: Humboldt Waste Management Authority      DATE: 7/21/22
PROJECT: Quarterly Water Levels, SW Reporting and LFG Monitoring/Reporting      PROPOSAL NO.  2013899
Cummings Road Landfill

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT QUAN- COST SUB- TASK
    COST TITY TOTAL TOTAL

SUMMARY:
Task 1 - Quarterly Water Level Monitoring $2,768
Task 4 - Bimonthly Surface Water Sample Reporting $8,990
Task 5 - Quarterly Landfill Gas Probe and Structure Monitoring and Reporting $5,220
TOTAL $16,978

Task 1 - Quarterly Water Level Monitoring
SCOPE: Measure water levels in all site monitoring wells according to new WDR/MRP.
Assumes one day on site with  accessible roads to all wells.
Professional Services
Technician hour $138 16 $2,208
Practice Leader hour $259 0.5 $130

$2,338
Chargeable Equipment/Consumable Materials
Field Vehicle (4x4) day $125 2 $250
Per diem day $120 1 $120
Per Sampling Location Charge each $30 2 $60 $430

TASK TOTAL $2,768

TOTAL for the Quarterly Water Levels $2,768

Task 4 - Bimonthly Surface Water Sample Reporting
Assumes four monitoring reports per year
Professional Services
Admin hour $90 1.5 $135
Drafter hour $118 2 $236
Staff Geologist hour $101 9 $909
Practice Leader hour $259 2 $518

$1,798
Bimonthly TASK TOTAL $1,798

ANNUAL SURFACE WATER TOTAL (five bimonthly reports) $8,990

Task 5 - Quarterly Landfill Gas Probe and Structure Monitoring and Reporting
Assumes monitoring performed during other quarterly work. Prepare quarterly monitoring report
Professional Services
Technician hour $138 4 $552
Practice Leader hour $259 1 $259

$811
Chargeable Equipment/Consumable Materials
Field Vehicle (4x4) day $125 0.5 $63
GEM 5000 day $100 1 $100 $163

QUARTERLY TASK TOTAL $974
Professional Services
Admin hour $90 0.0 $0
Drafter hour $118 0.0 $0
Staff Geologist hour $101 2 $202
Practice Leader hour $259 0.5 $130

$332
QUARTERLY TASK TOTAL $332

ANNUAL LFG TOTAL $5,220

3Q2022-2q2023 costest Page 3 of 3 GOLDER ASSOCIATES



PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE 
Q1 & Q2, CALENDAR YEAR 2022 

WEST COAST STATES 

Golder Associates Inc. 
2022_rate schedule_west coast_rev 0 

Golder and the G logo are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation golder.com 

Invoices from Golder include all labor charges, other direct costs, and costs associated with in-house services. Charges include 
only those services directly attributable to the execution of the work. Time spent when traveling in the interest of the work will be 
charged in accordance with the hourly rates. 

Labor charges are based upon standard hourly billing rates for each category of staff. The billing rates include costs for salary, 
payroll taxes, insurance associated with employment, benefits (including holiday, sick leave, and vacation), administrative 
overheads, and profit. Rates by labor category are as follows: 

ENGINEER/ 
SCIENTIST 

TITLE RATE DRAFTING/ 
DIGITAL DESIGN 

TITLE RATE 

LV1 (P-07) Assistant Consultant, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 101.00 LD1 (T-06) Coordinator, Technical 
Engineering Support 

$ 86.00 

LV2 (P-08) Associate Consultant, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 118.00 LD2 (T-07) Senior Coordinator, 
Technical Engineering 
Support 

$ 101.00 

LV3 (P-09) Consultant, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 141.00 LD3 (T-08) Specialist, Technical 
Engineering Support 

$ 118.00 

LV4 (P-10) Senior Consultant, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 164.00 LD4 (T-09) Senior Specialist, 
Technical Engineering 
Support 

$ 138.00 

LV5 (X-11) Lead Consultant, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 182.00 TECHNICIAN TITLE RATE 

LV6 (X-12) Senior Lead Consultant, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 215.00 LT1 (T-05) Technical Assistant $ 62.00 

LV7 (X-13) Director, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 259.00 LT2 (T-06) Coordinator, Technician $ 86.00 

LV8 (X-14) Senior Director, 
Engineer/Scientist 

$ 270.00 LT3 (T-07) Senior Coordinator, 
Technician 

$ 101.00 

PROJECT 
SUPPORT 

TITLE RATE LT4 (T-08) Specialist, Technician $ 118.00 

LA1 (A-06) Project Coordinator $ 80.00 T-09 Senior Technician $ 138.00 

LA2 (A-07) Sr. Project Coordinator $ 103.00 

LA3 (A-08) Project Specialist $ 118.00 

A-09 Sr. Project Specialist $ 138.00 

Notes: 

*Rates are subject to change. These rates are valid for Q1 and Q2 of 2022 for Golder Associates USA Inc. Rates apply to labor
from AK, WA, OR, CA.

**Equivalent WSP Labor Categories are shown in parentheses. Invoices will use the WSP labor categories. 

1 A 5% charge will be added to the total labor fees to cover incidental office disbursements, including the production of color and b/w working 
documents, the production of 3 sets of drawing, as well as associated communication charges (excluding satellite phones). Reproduction of 
additional copies and drawings/documents will be at cost plus the required time charges. 

2 A 10% carrying charge will be added to all other disbursements including materials, subcontractor costs, drilling and/or excavation services, and 
the use of external laboratory services. 

3 Rates for specialist services, including, but not limited to litigation support and expert witness services, including time spent in depositions and in 
preparation of presentations, and testimony; and/or senior level consultation; and priority emergency level services are available upon request. 

4 Rates for laboratory services and use of equipment owned by Golder Associates will be provided upon request. 

5 The rates and charges listed above exclude applicable local and federal taxes. Taxes will appear as separate line items on each invoice. 

6 The rates noted herein do not contemplate prevailing wage law requirements. A separate rate sheet will be provided if and to the extent, prevailing 
wage applies. 



 

 

 
HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY                                     
 

Staff Report 
 

 

DATE: October 5, 2022   For Meeting of: October 13, 2022 

 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman, Interim Executive Director  

 

SUBJECT: Item 6) 
Receive Humboldt County Edible Food Recovery Study and SB 1383: Compliance 

Road Map Plan prepared by Edgar & Associates; Take Direction as Appropriate 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

That the HWMA Board of Directors Receive, Amend and File: 

 

1. Humboldt County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study; and  

2. SB 1383: Compliance Road Map prepared by Edgar & Associates; and 

3. Amend the Documents as Recommended by HWMA Staff and Humboldt County 

Solid Waste Task Force Members; and 

4. Distribute the Final Food Recover Capacity Study and Road Map to the Humboldt 

County Solid Waste Local Task Force Members; and 

5. Take Other Direction as Appropriate 

 

SUMMARY 

The HWMA Board of Directors and members of the Humboldt County Solid Waste Local Task 

Force (LTF) held a joint study session on Thursday, September 29th via Zoom to receive 

presentations and discuss the draft SB 1383 and Organics Regional Compliance related 

documents prepared by Edgar & Associates.  

 

At the request of the LTF in July of 2021, HWMA agreed to coordinate and circulate a request 

for proposals for SB 1383 and Organics Regional Compliance development services, entered 

into an agreement in November with a consultant, and managed the work.  Participating 

jurisdictions entered into a cost-sharing agreement with HWMA, and further agreed to be 100% 

responsible for any extra or specific jurisdictional work conducted outside of this agreement 

provided by the consultant. 

This high level regionalized planning effort did not represent a commitment by individual 

jurisdictions or HWMA, but rather deliverables were expected to aid the individual municipal 

jurisdictions decision making processes under their respective responsibilities under SB 1383, 

assess the legal authority in their existing municipal codes, describe critical pathways to enable 

expansion of existing food recovery activities, assist in the development of short and long-term 

organic diversion programs, and identify new programs and policies as appropriate.  



Following the report’s completion, the proposed organics processing plan and alternatives, and 

level of commitment interest from jurisdictions, the HWMA Board would then consider the 

ability of HWMA to undertake regionalize organics processing efforts; the critical steps to 

implement regionalize activities, such as securing flow control through an amendment to the 

joint powers agreement; projection definition of a preferred project(s), secure funding, regulatory 

permits and well as other related actions. 

Deliverables & Completion Status 

The final draft deliverables were due May 16, 2022 to the HWMA Board of Directors. The final 

draft documents were presented September 29th at a joint study session between the Humboldt 

County Solid Waste Local Task Force and HWMA Board of Directors.  The project Scope of 

Services included the following key deliverables: 

 

1) SB 1383 Compliance Plan Road Map  

2) Organics Processing and Collection (short & long term, with alternatives) 

3) Edible Food Recovery  

4) Procurement 

5) Waste Management Fee Structure Recommendations.   

 

Following a request for proposals and award process, HWMA entered into a services agreement 

with Edgar & Associates in November of 2021 to complete necessary work with a projected cost 

of $156,035.  In early June, HWMA’s Executive Director received notification from the 

consultant that the approved contract funding was inadequate to complete the scope of services 

as outlined in the contract and a request for additional funding to complete the deliverables. At 

the direction of the former Executive Director, work was suspended in June pending a Board 

request for additional funds.  

 

Completed  Task 1: SB 1383 Compliance Road Map; and 

 

Task 3: Humboldt County Edible Food Recovery Study.   

 

Partially Completed Task 2: Organics Processing and Collection was partially 

completed for short-term organics processing and collection 

located at the Eureka Recycling Center; and 

 

Task 4: Procurement  

 

Not Completed Task 5: Waste Management Fee Structure budget was reallocated 

to complete Task 1 & Task 2, with approval by HWMA’s former 

Executive Director.  

 

With the consultant being out of budget, staff has internally reviewed and prepared limited 

revisions necessary to finalize the documents. Revisions include grammatical and spelling 

corrections, and updates to portions of the document originally prepared in February 2022.   

 

There are inherent issues that staff is unable to correct.  These include: 



• A general misunderstanding of differences and responsibilities between HWMA, the 

County, Member Agency and Participating Jurisdictions.  

• A lack of understanding of HWMA’s solicitation and procurement processes 

• Lack of short-term alternatives and long-term options 

• Lack of methodology and assumptions to describe how tonnage projections were 

generated. 

• The importance of securing flow control of organic material prior to assuming financial 

and infrastructure commitments. 

 

Staff notes the timelines within the submitted document are no longer valid or relevant. Other 

changes related to securing funding for facility improvements at the Eureka Recycling Center, 

jurisdictions lack of approved amendments to franchise service agreements for ordering and 

securement of delivery route trucks by January 2023, and recent operational changes at Wes 

Green Company’s green waste processing means the document no longer reflects the current 

organics landscape in Humboldt county.   

 

Lastly, the document presented only the singular short-term plan with no alternatives for the 

receipt and processing of organic materials. 

 

Task 1: SB 1383 Compliance Road Map 

Evan Edgar, Principal of Edgar & Associates developed the SB 1383 Compliance Road Map, 

dated June 9, 2022. The following activities were conducted: 

 

• 5 Year Waivers for eligible Low Population Communities (Blue Lake, Ferndale, Rio 

Dell & Trinidad) were submitted to CalRecycle by March 1st. 

• Targeted Tonnage Analysis – a targeted tonnage analysis was presented in the report 

details a countywide organic tonnage diversion target of 37,332 tons by 2025. This does 

not constitute a 15-year organics capacity study needed for infrastructure planning and 

design. 

• AB 619 Notice of Intent applications were submitted by March 1, 2022 to CalRecycle 

for the cities of Arcata, Eureka, Fortuna and the County of Humboldt.  

• Initial Jurisdiction Compliance Report due to CalRecycle by April 1, 2022  

• Ordinance Development – a model ordinance developed by the Alameda County Waste 

Management Authority was provided to local jurisdictions in Humboldt. 

• Draft Compliance Plan -The draft compliance plan was presented to the Humboldt 

County Solid Waste Local Task Force members for review and comment February 28, 

2022 

• Final Compliance Plan – The final draft compliance plan dated June 9, 2022 was 

presented to the HWMA Board and Humboldt County’s Solid Waste Local Task Force at 

a joint meeting on September 29, 2022. 

 

Recommendation: 

That the Board approve revisions to the final draft SB 1383 Compliance Road Map, then 

distribute the finalized document to local jurisdictions.  

 

Task 2: Organics Processing and Collection (Short & Long-Term) 



Short Term:  

As the most expeditious pathway to achieve compliance by January 1, 2023, Edgar & 

Associates’ draft roadmap prematurely recommended to the HWMA Board of Directors in 

February 2022 that HWMA’s Eureka Recycling Center be 1) repurposed to accept organic 

wastes and 2) recycling operations be temporarily relocated to an alternate location.  This 

recommendation was based on challenges associated with securing and developing a suitable 

site, and issued the State mandated Transfer Processing/Report (TPR) permit before January 

1, 2023.  HWMA’s Hawthorne Street Transfer Station has a compliant TPR which could be 

amended to include expansion into the Eureka Recycling Center’s facility for the acceptance 

of organics in the designated area. Collected organics would then be pre-sorted (contaminate 

removal) and transported to an out-of-area processer for processing through a Request for 

Proposal process. 

 

Long Term: 

The report briefly touches on long-term organics processing and collection through the 

treatment of organic waste into a slurry which would then be either fed to existing anaerobic 

digesters, development of new anaerobic digesters or permitted in-county composting 

facilities. The report references that analysis and implementation timelines would require 

additional work to complete this task.   

 

Status and Recommendation: 

The HWMA Board of Directors approved the staff recommendation on February 22, 2022 to 

close Eureka Recycling Center effective August 1, 2022 with the intention that 1) the vacated 

ERC space be used to receive and pre-process residential and commercial organics starting 

January 2023; and 2) ERC activities would be relocated to a new site.  Conceptually, curbside 

collected food waste would be collected in green waste containers and delivered to the former 

ERC area. The food waste would then be manually removed and mechanically sorted for 

contaminant removal. Organic material would then transported out of county for processing and 

green waste would remain in county for processing. Staff was further directed to investigate 

siting alternatives for ERC operations, investigate property procurement and transitional plan.  

 

It is recommended that the Board evaluate the continued closure and repurposing of the Eureka 

Recycling Center, develop a process and timeline as outlined in the following Agenda Item No. 7. 

This will enable the identification and development of a detailed site readiness plan, 

procurement of service contractor, secure commitments and flow control of organic material, 

estimate in-bound tonnage estimates, complete jurisdiction approved franchise amendments to 

enable haulers ordering, financing and take delivery of collection equipment, complete site 

improvements, and secure regulatory permit approvals. 

 

 

 

Task 3: Humboldt County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study 

Micheal Learkos, Executive Director of Abound and Monica White, Edgar & Associates 

provided a presentation outlining survey results of Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators, existing food 

recovery organizations and identified infrastructure constraints within Humboldt County.  

 



Recommendation: That the Board 1) approve minor revisions to the final draft Humboldt 

County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study, and distribute the approved document to local 

jurisdictions for implementation. Jurisdictions are encouraged to provide a closer review of the 

survey results, focusing on those Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators who did not respond to survey 

requests within their respective jurisdictions 

 

It is further recommended that the Board encourage jurisdictions and food recovery 

organizations use the study findings and recommendations to coordinate interagency edible food 

recovery efforts. Funding to secure resources and staffing capacity would be necessary for, 

HWMA to undertake edible food recovery coordination and monitoring efforts as recommended 

in the report. 

 

Task 4: Procurement 

The report was expected to review each jurisdiction’s current use of recovered organic waste 

products (compost, renewable natural gas, mulch, etc.), amounts required to be used annually, as 

well as the required use of recycled paper products and postconsumer fiber, and an analysis and 

recommendation on what each jurisdiction must address to achieve SB1383 procurement 

compliance.  

 

The consultant provided target tonnages for “Organic Waste Product Procurement” for each 

jurisdiction based on population, and the remainder of tasks remains incomplete. 

 

Task 5: Waste Management Fee Structure 

Deliverable was not produced as funds were reallocated to complete Tasks 1 & 2.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Funding for consultant costs were provided primarily by contributions from each jurisdiction, 

and a contribution by HWMA. The allocated budget of $156,035 for this effort was exhausted in 

June of 2022 resulting in some tasks remaining incomplete. 

 



 

 



 

 

 

Table of Contents 
1.0 Introduction ............................................................................................................................................. 2 

1.1 Contract Tasks and Deliverables .......................................................................................................... 2 

1.2 Summary of Survey Findings and Program Recommendations .......................................................... 3 

1.2.1 Survey Findings ............................................................................................................................. 3 

1.2.2 Summary of Program Recommendations .................................................................................... 5 

2.0 Short-Live Climate Pollutants – Edible Food Recovery Regulations ........................................................ 8 

2.1 Jurisdictional Requirements .............................................................................................................. 10 

3.0 Current Food Recovery Landscape in Humboldt County ...................................................................... 11 

4.0 Capacity Evaluation................................................................................................................................ 13 

4.1 Estimation #1 Disposal Based Method .............................................................................................. 13 

4.2 Estimation #2 – Business Based Method ........................................................................................... 13 

4.2.1 Estimation #2 – Methodology .................................................................................................... 13 

4.2.2 Calculation of Tonnages – CalRecycle Guidance Documents ..................................................... 14 

4.3 Estimation #3 – Food for People Data ............................................................................................... 15 

4.4 Summary of Capacity ......................................................................................................................... 16 

5.0 Summary Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator Survey ....................................................................................... 16 

5.1 Tier 1 and 2 Generator Survey Approach .......................................................................................... 16 

5.2 Tier 1 and 2 Generator Survey Results .............................................................................................. 17 

5.3 Tier 1 and Tier 2 Recommendations .................................................................................................. 22 

6.0 Survey of Food Recovery Participants ................................................................................................... 22 

6.1 Food Recovery Agencies Survey Approach........................................................................................ 22 

6.2 Summary of Pantries.......................................................................................................................... 23 

6.2.1 Pantry Recommendations .......................................................................................................... 30 

6.3 Food for People Summary ..................................................................................................................... 31 

6.3.1 Food for People Recommendations ........................................................................................... 32 

7.0 Education and Outreach Plan ................................................................................................................ 32 

8.0 Funding Recommendations ................................................................................................................... 33 

Appendices ................................................................................................. Documents to Follow Seperately 

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 2 

1.0 Introduction 
Edgar & Associates (EA) and Abound Food Care (Abound), or The Team, were contracted by Humboldt 

Waste Management Authority (HWMA) to complete an Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study, to fully 

assess the regional capacity of edible food recovery for the jurisdictions located in Humboldt County as 

required in the Short-Lived Climate Pollutants regulation (SB 1383). The Capacity Study includes an in-

depth survey of local non-profits, including Food for People, a survey of Tier 1 and 2 generators, and a 

detailed roadmap and recommendations for Humboldt County to assist their member jurisdictions with 

SB 1383 compliance and build a resilient food recovery model in the region.  

Approach to Meeting Contract Tasks 

Abound approached these tasks with three clear goals in mind:  

1. To identify the resources needed to meet requirements of SB 1383. 

2. To effectively recover excess edible food to reduce food insecurity; and, 

3. To provide a roadmap for all stakeholders in the region that ensures the transparent and 

responsible use of funds.  

The Team worked to gather as much information as possible through surveys, interviews, data requests, 

and site visits. This report represents a snapshot of the current programs that are in flux from the 

significant impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic and the current SB 1383 regulations. The stakeholders in 

the County should view this report as a starting point. This report should be revisited in accordance with 

the guidelines provided and measured against the success produced from the initial short-term goals. 

HWMA and its member jurisdictions should continue to build upon the program as necessary to meet 

these fundamental goals as the region adapts and changes.  

1.1 Contract Tasks and Deliverables 

Task Task Description Deliverable 

1 
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Edible Food Waste Generator Compliance 

Assessment 

List of Generators and Call Log in 

Appendix C 

2 
Food Recovery Agencies and Organizations Capacity 

Assessment 

List of Food Recovery Organizations in 

Appendix B 

3 
Develop and Advise on Policies, Funding, Contracts, 

Ordinances 

Funding Recommendations in 

Section 8, Food Donation 

Agreement linked in Section 7, 

Ordinances Completed by E&A 

4 
Develop Monitoring, Reporting, Recordkeeping and 

Compliance Programs 

Summary of Data Provided in 

Throughout Report 

5 Develop Outreach and Education Plan 
Summary of Education Plan in 

Section 7 

6 Strategic Plan for Edible Food Recovery 
Summary of Data Provided in 

Throughout Report 

 

  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 3 

1.2 Summary of Survey Findings and Program Recommendations 
Edible food recovery, with the expressed goal of reducing food waste and food insecurity, is still in its 
infancy within the state of California and Humboldt County. Some variables include possible future 
regulatory interpretation, changing the implementation of SB 1383, and additional regulations that may 
further increase stringency around food waste disposal. It is Abound’s goal to assist Humboldt County 
with meeting SB 1383 requirements now and establish a long-lasting program that will tackle food 
insecurity within the County. It is important to develop the infrastructure, tools, and solutions needed to 
protect the planet and make excess edible food an effective resource in the effort to reduce the costs and 
chronic health effects associated with food insecurity. Additionally, developing a sustainable edible food 
recovery model now will allow Humboldt County to prepare more stringent regulations in the future, 
which are in line with the current trend of how California is mitigating greenhouse gases.  

Effective planning in the near-term should focus on achievable short-term goals that help to build 
resilience and metrics of the program, with a focus on SB 1383 compliance requirements. Long-term goals 
can be better identified over time, through the analysis of metrics and response of the food recovery 
networks to the investment in infrastructure and support. Until long-term goals are fully established, 
Abound recommends focusing on near-term planning and goal setting to meet the initial requirements of 
SB 1383 and develop a regional program. The goals and recommendations in this report should be viewed 
as a ‘living’ portion of the document that can be updated over specific intervals of time to meet the long-
term goals.  

Through our research, survey responses, field visits, and an analysis of the available data provided to us, 
Abound has identified a number of challenges that exist in developing a strategic path to edible food 
recovery and an associated shared cost. These factors and challenges included the following: 

1.2.1 Survey Findings 
1. Humboldt County has one major urban area where the remainder of the county is rural. There are 

several pantries located in the urban area with capacity to receive more food donations. The rural 
areas of the County have limited pantry locations which create some logistical challenges. 

2. We feel there is a need for further detailed data to better identify where the pockets of food 
insecurity exist in the County by neighborhood. This goes beyond the generic data provided in 
common regional food insecurity data such as Feeding America’s “Map the Meal Gap1.” 
Infrastructure requirements for pantries will be different in regions where food must be stored 
for longer periods of time. This information would assist in defining the best areas for capacity 
growth and augmentation of the existing logistics infrastructure  

3. Food generators identified that while they are participating in a food donation program, they 
would like to see a future program have better tracking capabilities, education of what types of 
food is accepted and a larger capacity to receive food.  

4. Generators reported that they ‘had no available food for donation’. Although this could be true, 
it could also be indicative they need a higher level of training and confidence on what might be 
donatable to a non-profit. This idea was also echoed by generators in our discussions as a need 
as well. A generator, such as a grocery store, will have excess food at some point in its supply 
chain that can be donated for food recovery. For example, product that is delivered in error to a 
store location cannot be returned to the distributor. Even if a store has achieved ‘zero waste’ in 

 
1 Although widely used, Feeding America’s Map the Meal Gap provides general information, but is not kept up to 
date nor does it provide details needed to understand food insecurity, by City or neighborhood, within a County.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 4 

their own operations, likely there will still be opportunities to donate food through these 
circumstances. Additionally, SB 1383 requires robust documentation of a qualifying generator’s 
food waste, and the jurisdiction is required to monitor commercial edible food generator 
compliance. Should a generator claim they ‘had no available food for donation’, they would need 
to provide proof in their enforcement audit, where their compliance cannot be based off of a 
response to a survey question.  

5. Food for People assists food pantries with most of their logistical needs. Food pantries have 
limited resources to provide pickups to the food generators. Food for People has the ability to 
provide pickups to food donors 5 days a week whereas food pantries typically utilize volunteers 
to pick up at an average of 2 times a week.  

6. Several pantries have expressed they can receive more food and add more food donors to their 
routes however the total amount of capacity that can be increased is relatively limited. The 
pantries will need additional support to manage an increase in donations, through a variety of 
means, which could help streamline their operations and expand donations further. Specifically, 
food recovery organizations expressed needing additional staff and volunteers to pick up the food 
donations. This shows us that most of the food donations are picked up in standard vehicles 
through their volunteer networks.  

7. The 38 actively confirmed non-profit pantries that identify as currently conducting food 
distribution or food services vary in capacity. They range from managing 50 pounds to 2,000 
pounds a month and work out of a range of locations including a closet, a church, community 
center, or warehouse. All food recovery organizations are non-profits and listed 501(c)3s.  

8. Non-profit pantries are often working with limited staff and are heavily reliant on a volunteer base 
contributing to challenging communication and inconsistent degrees of effectiveness. This has 
been made more challenged by COVID that upended their operations.   

9. 81% of the food pantries survey provided estimates of the pounds recovered. Partner pantries of 
Food for People must track the amount of food they are receiving and report that to Food for 
People. It appears that the pantries recovering outside of Food for People are not accurately 
weighing their food donations.  

10.  The food pantry network does not currently used a food recovery software program however 
several food pantries responded that they could use a software platform to assist in their 
operations.  

a. Food for People does utilize Fishbowl, an inventory management system. They do not use 
Meal Connect; a food recovery software program developed by Feeding America but 
would be open to learning more about it in the future.  

11. Food pantries report very limited space at their operations. This impacted their on-site storage 
and refrigeration space.  

12. Staffing and volunteer shortages were identified as a huge challenge the food pantries are facing. 
This has limited the ability to increase food recovery in the region.  

13. 50% of non-profit pantries have no plans for expansion. Significant barriers identified by pantries 
at large was funding for expansion.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 5 

14. Food recovery from Tier 2 donors is disproportionately more difficult than food recovery from 
Tier 1 donors and yields less usable product. For example, there are more prepared food items 
which significantly limits the number of non-profits that can provide service to them. There is also 
less food per pick-up, where the logistics burden is higher for less total food received.  

15. Additionally, Tier 2 food donations pose a significantly higher food safety risk because much of 
this food is hot, and it is more difficult to maintain food safety through the hot food chain. This 
will require more training and outreach to staff on how to safely manage the food. Along with the 
reality that there is comparatively higher staff turnover in Tier 2 establishments, which leads to 
the need for greater education and outreach than that of Tier 1 donors, Tier 2 compliance will be 
a challenge.  

16. Food for People is currently operating out of multiple leased locations. This current way of 
operating has been challenging for the food bank as they have experienced space, storage, and 
logistical limitations. They are planning to move into their new building location which should 
assist in alleviating these challenges created by operating out of multiple locations. They are 
hoping to move in at the end of 2022.  

17. There was strong support of expanding food safety training programs for the non-profit partners.  

18.  Environmental Health is open to assisting with outreach and education. More discussions need 
to take place to evaluate whether Environmental Health has the bandwidth to assist in monitoring 
and inspecting edible food generators for compliance.  

1.2.2 Summary of Program Recommendations 
Given the phased SB 1383 requirements and the reality that pantries and the community are in a state of 
adjustment from COVID back to regular business operations, a phased goal setting approach allows 
Humboldt County to evaluate their program, track metrics for success, and adjust as needed (Our funding 
suggestions match these strategies and are presented in Section 8). Abound has determined that a short-
term plan (12-24 months) with the expressed focus of bringing Tier 1 generators into compliance and 
preparing for Tier 2 compliance, and a long- term program (post 24 months) is the most prudent next 
steps.  

 
Short-Term Strategy (12-24 months) 
Food for People  

• Abound recommends supporting Food for People in the administration and onboarding of Tier 1 

generators, on-site evaluation of pantries that are required to service the Tier 1 generators and 

general donor management. 

• Abound also recommends providing funds to Food for People for a warehouse position to assist 

in sorting and managing the increase volume of food donations coming into their warehouse.   

• In addition, Abound recommends providing wages for a driver and refrigerated box truck to assist 

in onboarding these generators.  

• Food for People is working to consolidate their facilities, where our long-term funding program 

and earmarked items will support their efforts. 

• An investment in an electrical pallet jack with a scale and various supplies including 

thermometers, thermal blankets and digital scales will increase the food bank’s ability to operate 

efficiently.  

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 6 

 

Pantries  

• Based on our initial analysis of the pantry responses Eureka Rescue Mission, Southern Humboldt 

Resource Center, Yurok Food Distribution, Arcata House Partnership and the Food for People 

Distribution sites are likely to be valuable participants that could be used quickly and efficiently 

to enhance food recovery in the region. Abound recommends supporting these pantries in their 

efforts.  

• Specifically, the County should consider funding programs that assist with alternate cold storage 

funding, logistics funding and operations, and inclusion of a refrigerated van, scales, and supplies. 

o Cold storage could include the purchase, rental, or lease of portable cold storage units as 

the pantries need additional cold storage but are restricted by space limitations.  

• Additionally, the County should invest in a third-party, on-site food safety training and auditing 

program. This will further enhance food safety efforts as the pantries are responding to an 

increase in tonnage from the Tier 1 and 2 donors in a responsible and safe way. This has proven 

to be an effective strategy to update pantry needs that are identified when the auditors are on-

site.  

• A backup generator was requested by Southern Humboldt Resource Center due to the power 

outages they have been experiencing from past wildfires in the area.  

• The pantry network relies heavily on the volunteer networks to pick up food donations. In order 

to ensure that the volunteer have the supplies necessary, Abound recommends providing Food 

Recovery Kits to each pantry for volunteers to use on their food runs. These kits include supplies 

such as thermometers, freezer bags, and freezer blankets.   

 

Overarching Program – Short Term 

• Abound recommends the County identify an independent Food Recovery Administrator to 

manage the Food Donation Program and assist with onboarding Tier 1 and Tier 2 food generators 

as well as identifying needs of the food recovery network as the program expands. The Food 

Recovery Administrator will also be responsible for the education of the food pantries as to why 

tracking and reporting is important, not only for SB 1383 compliance but also for their operational 

efficiencies. They will also be responsible for facilitating the collaboration between the public, 

private, and nonprofit partners to ensure maximum program effectiveness.  

• A Food Safety Program is a critical component of a successful food recovery program. This training 

ensures that the product Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators donate is handled safely to avoid foodborne 

illnesses or other damage resulting from improperly managed food. This will ensure that all 

participants, public, private, and non-profit, will be provided brand and liability protections when 

they participate in edible food recovery.  

• Abound has identified that there is a need for cold storage capacity in the food pantry network. 

We recommend providing on- site refrigerators and freezers to help close this infrastructure gap. 

However, there is also a need for alternate cold storage facility solutions due to the limited space 

at food pantry locations. Alternate cold storage will provide a stopgap that will assist pantries in 

recovering the increase of edible food from Tier 1 generators. 

 
 
 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 7 

Long-Term Strategy (+24 months)  
Food for People  

• Abound recommends earmarking long term funding for a Program Coordinator to administer 

contracts, coordinate the donations from Tier 1’s and select Tier 2s , and communicate with the 

pantry network on their operations as new food donors implement their food donation programs.  

• Additionally, providing funding for a driver to assist in the increased logistical aspect of the 

program will relieve pressure on the food pantry network.  

• A warehouse position will also assist in the sorting and management of inventory in the long term, 

helping the food bank be as efficient as possible. 

 

Food Repurposing Kitchens  

• The development of a food repurposing kitchen will fill the gaps of large-scale bulk product which 

is expected to increase. Locations for the expanded kitchen program will need to be identified 

based on the areas of need and willing kitchen partners.  

• An investment of $125,000 will be necessary to provide the kitchen with the equipment and 

supplies needed to begin production of nutritious meals.  

• The Food Repurposing Kitchen will need a coordinator to oversee the operations, assist in 

procuring product, and manage the distribution to the food pantry network.   

 

Overarching Program – Long Term 

• While Food Recovery Software is critical in the development of a successful food recovery 

program, more research and development are needed to assess which platform will fit the County 

of Humboldt’s needs the most. The software will focus on the recovery from Tier 2 generators 

and provide coordination and logistical assistance for the higher volume of businesses that must 

participate in food donation. The 24-month timeline to implement a food recovery software will 

allow for appropriate vetting and perhaps time for the industry to move to a user base fee 

structure which will allow more flexibility in the system.  

• The implementation of logistics solutions and expanded cold storage capacity, both through 

refrigerators and freezers as well as alternate party cold storage solutions, are essential to the 

long-term success of a food donation program and adds to the ability to increase the capacity to 

recover more food.  

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 8 

2.0 Short-Live Climate Pollutants – Edible Food Recovery Regulations 
In 2016, Californians decided to act against global warming and the greenhouse gases that cause it. The 

State passed SB 1383, which is a bill designed to reduce methane emissions, that are produced in large 

part from the decomposition of organic waste in our state’s landfills. The goal of SB 1383 is to reduce the 

amount of organic waste to 25% of what was buried in 2014 by the year 2025. Some of the most ambitious 

and important considerations of the law are the food rescue requirements. The law mandates that 20% 

of all edible food that is being sent to landfills be intercepted and used to feed those who are food 

insecure. This not only provides nutrition, especially for those who are most in need, but it also prevents 

food from entering landfills and creating methane.  

 

SB 1383 Edible Food Recovery Guidelines  

Under SB 1383, CalRecycle has set a goal of intercepting 20% of the edible food that is currently being 

taken to landfills, and instead, ensuring that it reaches people2. To meet this goal, SB 1383 regulations 

have placed requirements on businesses that generate sufficient amounts of edible food waste and 

require them to establish food rescue programs. The food rescue regulations start in 2022, with the largest 

generators, known as “Tier 1” generators, which include large food distributors, larger grocery stores, and 

supermarkets. By 2024, the regulations expand to cover large restaurants, hotels, schools, large events, 

and hospitals. This second wave of covered businesses are known as “Tier 2” generators. As a first step 

toward compliance, CalRecycle has asked each jurisdiction to evaluate the ‘capacity’ of current food 

recovery infrastructure and its ability to manage bringing Tier 1 and Tier 2 businesses into compliance. 

This evaluation is due to CalRecycle in August 2022 but has been completed here to ensure that Humboldt 

County can take the important steps necessary to meet the compliance requirements of SB 1383.  

Tier 1 Donors Required to Send Surplus Food to Food Organizations Starting January 1, 2022, including; 

• Supermarkets with revenue ≥ $2 million; 

• Grocery Stores with Facilities ≥ 10,000 sq. ft.; 

• Food Service Providers; 

• Food Distributors; and 

• Wholesale Food Vendors. 

 

 
2 Note that Edible Food Recovery targets are not based on a 2014 baseline. Instead, targets are measured from 
existing disposal estimates.  

Generators Must be “Primarily Engaged” in Sale of Food 

 

p. 54 of SLCP Regulation (30) “Grocery store” means a store primarily 

 engaged in the retail sale of canned food; dry goods; fresh fruits and 

 vegetables; fresh meats, fish, and poultry; and any area that is not  

separately owned within the store where the food is prepared and served,  

including a bakery, deli, and meat and seafood departments. 
Primarily engaged can be determined through the percent of the total square footage dedicated to the 

sale of food or the percent of total revenue generated through the sale of food.  

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 9 

Tier 2 Donors Required to Send Surplus Food to Food Organizations Starting January 1, 2024, including; 

• Restaurants with Facilities ≥ 5,000 sq. ft. or 250+ seats; 

• Hotels with an On-Site Food Facility and 200+ Rooms; 

• Health Facilities with an On-Site Food Facility and 100+ Beds; 

• Large Venues and Events;  

• State Agency Cafeterias with Facilities ≥ 5,000 sq. ft. or 250+ seats; 

• Local Education Agency with an onsite Food Facility; and 

• Non-Local Entities. 

Edible Food Recovery Network:  

Historically, non-profit organizations have been responsible for edible food recovery from businesses who 

have voluntarily chosen to donate their food. At the center of the organizational networks are large food 

banks, operating as the main distribution centers, moving pallets of food in and out of their operations. 

Food banks help support the bulk of the logistics for the network, conducting or coordinating most food 

collection and contracting with major chain businesses for the collection of their food. Smaller non-profits 

depend, sometimes exclusively, on the food banks for food to provide to their patrons. Although food 

recovery has been in practice for many years, it does not represent the bulk of the food that moves 

through these networks. Adding a layer of complexity to this network is the competitive nature that exists 

between the organizations, who all rely on the same pool of resources (funding, volunteers, and food). 

Instead, Abound has been working to build a more resilient, efficient and sustainable model for food 

recovery. Central to the approach is building relationships, shared logistics and greater levels of 

collaboration between the organizations. This can be achieved by providing oversight of the network 

through an independent organization, that brings non-profits together, standardize reporting 

expectations and providing strategic funding to assist the network in achieving recover goals. Below is an 

image of the recommended model for building an efficient and sustainable food recovery network, where 

Humboldt County with Abound Food Care would fill the role of Food Care Oversight.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 10 

 

2.1 Jurisdictional Requirements 
The jurisdictions must be prepared to comprehensively meet the requirements of SB 1383. The key points 

of the food rescue requirements are monitoring, outreach, program deployment, and reporting. 

Monitoring: A list of businesses that must comply with the edible food recovery 

requirements are presented in this report. These businesses fall into the “Tier 1” and 

“Tier 2” categories, which must begin rescuing food by 2022 and 2024 respectively. 

These lists will become the basis for outreach and implementation of food rescue 

plans. For businesses that assert they do not require compliance, the jurisdictions must 

require some burden of proof from the generator why they do not fall into the 

definitions of Tier 1 or 2.  

 

Outreach: Jurisdictions must work with Tier 1 and Tier 2 businesses to ensure that all 

the businesses required to donate food under this law are well-equipped to do so. The 

jurisdictions must see to it that all these businesses receive print, verbal, and digital 

outreach informing them of how to comply with the law, where to find food rescue 

partners, and potential penalties for refusing to participate in the program. There 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 11 

could be an opportunity for Humboldt County’s Health Department to conduct the 

enforcement/inspections on Tier 1 and Tire 2 generators, which should be further 

explored.  

 

Reporting: Jurisdictions must be fully prepared to track its efforts, as well as capacity 

planning reporting, and all other reporting requirements under SB 1383. Reporting 

programs must be developed by working closely with food banks, pantries, businesses, 

and the local community to acquire the needed information for its reports to 

CalRecycle.  

 

CalRecycle’s SB 1383 regulations provide key definitions as follows: 

 

 

3.0 Current Food Recovery Landscape in Humboldt County 
It is critical to understand the current landscape of the current food recovery network and the dynamic 

between the food bank, food pantries and the county in order to provide a useful assessment on how to 

improve the food recovery network to be compliant with SB 1383. It is important to also identify which 

nonprofit pantries stand out in terms of their ability to increase their capacity to service Tier 1 and Tier 2 

generators. This is assessed though discussions with the Food for People Food Bank, food pantries, and 

the data gathered in our surveys. There are several pantries in Humboldt County that we have identified 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 12 

as being able to increase their capacity with additional support. We have provided a list of the pantries 

we surveyed in Appendix B and listed the pantries that could increase their capacity in Section 6. 

Humboldt County has 39 confirmed active pantries and one food bank, Food for People, which service the 

county as a whole3. Food for people is a Partner Distribution Organization of Redwood Empire Food Bank 

an affiliated partner food bank of Feeding America. Food donors that have a relationship with Food for 

People are serviced in two ways. The first being that Food for People pick up food donation from the food 

donor and either deliver it to their partner food pantries or take it back to their warehouse locations to 

sort the product for pickup by the food pantry network. Another way the food donors are serviced is Food 

for People connects the food pantry with the donor and coordinate with the pantry on pickup dates and 

times. The pantry will pick up the food donation and take it back to their agency location for distribution 

to their clients. Though our survey, it appears that most of the food donations in the County are 

coordinated through the food bank, who assist with the administration, tracking and agreement 

components of the operations.   

In our discussions with Food for People they identified that they typically handle pallet sized quantities of 

food whereas Tier 2 generators quantities are typically by the case. The food bank did say they may be 

open to assisting with Tier 2 generators in the future but with boundaries. They will not be able to recover 

any prepared food donations. There are a large number of Tier 2 generators that need to be brought into 

compliance based on our data gathering surveys. There are opportunities in the County for food 

repurposing kitchens in the long term and some pantries have indicated that are able to take prepared 

foods, the required compliance lift for Tier 2 generators is significant. This makes supporting those 

pantries that have expressing willingness to participate and looking into building repurposing kitchens 

essential to assisting Tier 2 generators.  

Through our discussions with the food pantries, food bank and County it is apparent that everyone wants 

to participate in food donation as much as they are able. There is a willingness to collaborate and work 

together that we have not seen in other counties. The rural makeup of the County does present challenges 

but through the collaboration and support of the county, these challenges can be mitigated. Jurisdictions 

are taking steps to educate and outreach to their Tier 1 and Tier 2 businesses on the regulation of SB1383. 

For example, the City of Eureka hosted an educational event where every Tier1 and Tier 2 generator was 

invited to participate. They went through what SB1383 was, the regulations and what was needed to be 

compliant. They recorded this event to be able to share with generators that were not able to attend and 

potentially with other jurisdictions and their businesses. 

Abound has had a discussion with the County’s Environmental Health Department to discuss how they 

would be willing to participate in SB 1383. We discussed the opportunity for Environmental Health to 

assist in outreach, which could include information on health inspection sheets stating that food donation 

is encouraged by Environmental Health. This could also include collaborations on outreach materials 

between the Cities and Environmental Health educating on SB 1383 as well as letting businesses know 

that food donation is, again, encouraged by Environmental Health. More discussions need to be had with 

Environmental Health to determine whether they have the staff and ability to assist with compliance 

inspections. More outreach strategies and materials are detailed in Section 7.  

 
3 Note that only 28 food pantries responded to our request for surveys, but The Team confirmed there are 38 active 
pantries in Humboldt County.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 13 

4.0 Capacity Evaluation 
The capacity evaluation aims to address two questions: 1) What is the projected amount of edible food 

produced from all Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators?4 2) Does the current network of food recovery agencies 

have the available infrastructure to manage the edible food? If the assessment determines there is a 

gap, and that the current infrastructure will not be sufficient to collect all available edible food from Tier 

1 and Tier 2 generators, based on these calculations, then jurisdictions must provide a plan to ensure 

that gap is closed.  

4.1 Estimation #1 Disposal Based Method 
The most straightforward means of estimating the amount of edible food available for recovery within a 

jurisdiction is to extrapolate from disposal figures using a waste characterization. Specifically, this 

estimation uses the most recent CalRecycle Disposal Reporting Service5 records of tons of material 

disposed, and the “2018 Facility-Based Characterization of Solid Waste in California6” released in May 

2020.  From these figures the following food waste estimates are obtained: 

In 2019, the most recent year for which data is available, Humboldt County Disposed of 105,435 tons7 of 

waste.  This figure is provided by CalRecycle and is based off the most up-to-date information from 

Electronic Annual Reports.  

The 2018 Waste Characterization finds 2.84% of waste is edible food. As such, Humboldt County is 

disposing of 3,588 tons of edible food. CalRecycle is seeking to recover 20% of the potentially donatable 

tons from current disposal by 2025. At current rates, this would suggest rescuing at least 718 tons of 

food per year.  

4.2 Estimation #2 – Business Based Method 
Another approach to estimating the amount of food waste considers the individual businesses that 

would be subject to SB 1383 edible food requirements. These businesses are identified, then the 

amount of food waste each may generate is estimated using sector-specific waste characterizations. 

Currently, this analysis is done using publicly available data from several different sources.  Abound 

performed this evaluation and provided the number of Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators.  

This method suggests that covered businesses generate 1,590 tons of food waste of which 348 tons are 

edible. Commercial Food waste is estimated to be slightly more donatable than the overall food waste 

stream at 21.9% recoverable. 

4.2.1 Estimation #2 – Methodology 

The CalRecycle Commercial Sector Waste Characterization provides sector-specific estimations of how 

many pounds per employee of waste is produced by each business type. The results of this analysis are 

 
4 Note that the 20% food recovery goal is not used to assess capacity. Capacity is assessed based on the number and 
type of Tier One and Tier Two generators in the jurisdiction.  
5 https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/DiversionProgram/JurisdictionDiversionPost2006 
6 https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/Details/1666 
7 https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/DisposalReporting/Origin/CountywideDetail 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 14 

provided in the table below. Food waste is the waste type used for this analysis. Appendix A provides 

the complete list of each of these generators and their estimated generation.8 

Table 1: Food Waste Generation by Business Type 

Business Type Pounds per Employee per Week 

Arts and Education 33.07 

Durable Wholesale/Trucking 2.31 

Education 5.59 

Hotels 21.25 

Electronic Equipment 1.35 

Food and Nondurable Wholesale 18.63 

Manufacturing 1.21 

Medical and Health 5.57 
Public Administration 2.11 

Restaurant 46.89 

Food Stores 19.33 
Retail Trade 14.79 

Services (Management & Administration) 7.07 

Services (Professional) 5.92 

Services (Repair and Personal) 2.69 
Other 3.08 

 

CalRecycle’s 2018 Waste Characterization provides an update to the earlier waste characterization and 

suggests that 22% percent of food waste is edible. This percentage is applied to the amount of food 

waste generated, based on the number of employees.9 

Businesses are listed under the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS). This data is 

sourced through ReferenceUSA, which aggregates NAICS data with employment statistics from the 

Employment Development Department. This data provides contact information for each business in a 

jurisdiction, the type of business it is (e.g., grocery store, restaurant, wholesale food distributor), and an 

estimated range of the employees at the location. The employee count is the basis for estimating the 

size of the business.10 

4.2.2 Calculation of Tonnages – CalRecycle Guidance Documents  
To determine the availability of new tonnages of edible food waste, the employment numbers are 

estimated for each Tier 1 and Tier 2 generator, using data provided by the NAICS. These employment 

numbers are multiplied by the pounds per person per week waste generation data provided by the 

 
8 CalRecycle - 2014 Generator-Based Characterization of Commercial Sector Disposal and Diversion in California – 
September 10th, 2015. 
 
9 CalRecycle - 2018 Disposal-Facility-Based Characterization of Solid Waste in California – 5/15/2020. 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/Details/1666 
10 Reference USA - https://referenceusa.com/Account/LogOn 

about:blank


 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 15 

CalRecycle Commercial Sector Waste Characterization Study. The edible food waste from each eligible 

Tier 1 and Tier 2 business is summed. Each businesses’ eligible food is calculated as follows: 

1) Estimate Employees at Business: 

𝐸𝑠𝑡𝑖𝑚𝑎𝑡𝑒𝑑 𝐸𝑚𝑝𝑙𝑜𝑦𝑒𝑒𝑠 =  (𝐸𝑚𝑝𝑙𝑜𝑦𝑒𝑒 𝑅𝑎𝑛𝑔𝑒 𝐿𝑜𝑤 +  𝐸𝑚𝑝𝑙𝑜𝑦𝑒𝑒 𝑅𝑎𝑛𝑔𝑒 𝐻𝑖𝑔ℎ )  ÷ 2 

   (e.g., Employee Range: 10-19:  2(10+19) ÷2 = 14.5 employees) 

 

2) Calculate Annual Food Waste at Business:  

𝐹𝑜𝑜𝑑 𝑊𝑎𝑠𝑡𝑒 (𝑇𝑃𝑌) =  𝐸𝑚𝑝𝑙𝑜𝑦𝑒𝑒𝑠 𝑥 𝐹𝑜𝑜𝑑 𝑊𝑎𝑠𝑡𝑒 𝑃𝑜𝑢𝑛𝑑𝑠 𝑝𝑒𝑟 𝐸𝑚𝑝𝑙𝑜𝑦𝑒𝑒 𝑃𝑒𝑟 𝑊𝑒𝑒𝑘 𝑥 52 ÷  2000 

3) Estimate Amount of Edible Food Waste at Business: 

𝐸𝑑𝑖𝑏𝑙𝑒 𝐹𝑜𝑜𝑑 𝑊𝑎𝑠𝑡𝑒 (𝑇𝑃𝑌)  =  𝐹𝑜𝑜𝑑 𝑊𝑎𝑠𝑡𝑒 ×  22% 

4) Repeat and Sum for each Tier 1 and Tier 2 Business: 

Once summed, this is the estimate for edible food waste generated by SB 1383 covered businesses. 

Note this amount will be affected by participation rates of each business.  In addition, the Waste 

Characterization analysis is based on a statewide level and may not accurately represent the individual 

member jurisdiction. Using the CalRecycle calculator guidance, it estimates the Tier 1 and Tier 2 

generators to produce the following about of edible food per year:  

Table 2: Recoverable Food Tons by Tier 1 and 2 

Category  Recoverable Food Tons per Year Recoverable Food Pounds per Year 

Tier 1 - TOTAL 792 1,584,000 

Tier 2 - TOTAL 798 1,596,000 

TOTAL: 1,590 3,180,000 

 

4.3 Estimation #3 – Food for People Data 
Abound has interviewed and submitted data requests to Food for People to better understand their 

current operations and gather baseline food recovery data. Food for People is actively collecting food 

from Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators, where these tonnages have been estimated from their current 

collection program. Food for People estimates that annually 336,000 – 500,000 pounds of food was 

collected a year from Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators. Based on the survey of Tier 1 generators at least 18 

Tier 1 generators are working with Food for People. This equates to an annual collection of 18,666 lbs. per 

donor per year. This data can be extrapolated by multiplying it against the number of Tier 1 and 2 donors 

that require compliance to estimate the total potential pounds of food that must be recovered. It is 

important to note that this method has inherent conservancies as many Tier 2 donors will be donating 

significantly less food than its Tier 1 counterparts.  

Table 3: Estimated Pounds of Additional Recovered Food from Tier 1 and Tier 2 

Tier 
Number that Requires 

Compliance 
Estimated Edible Food  

Tier 1 26 485,316 pounds 

Tier 2 120 2,239,920 pounds 

Total  146 2,725,236 pounds 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 16 

 

4.4 Summary of Capacity  
These data do not provide exact numbers, however CalRecycle provides jurisdictions the ability to use 

best available information to estimate these numbers where the CalRecycle tool is provided as a guide. 

The table below provides a summary of the data.  

Table 4: Summary of Total Estimated Edible Food from all Generators 

Calculation Option Source of Calculation Estimated Edible Food from all Generators 

Option 1 Based on Disposal Amounts 1,436,000 pounds 

Option 2 
Generator Based Tonnage 

Assessment 
3,180,000 pounds 

Option 3 
Food for People Collection Data 

Extrapolation 
485,316 pounds (Tier 1 only) 

2,725,236 (Tier 1 and 2) 

 

Ultimately each jurisdiction must use a number that best reflects the actual amount of edible food within 

the jurisdiction, to best plan for SB 1383 compliance. CalRecycle has stated that this is in initial assessment 

of capacity, and these numbers may be updated each year as more data becomes available.  

5.0 Summary Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator Survey  
A critical component to understanding how much capacity is needed in a region is to identify the baseline 

of how many Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators are currently participating in edible food recovery and how 

many will require programs to be compliant. Abound surveyed all the potential Tier 1 and Tier 2 

generators in Humboldt County to determine (1) if they fit the definitions of Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators 

per SB 1383, (2) if they participate in food recovery programs currently, (3) if they have extraordinary 

circumstances that may prevent the recovery of food, (4) how their food recovery program is going and 

(5) if they have on-site contracts with the food pantries.  

5.1 Tier 1 and 2 Generator Survey Approach 
The Team compiled a list of potential Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators where the survey questions assisted in 

further qualifying the Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators. The questions were also kept simple and concise as to 

not be overly burdensome and overwhelming, while still gathering important information to assess 

compliance. We want to ensure we are setting the tone for a positive relationship in the future so the 

generators that need to come into compliance collaborate with food recovery organizations well.  

The surveys were conducted via telephone. Through our past experiences, this has proven to be more 

effective than email exchanges. These interviews aimed to guide generators through the basics of SB 1383 

and the questions needed for the report. This was also an opportunity to answer any questions they may 

have had and ensure that there is sufficient follow up should the generator need multiple phone call 

attempts to be reached. Thorough notes were taken along with the answers to the survey questions that 

assisted in the assessments and final recommendations of this report. This information has been provided 

in Appendix C.  

As The Team surveyed the Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators, certain generators explained that they did not 

qualify under the SB 1383 Tier definitions. Some examples of Tier 1 generators that did not qualify 

included nursery and gardening supply companies, beer distributors and animal feed companies. 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 17 

Examples of nonqualifying Tier 2 generators include private schools, clinics with no on-site food service, 

restaurants that do not meet the size requirements of SB1383 and schools that do not have a cafeteria. 

Additionally, businesses must be ‘primarily engaged’ in the retail sale of food. Businesses such as Target, 

CVS, Rite Aid and Walgreens sell food, but there are not primarily engaged in the sale of food. (Note that 

locations such as Costco meet the requirements because the sale of food and food products is over 50% 

of their total building.)  

5.2 Tier 1 and 2 Generator Survey Results 
The survey of Tier 1 generators showed that as many as 54 generators are required to have food donation 

programs to be compliant with SB 1383. Of those, 33 are participating in food recovery programs and 21 

will need to begin food recovery programs. Although the survey results showed that the majority of the 

Tier 1 generators were not aware of SB 1383, there were a decent percentage of generators that were 

familiar with the SB 1383 regulations. Generators identified barriers that have kept them from 

participating in a food donation program including a lack of excess edible food available for donation, 

composting their excess food, and repurposing their excess. These generators would benefit from 

targeted outreach and education on SB 1383 regulations, the benefits of donating their excess edible food 

and further awareness that food donation is allowed based on the California Retail Food Code (Cal Code). 

Table 5: Summary of Generator Results 

TIER 1:   TIER 2:  

Yes Participating 33  Yes Participating 44 

Not Participating 10  Not Participating 53 

Non-Responsive 11  Non-Responsive 33 

Total Tier 1 Generators 54  Total Tier 2 Generators 130 

     

Did Not Qualify 30  Did Not Qualify 83 

Closed 11  Closed 23 

Total Generators Called 95  Total Generators Called 236 
 

The following table summarizes the number of Tier 1 generators by jurisdiction in Humboldt County.  

Table 6: Tier 1 Generator Compliance Summary 

Jurisdiction Participating Not Participating 

Eureka 12 13 

Arcata 11 4 

Fortuna 3 1 

Humboldt Unincorporated Cities 6 0 
Ferndale 0 1 

Rio Dell 0 0 

Trinidad 0 1 

Blue Lake 1 2 
Total 33 21 

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 18 

 

Abound has prepared an interactive map showing locations of Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators which can be 

accessed through the QR code below. 

Map of Tier 1 Generators and Pantries in Humboldt County 

 

  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 19 

Map of Tier 2 Generators and Pantries in Humboldt County 

  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 20 

Below are examples of Generators indicating the barriers or reasons for not participating in a food 

donation program. We have included various education strategies to encourage participation. Please see 

Appendix C for a summary of generator results.  

Table 7: Examples of Current Barriers to Participation 

Abound’s Survey Question: If you do not donate, what are the barriers or extenuating 
circumstances? 

Generator Survey Answers: Education Needed 

Hum Yum 

“Taking raw ingredients and turning 
them into various products. Very 
conscious of orders and often has 
little to no waste. If there are any 
excess raw ingredients ordered, then 
she takes them home for personal 
use.” 

Education of SB 1383 
requirements. The need for 
an agreement in place with a 
pantry. 

Mad River Farm Kitchen “Compost excess food” 

Education on the benefits of 
food donation of edible 

food. . 

Pacific Shellfish 
“Only have fish heads and guts 
leftover” 

Education on the 
requirements of SB 1383. 
They need an agreement in 
place with a pantry and can 
donate only when they have 
available excess edible food. 

McKinleyville Union School 
District 

Currently Donates: “Would like to 
find pantries that are able to take 
larger quantities of food.” 

Provide generators with a list 
of the pantries in their area 
and onboarding assistance 
from administrator to ensure 
pantries are a good fit for 
generators.  

 

There were several identified Tier 1 generators that did not have food that was suitable for food donation 

such as beer distributors, coffee roasters and animal feed companies.  

Example Generators Not Suitable for Donation 

Company Name Company Description 

C Ashdon Cider Inc Cider beverage manufacturing company 

Eel River Brewing Beer Distributor 

Gold Rush Coffee Coffee Only 

Nilsen Co. Animal feed and grain company 

South Fork Mountain Spring Water Water distributor 

Humboldt Extracts Make vape juice  

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 21 

The survey of Tier 2 generators showed that 44 are participating in excess edible food donation programs 

as detailed in Appendix C. The majority of participating Tier 2 generators were schools. Additional 

outreach and education will need to be conducted to onboard the remaining Tier 2 generators and 

additional schools not participating in a food donation program. 

We identified that 86 Tier 2 generators are not participating in a food donation program. There are 53 

generators that confirmed they are not participating and 33 generators that were nonresponsive to our 

outreach efforts. The majority of businesses not participating are the remaining schools and a several 

restaurants. Many of the nonparticipating Tier 2 generators listed that they did not have excess edible 

food, have staffing challenges, identified that the students would bring the excess food home with them 

(schools), they compost their excess food, have COVID challenges, repurpose their excess into other 

usable items, and are in a location without food pantries.  

The following table summarizes the number of Tier 2 generators by jurisdiction in Humboldt County.  

Table 8: Summary of Tier 2 Generators by Jurisdiction 

Jurisdiction Participating: Not Participating 

Eureka 13 29 

Arcata 13 12 
Fortuna 0 15 

Humboldt Unincorporated Cities 15 28 

Ferndale 0 2 
Rio Dell 3 0 

Total 44 86 

 

Usually, when establishments are participating in food donation, they are more likely to be responsive to 

the surveys. Many of those responding Tier 2 generators, who identified as not participating, do not see 

the importance of beginning food donation in 2022, as the SB 1383 regulations do not take effect for Tier 

2 generators until 2024. While not uncommon, this lack of urgency made it challenging to gather the 

necessary information from the Tier 2 generators.  

Responses to the survey and their answers have been provided in Appendix C. The Team made a minimum 

of 4 calls to the nonresponsive food generators to gather their food donation data. The results of the 

survey determined several key items.  

1. Roughly half of both Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators were aware of SB1383 regulations. While the 

generators may have said they were aware of the regulations, many did note that their 

understanding was limited of how it would affect their business operations or only have a basic 

knowledge of the regulations.  

2. The responses from the Tier 1 generators reflect a wide range of answers to whether they have 

agreements with the food pantries. They included that they do have agreements but not onsite, 

they were unsure, no agreements and yes, they have agreements.  

3. A majority of the Tier 2 generators that are participating in a food donation program do not have 

a written agreement with the food pantry that they partner with.  

4. Of the participating generators, it was reported that the programs were going well overall. There 

were comments of what generators would like to see change in the future. These include needing 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 22 

a clearer understanding of food types accepted at their local pantries, wanting to find pantries 

that have larger capacity to receive food donations and better tracking procedures for pounds 

donated.  

5. Although reports of limited or no excess food could be a reality for the operation, it could also be 

an indication that the generators do not have an understanding of their opportunities for 

donation. It is important through the implementation of SB 1383 that these generators are 

appropriately educated on opportunities to donate. In addition, for generators that do not have 

excess edible food, it is necessary that they provide ample documentation demonstrating this. 

6. Generators identified barriers including excess food is composted, repurposed excess food into 

other food items and that staffing shortages may impede donation programs.  

7. It is likely that many generators that are participating in edible food recovery are not donating all 

available food, where better reporting, education and infrastructure availability are necessary to 

confirm. This finding is based on our extensive experience in edible food recovery programs. 

5.3 Tier 1 and Tier 2 Recommendations 
Generator participation is a key component to establishing a successful food recovery network. There are 

several actions that Humboldt County can take to encourage successful participation.  

1. Ensure that generators have contacts with their food bank and/or pantry onsite and the ability to 

track how much food they are donating onsite. 

2. Encourage and promote discussions about more opportunities for participation and collaboration. 

For example, generators could share space, cold storage, transportation, and other underutilized 

resources.  

3. Promote an outreach and education program for generators, so that they have a clear 

understanding of what is donatable and what is not. Additionally, promoting source reduction 

education could also help with the amount of food that is thrown away onsite. Some possible 

programs include feeding employees with nearing-end-of-life foods.  

6.0 Survey of Food Recovery Participants  
A critical part of the evaluation of a region’s capacity to recovery edible food is understanding the current 

food recovery programs in place, where there is availability to do more, and where infrastructure is 

needed to expand capacity. This is of particular importance to ensuring SB 1383 targets are met and for 

reducing waste to landfill and tackling food insecurity within the region. The Team surveyed all the food 

recovery non-profits within Humboldt County, understanding that non-profits do not work within the 

boundaries of a jurisdiction to gain a broad understanding of the current network which was vital to our 

programmatic recommendations offered in this report.  

6.1 Food Recovery Agencies Survey Approach 
The Team identified the potentially active food pantries through a couple of different methods. These 

included researching the nonprofit agencies through Humboldt County and word of mouth referrals 

through conversations with the food pantries during the surveys. It was important that The Team develop 

questions that covered a wide range of topics to provide a detailed understanding of the food pantries’ 

operations. These questions include how much food each agency receives through food recovery, where 

that food was sourced, what is their current capacity, what infrastructure would be most helpful to their 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 23 

current operations, what infrastructure would be helpful to increase their overall capacity to receive more 

food, and other notes pertaining to the non-profit operation.  

The surveys were conducted through phone interviews to walk the participants through the questions, 

answer any questions they may have, and ensure there is adequate follow-up should the participant 

require multiple phone calls. Notes were made about each participant, where as much information as 

possible was gathered about the participants to assist in the assessments and final recommendations.  

6.2 Summary of Pantries 
Abound surveyed 49 potential food pantries where 12 were nonresponsive. Food for People confirmed 

10 of the nonresponsive pantries are active despite being unable to reach them. Additionally, 9 were 

closed, discontinued service or do not currently have a food pantry. The remaining 28 food pantries 

responded to our survey via phone discussion. These responses have been listed in Appendix B. (Please 

note that documentation and detailed answers to the surveys have not been provided to protect the 

confidential nature of some of the responses). The survey was created to measure the current 

infrastructure of food recovery agencies as well as assist us in understanding the relationships between 

the food pantries and the food bank. We looked at ways the food pantry network could prepare for the 

Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators food donation implementation as well as ways to use funding in the most cost 

effective and impactful manner.  

There are several key findings that were identified through the survey that have helped to inform the 

recommendations on how Humboldt County can progress in their efforts to maximize food recovery and 

track the efforts made in the County. 

1. Many of the agencies did note that the number of pounds recovered was either unknown or an 

estimate by the organization. Food pantries should be accurately tracking how much food is being 

received through the use of on-site scales. Through education, food pantries who previously 

mentioned they do not need scales will see the operational benefits of tracking their food 

donations.  

a) Of note, several generators also mentioned that they would like to see more accurate 

tracking of food donations and pounds recovered from the pantries they are partnered 

with. While the generators are responsible for donation logs that would include pounds, 

they are echoing the importance of tracking food donations.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 24 

 

 

2. Many of the food pantries responded that they were working heavily with the food bank or other 

nonprofit to receive their food. This is likely referring to Food for People. 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 25 

 

3. The majority of the food donations in Humboldt County are coming from grocery stores, 

distributors and growers. While we see that schools make up most of the food donations from 

Tier 2, it is likely that the quantity of the food donations from schools are not as significant as 

grocery rescue or other Tier 1 food donations.  

 

4. 81% of the food pantries identified that Covid 19 affected their operations. There was a wide range 

of responses as to what kind of changes they saw to their operations. These included a lack of 

volunteers and staff, loss of food donors and a decrease in food recovery activity. While several 

pantries noted there were more people in need, others noted they saw a dramatic decrease in the 

number of individuals they served. Some pantries implemented new procedures and went from a 

client choice format to a predetermined distribution format.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 26 

 

5. 74% of food pantries identified that they anticipate changes to their operations in the near future. 

These include hiring more staff, reopening facilities that were previously closed, and going back to a 

grocery style food pantry (client choice rather than automatic distribution). Food for People identified 

that they are currently leasing multiple spaces while their main facility is being rebuilt. Once they are 

in their new building, hopefully by 2023, they will have expanded capacity and storage.  

 

6. Over half of the food pantries are expecting to expand their capacity with an additional 11% wanting 

to expand but have a funding barrier. The majority of these plans include facility reopenings or 

expansions.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 27 

 

7. The Team identified through the survey that 4% of the pantries are unable to receive any more food 

with their current capacity, however the remaining 96% could receive additional pounds with their 

current or planned capacity. Although this may be true, 81% of the food pantries identified that they 

would not be equipped to handle the additional logistics operations that may be necessary.  

a) Of note, while these pantries said they could receive addition food with their current 

capacity, the amount varied from 20 pounds a month to 2,000 a month. 

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 28 

 

8. Some of the food pantries that work with Food for People mentioned having an agreement through 

them under Feeding America’s umbrella. A majority of the food pantries do not have agreements with 

their donors, operating under the verbal agreement of what is expected from each party.  

 

9. Facility size and the need for more staff or volunteers was identified as a limiting factor in increasing 

the capacity of the food pantries.  



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 29 

 

10. The food pantries accept all types of food within the required safety guidelines. Notably, that while 

they may be able to receive all types of products, they may not have the cold storage capacity to store 

all types of products for distribution.  

11. The food pantries utilize a wide variety of methods to manage their logistics. The food bank, 

volunteers, donors, pantry staff and third-party logistics companies assist in the recovery of edible 

food. This is encouraging as it shows a diverse ability to handle logistical operations.  

12. The majority of pantries expressed a need in staff, volunteers, software, drivers and cold storage. This 

is an opportunity for expanded third-party logistics and cold storage solutions through engaging 

additional stakeholders to relieve some of this pressure.  

These results provide detailed insight into the current landscape of food recovery in the region, where 

food recovery networks are complex. The survey asked two specific questions regarding the ability for 

donors to expand current capacity. 1) Could you recover more food each month with your current 

capacity? 2) Do you have current plans to purchase or expand new infrastructure? Food recovery agencies 

that responded favorably the questions are listed in the table below.  

Table 9: Pantries with Available Capacity 

Name of Pantry Location 

Have 
Available 
Current 

Capacity? 

Plans to 
Expand? 

Eureka Rescue Mission-Men’s 
Program (Meal) 

Eureka Yes Yes 

Food for People 
Eureka (plus various 

distribution site locations) 
Yes Yes 

Humboldt Senior Resource 
Center/ Dining Center 

Eureka Yes Yes 

St Joseph Health Loleta 
Community Resource Center   

Loleta Yes No 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 30 

 

These food recovery agencies that met those parameters have been identified as key pantries that could 

meet both the objectives of SB 1383 and to catalyze a broader, more sustainable network of food 

recovery.  

 

6.2.1 Pantry Recommendations 
Importantly, these pantry surveys represent an initial snapshot of the current programs. There are great 

benefits to strengthening these operations to meet Humboldt County’s key objectives. Providing strategic 

funding for these pantries would serve several important purposes:  

1. Funding would allow for the food pantries to expand their recovery efforts of the existing 

participating Tier 1 and Tier 2 generators and implement a food donation program for those Tier 

1 and Tier 2 generators not currently participating for SB 1383 compliance specifically where the 

food bank is unable to provide the recovery service.  

2. Provide resources needed to recover Tier 2 generators which will improve food recovery 

operations in preparation for the Tier 2 compliance start date. Supporting these efforts will be 

required in order to service the Tier 2 generators, which require more coordination and controls 

to be recovered safely and effectively.  

3. Our initial analysis on the pantry responses did show that Eureka Rescue Mission, Southern 

Humboldt Resource Center, and the Food for People Distribution sites are likely to be valuable 

participants that could be used quickly and efficiently to enhance food recovery in the region.  

a. Although we were not able to reach Arcata House Partnership, we have identified them 

as a potentially valuable partner through conversations with Food for People.  

b. Our recommendations include a closer review of these pantry operations in order to 

finalize the funding proposal.  

Humboldt County should complete the following steps to address the challenges that were identified in 

the surveys to support pantries beyond the identified partners above.  

1. Earmark funds for an independent administrator to specifically manage donor on-boarding, 

contracts, funding allocation, reporting and other administrative responsibilities. 

2. Invest in scales for measurement of food both at a pantry level (bench scales) and for volunteers 

(briefcase scales). This could come in the form of a scale fund where the administrator could 

allocate funds for scales as they see necessary to assist in the accurate tracking of food donation 

pounds. 

Name of Pantry Location 

Have 
Available 
Current 

Capacity? 

Plans to 
Expand? 

Our Savior’s Lutheran Church Ferndale Yes No 

Salvation Army Eureka Yes No 

Southern Humboldt Family 
Resource Center 

Redway Yes No 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 31 

3. Several pantries requested software to enhance their operations. Investment in a food recovery 

software will assist with pantry operations and may ease logistical challenges.  

4. Increase Cold-storage Capacity (refrigerators and freezers). In consideration of limited space and 

electrical capacity, it is recommended that Humboldt County consider funding for alternate party 

cold storage solutions including but are not limited to solar powered cold storage containers.  

5. The food pantry network relies on volunteers to pick up their food donations. They have identified 

that there is a volunteer shortage resulting in logistical challenges. A logistics fund will ease the 

pressure on the pantry network, so they are not as dependent on volunteers. Additionally, Tier 1 

generators typically have food donations too large to fit in a standard vehicle. By utilizing third 

party logistics companies to assist in the pick-ups and drop-offs, we are ensuring better food 

safety and the opportunity to receive more product without the limitations of a volunteer’s 

standard vehicle.  

 

6.3 Food for People Summary 
Food for People serves as the County’s food bank and is affiliated with the Feeding America network of 

food banks as a Partner Distribution Organization (PDO) under the oversight of Redwood Empire Food 

Bank. In February 2020, Food for People lost the use of their long-time distribution center facilitating the 

transfer of operations to a temporary facility. Construction has started on the rebuilding of a new 

distribution center that will increase the food bank’s throughput and capacity by adding flex space in the 

main distribution center campus and by maintaining additional off-sight warehouse space. In our 

conversations with the Executive Director and Director of Programs as well as through a tour of the 

existing facility, our interaction mirrored the positive and supportive comments we received from non-

profit agencies during the survey process.  Our surveys found a high level of confidence, support, and 

good will towards Food for People from both the non-profit agencies that work with the food bank and 

food generators alike. 

Specific to the current excess edible food recovery, Food for People conducts the majority of pick-ups 
from currently participating Tier 1 generators over an expansive area directly transferring the product to 
their current warehouse where it is sorted and made available to member agencies. Member agencies 
are charged a $55 annual fee in addition to shared maintenance fees of $0.19/lb. on select items. Food 
for People also relies on member agencies to assist in food recovery from currently participating Tier 1 
and select Tier 2 generators. Unlike many Feeding America affiliated food banks throughout the state, 
Food for People has expressed an interest and desire to participate in Tier 2 service. Though the idea of 
Tier 2 participation will likely be limited to schools and donors of packaged goods, the reputation Food for 
People has in the county as a trusted and reliable non-profit, may uniquely position them to coordinate 
Tier 2 on-boarding at some point. 

A Pantry Network Coordinator at Food for People is used to manage the non-profit pantry network as well 
as donor relations services. Additional funding for this position will be required to effectively on-board 
remaining Tier 1 donors and assist agencies conducting Tier 1 food recovery to ensure program 
effectiveness and food safety. 

6.3.1 Food for People Recommendations 
In light of Food for People’s effectiveness in recovering, sorting and distributing food from existing Tier 1 
donors, we feel it is important to provide them with additional staffing resources needed to onboard and 
service the currently non-participating Tier 1 donors.  Based on discussions with Food for People and an 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 32 

overview of their operations, we estimate the need for an additional 4.5 administration hours per week 
to effectively on-board the remaining Tier 1 donors (and select Tier 2 donors) as well as maintain donor 
relations and program efficiency. Additionally, we see the need to provide additional warehouse and 
driver hours.  We anticipate an additional 15 labor hours per week in the warehouse to augment volunteer 
hours) and 24 driver hours per week needed to service an expansive county. 

In addition to staffing, the food bank will require additional equipment including funds towards a 
refrigerated box truck, an electric pallet jack (with scale) to accurately weigh inbound product and supplies 
used to safely sort through and manage food donations. 

7.0 Education and Outreach Plan 
Considering large scale participation in excess edible food recovery as directed by SB1383 is still a 

developing process, education and outreach to food waste generators and non-profit agencies informing 

about the law’s requirements and targets is a vital element the implementation process. Abound Food 

Care recommends a detailed education and outreach program that fully utilizes public and private tools 

to effectively connect with food waste generators and the non-profit agencies participating in edible food 

recovery. Abound Food Care focuses on maximizing and aggregating outreach touchpoints by the 

jurisdiction, waste haulers, Abound’s Outreach staff, and multiple food industry partners. 

‘Comprehensive Municipal Program’ Abound recommends incorporating a comprehensive outreach plan 

that utilizes multiple municipal departments to provide education relative to SB1383 requirements and 

excess edible food donation.  

• Building and Planning Depts provide Food Industry specific education materials at both the plan 

submission stage as well as the final building inspection phase for any new or remodel 

construction for food waste generators. 

• Public Works:  Public Works (Waste and Recycling) is the agency that shoulders the greatest 

burden of implementing SB 1383 along with their contract waste hauler(s).  The use of public 

works staff and waste hauling staff assigned to that city to provide the initial outreach touchpoints 

that sets up additional touchpoints ultimately leading to program participation. 

• Parks & Recreation:  Parks and Recreation Departments can provide food waste and excess edible 

food donation information for any events held at municipal facilities. 

• Schools:  Most schools fall into the category of being Tier 2 waste generators.  Additionally, 

California public schools have the ability to assist in identifying and serving underserved families 

(McKinny-Vento).  Additionally, some school food production facilities can be used to repurpose 

excess edible food within its own system. 

• Utilities:  Municipal utility agencies (water, power) can assist by providing outreach information 

on utility statements/invoices. 

• Service and Trade Organizations:  Engaging with service and trade organizations within a 

municipality (Chamber of Commerce, Rotary, Kiwanis, etc.) is an effective way to connect with 

food waste generators as well as community leaders all of which help to promote the food 

recovery effort and increase access to volunteers. 

• Private Industry Participation:  Abound Food Care’s food industry partners who provide goods 

and services to permitted food establishments have been willing to assist in providing outreach 

utilizing their normal methods of communication with customers (CRM outreach campaigns, 

invoice messages, email, or text message campaign). 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 33 

• Environmental Health Dept:  The California Retail Food Code (CalCode) provides statewide food 

safety guidelines for local environmental health agencies.  While Environmental Health 

Department participation varies, CalCode does provide language that informs permitted food 

establishments that food donation is allowed and mentions federal liability protection.  In certain 

jurisdictions, listing this portion of CalCode means each inspection that takes place which includes 

the signature of a staff member translates into a verifiable outreach touchpoint.  Other counties 

go further in allowing Environmental Health inspectors to provide outreach materials informing 

operators about local food donation programs.     

 

The Team has prepared documents that can be used by HWMA and their member jurisdictions to outreach 

to generators about SB 1383 to ensure full compliance with the regulation. They can be downloaded and 

modified as needed from the following google drive. 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1GhaM_bMT9BRLeR3qEOCKnwLml5IGZpqn?usp=sharing 

8.0 Funding Recommendations  
The funding recommendations have been provided based on the surveys of the Tier 1 and 2 generators, 

the detailed assessment of the food recovery agencies, and the information and documentation provided 

by Food for People. Given the phased SB 1383 requirements and the reality that pantries and the 

community are in a state of adjustment from COVID back to regular business operations, a phased funding 

approach allows Humboldt County to evaluate the program, track metrics for success and make 

adjustments as needed. Abound has determined that a short-term funding plan (12-24 months) with the 

expressed focus of bringing Tier 1 generators into compliance and preparing from Tier 2 compliance, and 

a long-term funding program (post 24months) is the most prudent next steps. It is our recommendation 

that Humboldt County create a funding mechanism for annual expenditures. These funding 

recommendations are provided below.  

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1GhaM_bMT9BRLeR3qEOCKnwLml5IGZpqn?usp=sharing


 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 34 

Funding Programs to Support Food Recovery Agencies 
 
Short Term Funding Plan (12-24 months) Long Term Funding Plan (+24 months) 

Budget Item Quantity 
Approx. 

Price 
Total Notes Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes 

Bench Scale  10 $579  $5,790  *One time costs   $579    TBD 

Briefcase Scales 28 $111  $3,108  *One time costs   $111    TBD 

Forklift 0 $30,000* $30,000  

*Potential one time cost Hoopa Valley Tribe 
Food Pantry. On tribal land so particpation 

and funding voluntary. Not subject to 
SB1383 requirements 

  $32,000    TBD 

Food Recovery 
Supply Kits 

84 $150  $12,600  
Thermometers ($65 each), freezer bags 

($40), freezer blanket ($45) Three kits will 
be provided to each non-profit. 

150 $150  $22,500  

Thermometers ($65 
each), freezer bags ($40), 

freezer blanket ($45) 
Three kits will be 

provided to each non-
profit. This accounts for 

replacement costs 

Smallwares and 
Supplies 

Varied Misc $10,000  
Hand carts ($120), tables ($60), canopies, 

boxes, shelving, bags, paper towels, gloves, 
etc. 

Varied Misc $10,000  

Hand carts ($120), tables 
($60), canopies, boxes, 
shelving, bags, paper 
towels, gloves, etc. 

Third-party Food 
Safety Training/ 

Auditing 
35 $275  $9,625  

Audits to QC food pantry operations that 
provide training during the audit process. 

  $275    TBD 

E-Food Safety 
Training 

112 $7.95  $890  
2hr online food safety training program, or 

4-5 people per pantry. 
112 $7.95  $890  

2hr online food safety 
training program, or 4-5 

people per pantry. 

Alternate Cold 
Storage 

2 
$80,000.

00  
$160,000  

Third party or portable cold storage 
(purchase, rent or lease)  

1 $80,000  $80,000  
Third party or portable 
cold storage (purchase, 

rent or lease)  

Increase Cold 
Storage Capacity - 

3 door 
refrigerators 

5 $4,500  $22,500  *One time costs. Based on pantry requests.   $4,500    TBD 

Increase Cold 
Storage Capacity -3 

door freezers 
4 $5,600  $22,400  *One time costs. Based on pantry requests.   $5,600    TBD 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 35 

Budget Item Quantity 
Approx. 

Price 
Total Notes Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes 

Refer Sprinter Van 1 $52,000  $52,000  
Annual lease at an estimated $2,167 per 

month  
1 $26,000    

Annual lease at an 
estimated $2,167 per 

month  

Backup Generator 1 $8,000  $8,000  *One time cost. Power Outages   $8,000    TBD 

Software Program 1 
$20,000.

00  
$20,000.00  

This would be used to purchase operations 
software and donor tracking to pantries 

that requested assistance. 
1 $20,000.00  $20,000.00  

This would be used to 
assist in offsetting the 

cost of operations 
software and donor 

tracking to pantries that 
requested assistance. 

Third-party 
logistics  

50,000 $0.70  $35,000.00  

Would cover cost of third-party collecting 
food. In addition, this fund would be used 
to offset the cost of drivers and fuel from 
other non-profit members to provide third 
party logistics. (cost is $0.70 per mile) 

  $0.70  $0.00  TBD 

Annual Food Bank 
Membership Cost 

56 $55.00  $3,080.00  
Offset the cost of membership to the Food 
for People Food Bank 

56 $55.00  $3,080.00    

Program 
Administration Fee 

1 
$120,000

.00  
$120,000.00  Program Development and Oversight 1 $132,000.00  $132,000.00  

Program Development 
and Oversight 

Total One Time Costs - Short-Term  $61,798    Total Annual Long-Term Costs  $268,470    

Total Annual Costs - Short Term (24 
Months) 

$423,195            



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 36 

                 

  Short Term Funding Plan (12-24 months) Long Term Funding Plan (+24 months) 

Budget Item Quantity 
Approx. 

Price 
Total Notes Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes 

Program 
Coordinator 

468 $28  $13,104  
Onboard and service the currently non-

participating Tier 1 donors (contracting, site 
visits, donor relations) 

327 $30  $9,810  

Administration of 
onboarding and servicing 
selected Tier 2 generators 

(contracting, site visits, 
donor relations) 

Electric Pallet Jack 
w/ Scale 

1 $8,500  $8,500  
*one time cost. Based on Food for People 

request 
  $8,500  $0  TBD 

Warehouse 
Position 

1560 $24  $37,440  
Assist in sorting food donations and 

managing inventory  
1092 $26  $28,392  

Assist in sorting food 
donations and managing 

inventory  

Various Supplies Various $3,000 $3,000 
Various supplies include thermal blankets, 

thermometers, and digital scales 
 $3,000   

16’ Refrigerated 
Box Truck w/ 

Liftgate 
1 $120,000 $120,000 

These funds will go towards the purchase of 
a 16’ refrigerated box truck with liftgate 

 $120,000   

Driver 2496 $31  $78,000  
Assist in the collection of excess food from 

Tier 1 generators 
1748 $33  $58,121  

Assist in the collection of 
excess food from Tier 1 

and select Tier 2 
generators 

Total One Time Costs - Short-Term  $131,500    
Total One Time Costs - Long-Term 

(+24) 
$0    

Total Annual Costs - Short Term (24 
Months) 

$128,544    
Total Annual Costs - Long Term 

(+24 Months) 
$96,323    

Funding Programs to Support Food for People 

 



 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority ● Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study ● Page 37 

  
        

 Short Term Funding Plan (12-24 months) Long Term Funding Plan (+24 months) 

Budget Item 
Quan
tity 

Approx. 
Price 

Total Notes Quantity Approx. Price Total Notes 

Food Reprocessing 
Kitchen- Pilot 

  $125,000  $0    1 $125,000  $125,000  

Locations TBD. 
Considerations are in 

rural areas of the County 
in addition to supporting 

higher density regions 
that do not have 

sufficient pantry capacity.  

Food Reprocessing 
Kitchen 

Coordinator - Pilot 
  $28,000  $0    1 $28,000  $28,000    

Total One Time Costs - Short Term $0    Total One Time Costs - LongTerm $125,000    

Total Annual Costs - Short Term (24 
Months) 

$0    
Total Annual Costs - Long Term 

(+24 Months) 
$28,000    

 

Food Reprocessing Kitchen Pilot 

 



 

 

Appendices 
Documents to follow separately.  

 



Appendix A: Edible Food by Generator 



Company Name Address City State ZIP Code Location Employee Size Range
Group Estd Employees Food TPY

Cash & Carry 6700 US 101 Eureka CA 95503 6 0 0
Cypress Grove 1330 Q St Arcata CA 95521 6 70 34
Eureka Natural Foods 1450 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 10 to 19 11 70 35
Flower Baking Co of Modesto (Franz 
Bread) 1100 W Del Norte Eureka CA 10 to 19 6 15 7
Foster Dairy Farms 572 Highway 1 Fortuna CA 95540 10 to 19 6 15 7
Grocery Outlet 625 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 11 23 12

Grocery Outlet 1581 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95501 1 to 4 11 3 1
Humboldt Bay Coffee Company 520 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 6 6 3
Lost Coast Roast 550 G St #36 Arcata CA 95521 5 to 9 6 7 3
Murphy's Market 785 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 1 to 4 11 3 1
Murphy's Market 100 Westwood Center Eureka CA 95521 11 4 2
Murphy's Market 4020 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 11 40 20
North Coast Co-Op Arcata 811 I St Arcata CA 95521 11 150 75
Ray's Food Place Grocery Store 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 11 43 22
Ray's Food Place Grocery Store 875 Redwood Drive Garberville CA 95542 11 30 15

Ray's Food Place Grocery Store 38915 State Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 11 23 12
Robert's Distributing 1984 Tompkin Hills Rd Loleta CA 95521 11 2 1
Safeway 600 F St #13 Arcata CA 95521 65 11 0 0
Safeway 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 50 to 99 11 75 37
Safeway 701 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 11 100 50

Safeway 1503 City Center Drive Mckinleyville CA 95519 11 70 35
Target 2525 4th St Eureka CA 95501 12 200 77
Tofu Shop Speciality Foods Inc 65 Frank Martin Ct Arcata CA 95521 6 20 10
Tomasco's Speciality Foods 201 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 6 0 0
Varsity Ice Cream 1732 2nd st Eureka CA 95501 6 8 4
Wild Planet Foods 45 Waterfront Drive Eureka CA 95501 11 2 1

Wild Planet Inc 1585 Heartwood Dr #F Mckinleyville CA 95519 6 15 7
Albee & Buck Candies 725 B St Eureka CA 95501 11 6 3
Dick Taylor Craft Chocolate 4 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 5 to 9 6 7 3
Fish Brothers 203 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 6 13 6
Hum Yum 1533 S St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Humboldt Bay Clam Chowder 2834 F St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Katy's Smokehouse 740 Edwards St Trinidad CA 95570 6 3 1
Kenny's Chocolates 425 Snug Alley Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Mad River Farm Kitchen 100 Ericson Ct #140 Arcata CA 95521 6 2 1
Natural Decadence 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 6 7 3
Panaderia El Pueblo Market 312 W Washington St Eureka CA 95501 6 14 7
Patrick's Candy 537 F St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Vegan Dream Vegetarian Beef 167 F St Arcata CA 95521 6 0 0
Be Ann's Jams 606 Main Ferndale CA 95536 1 to 4 6 3 1
Brio Breadworks 1309 11th St #101 Arcata CA 95521 6 24 12
Caito Fisheries 101 I St Eureka CA 95501 6 4 2
Casa Lindra 5425 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 6 3 1
Cherry Blossom Pastry Shop 2940 E St Eureka CA 95501 6 6 3
Coast Seafoods 25 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 20 to 49 6 35 17
Costco Wholesale 1006 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 11 180 90
Desserts on Us Inc 57 Belle Falor Ct Arcata CA 95521 11 18 9
Erlei's Bakin It 444 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 11 2 1
Franz Bakery Outlet Store 4051 N US Hwy 101 Eureka CA 95503 10 to 19 6 15 7
Frito Lay 750 Riverwalk Way Fortuna CA 95540 10 to 19 6 15 7
Humboldt Freeze Dried 1101 Vista Dr Eureka CA 95503 6 0 0
Lost Coast Roast 3990 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 6 0 0
Mad River Brewing Company 195 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 10 20 24
Pacific Choice Seafoods 1 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Rita's Salsa 12 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Wildberries Marketplace 747 13th St Arcata CA 95521 11 51 26

7 Up Bottling Co-San Francisco 1555 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 6 13 6
C Ashdon Cider Inc 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 5 to 9 6 7 3
Delreka Corp 510 W Washington St Eureka CA 95501 6 40 19
E G Ayers Distributing Inc 5819 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6 35 17
Eel River Brewing Co 600 K Bridge St Scotia CA 95540 10 40 49
Farmer Brothers Coffee 417 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Gold Rush Coffee 2628 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Humboldt Beer Distributors 200 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Humboldt Extracts 1748 Iverson Ave #A Arcata CA 6 0 0

Humboldt Regeneration Brewery 2320 Central Ave #F Mckinleyville CA 95519 6 0 0
Java Coffee Shop/Signature Coffee 3455 Redway DE Redway CA 95560 6 0 0

Jonsteen Co 2006 Woody Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 6 0 0
Kinetic Coffee 550 S G St #19 Arcata CA 95521 6 0 0
Mia Bella Cupcakes 1041 H St Arcata CA 95521 6 0 0
Muddy Waters Coffee Company 330 Comerical St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Nonna Lena's 5425 Ericson Way #B Arcata CA 95521 6 0 0
Pacific Shellfish Humboldt 25 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
South Fork Mountain Spring Water 202 Commerical St Eureka CA 95501 6 0 0
Alice Birney Elementary 717 South Avenue Eureka CA 95503 3 40 6
Eureka Adult School 2100 J St Eureka CA 95501 3 6 1
Eureka High School 1915 J St Eureka CA 95501 3 185 27
Grant Elementary School 3901 G St Eureka CA 95503 3 33 5
Lafayette Elementary School 3100 Park St Eureka CA 95501 3 45 7
Eureka City School District 2080 Margaret Ln Arcata CA 95521 3 50 7
Arcata High School 1720 M St Arcata CA 95521 3 93 14
Casterlin School 24790 Alderpoint Rd Blocksburg CA 95514 3 17 2
Redway School 344 Humboldt Ave Redway CA 95560 3 50 7

Dow's Prairie Elementary School 3940 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3 55 8
Eagle Prairie Elementary School 95 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 3 52 8

Fieldbrook Elementary 4070 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3 25 4
Humboldt State University 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 3 0 0
Los Bagels Co 1061 I St Arcata CA 95521 3 30 4
Los Bagels Co 403 2nd t Eureka CA 95501 3 30 4
Mad River Community Hospital 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 1  to 4 8 0 0

Humboldt County Food Waste by Generator



Company Name Address City State ZIP Code Location Employee Size Range
Group Estd Employees Food TPY

Humboldt County Food Waste by Generator

Mazzotti's On the Plaza 773 8th St Arcata CA 95521 10 40 49

Mckinleyville High School 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3 100 15

Mckinleyville Middle School 2285 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 10 to 19 3 15 2
Miranda Junior High School 6831 Ave of the Giants Miranda CA 95553 3 0 0
Monument Middle School 95 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 3 21 3

Morris School 2395 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3 65 9
Northcoast Preparatory Academy 1761 11th St Arcata CA 95521 3 12 2
Northern Humboldt Union School 
District 2755 Mckinleyville Mckinleyville CA 95519 3 0 0

Mckinleyville High School 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3 0 0
Oriental Buffet 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 10 8 10
Pacific Union School 3001 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 3 100 15
Pine Hill School 5230 Vance Ave Eureka CA 95503 50 0 0
Rio Dell School District 95 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 20 to 49 3 35 5
Six Rivers Charter High School 1720 M St Arcata CA 95521 3 0 0
Slice of Humboldt Pie Inc 828 I St Arcata CA 95521 10 to 19 10 15 18
South Bay Union School District 6077 Loma Ave Eureka CA 95503 3 100 15
South Fork High School 6831 Ave of the Giants Miranda CA 95553 3 220 32
Southern Humboldt Unified School 
District 110 School Rd Miranda CA 95553 3 10 1
Sunny Brae Middle School 1430 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 3 30 4
Washington Elementary 3322 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95503 3 35 5
Whitethorn School 16851 Briceland Thorn Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 3 12 2
Winship Middle School 2500 Cypress Ave Eureka CA 95503 3 0 0
Weitchpec Elementary 444 Upper Weitchpec School Rd Hoopa CA 95546 3 0 0
Zane Middle School 2155 S St Eureka CA 95501 3 60 9
Arcata Elementary Preschool 2400 Baldwin St Arcata CA 95521 3 0 0

Mckinleyville Union School District 2275 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3 0 0
South Bay School/ South Bay Charter 
School 6077 Loma Eureka CA 95503 3 0 0

Mad River Continuation High School 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95521 3 0 0
Court/Community School Program 901 Mrytle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0
Adel's Restaurant 1724 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 11 22 11
Agnes J Johnson Elementary 73 School Rd Weott CA 95571 11 6 3
Baywood Golf and Country Club 3600 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 20 to 49 1 35 30
Blue lake Elementary School 
District/Blue Lake School 631 Greenwood Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 20 to 49 3 35 5
Briceland Learning Center 5 Cemetery Rd Briceland CA 95560 3 0 0
Cafe Marina & Woodley's Bar 601 Startare Dr #104 Eureka CA 95501 10 50 61
Cuddeback Union Elementary/ 
Cuttenback School 300 Wilder Rd Carlotta CA 95528 3 29 4
Cutten Resource Center/ Special 
Education 2120 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 3 38 6
Cutten School District/ Cutten 
Elementary 4182 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 3 0 0
Delish on 5th 440 F St Eureka CA 95501 10 to 19 10 15 18
East Fortuna High 392 16th St Fortuna CA 95540 3 10 1
Educational Resource Center 1820 6th St Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0
Ferndale Elementary Unified School 
District 164 Shaw St Ferndale CA 95536 3 45 7
Ferndale High School 1231 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 3 20 3
Fortuna Elementary School District 500 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 20 to 49 3 35 5
Fortuna Middle School 843 L St Fortuna CA 95540 3 110 16
Fortuna Rehab Wellness Center 2321 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 8 103 15
Green Point School District 180 Valkensar Ln Blue Lake CA 95525 3 0 0
Honeydew School 1 Wilder Ridge Rd Honeydew CA 95545 3 5 1
Hoopa Higher Education 29 Orchard Rd Hoopa CA 95546 3 0 0
Hydesville School/ Hydesville Elementary 
School District 3050 Johnson Rd Hydesville CA 95547 3 25 4

Jacoby Creek Elementary School District 1617 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 20 to 49 3 35 5
Karuk Tribe Fisheries 39051 State Hwy 96 Orleans CA 95556 5 to 9 6 7 3
Larrupin Cafe 1658 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 10 48 59
Laurel Tree Charter School 4555 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 3 15 2
Linell K Walker Elementary 2089 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 3 0 0
Loleta Union School District 700 Loleta Dr Loleta CA 95521 3 0 0
Lost Coast Brewery & Cafe 617 4th St Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0

Mad River Continuation High 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95521 3 0 0
Maple Creek School District 15933 Maple Creek Rd Korbel CA 95550 3 7 1
Mattole School 29289 Chambers Rd Petrolia CA 95558 3 10 1
Mattole Unified School District PO Box 211 Petrolia CA 95558 3 30 4
Moore Avenue Learning Center 2937 Moore Ave Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0
New Life Christian High School 609 Summer St Fortuna CA 95540 1 13 11
Norman G Ambrosini Elementary 3850 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3 75 11
Northern United Humboldt Charter 
School/ Arcata Learning Center 2020 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 20 to 49 3 35 5
Orick School District 120918 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 10 to 19 3 15 2
Orleans Elementary School 38016 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 3 0 0
Peninsula Union School District 909 Vance Ave Samoa CA 95564 3 0 0
Redwood Coast Montessori 1611 Peninsula Dr Manila CA 95521 20 to 49 3 35 5

Redwood Community College District 7331 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0
Redwood Prep Charter School 1480 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3 0 0
Ridgewood Elementary School 2060 Ridgewood Dr Eureka CA 95503 3 45 7
Scotia Union School District 417 Church St Scotia CA 95565 3 35 5
Seascape Resturant 1 Bay St Trinidad CA 95570 10 0 0

Six Rivers Brewery 1300 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 10 45 55

Sprouting Scholars Academy 1621 Gwin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 20 to 49 3 35 5
St Joseph Hospital Eureka 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 8 60 9
Stanwood A Murphy Elementary 417 Church St Scotia CA 95565 3 30 4
Toddy Thomas Elementary School 2800 Thomas St Fortuna CA 95540 3 50 7
Trinidad Union School District 300 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 3 0 0



Company Name Address City State ZIP Code Location Employee Size Range
Group Estd Employees Food TPY

Humboldt County Food Waste by Generator

Trinity Valley Elementary School 730 N Hwy 96 Willlow Creek CA 95573 3 40 6
Union Street Charter 470 Union St Arcata CA 95521 5 to 9 3 7 1

Willow Creek Learning Center 75 Terrace Willow Creek Willlow Creek CA 95573 3 0 0
Academy of the Redwoods 7351 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0
Adel's Restaurant 1724 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 10 22 27
Alder Grove Charter School 714 F St Eureka CA 95501 3 15 2
Applebee's 2846 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 10 12 15
Arcata Elementary School 2400 Baldwin St Arcata CA 95521 3 30 4
Arcata School District 1435 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 3 4 1
Benbow Historic Inn 445 Lake Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 4 0 0
Big Lagoon Elementary School/ Big 
Lagoon School District 269 Big Lagoon Park Rd Trinidad CA 95570 3 10 1
Bridgeville Elementary School 
District/Bridgeville School 38717 Kneeland Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 3 20 3
Cafe Waterfront 102 F St Eureka CA 95501 10 20 24

Captain John Continuation High School 101 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 3 0 0
Carter House Inn 301 L St Eureka CA 95501 4 30 17
Coastal Grove Charter School 1897 S St Arcata CA 95521 3 30 4
Equinox Center for Education 470 Union St Arcata CA 95521 3 12 2
Eureka Learning Center 3400 Erie St Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0
Ferndale Elementary School 164 Shaw Ave Ferndale CA 95536 3 45 7
Fiesta Grill & Cantina 3525 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 10 10 12
Fortuna High School 379 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 3 7 1
Fortuna Union High School District 7351 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95503 20 to 49 3 35 5

Freshwater School District/Freshwater 
Charter Middle School 75 Greenwood Heights Dr Eureka CA 95503 20 to 49 3 35 5
Fuente Nueva Charter School 1730 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 5 to 9 3 7 1
Garberville Community School 286 Sprowl Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 20 to 49 3 35 5
Garfield School District/ Garfield School 
K-6 2200 Freshwater Rd Eureka CA 95503 3 0 0
Glen Paul School 2501 Cypress Ave Eureka CA 95503 3 35 5
Golden Harvest Catering 1707 Allard Ave Eureka CA 95503 3 5 1
Hoopa Valley Elementary School 5 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 20 to 49 3 35 5
Hoopa Valley High School 11400 State Hwy 96 Hoopa CA 95546 3 0 0
Humboldt Brews LLC 856 10th St Arcata CA 95521 10 14 17

Humboldt County Office of Education 901 Mrytle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3 100 15
Humboldt Smokehouse 310 5th St Eureka CA 95501 5 to 9 10 7 9
Jack Norton Elementary 263 Jack Norton Rd Hoopa CA 95546 3 0 0
Jack Seafood 4 C St Eureka CA 95501 10 25 30
Kabob Cafe 5000 Valley West Blvd #19 Arcata CA 95521 3 0 0
Klamath-Trinity School District 11850 State Hwy 96 Hoopa CA 95546 10 to 19 3 15 2
La Costa Mexican Resturant 664 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 10 2 2
Lamplighter Motel 4033 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 4 2 1
Mattole River Organic Farms 42354 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 4 2 1
Mattole Triple Junction High School 29289 Chambers Rd Petrolia CA 95558 3 0 0

Niveen's Resturant 2145 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 10 0 0
Prime Montessori School 527 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 3 0 0
Redwood Christian School 2039 E St Eureka CA 95501 3 0 0
Remi Vista 3960 Walnut Dr #A Eureka CA 95503 1 to 4 3 3 0
Sea Grill 316 E St Eureka CA 95501 10 25 30
Shamus T Bones 1911 Truesdale St Eureka CA 95503 10 8 10
Southern Humboldt Community 286 Sprowl Creek RD Garberville CA 95542 3 0 0
Tres Chiles Picosos 3502 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3 0 0
Triumphant Life Camp 2526 J St Eureka CA 95501 1 2 2
Von Humboldt Court School 2002 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3 3 0
Winzler Children's Center 719 W Creighton St Eureka CA 95501 3 14 2

Participating Not Participating All
Tier 1 698 95 792
Tier 2 298 666 798
Total 995 761 1,590

Tier One Particpating
Tier Two Not Particpating

Tier Two Particpating
Tier Two Particpating



Appendix B: Humboldt County Pantry 



Name Address City Phone Number How much food are you recovering per month? In pounds. 
(range of pounds) less than 1000, 1000-5000, 5000-
10000, 10000-25000, greater than 25000, unknown (Only 
if they do not track monthly ask for what they have)

If you are unable to accept more food or add new 
donors now, what would you need most to recover 
additional food and begin working with new donors? 

Do you have current plans to purchase or expand your capacity? Yes/No If yes, 
how? 

If given the opportunity, how many more pounds of food could you receive each month with your current capacity? 
(make sure to get a number of pounds)

Hoopa Valley Tribe, Food 
Distribution Center

12479 state hwy 96 Hoopa 
95546

Hoopa (530) 625-4646 15K dry goods and 1K of frozen monthly. Cannot accept more due to their USDA contract No If its fresh produce they could take another 1K pounds, protein they could use another 400-500 lbs 

Food For People (Arcata 
pantry) Trinity Baptist Church

2450 Alliance Rd Arcata 707-445-3166 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Food For People (Arcata 
Seniors Pantry)

321 Martin Luther King Jr. 
Way, Arcata, CA 95521

Arcata 707-825-2027 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Food For People (Garberville 
pantry) Community 
Presbyterian Church

437 Maple Lane Gaberville 707-223-2430 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Food For People (Scotia 
Pantry)

143 Main St. Scotia 707-764-5239 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Food For People Loleta 
Community Church

228 Church St. Loleta 707-733-5239 
(Resource Center) 
707-733-5751 
(Church)

on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Abundant Earth Foundation 702 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville 808-226-7003 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Arcata (Arcata House 
Partnership Pantry) **

501 Ninth St Arcata 707-633-6236 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Arcata Family Resource Center 
**

2400 Baldwin St Arcata 707-822-4858 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Food for People (Willow Creek 
Pantry)

Willow Creek Community 
Resource Center 38883 Hwy 
299

Willow Creek (530) 629-3141 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Humboldt State University "Oh 
Snap!" **

Recreation and Wellness 
Center Room 122 HSU 
Campus 1 Harpst St

Arcata (707) 826-4565 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Bridgeville Community Center 
**

38717 Kneeland Road Bridgeville 707-777-1775 N/A N/A N/A N/A

St Joseph Health Loleta 
Community Resource Center  

700 Loleta Drive Loleta 707-733-5239 1000 - 5000 additional drivers, to drive distances to pick up Unsure, would like to add a storage unit for storage- especially for emergencies with 
food and water.  

Estimate would be 50-200 lbs 

Blue Lake Community 
Resource Center

111 Greenwood Ave Blue Lake 707-668-4281 5,000-8,000lbs per year. Increased storage No but would love to if they could (do not have the funding) Not sure

Carlotta Healthy Start 
Community Center

300 Wilder Road Carlotta 707-768-3860 Unknown Larger space and more staff No Dont measure by pounds so unsure. Maybe a few more families

Eureka Choice Pantry  2112 Broadway Eureka (707) 407-0447 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

Additional staff for donation pick ups and temporary 
storage until their secondary location is finished being 
built.

rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Eureka Rescue Mission-Men’s 
Program (Meal)

110 2nd St Eureka 707-443-4551 10,0000-25,0000 A refrigerated truck Yes, womens and childrens shelter to tripple in occupancy 33 to 80 2000 more pounds

Food for People Dinsmore Route 36 mile marker 42.5 Dinsmore (707) 777-1775 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Food for People Orick 
Elementary School

120918 Hwy 101 Orick (707) 488-2803 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Salvation Army 2123 Tydd St. Eureka 707-442-6475 200-300 lbs per month No, not currently. Looking to hire more staff to expand. 50 pounds
Southern Humboldt Family 
Resource Center

344 Humboldt Ave. Redway 707-923-1147 Unknown. 4 pallets of food per month. 120 bags of food a 
week. Serve 75-80 school age families, 30-40 homebound 
seniors pair up with Meals on Wheels.

Have one more full-time worker Not at this time, but always seeking grant funding advocating for more personnel time. 
Only have two full time employees. Would love to get a third if funding allowed.

2 more pallets of food per month

St. Vincent De Paul Society's 
Free Dining Facility **

35 3rd Street Eureka 707-445-9588 N/A N/A N/A N/A

College of the Redwoods 
Food Pantry **

Eureka (707) 476-4616 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Eureka Rescue Mission-
Women & Children’s Program 
(Meal)

107 3rd St Eureka 707-443-5016 10,0000-25,0000 A refrigerated truck Yes, womens and childrens shelter to tripple in occupancy 33 to 80 2000 more pounds

Betty Kwan Chinn Day Center 1333 7th St Eureka 707-407-3833 Unknown, mainly receive donations from Starbucks. Feed 
around 500 people per week from their kitchen.

Volunteers and supplies No Unknown. Right now it just all depends on what Starbucks will give them

Food for People (Senior Brown 
Bag)

307 W. 14th St Eureka 707-445-3166 x 303 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Food For People Humboldt 
Senior Resource Center

1910 California St Eureka Not available on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Humboldt Senior Resource 
Center/ Dining Center

1910 California St. Eureka 707-443-9747 Unknown. During COVID they received nothing, no gleaned 
donations from Safeway, the fish and the hog they may 
estimated 300 lbs one month and then not get it again for 3 
months.  

Refirgeration/cold storage and space. Yes, reopening in 3 weeks. When they reopen in three weeks they could receive food to offer to people to take home not for their nutrition program, 
non refrigerated 

Beginnings Incorporated 5 Cemetery Rd Redway (707) 923-3617  N/A N/A N/A N/A
Fortuna Adventist Community 
Services - SDA Church

2331 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna 707-725-1166 600 to 700 per week. volunteers and clients No, business would have to pick up a lot to do that None at this point because they are having to throw food out because they don't have anyone to give it to.  

Cooperation Humboldt 840 E Street #16 Loleta (707) 599-2951 Unknown, do not track currently due to small scale operation. Need more staff and operate in a larger capacity No Unknown

Church of the Joyful Healer 
(Mckinleyville Family Resource 
Center) **

1944 Central Ave (new 
location)

Mckinleyville (707) 840-0905 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mattole Valley Resource 
Center **

P.O. Box 191 limitedd from 
FB

Mckinleyville 707-629-3348 N/A N/A N/A N/A

The Journey Church, Rio Dell 
Assembly of God **

95 Belleview Ave. Rio Dell 707-764-5460 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Food For People Ferndale 
Community Church

712 Main St. Orick 707-786-4475 on average 3670 per month. This could range by month with 
some being as much as 10,000 pounds per month

space rebuilding warehouse location 1200 per week 

Our Savior’s Lutheran Church 425 Shaw Ave. Ferndale 707-786-9619 Less than 1000 lbs Don't know, more storage room to start No 200-300 lbs
Food for People Trinidad 
(Lion's Club Pantry/Town Hall) 
**

409 Trinity St/Town Hall Trinidad (707) 677-0223 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Food For People St. Joseph's 
Pantry Shelf 

2292 Newburg Road Fortuna 707-725-1148 40K-50K per month Volunteers and transportation. Would need more food 
delivered rather than volunteers to pick up.

No They would be more specific and say they would like to receive more protein products.  Receive canned tuna, salmon, they 
get frozen chicken breast from time to time, maybe 4-5 months out of the year. A complaint mentioned was that if you're 
using the FDA as your model, you need to give out food accordingly. They asked Food For People to up the amount of 
protein, which they did, but still isn’t enough. Another 5-10K pounds of good protein like chicken, pork, ground beef.

Humboldt Senior Resource 
Center/ Dining Center (Fortuna)

Gene Lucas Community 
Center 3000 Newburg Rd 

Fortuna 707-725-6245 Unknown. During COVID they received nothing, no gleaned 
donations from Safeway, the fish and the hog they may 
estimated 300 lbs one month and then not get it again for 3 
months.  

Refirgeration/cold storage and space. Yes, reopening in 3 weeks. When they reopen in three weeks they could receive food to offer to people to take home not for their nutrition program, 
non refrigerated 

** = Confirmed active site by 
Food For People



Name Address City Contact Notes
Arcata House Partnership 1005 11th St Bridgeville (707) 572-7068
Mow & Sow 2929 Greenbriar Lane Dinsmore Not available
Raven Project, RCAA 523 T St. Eureka 707-443-7099
Redwood Memorial Foundation 2700 Dolbeer St Mckinleyville Not available
Arcata Food Not Bombs 808 G St Arcata 707-210-7638
Eureka Food Not Bombs E St & 3rd St Eureka 707-616-9814
Garberville Food Not Bombs PO Box 427 Garberville 707-268-9118
Pay It Forward Humboldt 326 St PMB 102 Fortuna 707-499-2364 Not a food 

pantry
Humbolt Hydro Farms 1820 Sixth St Eureka 707-834-0637 (Mark) Not a food 

pantry



Appendix C: Humboldt County Generator 



TIER 1 Generator Count
Participating 33
Not Participating 10
Non-Responsive 11
Do Not Qualify 30
Closed 11

Total Calls 95

TIER 2 Generator Count
Participating 47
Not Participating 61
Non-Responsive 46
Do Not Qualify 59
Closed 23

Total Calls 236



Tier 1 Generator Name Address City Zip Code Contact Particip Contract Partner Agreeme Notes

Ray's Food Place Grocery Store 875 Redwood Drive Garberville 95542 (707) 923-2279 Yes
Garberville Food Pantry, Midtell 
Center and Healy Center No

 If they dont call them, they will stop by on Friday to see if 
there is anything that can be donated

Robert's Distributing 
1984 Tompkin Hills 
Rd Loleta 95521 (707) 725-1606 Yes

Eureka Rescue Mission and 
local Food Bank No -

Grocery Outlet 1581 Central Ave Mckinleyville 95501 (707) 630-5262 Yes Salvation Army Yes Donate on a weekly basis

Safeway
1503 City Center 
Drive Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 840-9770 Yes

Mckinleyville Family Resource 
Center, Mckinleyville Senior 
Center, Arcata Partnership and 
Mckinleyville Seventh Day 
Adventist Yes -

Wild Planet Inc
1585 Heartwood Dr 
#F Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 840-9116 Yes

Food for People, Rescue 
Mission and local churches Yes (FFP) -

Ray's Food Place Grocery Store 38915 State Hwy 299 Willow Creek 95573 (530) 629-2457 Yes Willow Creek Resource Center No -



Tier 1 Generator Name Address City Zip Code Contact Participating Y/N Barriers Notes
Mad River Farm Kitchen 100 Ericson Ct #140 Arcata 95521 (707) 822-0248 No No Compost food which makes it last for a very long time
Vegan Dream Vegetarian Beef 167 F St Arcata 95521 (707) 826-1101 No No State that they don't have any excess 
Casa Lindra 5425 Ericson Way Arcata 95521 (707) 822-7933 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Desserts on Us Inc 57 Belle Falor Ct Arcata 95521 (707) 822-0160 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Fish Brothers 203 Taylor Way Blue Lake 95525 (707) 668-9700 No No Wholesale and produce based on orders. No waste 

Hum Yum 1533 S St Eureka 95501 (760) 519-9640 No No

Taking raw ingredients and turning them into the 
products. Very concious of orders and often has little to 
no waste. If any excess raw ingredients are ordered then 
she takes them home for personal use.

Humboldt Bay Clam Chowder 2834 F St Eureka 95501 (707) 206-5555 No No Made in very small batches. No waste 

Riley Family Farm 2823 H St Eureka 95501 (707) 601-8727 No No
Not currently donating. Moving to Oregon but otherwise 
would have been open to finding a pantry partner 

Pacific Shellfish Humboldt 25 Waterfront Dr Eureka 95501 (707) 442-2947 No Yes Only have fish heads and guts leftover

Pacific Coast Seafood/Pacific 
Choice Seafoods 1 Commercial St Eureka (707) 442-2981 No No

They dont donate. They have an oyster farm so if they don't 
sell it it goes back in the bay, if they don't sell it right away 
it is frozen and sold. they have a program where they can't 
call it waste, the skins go to pet food companies

Caito Fisheries 101 I St Eureka 95501 (707) 964-6368 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Cherry Blossom Pastry Shop 2940 E St Eureka 95501 (707) 443-0576 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Coast Seafoods 25 Waterfront Dr Eureka 95501 (707) 442-2947 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Franz Bakery Outlet Store 4051 N US Hwy 101 Eureka 95503 (707) 822-3900 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Humboldt Freeze Dried 1101 Vista Dr Eureka 95503 (707) 498-7632 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Rita's Salsa 12 W 4th St Eureka 95501 (707) 845-3673 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Winco Foods 636 W Harris St Eureka 95503 (707) 442-4040 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Natural Decadence 3750 Harris St Eureka 95503 (707) 444-2629 No No State that they don't have any excess 
Erlei's Bakin It 444 Main St Ferndale 95536 (707) 786-9800 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Frito Lay 750 Riverwalk Way Fortuna 95540 (707) 725-3596 Non-Responsive N/A N/A

Katy's Smokehouse 740 Edwards St Trinidad 95570 (707) 677-0151 No No
States have very little excess food waste. Any leftovers are 
eaten by the staff 



Tier 1 Generator Name Address City Zip Code Notes
7 Up Bottling Co-San Francisco 1555 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville 95519 Soda vending machine supply company
C Ashdon Cider Inc 3750 Harris St Eureka 95503 Cider beverage manufacturing company
Delreka Corp 510 W Washington St Eureka 95501 Beer distributor company 
E G Ayers Distributing Inc 5819 S Broadway St Eureka 95503 Trucking company
Eel River Brewing Co 600 K Bridge St Scotia 95540 Beer distributor company. Does not sell food at brewery
Farmer Brothers Coffee 417 W Wabash Ave Eureka 95501 Coffee only
Gold Rush Coffee 2628 Myrtle Ave Eureka 95501 Coffee only
Humboldt Beer Distributors 200 Commercial St Eureka 95501 Beer distributor company 
Humboldt Extracts 1748 Iverson Ave #A Arcata 95521 Make vape juice 
Humboldt Regeneration Brewery 2320 Central Ave #F Mckinleyville 95519 Beer distributor company. Does not sell food at brewery
Java Coffee Shop/Signature Coffee 3455 Redway DE Redway 95560 Coffee only
Jonsteen Co 2006 Woody Rd Mckinleyville 95519 Nursing and gardening supply
Kinetic Coffee 550 S G St #19 Arcata 95521 Coffee only
Mia Bella Cupcakes 1041 H St Arcata 95521 Cupcakes only 
Muddy Waters Coffee Company 330 Comerical St Eureka 95501 Strictly sell whole bean coffee 
Nonna Lena's 5425 Ericson Way #B Arcata 95521 Sauce products that are made to order 
Sjaak's Organic Chocolate 110 Monda Way Blue Lake 95525 Candy shop
South Fork Mountain Spring Water 202 Commerical St Eureka 95501 Water distributor 
Albee & Buck Candies 725 B St Eureka 95501 Candy shop
Dick Taylor Craft Chocolate 4 W 4th St Eureka 95501 Candy shop
Kenny's Chocolates 425 Snug Alley Eureka 95501 Candy shop
Panaderia El Pueblo Market 312 W Washington St Eureka 95501 Not a distrbutor
Patrick's Candy 537 F St Eureka 95501 Candy shop
Lost Coast Roast 3990 Broadway Eureka 95503 Coffee only
Reyes Coca Cola Bottling 1335 Albee St Eureka 95501 Soda vending machine supply company
Pepsi Beverages Co 2433 2nd St Eureka 95501 Soda vending machine supply company
North Coast Mercantile Co 1115 W Del Norte St Eureka 95501 Beer distributor 
Ray's Food Place 2009 Main St Fortuna 95540 Only 3500 sq ft, under 5000 sq ft to be a tier 1
Nilsen Co 502 Broadway Eureka 95501 Animal feed and grain company
Mad River Brewing Company 195 Taylor Way Blue Lake 95525 Brewery



Tier 1 Generator Name Address City Contact
Be Ann's Jams 606 Main Ferndale (707) 786-9892
Costa Distributors Darigold 1938 H St Eureka (707) 444-2250
Fat Anne's Bakery & Bistro 460 Main St Ferndale (707) 786-9286
Heart Fire Bakery 1550 Splinter Rd Arcata (707) 845-7354
Humboldt Bay Packers 1900 Bendixsen St Samoa (707) 443-1902
Humboldt Honey Inc 1649 Main St # 103 Fortuna Not Available
North Coast Partners 2035 Eich Rd Eureka (707) 443-1679
reeze- 417 W Wabash Ave Eureka 707) 443-1393
Royal Cookie Capers 100 Ericson Ct # 145 Arcata (707) 822-0492
Thunderbird Mountain Trading 705 US Highway 101 Garberville (707) 247-3100
Vellutini Baking Co 3575 Harrison Ave Eureka (707) 445-1770



Tier 2 Generator Name Address City Zip Code Contact Participating Y/N Contract Partner Agreement Y/N Notes

Arcata Elementary Preschool 2400 Baldwin St Arcata 95521 (707) 822-4858 Yes
Family Resource Center And Food 
Bank In Eureka (occassionally) No -

Arcata High School 1720 M St Arcata 95521 (707) 825-2400 Yes Various Partners No
Try to serve leftovers and if there is still excess will occasionally 
donate. The location will vary

Humboldt State University 1 Harpst St Arcata 95521 (707) 826-3646 Yes School Pantry, O'Snack No Donate to school's food pantry O Snack 

Mad River Community Hospital 3800 Janes Rd Arcata 95521 (707) 822-3621 Yes
Food for People, Rayven Project, Local 
pig farm Yes (FFP) Additional composting on farm

Northcoast Preparatory Academy High 
School 1761 11th St Arcata 95521 (707) 825-1186 or (707) 822-0861 Yes Arcata Methodist Church No

Pre-COVID donated to other NPOs but unsure of the names of the 
organizations

Northcoast Preparatory Academy Middle 285 Bayside Rd Arcata 95521 (7070 825-1186 Yes Arcata Methodist Church No
Pre-COVID donated to other NPOs but unsure of the names of the 
organizations

Oriental Buffet 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata 95521 (707) 840-5729 Yes Eureka Rescue Mission No
Were donating to Eureka Rescue Mission. They stopped picking 
up as soon as COVID hit.

Pacific Union School 3001 Janes Rd Arcata 95521 (707) 822-4619 Yes
Family Resource Center & Food Bank 
in Eureka (occassionally) No Would like a clear understanding of which NPOs accept what 

Pacific Coast High (Continuation) 1720 M St Arcata 95521 (707) 825-2402 Yes
Family Resource Center And Food 
Bank In Eureka (occassionally) No Would like a clear understanding of which NPOs accept what 

Six Rivers Charter High School 1720 M St Arcata 95521 (707) 825-2428 Yes
Family Resource Center & Food For 
People Yes (FFP)

Donated to Family Resource Center and Food for People in the 
past but currently do not have a set process for donation  

Sunny Brae Middle School 1430 Buttermilk Ln Arcata 95521 (707) 822-5988 Yes
Family Resource Center & Food For 
People Yes (FFP)

Donated to Family Resource Center and Food for People in the 
past but currently do not have a set process for donation  

Eureka City School District 2080 Margaret Ln Arcata 95521 (707) 441-2400 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Eureka Rescue 
Mission, St Vincent De Paul No

In process of familiarizing with SB1383 and what impact it will 
have on their operation

Slice of Humboldt Pie Inc 828 I St Arcata 95521 (707) 630-5100 Yes Betty Chin Foundation No -

Casterlin School 24790 Alderpoint Rd Blocksburg 95514 (707) 926-5402 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Food for 
People (FFP) No -

Alice Birney Elementary 717 South Avenue Eureka 95503 (707) 441-2495 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Eureka Rescue 
Mission, St Vincent De Paul No -

Court/Community School Program 901 Mrytle Ave Eureka 95501 (707) 445-7108 Yes St Vincent De Paul No -

Eureka Adult School 2100 J St Eureka 95501 (707) 441-2448 or (707) 441-2400 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Eureka Rescue 
Mission, St Vincent De Paul No -

Eureka Union School District 642 W 14th Eureka 95501 (707) 441-2400 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Eureka Rescue 
Mission, St Vincent De Paul No

In process of familiarizing with SB1383 and what impact it will 
have on their operation

Eureka High School 1915 J St Eureka 95501 (707) 441-2508 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Eureka Rescue 
Mission, St Vincent De Paul No -

Grant Elementary School 3901 G St Eureka 95503 (707) 441-2552 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Eureka Rescue 
Mission, St Vincent De Paul No -

Lafayette Elementary School 3100 Park St Eureka 95501 (707) 441-2482 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation, Eureka Rescue 
Mission, St Vincent De Paul No

In process of familiarizing with SB1383 and what impact it will 
have on their operation

Pine Hill School 5230 Vance Ave Eureka 95503 (707) 443-4596 Yes Local Food Pantry, unsure of name Unsure Rare occurrence that they have excess food 
South Bay School/ South Bay Charter 
School/ South Bay Union School District 6077 Loma Eureka 95503  (707) 476-8549 Yes Food For People Yes (FFP) Rare ocassion there is excess
South Bay Union Elementary 5230 Vance Ave Eureka 95503 (707) 445-5933 Yes Food For People Yes (FFP) Rare ocassion there is excess
Washington Elementary 3322 Dolbeer St Eureka 95503 (707) 441-2547 Yes Food For People Yes (FFP) -
Winship Middle School 2500 Cypress Ave Eureka 95503 (707) 441-2487 Yes Eureka Rescue Mission No -
Zane Middle School 2155 S St Eureka 95501 (707) 441-2470 Yes Local Missions No -

Weitchpec Elementary
444 Upper Weitchpec 
School Rd Hoopa 95546 (530) 625-5600 Ext. 4021 Yes Local Senior Center No -

Dow's Prairie Elementary School 3940 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-1558 Yes Food For People, various NPOs Yes (FFP)

Donated to Food for People in the past but since their expansion 
have not had much luck. Will donate to various other NPOs in the 
area

Fieldbrook Elementary 4070 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-3201 Yes Local Church No -

Mad River Continuation High School 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville 95521 (707) 839-6480 Yes
Family Resource Center & Food For 
People Yes (FFP)

Donated to Family Resource Center and Food for People in the 
past but currently do not have a set process for donation  

Mckinleyville High School 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-6400 Yes
Family Resource Center & Food Bank 
in Eureka (occassionally) No

Donation location can vary. Was not aware how SB1383 would 
affect their operation 

Mckinleyville Middle School 2285 Central Ave Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-1508 Ext. 6411 Yes
Church of Joyful Healer, Food for 
People No

Looking for pantries in the area that are able to take in more 
capacity 

Mckinleyville Union School District 2275 Central Ave Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-1549 Yes
Church Of Joyful Healer & Food For 
People Yes (FFP)

Looking for pantries in the area that are able to take in more 
capacity 

Morris School 2395 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-1529 Yes
Food For People & Church of Joyful 
Healer Yes (FFP)

Have donated to Food for People in the past. Have had trouble 
recently setting up donations as they are moving locations. Open 
to donating to other NPOs. 

Northern Humboldt Union School 
District 2755 Mckinleyville Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-6470 Yes

Family Resource Center & Food Bank 
in Eureka (occassionally) No Would like a clear understanding of which NPOs accept what 

Miranda Junior High School 6831 Ave of the Giants Miranda 95553 (707) 943-1707 Yes Betty Chin Foundation No
There is no pantry or food bank in Southern Humboldt so it makes 
it difficult to do so on a regular basis.

South Fork High School 6831 Ave of the Giants Miranda 95553 (707) 943-3144 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation & Food For 
People Yes (FFP)

There is no pantry or food bank in Southern Humboldt so it makes 
it difficult to do so on a regular basis.

Southern Humboldt Unified School 
District 110 School Rd Miranda 95553 (707) 943-1789 Yes

Betty Chin Foundation & Food For 
People Yes (FFP)

There is no pantry or food bank in Southern Humboldt so it makes 
it difficult to do so on a regular basis.

Redway School 344 Humboldt Ave Redway 95560 (707) 923-2526 Yes Betty Chin Foundation No
There is no pantry or food bank in Southern Humboldt so it makes 
it difficult to do so on a regular basis.

Eagle Prairie Elementary School 95 Center St Rio Dell 95562 (707) 764-5694 Yes
Food for People & Rio Dell Resource 
Center Yes (FFP) -

Monument Middle School 95 Center St Rio Dell 95562 (707) 764-3783 Yes
Food For People & Afterschool 
Program Yes (FFP)

Have donated to Food for People in the past and to their 
afterschool program. Open to donating more in the future.

Rio Dell School District 95 Center St Rio Dell 95562 (707) 764-5694 Yes
Food For People And Afterschool 
Program Yes (FFP) -

Whitethorn School 16851 Briceland Thorn Rd Whitethorn 95589 (707) 986-7420 Yes
Betty Chin Foundation & Food For 
People No

There is no pantry or food bank in Southern Humboldt so it makes 
it difficult to do so on a regular basis.



Tier 2 Generator Name Address City
Zip 
Code Contact Participating Y/N Barriers Notes

Jacoby Creek Elementary School 1617 Old Arcata Rd Bayside 95524 (707) 822-4896 No No No excess food waste. Order exact number of meals 

Blue Lake Elementary School District/Blue Lake School 631 Greenwood Ave Blue Lake 95525 (707) 668-5674 No No
Exact number of meals called in so there is no excess. If they have excess rice they feed 
it to livestock

Green Point School District 180 Valkensar Ln Blue Lake 95525 (707) 668-5921 No No Not participating 
Briceland Learning Center 5 Cemetery Rd Briceland 95560 (707) 923-3617 No No No excess
Bridgeville Elementary School District/Bridgeville School 38717 Kneeland Rd Bridgeville 95526 (707) 777-3311 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Cuddeback Union Elementary/ Cuttenback School 300 Wilder Rd Carlotta 95528 (707) 768-3372 No No Not participating 
Benbow Historic Inn 445 Lake Benbow Dr Garberville 95542 (805) 355-3301 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Garberville Community School 286 Sprowl Creek Rd Garberville 95542 (707) 923-2550 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Southern Humboldt Community 286 Sprowl Creek RD Garberville 95542 (707) 923-2550 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Hydesville School/ Hydesville Elementary School District 3050 Johnson Rd Hydesville 95547 (707) 768-3610 No No No excess food waste. 
Loleta Union School District 700 Loleta Dr Loleta 95521 (707) 733-5705 No No School is too small and produces too little waste to donate 
Redwood Coast Montessori 1611 Peninsula Dr Manila 95521 (707) 832-4194 No No No excess food waste 
Six Rivers Brewery 1300 Central Ave Mckinleyville 95519 (707) 839-7580 No No Not participating as food is made to order and thrown out food is composted 

Osprey Learning Center Alt 6831 Avenue of the Giants Miranda 95553 (707) 943-3144 No No
Continuation center with no kitchen. Food is dropped off. If there is any excess it is 
taken to the students homes

Orick School District 120918 Highway 101 Orick 95555 (707) 488-2821 No No Not participating. Very rural area and NPOs are too far away
Karuk Tribe Fisheries 39051 State Hwy 96 Orleans 95556 No No Compost. No excess waste
Orleans Elementary School 38016 Highway 96 Orleans 95556 (530) 625-5600 /1- 530-627-3242  No No Receive attendance and cook based off of those number so there is no excess

Mattole School 29289 Chambers Rd Petrolia 95558 (707) 629-3311 No No
Kitchen not fully operational due to staffing issues. Not producing as much food as they 
would like. No excess 

Mattole Unified School District PO Box 211 Petrolia 95558 (707) 629-3311 No No No excess
Mattole Triple Junction High School 29289 Chambers Rd Petrolia 95558 (707) 629-3250 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Peninsula Union School District 909 Vance Ave Samoa 95564 (707) 443-2731 ext. 113 No No Number of meals is based off of attendance. Extras are used the following day
Stanwood A Murphy Elementary 417 Church St Scotia 95565 (707) 764-2212 No No Not participating. Interested in donating to NPOs in the future 

Scotia Union School District 417 Church St Scotia 95565 (707) 764-2212 No No
Not participating as they dont have excess. They get exact meal counts. However, when 
they go on break they have extra milk cartons that they would be interested in donating 

Big Lagoon Elementary School/ Big Lagoon School District 269 Big Lagoon Park Rd Trinidad 95570 (707) 677-3688 Non-Responsive N/A N/A
Trinidad Union School District 300 Trinity St Trinidad 95570 (707) 677-3631 No No No excess food waste. Any leftovers are given to students to take home
Agnes J Johnson Elementary 73 School Rd Weott 95571 (707) 946-2347 No No No excess food. Any excess is given to the teachers and students 
Trinity Valley Elementary School 730 N Hwy 96 Willlow Creek 95573 (530) 625-5600 No No No excess. Anything leftover from the day is used the following day
Willow Creek Learning Center 75 Terrace Willow Creek Willlow Creek 95573 (530) 629-4393 No No Only serve non-perishable pre packaged breakfast items 



Tier 2 Generator Name Address City Zip Code Notes
Fortuna Junior Academy 1200 Ross Hills Rd Fortuna 95540 Private school, does not qualify 
Gospel Outreach School 2845 St James Place Eureka 95503 Private school, does not qualify 
Granada Rehabilitation 2885 Harris St Eureka 95503 Only has 87 beds, does not qualify 
Humboldt Bay Christian School 70 Stephens Ln Bayside 95524 Private school, does not qualify 
Mistwood Educational Center 1928 Old Arcata Rd Bayside 95524 Private school, does not qualify 
Salmon Creek Community School 3592 Thomas Rd Miranda 95553 Private school, does not qualify 
Sandybar Ranch 797 Ishi Pishi Rd Orleans 95556 Only has 6 cabins, does not qualify
Ingomar Club 143 M St Eureka 95501 Private club at Carson Mansion, does not qualify 
St Bernard Catholic School 222 Dollison St Eureka 95501 Private school, does not qualify 
Humboldt County Department Health 529 I St Eureka 95501 Clinic with no bed or food services. Does not qualify 
Humboldt County Mental Health-Child Services 2440 6th St Eureka 95501 Clinic with no bed or food services. Does not qualify 
Humboldt County Mental Health-Adult Services 720 Wood St Eureka 95501 Operate clinic with less than 50 beds. Does not qualify 
Humboldt County Superior Court 825 5th St Eureka 95501 Doesnt have food services or on site cafeteria. Does not qualify 
Arkley Center 412 G St Eureka 95501 Performing arts theater. No on site food production
Big Lagoon Rancheria 798 9th St Arcata 95521 Social Services agency 
Corporate Housing Relocation 1864 Myrtle Ave Eureka 95501 Furnished housing 
Daybreak Behavioral SVC LLC 791 8th St #S Arcata 95521 Mental and Behavioral health
Carter House Inn 301 L St Eureka 95501 33 rooms, does not qualify
Redwood Christian School 2039 E St Eureka 95501 Private school, does not qualify 
Eureka Municipal Auditorium 1120 F St Eureka 95501 Doesnt have food services or on site cafeteria. Does not qualify 
Hospice of Humboldt 3327 Timber Fall Court Eureka 95503 12 beds, does not qualify 

Mckinleyville Community Health Center Teen Clinic 1644 Central Ave Ste F Mckinleyville 95519 Health clinic with 14 exam rooms. Does not qualify 

Newmarket International Inc (Amadeaus) 836 W Creighton St Eureka 95501
They are a technology and software business in the hospitality industry. Food is not a part of this equation. Does 
not qualify

North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata 95521
Small family practice with about 15 patient rooms. Do not stay overnight. No onsite food production. Does not 
qualify

Northern Ca Cmnty Blood Bank 2524 Harrison Ave Eureka 95501 No beds. No on site food production.
Oceanfront Inn 26 Seal Dr Whitethorn 95589 10 rooms. Does not qualify
Ocean Grove Lodge 480 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad 95570 45 seats. Does not qualify
Pacific Coast Pizza Inc 600 F St #1 Arcata 95521 Does not qualify due to size 
Papa Murphy's of Minnesota LLC 1940 Central Ave Mckinleyville 95519 Does not qualify due to size. No seats. Take & bake only. Does not qualify
Paul's Live from NY Pizza 640 F St Eureka 95501 Small pizza shop. 10 seats. Does not qualify
Pepper's 719 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna 95540 Only 1500sq ft. Does not qualify
Ramone's Bakery & Cafe 1555 City Center Rd Mckinleyville 95519 Small shop 22 seats. Does not qualify due to size 
Red Lion Hotel Eureka 1929 4th St Eureka 95501 Less than 200 rooms. Does not qualify
Redwood Coast RV Resort 4050 N US Highway 101 Eureka 95503 No food is prepared on site. Does not qualify
Redwood Community Svc Inc 310 3rd St #C Eureka 95501 No food is prepared on site. Center for abused and neglected children. Does not qualify
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Fortuna 95540 Only has 23 beds. Does not qualify 
Sushi Spot 1552 City Center Rd Mckinleyville 95519 Small sushi shop 50 seats. Does not qualify
Timber Ridge at Eureka 2740 Timber Ridge Lane Eureka 95503 Senior assisted living 75 beds. Does not qualify
Tomo Japanese Restaurant 708 9th St Arcata 95521 Small Japanese restaurant. 1000sq ft. Does not qualify
Toni's 24HR Restaurant 1901Heindon Rd Arcata 95521 Small restaurant 50 seats. Does not qualify
Valley Azteca Restaurant 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata 95521 Small restaurant 1200sq ft. Does not qualify
Village Pantry Eureka 1912 Broadway Eureka 95501 Small restaurant 150 seats. Does not qualify 
Cooperative Deli 811 I St Arcata 95521 Deli inside of North Coast Co Op. Qualifies as a tier 1
Mrs. Field's Cookies 3300 Broadway Eureka 95501 Small dessert shop. Less than 5000sq ft. Does not qualify 
Redwood Christian School 2039 E St Eureka 95501 Private school.
Willow Creek Six Rivers Medical Clinic 850 State Highway 96 Willow Creek 95573 No food production on site 
Shelter Cove Inn 118 Dolphin Dr Whitethorn 95589 No food. 
Honeydew School 1 Wilder Ridge Rd Honeydew 95545 No food distributed. Students bring their own lunch.
Maple Creek School District 15933 Maple Creek Rd Korbel 95550 No food distributed. Students bring their own lunch.
Sprouting Scholars Academy 1621 Gwin Rd Mckinleyville 95519 No food distributed. Students bring their own lunch.
Kneeland School District 9313 Kneeland Rd Kneeland 95549 No food distributed. Students bring their own lunch.
Mad River Montessori Preschool 1710 Janes Rd Arcata 95521 No food distributed. Students bring their own lunch.
Seaforth Montessori School 1450 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville 95519 No food distributed. Students bring their own lunch.
Hoopa Higher Education 29 Orchard Rd Hoopa 95546 Exempt (tribal land)
Captain John Continuation High School 101 Loop Rd Hoopa 95546 Exempt (tribal land)
Hoopa Valley Elementary School 5 Loop Rd Hoopa 95546 Exempt (tribal land)
Hoopa Valley High School 11400 State Hwy 96 Hoopa 95546 Exempt (tribal land)
Jack Norton Elementary 263 Jack Norton Rd Hoopa 95546 Exempt (tribal land)
Klamath-Trinity School District 11850 State Hwy 96 Hoopa 95546 Exempt (tribal land)
Los Bagels Co 1061 I St Arcata 95521 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Mazzotti's On the Plaza 773 8th St Arcata 95521 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Los Bagels Co 403 2nd t Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Rita's 855 8th St Arcata 95521 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Wildflower Cafe & Bakery 1604 G St Arcata 95521 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Humboldt Brews LLC 856 10th St Arcata 95521 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Kebab Cafe 5000 Valley West Blvd #19 Arcata 95521 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Adel's Restaurant 1724 Broadway Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Delish on 5th 440 F St Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Northcoast Hospitality Corp (Adele's) 1724 Broadway Eureka Identified by County as nonqualifying
Redwood Restaurants 710 E St #136 Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Babe's Pizza & Pasta 4015 Walnut Dr Eureka 95503 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Cafe Waterfront 102 F St Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Golden Harvest Catering 1707 Allard Ave Eureka 95503 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Pho Thien Long 2 307 4th St Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Remi Vista (THIS IS NOT A FOOD FACILITY OR 
SCHOOL) 3960 Walnut Dr #A Eureka 95503 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Sea Grill 316 E St Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Triumphant Life Camp 2526 J St Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Lost Coast Brewery & Cafe 617 4th St Eureka 95501 Identified by County as nonqualifying
La Costa Mexican Resturant 664 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna 95540 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Niveen's Resturant 2145 Central Ave Mckinleyville 95519 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Mattole River Organic Farms 42354 Mattole Rd Petrolia 95558 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Seascape Resturant 1 Bay St Trinidad 95570 Identified by County as nonqualifying
Larrupin Cafe 1658 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad 95570 Identified by County as nonqualifying



Tier 2 Generator Name Address City Contact
Cecil's 773 Redwood Dr Garberville (707) 923-7007
Ettersburg Elementary School 4500 Ettersburg Rd Garberville (707) 986-7677
French's Camp 657 US Highway 101 Garberville Not Available
Hawthorn University 475 Hungry Gulch Rd # C Whitethorn (707) 986-9745
Humboldt Bay High School 2100 J St Eureka (707) 441-2549
Humboldt High Grade LLC 1650 Central Ave # C Mckinleyville Not Available
Los Bagels Co 1 Harpst St Arcata (707) 826-5308
Mattole Camp & Retreat Ctr 36841 Mattole Rd Petrolia (707) 629-3308
Mattole Valley Charter 210 Lindley Rd Petrolia (707) 629-3634
Mattole Valley Charter School 1155 Redway Dr Redway (707) 923-9532
Mckinleyville Medical Ctr 2720 Central Ave # E Mckinleyville Not Available
Old Town Market & Deli 219 D St Eureka (707) 442-3995 
Redwood Coast Montessori 1720 10th St Eureka (707) 832-4194
Redwood Coast Montessori 2610 Wyatt Ln Arcata (707) 630-5018
Redwood Healing Arts Edu Eureka (707) 444-0304
Restaurant Hana Inc 2120 4th St Eureka (707) 444-3318
Sama Hospitality Inc 933 4th St Eureka Not Available
Sjn Hospitality LLC 815 W Wabash Ave Eureka Not Available
Two Rivers Community Day 11800 State Highway 96 Hoopa (530) 625-5600
Brencam Inc 1940 Central Ave Mckinleyville (707) 839-7200
Timeout Sports Pub 1095 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna (707) 725-9100
Tree House Camp 517 3rd St #30 Eureka Not Available
Six Rivers Montessori Elementary 
School 1222 Hallen Dr Arcata (707) 822-7767



Appendix D: Survey Results  



© Abound Food Care 2022

Humboldt 
Survey Results 

Abound Food Care



© Abound Food Care 2022

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

less than 1,000 1,000 - 5,000 5,000 - 10,000 10,000 - 25,000 greater than 25,000 unknown

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Pa
n

tr
ie

s

Pounds

Question 1

How much food are you recovering per month?



© Abound Food Care 2022

81%

4%

15%

Estimate Range na

Question 2

Is this an estimate or range?



© Abound Food Care 2022

30%

0%

7%

11%15%

37%

greater than 75% 50-75% 25-50% Less than 25% 0% Donations from Other Sources Unknown

Question 3

How much of that food is received from other non-
profits or food banks?



© Abound Food Care 2022

85%

0%0%
4%

7%

4%

greater than 75% 50-75% 25-50% Less than 25% 0% - All Purchased Unknown

Question 4

How much of that food is donated?



© Abound Food Care 2022

50%

11%

39%

0%

Most Some None Unknown

Question 5

How much of that food is purchased or purchased 
from the food bank?



© Abound Food Care 2022

0

5

10

15

20

25

Grocery Stores Restaurants Schools Distributors Growers Food Bank Other (individual
donations, community

gardens)

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Pa
n

tr
ie

s

Generator Type

Question 6

Where do you usually receive recovered food from?



© Abound Food Care 2022

0%

23%

23%

15%

39%

0%

greater than 75% 50-75% 25-50% Less than 25% 0% unkown

Question 7

How much of your food is coordinated through the 
food bank?



© Abound Food Care 2022

81%

15%

4%

yes some no

Question 8

Has Covid effected your operation?



© Abound Food Care 2022

74%

26%

0%

Yes No Unsure

Question 9

Do you anticipate any changes to your operation in the near 
future?



© Abound Food Care 2022

11%

89%

0%

Yes No Unknown

Question 10

Do you need resources to accurately weigh recovered food? Scales? 
Pallet jacks with scales?



© Abound Food Care 2022

4%

22%

63%

11%

None Some (20 - 500lbs a month) Lots (1,000 - 5,000 lbs a month) unknown

Question 11

If given the opportunity, how many more pounds of food could you 
receive each month with your current capacity?



© Abound Food Care 2022

Question 12

Of that amount, what percentage of perishable vs non-perishable 
product?

50%50%

Non-perish Perish



© Abound Food Care 2022

30%

59%

11%

yes no unsure

Question 13

Do you have written agreements with any of your donors?



© Abound Food Care 2022

Question 14:

What types of food do you 
accept? What types do you not 

accept? 
(all that apply: prepared, dry goods, shelf 

stable, dairy, frozen foods, produce, 
bakery)

Non-profits reported that they 
can accept all types of foods, 

within safety requirements. Some 
had specifics, but all were open 

to a range of foods. 



© Abound Food Care 2022

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Kitchen Closet Room Warehouse Home Office Building No storage

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Pa
n

tr
ie

s

Type of Facility

Question 15

What is the size of your facility you are working in currently?



© Abound Food Care 2022

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Residential Commercial 2 door Commercial 3 door Walk ins None Unspecified

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Pa
n

tr
ie

s

Cold Storage Type

Question 16

Do you utilize freezers and / or refrigerators at your pantry?



© Abound Food Care 2022

12%

88%

Yes No

Question 17

Do you have access to additional cold storage? If so, what type?



© Abound Food Care 2022

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Room Shelves Warehouse Shipping container Trailer None

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Pa
n

tr
ie

s

Dry Storage Type

Question 18

What type of space and material do you use for dry storage?



© Abound Food Care 2022

Question 19

Do you have current plans to purchase or expand your capacity?

31%

50%

19%

Yes No Would like to, but barriers



© Abound Food Care 2022

61%

35%

4%

Yes No Unknown

Question 20

Can you add new food donors to your route? If so, how many, what 
type of food?



© Abound Food Care 2022

19%

81%

0%

Yes No Unknown

Question 21

If you could add new donors, would your pantry be equipped to 
handle to handle those additional logistics operations?



© Abound Food Care 2022

33%

67%

0%

Yes No Unknown

Question 22

How do you usually receive your food? Volunteer pick ups and drop 
off?



© Abound Food Care 2022

70%

30%

0%

Yes No Unknown

Question 23

Donor drop off?



© Abound Food Care 2022

67%

29%

4%

Yes No Unknown

Question 24

Food bank drop off?



© Abound Food Care 2022

85%

11%

4%

Yes No Unknown

Question 25

Pantry staff picks-up?



© Abound Food Care 2022

61%

39%

0%

Yes No Unknown

Question 26

Third party logistics?



© Abound Food Care 2022

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Facility Storage Cold Storage People Trucks Donors NA

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Pa
n

tr
ie

s

Needs

Question 27
If you are unable to accept more food or add new donors now, what would you 
need most to recover additional food and begin working with new donors?



© Abound Food Care 2022

70%

22%

8%

Yes No Na

Question 28

Do you ever lack the staff or volunteers needed to recover available 
food?



© Abound Food Care 2022

74%

15%

11%

Yes No Na

Question 29

Do you ever lack Refrigerator / Freezers?



© Abound Food Care 2022

19%

74%

7%

Yes No Na

Question 30

Do you ever lack scales?



© Abound Food Care 2022

82%

11%

7%

Yes No Na

Question 31

Do you ever lack Drivers?



© Abound Food Care 2022

67%

26%

7%

Yes No NA/Unsure

Question 32

Would you like software?



© Abound Food Care 2022

26%

63%

11%

Yes No Na

Question 33

Would you like food safety training?



© Abound Food Care 2022

26%

15%

59%

Yes No Na

Question 34

Would you like supplies / materials?





 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This Page Intentionally Left Blank) 

 
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 
SB 1383 requires significant action by local jurisdictions, residential and commercial organics 
generators, haulers, and facilities to reduce organics disposal. It will require the jurisdictions and 
its member agencies to further enhance organics landfill reduction efforts related to food waste, 
green waste, wood waste, paper, cardboard, and other organics. This SB 1383 Compliance Plan 
Road Map presents a strategy for the HWMA’s compliance with SB 1383 requirements through 
expansion of its existing programs and implementation of new programs and policies. HWMA is 
primarily responsible for post-collection, the delineation of roles, member agencies need to 
coordinate and contribute to a regional program. 
 
The Scope of Work is divided into 5 tasks within this draft Plan which will be under review for the 
next 10 weeks with the Local Task Force.  
 

Task 1 - Compliance Plan Road Map 
Task 2 - Organics Processing and Collection 
Task 3 - Edible Food Recovery 
Task 4 - Procurement 
Task 5 - Waste Management Structure 

 
There will be short-term, medium term, and long-term strategies for the Compliance Plan Road 
Map. 
 

• Near-Term  December 1, 2021, to December 31, 2022 

• Medium-Term  January 1, 2023, to January 1, 2027 

• Long-Term  January 1, 2027, to January 1, 2042  
 
The near-term plan to achieve SB 1383 compliance involves the following activities: 
 

• SB 1383 Waivers for 5-year Extensions applications starting on December 1, 2021 

• SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program had to apply by February 1, 2022 

• SB 619 Notice of Intent to Comply had to apply by March 1, 2022 

• Initial Jurisdictional Compliance Report had to apply April 1, 2022 
 
The new SB 1383 tons for the 2025 target to achieve a 75% organic waste reduction amounts 
total 37,332 tons. This is comprised of the following: 1) Food waste - 18,703 tons, 2) Green waste 
-5,525 tons, 3) Wood waste - 6,825 tons, 4) Compostable paper - 6,694 tons; and 5) Manure – 
817 tons.  
 



Task 2 will analyze the ability to provide 15-years of organic waste processing capacity with the 
following programs for the medium-term and long-term: 
 

• Current Green Waste Handling Facilities in-County 

• Proposed Food Waste Processing Facilities out-of-County and in-County 

• Backyard Composting 

• Community Composting 

• Agricultural Composting 

• Collection Programs with SB 1383 Compliance (short-term to long-term) 
 
The critical path to SB 1383 compliance is the Hawthorne Street Transfer Station as the hub to 
process residential and commercial organic waste, as it already has a Solid Waste Facility 
Permit. Reinstating the pilot program to transfer commercial food waste out of County for a 
medium-term period to a permitted compost facility from a bunker inside the new proposed 
Tip Floor inside of the HWMA St. Transfer Station could start as soon as January 1, 2023. Should 
that not happen, the Road Map to compliance is longer. 
 
There are eight permitted food waste compost facilities in northern California southbound 
along Hwy. 101. The RFP to transfer food waste to one of these facilities could have the 
following requirements to ensure reliable and complaints services: 
 

• Fully permitted with land use, waste, water, and air permits 

• Guarantee capacity for up to 5-years 

• Ability to accept and process raw commercial food waste 

• Provide a list of acceptable organic waste types that are accepted 

• Disclosure all past violations over the last five years 

• Recording and reporting tonnage data 

• Provide site visits to HWMA and the member agencies 
 
The mandatory three-cart collection is deemed the most appropriate solution for the 
jurisdictions as CalRecycle has made this system the least onerous to comply with the 
components of SB 1383 as listed below: 
 

• Education and Outreach 

• Monitoring & Enforcement 

• Contamination Minimization Monitoring 

• Recordkeeping and Reporting 
 
SB 1383 procurement requirements provide the jurisdictions with a flexible portfolio of options 
that include compost mulch, bioenergy, and renewable natural gas, where up to 6,000 tons per 
year of compost use (or up to 9,000 tons per year of wood mulch), are the targeted amounts, or 
a combination thereof. 
 



 

 

 

 
 
 
Introduction .................................................................................................................................... 1 

Current Solid Waste & Diversion Services Infrastructure ............................................................... 2 

Scope of Work ................................................................................................................................. 6 

Task 1 – Compliance Plan Road ...................................................................................................... 8 

SB 1383 Background and Implementation ................................................................................... 10 

Initial Jurisdictional Compliance Report – By April 1, 2022 .......................................................... 19 

Ordinance by April 1, 2022 ........................................................................................................... 19 

SB 1383 Targeted Tonnage Analysis ............................................................................................. 22 

Current Green Waste Handling Facilities .................................................................................. 25 

Potential Food Waste Processing Facilities .................................................................................. 28 

Backyard Composting ................................................................................................................... 33 

Education ................................................................................................................................... 37 

Equipment ................................................................................................................................. 38 

Guidelines .................................................................................................................................. 38 

Incentives .................................................................................................................................. 39 

Conclusions................................................................................................................................ 39 

Amendment to Franchise Agreement and Ordinance .............................................................. 41 

Residential Drop-Off Programs ................................................................................................. 41 

Recommendations .................................................................................................................... 42 

Collection Services Plan ................................................................................................................ 46 

Education and Outreach ............................................................................................................... 50 

Monitoring & Enforcement ........................................................................................................... 51 

Contamination Minimization Monitoring ..................................................................................... 55 

Recordkeeping and Reporting ...................................................................................................... 56 

Task 4 - Procurement .................................................................................................................... 64 

Recycled Paper Procurement........................................................................................................ 67 

Project Schedule ........................................................................................................................... 69 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

 

Appendices 

 
Appendix A1 - Low Population SB 1383 Model Ordinance 

Appendix A2 - SB 1383 Model Ordinance 
Appendix B - SB 1383 Tonnage Model 
Appendix C - Hawthorne Street Transfer Station Site Plan for Organics Processing Building 

Appendix D - Preferred 3-continaer system to collect organics as specific for Humboldt County 
Appendix E - Commercial Organic Generator List 

Appendix F - Sample public outreach and education material from Recology 

Appendix G - Desk Review Checklist 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This Page Intentionally Left Blank



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 1 

Introduction 
 
 
 
Humboldt Waste Management Authority (HWMA) is a California Joint Powers Authority formed 
in 1999 and The Authority is a public agency, comprised of six municipal members that include 
the County of Humboldt and the Cities of Arcata, Blue Lake, Eureka, Ferndale, and Rio Dell. The 
remaining non-member public agency jurisdictions in Humboldt are the cities of Fortuna and 
Trinidad. It is the desire of these HWMA member and non-member entities to coordinate and 
work regionally, through HWMA, on SB 1383 and Organic Regional Compliance Services. SB 1383 
requires 75% reduction of organic waste by 75%, and 20% recovery of edible food currently sent 
to landfill and the demonstration of 15-years of organic processing capacity. Additionally, SB 1383 
also sets a goal that not less than 20% of edible food that is currently disposed of is recovered for 
human consumption by 2025. 
 
California is now experiencing the effects of a climate crisis: hotter summers with world record-
breaking temperatures, even more devastating fire seasons, more extreme droughts, and rising 
sea levels that erode our coastlines. Scientists tell us that greenhouse gasses released by human 
activities, such as landfilling food and yard waste, cause climate change. To respond to this 
climate crisis, California is implementing statewide organic waste recycling and surplus food 
recovery. SB 1383 is not just another recycling law; it is a bill to reduce short-lived climate 
pollutants and was designed to address climate change impacts. 
 
There is a total of 7 incorporated cities in the County of Humboldt. HWMA is comprised of six 
representatives from 8 cities including Arcata, Blue Lake, Eureka, Ferndale, Rio Dell, and the 
County of Humboldt.  The Humboldt County Solid Waste Local Task Force (“HCSWLTF” or “Local 
Task Force”) is comprised of representatives from all 8 jurisdictions, with administrative support 
provided by HWMA. At their July 6, 2021 meeting, the Local Task Force requested the HWMA 
Board of Directors to coordinate with the HCSWLTF in the development and circulation of a 
Request for Proposals (RFP) for a Regional SB 1383 Action Plan for all its municipal jurisdictions, 
selection of a successful consultant, and management of the consultant contract. HWMA 
contracted with Edgar & Associates (Edgar) in December 2021 to provide consulting services to 
coordinate on SB 1383 issues. With SB 1383 being effective on January 1, 2022, there is a 
compressed time frame to catch up and achieve compliance. 
 
SB 1383 requires significant action by local jurisdictions, residential and commercial organics 
generators, haulers, and facilities to reduce organics disposal. It will require the jurisdictions to 
further enhance organics landfill reduction efforts related to food waste, green waste, wood 
waste, paper, cardboard, and other organics. This SB 1383 Compliance Plan Road Map presents 
a strategy for the jurisdictions compliance with SB 1383 requirements through expansion of its 
existing programs and implementation of new programs and policies. HWMA is primarily 
responsible for post-collection and the delineation of roles which member agencies need to 
coordinate and contribute to a regional program. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 2 

 
SB 1383 is a major overhaul of the solid waste and recycling structure in over 30 years when being 
compared to AB 939, which set a goal of 50% diversion by 2000. The magnitude and scope of SB 
1383 requirements with the inclusion of penalties for non-compliance extends to jurisdictions, 
generators, facilities, and haulers. SB 1383 expands beyond AB 341 and AB 1826 mandatory 
commercial recycling and organics diversion requirements through its broad organics definition 
and its applicability to all sectors, including single-family, multi-family, and commercial 
generators. Whereas AB 341 set a statewide recycling goal of 75% by 2020, not mandated or 
enforced. CalRecycle reported a statewide recycling rate of just 42% in 2020; more work needs 
to be done. During this period, Humboldt County increased their disposal of organics waste by 
25% from a 2014 base year. 
 
SB 1383 requires mandatory collection with local and state enforcement with impacts in both 
recyclables and organics reduction, collection, and processing programs. Additionally, SB 1383 
covers activities not accounted for in AB 939, AB 341, or AB 1826, such as monitoring and 
enforcement, recovered organic waste product procurement, education and outreach, reporting 
and record keeping, and edible food recovery. 
 
SB 1383 compliance deliverables act as guidelines to aid municipal jurisdictions to establish 
appropriate legal authority in municipal code, develop critical pathways to enable expansion of 
food recovery infrastructure, and establish organic diversion programs to identify appropriate 
policies and activities to maintain compliance.  
 

Current Solid Waste & Diversion Services Infrastructure 

HWMA currently has municipal solid waste management, disposal, and diversion services that 
are handled through a combination of private and public providers. Waste management services 
are administered through individual City and County collection programs, and for certain 
services, such as transportation and disposal of solid waste, on a multi-jurisdictional basis. 
 
Curbside Collection 
Jurisdictions enter into individual franchise collection agreements with one of three curbside 
haulers for the collection of solid waste, recyclables, and green waste (where available). Table 1 
and Figure 1 below provides an overview. HWMA member agencies are obligated to direct their 
solid waste materials to HWMA’s Hawthorne Street Transfer Station or an approved HWMA 
satellite transfer station. Non-member agencies direct their hauler to transport solid waste and 
recyclables to designated transfer stations. 
 
Not all of the unincorporated areas are offered curbside collection services. This is due primarily to 
the large geographic area and low-density populations that are unable to support affordable 
collection services. Residents in these areas self-haul their solid waste and recyclables to a transfer 
station for management and disposal. Collection haulers include one of three companies: Humboldt 

Sanitation, Recology or Tom’s Trash. 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 3 

Table 1: Jurisdiction, Collection Haulers & Services 
 

 
 

 
Transfer Stations & Services 
Three privately and one publicly owned transfer stations accept curbside collected and self-
hauled materials from solid waste haulers, contractors, and the general public. Some transfer 
stations also accept materials collected from rural container sites, and this tonnage is reflected 

Jurisdiction 
 

Collection 
Hauler 

Collection Services 

Universal or 
Voluntary 
Collection Solid Waste 

Curbside 
Recyclables 

Green Waste 

Arcata Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ Universal 

Blue Lake 
Humboldt 
Sanitation 

✓ ✓  Voluntary 

Eureka Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ Universal 

Ferndale Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ Voluntary 

Fortuna Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ Voluntary 

Rio Dell Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ Voluntary 

Trinidad 
Humboldt 
Sanitation 

✓ ✓  Voluntary 

Unincorporated County Collection Areas 

Greater Arcata 
Area 

Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ 
Voluntary 

Greater Eureka 
Area 

Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ 
Voluntary 

Fieldbrook/Blue 
Lake 

Recology ✓ ✓ ✓ 
Voluntary 

Northwest 
Humboldt 

Humboldt 
Sanitation 

✓ ✓  
Voluntary 

Willow Creek 
Tom’s 
Trash 

✓ ✓  
Voluntary 

Holmes/Redcrest Recology ✓ ✓  Voluntary 

Weott/Myers 
Flat 

Recology ✓ ✓  
Voluntary 

Garberville Recology ✓ ✓  Voluntary 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 4 

in the overall transfer station tonnage. Municipal waste is transferred into trailers and hauled to 
out-of-county landfills. 
 
Humboldt Sanitation: accepts approximately 20,000 tons annually of solid wastes, green wastes, 
recycling and special materials from member and nonmember agencies. 
 
HWMA Hawthorne Street Transfer Station: accepts approximately 71,000 tons annually of solid 
wastes, green wastes, recycling, household hazardous wastes and special materials from member 
agencies. 
 
Recology Eel River Transfer Station: accepts approximately 28,000 tons annually of solid wastes, 
green wastes, recycling and special materials from member and nonmember agencies. 
 
Redway Transfer Station: accepts approximately 5,700 tons annually of solid wastes, green 
wastes, recycling and special materials from member agencies. 
 
Material Recovery Facility (Recycling Only): 
 
Recology Humboldt: Mixed recycling sorting and processing facility that accepts approximately 
14,000 tons of mixed recycling from HWMA member agencies and nonmember jurisdictions. 
 
Organics Processing Facilities 
 
Wes Green Company: permitted green waste only into composted materials. Total annual 
tonnage accepted is approximately 18,000 tons with 4,500 tons coming from nonmember agency 
sources. 
 
There are several other small organic processors that include Blue Lake Rancheria, North Coast 
Co-Op, Full Cycle Compost, The Local Worm Guy and residential composters. Tonnage 
information is not available at this time. A survey was conducted by Edgar of these operations 
and will be presented later in this Plan.  
 
Biosolids Composting from Wastewater Treatment Plants: Wastewater treatment plants 
located in Arcata, Eureka and Fortuna treat wastewater and regularly remove and compost 
biosolids from their respective anerobic digesters. Edgar will be interviewing these facilities to 
determine if they want to pursue receiving SB 1383 organic waste as a feedstock to produce 
biomethane.  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 6 

Transportation and Disposal to Out-of-Area Landfills 
There are no operating landfills in Humboldt. All solid waste is transported primarily to landfills 
located out-of-county. The solid waste that that are being transferred out-of-county includes SB 
1383 organics waste, such as food waste, that will be targeted to be diverted from disposal. Food 
waste is currently being hauled out-of-county within the municipal solid waste. 
 

• Dry Creek Landfill (White City, Oregon): 

• All HWMA solid waste and Humboldt Sanitation. 
 

• Anderson Landfill (Anderson, CA): 

• Includes Fortuna and Redway material, and self-hauled by independent haulers. 
 

• Potrero Hills Landfill (Suisun City, CA): 

• Incidental materials by self-haulers.  
 

Scope of Work 
The Scope of Work is divided into 5 tasks within this draft Plan which will be under review for the 
next 10 weeks with the Local Task Force. There will be short-term, medium term, and long-term 
strategies. 
 

• Near-Term  December 1, 2021, to December 31, 2022 

• Medium-Term  January 1, 2023, to January 1, 2027 

• Long-Term  January 1, 2027, to January 1, 2042  
 
Task 1 - Compliance Plan Road Map 
Edgar will be recommending diversion programs for member agencies that target organic 
materials currently being landfilled. Program and plan development will address both short-term 
programs and long-term strategies that will be comprehensive, efficient, and cost-effective, 
keeping Humboldt’s specific needs and goals central throughout. Edgar will provide an approach 
that will ensure Humboldt will meet future mandates, deadlines and avoid possible monetary 
fines imposed by the State under SB 1383. 
 
Task 2 - Organics Processing and Collection 
The tasks include developing and implementing new programs related to SB 1383; including but 
not limited to: residential curbside organics (including food waste) collection programs, source-
separated commercial food waste programs, and other organic materials as identified through 
discussions with Humboldt and the cities: 
 

• Completing the required capacity and infrastructure assessment of organic waste. 

• Identifying additional export organics capacity opportunities regionally, including an 
evaluation of their permit readiness, cost, and feedstock requirements. 

• Expanding organics ordinances and modelling their impacts, where compost and mulch 
may be backhauled from the export facilities to fulfill procurement requirements. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 7 

 
Task 3 - Edible Food Recovery 
Our team with the stakeholders will work towards a shared purpose and vision of capturing edible 
food. Edgar with Abound have existing experience developing edible food recovery programs 
that result in feeding hungry people, safely and with dignity. Our programs look to create new 
jobs and training opportunities, as well as build relationships across food donors and food 
recovery organizations that foster trust and brand protection between parties. We are 
pioneering sustainable funding models and developing innovative programs that significantly 
enhance community resiliency. Our team members are exceptionally knowledgeable on SB 1383 
edible food recovery requirements, are key members of the Edible Food Recovery Technical 
Advisory Committee (EFR TC) through the California Resource and Recovery Association (CRRA), 
developing guidance documents and resources for the entire State.  
 
Task 4 - Procurement 
Edgar will review each jurisdiction’s use of recovered organic waste products (compost, 
renewable natural gas, mulch) and provide an analysis and recommendations on what each 
jurisdiction will address to achieve SB 1383 compliance. The analysis will include an estimate of 
potential compost/mulch quantities that could be applied to parks, open space, rights-of-way, 
and other jurisdiction-owned properties, as well as provide potential multi-jurisdictional 
partnership alternatives that will meet the SB 1383 requirements. 
 
Edgar will recommend policy updates to each jurisdiction, including updates to existing 
Environmental Preferred Purchasing Policies to ensure SB 1383 compliance, and will assist with 
the development of recordkeeping and reporting process, including annual checklist and 
guidance document. 
 
Task 5 - Waste Management Structure. 
After the Final Compliance Plan Roadmap is present on May 16, 2022, Edgar will provide a 
comprehensive analysis, including evaluation of compliance obligations, assessment of resource 
gaps and staffing needs, an analysis and recommendation of rates and fees to future HWMA’s 
Waste Management Fee along with anticipated curbside customer rate impacts and 
recommendations for regional monitoring, enforcement, reporting, and recordkeeping activities.  
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 8 

Task 1 – Compliance Plan Road 
 
 
 
In an effort to combat Climate Change, California has developed a range of approaches that will 
result in the reduction of climate change pollutants. The consequences of climate change are 
rapidly moving from the realm of prediction to the day-to-day experiences of the people living in 
California. Each of the last five years have been the hottest years on record. Wildfires in the State 
are increasingly common to the point at which the State of California now has a reliable wildfire 
season in which the skies are greyed for weeks at a time. Humboldt County exists in California’s 
north coast, which is subject to droughts, forest fires, and the rising of the ocean waters.  
 
In 2016, Californian legislators decided to act against global warming and the greenhouse gases 
that cause it. The State passed SB 1383, which is a bill designed to reduce methane emissions, 
which are produced in large part from the decomposition of organic waste in our State’s landfills. 
The goal of SB 1383 is to reduce the amount of organic waste to 25% of what was buried in 2014 
by the year 2025. This is the most ambitious bill of its kind, and the member agencies are 
prepared to comprehensively meet the requirements of the law. This plan provides a Road Map, 
for the jurisdictions will meet each of ten of the requirements of the SB 1383. This plan will serve 
as a step-by-step guide to help the jurisdictions navigate each of the requirements, which are 
listed below.  
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 9 

• ORDINANCE | A Model Ordinance following examples provided by CalRecycle and 
StopWaste.Org was provided to HWMA for use by participating jurisdictions. A webcast 
Workshop has been offered by Edgar to discuss the Model Ordinance. 

 

• ORGANICS COLLECTION SERVICE | This is the cornerstone of the SB 1383 law. The law 
provides for universal organic recycling and conventional recycling access for every 
resident and business in California. Further, SB 1383 will standardize collection programs 
with container labelling and colors across the Humboldt County and State. 

 

• CAPACITY PLANNING | The County will prepare the organic waste processing capacity for 
a 15-year period meeting both its organic waste recycling and edible food recovery 
capacity planning requirements. 

 

• EDUCATION AND OUTREACH | Participating jurisdictions develop programs with a 
standardize consistent message to keep the communities informed and educated on both 
the importance and execution of organic waste recycling. 

 

• MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT | SB 1383 will either be enforced by the jurisdictions 
or on the jurisdictions. Participating jurisdictions will enforce the State’s law and avoid 
fines issued by the Department of Resource Recovery and Recycling (CalRecycle). 

 

• CONTAMINATION MONITORING | As with any recycling program, sorting is central to the 
success.  Participating jurisdictions will plan route reviews and correct sorting errors to 
ensure materials are collected with minimal contamination. 

 

• ORGANIC WASTE PRODUCT PROCUREMENT | Diverting 75% of discarded organics will 
require an end destination for the resulting final products. SB 1383 has provisions 
requiring jurisdictions to support markets for compost, mulch, bioenergy, and other 
recycled organic waste products. This plan specifies exactly how much of the population-
based requirement.  

 

• RECYCLED PAPER PROCUREMENT | A model policy following CalRecycle tools for 
purchasing the highest recycled content paper available was provided. 

 

• EDIBLE FOOD RECOVERY | Recovering edible food for human consumption reduces more 
than three times as much greenhouse gas as composting. HWMA will reach out to 
regional agencies to develop partnerships for our larger food generators to rescue food 
for hungry families, in compliance with the regulation. 

 

• REPORTING | SB 1383 has robust recordkeeping and reporting requirements. This plan 
details where each of the records are kept, and how reporting will occur. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 10 

SB 1383 Background and Implementation  
SB 1383 “Organics Reduction for Methane Mitigation” | Senate Bill 
1383 identifies the reduction of methane generation of organic waste 
as a prioritized climate change mitigation strategy.  As such, SB 1383 
mandates reductions in the landfilling of organic waste, and thereby 
methane emissions. Whereas AB 341 and AB 1826 placed the burden 
of mandatory collection on the generators with a local government 
planning effort, SB 1383 explicitly shares the responsibility with local 
government where CalRecycle has added fines and penalties much 

like AB 939, but with delayed enforcement until 2024. CalRecycle, in consultation with CARB, has 
adopted regulations that achieve the specified targets for reducing organic waste in landfills by 
2022 and 2025. SB 1383 has authorized local jurisdictions to charge and collect fees to recover 
the local jurisdiction’s costs incurred in complying with the regulations. The regulations have 
included requirements intended to meet the goal that not less than 20% of edible food that is 
currently disposed of is recovered for human consumption by 2025. The Implementation 
Schedule and reporting Compliance checklist is provided in Figure 2 below. 
 
Specifically, this bill adds two goals for organic waste disposal reductions: 

✓ A 50% reduction in the level of statewide disposal of organic waste from the 2014 level 
by 2020. 

✓ A 75% reduction in the level of statewide disposal of organic waste from the 2014 level 
by 2025. 

 

 

Figure 2 - Implementation Schedule for SB 1383 



SB 1383 Compliance Checklist
Three Container Collection Program

2020 2023 20252024

Tier I Commercial 
Edible Food 
Generation

Tier II Commercial 
Edible Food 
Generation

1383 Ramp up - 
Roll Out Programs

Organic Goals 
Assessed 

2 CYD/MSW 
threshold for AB 

1826

Reg. Require 
Local Gov. to 

Take Enforcement

50% Organic 
Waste Goal

2021 2022

Beginning State 
Enforcement 
of SB 1383

 75% Organic Waste 
and 20% Edible 
Food Recovery 

Three Container System

Provide a three container system § 18984.1 Jan., 1, 2022 on or after Jan., 
1, 2024

Hauler

Haulers: Identify facilities where they transfer 
organics waste and provide documentation

§ 18988.1 April 1, 2022 on or after Jan., 
1, 2023

Hauler

Properly label the cart § 18984.8 Aug., 1, 2022 on or after Jan., 
1, 2024

Hauler

Recordkeeping: Geographic area, type of 
service, used facilities, recovery rates, etc. 

§ 18984.4 Aug., 1, 2022 on or after Aug., 
1, 2022

Jurisdiction

Match gray, blue, green system when 
replacing container

§ 18984.7 Dec., 1, 2022 on or after Jan., 
1, 2024

Hauler

Ordinance(s) or Similar Enforceable Mechanisms

Jurisdiction adopts and keeps a record of a 
three container collection system 

§ 18981.2 Jan., 1, 2022 by Jan., 1, 2023 Jurisdiction

Reportable ordinance or other enforceable 
mechanisms to CalRecycle

§ 18994.1 Jan., 1, 2022 by Jan., 1, 2023 Jurisdiction

Designate an enforcement lead § 18994.1 Jan., 1, 2022 by Jan., 1, 2023 Jurisdiction
Generators to have three containers, 
wherever trash containers are located

§ 18995.1 Jan., 1, 2022 by Jan., 1, 2024 Jurisdiction

Annual review of generators § 18995.1 Jan., 1, 2022 Aug., 1 annually Jurisdiction

Adopt an ordinance requiring compliance 
with CALGreen Building Code

§ 18989.1 Jan., 1, 2022 by Jan., 1, 2023 Jurisdiction

Issue Notice of Violation within 60 days of 
offense, follow up within another 90 days, 
issue penalties within 150

§ 18995.4 Jan., 1, 2024 by Jan., 1, 2024 Jurisdiction

Provide tenants information within 14 days 
of move in

§ 18984.1 Ongoing Ongoing Jurisdiction

Venues and large events must require 
vendors meet 3 container requirements

§ 18991.1 Ongoing Ongoing Jurisdiction

Recordkeeping: Enforcement actions § 18995.2 Ongoing Ongoing Jurisdiction

Due Date
Responsible 
PartyRegulation

Projected 
Program Date



Route Review

Perform waste Route Review to verify 
commercial businesses and residential 
generators are meeting requirements 

§  18984.5 April 1, 2022 by  Aug., 1, 2023 Jurisdiction

OPTIONAL in lieu of Route Review: 
Sample all hauler routes (minimum of 25-
40 samples). Under 25% contamination, or 
additional outreach is required. 

§ 18984.5 April 1, 2022 by  Aug., 1, 2023 Hauler

Facility Quarterly Waste Characterizations 
of Gray Container Stream

§ 17409.5.7 July 1, 2022 by  Aug., 1, 2022 Facility

Recordkeeping: Waste evaluation 
documentation

§ 18984.6 Ongoing Ongoing Hauler

Outreach and Education

Provide generators information annually. 
Includes sorting instructions, sorting 
outreach materials, community compost, 
approved haulers, source reduction, etc. 

§ 18985.1 Feb., 1, 2022 Ongoing Jurisdiction

Recordkeeping: Track outreach efforts § 18985.3 Feb., 1, 2022 Ongoing Jurisdiction

Planning and Reporting
Initial Jurisdiction Compliance Report § 18994.1 April 1, 2022 April 1, 2022 Jurisdiction

Estimate tons organic waste disposed 
and capacity needed. Evaluate expansion 
options, including community compost 

§ 18992.1 Aug., 1, 2022 Aug. 1, 2022 County with 
Jurisdiction 

Jurisdictional Annual Report § 18994.2 Aug., 1, 2022 Aug. 1, 2022 Jurisdiction

Create implementation schedule § 18990.1 Dec., 1, 2022 Dec., 1, 2022 County with 
Jurisdiction 

Inspections to be performed at Tier 1 and 
Tier 2

§ 18995.1 Jan., 1, 2022
Jan., 1, 2024

Sept., 1, 2022 Jurisdiction

Edible food recovery outreach: List organi-
zations and how to access them

§ 18985.2 Feb., 1, 2022 July., 1, 2022 Jurisdiction

Estimate edible food capacity § 18990.2 Aug 1, 2022 June., 1, 2022 County with 
Jurisdiction 

Procurement

Must procure (population x 0.08 tons) of 
organic waste product equivalent annually

§ 18993.1 Jan., 1, 2022 After Jan., 1, 2023 Jurisdiction

Must meet procured paper standards § 18993.3 Jan., 1, 2022 After Jan., 1, 2023 Jurisdiction

Recordkeeping: Records of both § 18985.3 Ongoing Ongoing Jurisdiction

Edible Food Recovery

Due Date
Responsible 
PartyRegulation

Projected 
Program Date



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 11 

SB 1383 Initial Compliance – Short-Term 
The short-term plan to achieve SB 1383 compliance involves the following activities: 
 

• SB 1383 Waivers for 5-year Extensions applications starting on December 1, 2021 

• SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program had to apply by February 1, 2022 

• SB 619 Notice of Intent to Comply had to apply by March 1, 2022 

• Initial Jurisdictional Compliance Report had to apply April 1, 2022 
 
SB 1383 Waivers for 5-year Extensions starting December 1, 2021 
A jurisdiction (city or special district providing solid waste collection services) may apply to 
CalRecycle for a waiver for some or all its generators for some or all the requirements. To qualify 
for a low population waiver, the following must apply to the jurisdiction: 
 

• The jurisdiction disposed less than 5,000 tons of solid waste in 2014 as reported in the 
CalRecycle Disposal Reporting System. 

• The jurisdiction has a total population of less than 7,500 people. 
 
Unincorporated County areas (may apply to CalRecycle for a waiver for some or all the generators 
within the unincorporated county from some or all the requirements. To qualify for a low 
population waiver, the following must apply:  
 

• The identified census tracts have a population density of less than 75 people per square 
mile within the jurisdiction and be in unincorporated portions of the County. 

 
CalRecycle-approved waivers are valid for a period of up to five years. A jurisdiction may apply to 
renew a waiver at any time up to 180 days prior to the expiration of an existing approved waiver. 
Table 2 and Figure 2 below shows the low population area of Humboldt County.  An approved 
waiver if for collection and collection related activities and does not waive a jurisdiction from its 
obligation to comply with the other requirements of the SB 1383 regulations including, but not 
limited to, promoting, and providing information to generators about waste prevention, 
procurement, edible food recovery, community composting, managing organic waste on-site, 
and other means of recovering organic waste as shown in Table 3 below. 
 
The cities of Eureka, Fortuna, and Arcata, and the portions of the unincorporated County of more 
than 75 people in a census tract are expected to have SB 1383 programs starting in 2022, where 
the rest of the County and the cities will need to start SB 1383 collection programs by 2027, as 
shown in the Table 2 below.  With SB 619 allowing up to one year phase in of programs without 
being subject to administrative penalties, the Compliance Roadmap will focus on starting in 2023 
with the medium-term food waste export programs for a term of up to 5 years. Building local 
food waste processing on a regional approach will take over 5 years and may be ready as soon as 
2027, when the initial waiver expires, where the entire County could demonstrate 15-years of 
organic processing capacity within the County.  
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 12 

Table 2 – SB 1383 Waivers and SB 619 Notice to Comply 

Jurisdiction 
Area 

(sq miles) 
2019 

Population 

2014 
Disposal 

Tons 

People/Square 
Mile 

Exemption/ 
5-Year Waiver 

Collection 
Start Date  

Eureka 9.4 26,278 25,053 2,796 None 2023 

Fortuna 4.9 12,195 12,140 2,489 None 2023 

Arcata 9.1 18,579 7,318 2,042 None 2023 

Unincorporated 
Humboldt 

4,020 71,444 
TBD 

33,570 
TBD 

>   75 people/mile 
<   75 people/mile 

None 
Low Density 

2023 
2027 

Rio Dell 2.3 3,325 767 1,446 Population/Disposal By 2027 

Ferndale 1.0 1,339 602 1,339 Population/Disposal By 2027 

Blue Lake 0.6 1,233 535 2,055 Population/Disposal By 2027 

Trinidad 0.5 347 349 694 Population/Disposal By 2027 

 
 

Table 3 – SB 1383 Requirements for Low Population and Low Density 

SB 1383 - Department Issued Waivers 

 Low Population – Rio Dell, Ferndale, Blue 
Lake, and Trinidad 

Low Density 
Potions of unincorporated County 

Waiver Requirement #1 5,000 or fewer tons disposed in 2014 Is a census tract in unincorporated area 

 
Waiver Requirement #2 

7,500 or fewer people in 2014. Has fewer than 75 people per square mile 

Duration Up to 5 years Up to 5 years 

 
SB 1383 Waived 
 Requirements 

Three Bin System Three Bin System 

Collection Recordkeeping Collection Recordkeeping 

Contamination Monitoring Contamination Monitoring 

Container Color Requirements Container Color Requirements 

Container Label Requirements Container Label Requirements 

Generator Requirements to Separate Food Generator Requirements to Separate Food 

All Other Generator Requirements All Other Generator Requirements 

 
SB 1383 Remaining 
 Requirements 

Education and Outreach Education and Outreach 

Hauler Recordkeeping Hauler Recordkeeping 

CalGreen and MWELO CalGreen and MWELO 

Edible Food Recovery Edible Food Recovery 

Capacity Planning Capacity Planning 

Procurement Procurement 

Reporting Reporting 

Enforcement Enforcement 

Facility Requirements Facility Requirements 

Adopt an Ordinance Adopt an Ordinance 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 13 

  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 14 

SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program – By Feb 1, 2022 
The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) is administering a one-time 
grant program meant to provide aid in the implementation of the SB 1383 regulations This non-
competitive grant program provides $57,000,000 of funding to local jurisdictions to assist with 
the implementation of regulation requirements associated with SB 1383, including but not 
limited to: 
 

• Capacity Planning 
• Collection 
• Edible Food Recovery 
• Education and outreach (include organic waste & edible food recovery) 
• Enforcement and Inspection 
• Program Evaluation/Gap Analysis 
• Procurement Requirements 
• Record Keeping 

 
With the applications being filed before February 1, 2022, the participating agencies could 
receive up to $ 250,819 total with the allocation for each city is generally based on the population 
with based funding of at least $20,000 per jurisdictions as noted in Table 4 below: 
 

Table 4 – SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Amount 
 

Humboldt County Grant Amount 

Arcata $   23,199 

Blue Lake $    20,000 

Eureka $    35,271 

Ferndale $    20,000 

Fortuna $    20,000 

Rio Dell $    20,000 

Trinidad $    20,000 

Humboldt County $     92,349 

Total $   250,819 

 
 
The second round of funding will have until June 14, 2022, to submit the documentation. On or 
after September 1, 2022, CalRecycle will considers funding recommendations, and if approved, 
conditionally awards grants on this date. 
 
The First-Round grant term is for 2 years starting on April 1, 2022, and ending on April 1, 2024, 
with Progress Reports due every six months, and a Final Report due at the end of the grant. The 
Second-Round grant term is for 2 years starting on September 1, 2022, and ending on September 
1, 2024, with Progress Reports due every six months, and a Final Report due at the end of the 
grant. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 15 

 
SB 619 Notice of Intent to Comply – By March 1, 2022 
Jurisdictions are required to implement SB 1383 starting on January 1, 2022. As jurisdictions are 
preparing to implement the law, many local governments are facing challenges due to the COVID-
19 pandemic. In response, Governor Newsom signed SB 619 (Laird) into law to support local 
governments as they design and implement successful organic waste recycling programs 
throughout the state. The law authorizes CalRecycle to waive civil penalties if a jurisdiction 
submits a Notification of Intent to Comply (NOIC) for some or all the regulatory requirements and 
successfully implements a plan to correct their violations. When the State of California adopted 
SB 1383, CalRecycle was authorized to levy enforcement fines of $10,000 per day for jurisdictions 
that do not meet SB 1383 requirements.   
 
Jurisdictions that are unable to fully implement the regulations due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
may submit to CalRecycle a Notification of Intent to Comply by March 1, 2022. A condition of this 
relief is that jurisdictions must submit a “Notice of Intent to Comply” to CalRecycle along with a 
schedule for compliance, and a resolution approving the Notice of Intent to Comply.  A 
jurisdiction shall, at minimum, include the following in its notification: 
 

• A detailed description of the continuing violations. 

• A detailed explanation of the reasons, supported by documentation, why the jurisdiction 
is unable to comply. 

• A description of the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on compliance. 

• A description of the proposed actions the jurisdiction will take to remedy the violations 
within the timelines with a proposed schedule for doing so. The proposed actions shall be 
tailored to remedy the violations in a timely manner 
 

Edgar provided a sample Notice of Intent to Comply form, as well as the Resolution, and followed 
up with a webcast to the member agencies. The plan is to phase in SB 1383 programs during 2022 
with implementation by January 1, 2023.  
 
CalRecycle will review each request within 45 business days of receiving a notification of intent 
to comply to ensure that it is complete and accurate. If the notification is not complete or 
accurate, CalRecycle will contact the person submitting the notification for clarification. 
CalRecycle will respond in writing to a jurisdiction within 45 business days of receiving a 
notification of intent to comply with one of the following responses:  

 
1.  Approval  

     2. Disapproval  

•  a. If CalRecycle disapproves the notification, CalRecycle will include the reasons for 
disapproval.  

    3. Request for additional information 
    4. Timeline for a decision on approval or disapproval. 
 
When CalRecycle approves a jurisdiction’s notification, the jurisdiction may be eligible 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 16 

for both of the following: 
1. Administrative civil penalty relief for the 2022 calendar year. 
2. A corrective action plan. 
 a. CalRecycle may address through a corrective action plan any violations 
disclosed in a jurisdiction’s notification that will take more than 180 days to correct. In 
this situation, the proposed actions and schedule in the jurisdiction’s approved 
notification will be in effect until a corrective action plan is issued. 

 
CalRecycle may establish any maximum compliance deadline in a corrective action plan that it 
determines to be necessary and appropriate under the circumstances for the correction of a 
violation of the regulations. CalRecycle may address through a corrective action plan any 
violations disclosed in a jurisdiction’s notification that may take more than 180 days to correct.  
 
Waiving Administrative Civil Penalties  
CalRecycle may waive administrative civil penalties for the violations if the jurisdiction 
implements the actions proposed in the notification to remedy the violations. For violations that 
commence during the 2022 calendar year and continue into the 2023 calendar year, 
administrative civil penalties may begin accruing as of January 1, 2023. Those administrative civil 
penalties accruing on and after January 1, 2023, shall be waived upon complete compliance with 
the terms of a corrective action plan. Note: If a jurisdiction fails to adhere to the proposed actions 
and schedule described in the approved notification, then CalRecycle may revoke its approval 
and impose administrative civil penalties for violations occurring during the 2022 calendar year 
retroactive to the date of violation. 
 
SB 1383 Substantial Compliance Process 
The SB 1383 enforcement structure allows CalRecycle to focus on compliance assistance first and 
dedicate enforcement efforts to serious offenders. The regulations allow for flexibility and 
deadline extensions in some instances when there are extenuating circumstances causing 
compliance issues despite a jurisdiction’s substantial efforts, such as the COVID-19 pandemic and 
natural disasters. 
The enforcement process is an escalating process, and the timelines are not triggered until a 
Notice of Violation (NOV) is issued. 
 

• CalRecycle has discretion to address compliance issues with a jurisdiction through 
compliance evaluations prior to moving to enforcement proceedings. 

• CalRecycle will consider the totality of circumstances surrounding a jurisdiction’s 
compliance prior to issuing NOVs. 

• CalRecycle has discretion to issue NOVs and, depending on circumstances, not seek 
penalties. 

 
If CalRecycle takes enforcement action, it can consider extenuating circumstances as well as 
substantial efforts made by a jurisdiction and place the entity on a Corrective Action Plan (CAP). 
CalRecycle has enforcement discretion to allow for a longer timeline for compliance. 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 17 

Notice of Violation (NOV) - If CalRecycle determines a jurisdiction is violating one or more 
requirements and decides to take enforcement action, it must issue an NOV. 

• A jurisdiction will have 90 days to correct the violation. 

• That timeframe can be extended an additional 90 days to a total of 180 days if CalRecycle 
finds that additional time is necessary. 

 
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) - For violations due to barriers outside a jurisdiction’s control 
(extenuating circumstances) and when a substantial effort is made towards compliance: 

• Jurisdictions can be placed on a Corrective Action Plan, with extended compliance 
timelines. 

 
Extenuating circumstances are: 
 

• Acts of God such as earthquakes, wildfires, flooding, and other emergencies 
   (such as pandemics) or natural disasters. 

• Delays in obtaining discretionary permits or other government agency approvals. 

• An organic waste recycling infrastructure capacity deficiency requiring more than 180 
days to cure. 

 
Substantial effort is where a jurisdiction has done everything within its authority and ability to 
comply. Substantial effort does not include circumstances where a decision-making body of a 
jurisdiction has not taken the necessary steps to comply with the chapter, including, but not 
limited to: 
 

• Failure to provide adequate staff resources to meet its obligations, or 

• Failure to provide sufficient funding to meet its obligations, or 

• Failure to adopt the ordinance(s) or similarly enforceable mechanisms. 
 
 
If a jurisdiction does not demonstrate that they have made a substantial effort, they would not 
be eligible for the extended compliance deadlines. However, CalRecycle will consider the totality 
of circumstances surrounding a jurisdiction’s compliance prior to issuing NOVs. 
 
 
 
Penalties are imposed after all other compliance actions have failed. 

• If a jurisdiction does not meet NOV or CAP deadlines, CalRecycle has another opportunity 
to exercise enforcement discretion by determining when to commence an action to 
impose administrative civil penalties. 

• When CalRecycle commences an action to impose administrative civil penalties, it shall 
serve an accusation and hold a hearing—if requested by the respondent (roughly, a 180-
day process). 

 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 18 

AB 939’s Good Faith Effort vs. SB 1383’s Compliance Determination 
AB 939 established a specified waste diversion target for each jurisdiction. 

• A Good Faith Effort determination relies upon a suite of indicators to determine if a 
jurisdiction is actively trying to implement programs and achieve its targets. 

 
SB 1383 establishes a statewide target and prohibits a target for each jurisdiction. 

• SB 1383 requires a more prescriptive approach and state minimum standards. 

• Jurisdictions must demonstrate compliance with each prescriptive standard. 

• Legislators amended SB 1383 to remove the requirement that CalRecycle use the AB 939 
Good Faith Effort requirement for its enforcement for SB 1383. 

• The 75 percent organic waste diversion target in 2025 will not be reachable with the 
longer compliance process under the Good Faith Effort standard. 

 
Eligibility for a CAP through the NOIC Process – For violations identified in the SB 619 NOIC, 
CalRecycle may address any violations disclosed through a CAP that will take more than 180 days 
to correct. 
 
A jurisdiction is not required to demonstrate a substantial effort to be eligible for a CAP through 
the NOIC process. This differs from the SB 1383 enforcement process. 
 
These Substantial Compliance Process allows for extended compliance timelines (under certain 
circumstances), giving jurisdictions additional flexibility to come into compliance before penalties 
are issued. 
 
Currently, at the HWMA special meeting held on February 22, HWMA staff presented a concept 
for organic waste processing at the current Eureka Recycling Center location. Staff was directed 
to return with a cost breakdown and critical pathway. 
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 19 

Initial Jurisdictional Compliance Report – By April 1, 2022 
Each jurisdiction shall report to CalRecycle on its implementation and compliance with SB 1383 
requirements by April 1, 2022, the following information: 
 

1. A copy of ordinances or other enforceable mechanisms adopted pursuant to this chapter; 
2. The following reporting items: 

 
The type of organic waste collection service(s) provided by the jurisdiction to its generators. 

a. The total number of generators that receive each type of organic waste collection service 
provided by the jurisdiction. 

b. If the jurisdiction allows placement of compostable plastics in containers, the jurisdiction 
shall identify each facility that has notified the jurisdiction that it accepts and recovers 
that material. 

c. If the jurisdiction allows organic waste to be collected in plastic bags and placed in 
containers, the jurisdiction shall identify each facility that has notified the jurisdiction that 
it can accept and remove plastic bags when it recovers source separated organic waste. 

3. The following contact information: 
a.     The name, mailing address, phone number, and email address of the employee of 
the jurisdiction that the jurisdiction has designated as the primary contact person for 
the purposes of receiving communications regarding compliance with this chapter. 
b.     The name and address of the agent designated by the jurisdiction for the receipt of 
service of process from CalRecycle for the purposes of enforcement. 

 
Edgar has notified the member agencies and both Recology and Humboldt Sanitation of the need 
for the haulers to provide the total number of generators that receive each type of organic waste 
collection service provided by the jurisdiction which would include the programs under AB 1826 
that mandated collection starting in 2016, and whether there is any current bagged use. 
 

Ordinance by April 1, 2022 

SB 1383 requires that jurisdictions establish legal authority to implement 
and mandate programs through adoption of ordinances, policies, or 
similarly enforceable mechanisms. The adoption of an Ordinance or a SB 
1383 Enforcement Mechanism is essential to the success of a collection 
program. The State regulations mandate that all jurisdictions adopt one, 
and will need to include all aspects of SB 1383 including Edible Food 
Rescue, Procurement, and Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance 

(MWELO). The CalRecycle “Model Mandatory Organic Waste Disposal Reduction Ordinance” was 
used as a guide.   
 
Under the SB 1383 Regulations, local jurisdictions that do not adopt enforceable mechanism by 
January 1, 2022, to implement the SB 1383 Regulations locally are subject to penalties issued by 
CalRecycle. On October 5, 2021, the Governor signed SB 619 to provide some relief for 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 20 

jurisdictions that may not be compliant with SB 1383 requirements by the January 1, 2022, 
deadline.  
 
To obtain the benefits of SB 619, NOIC will need to adopt to comply with the SB 1383 Regulations 
by resolution at a Council or Board meeting and send the notification to CalRecycle by March 1, 
2022. If CalRecycle approves the notification, penalties will not accrue against the City during 
2022. However, if the jurisdiction does not take action to comply with the extended deadline, 
then the City would be liable for the fines retroactively.  
 
The proposed ordinance is a mechanism for the jurisdiction to enforce the SB 1383 Regulations. 
Key provisions of the proposed ordinance are highlighted below (the list is not comprehensive): 
 
Single-family, multi-family and businesses must subscribe to solid waste, recyclables and organics 
collection service and properly sort these materials.  

• Businesses and multi-family buildings must acquire and supply an adequate number of 
labeled, color-specific containers for employees, contractors, tenants, and customers, 
consistent with the 3-container program provided by Recology and educate employees 
and tenants about proper sorting.  

• Businesses (excluding multi-family) must provide additional labeled or color- specific 
containers for organic waste and recyclable materials generated by that business in all 
areas where the business provides disposal containers for employees, tenants, 
customers, and other users of the premises.  

• The jurisdictions review requests from businesses and/or multi-family buildings for 
waivers from organic waste collection requirements, and grant waivers when criteria are 
met.  

• Ensure that collection containers provided by the haulers meet color requirements and 
are labeled to specify the materials allowed for those containers. 

• Self-haulers of organic materials must source-separate organics, take them to a facility 
that recovers organics, and keep specified records.  

• Develop and implement an edible food recovery program that recovers edible food from 
commercial edible food generators for human consumption.  

• Commercial edible food generators must enter into written agreements with food 
recovery organizations and keep specified records.  

• Food recovery organizations and services must maintain certain records, including 
written agreements with commercial edible food generators.  

• The jurisdictions must inspect and enforce the requirements in the Ordinance. The 
penalties for violations are consistent with the jurisdiction’s penalties for other 
ordinances. 

• Ensure that contamination monitoring of containers to inspect for prohibited 
contaminants is conducted.  

• The jurisdictions must provide educational materials, issue notice of violations, and 
issue administrative citations for violations of the Ordinance as specified.  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 21 

• The jurisdictions shall work with the haulers and others to ensure that education and 
outreach regarding the SB 1383 requirements are provided to generators, haulers, 
facilities, and edible food recovery organizations.  

 
While the jurisdictions may designate a public or private entity to fulfill some of its SB 1383 
regulatory responsibilities via contracts, MOUs or written agreements, the jurisdictions itself 
remains responsible for its SB 1383 compliance and enforcing other entities’ compliance with 
the SB 1383 regulations through the Ordinance. Under the SB 1383 Regulations, the jurisdictions   
are also not allowed to delegate the authority to impose civil penalties for any violation of the 
Ordinance, or to issue waivers, to a private entity. 
 

The SB 1383 regulations also require the jurisdictions to: 

• Procure recycled content paper, and procure recovered organic waste products (i.e., 
compost, mulch, electricity generated from biomass conversion, and renewable natural 
gas) at levels prescribed by the state annually. 

• Keep specified records and report implementation efforts. 
 

The jurisdictions must adopt certain CALGreen and Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance 
(MWELO) provisions specific to organic waste diversion. Because some of the jurisdictions may 
have already has incorporated the current CALGreen and MWELO provisions in the Code, those 
provisions may not be part of their Ordinance. 
 
StopWaste.Org - Alameda County Waste Management Agency – Model Ordinance  
To assist member agencies and to create a consistent set of requirements throughout Alameda 
County, StopWaste committed to preparing a countywide model ordinance. Member agencies 
would adopt an “opt-in” ordinance after the Alameda County Waste Management Authority 
(ACWMA) Board adopts the proposed countywide ordinance. Member agencies would have the 
ability to adopt the opt-in ordinance (first and second readings). This is how ACWMA conducts 
their business to provide an overall framework.  A comparison of the CalRecycle Model Ordinance 
prepared by HF&H and the ACWMA Ordinance is compare on Table 5 below. 
 
HWMA is primarily responsible for post-collection, and member agencies are poised to 
coordinate and work regionally on the development of model Ordinances but does not adopt 
Model Ordinances. The SB 1383 Model Ordinance prepared by Edgar (Appendix A) is expected to 
aid the individual municipal jurisdictions in their respective establishment of appropriate legal 
authority in their existing municipal codes and ordinances and describe critical pathways to 
enable expansion of existing food recovery and develop organic diversion programs and identify 
new programs and policies as appropriate. Edgar will offer a webcast in March to review the 
proposed Model Ordinance. 
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 22 

Table 5 – Comparison on SB 1383 Model Ordinance 
 CalRecycle (Prepared by HF&H) ACWMA – StopWaste.org 

Single-Family 
Must get service unless self-haul, includes color 
requirements 

Must get service unless self-haul - enforced by 
member agency 

Commercial & 
Multifamily 

Must subscribe to 3-bin system, includes color 
requirements 

Must subscribe to 3-bin system, enforced by 
member agency, color requirements 

Commercial & 
Multifamily 

Requirements to inform tenants, employees Requirements to inform tenants, employees 

Waivers 
De Minimus, Collection Frequency, Space - all others 
are jurisdiction's responsibility 

De Minimus, Collection Frequency, Space - all 
others are jurisdiction's responsibility 

Edible Food Generators 
Must subscribe if meets requirements, can’t spoil 
food intentionally etc. 

Must subscribe if meets requirements, can’t 
spoil food intentionally etc. 

Edible Food 
Organizations 

Recordkeeping and arrangements with generators, 
capacity planning 

Recordkeeping and arrangements with 
generators, capacity planning 

Hauler Requirements 
Identify Facilities, only haul organics to correct 
facilities, 

Identify Facilities, only haul organics to correct 
facilities, 

Self-Haul Requirements Recordkeeping Recordkeeping 

Inspections and 
Enforcement 

City Manager of Regional Agency as enforcer 
Authorizes Inspections, requires 
recordkeeping and penalties   

Opt-In - Opt In Provisions 

CalGreen CalGreen Requirements Written In Added from HF&H 

MWELO MWELO Requirements Added from HF&H 

Procurement Mandates Procurement (optional) None – Already in place 

Effective Date Effective Jan 1 2022 Effective Jan 1 2022 

 

SB 1383 Targeted Tonnage Analysis 
The state of California has set its statewide organic waste diversion goal to be that 2025 organic 
disposal is 25% of the amount disposed of in 2014. Edgar has calculated the amount of new tons 
of diversion that would need to occur by 2025 to have jurisdictions divert their fair share of 
organic waste to keep pace with this goal. To make this determination, Edgar estimated the 
amount of organic waste disposed of by jurisdictions in 2014, present year, and the new tons that 
will be needed to achieve the goal. This is done using the following information: 
 

a. Humboldt disposal tonnages as reported to CalRecycle under the disposal reporting 
system. 

b. Humboldt Waste Management Authority Waste Characterization Report Dated March 
2012. 

c. Humboldt Waste Management Authority Waste Characterization Study Dated October 
2021. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 23 

d. CalTrans Population Projections for Humboldt County. 
 

Edgar is using a tonnage model that has several advantages:     
 

• It ensures the Humboldt is using a consistent baseline with local waste characterization 
data. 

• it provides reasonable estimates of organics that must be recovered. This model analysis 
assumes that Humboldt County and the cities provide programs to divert their fair share 
of organics sent to landfill, 75% organics diversion in 2025, compared to 2014 baseline 
disposal.  

• The most relevant population growth data could be utilized to update the model. 
 
The California Department of Finance data is typically used, but was dated from 2010 with 
negative growth towards 2020, and the new 2020 census data projections to 2030 are not posted 
yet. The CALTRANS data from 2017 shows a higher growth population with more recent data. 
With unprecedented growth coming to Humboldt County, Edgar has requested the most recent 
data for population growth to 2030 and 2045. Until relevant data can be provided, the 2017 
CALTRANS data will be used. Using this data may underrepresent the future waste generation 
rate and will calculate a lower targeted organic waste tonnage while determining the fair-share 
of organic waste reduction to reach the statewide mandate of 75% by 2025 and calculations to 
determine the 15-year of organic waste processing capacity. 
 
The first calculation in Table 6 below is to determine what percentage of the disposed tons belong 
to each sector (commercial, residential, and self-haul). A follow-up calculation uses the above-
mentioned waste characterizations to ascertain the percentage of these sectors’ waste is organic. 
For the purposes of this study, organic waste are compostable papers, manures, green waste, 
wood wastes, and food waste. Textile, carpets, and baled fiber material that are defined as SB 
1383 organic waste types are not included in these calculations. 
 

Table 6 – Percentage of Organic Waste from 2011 to 2020 

 % of Waste Belonging to Each Sector 

 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Commercial 26% 26% 27% 28% 29% 29% 30% 31% 31% 32% 

Residential 28% 27% 26% 25% 25% 24% 23% 22% 22% 21% 

Multifamily 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 4% 4% 4% 4% 

Self-Haul 41% 41% 42% 42% 42% 42% 42% 43% 43% 43% 

 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

           

 % of Each Sector's Waste that is Organic 

 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

Commercial 48% 47% 47% 47% 46% 45% 44% 43% 42% 41% 

Residential 59% 58% 57% 47% 48% 48% 48% 49% 49% 50% 

Multifamily 59% 58% 57% 40% 42% 43% 45% 47% 48% 50% 

Self-Haul 41% 40% 39% 39% 38% 36% 34% 33% 31% 29% 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 24 

Using the 2012 and 2020 waste characterizations and the disposal data reported to CalRecycle, a 
trendline is established estimating the amount of organic waste disposed for all years in between, 
including the 2014 base year. Although Humboldt’s population has remained steady for the past 
several years, disposal has been increasing overall. The 30% increase in disposal has been 
coupled with a modest decrease in the percentage of waste that is organic. The net result is that 
Humboldt is disposing 8,308 tons more tons in 2020 than it did in 2014. This is a 25% increase in 
organic disposal. 
 
According to CalTrans projections for Humboldt County, the Humboldt County population will 
increase to 136,254 by 2025. At that rate, and without further organic waste diversion, the 
disposal amount will increase from 42,709 tons in 2020 to 44,748 tons in 2025. Thus, for 
Humboldt County to meet its SB 1383 fair share target of less than 8,503 tons of organic waste 
disposal in 2025, Humboldt County must create capacity to divert 37,332 new tons of organic 
waste in 2025. The SB 1383 Tonnage Model is provided in Appendix B with detailed information 
on the amount of tonnages by source; commercial, residential, multi-family, and self-haul, and 
by organic waste type; food waste, green waste, compostable paper, manure, and the amount 
of greenhouse gases avoided from diverting organics from landfilling. 
 
The target new SB 1383 tons for 2025 to achieve a 75% organic waste reduction amounts of the 
following:  1) Food waste - 18,703 tons, 2) Green waste -5,525 tons, 3) Wood waste - 6,825 tons, 
4) Compostable paper - 6,694 tons; and 5) Manure – 817 tons. 
 
We also note that the SB 1383 75% organic waste diversion mandate is not required for a specific 
jurisdiction or landfill but is a statewide mandate that will be analyzed after 2025 by CalRecycle. 
With the standard 3-contianer system in place, CalRecycle will focus on program design and 
implementation with reasonable outreach, education, and monitoring. Targeted tonnage and 
program design are key to developing programs, but SB 1383 does not require that member 
agencies to meet the 75% goal in 2025 with a tonnage calculation. 
 
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 25 

Task 2: Organic Processing and Collection 
 
 
 
The task includes developing and implementing new programs related to SB 1383; including but 
not limited to: backyard composting, community composting, residential curbside organics 
(including food waste) collection programs, source-separated commercial food waste programs, 
and other organic materials as identified through discussions with participating jurisdictions. For 
each possible program, concepts and recommendations will be proposed that will invite 
stakeholders to review and comment in this draft Compliance Plan Road Map, where a final plan 
would be issued after review by the Local Task Force. This task will review the following issues 
for the medium-term and long-term: 
 

• Current Green Waste Handling Facilities 

• Proposed Food Waste Processing Facilities 

• Backyard Composting 

• Community Composting 

• Agricultural Composting 

• Collection Programs with SB 1383 Compliance (short-term to long-term) 
 

Current Green Waste Handling Facilities  
When analyzing programs and facilities to fulfill the organic processing capacity needs, it is the 
intent to fully optimize the current in-County green waste processing capacity. The Wes Green 
Company Compost Facility can only process clean green material up to 12,500 cubic yards on-site 
under an Enforcement Agency Notification Tier accepting approximately 18,000 tons per year 
with 4,500 tons coming from nonmember agency sources. 
 
There are several other smaller community composters in the County as identified in Figure 3 
and Table 7 below where data is being obtained. Self-haul green waste from commercial 
landscapers and residencies can continue to deliver clean green materials to these facilities. 
Interviews and site visits are underway to verify the current operational capacity and peak 
capacity. With this information, a 15-year organic processing analysis can be performed. 
According to the SB 1383 target tons model, there may be about 5,300 new tons of green waste 
and 6,600 new tons of wood waste would need to be diverted by 2025 and is it the goal to keep 
all this material in Humboldt County. 
 
SB 1383 requires that residential food waste be diverted. Only a few communities in urban dense 
communities have a fourth cart for food waste in California. It is typical that residential food 
waste is co-collected with residential green waste in the green cart. The moment the food waste 
is commingled with the green waste, CalRecycle has determined that material must go to a 
permitted food waste composting facility, where there are none in Humboldt County. Food waste 
must be separated out from the green waste in order to keep green waste in County. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 26 

 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 27 

Table 7 – Green Waste Handling Facilities in Humboldt County  

 
CalRecycle has expectations that starting January 1, 2022, all jurisdictions have a co-collected 
residential green waste and food waste program, and it is the goal of the Roadmap to have that 
start on January 1, 2023, with the filing of SB 619 applications. When co-collection starts, existing 
compost operations will not have the ability to process co-collected residential. 
 

Site Name 
Acceptable 
materials 

Annual 
loading 
(permit) 

TPY 

Peak 
loading 
(permit) 

Operational 
Loading 

add'l 
capacity 

(TPD) 
Tier  Acres 

Steve Morris Logging 
& Contracting 

Green waste 450 25 TPD not disclosed  
17857.1 –  
green material  

5 

Wes Green Company Green Material 10,000 TPY 15 TPD 15 TPD 0 
17857.1 – 
green material 

12 

Wes Green Company- 
Happy Valley Site 

  
10,000 
TPY 

15 15 TPD 0 
17857.1 –  
green material  

not 
disclosed 

City Of Arcata 
Compost Facility 

Biosolids, Green 
Materials 
(chipped yard 
waste), Aquatic 
vegetation 

52 TPY 204 TPY     

17859.1 –  
biosolids 
composting at 
POTWS 

0.5 

Eel River 
Transportation & 
Salvage 

wood waste, 
green waste, 
"brush" 

2,600 TPY 10 TPD 10 T 190 
17857.1 – 
 green 
material  

0.5 

City of Fortuna 
Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 

Biosolids 
150+  
TPY 

varies     

17859.1 –  
biosolids 
composting at 
POTWS 

3 

Frank Jorge Excavation 
Green material, 
manure, soil  

  25 TPD     excluded 1 

Arcata Forest Products  

Green material, 
untreated wood, 
yard trimmings, 
untreated C&D  

15,600 
TPY 

200TPD 10 190 
17857.1 - 
green material 

18 

Freedom Dynamics  
animal manure, 
Hay, Grain, Straw 

4000 CY 500 CYPD 

Not currently operating - 
willing to discuss how to 
develop food waste 
composting facility 

17856 - 
Agriculture 
material  

2 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 28 

Potential Food Waste Processing Facilities 
 
Hawthorne Street Transfer Station 
A Technical Memorandum and a PowerPoint presentation has been prepared on the organic 
waste processing options at Hawthorne Street Transfer Station and is provided in Appendix C 
with a Site Plan of the Solid Waste Facility Permit footprint. 
 
The following was discussed at the HWMA Board on February 22, 2022, where additional 
information will be discussed at the March 10, 2022, HWMA Board meeting.   
 

• Relocate the Eureka Recycling Center to a Heavy Industry Zone where recycling collection 
and processing is permitted by right, or a Light Industrial Zone where a recycling collection 
is permitted by right. 

• Permit an Organics Processing Operation within the Eureka Recycling Center space which 
is a 30-day Transfer Processing Report Amendment process to the Solid Waste Facility 
Permit with the County Division of Environmental Health acting as the Local Enforcement 
Agency (LEA) for CalRecycle. A meeting with the LEA is scheduled for March 4, 2022, to 
verify the permitting pathway. 

 
The critical path to SB 1383 compliance is finding a new Heavy Industrial Location within the City 
of Eureka for the Recycling Center, or possibly relocate to another jurisdiction, and the ordering 
of new equipment. Recycling processing is a permitted use in the Heavy Industry Zone within the 
City of Eureka without needed a Conditional Use Permit. 
 
The Hawthorne Street Transfer Station is the hub and the key to compliance. Reinstating the pilot 
program to transfer commercial food waste out of County for a short-term period to a permitted 
compost facility from a bunker inside the new proposed Tip Floor inside of the HWMA St. Transfer 
Station could start as soon as January 1, 2023. 
 
Having indoor floor space to process the residential co-collected organics to keep green waste in 
County is the key to SB 1383 compliance when starting the collection program. The critical path 
to start organics collection is the re-location of the Eureka Recycling Center.  
 
The site has a Full Solid Waste Facility Permit (SWFP) with a Five-Year SWFP Permit Review due 
on December 17, 2025 and can be routinely amended following the 30-day Transfer/Processing 
Report process with the LEA. Preparing the application package could take up to 45 days. The 
facility can accept all types of municipal solid waste which includes source-separated food waste, 
co-mingled residential green, and food waste. The site is 4.3 acres in which the Eureka Recycling 
Center is located within the current SWFP footprint. 
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 29 

The 19,000 square foot Recycling Building could be repurposed into the Organics Processing 
Building with the following activity: 
 

• Residential Organics: Receive and process residential co-collected organics (green waste 
with bagged food waste).  Bagged food waste could be manually separated on a floor sort 
since it only represents 3% to 5% of the co-collected material. Several other facilities 
throughout the state conducts this activity. The bagged food waste would be combined 
with the commercial food waste. This separation allows green waste to continue to be 
processed at existing in-county facilities. 

 

• Commercial Organics: Receive and process source-separated commercial organics with 
the bagged residential food waste being added to this stream. Even with best 
management practices and training, commercial organics still average 33% contamination 
that must be removed prior to composting or anaerobic digestion. 

 

• Option 1 – For the short-term, transfer commercial food waste out of County to a 
permitted facility and place that service out to RFP. This could be a 5-year period 
until local food waste permitted capacity is secured. 

• Option 2 – Process the commercial food waste with an extruder or screw-press 
processing technology into an organic slurry. The 33% contamination would be 
loaded out to the Transfer Station to Dry Creek Landfill. The 67% organic slurry 
would be a product with more options 

 

• Medium-Term: 
Slurry could be transferred out of County to a permitted compost or anaerobic 
digestion facility  

 

• Long-Term: 

• Slurry could be made pumpable (added liquids) for anaerobic digestion feedstock at 
a local wastewater treatment plant. 

• Slurry could be used as animal feed for fish food at the proposed Nordic Facility. 

• Slurry could be mixed with green waste for a compost feedstock for a further in 
County permitted food waste compost facility. Several local composting facilities 
have expressed interest in permitting a food waste compost facility. 

 
Adding food waste processing equipment in the future could take 6 to 9 months to order and 
install, with costs under $1 million to purchase and install. The electrical load of the Facility should 
be reviewed to determine the viability of adding processing equipment. 
 
Although there are green waste collection and self-haul services in some communities, we 
understand the County does not currently have collection and commercial processing of food 
waste materials. Edgar will provide the County with an analysis and implementation timeline to 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 30 

establish a compost and/or an anaerobic digestion facility once the interview and site visits are 
conducted. 
 
The evaluation will show the site location and infrastructure options for organics processing 
facilities, including evaluation of existing wastewater treatment plants, evaluation, and 
recommendation of potential composting technologies, and will compare and analyze collection 
options. This will be a multiyear process with plans to open County facilities by 2027; the 2027 
timeline aligns with when waivers will expire for smaller cities, the proposed short term 5-year 
out-of-county compost capacity contracts expires, and the Dry Creek Landfill disposal contract 
ends.  
 
Edgar has decades of experience in siting and permitting compost and anaerobic digestion (AD) 
facilities. Based on the analysis and results, Edgar will develop a finance plan to implement in 
County composting and AD services, such as grant funding and rate optimization. 
Recommendations will consider future waste generation over the next 20 years. On behalf of 
clients, Edgar has applied for and been awarded over $20 million in CalRecycle and CEC grant 
funding in the last few years. With $270 million budgeted for SB 1383 infrastructure at CalRecycle 
and further sustainable funding in the future, Edgar could additionally assist Humboldt in 
securing grant dollars under a separate scope of work. 
 
Local capacity for SB 1383 organic waste streams of green and food waste will take at least five 
years to get permitted and operational. In the meantime, short-term processing capacity for the 
next five years needs to be procured with an RFP process to find permitted food waste compost 
capacity where the organic waste needs to be transferred out of County. 
 
There are no operating landfills in Humboldt. All solid waste is transported primarily to landfills 
located out-of-county. The municipal solid waste that that are being transferred out-of-county 
includes food waste that will be targeted to be diverted from disposal to a permitted compost 
facility. Dry Creek Landfill was contacted as they currently operate a green waste composting 
facility. They have no plans currently to permit a food waste processing facility. 
 
There are eight permitted food waste compost facilities in northern California down southbound 
Hwy. 101, as shown in Figure 4 below. There are two in Mendocino County, one in Lake County, 
two in Yolo County, one on Solano County, one in Napa County and one in Marin County. These 
facilities are being interviewed and visited to determine if they have capacity for food waste from 
Humboldt County, and if they would be included in the RFP.  
 
The RFP could have the following requirements to ensure reliable and complaints services: 

• Fully permitted with land use, waste, water, and air permits 

• Guarantee capacity for up to 5-years 

• Ability to accept and process raw commercial food waste 

• Provide a list of acceptable organic waste types that are accepted 

• Disclosure all past violations over the last five years 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 31 

• Recording and reporting tonnage data 

• Provide site visits to HWMA and the member agencies 
 
A vehicles miles traveled (VMT) and greenhouse gas (GHG) analysis will be prepared to 
demonstrate that net GHG avoidance by hauling the food waste to a composting facility instead 
hauling the organics that are part of the municipal solid waste now to a methane generating 
landfill. The VMT may incrementally increase, but the GHG avoidance from not generating 
methane far outweighs any increase in additional hauling. Methane is a short-live climate 
pollutant that is 84-86 times stronger than carbon dioxide over a 20-year period. About 60% of 
global methane emissions are due to human activities.  
 
The SB 1383 Tonnage Model is provided in Appendix B with detailed information on the amount 
of tonnages by source; commercial, residential, multi-family, and self-haul, and by organic waste 
type; food waste, green waste, compostable paper, and manure, and the amount of greenhouse 
gases avoided from diverting organics from landfilling. In 2025, should the targets be met, 21,115 
metric tons of carbon dioxide equivalents would be avoided.  
 
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 32 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 33 

Backyard Composting 
Many local governments encourage backyard composting—an array of activities that allow 
people to recycle organic materials at home—to reduce trash disposal, save money, and conserve 
natural resources according to a recent BioCycle article from June 2020.  About 30 percent of the 
typical household’s waste is yard trimmings and food scraps that can be composted. Community 
public works managers across the nation have learned that the relatively small investment 
needed to help citizens begin composting at home is repaid many times over as local 
governments no longer have to collect, transport, compost, or dispose of tons of organic 
material. 
 
Composting is the controlled decomposition of organic materials into a soil-like substance called 
compost. Organic materials, such as grass clippings, leaves, yard trimmings, food scraps, and non-
recyclable paper products, can be composted at home in compost bins or piles. Backyard 
composting is an easy and economical way for individuals to convert their organic waste into a 
soil amendment that they can use to mulch landscaping, enhance plant growth, enrich topsoil, 
and provide other benefits to plants and soil. 
 
Backyard composting provides the following benefits: 

• Reduces collection, transfer, and centralized processing 
• Lowers residential trash bills (where unit costing exists) 
• Creates jobs (home composting program coordination and promotion) 
• Reduces air and water pollution 
• Reduces the need to purchase fertilizers and pesticides 

Backyard composting has other benefits, such as improving soil health and fertility, providing a 
hands-on method of science education (especially worm composting), reducing traffic congestion 
(less hauling of materials), increasing exercise and relaxation, and increasing a sense of personal 
responsibility and personal and community pride. 

When households use their compost to improve the soil, they do more than just add nutrients to 
the soil. Compost worked into the soil increases aeration, helps control soil erosion, increases 
the soil water-holding capacity, reduces water demands of plants and trees, neutralizes soil 
toxins, and reduces mineral leaching from the soil. Plants growing in soil with added compost 
have a sound root structure and deeper root growth, so they are better able to withstand drought 
and freeze. 

Regardless of the size of the community, backyard composting programs tend to have at least 
one paid staff person who is responsible for the program, brochures on composting, workshops, 
a subsidized home composting bin distribution program, and an outreach program that educates 
school children or teachers about home or in-school composting. Some programs also have an 
Extension-run volunteer training program, a compost demonstration site, other written 
materials, advertising, and a telephone hotline. 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 34 

Based on an averaging of program rankings for BioCycle surveys, the most effective backyard 
composting program components were: 
 

• Subsidized bin distribution 

• Variable collection fees for refuse 

• Volunteer training and outreach programs 

• School programs  

• Workshops 

• Books or booklets distribution 

• Utility bill inserts 

• Demonstration sites and displays 

• Bin distribution at cost 

• Newspaper ads 
 
The most recommended approaches for starting 
backyard composting programs were to: (1) recruit a 
volunteer community group (such as Master 
Gardener or Composters) to help with education, 
and (2) provide free or low-cost compost bins to 
increase residents’ interest in composting. The 
survey respondents made other recommendations 
for developing programs: 
 

• Focus efforts on single-family households, 
targeting home gardeners first. 

• Develop a home composting brochure 
(possibly adapted from existing ones). 

• Harness volunteers and community support 
and offer workshops. 

• Distribute information through the internet, 
the media, and local groups. 

• Include grass cycling tips in any promotional and educational information. 

• Consider a mobile or neighborhood chipping program for brush and branches. 

• Structure economic incentives for home composting by adopting refuse collection rates 
that reward waste reduction. 

• Consider having a subsidized compost bin purchase program and one-day sales. 

• Evaluate cost-sharing opportunities between jurisdictions, especially for educational 
efforts and bin distribution programs. 

• Provide a home composting hotline number. 

• Remember that success is measured over the course of at least a few years. 

• Monitor results, participation and diversion rates, and cost per ton diverted. 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 35 

Survey respondents identified several barriers to home composting, including apathy and 
resistance to change; the desire to have a “perfect, manicured yard;” concerns about odors, flies, 
and rodents; and the time and labor needed for composting. 
 
Backyard composting in rural areas is prevalent, where urban area has space concerns, lack of 
greens to balance the food for C:N ratio and porosity, and lack of proper equipment and training. 
Backyard composting will create local capacity but will not provide adequate capacity for the SB 
1383 target tons. 
 
Low-Population Density - Rural Area 
A growing number of municipalities and states are implementing household food waste diversion 
efforts such as curbside compost programs, though these programs present challenges for 
participation and implementation. While many food waste diversion programs are occurring in 
densely populated regions, understanding food waste management in rural regions is less 
studied. A recent research paper by Frontier Sustainable Food Systems from their January 21, 2020 

edition, examines the food waste perceptions and current and future food waste management 
behaviors of residents. 
 
Other than the High Population Densities 
shown on Figure 2 copied to the left, the rest 
of Humboldt County is rural. SB 1383 
collections program for these rural areas are 
phased in until 2027 with the CalRecycle 
waivers which should give plenty of time to 
promote backyard composting. 
 
The findings suggest 55% of the rural 
resident’s support banning food waste from 
landfills. Furthermore, 72% of residents 
compost at least some of their food waste 
currently and more than 75% anticipate 
doing so in the future. Conversely, 34% of 
residents anticipate using the garbage or a 
curbside compost pickup program in the 
future with urban county residents, renters, 
and those currently using garbage most 
interested in curbside programs. The 
majority of respondents were unwilling to 
pay anything additional for curbside compost 
pickup programs. These results suggest food 
waste management strategies  
 
in rural regions may be different than densely populated areas, particularly for programs that 
may require significant investments and have limited participation given the popularity of home 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 36 

composting. As a result, greater investment in education and infrastructure for backyard 
composting may be an important component of rural food waste management. For the low 
population densities areas of Humboldt County, SB 1383 collection programs may be phased in 
up to 2027, where there is time to incorporate backyard composting programs for those who 
may not have the awareness and training. 
 
As food waste has continued to grow in recent years, there has been a focus on food waste 
diversion efforts directed at the household level, where significant portions of food waste are 
generated in high-income countries. Such efforts including curbside compost pickup programs 
are growing in popularity in urban areas but are also being suggested for more rural regions as 
well. This study examined the food waste perceptions and current and future food waste 
management behaviors of respondents in a rural area. The results suggest that most of the 
respondents support banning food from landfills, which may be in part because the majority of 
respondents were already managing their food waste in ways to minimize its introduction into 
the waste stream. Backyard composting or feeding food waste to pets or livestock was the most 
common food waste management behavior currently and in the future. While most respondents 
indicated their interest in a curbside compost pickup program, most were also unwilling to pay 
any additional costs associated with such a program. 
 
Since there are unique challenges of implementing a program in a rural region, where economies 
of scale may not be achievable and costs may be significant, this has important policy implications 
about the tradeoffs for such efforts. Concentrating compost pickup programs in areas with higher 
population density may garner the greatest participation. A focus on consumer education and 
backyard composting infrastructure may provide fruitful outcomes for rural regions where many 
households are already composting or will do so in the future, and where other food waste 
management options relevant to densely populated regions may be less viable. 
 
Given the complexity of these challenges and tradeoffs, and the current lack of research on rural 
food waste management strategies, additional research could help fill important gaps. This 
research could focus on assessing food waste strategies and household perceptions in additional 
rural regions to understand whether these results are more generalizable. As well, 
interdisciplinary research that could analyze the tradeoffs in food waste strategies across 
transportation and environmental costs and benefits would be significantly beneficial and assist 
rural municipalities in understanding which potential food waste management strategies would 
be most appropriate for a given scale of community. Finally, as more states and regions are 
implementing food waste policies, these varying policies offer a natural experiment to 
understand compliance and policy pathways for achieving reduced food waste and food waste 
management outcomes, if such policies can measure compliance. 
 
High Density Population Areas and the Cities 
Backyard composting offers community members an easy and efficient method to process 
residential food scraps. Cumulatively, backyard composting programs can provide communities 
with limited organic waste processing capacity with very little capital investment. Participating 
jurisdictions can support a backyard composting program with education, equipment, guidelines, 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 37 

training, and incentives. These programs can help manage costs while encouraging local 
production and use of compost.  Member agencies can decide how the program is best 
structured for their community. 
 
Education  
Education and training are essential elements of a successful backyard composting program. 
Effective composting education helps community members avoid practices that may create 
offensive nuisance within residential neighborhoods. If done poorly, back yard composting can 
produce odors and attract vectors. Consequentially, this could reduce participation and 
community acceptance of the backyard composting program. Education can be an effective tool 
to address these problems rather than imposing strict regulatory guidelines. Member agencies 
that wish to support a backyard composting program, could offer residents training in basic home 
composting practices. In-person workshops are typically the most effective, but various 
educational programs have been used with success, which could include: 
 

• Free in-Person workshop  
o Who are the composting experts 

available in your community? 

• In house or third party? - expensive to keep 
compost expert on staff.   

• Publicly owned demonstration site 
available?  

o Use a location that has required 
infrastructure (chairs/table) and 
equipment (i.e., Library, community 
center, event center) 

o Online classes- More frequently 
attended than in-person, but likely 
not as effective. 

• Master composting course 
o Master Composter certification 

courses train people in more 
advanced composting skills and 
how to teach others about 
composting – “train the trainers” 

o Require that participants complete 
volunteer hours in community-based composting education to get certificate 

• Demonstration site  
o Visitors can learn about composting on their own schedule and view different 

types of composting systems they can purchase or build to use in their yards or at 
community composting gardens. 

o The sites can hold workshops offered as part of a home composting program or 
Master Composter course  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 38 

• Potential collaboration with community composting organizations 

• Compost Hotline  

• These hotlines can provide information on general and more technical aspects of home 
composting and serve as the number for ordering bins and scheduling classes 

• Online/printed educational material 

• Original or linked from other online sources (such as universities or other municipalities) 
 
Equipment 
It is encouraged that member agencies find a composting bin that they will promote to use within 
the backyard composting program. There are several different at-home composting bin designs 
on the market and a few factors to consider. 
 

• Ability to provide conditions for ideal composting  
o Volume – ideally accommodate min 27 cubic 

feet (or 1 cubic yard) of material to achieve 
active composting temperatures (3 foot by 3 
feet by 3-foot bin) 

o Aeration – openings no greater than 1/4” to 
avoid mice and rat infestation 

• Ability to keep vectors and pests out 

• Large opening to allow for ventilation and airflow 
 
Part of the educational curriculum should be instructions 
on how the chosen bin is to be operated successfully. 
Member agencies can have a voucher or rebate program, 
sell bins at a subsidized rate, sell bins a wholesale costs, or offer them for free. Some jurisdictions 
have required workshop attendance to receive a composting bin.  
 
Guidelines 
Member agencies should conduct preliminary research on the potential for a backyard 
composting program. It is encouraged that member agencies survey the community’s interest in 
backyard composting. This data can help identify interested areas where a focused and 
coordinated marketing effort can be more effective. A staggered program rollout is an option 
when member agency financial resources may not be available for a full-scale program roll out.  
Ordinances are another tool to foster good practices and prevent bad practices. If this approach 
is considered, it is recommended to avoid nuanced technical requirements for backyard 
composting. Instead, identify and prohibit the negative consequences of poor composting 
practices. For instance, ordinances could prohibit nuisances and/or stipulate requirements for 
Best Management Practices. Additionally, member agencies may want to be able to act in cases 
where someone is being truly negligent or irresponsible. Ordinances can also mandate education 
and training – it is at the discretion of member agencies.  
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 39 

Incentives 
Backyard composting programs won’t be capable of replacing curbside collection for residential 
organics due to space limitations and urbanization. Unfortunately, to avoid attracting vectors and 
other nuisance, not all food scraps should be composted at home. Particularly, meat and other 
animal products as well as cooked food would need to be a part of curbside collection. This type 
of guideline has shown to support the success of backyard composting programs. Participating 
jurisdictions could, however, offer a reduced “organics” rate for residents participating in the 
backyard composting with training and verification of best practices. This rate consideration 
could be based on an established percentage of vegetative food waste from residential kitchen 
food scraps diverted to a backyard composting system. However, ensuring continued 
participation in the backyard composting program to not justify the rate increase could be 
difficult to enforce without proper training and verification. 
 

Conclusions 
Backyard composting programs can offer cost-efficient local composting capacity for vegetative 
food waste that would otherwise require long hauling distances or capital-intensive 
infrastructure. However, backyard composting does not provide 15-years of organic processing 
capacity for residential sources, and does not address commercial organic composting, where 
the residential green waste provides adequate bulking agents for the proper C:N ration and 
porosity to maintain aerobic conditions. Member agencies can support backyard program 
development through providing education, training, equipment, and verification. Case studies 
conducted by the Institute on Local Self Reliance was summarized for this memo – full report is 
linked below.  
 
https://ilsr.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Yes-In-My-Backyard-Full-Report-v2.pdf 
 
Community Composting  
CalRecycle exempts composting activity that is less than 100 cubic yards and a footprint that is 
less than 750 square feet, from permit and notification requirements.  With those constraints, a 
typical community compost may be able to manage about 200 tons per year per location. Most 
community composting activities operate within these parameters, making it easy for those 
operations to comply with state regulations.  Community composting at 200 tons/year per facility 
does not provide 15-years of organic processing capacity and may receive waste from both or 
residential sources, where green waste provides adequate bulking agents to add porosity and 
the proper C:N ratio with food waste to maintain aerobic conditions. 
 
Community composting confronts legal hurdles when organizations operate a fee-based organic 
waste collection and hauling service when operating in exclusive franchise zones. All franchise 
agreements vary, but composting collection fee-based collection services are maybe in violation 
of certain exclusive franchise agreement guidelines. Community compost operations where the 
generator donates or sell their organics are viable wherever it is convenient. At just 200 tons per 
year per location, there is hope that the franchised hauler would see the greater good of the 
community benefits. 

https://ilsr.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Yes-In-My-Backyard-Full-Report-v2.pdf
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/I7E8EC2542C4141848F0FED8BE16D6F79?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)


 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 40 

If member agencies want to facilitate 
community composting operation’s 
ability to collect food scraps, language 
will have to be incorporated into 
municipal code and the franchise 
agreement to allow such services. 
Otherwise, a drop-off, or self-haul, 
based program with a fee for processing 
has been shown to be successful. When 
defining community composting within 
the solid waste ordinances, it is 
recommended that member agencies consider including the definitions, below:  
 

“Community Composting” means any activity that composts green material, agricultural 
material, food material, and vegetative food material, alone or in combination, and the 
total amount of feedstock and Compost on-site at any one time does not exceed 100 cubic 
yards and 750 square feet, as specified in 14 CCR 94 Section 17855(a)(4); or as otherwise 
defined b 14 CCR Section 18982 (a)(8). 

 
“Community Composting Operation”,” Community Composting Organization” or 
“Community Composter” means any for-profit or non-profit entity that offers hauling and 
collection of vegetative food scraps for the purpose of composting the material in 
accordance with the above definition of Community Composting. Community 
Composting Organizations may charge generators a fee for providing services. 
Community Composting Organizations conducting business in the City of <INSERT CITY> 
will be restricted to hauling no more than <VOLUME OR WEIGHT> of vegetative food 
waste. 

 
“Self-hauler” means a person, who hauls Solid Waste, Organic Waste or recyclable 
material they have generated to another person or Community Composter. Self-haul also 
includes a person who back-hauls waste, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 502 Section 
18982 (a)(66). Back-haul means generating and transporting Organic Waste to a 
destination owned and operated by the generator using the generator’s own employees 
and equipment, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 505 18982 (a)(66)(A). 

 
Passage of an ordinance maybe the most effective method to facilitate community composting 
hauling and processing services. Otherwise, drop-off programs are an alternative avenue to 
community composting to maintain operations in compliance with some exclusive franchise 
agreements.  
 
In the Summer 2022, CalRecycle will be soliciting grants application for $5 million in a typical 
amount of $30,000 per location. Active community composters in Humboldt County will be 
interviewed on March 3-4 to determine if they qualify based on regulatorily requirements, and if 
they show interest in the upcoming CalRecycle grant. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 41 

Legal Definitions  
Sustainable Economies Law Center advocates for community composting operations and is linked 
below. Groups that are providing a fee-for-service that is in a typical waste management 
exclusive franchise agreements may actually violate contracts a designated waste hauler holding 
those exclusive rights over all waste streams with jurisdictions. Some contracts extend only to 
the collection of municipal solid waste materials, which by their definition in these contracts is 
usually along the lines of “any discarded material set out for collection and transported to a 
permitted facility for final disposal.” The existing franchise agreements between member 
agencies should be examined to determine if their franchise is exclusive over all organic waste.  
 
Since the material community-based compost organizations are recovering to build local soils are 
treated as “resources.” Generators ‘may donate or sell’  resources and choose a service that can 
reuse their resources to make local compost for the benefit of their community, then the 
generators are also choosing to self-haul or donate this organic material and therefore create 
organic waste that are subject to waste hauling contracts (which under SB 1383 now needs to be 
source-separated and diverted from landfills as the final disposal facility).  
 
There is also a lot of language in SB 1383 that will not allow jurisdictions to prohibit generators 
from reducing/preventing their waste, managing their own materials on-site, or donating 
materials to community compost sites. These clauses may help entities to sign contracts that 
explicitly allow community-based resource recovery work which could be limited to 200 tons per 
year to stay within the CalRecycle regulatory definition.    
 
Amendment to Franchise Agreement and Ordinance  
The City of San Diego amended the solid waste ordinance 
to include provisions for non-franchise small scale 
recyclable hauling services. The program is the Certified 
Recyclable Material Collector (CRMC) and is capped to 
operate under 1,000 tons/year for all types of recyclable 
materials. The recent organics program pushed San Diego 
to include ‘vegetative food waste’ to be defined as a 
‘recyclable’, which allowed community composting 
operations room to offer a fee-based collection service 
within the already established program. This was an effective strategy for San Diego. 
 
Recology is aware of existing community composting operations within Humboldt County. They 
may have exclusive rights to all waste generated within some of the member agency jurisdictions. 
SB1383 requirements will require a solid waste ordinance to include organic waste diversion 
programs. It may be advantageous to use this opportunity to incorporate language that facilitates 
community composting operations.  
 
Residential Drop-Off Programs 
Drop-off programs have become a common method to legally operate small scale community 
composting systems within the parameters of franchise law. This system is in alignment with the 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 42 

self-hauler protections. Residential food scraps can be 
dropped off by residents or commercial generators on 
scheduled days and in central locations of the community 
with in the 100 cubic yard limitations. Alternatively, 
residents can drop off food scraps at the community 
composting facility during operating hours. Often, 
residents using this type of service are given a small 
container to fill with food scraps and mulch to prevent 
odors. Residents using this kind of system pay a fee to 
process the food scraps.  This system has worked in many 
communities. However, this type of program would 
require community composters in Humboldt County to 
change operational structure – some maybe currently operating a fee-based collection service in 
exclusive franchise areas.  
 
Title 14 CCR section 18984.9 - Organic Waste Generator Requirements - provides room for 
community composting activities. The language doesn’t prohibit a generator from preventing or 
reducing waste generation, managing organic waste on site, or using a community composting 
site. Self-hauling rights and Organic Waste Generator Requirements provides framework for 
community composting drop-off programs.  
 
Food2Soil (www.food2soil.net) is a non-profit in San Diego that is working to develop varying 
systems to build resilience in community composting infrastructure. In unincorporated areas of 
San Diego County, they provide training and help manage a network of small community 
composting sites in their soil farmer program. These sites utilize a drop off program, which 
provides containers and mulch.  Food2Soil helps manage monitoring, reporting and ensures Best 
Management Practices are employed. This is a very effective community composting drop off 
program. 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended this SB 1383 Road Map promote community composting operations and 
education with verification on back yard composting. Member agencies desire these programs.  
To effectively facilitate community composting operations, member agencies may include 
language in the upcoming waste ordinance or franchise agreement amendment to facilitate 
community composting programs. 
 
Additionally, The Institute for Local Self-Reliance (ILSR) has developed documents that support 
community composting infrastructure and back yard composting efforts. ILSR is a great resource 
for member agencies to use to bolster education for community composting programs. 
 
https://ilsr.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Compost-BMP-v1.pdf 
 

 

http://www.food2soil.net/
https://ilsr.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Compost-BMP-v1.pdf


 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 43 

Agricultural Composting  

The agricultural sector is the largest market 
statewide for compost use and could be 
explored further in Humboldt County.  With 
a livestock and livestock products valued at 
over $ 190 million per year and nursery stock 
at over $55 million per year as noted in the 
2016 Humboldt County Crop Report, 
returning organics to soil for these 
productive industries will create heathier 
soils.   Clean green materials as a feedstock 
for composting which may be labeled 
“Certified Organic” would benefit the 
working lands of Humboldt County. SB 1383 
will enable California farmers and nurseries to attain and use organic products made from urban 
green material more easily. Recycling organic materials completes the urban-to-agriculture loop 
which helps growers’ meet sustainability commitments. From fork-to-farm, composting organics 
balances urban development with environmental protection. For cities surrounded by 
agriculture, or with pockets of agriculture, an urban-to-agriculture program is a true, sustainable 
solution and a great carbon farming opportunity.  

 
Agricultural composters have a track record of developing and supporting carbon projects 
throughout California. A typical facility on 10-acres of land could compost green materials and 
spread on rangelands and irrigated crops to curb erosion, improve water efficiency, reduce 
weeds, moderate soil temperatures, and sequester carbon. This is called carbon farming.  A noted 
carbon-focused project is the Marin Carbon Project. This project consists of a consortium of 
independent agricultural institutions that enhance carbon sequestration in rangeland, 
agricultural land and forest soils through applied research, demonstration, and implementation 
throughout the state.  
Title 14 CCR - Section 17852 has the following definitions for agricultural composting: 
 

“Agricultural By-Product Material” means post-harvest agricultural by-products 
separated at a processing facility. 

(A) Agricultural By-product Material includes, but is not limited to, solid or semi-
solid materials from fruit, nut, cotton, and vegetable processing facilities such as 
stems, leaves, seeds, nut hulls and shells, peels, and off-grade, over-ripe, or under-
ripe produce. 
(B) Agricultural By-product Material does not contain packaging material, physical 
contaminants, or hazardous materials, and does not include wastewater, sludges, 
or additives. 
 

“Agricultural Material” means waste material of plant or animal origin, which results 
directly from the conduct of agriculture, animal husbandry, horticulture, aquaculture, 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 44 

silviculture, vermiculture, viticulture and similar activities undertaken for the production 
of food or fiber for human or animal consumption or use, which is separated at the point 
of generation, and which contains no other solid waste. With the exception of grape 
pomace or material generated during nut or grain hulling, shelling, and processing, 
agricultural material has not been processed except at its point of generation and has not 
been processed in a way that alters its essential character as a waste resulting from the 
production of food or fiber for human or animal consumption or use. Material that is 
defined in this section 17852 as “food material” or “vegetative food material” is not 
agricultural material. Agricultural material includes, but is not limited to, manures, 
orchard and vineyard pruning, grape pomace, and crop residues. 
 
“Agricultural Material Composting Operation” means an operation that produces 
compost from green or agricultural material additives, and/or amendments. 
 
“Amendments” means materials added to stabilized or cured compost to provide 
attributes for certain compost products, such as product bulk, product nutrient value, 
product pH, and soils blend. Amendments do not include septage, biosolids, or compost 
feedstock. 
 

The facility operations cannot exceed 
12,500 cubic yards, and could average 
40 tons per day, or peak at 100 tons per 
day, where the compost is used on site 
and there are only incidental 
commercial compost sales.  

 
“Regenerative Agriculture” describes 
farming and grazing practices that, 
among other benefits, reverse climate 
change by rebuilding soil organic matter 
with the use of compost and biochar to 
restore degraded soil biodiversity. This 
process draws carbon into the soil while simultaneously improving the water cycle. Lawrence 
Livermore Labs released a January 2020 report, “Getting to Neutral – Options for Negative 
Carbon Emissions in California,” which featured natural climate solutions in which compost and 
biochar are used to sequester carbon into soils leading to carbon neutrality by 2045. These 
programs are noted as the most cost-effective climate solutions at a cost of only $11 per metric 
ton of carbon dioxide. By contrast, the California Air Resources Board (CARB) regulatory offset 
price has a floor price of about $17 per metric ton. Natural climate solutions are estimated to 
result in negative emissions of 21.6 million metric tons of CO2 per year which will be needed in 
order to get to carbon neutral by in 2045.  
 
The Climate Action Reserve develops voluntary GHG offsets and is working on a Soil Enrichment 
Protocol which will provide a strong basis for the CARB’s regulatory protocol. CARB prepared a  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 45 

discussion paper in September 2019 for soil organic carbon accrual on non-forest lands. 
Validating and monetizing carbon negative emissions is needed to provide incentives for the use 
of compost at agricultural sites. 
 
Compost production and use is now viewed 
as contributing to carbon neutrality in CARB’s 
policy documents. The January 2019 Draft 
California 2030 Natural and Working Lands 
Climate Change Implementation Plan looks to 
double down on compost and mulch use by 
adding 31,000 to 62,000 acres each year 
through 2030. Additionally, the plan is to 
increase mulching on cropland at a rate of 
10,400 to 20,800 acres per year. According to 
new research, soil could act as a significant 
carbon sink, holding up to three times as 
much carbon as is found in the atmosphere. 
Dirt can save the Earth and make the planet 
more resilient, provided that increasing 
quantities of recycled organics (such as 
compost, mulch, and biochar) are 
reintroduced to the world’s soils each year. 
This Plan is now being incorporated into the 
Third Update of CARB’s AB 32 Scoping Plan in 
2022. 
 
Sources 
Increasing Soil Organic Matter with Compost 
January 2019 Draft California 2030 Natural and Working Lands Climate Change Implementation 
Plan 
Draft Soil Enrichment Protocol Version 1.0  
Getting to Neutral - Negative Carbon Emissions in CA 
Making a Commitment to Combat Climate Change  
  

https://www.compostfoundation.org/Portals/2/Images/Increasing%20the%20OM%20in%20Soil%207%2002%2014%20CURRENT.pdf
http://californiacompostcoalition.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/draft-nwl-ip-040419.pdf
http://californiacompostcoalition.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/draft-nwl-ip-040419.pdf


 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 46 

Collection Services Plan 
SB 1383 compliance requires implementation of mandatory residential 
and commercial solid waste collection and mandatory recycling and 
organics collection and processing programs. At the core of SB 1383 
implementation is the universal collection of separated organic waste 
and recyclable waste, in addition to the collection of municipal solid 
waste (MSW). Every generator will be required to separate these wastes 
into the respective green, blue, and gray containers or be subject to 

fines issued by the participating jurisdictions. The contents of these containers are to be taken to 
facilities that are appropriate for processing the waste stream. 
 
The three-cart collection is deemed the most appropriate solution for the jurisdictions as 
CalRecycle has made this system the least onerous to comply with the components of SB 1383 
as listed below and further discussed in this section. 
 

• Education and Outreach 

• Monitoring & Enforcement 

• Contamination Minimization Monitoring 

• Recordkeeping and Reporting 
 
Organics and recyclables are separated 
in containers by the generator. This has 
proven to be the most reliable and 
customer friendly form of 
accommodating the compliance 
requirements for SB 1383. The 
recyclables and organics have lower 
levels of contamination, providing for 
more effective processing costs. 
Additionally, the separated containers 
will be monitored for contamination. 
The three-cart collection system was 
pioneered by Recology in San Francisco 
two decades ago and is known as the 
‘Fantastic Three’.    
 
The CalRecycle preferred three-carts system to collect organics as specific for Humboldt County 
shown to the left is also found in Appendix D with SB 1383 regulatory requirement references.  
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 47 

Edgar has met with Recology and Humboldt 
Sanitation to discuss the necessary updates 
to the current collection system. Figure 1 
shows the franchises areas of Humboldt 
County. 
 
Edgar has been intimately involved with all 
revisions and updates to SB 1383 regulations 
and Title 14 State minimum standards for 
compostable materials handling with a focus 
on contamination issues at the point of 
generation, processing, and market 
specification. Edgar has represented haulers 
and franchise collectors in developing 
curbside organic education, auditing, and 
collection programs to limit contamination 
when designing and adding food waste to 
collection streams.  
 
With multiple haulers in the County, there 
needs to be a common message on the types 
of organic waste that can be collected. This 
harmonized program will be necessary for 
the facility to meet the processing capacities, residual limitations, and market expectations of the 
compost product (CDFA/OMRI organic certified, and the United States Composting Council – Seal 
of Testing Assurance Program verifications). It is highly likely that the franchise agreements 
managed by the County and the cities will need to be modified to accommodate SB 1383 
requirements, where each member agencies are responsible with advice from Edgar to mesh 
with this draft Plan.  
 
Due to the unique characteristics of each city, HWMA with Edgar has provided a generic, but 
comprehensive, Model SB 1383 Ordinance that each City could opt into or seek their own specific 
ordinance should they opt out. As previously mentioned in Task 1, Edgar followed the CalRecycle 
Model Ordinance by HF&H and the Alameda County Management Agency’s StopWaste.Org 
methodology and prepare and Ordinance that each member agency could use for a consistent 
message on types of organic waste collection based upon the processing and technology of the 
permitted compost facility that will receive the organic waste. 
 
Edgar has completed some initial assessments and calculations of Humboldt’s targeted tons as 
presented in Task 1. This information can update as relevant population growth data is provided. 
This draft plan provides a pathway for compliance, based on data analysis, best practices in the 
industry, and regulatory requirements. Edgar had wanted to audit the Annual Reports and the 
AB 1826 information for each jurisdiction and Humboldt County, but AB 1826 has not been 
implemented in the County. AB 1826 implementation and enforcement to address the 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 48 

commercial sector should have happened first, but did not occur, since there are not local food 
waste processing facilities in the County. Since the jurisdictions do not have a Commercial 
Organic Generator List, Edgar has prepared that list, based on NAICS codes and other publicly 
available information, and is provided in Appendix E. 
 
Edgar has worked with multiple haulers and several cities to create regional plans. Each city and 
franchise agreement are unique, but with a regional compost facility, there needs to be a 
common message on feedstock types and expected contamination limits, especially with the 
emerging trends on state-mandated compostability requirements. On behalf of the compost 
industry, the California Compost Coalition sponsored AB 1201 (Ting) regarding compostability 
standards for packaging and weighed in heavily on the SB 1335 regulatory process for public food 
service facilities.  
 
Edgar visited Humboldt’s Hawthorne Street Transfer Station and the Eel River Transfer Station, 
with the goal of using our experience of co-locating and permitting organic waste transfer 
facilities to understand fully the opportunities at these facilities, and review operations plans, 
and procedures as presented earlier in Task 2. Additionally, Edgar has met with Recology on 
numerous occasions and Humboldt Sanitation separately to survey their current operations, 
future plans and expectations and understand the best approach to common messaging for 
organics collection. The meetings encourage open dialog, where it is our experience that there 
are many common challenges faced by cities and haulers throughout the State, and where Edgar 
has encouraged collaboration, transparency and working together in good faith. Edgar has 
worked with each party to ensure there is clear understanding of the goals and objectives of 
these meetings and next steps.  
 
Over the years, Edgar has resolved and integrated collection services with transfer operations to 
dovetail into the operations plan of regional compost facilities and/or anaerobic digestion 
facilities that have specific feedstock requirements for certain technology types. While Edgar is 
facility and technology driven, Edgar has represented local haulers and their communities, while 
understanding the cost concerns of implementation and the need to address the concerns of any 
potentially impacted disadvantaged community. During the near-term, Edgar will work with the 
participating jurisdictions to deliver on this draft Compliance Plan Road Map. 
 
Near-Term Collection and Processing 
For cities of Eureka, Fortuna, and Arcata, and the portions of the unincorporated County with 
applicable high population density, the following is anticipated in 2022: 

• Provided the opt-in universal Mandatory Collection Program following the Model 
Ordinance. 

• Develop generic Education and Outreach program utilizing the work of the franchise 
haulers. 

• Assist with the development of necessary recordkeeping and reporting documents 
relating to monthly, quarterly, and/or annual legislative reporting requirements as 
provided later in this section. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 49 

• Modify the Solid Waste Facility Permit for the Humboldt Hawthorne Street Transfer 
Station with a Transfer/Processing Report Amendment to transfer out co-collected 
residential organic wastes and source-separated commercial organic wastes to dovetail 
into the proposed collection programs. 

• Prepare a mini-RFP for out-of-county compost facilities to receive and process organic 
waste from Humboldt County for up to 5-year period (from 2023 to 2028). 

• Analyze the response to the RFP and make recommendations on the use of the compost 
facility based on organic waste types accepted, pricing, compliance record, logistics, 
available compost, and mulches on a back-haul program for procurement as proposed in 
the next section. 

• Based on an analysis and result of the RFP to export food wastes, develop discuss a 
funding plan to implement collection services which will likely result in a rate increase. 
Based on Edgar’s internal studies of SB 1383 rate impacts, we have observed the average 
statewide rate increase is approximately $9 per household, per month, phased in until 
2025. 

 
Start organic waste collection in 2023, transferred from Hawthorne Transfer Station, and 
processed at the selected food waste compost facility 
 
Medium-Term Collection and Processing 
Medium-Term collection and processing should start in 2023 for the high-density populations 
areas of Humboldt County should the Hawthorne Transfer Station have its Solid Waste Facility 
Permit amended to transfer and/or process food waste. 

• Review the opt-in universal Mandatory Collection Program results after one year of 
implementation and suggest changes for the high-density and for the low-density areas 
under the 5-year waiver 

• Anticipate a range of cost increases for in-County facilities compare to export costs and 
suggest any possible rate increases 

• Start all the SB 13 requirements associated with collection and processing organics 

• Permit in-County food waste processing facilities  

• Plan for new contracts for the newly permitting food waste processing facilities 

• Plan for new contracts when the current green waste and landfill disposal contracts end 
in 2027 

 
Long-Term Collection and Processing 
Long-Term collection and processing should start in 2027 for the low-density populations’ areas 
of Humboldt County 2027 when the short-term food waste transfer contract expires, and the 
new in-County facilities are permitted and operational. Ensure that there is 15-years of organic 
waste processing capacity in-County. 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 50 

Education and Outreach 
SB 1383 prescribes that annual education and outreach is provided 
through print and/or electronic media to generators within a jurisdiction, 
with the option to conduct additional outreach through direct contact 
with generators via workshops, meetings, or on-site visits. Additionally, 
there is another subset of specific information that must be provided to 
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Commercial Edible Food Generators that is presented in 
the next section. 

 
All education and outreach must be translated into non-English languages spoken by a substantial 
number of the public provided the organic waste collection services. “This provides jurisdictions 
the flexibility to make the determination of when education and outreach materials need to be 
translated. If there’s a lot of contamination in certain communities with linguistic isolation, the 
Jurisdiction will know if they need to be translating to bridge the gap. In addition to its own 
website, participating jurisdictions should coordinate with its haulers to post consistent 
messaging regarding SB 1383.   The member agencies will also conduct SB 1383 outreach through 
its social media accounts as well as print, in person, and event outreach.  Outreach materials will 
be produced in both English and Spanish to reach as many members of our community as 
possible. The haulers should also have a website which it will use to post SB 1383 information to 
the public. The member agencies will need to meet the Section 18985.1 requirements in its 
outreach materials, including provision of the following typical information: 
 
Information to generators on how to properly sort materials into the appropriate blue, green, or 
grey bins. 

• Information emphasizing the importance of reducing waste from a climate change 
perspective, and how organic waste contributes to methane pollution. 

• Information on how to donate edible food. 

• Education and Outreach Action Items. 

• The member agencies with the hauler will conduct the required outreach and education 
to all generators in their jurisdiction which will meet the language, and other, 
requirements of SB 1383.  

• The member agencies should provide letter notices minimal of annually to non-compliant 
generators.  

• Sample public outreach and education material from Recology is provided in Appendix F. 
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 51 

Monitoring & Enforcement 
SB 1383 states that “a jurisdiction remains ultimately responsible for 
compliance with the requirements of this chapter.” Responsibility 
includes the compliance of residents and businesses within the member 
agencies communities. As such, SB 1383 requires the member agencies 
to implement robust monitoring and enforcement programs for all 
aspects of the regulations. The prescribed enforcement programs 
include, but are not limited to:  

 

• Contamination monitoring for prohibited container contaminants via route reviews or 
waste evaluations.  

• Investigate complaints received regarding non-compliant entities. 

• Inspection of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Commercial Edible Food Generators to ensure that they 
contract with a Food Recovery Organization or Food Recovery Service. Tier 1 inspections 
commence January 1, 2022; Tier 2 inspections commence January 1, 2024.  

• Beginning January 1, 2022, until December 31, 2023, a jurisdiction shall provide education 
materials describing the applicable requirements of SB 1383 in response to violations; and  

• Beginning January 1, 2024, a jurisdiction shall enforce any violations of SB 1383 (excluding 
prohibited container contaminants), by issuing Notices of Violations (NOVs), and issuing 
penalties if violations are not corrected. Penalties range from fifty dollars ($50) to five 
hundred dollars ($500) per violation.  

 
The first step the member agencies should have taken is the adoption of a SB 1383 Enforcement 
Mechanism. In addition to its essential supporting role in the collection program, it is also one of 
the first requirements the jurisdiction must fulfill, due by April 1, 2022. The first reading could 
happen before April 1, 2022, and a second reading shortly thereafter to receive the SB 1383 Local 
Government Assistance Funding, or by June 14, 2022, for the second round of funding.  
 
The member agencies will need to designate staff to be responsible for the imposition of fines 
and approval of waivers. This enforcement staff will also require the haulers’ staff counterparts 
in monitoring and other aspects of SB 1383 implementation. These other aspects will include the 
annual desk review of all generators, as well as overseeing the waste evaluations and route 
reviews. 
 
Staff will need to be hired to implement SB 1383 which includes the inspections and lid flipping. 
Staff will flip the lids, and will conduct the inspection, recording, and eventually reporting.  
When on route, staff will conduct the lid flipping. Inspecting one’s MSW, recyclables, and organics 
may be very personal for the generator. Whereas staff have the right to inspect the discards in 
the containers, be aware of safety during recordkeeping.  
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 52 

Table 8 below identifies the requirement for a successful SB 1383 programs with the edible food 
recovery program mentioned in the next section: 
 
Generator Review – By January 1, 2023 
Member agencies will be required to annually perform a complete assessment of all its 
generators to ensure adequate subscription service or an acceptable waiver for each account. 
This “Desk Review” will require a substantial amount of staff time and access to the complete list 
of accounts for trash service within member agencies service area. This may require that member 
agencies delegate this task to the haulers, where the member agencies would have to collaborate 
information regarding the customer account and collection service level information.  
 
Staff will need to do the “Desk Review” for their recycling and organics accounts. With either 
option of member agencies or the hauler administrating this review, the person(s) conducting 
the desk review must record the following information for each generator that has at least two 
cubic yards of MSW service a week: 
 

• Generator Name and Address, 

• The route(s) servicing the generator (e.g., Wednesday – West, Route #4672, MF-ORG #1), 

• The means of organics compliance (Subscription, Waiver, Self-haul), 

• Whether the Generator is required to donate edible food (Tier 1, Tier 2), 

• Has the generator received outreach materials,  

• Waiver date, edible food service used, and Self-haul facility used (if applicable). 
 
To facilitate this desk review, a blank Desk Review Checklist in Excel is attached as Appendix G 
and is included with this report. Regardless of who completes the desk review, the member 
agencies must provide the final approval of any recommended waivers, as outlined by the 
member agencies SB 1383 Ordinance. 
  
The Monitoring and Enforcement Schedule to meet SB 1383 requirements is listed on Table 8 
below. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 53 

Table 8 - Monitoring and Enforcement Schedule 

Action Date Conducted by Incentive Note 

1st Compliance Review During 2022 Compliance Officer Courtesy Notice 

Compliance officer 
compares jurisdictions 
records with haulers 
account list and notices 
non-compliant entities. 

Inspect Tier 1 
Generators 

December 28 2023 Compliance Officer Courtesy Notice 
A list of Tier 1 Generators 
in jurisdictions will be 
determined. 

Practice Route Review During 2022 
Compliance Officer, 
jurisdictions, and 
hauler 

None 

Allows haulers and 
jurisdictions drivers to be 
trained prior to the 
regulations start date of 
April 1 

1st Route Review During 2022 
Jurisdictions and 
hauler 

Cart Tags and Flyers 

Latest date of this review, 
a Friday.  Date should be 
set earlier if pickup occurs 
on other weekdays. 

(Alternative) 1st Waste 
Evaluation 

During 2022 
Jurisdictions and 
hauler 

Notices to 
Generators on Route 

Latest date of this review, 
a Friday.  Date should be 
set earlier if pickup occurs 
on other weekdays. 

(Alternative) 2nd 
Evaluation 

During 2022 
Jurisdictions and 
hauler 

Notices to 
Generators on Route 

Second waste evaluation 
must be in a distinct 
season.  Does not apply if 
route review is conducted 
instead. 

2nd Compliance 
Review 

December 28 2022 Compliance Officer 1 Year Warning 

Compliance officer 
compares jurisdictions 
records with haulers 
account list and notices 
non-compliant entities. 
Advises generators of 
N.O.V dates. 

2nd Route Review March 23 2023 
Jurisdictions and 
hauler 

Notices to 
Generators 

All routes must be 
reviewed with at least 25 
samples per route. 

(Alternative) 3rd 
Waste Evaluation 

March 23 2023 
Jurisdictions and 
hauler 

Notices to 
Generators on Route 

Routes with high levels of 
contamination would 
receive notices. 

(Alternative) 4th 
Waste Evaluation 

October 30 2023 
Jurisdictions and 
hauler 

Notices to 
Generators on Route 

Routes with high levels of 
contamination would 
receive notices. 

Enforced Compliance 
Review 

Dec 18 2023 Compliance Officer 
60 Day Notice of 
Violation 

Before January 1st 
requirement, avoids 
holidays and weekends 

Inspect Tier 2 - 
Generators 

Dec 18 2023 Compliance Officer 60 Day Notice NOV 
Education and Outreach 
should advise Tier 2 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 54 

Table 8 - Monitoring and Enforcement Schedule 

Generators in advance of 
inspection. 

1st Series of Fines 
Issued 

Feb 16 2024 Compliance Officer $50-$100 Fine 
Sixty Days from the Dec 
18th N.O.V. 

2nd Series of Fines 
Issued 

April 16 2024 Compliance Officer $100-$200 Fine 
Sixty days from the first 
fine. 

3rd Series of Fines 
Issued 

June 17th 2024 Compliance Officer $250-$500 Fine 

First weekday sixty days 
from the second fine. 
Subsequent fines continue 
at this amount. 

 
Monitoring and Enforcement Action Items: 

1. Jurisdiction and hauler will complete the desk review for all commercial, residential and 
MFD customers being phased in during 2022 with full implementation starting January 1, 
2023.  

2.  Member agency and hauler to hire appropriate to implement SB 1383 which includes the 
items in this section and will include the staff into the next rate review to implement SB 
1383.  

3. Waivers will be issued by the member agency to any applicable accounts. These will be 
recorded as part of the jurisdiction’s recordkeeping requirements. 

4. Member agencies will add the responsibility amended contracts. 
5. Dedicated enforcement staff is recommended for the member agencies, and the risk that 

SB 1383 enforcement would not be sufficiently prioritized.  
6. Existing code enforcement staff may be preoccupied with other tasks which may put 

ember agencies at risk of CalRecycle penalties if SB 1383 compliance is not enforced. 
7. Edible food rescue program enforcement may be added the responsibility of existing code 

enforcement personal.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 55 

Contamination Minimization Monitoring 
Route Review/Lid Flip Program 
Contamination monitoring is required under the SB 1383 regulations to 
ensure materials are being sorted appropriately to reduce 
contamination of recycling and organics collection. This involves annual 
route review, including all blue, green, and grey container streams.  
These contamination inspections occur in field, however there is an 
option to conduct waste evaluations at the recipient facilities if on-route 
reviews are difficult or infeasible.   

 
The Route Reviews should begin during 2022 and will be conducted by staff.  Lid flip 
responsibilities could be placed upon the haulers by the route driver and one office staff. A lid 
flip protocol should be developed in conjunction with all parties but may be based on follow the 
following steps:  
 

1. Staff responsible for the lid flips and undergo specific trainings to ensure understanding 
of SB 1383 requirements, and recordkeeping.   

2. Member agencies may phase in the initial route review during 2022 with full 
implementation starting January 1, 2023.  

3. An agreed upon form of recordkeeping should be implemented which could include blank 
notification papers, cart tags, and either a tablet or a clipboard to track their route review.  
The results of the route review must be delivered to the member agencies in a timely 
manner.  

4. Every route shall randomly select at least 25 samples. During each stop the containers 
will be audited for: 

a. Recyclables, food, or green waste in the grey bin. 
b. Food or trash in the blue recyclables bin. 
c. Trash or recyclables in the green bin. 

5. If found, the container will be tag and a notification paper informing the generator on 
what mistakes they had made and information on how to properly sort their waste. The 
container may additionally be issued a ‘non-collection notice’ until the contamination has 
been corrected. Alternatively, the container could be collected as garbage. All notes, 
photographic evidence, etc. will be placed on the tracking sheet or entered into the 
service software. 

6. A protocol shall be developed for non-collection of contaminated containers and fines.  
7. All information shall be aggregated by staff for recordkeeping.   
8. This process must be repeated a minimum of annually, or at higher intervals if there is a 

prevalence of contamination in the collection streams.  
 
Waste Evaluation  
Member agencies may wish to opt for a Waste Evaluation in lieu of a Route Review for any route. 
A Waste Evaluation requires auditing 200lbs samples of material from a collection vehicle at an 
appropriate location (transfer station, landfill, compost facility, material recovery facility.) SB 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 56 

1383 defines the calculation methodology that must be implemented to determine the 
contamination of the stream. This option has some inherent difficulties (arranging a local to 
complete the waste audit and requiring the notification of every customer on the route should 
the material be over the contamination limits), is more expensive (increased staff time to 
complete the audits), and is time-consuming, it may be necessary for some routes or perhaps 
part of some facility’s standard operational programs.  Participating jurisdictions should 
determine if any of the current/potential routes would be better served using a Waste 
Evaluation.  
 
Contamination Monitoring Action Items: 

1. Member agencies should phase in monitoring containers for contamination during 2022, 
with full implementation starting January 1, 2023.   

2. Waste Evaluations should be reserved for routes that for whatever reason are unable to 
be assessed in field.  

3. Considerations like data transmittal between the member agencies and the hauler and 
operational logistics need to be discussed and the program should be memorialized in the 
contract amendment.  

 

Recordkeeping and Reporting 

SB 1383 contains three primary reporting requirements for jurisdictions: 
an initial jurisdiction compliance report, annual report, and on-going 
maintenance of a centralized implementation record. Initial jurisdiction 
compliance reports are due April 1, 2022, and require at a minimum, 
inclusion of:  
 
Jurisdiction Annual Reports are due October 1, 2022, for the period 

covering January 1, 2022, through June 30, 2022. In subsequent years (beginning in CY 2023), the 
report will be due on August 1st for the preceding Calendar Year’s activity. The records required 
by the Annual Report are a vast expansion on previous reporting requirements under AB 939.  
 
The third and final reporting requirement is the on-going maintenance of an Implementation 
Record. SB 1383 requires that jurisdictions maintain all records required by SB 1383 in a central 
location (electronic or physical) that can be readily accessed by CalRecycle within ten business 
days. “All records and information must be included in the Implementation Record within 60 days 
of the creation of the record or information [and] shall be retained by the Jurisdiction for five (5) 
years.” The required record is vast, and maintenance of the Implementation Record is likely to 
be one of the most burdensome tasks for the member agencies and the haulers. 
  
Member agencies should utilize the regulatory language of SB 1383 and CalRecycle guidance 
documents to organize its records as required under the law.  Some documents, such as the SB 
1383 Ordinance, are strictly the domain of the jurisdiction.  Other documents may need to be 
sourced from the haulers.  The Table 9 on the next page identifies the recordkeeping 
requirements of section 18995.2 of SB 1383. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 57 

 
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 58 

Table 9 – Implementation Record  

# Requirement Section Type Owner 

1) 
Copy of Ordinances and Other 
Enforceable Mechanisms 

981.2 City Documents 
Member 
agencies  

2.1) 
All solid waste accounts with more 
2CY/week generation 

995.1 Generator Review Hauler 

2.2) Route Review/Evaluation 995.4 Route Review Hauler 

3) Collection Service Records 984.4 Route Review Hauler 

4) 
Contamination Minimization 
Records 

984.6 Route Review Hauler 

5) Waiver and exemption Records 984.14 Generator Review 
Member 
agencies  

6) Education and Outreach 985.3 Documents 
Member 
agencies and 
Hauler 

7) Hauler Program Records 988.4 Documents Hauler 

8) Edible Food Recovery Programs 991.2 City Documents 
Member 
agencies  

9) 
All Recovered Organic Waste 
Procurement Targets Records 

993.2 Procurement 
Member 
agencies  

10) 
Recycled Paper Procurement 
Records 

993.4 Procurement 
Member 
agencies  

11) 
All inspection, route review, and 
compliance review 

995.1d Route Review Hauler 

12) Enforcement Action Records - City Documents 
Member 
agencies  

13) Records of Complaints 995.3 Documents Hauler 

14) 
Performance Based 
Documentation (if applicable) 

998.4 N/A N/A 

 

Recordkeeping and Reporting Action Items 

• The hauler will provide all records to the member agencies for the aspects of SB 1383 
that they are primarily responsible, as designated in Table 9.  

• The City will maintain records for aspects of SB 1383 that they are primarily 
responsible, as designated in Table 9.  

• Records will be delivered to CalRecycle per the SB 1383 requirements. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This Page Intentionally Left Blank)



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 60 

Task 3: Edible Food Recovery Program 

 
 

 
Our team of experienced professionals works towards a shared purpose 
and vision of capturing edible food and are currently working to 
understand and evaluate the current edible food recovery capacity within 
the County. Using our existing experience developing edible food 
recovery programs we will provide the Jurisdictions a pathway to meet 
the SB 1383 compliance requirements that result in feeding hungry 
people, safely and with dignity. Our recommendations will look to create 
new jobs and training opportunities, build relationships across food 

donors and food recovery organizations, and foster trust and brand protection between parties. 
We will include suggestions that include our pioneering sustainable funding models and 
developing innovative programs that significantly enhance community resiliency.  
 
To fully comply with the Edible Food Recovery program requirements of SB 1383, the 
Jurisdictions must inspect Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators. This may 
be delegated this to Environmental Health, a third party or to Code enforcement, who can 
conduct random inspections to determine if the Tier One or Two generators are in compliance 
with the regulation. Additionally, each Jurisdiction will be required to post information regarding 
food recovery organizations and services on their individual websites. The final report will ensure 
that these listed organizations can manage an influx of edible food.  
 
SB 1383 requires that jurisdictions implement an edible food recovery program, subject to 
minimum programmatic requirements. At a minimum this includes:  

• Implementation of an edible food recovery program that includes education of Tier One 
and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generators annually 

• Increase access to Food Recovery Organizations and Food Recovery Services, through 
collaboration with incorporated cities within the County; and  

• Develop a list of Food Recovery Organizations and Services operating within the service 
area and update the list annually 

 
Member agencies will implement a food rescue program consistent with the requirements of SB 
1383. The food rescue programs are divided into two phases of compliance. Tier One is defined 
in the regulations as being all Supermarkets, wholesale food distributors, and grocery stores 
above 10,000 square feet. This Tier is required to begin edible food donation by January 1, 2023, 
with the filing of the SB 619 Notice of Intent to Comply. Tier Two businesses include very large 
restaurants with more than 250 seats, hotels with more than 200 rooms, health facilities with 
more than 100 beds, large venues and events, and state and educational facilities with large 
cafeterias.  Tier Two is required to begin rescuing food by January 1, 2024.  
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 61 

Member agencies could consider outreaching to businesses which are close to meeting these 
requirements, and encouraged them to adopt food rescue programs, which provides 
immeasurable benefits for those individuals who rely on food distribution to ensure their food 
security. Although not required to do so by regulations, other large food generators can assist SB 
1383 progress and alleviate hunger in the region by voluntarily participating in food rescue 
programs as well as help increase the cost effectiveness of any investments in food recovery 
programs.   
 
A list of businesses by member agencies that appear to meet the requirements of either a Tier 1 
or a Tier 2 business has been assembled and are currently being audited through direct survey to 
determine their required compliance level. These businesses were identified based on their 
North American Industrial Classification (NAICS) codes, which are available through the 
Department of Employment. Those businesses which match the categorical requirements (e.g., 
Supermarkets) or size and category requirements (Restaurant + over 250 seats) are included on 
the list. As size is difficult to ascertain in some instances, a judgement call based on number of 
employees, experience, or satellite imagery is used to evaluate a business’s eligibility. A business 
can opt out of mandatory programs if it can demonstrate it does not meet the criteria, the list 
errors on the side of more food rescue. This initial opt-out will be done through the survey and 
interview of business operations. A finalized list will be sent to each Jurisdiction once complete.  
 
Develop an Edible Food Recovery Program  
Our team will provide a report that summarizes the next steps and recommended programs for 
the development of an edible food recovery program for the region. This report will summarize 
the following tasks and provide a clear pathway, with recommendations regarding best practice 
protocols for compliance and funding guidance.  
 
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Edible Food Waste Generators Compliance Assessment  
The team is currently verifying the Tier 1 and 2 generators and is assessing which generators have 
a current relationship with a food recovery agency and if that relationship has a contract or 
written agreement for food recovery in place. The team is also identifying if generators may be 
able to expand their current food donations and by how much. Specific notes regarding collection 
requirements, types of food and other important characteristics will be noted during the 
assessment.  
 
The team will provide a detailed report identifying participating cities’ Tier 1 and Tier 2 edible 
food waste generators, their statuses on participation in edible food donation programs, and 
their SB 1383 food recovery compliance statuses of such edible food donation programs. The 
report will be compiled in the form of one regional document, with the information on each 
participating city formatted by sections. 
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 62 

Food Recovery Agencies and Organizations Capacity Assessment  
The team is identifying food recovery agencies and organizations in the participating cities and 
surveying their operations. These calls will engage with those organizations, discuss SB 1383, 
existing capacity and infrastructure in a way to support collaborative and foster. The team is 
currently completing these calls and will summarize the results to understand and fully evaluate 
capacity and infrastructure requirements, in addition to further understanding the current 
landscape of the organizations.  
 
These results will be compared to the results of the Tier 1 and Tier 2 food generators to first 
answer the question of the compliance gap with SB 1383. The results will be detailed in the Final 
Report which will provide clear recommendations and next steps towards building a regional 
food recovery program. The detailed report will include a list of the edible food recovery 
organizations in and around the participating cities’ limits. We will also provide participating cities 
with a list of edible food waste generators that comply with SB 1383 and requirements associated 
with expanded recovery for those generators not compliant with SB 1383. Additionally, the 
report will include information on the recovery capacity of the food recovery organizations in and 
around the participating cities’ city limits. We will detail whether these organizations have 
existing contracts or written agreements with the participating cities’ Tier 1 and Tier 2 food waste 
generators. The report will also include details on whether additional capacity is needed for 
participating cities to accommodate the increase in edible food, the infrastructure needed to 
operate a successful edible food recovery program in Humboldt County and opportunities for 
participating cities to fund such infrastructure. The report will be compiled in the form of one 
regional document, with the information on each participating city formatted by sections. 
 
Develop and Advise on Policies, Funding, Contracts, Ordinances 
Funding strategies for edible food recovery are a new concept being discussed throughout the 
State which must be considered with local dynamics, waste system structures, contracts, and 
community support. Our team will include recommendations for building funding structures in 
the Final Report, including a budget for program development for the region. Of primary concern 
is transparency, equity and maximizing efficiency of funding, which will be guided by the 
information gathered through Compliance and Capacity Assessments. Additionally, using best 
practices across the edible food recovery sector a user-friendly contract would be developed that 
could be utilized across the region between generators and food recovery agencies. This will 
include a discussion of potential penalties that could be assessed by jurisdictions against non-
compliance generators to ensure full compliance with SB 1383.  
 
Monitoring and enforcement of the edible food recovery requirements are and important aspect 
of SB 1383 compliance where the jurisdictions have several operations. These include assessing 
options within existing programs such as County Public Health, waste hauling services, or other 
scoping services for a third-party contractor and aiding with soliciting bids for this compliance 
activity locally.  
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 63 

Develop Monitoring, Reporting, Recordkeeping and Compliance Programs  
The team will provide a model, utilizing existing local infrastructure and advising on the most 
efficient way to close any identified gaps, that will effectively monitor, aggregate reporting 
infrastructure, contracts between generators and non-profits, donation programs and track all 
required outreach to ensure full compliance with SB 1383. This could include utilizing technology 
software, partnering with local entities (Waste Haulers, County Public Health, or other), that will 
result in a long-standing program that transparently provides information to the jurisdictions. 
This program will also outline additional requirements which could be considered, for example 
program effectiveness metrics, food safety tracking and other informational items which could 
be used to measure program results from funding, should the County move forward with a 
funding program. These recommendations will depend on the results of the survey and regional 
specifications.  
 
Develop Outreach and Education Plan  
Outreach programs will be suggested, building off the passion and years of experience from the 
sub-consultant, Abound Food Care. The focus will be effectiveness of outreach programs, 
partnerships with existing stakeholders, and clear and consistent communication of program 
intent and food safety. The current surveys of Tier 1 and 2 generators is an initial outreach 
contact, where this friendly and informative process will be built upon to develop a coordinated 
approach to education programs. The team will develop an annual outreach program, which will 
include multilingual outreach, education materials, a detailed plan to provide comprehensive 
outreach and education efforts for participating cities’ Tier 1 and Tier 2 edible food waste 
generators and stakeholder groups using tools available through CalRecycle, the County and 
those developed through our previous outreach campaigns. Strategies and suggestions of 
software and/or other reporting mechanisms will be recommended in the final report.  
 
Strategic Plan for Edible Food Recovery 
The results of the Capacity Assessments and Program Recommendations will be summarized in 
a Strategic Plan for Humboldt County. We will provide a detail analysis highlighting outreach 
efforts that were conducted, the surveys and assessments that were performed, the food 
recovery needs and operations of participating cities’ Tier 1 and Tier 2 waste generators, the food 
recovery needs and operations of food recovery organizations in and around Humboldt County. 
Based on our experience and expertise, the team will provide analysis and a strategic plan 
complete with best use of funds needed to cover capacity gaps, methods to encourage 
collaborative participation and recommendations on the necessary steps that participating cities 
should consider ensuring SB 1383 compliance. This will further discuss funding requirements and 
opportunities. Our work in other regions of the State is being lauded by CalRecycle as the 
suggested model framework for jurisdictions to meet the intentions of edible food recovery 
regulations under SB 1383. 
  



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 64 

 

Task 4 - Procurement  

 
 

SB 1383 mandates jurisdictions procure minimum amounts of products 
derived from recovered organic waste to ensure markets for the newly 
diverted material exist. These procurement targets are determined based on 
a jurisdiction’s population, where 0.08 tons of organic waste derived 
procurement must be achieved annually per person.  Procurement may be 
achieved through any combination of bioenergy, compost, mulch, and 
organically derived renewable natural gas.  
 

SB 1383 regulations contain two primary requirements for jurisdictions surrounding product 
procurement:  
 

1. Beginning January 1, 2022, jurisdictions shall annually procure a quantity of recovered 
organic waste products (generated in California) that meet or exceed their current annual 
recovered organic waste product procurement target. The procurement target will vary 
based on the recovered organic waste commodity chosen (or combination of 
commodities).  

 
2. Jurisdictions will also be required to procure paper products, and printing and writing 

paper if they cost the same or less than comparable virgin materials. It is important to 
note that paper products include, but are not limited to, paper janitorial supplies, cartons, 
wrapping, packaging, file folders, hanging files, corrugated boxes, tissue, and toweling.  

 
Edgar will review each jurisdiction’s current use of recovered organic waste products (compost, 
renewable natural gas, mulch, etc.), compared to the amount required to be used annually, as 
well as the required use of recycled paper products and postconsumer fiber, and provide an 
analysis and recommendation on what each jurisdiction will address to achieve SB 1383 
compliance. The analysis includes an estimate of potential compost/mulch quantities that could 
be applied to parks, open space, rights-of-way, and other jurisdiction-owned properties as well 
as provide potential multi-jurisdictional partnership alternatives that will meet the SB 1383 
requirements. 
 

• Expanding organics ordinances and modelling their impacts, where compost and mulch 
may be backhauled from the export facilities to fulfill procurement requirements. 

• Establishing a procurement plan for each city for organic waste products made from local 
organics collection, measuring procurement requirements for Humboldt and the positive 
environmental impacts of the use.  

 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 65 

Edgar will recommend policy updates to each jurisdiction, including updates to existing 
Environmental Preferred Purchasing Policies to ensure SB 1383 compliance, and will assist with 
the development of recordkeeping and reporting process, including an annual checklist and 
guidance document. 
 
Edgar & Associates was deeply involved with the development of SB 1383 procurement 
requirements to provide the jurisdictions with a flexible portfolio of options that include compost 
mulch, bioenergy, and renewable natural gas. The organic products procurement target amounts 
are based upon population of the jurisdiction and is summarized below in Table 10. 
 

Table 10 – Organic Waste Product Procurement Targeted Amounts 

 
The low-density population member agencies may phase in procurement over time but still need 
to comply with procurement requirements starting January 1, 2023. The amount of additional 
procurement is incremental where the program can be expanded to accommodate these new 
tons of up to 291 compost tons and/or up to 501 tons of wood mulch as shown in Table 11 below. 
 

Table 11 – Organic Waste Product Procurement Targeted Amounts 

Low Density 
Member Agency 

Compost Use 
(tons) 

(Up to) 

Mulch 
Use 

(tons) 
(Up to) 

Bioenergy 
(MW) 

(Up to) 

Renewable 
Natural Gas 

(DGE) (Up to) 

Blue Lake 58 99 0.007 2,088 

Ferndale 62 107 0.008 2,243 

Trinidad 17 29 0.002 605 

Rio Dell 154 266 0.02 5,588 

Total 291 501 0.037 10,524 

 
 

Member Agency  

Compost Use 
(tons) 

(Up to) 

Mulch Use 
(tons) 

(Up to) 

Bioenergy 
(MW) 

(Up to) 

Renewable Natural 
Gas (DGE) (Up to) 

Arcata 839 1,446 0.107 30,371 

Eureka 1,252 2,158 0.160 45,321 

Fortuna 561 967 0.072 20,301 

Unincorporated Humboldt 
County 

3,338 5,754 0.427 120,842 

Total 5,990 10,325 0.766 216,835 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 66 

Also starting in 2027, a local compost facility should be permitted and operational. The 
procurement tons for compost and mulch could be sourced from that facility. Member agencies 
could plan to use the bulk of the compost material for local parks, community gardens, school 
gardens, wastewater treatment plant and for the local golf course. The remaining compost will 
be provided to the residents of Member agencies for free as compost giveaways. Mulch will be 
used for road siding and landscaping along local roads and within parks should extra capacity be 
needed. 
 

The most likely options for procurement from 2022 to 2027 is to procure as much local compost 
and mulch from in-county facilities for use on jurisdictional parks, golf course, schools, roadways, 
and public works projects. As part of the work plan, the acreage of available land will be 
determined as to where compost and mulch could be applied. The jurisdictions above will need 
to procure up to 5,990 tons of compost and/or up to 10,325 tons of wood mulch per year to 
comply with SB 1383 and could use a blended portfolio of both. Bioenergy and RNG are options 
but are not realistic at this time since the majority of the local refuse fleets are not on the 
compressed natural gas (CNG) platform to drop in RNG fuel, and there are no biomass energy 
projects being proposed in the region. To meet the tonnage requirements, compost and mulch 
may need to be back-hauled from the selected out-of-county compost facility.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 67 

Recycled Paper Procurement 
Member Agencies must adopt environmentally preferrable purchasing 
practices to meet the paper procurement requirements described in 
Section 18993.3. These requirements state that the jurisdictions 
provider of paper products must certify the amount of recycled content 
present in the paper, and that should an equal or lower cost paper with 
a higher recycled content exist, that this paper should be the procured 
paper source1.This recycled paper procurement policy is bring included 

in the updating of their Ordinance that should be adopted before April 1, 2022, to receive grant 
funding. 

 
1 Public Resource Code :  Section 22150-22154. https://law.justia.com/codes/california/2009/pcc/22150-
22154.html 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 68 

Task 5: Waste Management Structure 
 
 
 
During the medium-term, Edgar will provide a comprehensive analysis, including evaluation of 
compliance obligations, assessment of resource gaps and staffing needs, an analysis and 
recommendation of rates and fees to future HWMA’s Waste Management Fee along with 
anticipated curbside customer rate impacts and recommendations for regional monitoring, 
enforcement, reporting, and record keeping activities.  
 
Edgar will be on-call to assist in the Waste Management Structure analysis on a time and material 
basis following our standard rate schedule as directed by HWMA.



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 69 

 

Project Schedule  
 

Quarter 1 
By March 1, 2022 

Quarter 2 
By May 16, 
2022 

Quarter 3 
By August 
16, 2022 

Quarter 4 
By December 
31,2022 

Years 2-4 

Task 1 – Compliance Road Map 

1a – SB 1383 
Waivers for 
Extension 

Submit Waiver 
Requests by 
December 1, 2022 

 

1b - Targeted 
Tonnage Analysis 

Determine 
Targeted Tons 

 

1c - SB 619 Notice 
of Intent to File 

Submit NOI on 
March 1, 2022 

  

1d – Initial 
Jurisdictional 
Report 

 
Submit Initial 
Jurisdictional 
Report on 
April 1, 2022 

 

1e – Ordinance Draft Model 
Ordinance and 
review Franchise 
Agreements 

Cities opt-in 
and adopt 
Ordinance 

Cities that 
opt-out 
and adopt 
own 
Ordinance 

 

1 – SB 1383 Draft Compliance 
Plan Roadmap 

Final 
Compliance 
Plan Roadmap 

  
Update Roadmap annually  Quarter 1 

By March 1, 2022 
Quarter 2 
By May 16, 2022 

Quarter 3 
By August 16, 2022 

Quarter 4 
By November 
16, 2022 

Years 2-4 

Task 2 – Organic Processing and Collection 

Task 2a – 
Organic 
Processing and 
Collection 

Review franchises and local 
facilities and make 
recommendations. 

Prioritize green 
waste to local 
compost facilities.  
Outreach & 
education for 
collections to 
transfer organics 
out of county 

Possible start dates to start SB 1383 
collection programs after selection of 
out-of-County compost facility 

Possible start dates to 
start SB 1383 
collection programs 
after selection of out-
of-County compost 
facility 

Task 2b – 
Short-Term 
Collection and 
Processing 

Recommend that RFP be 
issued for 5-year export 
agreement for SB 1383 
organics. 

Prepare Issue RFP 
to permitted out-
of-County food 
waste compost 
facility.  
Select export 
compost facility 

Select permitted out-of-County food 
waste compost facility.   

Export for up to 5 
years until in-County 
compost facility can be 
permitted 

Task 2c – In-
County Organic 
Waste 
Processing 

Visit possible locations of 
regional compost facility 

Review past 
reports and studies 
on siting a regional 
compost facility 

Prepare Report on 
possible locations 
and funding plan 
Meet with 
community 

Prepare Report 
on possible 
locations and 
funding plan 

Permit selected 
facilities that could 
take up to 5 years 

Task 2d – Long-
Term 
Collection and 
Processing 

File waivers to defer 
collection to 2027 for the 
smaller cities 

   
Cease out of County 
transfer in 2027, and 
bring on smaller cities 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 70 

 Quarter 1 
By March 1, 2022 

Quarter 2 
By May 16, 2022 

Quarter 3 
By August 16, 
2022 

Quarter 4 
By 

December 
31, 2022 

Years 2-4 

Task 3 – Edible Food Recovery 

Task 3a - Develop 
and Edible Food 
Recovery Program 

Provide oversight, guidance, and management of Edible Food Recovery Program, including meetings and 
project check-ins. 

Task 3b - Tier 1 and 
Tier 2 Generator 
Compliance 

Finalize list, conduct 
surveys and 
assessments. 

 

Task 3c - Food 
Recovery Agency 
Capacity 
Assessment 

Conduct surveys 
and full 
infrastructure 
assessments. 

 

Task 3d - Develop 
and Advise on 
Policies, etc. 

Complete standard 
contract for 
generator and non-
profits.  
Draft Ordinance and 
Program elements. 

Cities opt-in and adopt 
Ordinance 
Complete final Program 
development elements. 

Cities that opt-
out and adopt 
own Ordinance 

 

Additional 
programs, such as 
tracking and 
enhancing food 
safety auding 
programs, can be 
provided in 
subsequent years. 

Task 3e - Develop 
Monitoring and 
Reporting, etc. 

Draft monitoring, 
reporting and 
compliance 
program elements. 

Determine if third-party 
contractor will assist with 
compliance. 
Finalize monitoring, 
recordkeeping and 
compliance program 
elements. 

 

Task 3f - Develop 
Outreach and 
Education Plan 

Develop and 
Finalize Outreach 
and Education Plan. 

 

Assistance with 
implementation of 
outreach and 
education can be 
provided in 
subsequent years. 

Task 3g - Strategic 
Plan for Edible Food 
Recovery 

 

All sub-task elements, 
surveys, infrastructure 
assessments and suggestion 
on funding program 
development will be finalized 
in a formal Strategic Plan for 
Edible Food Recovery that will 
be delivered no later than 
May 16th. 

 

Additional 
assistance on 
implementation of 
the strategic plan 
can be provided in 
subsequent years. 



 

 Edgar & Associates • Proposal for SB 1383 Services for Humboldt County 71 

 

 
 
 

 
Quarter 1 

By March 1, 2022 
Quarter 2 

By May 16, 2022 
Quarter 3 

By August 16, 2022 
Quarter 4 

By December 
1, 2022 

Years 2-4 

Task 4 – Procurement 

Task 4 – 
Procurement 

Determine amount of 
organic waste 
products to be 
procured 

Adopt opt-in Ordinance 
with Procurement policies 

Work with local compost facilities first 
to procure compost. With selection of 
out-of-County compost facility, bundle 
the RFP to include the back-haul and 
compost and mulch from the facility to 
meet procurement requirements 

After 2027, 
procure all 
compost and 
mulch locally 

Task 5 – Waste Management Structure 

Task 5 – Waste 
Management 
Structure 

 
Final Compliance Plan 
Roadmap 

Assess rate impact and make 
recommendations 

Update in 
2024 with in-
county facility 



Humboldt Waste Management Authority Tonnage Flow Diagram

Long-Term Options
In-County Food 
Waste  Compost

Anaerobic Digestion
 at Waste Water
Treatment Plant

Soldier Fly
Technology

Long-Term Fairhaven 
Biomass Plant 
15 MW Option

MarketsCurrent Tons

Wood Waste 
6,825 TPY

Green Waste & Co-Collected 
Residential Organics

5,525 TPY

Food Waste
18,703 TPY

Hawthorne Street 
Transfer Station

Processing

Compostable 
Paper

6,694 TPY

Jurisdictions to 
Give Away and 

use on Park and 
Roadways

• Retail Market
• Ag Market
• Parks and 

Roadways 

New SB 1383 Tons 
75% by 2025

Outside Bunker

Organic Waste 
Processing Operation 

Floor Sort

Inside Bunker

Scotts Depackager

Procurement

Medium Term (2027)
Mad River Hardwood 

(Wes Green)

Mulch

Food Waste 
Compost

Transfer to Permitted 
Food Waste 

Compost Facility 
2 to 3 years

Backhaul 
Compost to 

Humboldt County

Biosolids 
Compost

Broker to 
Agricultural 

Compost

Bioenergy 
and Heat

Bioenergy 
and Heat

30,000 TPY

Raw Food Waste 
25,000 TPY

Organic 
Food Slurry

Current: 0 TPY

Current: 18,000 TPY

Compost

Or
Or Equivalent

Food 
Waste

Fish Food 



Ap
pe

nd
ix A

Ap
pe

nd
ix A



-1-  

 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE XXXX-XX 
 

ORGANICS REDUCTION 
AND RECYCLING ORDINANCE 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Contents 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND FINDINGS ............................................................................... 2 

SECTION 2. TITLE OF ORDINANCE ..................................................................................... 4 

SECTION 3. DEFINITIONS .................................................................................................... 4 

SECTION 4. REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE-FAMILY GENERATORS ............................. 14 

SECTION 5. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL BUSINESS  GENERATORS 
INCLUDING MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS ................................................ 15 

SECTION 6. WAIVERS FOR COMMERCIAL BUSINESS GENERATORS ......................... 18 

SECTION 7. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL EDIBLE FOOD GENERATORS ........ 19 

SECTION 8. REQUIREMENTS FOR FOOD RECOVERY  ORGANIZATIONS AND 
SERVICES ........................................................................................................................... 21 

SECTION 9. REQUIREMENTS FOR REGULATED HAULERS AND FACILITY 
OPERATORS ....................................................................................................................... 23 

SECTION 10. REQUIREMENTS FOR SELF-HAULERS...................................................... 25 

SECTION 11. COMPLIANCE WITH CALGREEN RECYCLING REQUIREMENTS............. 27 
SECTION 12.  MODEL WATER EFFICIENT LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS
 ................................................................................................................................................. 27 

SECTION 13. INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS ....................................................... 29 

SECTION 14. ENFORCEMENT ........................................................................................... 29 

SECTION 16. SEVERABILITY ............................................................................................. 32 

SECTION 17. EFFECTIVE DATE ......................................................................................... 33 
 .................................................................................................................................................  



-2-  

ORDINANCE 2021-01: ORGANICS REDUCTION 
AND RECYCLING ORDINANCE 

 
The jurisdiction hereby                ordains as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND FINDINGS 

(a) The purpose of this Ordinance is to reduce the amount of organic and recyclable 
materials deposited in landfills from commercial and residential generators. This 
Ordinance repeals seeks to provide a single framework to achieve its purposes and 
comply with various state laws as set forth below. 

 
(b) State recycling law, Assembly Bill 939 of 1989, the California Integrated Waste 

Management Act of 1989 (approved by the Governor of the State of California on 
September 29, 1989, which among other things, added Division 30 (Section 
40000, et seq.) to the Public Resources Code, as amended, supplemented, 
superseded, and replaced from time to time), requires cities and counties to 
reduce, reuse, and recycle (including composting) Solid Waste generated in their 
jurisdictions to the maximum extent feasible before any incineration or landfill 
disposal of waste, to conserve water, energy, and other natural resources, and to 
protect the environment. 

 
(c) State recycling law, Assembly Bill 341 of 2011 (approved by the Governor of the 

State of California on October 5, 2011, which amended Sections 41730, 41731, 
41734, 41735, 41736, 41800, 42926, 44004, and 50001 of, and added Sections 
40004, 41734.5, and 41780.01 and Chapter 12.8 (commencing with Section 
42649) to Part 3 of Division 30 of, and added and repealed Section 41780.02 of, 
the Public Resources Code, as amended, supplemented, superseded and 
replaced from time to time), places requirements on businesses and multi-family 
property owners that generate a specified threshold amount of Solid Waste to 
arrange for recycling service and requires jurisdictions to implement a Mandatory 
Commercial Recycling program. 

 
(d) State organics recycling law, Assembly Bill 1826 of 2014 (approved by the 

Governor of the State of California on September 28, 2014, which added Chapter 
12.9 (commencing with Section 42649.8) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public 
Resources Code, relating to Solid Waste, as amended, supplemented, 
superseded, and replaced from time to time), requires businesses and multi-family 
property owners that generate a specified threshold amount of Solid Waste, 
recycling, and Organic Waste per week to arrange for recycling service for those 
materials, requires counties and cities to implement a recycling program to divert 
Organic Waste from businesses subject to the law, and to implement a Mandatory 
Commercial Organics Recycling program. 

 
(e) State organics recycling law, Senate Bill 1383 of 2016, the Short-lived Climate 

Pollutant Reduction Act of 2016 (approved by the Governor of the State of 



-3-  

California on September 19, 2016, which added Sections 39730.5, 39730.6, and 
39730.8 to the Health and Safety Code, and added Chapter 13.1 (commencing 
with Section 42652) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, as 
amended, supplemented, superseded, and replaced from time to time), took effect 
on January 1, 2017 and sets Statewide Organic Waste disposal reduction targets 
of 50 percent by 2020 and 75 percent by 2025, based on the 2014 organics waste 
disposal baseline, set forth in Section 39730.6 of the Health and Safety Code, and 
requires CalRecycle to develop regulations to reduce organics in landfills as a 
source of methane. The SB 1383 Regulations place requirements on multiple 
entities, including counties, cities, residential households, Commercial Businesses 
(including Multi-Family Residential Dwellings), Commercial Edible Food 
Generators, haulers, Self-Haulers, Food Recovery Organizations, and Food 
Recovery Services to support achievement of statewide Organic Waste disposal 
reduction targets with compliance required beginning January 1, 2022. 

 
(f) In furtherance of the food recovery objectives of the laws noted above and to 

reduce legal risks associated with food recovery, the State food donation law, 
Assembly Bill 1219 of 2017, the California Good Samaritan Food Donation Act of 
2017 (approved by the Governor of the State of California on October 9, 2017, 
which amended Section 1714.25 of the Civil Code, amended Section 58502 of, 
and repealed Section 58506 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, and amended 
Sections 114432, 114433, and 114434 of, and added Section 114435 to, the 
Health and Safety Code, as amended, supplemented, superseded and replaced 
from time to time), provides additional protections for entities that donate and 
distribute food for human consumption. 

 
(g) By January 1, 2022, the SB 1383 Regulations require jurisdictions to adopt and 

enforce an ordinance or other enforceable mechanism to implement relevant 
provisions of the SB 1383 Regulations concerning regulation of organic waste 
collection services, generators of organic waste, waste haulers, and generators 
and processors of edible food, together with enforcement mechanisms and 
administrative civil penalties for violations of local regulations. 

 
(h) It is in the public interest for cities, the County, sanitary districts, haulers, 

processors, facility operators, businesses, institutions, and the public, to work 
together to advance the goals in the state legislation noted above. 

 



-4-  

 

SECTION 2. TITLE OF ORDINANCE 

This Ordinance is titled “Organics Reduction and Recycling Ordinance”. 
 

SECTION 3. DEFINITIONS 

The following definitions govern the use of terms in this Ordinance: 
 
(a) “Jurisdiction” refers to the city, county, or a special district that provides solid waste 

collection services and has adopted this ordinance.  
 
(b) “Back-Haul” means generating and transporting Organic Waste to a destination 

owned and operated by a generator using the generator’s own employees and 
equipment, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(66)(A). 

 
(c) “C&D” means construction and demolition debris. 

 
(d) “CalRecycle” means California's Department of Resources Recycling and 

Recovery, which is the state agency designated with responsibility for developing, 
implementing, and enforcing the SB 1383 Regulations. 

 
(e) “California Code of Regulations” or “CCR” means the State of California Code of 

Regulations. CCR references in this Ordinance are preceded with a number that 
refers to the relevant Title of the CCR (e.g., “14 CCR” refers to Title 14 of CCR). 

 
(f) “Certification of Recycling Service Form” means documentation certifying that a 

Commercial Business does not subscribe to collection services for Compost 
Containers and/or Recycling Containers because the Commercial Business has 
arranged for collection of its Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste 
and/or Source Separated Recyclable Materials by self-hauling, Back-Haul, 



-5-  

contracting with a third-party hauler, or shares service with another Commercial 
Business. 

 
(g) “Commercial Business” or “Commercial” means a firm, partnership, proprietorship, 

joint-stock company, corporation, institution or association (whether incorporated 
or unincorporated or for-profit or nonprofit), strip mall, industrial facility, or a Multi- 
Family Residential Dwelling, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(6). 

 
(h) “Commercial Edible Food Generator” includes a Tier One, or a Tier Two 

Commercial Edible Food Generator as defined herein or as otherwise defined in 
14 CCR Section 18982(a)(73) and (a)(74). For the purposes of this definition, Food 
Recovery Organizations and Food Recovery Services are not Commercial Edible 
Food Generators pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7). 

 
(i) “Community Composting” means any activity that composts green material, 

agricultural material, food material, and vegetative food material, alone or in 
combination, and the total amount of feedstock and Compost on-site at any one 
time does not exceed 100 cubic yards and 750 square feet, as specified in 14 CCR 
Section 17855(a)(4); or, as otherwise defined by 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(8). 

 
(j) “Compliance Review” means a review of records by the Enforcement Agency to 

evaluate compliance with this Ordinance. 
 
(k) “Compost” has the same meaning as in 14 CCR Section 17896.2(a)(4), which 

stated, as of the effective date of this Ordinance, that “Compost” means the product 
resulting from the controlled biological decomposition of organic Solid Waste that 
is Source Separated from the municipal Solid Waste stream, or which is separated 
at a centralized facility. 

 
(l) “Compost Container” has the same meaning as “Green Container” in 14 CCR 

Section 18982(a)(29) and shall be used for the purpose of storage and collection 
of Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste. 

 
(m) “Compostable Plastics” or “Compostable Plastic” means plastic materials that 

meet the ASTM D6400 and D6868 standards for compostability and are certified 
by the Biodegradable Products Institute (BPI) or similar third-party approved by the 
jurisdiction for placement in the Compost Container. 

 
(n) “Container Contamination” or “Contaminated Container” means a container, 

regardless of type, which contains Prohibited Container Contaminants, or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(55). 

 
(o) “Edible Food” means food intended for human consumption, or as otherwise 

defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(18). For the purposes of this Ordinance or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(18), “Edible Food” is not Solid 
Waste if it is recovered and not discarded. Nothing in this Ordinance or in 14 CCR, 
Division 7, Chapter 12 requires or authorizes the Recovery of Edible Food that 
does not meet the food safety requirements of the California Retail Food Code, as 



-6-  

codified in the Health and Safety Code Section 113700, et seq. 
 
(p) “Enforcement Action" means an action of the relevant Enforcement Agency to 

address non-compliance with this Ordinance including, but not limited to, issuing 
administrative citations, fines, penalties, or using other remedies. 

 
(q) “Enforcement Agency” means an entity with the authority to enforce part, or all of 

this Ordinance as specified herein. Employees and agents of an Enforcement 
Agency may carry out inspections and enforcement activities pursuant to this 
Ordinance. Nothing in this Ordinance authorizing an entity to enforce its terms shall 
require that entity to undertake such enforcement except as agreed to by that 
entity. 

 
(r) “Excluded Waste” means hazardous substances, hazardous waste, infectious 

waste, designated waste, volatile, corrosive, medical waste, infectious, regulated 
radioactive waste, and toxic substances or material that facility operator(s), which 
receive materials from a jurisdiction and its generators, reasonably believe(s)  
would, as a result of or upon acceptance, transfer, processing, or disposal, be a 
violation of local, State, or Federal law, regulation, or ordinance, including: land 
use restrictions or conditions, waste that cannot be disposed of in Class III landfills 
or accepted at the facility by permit conditions, waste that in the reasonable opinion  
of the jurisdiction or a Regulated Hauler operating in the jurisdiction would present 
a significant risk to human health or the environment, cause a nuisance or 
otherwise create or expose the jurisdiction or a Regulated Hauler to potential 
liability; but not including de minimis volumes or concentrations of waste of a type 
and amount normally found in Single-Family or Multi-Family Solid Waste after 
implementation of programs for the safe collection, processing, recycling, 
treatment, and disposal of batteries and paint in compliance with Sections 41500 
and 41802 of the Public Resources Code. Excluded Waste does not include used 
motor oil and filters, household batteries, universal wastes, and/or latex paint when 
such materials are defined as allowable materials for collection through the 
jurisdiction’s collection programs and the generator or customer has properly 
placed the materials for collection pursuant to instructions provided by the 
jurisdiction or the Regulated Hauler providing service to the generator. 



-7-  

(s) “Food Distributor” means a company that distributes food to entities including, but 
not limited to, Supermarkets and Grocery Stores, or as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 18982(a)(22). 

 
(t) “Food Facility” has the same meaning as in Section 113789 of the Health and 

Safety Code. 
 
(u) “Food Recovery” means actions to collect and distribute food for human 

consumption that otherwise would be disposed, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 
Section 18982(a)(24). 

 
(v) “Food Recovery Organization” means an entity that engages in the collection or 

receipt of Edible Food from Commercial Edible Food Generators and distributes 
that Edible Food to the public for Food Recovery either directly or through other 
entities or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(25), including, but not 
limited to: 

 
(1) A food bank as defined in Section 113783 of the Health and Safety Code; 

 
(2) A nonprofit charitable organization as defined in Section 113841 of the 

Health and Safety code; and, 
 

(3) A nonprofit charitable temporary food facility as defined in Section 113842 
of the Health and Safety Code. 

 
A Food Recovery Organization is not a Commercial Edible Food Generator for the 
purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter 12 
pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7). If the definition in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(25) for Food Recovery Organization differs from this definition, the 
definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(25) shall apply to this Ordinance. 

 
(w) “Food Recovery Service” means a person or entity that collects and transports 

Edible Food from a Commercial Edible Food Generator to a Food Recovery 
Organization or other entities for Food Recovery, or as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 18982(a)(26). A Food Recovery Service is not a Commercial Edible 
Food Generator for the purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, 
Division 7, Chapter 12 pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7). 

 
(x) “Food Scraps” means all edible or inedible food such as, but not limited to, fruits, 

vegetables, meat, poultry, seafood, shellfish, bones, rice, beans, pasta, bread, 
cheese, coffee grounds, and eggshells. Food Scraps excludes fats, oils, and 
grease when such materials are Source Separated from other Food Scraps. 

 
(y) “Food Service Provider” means an entity primarily engaged in providing food 

services to institutional, governmental, Commercial, or industrial locations of others 
based on contractual arrangements with these types of organizations, or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(27). 



-8-  

(aa) “Food-Soiled Paper” is compostable paper material that has come in contact with 
food or liquid, such as, but not limited to, compostable paper plates, napkins, and 
pizza boxes, and is approved by the applicable the Jurisdiction for placement in the 
Compost Container. 

 
(bb) “Food Waste” means Food Scraps, Food-Soiled Paper, and Compostable Plastics in 

combination or separately. 
 
(cc) “Grocery Store” means a store primarily engaged in the retail sale of canned food; 

dry goods; fresh fruits and vegetables; fresh meats, fish, and poultry; and any area 
that is not separately owned within the store where the food is prepared and 
served, including a bakery, deli, and meat and seafood departments, or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(30). 

 
(dd) “Hauler Route” means the designated itinerary or sequence of stops for each 

segment of a jurisdiction’s collection service area, or as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 18982(a) (31.5). 

 
(ee) “Health Facility” has the same meaning as in Section 1250 of the Health and Safety 

Code. 
 
(ff) “High Diversion Organic Waste Processing Facility” means a facility that is in 

compliance with the reporting requirements of 14 CCR Section 18815.5(d) and 
meets or exceeds an annual average mixed waste organic content Recovery rate 
of 50 percent between January 1, 2022 and December 31, 2024, and 75 percent 
after January 1, 2025, as calculated pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18815.5(e) for 
Organic Waste received from the “Mixed waste organic collection stream” as 
defined in 14 CCR Section 17402(a)(11.5); or, as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 
Section 18982(a)(33). 

 
(gg) “Hotel” has the same meaning as in Section 17210 of the Business and Professions 

Code. 
 
(hh) “Inspection” means an Enforcement Agency’s electronic or on-site review of records, 

containers, and an entity’s collection, handling, recycling, or landfill disposal of 
Organic Waste or Edible Food handling to determine if the entity is complying with 
requirements set forth in this Ordinance, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(35). 

 
(ii) “Landfill Container” has the same meaning as “Gray Container” in 14 CCR Section 

18982(a)(28) and shall be used for the purpose of storage and collection of Landfill 
Container Waste. 

 
(jj) “Landfill Container Waste” means Solid Waste that is collected in a Landfill Container 

that is part of a three-container or three-plus container collection service that 
prohibits the placement of Organic Waste in the Landfill Container as specified in 14 
CCR Sections 18984.1(a) and (b), or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 



-9-  

17402(a) (6.5). (Three container collection service refers to service collecting 
materials in Landfill Containers, Organics Containers, and Recycling Containers.) 

 
(kk) “Large Event” means an event, including, but not limited to, a sporting event or a flea 

market, that charges an admission price, or is operated by a local agency, and 
serves an average of more than 2,000 individuals per day of operation of the event, 
at a location that includes, but is not limited to, a public, nonprofit, or privately 
owned park, parking lot, golf course, street system, or other open space when 
being used for an event. If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(38) differs 
from this definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(38) shall apply to 
this Ordinance. For the purposes of this definition of Large Event, “local agency” 
means all public agencies except those that are not subject to the regulatory 
authority of the jurisdiction. 

 
(ll) “Large Venue” means a permanent venue facility that annually seats or serves an 

average of more than 2,000 individuals within the grounds of the facility per day of 
operation. For purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 
7, Chapter 12, a venue facility includes, but is not limited to, a public, nonprofit, or 
privately owned or operated stadium, amphitheater, arena, hall, amusement park, 
conference or civic center, zoo, aquarium, airport, racetrack, horse track, 
performing arts center, fairground, museum, theater, or other public attraction 
facility. For purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 7, 
Chapter 12, a site under common ownership or control that includes more than 
one Large Venue that is contiguous with other Large Venues in the site, is a single 
Large Venue. If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(39) differs from this 
definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(39) shall apply to this 
Ordinance. 

 



-10-  

(mm) “Mixed Waste Organic Collection Stream” or “Mixed Waste” means Organic Waste 
collected in a container that is required by 14 CCR Sections 18984.1, 18984.2 or 
18984.3 to be taken to a High Diversion Organic Waste Processing Facility or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 17402(a) (11.5). 

 
(nn) “Multi-Family Residential Dwelling” or “Multi-Family” means of, from, or pertaining    

to residential premises with five or more dwelling units. Multi-Family premises are 
considered a distinct type of Commercial Business for the purposes of 
implementing this Ordinance. Consistent with the SB 1383 Regulations, residential 
premises that consist of fewer than five units are not “Multi-Family” and instead are 
“Single-Family” for the purposes of implementing this Ordinance. Multi-Family 
premises do not include hotels, motels, or other transient occupancy facilities, 
which are considered other types of Commercial Businesses. 

 
(oo) “MWELO” stands for Model Water Efficiency Landscape Ordinance. 

 
(pp) “Non-Compostable Paper” includes, but is not limited to, paper that is coated, lined 

or treated with a non-compostable material, or otherwise unacceptable to the 
compostable materials handling facility processing the material. 

 
(qq) “Non-Organic Recyclables” means non-putrescible and non-hazardous recyclable 

materials including but not limited to recyclable food and beverage glass 
containers, metal (aluminum and steel) food and beverage cans, HDPE (high 
density polyethylene) bottles and PET (polyethylene terephthalate) bottles, and 
other materials specified in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(43). 

 
(rr) “Notice of Violation” means a notice that a violation has occurred that includes a 

compliance date to avoid an action to seek penalties, or as otherwise defined in 
14 CCR Section 18982(a)(45) or further explained in 14 CCR Section 18995.4. 

 
(ss) “Organic Waste” means Solid Waste containing material originated from living 

organisms and their metabolic waste products, including but not limited to food, 
green material, landscape and pruning waste, organic textiles and carpets, lumber, 
wood, Paper Products, Printing and Writing Paper, manure, biosolids, digestate, 
and sludges or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(46). Biosolids 
and digestate are as defined by 14 CCR Section 18982(a). 

 
(tt)  “Organic Waste Generator” means a Person or entity that is responsible for the initial 

creation of Organic Waste, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(48). 

 
(uu) “Paper Products” include, but are not limited to, paper janitorial supplies, cartons, 

wrapping, packaging, file folders, hanging files, corrugated boxes, tissue, and 
toweling, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(51). 

 
(vv) “Person” includes an individual, firm, limited liability company, association, 

partnership, political subdivision, government agency, municipality, industry, public 
or private corporation, or any other entity whatsoever, or as otherwise defined in 
Public Resources Code Section 40170. 



-11-  

(ww) “Printing and Writing Paper” include, but are not limited to, copy, xerographic, 
watermark, cotton fiber, offset, forms, computer printout paper, white wove 
envelopes, manila envelopes, book paper, note pads, writing tablets, newsprint, 
and other writing papers, posters, index cards, calendars, brochures, reports, 
magazines, and publications, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(54). 

 
(xx) “Prohibited Container Contaminants” includes all of the following: (i) materials placed 

in the Recycling Container that are not identified as acceptable Source Separated 
Recyclable Materials for the jurisdiction’s Recycling Container; (ii) materials placed 
in the Compost Container that are not identified as acceptable Source Separated 
Compost Container Organic Waste for the jurisdiction’s Compost Container; (iii) 
materials placed in the Landfill Container that are acceptable Source Separated 
Recyclable Materials and/or acceptable Source Separated Compost Container 
Organic Waste that can be placed in the jurisdiction’s Compost Container and/or 
Recycling Container; and, (iv) Excluded Waste placed in any container. 

 
(yy) “Recovery” means any activity or process described in 14 CCR Section 18983.1(b), 

or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(49). 
 
(zz)  “Recycling Container” has the same meaning as “Blue Container” in 14 CCR Section 

18982(a)(5) and shall be used for the purpose of storage and collection of Source 
Separated Recyclable Materials and Source Separated Recycling Container 
Organic Waste. 

 
(aaa) “Regulated Hauler” means a Person that collects Solid Waste (other than Solid 

Waste generated by a permitted building project) originating in the jurisdiction from 
Compost Containers, Recycling Containers, and/or Landfill Containers, and does 
so under a contract, franchise agreement, or permit with the jurisdiction. 

 
(bbb) “Remote Monitoring” means the use of mechanical or electronic devices to identify 

the types of materials in Recycling Containers, Compost Containers, and/or            
Landfill Containers for purposes of identifying the quantity of materials in 
containers (level of fill) and/or presence of Prohibited Container Contaminants. 

 
(ccc) “Restaurant” means an establishment primarily engaged in the retail sale of food 

and drinks for on-premises or immediate consumption, or as otherwise defined in 
14 CCR Section 18982(a)(64). 

 
(ddd) “Route Review” means a visual Inspection of containers along a Hauler Route for 

the purpose of determining Container Contamination, and may include mechanical 
or electronic Inspection methods such as the use of cameras, or as otherwise 
defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(65). 



-12-  

(eee) “SB 1383” means Senate Bill 1383 of 2016, the Short-lived Climate Pollutant 
Reduction Act of 2016. 

 
(fff) “SB 1383 Regulations” means or refers to, for the purposes of this Ordinance, the 

Short-Lived Climate Pollutants: Organic Waste Reduction regulations developed 
by CalRecycle and adopted in 2020 that created 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter 12 
and amended portions of regulations of 14 CCR and 27 CCR. 

 
(ggg) “Self-Hauler” means a Person, who hauls Solid Waste, Organic Waste or recyclable 

material they have generated to another Person for disposition as allowed by the 
jurisdiction and otherwise in accordance with all applicable laws. Self-Hauler also 
includes a Person who Back-Hauls such materials, and as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 18982(a)(66). 

 
(hhh) “Single-Family” means, for purposes of this Ordinance, of, from, or pertaining to any 

residential premises with fewer than five units. 
 
(iii) “Solid Waste” has the same meaning as defined in Public Resources Code Section 

40191, which defines Solid Waste as all putrescible and non-putrescible solid, 
semisolid, and liquid wastes, including garbage, trash, refuse, paper, rubbish, 
ashes, industrial wastes, demolition and construction wastes, abandoned vehicles 
and parts thereof, discarded home and industrial appliances, dewatered, treated, 
or chemically fixed sewage sludge which is not hazardous waste, manure, 
vegetable or animal solid and semi-solid wastes, and other discarded solid and 
semisolid wastes, with the exception that Solid Waste does not include any of the 
following wastes: 

 
(1) Hazardous waste, as defined in the Public Resources Code Section 40141. 

 
(2) Radioactive waste regulated pursuant to the State Radiation Control Law 

(Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 114960) of Part 9 of Division 104 of 
the Health and Safety Code). 

 
(3) Medical waste regulated pursuant to the State Medical Waste Management 

Act (Part 14 (commencing with Section 117600) of Division 104 of the 
Health and Safety Code). Untreated medical waste shall not be disposed of 
in a Solid Waste landfill, as defined in Public Resources Code Section 
40195.1. Medical waste that has been treated and deemed to be Solid 
Waste shall be regulated pursuant to Division 30 of the Public Resources 
Code. 

 
(jjj) “Source Separated” means materials, including commingled recyclable materials, that 

have been separated or kept separate from the Solid Waste stream, at the point 
of generation, for the purpose of additional sorting or processing those materials 
for recycling or reuse in order to return them to the economic mainstream in the form 
of raw material for new, reused, or reconstituted products, which meet the quality 
standards necessary to be used in the marketplace, or as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 17402.5(b)(4). For the purposes of this Ordinance, 



-13-  

Source Separated shall include separation of materials by the generator, property 
owner, property owner’s employee, property manager, or property manager’s 
employee into different containers for the purpose of collection such that Source 
Separated materials are separated from Landfill Container Waste or other Solid 
Waste for the purposes of collection and processing. 

 
(kkk) “Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste” means Source Separated 

Organic Waste that can be placed in a Compost Container that is specifically 
intended for the separate collection of Organic Waste by the generator, excluding 
Source Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste, carpets, Non- 
Compostable Paper, and textiles. 

 
(lll) “Source Separated Recyclable Materials” means Source Separated Non-Organic 

Recyclables and Source Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste. 
 
(mmm)“Source Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste” means Source 

Separated Organic Wastes that can be placed in a Recycling Container that is 
limited to the collection of those Organic Wastes and Non-Organic Recyclables, 
as defined herein or as otherwise defined in Sections 18982(a)(43) and 
18982(a)(46). Source Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste shall include 
materials as determined by the jurisdiction and includes unsoiled Paper Products 
and Printing and Writing Paper. 

 
(nnn) “Supermarket” means a full-line, self-service retail store with gross annual sales of 

two million dollars ($2,000,000), or more, and which sells a line of dry grocery, 
canned goods, or nonfood items and some perishable items, or as otherwise 
defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(71). 

 
(ooo) “Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generator” means a Commercial Edible Food 

Generator that is one of the following: 
 

(1) Supermarket. 
 

(2) Grocery Store with a total facility size equal to or greater than 10,000 square 
feet. 

 
(3) Food Service Provider. 

 
(4) Food Distributor. 

 
(5) Wholesale Food Vendor. 

 
If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(73) of Tier One Commercial Edible 
Food Generator differs from this definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(73) shall apply to this Ordinance. 

 
(ppp) “Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generator” means a Commercial Edible Food 

Generator that is one of the following: 



-14-  

(1) Restaurant with 250 or more seats, or a total facility size equal to or greater 
than 5,000 square feet. 

 
(2) Hotel with an on-site Food Facility and 200 or more rooms. 

 
(3) Health facility with an on-site Food Facility and 100 or more beds. 

 
(4) Large Venue. 

 
(5) Large Event. 

 
If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(74) of Tier Two Commercial Edible 
Food Generator differs from this definition as to entities subject to the regulatory 
authority of the jurisdiction, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(74) shall apply 
to this Ordinance. 

 
(qqq) “Wholesale Food Vendor” means a business or establishment engaged in the 

merchant wholesale distribution of food, where food (including fruits and 
vegetables) is received, shipped, stored, prepared for distribution to a retailer, 
warehouse, distributor, or other destination, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 
Section 189852(a)(76). 

 

SECTION 4. REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE-FAMILY GENERATORS 

Except Single-Family Organic Waste Generators that meet the Self-Hauler requirements 
in Section 10 of this Ordinance and/or that are located in a census tract for which 
CalRecycle has issued a low population waiver (as described in 14 CCR Section 
18984.12) for a period of up to five years, Single-Family generators shall: 

 
(a) Be subscribed to the collection service(s) approved by the jurisdiction for Compost 

Containers, Recycling Containers, and Landfill Containers. A jurisdiction shall have 
the right to review the number and size of a generator’s containers to evaluate the 
adequacy of capacity provided for each type of collection service and to review the 
separation of materials and containment of materials. A Single-Family generator 
shall adjust its service level for its collection services as requested by the 
jurisdiction in order to meet the standards set forth in this Ordinance. Generators 
may manage their Organic Waste by preventing or reducing their Organic Waste, 
managing Organic Waste on site, and/or using a Community Composting site 
pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18984.9(c) to the extent permitted by other applicable 
laws. 

 
(b) Participate in the Organic Waste collection service(s) approved by the jurisdiction 

by placing designated materials in designated containers as described below, and 
not placing Prohibited Container Contaminants in collection containers. Generator 
shall place Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste, 



-15-  

including Food Waste, in the Compost Container; Source Separated Recyclable 
Materials in the Recycling Container; and Landfill Container Waste in the Landfill 
Container. Generators shall not place materials designated for the Landfill 
Container into the Compost Container or the Recycling Container. 

 
(c) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 4 is the jurisdiction. 

 

SECTION 5. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 
GENERATORS INCLUDING MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DWELLINGS 

Commercial Business Organic Waste Generators, including Multi-Family Residential 
Dwellings, except Commercial Businesses that meet the Self-Hauler requirements in 
Section 10 of this Ordinance, meet waiver requirements in Section 6 of this Ordinance, or 
that are located in a census tract for which CalRecycle has issued a low population 
waiver (as described in 14 CCR Section 18984.12) shall: 

 
(1) Be subscribed to collection service(s) approved by the jurisdiction for 

Compost Containers, Recycling Containers, and Landfill Containers and 
comply with requirements of those services as described below. The 
jurisdiction shall have the right to review the number and size of a 
generator’s containers and frequency of collection to evaluate adequacy of 
capacity provided for each type of collection service for proper separation 
of materials and containment of materials; and Commercial Businesses 
shall adjust their service level for their collection services as requested by 
the jurisdiction. 

 
(2) Participate in collection services approved by the jurisdiction for Organic 

Waste collection service(s) by placing designated materials in designated 
containers as described below. Generator shall place Source Separated 
Compost Container Organic Waste, including Food Waste, in the Compost 
Container; Source Separated Recyclable Materials in the Recycling 
Container; and Landfill Container Waste in the Landfill Container. Generator 
shall not place materials designated for the Landfill Container into the 
Compost Container or Recycling Container. 

 
(a) Supply and allow access to adequate number, size and location of collection 

containers with sufficient labels or colors for employees, contractors, tenants, and 
customers, consistent with the Recycling Container, Compost Container, and 
Landfill Container collection service or, if self-hauling, per the Commercial 
Businesses’ instructions to support its compliance with its self-haul program, in 
accordance with Section 10. 



-16-  

(b) Excluding Multi-Family Residential Dwellings, provide containers for the collection 
of Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste and Source Separated 
Recyclable Materials generated by that business in all areas where the 
Commercial Business provides disposal containers for employees, contractors, 
tenants, customers and other users of the premises (“User Disposal Containers”). 
Such User Disposal Containers do not need to be provided in restrooms. If a 
Commercial Business does not generate, or has a waiver pertaining to, any of the 
materials that would be collected in one type of User Disposal Container, then the 
business does not have to provide that particular type of container in all areas 
where User Disposal Containers are provided. Pursuant to 14 CCR Section 
18984.9(b), the User Disposal Containers provided by the business shall have 
either: 

 
(1) A body or lid that conforms with the following container colors, with either 

lids conforming to these color requirements or bodies conforming to these 
color requirements, or both lids and bodies conforming to these color 
requirements: gray or black containers for Landfill Container Waste, blue 
containers for Source Separated Recyclable Materials, and green 
containers for Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Commercial Business is not required to 
replace functional containers, including containers purchased prior to 
January 1, 2022, that do not comply with the color requirements of this 
Section 5(b)(1) prior to the end of the useful life of those containers, or prior 
to January 1, 2036, whichever comes first. 

 
(2) Container labels that include language or graphic images, or both, indicating 

the primary materials accepted and the primary materials prohibited in that 
container, or containers with imprinted text or graphic images that indicate 
the primary materials accepted and primary materials prohibited in the 
container. Pursuant 14 CCR Section 18984.8, the container labeling 
requirements are required on new containers commencing January 1, 2022. 

 
(c) For Multi-Family Residential Dwellings, provide containers for the collection of 

Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste and Source Separated 
Recyclable Materials in all common areas where those materials are being 
generated and disposal containers are provided for tenants, and in areas for 
internal consolidation of materials that are later deposited in Organics Containers, 
Recycling Containers, and Landfill Containers for collection by Regulated Haulers. 
Such containers do not need to be provided in restrooms accessible from common 
areas of the Multi-Family Dwelling. Such containers shall comply with the color and 
labeling requirements specified in subsections (b)(1) and (b)(2) above. 

 
(d) To the extent practical through education, training, inspection, and/or other 

measures, prohibit employees from placing materials in a container not designated 
for those materials per the Recycling Container, Compost Container, and Landfill 
Container collection service or, if self-hauling, per the Commercial Businesses’ 



-17-  

instructions to support its compliance with its self-haul program, in accordance with 
Section 10. 

 
(e) Periodically inspect Recycling Containers, Compost Containers, and Landfill 

Containers for contamination and inform employees if containers are contaminated 
and of the requirements to keep contaminants out of those containers pursuant to 
14 CCR Section 18984.9(b)(3). 

 
(f) Annually provide information to employees, contractors, tenants, building 

residents, and customers about Organic Waste Recovery requirements and about 
proper sorting of Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste and 
Source Separated Recyclable Materials. 

 
(g) Provide information before or within fourteen days of new occupation of the 

premises to new tenants and no less than fourteen days before tenants move out 
of the premises, unless a tenant does not provide fourteen or more days’ notice to 
before moving out, that describes requirements to keep Source Separated 
Compost Container Organic Waste and Source Separated Recyclable Materials 
separate from each other and from Landfill Container Waste and the location of 
containers and the rules governing their use at the property. 

 
(h) Provide or arrange access for the Enforcement Agency to their properties during 

all Inspections conducted in connection with this Ordinance and timely provide 
documents requested by the Enforcement Agency to confirm compliance with the 
requirements of this Ordinance. 

 
(i) At Commercial Business’ option and subject to approval by the Enforcement 

Agency, implement its own Remote Monitoring program for self-inspection of the 
types of materials placed in Recycling Containers, Compost Containers, and 
Landfill Containers for the purpose of monitoring the contents of containers to 
determine appropriate levels of service and to identify Prohibited Container 
Contaminants. Purchase and maintenance of the Remote Monitoring program 
shall be the responsibility of the Commercial Business. 

 
(j) Nothing in this Section prohibits a generator from preventing or reducing waste 

generation, managing Organic Waste on site, or using a Community Composting 
site pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18984.9(c) to the extent permitted by other 
applicable laws. 

 
(k) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 5 is the jurisdiction. 



-18-  

SECTION 6. WAIVERS FOR COMMERCIAL BUSINESS GENERATORS 

(a) De Minimis Waivers. Except for Multi-Family Residential Dwellings, the 
Enforcement Agency may waive a Commercial Business’ obligation to comply with 
some or all of the Organic Waste collection service requirements of this Ordinance 
if the Commercial Business provides documentation demonstrating that the 
business generates below a certain amount of Organic Waste material, as 
described in Section 6(a)(2) below. A Commercial Business requesting a de 
minimis waiver shall: 

 
(1) Submit an application to the Enforcement Agency specifying the service or 

requirements for which it is requesting a waiver. 
 

(2) Provide documentation with the application that either: 
 

(A) The Commercial Business’ total Solid Waste collection service is two 
cubic yards or more per week and Organic Waste subject to 
collection in a Recycling Container or Compost Container comprises 
less than 20 gallons per week per applicable container of the 
business’ total waste; or, 

 
(B) The Commercial Business’ total Solid Waste collection service is less 

than two cubic yards per week and Organic Waste subject to 
collection in a Recycling Container or Compost Container comprises 
less than 10 gallons per week per applicable container of the 
business’ total waste. 

 
(C) For the purposes of subsections (A) and (B) above, total Solid Waste 

shall be the sum of weekly Landfill Container Waste, Source 
Separated Recyclable Materials, and Source Separated Compost 
Container Organic Waste measured in cubic yards. 

 
(3) If the waiver is granted, notify the Enforcement Agency granting the waiver 

if circumstances change such that Commercial Business’s Organic Waste 
exceeds threshold required for waiver, in which case the waiver will be 
rescinded. 

 
(4) If the waiver is granted, provide written verification of continued eligibility for 

de minimis waiver to the Enforcement Agency every 5 years. 
 
(b) Physical Space Waivers. The Enforcement Agency may waive a Commercial 

Business’ or property owner’s (including a Multi-Family Residential Dwelling’s) 
obligation to comply with some or all of the recyclable materials and/or Organic 
Waste collection service requirements of this Ordinance if the Enforcement Agency 
has evidence from a Regulated Hauler, licensed architect, licensed engineer, or 
other Person authorized by the Enforcement Agency demonstrating that the 



-19-  

premises lacks adequate space for the collection containers required for 
compliance with the Organic Waste collection requirements of Section 5. 

 
A Commercial Business requesting a physical space waiver shall: 

 
(1) Submit an application to the Enforcement Agency specifying the service or 

requirements for which it is requesting a waiver. 
 

(2) Provide documentation with the application that the premises lacks 
adequate space for Recycling Containers and/or Compost Containers, 
which shall include documentation from its Regulated Hauler, licensed 
architect, licensed engineer, or other Person authorized by the Enforcement 
Agency. 

 
(3) If the waiver is granted, notify the Enforcement Agency granting the waiver 

if the Commercial Business’ physical space configurations or amounts of 
Solid Waste generation change, in which case the waiver may be rescinded. 

 
(4) If the waiver is granted, provide written verification to the Enforcement 

Agency of continued eligibility for a physical space waiver every five years. 
 
(c) Collection Frequency Waiver. The Enforcement Agency, at its discretion and in 

accordance with 14 CCR Section 18984.11(a)(3), may allow the owner or tenant 
of any residence, premises, business establishment or industry that subscribes to 
the jurisdiction’s three- or, if relevant, three-plus container Organic Waste 
collection service to arrange for the collection of their Recycling Container, Landfill 
Container, or both once every fourteen days, rather than once per week. 

 
(d) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 6 is the jurisdiction. 
 
(e) The Enforcement Agency may waive collection requirements for businesses 

located in a jurisdiction that is under a low disposal or low-density waiver issued 
from CalRecycle. These Enforcement Agency waivers are valid as long as the 
CalRecycle-issued waiver is valid. 

 

SECTION 7. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL EDIBLE FOOD 
GENERATORS 

(a) Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generators must comply with the requirements 
of this Section 7 commencing January 1, 2022, and Tier Two Commercial Edible 
Food Generators must comply commencing January 1, 2024, pursuant to 14 CCR 
Section 18991.3 or such later deadline established by State law or regulations. 

 
(b) Large Venue or Large Event operators not providing food services, but allowing 

for food to be provided by others, shall require Food Facilities operating at the 
Large Venue or Large Event to comply with the requirements of this Section, 
commencing January 1, 2024, or such later deadline established by State law or 
regulations. 



-20-  

 
(c) Commercial Edible Food Generators shall comply with the following requirements: 

 
(1) Arrange to safely recover for human consumption the maximum amount of 

Edible Food that would otherwise be disposed. 
 

(2) Enter into a contract or other written agreement with Food Recovery 
Organizations or Food Recovery Services for: (i) the collection for Food 
Recovery of Edible Food that would otherwise be disposed; or (ii) 
acceptance of Edible Food that would otherwise be disposed that the 
Commercial Edible Food Generator self-hauls to the Food Recovery 
Organization for Food Recovery. 

 
(3) Use best efforts to abide by all contractual or written agreement 

requirements specified by the Food Recovery Organization or Food 
Recovery Service on how Edible Food should be prepared, packaged, 
labeled, handled, stored, distributed or transported to the Food Recovery 
Organization or Service. 

 
(4) Not intentionally donate food that has not been prepared, packaged, 

handled, stored and/or transported in accordance with the safety 
requirements of the California Retail Food Code. 

 
(5) Not intentionally spoil Edible Food that is capable of being recovered by a 

Food Recovery Organization or a Food Recovery Service. 
 

(6) Allow the Enforcement Agency to review records upon request, including by 
providing electronic copies or allowing access to the premises, pursuant to 
14 CCR Section 18991.4. 

 
(7) Keep records that include the following information, or as otherwise 

specified in 14 CCR Section 18991.4: 
 

(A) A list of each Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization 
that collects or receives its Edible Food pursuant to a contract or 
written agreement established under 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b). 

 
(B) A copy of all contracts and written agreements established under 14 

CCR Section 18991.3(b) and/or this Ordinance. 
 

(C) A record of the following information for each of those Food Recovery 
Services or Food Recovery Organizations: 

 
(i) The name, address and contact information of the Food 

Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization. 
 

(ii) The types of food that will be collected by or self-hauled to the 
Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization. 

 
(iii) The established frequency that food will be collected or self- 



-21-  

hauled. 
(iv) The quantity of food, measured in pounds recovered per 

month, collected or self-hauled to a Food Recovery Service or 
Food Recovery Organization for Food Recovery. 

 
(D) If it has not entered into a contract or written agreement with Food 

Recovery Organizations or Food Recovery Services pursuant to 
Section 7(c)(2), a record that describes (i) its direct donation of Edible 
Food to end recipients (including employees) and/or (ii) its food 
waste prevention practices that result in it generating no surplus 
Edible Food that it can donate. 

 
(8) Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generators and Tier Two Commercial 

Edible Food Generators shall provide, upon request, a Food Recovery 
report to the Enforcement Agency that includes the information in Section 
7(c)(7). Entities shall provide the requested information within 60 days of 
the request. 

 
(d) Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to limit or conflict with (1) the 

protections provided by the California Good Samaritan Food Donation Act of 2017, 
the Federal Good Samaritan Act, or share table and school food donation guidance 
pursuant to Senate Bill 557 of 2017 (approved by the Governor of the State of 
California on September 25, 2017, which added Article 13 commencing with 
Section 49580 to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education 
Code, and to amend Section 114079 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to 
food safety, as amended, supplemented, superseded and replaced from time to 
time); or (2) otherwise applicable food safety and handling laws and regulations. 

 
(e) Nothing in this Ordinance prohibits a Commercial Edible Food Generator from 

donating Edible Food directly to end recipients for consumption, pursuant to Health 
and Safety Code Section 114432(a). 

 
(f) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 7 is the jurisdiction. 

 

SECTION 8. REQUIREMENTS FOR FOOD RECOVERY 
ORGANIZATIONS AND SERVICES 

(a) Nothing in this Ordinance prohibits a Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery 
Organization from refusing to accept edible food from a Commercial Edible Food 
Generator, in accordance with 14 CCR Section 18990.2(d). 

 
(b) Food Recovery Services collecting or receiving Edible Food directly from 

Commercial Edible Food Generators, via a contract or written agreement 
established under 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b), shall maintain the following 
records, or as otherwise specified by 14 CCR Section 18991.5(a)(1): 

 
(1) The name, address, and contact information for each Commercial Edible 

Food Generator from which the service collects Edible Food. 



-22-  

 
(2) The quantity in pounds of Edible Food collected from each Commercial 

Edible Food Generator per month. This may also include the total quantity 
in pounds of food collected that was spoiled when received from a 
Commercial Edible Food Generator or otherwise not able to be used to feed 
people. 

 
(3) The quantity in pounds of Edible Food transported to each Food Recovery 

Organization per month. 
 

(4) The name, address, and contact information for each Food Recovery 
Organization that the Food Recovery Service transports Edible Food to for 
Food Recovery. 

 
(c) Food Recovery Organizations collecting or receiving Edible Food directly from 

Commercial Edible Food Generators, via a contract or written agreement 
established under 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b), shall maintain the following 
records, or as otherwise specified by 14 CCR Section 18991.5(a)(2): 

 
(1) The name, address, and contact information for each Commercial Edible 

Food Generator from which the organization receives Edible Food. 
 

(2) The quantity in pounds of Edible Food received from each Commercial 
Edible Food Generator per month. This may also include the total quantity 
in pounds of food collected that was spoiled when received from a 
Commercial Edible Food Generator or otherwise not able to be used to feed 
people. 

 
(3) The name, address, and contact information for each Food Recovery 

Service that the organization receives Edible Food from for Food Recovery. 
 
(d) Food Recovery Organizations and Food Recovery Services that have their primary 

address physically located in jurisdiction and contract with or have written 
agreements with one or more Commercial Edible Food Generators pursuant to 14 
CCR Section 18991.3(b) shall report to the jurisdiction the total pounds of Edible 
Food recovered from the Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food 
Generators they have established a contract or written agreement with pursuant 
to 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b) according to the following schedule: (i) no later than 
August 15, 2022, submit an initial report covering the period of January 1, 2022 to 
June 30, 2022; and (ii) no later than March 31, 2023, and no later than every March 
31 thereafter, submit a report covering the period of January 1 to December 31 of 
the previous calendar year. 

 

(e) In order to support Edible Food Recovery capacity planning assessments and 
similar studies, Food Recovery Services and Food Recovery Organizations 
operating within the jurisdiction shall provide, upon request, information and 
consultation to the Enforcement Agency regarding existing, or proposed new or 
expanded, Food Recovery capacity in a form that can be provided to or that can 
be accessed by the jurisdiction. A Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery 



-23-  

Organization contacted by the Enforcement Agency shall respond to such request 
for information within 60 days, unless a shorter timeframe is otherwise specified 
by the Enforcement Agency. 

 
(f) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 8 is the jurisdiction. 

 

SECTION 9. REQUIREMENTS FOR REGULATED HAULERS AND 
FACILITY OPERATORS 

(a) Requirements for Regulated Haulers. 
 

(1) A Regulated Hauler providing Single-Family, Commercial, or industrial 
Organic Waste collection service to generators within the jurisdiction shall 
meet the following requirements and standards in connection with collection 
of Organic Waste: 

 
(A) Through written notice to the jurisdiction annually on or before March 

31, identify the facilities to which they will transport Organic Waste 
including facilities for Source Separated Recyclable Materials and 
Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste. 

 
(B) Transport Source Separated Recyclable Materials to a facility that 

recycles those materials and transport Source Separated Compost 
Container Organic Waste to a facility, operation, activity, or property 
that recovers Organic Waste as defined in 14 CCR, Division 7, 
Chapter 12, Article 2. 

 
(C) Obtain approval from the jurisdiction to haul Organic Waste, unless 

it is transporting Source Separated Organic Waste to a  Community 
Composting site or lawfully transporting C&D in a manner that 
complies with 14 CCR Section 18989.1, Section 13 of this 
Ordinance, and any other jurisdiction rules. 

 
(2) Within the boundaries of the jurisdiction, a  Regulated Hauler collecting 

Organic Waste shall: 
 

(A) Up to four times per year, provide reports to jurisdiction on 
Commercial Business account information and service levels in a 
form to be specified by the jurisdiction. 



-24-  

(B) Assist in the dissemination of SB 1383 educational materials to 
Single-Family and Commercial Business accounts. 

 
(C) At least annually and during new staff on-boarding, train Regulated 

Hauler’s customer service representatives and account 
managers/recycling coordinators serving Organic Waste Generators 
in the jurisdiction on the generator requirements set forth in Sections 
4 and 5 of this Ordinance, SB 1383 Regulations as they may be 
revised from time to time and on resources available to assist in 
compliance. Trainings may be in a virtual or in-person format. 

 
(D) Where a Regulated Hauler provides Landfill Container collection 

service, notify Single-Family and Commercial Business accounts 
that (i) they must also be subscribed to Recycling Container 
collection service and Compost Container collection service to 
comply with this Ordinance, except if an applicable waiver has been 
granted for the account, if an applicable waiver application has been 
submitted and is under review for the account, or if the account has 
an approved Certification of Recycling Service Form and (ii) that the 
Regulated Hauler will inform the jurisdiction if the account fails to 
subscribe to a required collection service offered by the Regulated 
Hauler. 

 
(E) Provide quarterly reports to the jurisdiction identifying Single-Family 

and Commercial accounts that are subscribed to Landfill Container 
collection service but that are not subscribed to Recycling Container 
and/or Compost Container collection service. The jurisdiction shall 
provide this information to the jurisdiction If a Regulated Hauler 
providing Landfill Container collection service does not offer 
Recycling Container Collection Service and/or Compost Container 
collection service to its Landfill Container collection service 
customers, the requirements of subsection (D) and (E) shall not 
apply with respect to those customers and the type(s) of service that 
is not offered. 

 
(F) Conduct or comply with Container Contamination minimization 

efforts such as Route Reviews or waste evaluations. Inform 
generators when Container Contamination is observed by the 
Regulated Hauler. 

 
(G) If requested by the Enforcement Agency, assist generators with 

verification of physical space constraints when generator submits an 
application for a physical space waiver. 

 
(H) Provide Commercial Business accounts with interactive assistance 

such as employee trainings, in a virtual or in-person format, when 
Recycling Container collection service or Composting Container 
collection service is added, or upon request. 



-25-  

(3) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 9(a) is the 
jurisdiction. 

 
(b) Requirements for Facility Operators and Community Composting Operations 

 
(1) Owners of facilities, operations, and activities that recover Organic Waste, 

including, but not limited to, compost facilities, in-vessel digestion facilities, 
and publicly-owned treatment works shall, upon request from the 
jurisdiction, provide within 60 days information regarding available and 
potential new or expanded capacity at their facilities, operations, and 
activities, including information about throughput and permitted capacity 
necessary for planning purposes. 

 
(2) Community Composting operators shall, upon request from the jurisdiction, 

provide within 60 days information to support Organic Waste capacity 
planning, including, but not limited to, an estimate of the amount of Organic 
Waste anticipated to be handled at the Community Composting operation. 

 
(3) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 9(b) is the 

jurisdiction and any Designee of the jurisdiction. 
 

SECTION 10. REQUIREMENTS FOR SELF-HAULERS 

(a) Self-Haulers shall source separate all recyclable materials and Organic Waste 
(materials that the jurisdiction otherwise requires generators to separate for 
collection in the jurisdiction’s organics and recycling collection program) generated 
or handled on-site from Solid Waste in a manner consistent with 14 CCR Sections 
18984.1 and 18984.2 or shall haul Organic Waste to a High Diversion Organic 
Waste Processing Facility as specified in 14 CCR Section 18984.3. 

 
(b) Self-Haulers shall haul their Source Separated Recyclable Materials to a facility 

that recovers those materials; and haul their Source Separated Compost Container 
Organic Waste to a Solid Waste facility, operation, activity, or property that 
processes or recovers Source Separated Organic Waste. Alternatively, Self- 
Haulers may haul Organic Waste to a High Diversion Organic Waste Processing 
Facility. Self-Haulers may Back-haul to a destination owned and operated by the 
generator using the generator’s own employees and equipment and then haul 
those consolidated materials to facilities meeting the requirements of this 
subsection (b). 

 
(c) Self-Haulers that are Commercial Businesses (including Multi-Family Residential 

Dwellings) shall keep a record of the amount of Organic Waste delivered to each 
Solid Waste facility, operation, activity, or property that processes or recovers 



-26-  

Organic Waste: this record shall be subject to Inspection by the Enforcement 
Agency. The records shall include the following information: 

 
(1) Delivery receipts and weight tickets from the entity accepting the material. 

 
(2) The amount of material in cubic yards or tons transported by the generator 

to each entity. 
 

(3) If the material is transported to an entity that does not have scales on-site 
or employs scales incapable of weighing the Self-Hauler’s vehicle in a 
manner that allows it to determine the weight of materials received, the Self- 
Hauler is not required to record the weight of material but shall keep a record 
of the entities that received the Organic Waste. 

 
(d) Self-Haulers that are Commercial Businesses (including Multi-Family Residential 

Dwellings) shall submit a Certification of Recycling Service Form to the 
Enforcement Agency for review for compliance if they do not also subscribe to 
separate collection service for Compost Containers and/or Recycling Containers 
by a Regulated Hauler. Applications will be considered for approval to the extent 
permitted by other applicable laws. 

 
(e) Self-Haulers that are Commercial Businesses (including Multi-Family Residential 

Dwellings) shall submit a new Certification of Recycling Service Form to the 
Enforcement Agency for compliance review every five years, if they do not also 
subscribe to separate collection service for Compost Containers and/or Recycling 
Containers by a Regulated Hauler. 

 
(f) Self-Haulers shall notify the Enforcement Agency if they subscribe to separate 

collection service for Compost Containers and/or Recycling Containers by a 
Regulated Hauler, such that they are no longer Self-Haulers. 

 
(g) Self-Haulers that are Commercial Businesses (including Multi-Family Residential 

Dwellings) shall provide information, upon request, collected in Section 10(c) to 
the Enforcement Agency. Entities shall provide the requested information within 
60 days. 

 
(h) A Single-Family Organic Waste Generator that self-hauls Organic Waste is not 

required to record or report information in Sections 10(c) through (g). 
 
(i) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 10 is the jurisdiction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



-27-  

SECTION 11. COMPLIANCE WITH CALGREEN RECYCLING 
REQUIREMENTS 

 
(a) Persons applying for a permit from the Jurisdiction for new construction and building 

additions and alternations shall comply with the requirements of this Section and all 
required components of the California Green Building Standards Code, 24 CCR, Part 
11, known as CALGreen, as amended, if its project is covered by the scope of 
CALGreen. If the requirements of CALGreen are more stringent then the 
requirements of this Section, the CALGreen requirements shall apply. 

Project applicants shall refer to Jurisdiction’s building and/or planning code for 
complete CALGreen requirements.  

(b) For projects covered by CALGreen, the applicants must, as a condition of the 
Jurisdiction’s permit approval, comply with the following:  

(1) Where five (5) or more Multi-Family dwelling units are constructed on a 
building site, provide readily accessible areas that serve occupants of all 
buildings on the site and are identified for the storage and collection of Blue 
Container and Green Container materials, consistent with the three container 
collection program offered by the Jurisdiction, or comply with provision of 
adequate space for recycling for Multi-Family and Commercial premises 
pursuant to Sections 4.408.1, 4.410.2, 5.408.1, and 5.410.1 of the California 
Green Building Standards Code, 24 CCR, Part 11 as amended provided 
amended requirements are more stringent than the CALGreen requirements 
for adequate recycling space effective January 1, 2020. 

(2) New Commercial construction or additions resulting in more than 30% of the 
floor area shall provide readily accessible areas identified for the storage and 
collection of Blue Container and Green Container materials, consistent with 
the three container program offered by the Jurisdiction, or shall comply with 
provision of adequate space for recycling for Multi-Family and Commercial 
premises pursuant to Sections 4.408.1, 4.410.2, 5.408.1, and 5.410.1 of the 
California Green Building Standards Code, 24 CCR, Part 11 as amended 
provided amended requirements are more stringent than the CALGreen 
requirements for adequate recycling space effective January 1, 2020.  

(3) Comply with CALGreen requirements and applicable law related to 
management of C&D, including diversion of Organic Waste in C&D from 
disposal.  Comply with Jurisdiction’s C&D ordinance, and all written and 
published Jurisdiction policies and/or administrative guidelines regarding the 
collection, recycling, diversion, tracking, and/or reporting of C&D. 

SECTION 12.  MODEL WATER EFFICIENT LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE 
REQUIREMENTS 

(a) Property owners or their building or landscape designers, including anyone requiring 
a building or planning permit, plan check, or landscape design review from the 



-28-  

Jurisdiction, who are constructing a new (Single-Family, Multi-Family, public, 
institutional, or Commercial) project with a landscape area greater than 500 square 
feet, or rehabilitating an existing landscape with a total landscape area greater than 
2,500 square feet, shall comply with Sections 492.6(a)(3)(B) (C), (D), and (G) of the 
MWELO, including sections related to use of Compost and mulch as delineated in 
this Section 14. 

(b) The following Compost and mulch use requirements that are part of the MWELO are 
now also included as requirements of this ordinance. Other requirements of the 
MWELO are in effect and can be found in 23 CCR, Division 2, Chapter 2.7  

(c) Property owners or their building or landscape designers that meet the threshold for 
MWELO compliance outlined in Section 14(a) above shall: 

(1) Comply with Sections 492.6 (a)(3)(B)(C), (D) and (G) of the MWELO, which 
requires the submittal of a landscape design plan with a soil preparation, 
mulch, and amendments section to include the following:  

(A) For landscape installations, Compost at a rate of a minimum of four 
cubic yards per 1,000 square feet of permeable area shall be 
incorporated to a depth of six (6) inches into the soil. Soils with greater 
than six percent (6%) organic matter in the top six (6) inches of soil are 
exempt from adding Compost and tilling. 

(B) For landscape installations, a minimum three- (3-) inch layer of mulch 
shall be applied on all exposed soil surfaces of planting areas except 
in turf areas, creeping or rooting groundcovers, or direct seeding 
applications where mulch is contraindicated.  To provide habitat for 
beneficial insects and other wildlife up to five percent (5%) of the 
landscape area may be left without mulch. Designated insect habitat 
must be included in the landscape design plan as such. 

(C) Organic mulch materials made from recycled or post-consumer 
materials shall take precedence over inorganic materials or virgin forest 
products unless the recycled post-consumer organic products are not 
locally available. Organic mulches are not required where prohibited by 
local fuel modification plan guidelines or other applicable local 
ordinances. 

(2) The MWELO compliance items listed in this Section are not an inclusive list 
of MWELO requirements; therefore, property owners or their building or 
landscape designers that meet the threshold for MWELO compliance outlined 
in Section 14(a) shall consult the full MWELO for all requirements. 

(d) If, after the adoption of this ordinance, the California Department of Water 
Resources, or its successor agency, amends 23 CCR, Division 2, Chapter 2.7, 
Sections 492.6(a)(3)(B) (C), (D), and (G) of the MWWELO September 15, 2015 
requirements in a manner that requires Jurisdictions to incorporate the requirements 
of an updated MWELO in a local ordinance, and the amended requirements include 



-29-  

provisions more stringent than those required in this Section, the revised 
requirements of 23 CCR, Division 2, Chapter 2.7 shall be enforced. 

 

SECTION 13. INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS 
 
The Enforcement Agency is authorized to conduct Inspections and investigations, 
at random or otherwise, of any collection container, collection vehicle loads, or 
transfer, processing, or disposal facility for materials collected from generators, or 
Source Separated materials to confirm compliance with the provisions of this 
Ordinance for which it has enforcement authority by Organic Waste Generators, 
Commercial Businesses (including Multi-Family Residential Dwellings), 
Commercial Edible Food Generators, Regulated Haulers, Self-Haulers, Food 
Recovery Services, and Food Recovery Organizations, subject to applicable laws. 
This Section does not allow entry in a private residential dwelling unit for 
Inspection.  

 
(a) A Person subject to the requirements of this Ordinance shall provide or arrange for 

access during all Inspections (with the exception of a private residential dwelling   
unit) and shall cooperate with the Enforcement Agency during such Inspections 
and investigations. Such Inspections and investigations may include confirmation 
of proper placement of materials in containers, inspection of Edible Food Recovery 
activities, review of required records, or other verification or Inspection to confirm 
compliance with any other requirement of this Ordinance. Failure to provide or 
arrange for: (i) access to the premises; or (ii) access to records for any Inspection 
or investigation is a violation of this Ordinance and may result in penalties 
described in Section 14. 

 
(b) Any records obtained by the Enforcement Agency during Inspections and other 

reviews shall be subject to the requirements and applicable          disclosure exemptions 
of the California Public Records Act as set forth in Government Code Section 6250 
et seq. 

 
(c) The Enforcement Agency is authorized to conduct any Inspections or other 

investigations as reasonably necessary to further the goals of this Ordinance, 
subject to applicable laws. 

 
(d) The Enforcement Agency shall accept written complaints from persons regarding 

an entity that may be potentially non-compliant with this Ordinance. 
 

(e) The Enforcement Agency is the jurisdiction. 
 

SECTION 14. ENFORCEMENT 
Violation of any provision of this Ordinance shall constitute grounds for issuance 
of a Notice of Violation and assessment of a fine by the Enforcement Agency. 
Enforcement Actions under this Ordinance are issuance of an administrative 
citation and assessment of a fine. The Enforcement Agency’s procedures on 



-30-  

imposition of administrative citations and fines as contained shall govern the 
imposition, enforcement, collection, and review of administrative citations and fines 
issued to enforce this Ordinance and any rule or regulation adopted pursuant to 
this Ordinance, except as otherwise indicated in this Ordinance. 

 
(a) Other remedies allowed by law may be used, including civil action or prosecution 

as a misdemeanor or infraction. The Enforcement Agency may pursue civil actions 
in the California courts to seek recovery of unpaid administrative citations, and 
fines. The Enforcement Agency may choose to delay court action until such time 
as a sufficiently large number of violations, or cumulative size of violations exist 
such that court action is a reasonable use of Enforcement Agency staff and 
resources. 

 
(b) Process for Enforcement 

 
(1) The following provisions of this Ordinance may be enforced beginning on 

January 1, 2022: Section 5 concerning Requirements for Commercial 
Business Generators, Section 6 concerning Waivers for Commercial 
Business Generators, Section 9 concerning Requirements for Haulers and 
Facility Operators, Section 10 concerning Requirements for Self-Haulers, 
and Inspections related to compliance with those sections. 

 
(2) The following provisions of this Ordinance may be enforced beginning on 

January 1, 2024: Section 4 concerning Requirements for Single Family 
Generators, Section 7 concerning Requirements for Commercial Edible 
Food Generators, and Section 8 concerning Requirements for Food 
Recovery Organizations and Services, and Inspections related to 
compliance with those sections. 

 
(3) The Enforcement Agency will monitor compliance with this Ordinance 

through Compliance Reviews, Route Reviews, investigation of complaints, 
and an Inspection program. 

 
(4) The Enforcement Agency may issue a Notice of Violation requiring 

compliance within 60 days of issuance of the notice. 
 

(5) Absent compliance by the respondent within the deadline set forth in the 
Notice of Violation, the Enforcement Agency shall commence an action to 
impose penalties, via an administrative citation and fine, pursuant to the 
Enforcement Agency’s standard procedures. 

 
(c) Penalty Amounts for Violations 

The penalty levels are as follows: 



-31-  

(1) For a first violation, the amount of the penalty shall be $50 to $100 per 
violation, or such higher amount as may be established by the Enforcement 
Agency. 

 
(2) For a second violation, the amount of the penalty shall be $100 to $200 per 

violation, or such higher amount as may be established by the Enforcement 
Agency. 

 
(3) For a third or subsequent violation, the amount of the penalty shall be $250 

to $500 per violation, or such higher amount as may be established by the 
Enforcement Agency. 

 
(d) Compliance Deadline Extension Considerations 

 
The Enforcement Agency may extend the compliance deadlines set forth in a 
Notice of Violation if it finds that there are extenuating circumstances beyond the 
control of the respondent that make compliance within the deadlines impracticable, 
including the following: 

 
(1) Acts of nature such as earthquakes, wildfires, flooding, and other 

emergencies or natural disasters. 
 

(2) Delays not within the control of respondent or their agents in obtaining 
discretionary permits or other government agency approvals; or, 

 
(3) Deficiencies in Organic Waste recycling infrastructure or Edible Food 

Recovery capacity and the jurisdiction is under a corrective action plan with 
CalRecycle pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18996.2 due to those deficiencies. 

 
(e) Appeals Process 

 
Persons receiving an administrative citation containing a penalty for an 
uncorrected violation may request a hearing to appeal the citation. A hearing will 
be held only if it is requested within the time prescribed in the administrative citation 
and consistent with the Enforcement Agency’s appeal procedures. 

 
(f) Education Period for Non-Compliance 

 
With respect to provisions of this Ordinance subject to enforcement starting 
January 1, 2024, the Enforcement Agency will, prior to that date, conduct 
Inspections, Route Reviews or waste evaluations, and Compliance Reviews, 
depending upon the type of regulated entity, to determine compliance, and if the 
Enforcement Agency determines that Organic Waste Generator, Self-Hauler, 
Regulated Hauler, Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generator, Food Recovery 
Organization, Food Recovery Service, or other entity is not in compliance, it shall 
provide educational materials to the entity describing its obligations under this 
Ordinance and a notice 



-32-  

that compliance is required and that violations may be subject to administrative 
citations, penalties, or other remedies starting on January 1, 2024. 

 
(g) Civil Penalties for Non-Compliance 

 
If the Enforcement Agency determines that an Organic Waste Generator, Self- 
Hauler, Regulated Hauler, Tier One or Tier Two Commercial Edible Food 
Generator, Food Recovery Organization, Food Recovery Service, or other entity 
is not in compliance with this Ordinance, it may document the noncompliance or 
violation, issue a Notice of Violation, and/or take Enforcement Action pursuant to 
this Section 14, as needed and consistent with the enforcement commencement 
dates set forth in subsection (c)(1), above. 

 
(h) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this Section 14 is the jurisdiction. 

 

SECTION 15. SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof is for any reason held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions or application of the remaining 
provisions of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without the invalid provisions or 
application. 



-33-  

SECTION 16. EFFECTIVE DATE AND REPEAL OF ORDINANCE XXXX-
XX 

 

a) This Ordinance shall be posted at City Office after its adoption and shall take effect 
commencing on January 1, 2022.  

 
 
Following introduction on _______2022, passed and adopted ______2022, by the 
following vote: 

 
 
AYES: 

 
NOES: 

 
ABSTAIN: 

 
ABSENT: 

 
 
I certify that under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is a full, true and correct 
copy of Ordinance No. XXXX-XX. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

XXXX XXXX 
CLERK OF THE BOARD 



-1- 

 

 

 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE 2022-02 
 

ORGANICS REDUCTION 
AND RECYCLING ORDINANCE 

(For the City of Trinidad) 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Contents 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND FINDINGS ............................................................................... 2 

SECTION 2. TITLE OF ORDINANCE ..................................................................................... 4 

SECTION 3. DEFINITIONS .................................................................................................... 4 

SECTION 4. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL EDIBLE FOOD GENERATORS ........ 15 

SECTION 5. REQUIREMENTS FOR FOOD RECOVERY ORGANIZATIONS AND 
SERVICES ........................................................................................................................... 17 

SECTION 6. REQUIREMENTS FOR REGULATED HAULERS AND FACILITY 
OPERATORS ....................................................................................................................... 18 

SECTION 7. COMPLIANCE WITH CALGREEN RECYCLING REQUIREMENTS .............. 20 
SECTION 8.  MODEL WATER EFFICIENT LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS 21 

SECTION 9. INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS ......................................................... 22 

SECTION 10. ENFORCEMENT ........................................................................................... 23 

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY ............................................................................................. 25 

SECTION 12. EFFECTIVE DATE AND REPEAL OF ORDINANCE XXXX-XX..................... 26 
 



-2- 

 

 

ORDINANCE 2021-01: ORGANICS REDUCTION 
AND RECYCLING ORDINANCE 

 
The City hereby                ordains as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND FINDINGS 

(a) The purpose of this Ordinance is to reduce the amount of organic and recyclable 
materials deposited in landfills from commercial and residential generators. This 
Ordinance repeals seeks to provide a single framework to achieve its purposes and 
comply with various state laws as set forth below. 

 
(b) State recycling law, Assembly Bill 939 of 1989, the California Integrated Waste 

Management Act of 1989 (approved by the Governor of the State of California on 
September 29, 1989, which among other things, added Division 30 (Section 
40000, et seq.) to the Public Resources Code, as amended, supplemented, 
superseded, and replaced from time to time), requires cities and counties to 
reduce, reuse, and recycle (including composting) Solid Waste generated in their 
jurisdictions to the maximum extent feasible before any incineration or landfill 
disposal of waste, to conserve water, energy, and other natural resources, and to 
protect the environment. 

 
(c) State recycling law, Assembly Bill 341 of 2011 (approved by the Governor of the 

State of California on October 5, 2011, which amended Sections 41730, 41731, 
41734, 41735, 41736, 41800, 42926, 44004, and 50001 of, and added Sections 
40004, 41734.5, and 41780.01 and Chapter 12.8 (commencing with Section 
42649) to Part 3 of Division 30 of, and added and repealed Section 41780.02 of, 
the Public Resources Code, as amended, supplemented, superseded and 
replaced from time to time), places requirements on businesses and multi-family 
property owners that generate a specified threshold amount of Solid Waste to 
arrange for recycling service and requires jurisdictions to implement a Mandatory 
Commercial Recycling program. 

 
(d) State organics recycling law, Assembly Bill 1826 of 2014 (approved by the 

Governor of the State of California on September 28, 2014, which added Chapter 
12.9 (commencing with Section 42649.8) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public 
Resources Code, relating to Solid Waste, as amended, supplemented, 
superseded, and replaced from time to time), requires businesses and multi-family 
property owners that generate a specified threshold amount of Solid Waste, 
recycling, and Organic Waste per week to arrange for recycling service for those 
materials, requires counties and cities to implement a recycling program to divert 
Organic Waste from businesses subject to the law, and to implement a Mandatory 
Commercial Organics Recycling program. 

 
(e) State organics recycling law, Senate Bill 1383 of 2016, the Short-lived Climate 

Pollutant Reduction Act of 2016 (approved by the Governor of the State of 



-3- 

 

 

California on September 19, 2016, which added Sections 39730.5, 39730.6, and 
39730.8 to the Health and Safety Code, and added Chapter 13.1 (commencing 
with Section 42652) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, as 
amended, supplemented, superseded, and replaced from time to time), took effect 
on January 1, 2017 and sets Statewide Organic Waste disposal reduction targets 
of 50 percent by 2020 and 75 percent by 2025, based on the 2014 organics waste 
disposal baseline, set forth in Section 39730.6 of the Health and Safety Code, and 
requires CalRecycle to develop regulations to reduce organics in landfills as a 
source of methane. The SB 1383 Regulations place requirements on multiple 
entities, including counties, cities, residential households, Commercial Businesses 
(including Multi-Family Residential Dwellings), Commercial Edible Food 
Generators, haulers, Self-Haulers, Food Recovery Organizations, and Food 
Recovery Services to support achievement of statewide Organic Waste disposal 
reduction targets with compliance required beginning January 1, 2022. 

 
(f) In furtherance of the food recovery objectives of the laws noted above and to 

reduce legal risks associated with food recovery, the State food donation law, 
Assembly Bill 1219 of 2017, the California Good Samaritan Food Donation Act of 
2017 (approved by the Governor of the State of California on October 9, 2017, 
which amended Section 1714.25 of the Civil Code, amended Section 58502 of, 
and repealed Section 58506 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, and amended 
Sections 114432, 114433, and 114434 of, and added Section 114435 to, the 
Health and Safety Code, as amended, supplemented, superseded and replaced 
from time to time), provides additional protections for entities that donate and 
distribute food for human consumption. 

 
(g) By January 1, 2022, the SB 1383 Regulations require jurisdictions to adopt and 

enforce an ordinance or other enforceable mechanism to implement relevant 
provisions of the SB 1383 Regulations concerning regulation of organic waste 
collection services, generators of organic waste, waste haulers, and generators 
and processors of edible food, together with enforcement mechanisms and 
administrative civil penalties for violations of local regulations. 

 
(h) It is in the public interest for haulers, processors, facility operators, businesses, 

institutions, and the public to work together to advance the goals in the state 
legislation noted above. 

 



-4- 

 

 

 

SECTION 2. TITLE OF ORDINANCE 

This Ordinance is titled “Organics Reduction and Recycling Ordinance”. 
 

SECTION 3. DEFINITIONS 

The following definitions govern the use of terms in this Ordinance: 
 
 
(a) “Back-Haul” means generating and transporting Organic Waste to a destination 

owned and operated by a generator using the generator’s own employees and 
equipment, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(66)(A). 

 
(b) “C&D” means construction and demolition debris. 

 
(c) “CalRecycle” means California's Department of Resources Recycling and 

Recovery, which is the state agency designated with responsibility for developing, 
implementing, and enforcing the SB 1383 Regulations. 

 
(d) “California Code of Regulations” or “CCR” means the State of California Code of 

Regulations. CCR references in this Ordinance are preceded with a number that 
refers to the relevant Title of the CCR (e.g., “14 CCR” refers to Title 14 of CCR). 

 
(e) “Certification of Recycling Service Form” means documentation certifying that a 

Commercial Business does not subscribe to collection services for Compost 
Containers and/or Recycling Containers because the Commercial Business has 
arranged for collection of its Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste 
and/or Source Separated Recyclable Materials by self-hauling, Back-Haul, 



-5- 

 

 

contracting with a third-party hauler, or shares service with another Commercial 
Business. 

 
(f) “Commercial Business” or “Commercial” means a firm, partnership, proprietorship, 

joint-stock company, corporation, institution or association (whether incorporated 
or unincorporated or for-profit or nonprofit), strip mall, industrial facility, or a Multi- 
Family Residential Dwelling, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(6). 

 
(g) “Commercial Edible Food Generator” includes a Tier One, or a Tier Two 

Commercial Edible Food Generator as defined herein or as otherwise defined in 
14 CCR Section 18982(a)(73) and (a)(74). For the purposes of this definition, Food 
Recovery Organizations and Food Recovery Services are not Commercial Edible 
Food Generators pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7). 

 
(h) “Community Composting” means any activity that composts green material, 

agricultural material, food material, and vegetative food material, alone or in 
combination, and the total amount of feedstock and Compost on-site at any one 
time does not exceed 100 cubic yards and 750 square feet, as specified in 14 CCR 
Section 17855(a)(4); or, as otherwise defined by 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(8). 

 
(i) “Compliance Review” means a review of records by the Enforcement Agency to 

evaluate compliance with this Ordinance. 
 
(j) “Compost” has the same meaning as in 14 CCR Section 17896.2(a)(4), which 

stated, as of the effective date of this Ordinance, that “Compost” means the product 
resulting from the controlled biological decomposition of organic Solid Waste that 
is Source Separated from the municipal Solid Waste stream, or which is separated 
at a centralized facility. 

 
(k) “Compost Container” has the same meaning as “Green Container” in 14 CCR 

Section 18982(a)(29) and shall be used for the purpose of storage and collection 
of Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste. 

 
(l) “Compostable Plastics” or “Compostable Plastic” means plastic materials that 

meet the ASTM D6400 and D6868 standards for compostability and are certified 
by the Biodegradable Products Institute (BPI) or similar third-party approved by the 
WMA and are approved by the City of Trinidad for placement in the Compost 
Container. 

 
(m) “Container Contamination” or “Contaminated Container” means a container, 

regardless of type, which contains Prohibited Container Contaminants, or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(55). 

 

(n) “Designee” means an entity that the City of Trinidad contracts with or otherwise 
arranges to carry out or assist with any of the City of Trinidad with the SB 1383 
Regulations or administration or enforcement of this Ordinance. A Designee may be a 
government entity, a private entity, or a combination of those entities. 

 



-6- 

 

 

(o) “Edible Food” means food intended for human consumption, or as otherwise 
defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(18). For the purposes of this Ordinance or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(18), “Edible Food” is not Solid 
Waste if it is recovered and not discarded. Nothing in this Ordinance or in 14 CCR, 
Division 7, Chapter 12 requires or authorizes the Recovery of Edible Food that 
does not meet the food safety requirements of the California Retail Food Code, as 
codified in the Health and Safety Code Section 113700, et seq. 

 
(p) “Enforcement Action" means an action of the relevant Enforcement Agency to 

address non-compliance with this Ordinance including, but not limited to, issuing 
administrative citations, fines, penalties, or using other remedies. 

 
(q) “Enforcement Agency” means an entity with the authority to enforce part, or all of 

this Ordinance as specified herein. Employees and agents of an Enforcement 
Agency may carry out inspections and enforcement activities pursuant to this 
Ordinance. Nothing in this Ordinance authorizing an entity to enforce its terms shall 
require that entity to undertake such enforcement except as agreed to by that 
entity. 

 
(r) “Excluded Waste” means hazardous substances, hazardous waste, infectious 

waste, designated waste, volatile, corrosive, medical waste, infectious, regulated 
radioactive waste, and toxic substances or material that facility operator(s), which 
receive materials from the City of Trinidad and its generators, reasonably 
believe(s) would, as a result of or upon acceptance, transfer, processing, or 
disposal, be a violation of local, State, or Federal law, regulation, or ordinance, 
including: land use restrictions or conditions, waste that cannot be disposed of in 
Class III landfills or accepted at the facility by permit conditions, waste that in the 
reasonable opinion of the City of Trinidad or a Regulated Hauler operating in 
Trinidad would present a significant risk to human health or the environment, cause 
a nuisance or otherwise create or expose Trinidad or a  Regulated Hauler to 
potential liability; but not including de minimis volumes or concentrations of waste 
of a type and amount normally found in Single-Family or Multi-Family Solid Waste 
after implementation of programs for the safe collection, processing, recycling, 
treatment, and disposal of batteries and paint in compliance with Sections 41500 
and 41802 of the Public Resources Code. Excluded Waste does not include used 
motor oil and filters, household batteries, universal wastes, and/or latex paint when 
such materials are defined as allowable materials for collection through the City of 
Trinidad’s collection programs and the generator or customer has properly placed 
the materials for collection pursuant to instructions provided by the City of Trinidad 
or the Regulated Hauler providing service to the generator. 



-7- 

 

 

(s) “Food Distributor” means a company that distributes food to entities including, but 
not limited to, Supermarkets and Grocery Stores, or as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 18982(a)(22). 

 
(t) “Food Facility” has the same meaning as in Section 113789 of the Health and 

Safety Code. 
 
(u) “Food Recovery” means actions to collect and distribute food for human 

consumption that otherwise would be disposed, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 
Section 18982(a)(24). 

 
(v) “Food Recovery Organization” means an entity that engages in the collection or 

receipt of Edible Food from Commercial Edible Food Generators and distributes 
that Edible Food to the public for Food Recovery either directly or through other 
entities or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(25), including, but not 
limited to: 

 
(1) A food bank as defined in Section 113783 of the Health and Safety Code; 

 
(2) A nonprofit charitable organization as defined in Section 113841 of the 

Health and Safety code; and, 
 

(3) A nonprofit charitable temporary food facility as defined in Section 113842 
of the Health and Safety Code. 

 
A Food Recovery Organization is not a Commercial Edible Food Generator for the 
purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter 12 
pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7). If the definition in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(25) for Food Recovery Organization differs from this definition, the 
definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(25) shall apply to this Ordinance. 

 
(w) “Food Recovery Service” means a person or entity that collects and transports 

Edible Food from a Commercial Edible Food Generator to a Food Recovery 
Organization or other entities for Food Recovery, or as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 18982(a)(26). A Food Recovery Service is not a Commercial Edible 
Food Generator for the purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, 
Division 7, Chapter 12 pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7). 

 
(x) “Food Scraps” means all edible or inedible food such as, but not limited to, fruits, 

vegetables, meat, poultry, seafood, shellfish, bones, rice, beans, pasta, bread, 
cheese, coffee grounds, and eggshells. Food Scraps excludes fats, oils, and 
grease when such materials are Source Separated from other Food Scraps. 

 
(y) “Food Service Provider” means an entity primarily engaged in providing food 

services to institutional, governmental, Commercial, or industrial locations of others 
based on contractual arrangements with these types of organizations, or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(27). 

 
(z) “Food-Soiled Paper” is compostable paper material that has come in contact with 



-8- 

 

 

food or liquid, such as, but not limited to, compostable paper plates, napkins, and 
pizza boxes, and is approved by the applicable the City of Trinidad for placement 
in the Compost Container. 

 
 
(aa) “Food Waste” means Food Scraps, Food-Soiled Paper, and Compostable Plastics in 

combination or separately. 
 
(bb) “Grocery Store” means a store primarily engaged in the retail sale of canned food; 

dry goods; fresh fruits and vegetables; fresh meats, fish, and poultry; and any area 
that is not separately owned within the store where the food is prepared and 
served, including a bakery, deli, and meat and seafood departments, or as 
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(30). 

 
(cc) “Hauler Route” means the designated itinerary or sequence of stops for each 

segment of a Trinidad’s collection service area, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 
Section 18982(a) (31.5). 

 
(dd) “Health Facility” has the same meaning as in Section 1250 of the Health and Safety 

Code. 
 
(ee) “High Diversion Organic Waste Processing Facility” means a facility that is in 

compliance with the reporting requirements of 14 CCR Section 18815.5(d) and 
meets or exceeds an annual average mixed waste organic content Recovery rate 
of 50 percent between January 1, 2022 and December 31, 2024, and 75 percent 
after January 1, 2025, as calculated pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18815.5(e) for 
Organic Waste received from the “Mixed waste organic collection stream” as 
defined in 14 CCR Section 17402(a)(11.5); or, as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 
Section 18982(a)(33). 

 
(ff) “Hotel” has the same meaning as in Section 17210 of the Business and Professions 

Code. 
 
(gg) “Inspection” means an Enforcement Agency’s electronic or on-site review of records, 

containers, and an entity’s collection, handling, recycling, or landfill disposal of 
Organic Waste or Edible Food handling to determine if the entity is complying with 
requirements set forth in this Ordinance, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(35). 

 
(hh) “Landfill Container” has the same meaning as “Gray Container” in 14 CCR Section 

18982(a)(28) and shall be used for the purpose of storage and collection of Landfill 
Container Waste. 

 
(ii) “Landfill Container Waste” means Solid Waste that is collected in a Landfill Container 

that is part of a three-container or three-plus container collection service that 
prohibits the placement of Organic Waste in the Landfill Container as specified in 14 
CCR Sections 18984.1(a) and (b), or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 



-9- 

 

 

17402(a) (6.5). (Three container collection service refers to service collecting 
materials in Landfill Containers, Organics Containers, and Recycling Containers.) 

 
(jj) “Large Event” means an event, including, but not limited to, a sporting event or a flea 

market, that charges an admission price, or is operated by a local agency, and 
serves an average of more than 2,000 individuals per day of operation of the event, 
at a location that includes, but is not limited to, a public, nonprofit, or privately 
owned park, parking lot, golf course, street system, or other open space when 
being used for an event. If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(38) differs 
from this definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(38) shall apply to 
this Ordinance. For the purposes of this definition of Large Event, “local agency” 
means all public agencies except those that are not subject to the regulatory 
authority of the City of Trinidad. 

 
(kk) “Large Venue” means a permanent venue facility that annually seats or serves an 

average of more than 2,000 individuals within the grounds of the facility per day of 
operation. For purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 
7, Chapter 12, a venue facility includes, but is not limited to, a public, nonprofit, or 
privately owned or operated stadium, amphitheater, arena, hall, amusement park, 
conference or civic center, zoo, aquarium, airport, racetrack, horse track, 
performing arts center, fairground, museum, theater, or other public attraction 
facility. For purposes of this Ordinance and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 7, 
Chapter 12, a site under common ownership or control that includes more than 
one Large Venue that is contiguous with other Large Venues in the site, is a single 
Large Venue. If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(39) differs from this 
definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(39) shall apply to this 
Ordinance. 

 

Trinidad(ll) “Mixed Waste Organic Collection Stream” or “Mixed Waste” means Organic 
Waste collected in a container that is required by 14 CCR Sections 18984.1, 
18984.2 or 18984.3 to be taken to a High Diversion Organic Waste Processing 
Facility or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 17402(a) (11.5). 

 
(mm) “Multi-Family Residential Dwelling” or “Multi-Family” means of, from, or pertaining     

to residential premises with five or more dwelling units. Multi-Family premises are 
considered a distinct type of Commercial Business for the purposes of 
implementing this Ordinance. Consistent with the SB 1383 Regulations, residential 
premises that consist of fewer than five units are not “Multi-Family” and instead are 
“Single-Family” for the purposes of implementing this Ordinance. Multi-Family 
premises do not include hotels, motels, or other transient occupancy facilities, 
which are considered other types of Commercial Businesses. 

 
(nn)  “MWELO” is the Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance. 

 
(oo) “Non-Compostable Paper” includes, but is not limited to, paper that is coated, lined 

or treated with a non-compostable material, or otherwise unacceptable to the 
compostable materials handling facility processing the material. 

 
(pp) “Non-Organic Recyclables” means non-putrescible and non-hazardous recyclable 



-10- 

 

 

materials including but not limited to recyclable food and beverage glass 
containers, metal (aluminum and steel) food and beverage cans, HDPE (high 
density polyethylene) bottles and PET (polyethylene terephthalate) bottles, and 
other materials specified in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(43). 

 
(qq) “Notice of Violation” means a notice that a violation has occurred that includes a 

compliance date to avoid an action to seek penalties, or as otherwise defined in 
14 CCR Section 18982(a)(45) or further explained in 14 CCR Section 18995.4. 

 
(rr) “Organic Waste” means Solid Waste containing material originated from living 

organisms and their metabolic waste products, including but not limited to food, 
green material, landscape and pruning waste, organic textiles and carpets, lumber, 
wood, Paper Products, Printing and Writing Paper, manure, biosolids, digestate, 
and sludges or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(46). Biosolids 
and digestate are as defined by 14 CCR Section 18982(a). 

 
(ss)  “Organic Waste Generator” means a Person or entity that is responsible for the initial 

creation of Organic Waste, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(48). 

 
(tt) “Paper Products” include, but are not limited to, paper janitorial supplies, cartons, 

wrapping, packaging, file folders, hanging files, corrugated boxes, tissue, and 
toweling, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(51). 

 
(uu) “Person” includes an individual, firm, limited liability company, association, 

partnership, political subdivision, government agency, municipality, industry, public 
or private corporation, or any other entity whatsoever, or as otherwise defined in 
Public Resources Code Section 40170. 



-11- 

 

 

(vv) “Printing and Writing Paper” include, but are not limited to, copy, xerographic, 
watermark, cotton fiber, offset, forms, computer printout paper, white wove 
envelopes, manila envelopes, book paper, note pads, writing tablets, newsprint, 
and other writing papers, posters, index cards, calendars, brochures, reports, 
magazines, and publications, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(54). 

 
(ww) “Prohibited Container Contaminants” includes all of the following: (i) materials 

placed in the Recycling Container that are not identified as acceptable Source 
Separated Recyclable Materials for the Recycling Container; (ii) materials placed in 
the Compost Container that are not identified as acceptable Source Separated 
Compost Container Organic Waste for the Compost Container; (iii) materials 
placed in the Landfill Container that are acceptable Source Separated Recyclable 
Materials and/or acceptable Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste 
that can be placed in the Compost Container and/or Recycling Container; and, (iv) 
Excluded Waste placed in any container. 

 
(xx) “Recovery” means any activity or process described in 14 CCR Section 18983.1(b), 

or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(49). 
 
(yy)  “Recycling Container” has the same meaning as “Blue Container” in 14 CCR Section 

18982(a)(5) and shall be used for the purpose of storage and collection of Source 
Separated Recyclable Materials and Source Separated Recycling Container 
Organic Waste. 

 
(zz) “Regulated Hauler” means a Person that collects Solid Waste (other than Solid Waste 

generated by a permitted building project) originating in Trinidad from Compost 
Containers, Recycling Containers, and/or Landfill Containers, and does so under 
a contract, franchise agreement, or permit with the City of Trinidad. 

 
(aaa) “Remote Monitoring” means the use of mechanical or electronic devices to identify 

the types of materials in Recycling Containers, Compost Containers, and/or            
Landfill Containers for purposes of identifying the quantity of materials in 
containers (level of fill) and/or presence of Prohibited Container Contaminants. 

 
(bbb) “Restaurant” means an establishment primarily engaged in the retail sale of food 

and drinks for on-premises or immediate consumption, or as otherwise defined in 
14 CCR Section 18982(a)(64). 

 
(ccc) “Route Review” means a visual Inspection of containers along a Hauler Route for 

the purpose of determining Container Contamination, and may include mechanical 
or electronic Inspection methods such as the use of cameras, or as otherwise 
defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(65). 



-12- 

 

 

(ddd) “SB 1383” means Senate Bill 1383 of 2016, the Short-lived Climate Pollutant 
Reduction Act of 2016. 

 
(eee) “SB 1383 Regulations” means or refers to, for the purposes of this Ordinance, the 

Short-Lived Climate Pollutants: Organic Waste Reduction regulations developed 
by CalRecycle and adopted in 2020 that created 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter 12 
and amended portions of regulations of 14 CCR and 27 CCR. 

 
(fff) “Self-Hauler” means a Person, who hauls Solid Waste, Organic Waste or recyclable 

material they have generated to another Person for disposition as allowed by the 
City of Trinidad and otherwise in accordance with all applicable laws. Self-Hauler 
also includes a Person who Back-Hauls such materials, and as otherwise defined 
in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(66). 

 
(ggg) “Single-Family” means, for purposes of this Ordinance, of, from, or pertaining to any 

residential premises with fewer than five units. 
 
(hhh) “Solid Waste” has the same meaning as defined in Public Resources Code Section     

40191, which defines Solid Waste as all putrescible and non-putrescible solid, 
semisolid, and liquid wastes, including garbage, trash, refuse, paper, rubbish, 
ashes, industrial wastes, demolition and construction wastes, abandoned vehicles 
and parts thereof, discarded home and industrial appliances, dewatered, treated, 
or chemically fixed sewage sludge which is not hazardous waste, manure, 
vegetable or animal solid and semi-solid wastes, and other discarded solid and 
semisolid wastes, with the exception that Solid Waste does not include any of the 
following wastes: 

 
(1) Hazardous waste, as defined in the Public Resources Code Section 40141. 

 
(2) Radioactive waste regulated pursuant to the State Radiation Control Law 

(Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 114960) of Part 9 of Division 104 of 
the Health and Safety Code). 

 
(3) Medical waste regulated pursuant to the State Medical Waste Management 

Act (Part 14 (commencing with Section 117600) of Division 104 of the 
Health and Safety Code). Untreated medical waste shall not be disposed of 
in a Solid Waste landfill, as defined in Public Resources Code Section 
40195.1. Medical waste that has been treated and deemed to be Solid 
Waste shall be regulated pursuant to Division 30 of the Public Resources 
Code. 

 
(iii) “Source Separated” means materials, including commingled recyclable materials, that 

have been separated or kept separate from the Solid Waste stream, at the point 
of generation, for the purpose of additional sorting or processing those materials 
for recycling or reuse in order to return them to the economic mainstream in the form 
of raw material for new, reused, or reconstituted products, which meet the quality 
standards necessary to be used in the marketplace, or as otherwise defined in 14 
CCR Section 17402.5(b)(4). For the purposes of this Ordinance, 



-13- 

 

 

Source Separated shall include separation of materials by the generator, property 
owner, property owner’s employee, property manager, or property manager’s 
employee into different containers for the purpose of collection such that Source 
Separated materials are separated from Landfill Container Waste or other Solid 
Waste for the purposes of collection and processing. 

 
(jjj) “Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste” means Source Separated 

Organic Waste that can be placed in a Compost Container that is specifically 
intended for the separate collection of Organic Waste by the generator, excluding 
Source Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste, carpets, Non- 
Compostable Paper, and textiles. 

 
(kkk) “Source Separated Recyclable Materials” means Source Separated Non-Organic 

Recyclables and Source Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste. 
 
(lll) “Source Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste” means Source Separated 

Organic Wastes that can be placed in a Recycling Container that is limited to the 
collection of those Organic Wastes and Non-Organic Recyclables, as defined 
herein or as otherwise defined in Sections 18982(a)(43) and 18982(a)(46). Source 
Separated Recycling Container Organic Waste shall include materials as 
determined by the City of Trinidad and includes unsoiled Paper Products and 
Printing and Writing Paper. 

 
(mmm) “Supermarket” means a full-line, self-service retail store with gross annual sales 

of two million dollars ($2,000,000), or more, and which sells a line of dry grocery, 
canned goods, or nonfood items and some perishable items, or as otherwise 
defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(71). 

 
(nnn) “Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generator” means a Commercial Edible Food 

Generator that is one of the following: 
 

(1) Supermarket. 
 

(2) Grocery Store with a total facility size equal to or greater than 10,000 square 
feet. 

 
(3) Food Service Provider. 

 
(4) Food Distributor. 

 
(5) Wholesale Food Vendor. 

 
If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(73) of Tier One Commercial Edible 
Food Generator differs from this definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 
18982(a)(73) shall apply to this Ordinance. 

 
(ooo) “Tier Two Commercial Edible Food Generator” means a Commercial Edible Food 

Generator that is one of the following: 



-14- 

 

 

(1) Restaurant with 250 or more seats, or a total facility size equal to or greater 
than 5,000 square feet. 

 
(2) Hotel with an on-site Food Facility and 200 or more rooms. 

 
(3) Health facility with an on-site Food Facility and 100 or more beds. 

 
(4) Large Venue. 

 
(5) Large Event. 

 
 
(ppp) “Wholesale Food Vendor” means a business or establishment engaged in the 

merchant wholesale distribution of food, where food (including fruits and 
vegetables) is received, shipped, stored, prepared for distribution to a retailer, 
warehouse, distributor, or other destination, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR 
Section 189852(a)(76). 

 
 

 



-15- 

 

 

 

SECTION 4. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMERCIAL EDIBLE FOOD 
GENERATORS 

(a) Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generators must comply with the requirements 
of this Section 7 commencing January 1, 2022, and Tier Two Commercial Edible 
Food Generators must comply commencing January 1, 2024, pursuant to 14 CCR 
Section 18991.3 or such later deadline established by State law or regulations. 

 
(b) Large Venue or Large Event operators not providing food services, but allowing 

for food to be provided by others, shall require Food Facilities operating at the 
Large Venue or Large Event to comply with the requirements of this Section, 
commencing January 1, 2024, or such later deadline established by State law or 
regulations. 

 
(c) Commercial Edible Food Generators shall comply with the following requirements: 

 

(1) Arrange to safely recover for human consumption the maximum amount of 
Edible Food that would otherwise be disposed. 

 
(2) Enter into a contract or other written agreement with Food Recovery 

Organizations or Food Recovery Services for: (i) the collection for Food 
Recovery of Edible Food that would otherwise be disposed; or (ii) 
acceptance of Edible Food that would otherwise be disposed that the 
Commercial Edible Food Generator self-hauls to the Food Recovery 
Organization for Food Recovery. 

 
(3) Use best efforts to abide by all contractual or written agreement 

requirements specified by the Food Recovery Organization or Food 
Recovery Service on how Edible Food should be prepared, packaged, 
labeled, handled, stored, distributed or transported to the Food Recovery 
Organization or Service. 

 
(4) Not intentionally donate food that has not been prepared, packaged, 

handled, stored and/or transported in accordance with the safety 
requirements of the California Retail Food Code. 

 
(5) Not intentionally spoil Edible Food that is capable of being recovered by a 

Food Recovery Organization or a Food Recovery Service. 
 

(6) Allow the Enforcement Agency to review records upon request, including by 
providing electronic copies or allowing access to the premises, pursuant to 
14 CCR Section 18991.4. 

 
(7) Keep records that include the following information, or as otherwise 

specified in 14 CCR Section 18991.4: 
 

(A) A list of each Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization 



-16- 

 

 

that collects or receives its Edible Food pursuant to a contract or 
written agreement established under 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b). 

 
(B) A copy of all contracts and written agreements established under 14 

CCR Section 18991.3(b) and/or this Ordinance. 
 

(C) A record of the following information for each of those Food Recovery 
Services or Food Recovery Organizations: 

 
(i) The name, address and contact information of the Food 

Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization. 
 

(ii) The types of food that will be collected by or self-hauled to the 
Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization. 

 
(iii) The established frequency that food will be collected or self- 

hauled. 

(iv) The quantity of food, measured in pounds recovered per 
month, collected or self-hauled to a Food Recovery Service or 
Food Recovery Organization for Food Recovery. 

 
(D) If it has not entered into a contract or written agreement with Food 

Recovery Organizations or Food Recovery Services pursuant to 
Section 7(c)(2), a record that describes (i) its direct donation of Edible 
Food to end recipients (including employees) and/or (ii) its food 
waste prevention practices that result in it generating no surplus 
Edible Food that it can donate. 

 
(8) Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generators and Tier Two Commercial 

Edible Food Generators shall provide, upon request, a Food Recovery 
report to the Enforcement Agency that includes the information in Section 
7(c)(7). Entities shall provide the requested information within 60 days of 
the request. 

 
(d) Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to limit or conflict with (1) the 

protections provided by the California Good Samaritan Food Donation Act of 2017, 
the Federal Good Samaritan Act, or share table and school food donation guidance 
pursuant to Senate Bill 557 of 2017 (approved by the Governor of the State of 
California on September 25, 2017, which added Article 13 commencing with 
Section 49580 to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education 
Code, and to amend Section 114079 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to 
food safety, as amended, supplemented, superseded and replaced from time to 
time); or (2) otherwise applicable food safety and handling laws and regulations. 

 
(e) Nothing in this Ordinance prohibits a Commercial Edible Food Generator from 

donating Edible Food directly to end recipients for consumption, pursuant to Health 
and Safety Code Section 114432(a). 

 
(f) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this section is the City of Trinidad. 



-17- 

 

 

 

SECTION 5. REQUIREMENTS FOR FOOD RECOVERY 
ORGANIZATIONS AND SERVICES 

(a) Nothing in this Ordinance prohibits a Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery 
Organization from refusing to accept edible food from a Commercial Edible Food 
Generator, in accordance with 14 CCR Section 18990.2(d). 

 
(b) Food Recovery Services collecting or receiving Edible Food directly from 

Commercial Edible Food Generators, via a contract or written agreement 
established under 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b), shall maintain the following 
records, or as otherwise specified by 14 CCR Section 18991.5(a)(1): 

 

(1) The name, address, and contact information for each Commercial Edible 
Food Generator from which the service collects Edible Food. 

 
(2) The quantity in pounds of Edible Food collected from each Commercial 

Edible Food Generator per month. This may also include the total quantity 
in pounds of food collected that was spoiled when received from a 
Commercial Edible Food Generator or otherwise not able to be used to feed 
people. 

 
(3) The quantity in pounds of Edible Food transported to each Food Recovery 

Organization per month. 
 

(4) The name, address, and contact information for each Food Recovery 
Organization that the Food Recovery Service transports Edible Food to for 
Food Recovery. 

 
(c) Food Recovery Organizations collecting or receiving Edible Food directly from 

Commercial Edible Food Generators, via a contract or written agreement 
established under 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b), shall maintain the following 
records, or as otherwise specified by 14 CCR Section 18991.5(a)(2): 

 
(1) The name, address, and contact information for each Commercial Edible 

Food Generator from which the organization receives Edible Food. 
 

(2) The quantity in pounds of Edible Food received from each Commercial 
Edible Food Generator per month. This may also include the total quantity 
in pounds of food collected that was spoiled when received from a 
Commercial Edible Food Generator or otherwise not able to be used to feed 
people. 

 
(3) The name, address, and contact information for each Food Recovery 

Service that the organization receives Edible Food from for Food Recovery. 
 
(d) Food Recovery Organizations and Food Recovery Services that have their primary 

address physically located in Trinidad and contract with or have written 



-18- 

 

 

agreements with one or more Commercial Edible Food Generators pursuant to 14 
CCR Section 18991.3(b) shall report to the City of Trinidad the total pounds of 
Edible Food  recovered from the Tier One and Tier Two Commercial Edible Food 
Generators they have established a contract or written agreement with pursuant 
to 14 CCR Section 18991.3(b) according to the following schedule: (i) no later than 
August 15, 2022, submit an initial report covering the period of January 1, 2022 to 
June 30, 2022; and (ii) no later than March 31, 2023, and no later than every March 
31 thereafter, submit a report covering the period of January 1 to December 31 of 
the previous calendar year. 

 

(e) In order to support Edible Food Recovery capacity planning assessments and 
similar studies, Food Recovery Services and Food Recovery Organizations 
operating in Trinidad shall provide, upon request, information and consultation to 
the City of Trinidad regarding existing, or proposed new or expanded, Food 
Recovery capacity in a form that can be provided to or that can be accessed by 
the City of Trinidad. A Food Recovery Service or Food Recovery Organization 
contacted by the Enforcement Agency shall respond to such request for 
information within 60 days, unless a shorter timeframe is otherwise specified by 
the Enforcement Agency. 

 
(f) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this section is TrinidadCity of 

Trinidad. 
 

SECTION 6. REQUIREMENTS FOR REGULATED HAULERS AND 
FACILITY OPERATORS 

(a) Requirements for Regulated Haulers. 
 

(1) A Regulated Hauler providing Single-Family, Commercial, or industrial 
Organic Waste collection service to generators within Trinidad shall  meet the 
following requirements and standards in connection with collection of Organic 
Waste: 

 
(A) Through written notice to the City of Trinidad annually on or before 

March 31, identify the facilities to which they will transport Organic 
Waste including facilities for Source Separated Recyclable Materials 
and Source Separated Compost Container Organic Waste if 
applicable. 

 
(B) Transport Source Separated Recyclable Materials to a facility that 

recycles those materials and transport Source Separated Compost 
Container Organic Waste to a facility, operation, activity, or property 
that recovers Organic Waste as defined in 14 CCR, Division 7, 
Chapter 12, Article 2. 

 
(C) Obtain approval from the City of Trinidad to haul Organic Waste, 

unless it is transporting Source Separated Organic Waste to a 
Community Composting site or lawfully transporting C&D in a 



-19- 

 

 

manner that complies with 14 CCR Section 18989.1 and any City of 
Trinidad rules. 

 
(2) Within the boundaries of Trinidad in which it has customers, a Regulated 

Hauler collecting Organic Waste shall: 
 

(A) Up to four times per year, provide reports to the City of Trinidad on 
Commercial Business account information and service levels in a 
form to be specified by the Trinidad. 

(B) Assist in the dissemination of SB 1383 educational materials to 
Single-Family and Commercial Business accounts. 

 
(C) At least annually and during new staff on-boarding, train Regulated 

Hauler’s customer service representatives and account 
managers/recycling coordinators serving Organic Waste Generators 
in Trinidad on any generator requirements. 

 
(D) Provide quarterly reports to the Trinidad identifying Single-Family 

and Commercial accounts that are subscribed to Landfill Container 
collection service, Recycling Container service, and/or Compost 
Container collection service. If a Regulated Hauler providing Landfill 
Container collection service does not offer Recycling Container 
Collection Service and/or Compost Container collection service to its 
Landfill Container collection service customers, the requirements of 
subsection (D) and (E) shall not apply with respect to those 
customers and the type(s) of service that is not offered. 

 
(E) Inform generators when Container Contamination is observed by the 

Regulated Hauler. 
 

(F) If requested by the Enforcement Agency, assist generators with 
verification of physical space constraints when generator submits an 
application for a physical space waiver. 

 
(G) Provide Commercial Business accounts with interactive assistance 

such as employee trainings, in a virtual or in-person format, when 
Recycling Container collection service or Composting Container 
collection service is added, or upon request. 



-20- 

 

 

(3) The Enforcement Agency for this section is the City of Trinidad. 
 

(b) Requirements for Facility Operators and Community Composting Operations 
 

(1) Owners of facilities, operations, and activities that recover Organic Waste, 
including, but not limited to, compost facilities, in-vessel digestion facilities, 
and publicly owned treatment works shall, upon request from the City of 
Trinidad, provide within 60 days information regarding available and 
potential new or expanded capacity at their facilities, operations, and 
activities, including information about throughput and permitted capacity 
necessary for planning purposes. 

 
(2) Community Composting operators shall, upon request from the City of 

Trinidad, provide within 60 days information to support Organic Waste 
capacity planning, including, but not limited to, an estimate of the amount of 
Organic Waste anticipated to be handled at the Community Composting 
operation. 

 
(3) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this section is the City of 

Trinidad. 
 
 

SECTION 7. COMPLIANCE WITH CALGREEN RECYCLING 
REQUIREMENTS 

 
(a) Persons applying for a permit from the Jurisdiction for new construction and building 

additions and alternations shall comply with the requirements of this section and all 
required components of the California Green Building Standards Code, 24 CCR, Part 
11, known as CALGreen, as amended, if its project is covered by the scope of 
CALGreen. If the requirements of CALGreen are more stringent then the 
requirements of this section, the CALGreen requirements shall apply. 

Project applicants shall refer to Jurisdiction’s building and/or planning code for 
complete CALGreen requirements. 

(b) For projects covered by CALGreen, the applicants must, as a condition of the 
Jurisdiction’s permit approval, comply with the following:  

(1) Where five (5) or more Multi-Family dwelling units are constructed on a 
building site, provide readily accessible areas that serve occupants of all 
buildings on the site and are identified for the storage and collection of Blue 
Container and Green Container materials, consistent with the three container 
collection program offered by the Jurisdiction, or comply with provision of 
adequate space for recycling for Multi-Family and Commercial premises 
pursuant to Sections 4.408.1, 4.410.2, 5.408.1, and 5.410.1 of the California 
Green Building Standards Code, 24 CCR, Part 11 as amended provided 
amended requirements are more stringent than the CALGreen requirements 
for adequate recycling space effective January 1, 2020. 



-21- 

 

 

(2) New Commercial construction or additions resulting in more than 30% of the 
floor area shall provide readily accessible areas identified for the storage and 
collection of Blue Container and Green Container materials, consistent with 
the three container program offered by the Jurisdiction, or shall comply with 
provision of adequate space for recycling for Multi-Family and Commercial 
premises pursuant to Sections 4.408.1, 4.410.2, 5.408.1, and 5.410.1 of the 
California Green Building Standards Code, 24 CCR, Part 11 as amended 
provided amended requirements are more stringent than the CALGreen 
requirements for adequate recycling space effective January 1, 2020.  

(3) Comply with CALGreen requirements and applicable law related to 
management of C&D, including diversion of Organic Waste in C&D from 
disposal.  Comply with Jurisdiction’s C&D ordinance, and all written and 
published Jurisdiction policies and/or administrative guidelines regarding the 
collection, recycling, diversion, tracking, and/or reporting of C&D. 

SECTION 8.  MODEL WATER EFFICIENT LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE 
REQUIREMENTS 

(a) Property owners or their building or landscape designers, including anyone requiring 
a building or planning permit, plan check, or landscape design review from the 
Jurisdiction, who are constructing a new (Single-Family, Multi-Family, public, 
institutional, or Commercial) project with a landscape area greater than 500 square 
feet, or rehabilitating an existing landscape with a total landscape area greater than 
2,500 square feet, shall comply with Sections 492.6(a)(3)(B) (C), (D), and (G) of the 
MWELO, including sections related to use of Compost and mulch. 

(b) The following Compost and mulch use requirements that are part of the MWELO are 
now also included as requirements of this ordinance. Other requirements of the 
MWELO are in effect and can be found in 23 CCR, Division 2, Chapter 2.7  

(c) Property owners or their building or landscape designers that meet the threshold for 
MWELO compliance outlined in Section 8(a) above shall: 

(1) Comply with Sections 492.6 (a)(3)(B)(C), (D) and (G) of the MWELO, which 
requires the submittal of a landscape design plan with a soil preparation, 
mulch, and amendments section to include the following:  

(A) For landscape installations, Compost at a rate of a minimum of four 
cubic yards per 1,000 square feet of permeable area shall be 
incorporated to a depth of six (6) inches into the soil. Soils with greater 
than six percent (6%) organic matter in the top six (6) inches of soil are 
exempt from adding Compost and tilling. 

(B) For landscape installations, a minimum three- (3-) inch layer of mulch 
shall be applied on all exposed soil surfaces of planting areas except 
in turf areas, creeping or rooting groundcovers, or direct seeding 
applications where mulch is contraindicated.  To provide habitat for 



-22- 

 

 

beneficial insects and other wildlife up to five percent (5%) of the 
landscape area may be left without mulch. Designated insect habitat 
must be included in the landscape design plan as such. 

(C) Organic mulch materials made from recycled or post-consumer 
materials shall take precedence over inorganic materials or virgin forest 
products unless the recycled post-consumer organic products are not 
locally available. Organic mulches are not required where prohibited by 
local fuel modification plan guidelines or other applicable local 
ordinances. 

(2) The MWELO compliance items listed in this Section are not an inclusive list 
of MWELO requirements; therefore, property owners or their building or 
landscape designers that meet the threshold for MWELO compliance outlined 
in Section 14(a) shall consult the full MWELO for all requirements. 

(d) If, after the adoption of this ordinance, the California Department of Water 
Resources, or its successor agency, amends 23 CCR, Division 2, Chapter 2.7, 
Sections 492.6(a)(3)(B) (C), (D), and (G) of the MWWELO September 15, 2015 
requirements in a manner that requires Jurisdictions to incorporate the requirements 
of an updated MWELO in a local ordinance, and the amended requirements include 
provisions more stringent than those required in this Section, the revised 
requirements of 23 CCR, Division 2, Chapter 2.7 shall be enforced. 

 

SECTION 9. INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS 
 
The Enforcement Agency is authorized to conduct Inspections and investigations, 
at random or otherwise, of any collection container, collection vehicle loads, or 
transfer, processing, or disposal facility for materials collected from generators, or 
Source Separated materials to confirm compliance with the provisions of this 
Ordinance for which it has enforcement authority by Organic Waste Generators, 
Commercial Businesses (including Multi-Family Residential Dwellings), 
Commercial Edible Food Generators, Regulated Haulers, Self-Haulers, Food 
Recovery Services, and Food Recovery Organizations, subject to applicable laws. 
This section does not allow entry in a private residential dwelling unit for Inspection.  

 
(a) A Person subject to the requirements of this Ordinance shall provide or arrange for 

access during all Inspections (with the exception of a private residential dwelling   
unit) and shall cooperate with the Enforcement Agency during such Inspections 
and investigations. Such Inspections and investigations may include confirmation 
of proper placement of materials in containers, inspection of Edible Food Recovery 
activities, review of required records, or other verification or Inspection to confirm 
compliance with any other requirement of this Ordinance. Failure to provide or 
arrange for: (i) access to the premises; or (ii) access to records for any Inspection 
or investigation is a violation of this Ordinance and may result in penalties . 

 
(b) Any records obtained by the Enforcement Agency during Inspections and other 



-23- 

 

 

reviews shall be subject to the requirements and applicable          disclosure exemptions 
of the California Public Records Act as set forth in Government Code Section 6250 
et seq. 

 
(c) The Enforcement Agency is authorized to conduct any Inspections or other 

investigations as reasonably necessary to further the goals of this Ordinance, 
subject to applicable laws. 

 
(d) The Enforcement Agency shall accept written complaints from persons regarding 

an entity that may be potentially non-compliant with this Ordinance. 
 

(e) The Enforcement Agency is the City of Trinidad and any Designee authorized by 
Trinidad to enforce one or more sections of this Ordinance. 

 

SECTION 10. ENFORCEMENT 
Violation of any provision of this Ordinance shall constitute grounds for issuance 
of a Notice of Violation and assessment of a fine by the Enforcement Agency. 
Enforcement Actions under this Ordinance are issuance of an administrative 
citation and assessment of a fine. The Enforcement Agency’s procedures on 
imposition of administrative citations and fines as contained shall govern the 
imposition, enforcement, collection, and review of administrative citations and fines 
issued to enforce this Ordinance and any rule or regulation adopted pursuant to 
this Ordinance, except as otherwise indicated in this Ordinance. 

 
(a) Other remedies allowed by law may be used, including civil action or prosecution 

as a misdemeanor or infraction. The Enforcement Agency may pursue civil actions 
in the California courts to seek recovery of unpaid administrative citations, and 
fines. The Enforcement Agency may choose to delay court action until such time 
as a sufficiently large number of violations, or cumulative size of violations exist 
such that court action is a reasonable use of Enforcement Agency staff and 
resources. 

 
(b) Process for Enforcement 

 
 

(1) All provisions of this Ordinance may be enforced beginning on January 1, 
2024:  

 
(2) The Enforcement Agency will monitor compliance with this Ordinance 

through Compliance Reviews, investigation of complaints, and an inspection 
program. 

 
(3) The Enforcement Agency may issue a Notice of Violation requiring 

compliance within 60 days of issuance of the notice. 
 

(4) Absent compliance by the respondent within the deadline set forth in the 
Notice of Violation, the Enforcement Agency shall commence an action to 
impose penalties, via an administrative citation and fine, pursuant to the 
Enforcement Agency’s standard procedures. 



-24- 

 

 

 
(c) Penalty Amounts for Violations 

The penalty levels are as follows: 

(1) For a first violation, the amount of the penalty shall be $50 to $100 per 
violation, or such higher amount as may be established by the Enforcement 
Agency. 

 
(2) For a second violation, the amount of the penalty shall be $100 to $200 per 

violation, or such higher amount as may be established by the Enforcement 
Agency. 

 
(3) For a third or subsequent violation, the amount of the penalty shall be $250 

to $500 per violation, or such higher amount as may be established by the 
Enforcement Agency. 

 
(d) Compliance Deadline Extension Considerations 

 
The Enforcement Agency may extend the compliance deadlines set forth in a 
Notice of Violation if it finds that there are extenuating circumstances beyond the 
control of the respondent that make compliance within the deadlines impracticable, 
including the following: 

 
(1) Acts of nature such as earthquakes, wildfires, flooding, and other 

emergencies or natural disasters. 
 

(2) Delays not within the control of respondent or their agents in obtaining 
discretionary permits or other government agency approvals; or, 

 
 
(e) Appeals Process 

 
Persons receiving an administrative citation containing a penalty for an 
uncorrected violation may request a hearing to appeal the citation. A hearing will 
be held only if it is requested within the time prescribed in the administrative citation 
and consistent with the Enforcement Agency’s appeal procedures. 

 
(f) Education Period for Non-Compliance 

 

With respect to provisions of this Ordinance subject to enforcement starting January 
1, 2024, the Enforcement Agency will, prior to that date, conduct Inspections, 
Compliance Reviews, and other enforcement investigative actions depending upon 
the type of regulated entity, to determine compliance, and if the Enforcement 
Agency determines that Organic Waste Generator, Self-Hauler, Regulated Hauler, 
Tier One Commercial Edible Food Generator, Food Recovery Organization, Food 
Recovery Service, or other entity is not in compliance, it shall provide educational 
materials to the entity describing its obligations under this Ordinance and a notice 
that compliance is required and that violations may be subject to administrative 
citations, penalties, or other remedies starting on January 1, 2024. 



-25- 

 

 

 
(g) Civil Penalties for Non-Compliance 

 
If the Enforcement Agency determines that an Organic Waste Generator, Self- 
Hauler, Regulated Hauler, Tier One or Tier Two Commercial Edible Food 
Generator, Food Recovery Organization, Food Recovery Service, or other entity 
is not in compliance with this Ordinance, it may document the noncompliance or 
violation, issue a Notice of Violation, and/or take Enforcement Action pursuant to 
this section, as needed and consistent with the enforcement commencement dates 
set forth above. 

 
(h) The Enforcement Agency for the provisions of this section is the City of Trinidad 

and any Designee authorized by the City of Trinidad to enforce one or more 
sections of this Ordinance. 

 

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof is for any reason held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions or application of the remaining 
provisions of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without the invalid provisions or 
application. 



-26- 

 

 

SECTION 12. EFFECTIVE DATE AND REPEAL OF ORDINANCE 2022-02 
 
This Ordinance shall be posted at City Office after its adoption and shall take effect commencing 
on January 1, 2022.  
 
 
Following introduction on _______2022, passed and adopted ______2022, by the following 
vote: 
 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
 
I certify that under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy 
of Ordinance No. 2022-02. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
XXXX XXXX 
CLERK OF THE BOARD 



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

B
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
B



2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035

Population 134,664 135,050 135,784 135,798 135,765 134,909 136,463 139,200 139,961 140,766 141,542 142,273 142,977 143,659 144,311 144,971 145,623 146,230 146,821 147,392 147,920 148,394

Disposal 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035

Commercial 22,362 26,378 29,381 33,287 32,486 33,168 34,323 35,012 35,203 35,406 35,601 35,785 35,962 36,133 36,297 36,463 36,627 36,780 36,928 37,072 37,205 37,324

Residential 20,454 22,812 24,016 25,708 23,693 22,831 25,564 26,077 26,220 26,371 26,516 26,653 26,785 26,913 27,035 27,158 27,280 27,394 27,505 27,612 27,711 27,800

Multifamily 3,931 4,385 4,616 4,941 4,554 4,388 4,914 5,012 5,040 5,069 5,097 5,123 5,148 5,173 5,196 5,220 5,243 5,265 5,287 5,307 5,326 5,343

Self-Haul 33,587 38,783 42,313 46,985 44,968 45,048 45,371 46,281 46,534 46,802 47,060 47,303 47,537 47,764 47,981 48,200 48,417 48,619 48,815 49,005 49,181 49,338

Disposal Tons 80,335 92,358 100,326 110,922 105,701 105,435 106,650 108,789 109,384 110,013 110,619 111,191 111,741 112,274 112,783 113,299 113,809 114,283 114,745 115,191 115,604 115,974

Green Waste ADC

Organic Disposed Tons 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035

Commercial 10,482 12,096 13,174 14,587 13,905 14,197 14,692 14,986 15,068 15,155 15,238 15,317 15,393 15,466 15,537 15,608 15,678 15,743 15,807 15,868 15,925 15,976

Residential 9,661 10,864 11,531 12,444 11,561 11,140 12,474 12,724 12,794 12,867 12,938 13,005 13,070 13,132 13,191 13,252 13,311 13,367 13,421 13,473 13,521 13,565

Multifamily 1,590 1,840 2,007 2,224 2,119 2,042 2,286 2,332 2,345 2,358 2,371 2,384 2,395 2,407 2,418 2,429 2,440 2,450 2,460 2,469 2,478 2,486

Self-Haul 13,260 14,635 15,229 16,091 14,615 14,641 14,746 15,042 15,124 15,211 15,295 15,374 15,450 15,524 15,594 15,666 15,736 15,802 15,865 15,927 15,984 16,035

Organic Disposal Tons 34,993 39,435 41,941 45,345 42,200 42,020 44,198 45,085 45,331 45,592 45,843 46,080 46,308 46,529 46,740 46,954 47,165 47,361 47,553 47,738 47,909 48,062

New Tons 26,702 28,828 30,954 33,080 35,206 37,332 37,560 37,781 37,992 38,205 38,417 38,613 38,805 38,990 39,161 39,314

SB 1383 Target 8,748

SB 1383 Tonnages - Humboldt Countywide

New Tons

Food 4,194 4,528 4,862 5,196 5,530 5,864 5,900 5,934 5,967 6,001 6,034 6,065 6,095 6,124 6,151 6,175

Green 955 1,031 1,107 1,183 1,259 1,335 1,343 1,351 1,359 1,366 1,374 1,381 1,388 1,394 1,401 1,406

Wood 1,737 1,875 2,013 2,152 2,290 2,428 2,443 2,457 2,471 2,485 2,499 2,511 2,524 2,536 2,547 2,557

Paper 1,498 1,617 1,737 1,856 1,975 2,094 2,107 2,120 2,131 2,143 2,155 2,166 2,177 2,187 2,197 2,206

Manure 210 226 243 260 276 293 295 297 298 300 302 303 305 306 307 309

Total 8,593 9,278 9,962 10,646 11,330 12,014 12,088 12,159 12,227 12,296 12,364 12,427 12,489 12,548 12,603 12,653

Com
m

ercial

Food 3,365 3,633 3,900 4,168 4,436 4,704 4,733 4,761 4,787 4,814 4,841 4,866 4,890 4,913 4,935 4,954

Green 1,057 1,141 1,225 1,309 1,393 1,478 1,487 1,495 1,504 1,512 1,521 1,528 1,536 1,543 1,550 1,556

Wood 468 506 543 580 618 655 659 663 666 670 674 677 681 684 687 690

Paper 1,351 1,458 1,566 1,673 1,781 1,888 1,900 1,911 1,922 1,933 1,943 1,953 1,963 1,972 1,981 1,989

Manure 160 173 185 198 211 224 225 226 228 229 230 231 232 234 235 235

Total 6,401 6,910 7,420 7,929 8,439 8,949 9,003 9,056 9,107 9,158 9,209 9,256 9,302 9,346 9,387 9,424

Residential

Food 869 938 1,007 1,077 1,146 1,215 1,222 1,230 1,237 1,244 1,250 1,257 1,263 1,269 1,275 1,280

Green 142 154 165 176 188 199 200 201 203 204 205 206 207 208 209 210

Wood 8 9 10 10 11 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12

Paper 211 227 244 261 278 294 296 298 300 301 303 304 306 307 309 310

Manure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 1,230 1,328 1,426 1,524 1,622 1,720 1,730 1,741 1,750 1,760 1,770 1,779 1,788 1,796 1,804 1,811

M
ultifam

ily

Food 4,950 5,344 5,738 6,132 6,526 6,920 6,963 7,004 7,043 7,082 7,122 7,158 7,194 7,228 7,260 7,288

Green 1,797 1,941 2,084 2,227 2,370 2,513 2,528 2,543 2,558 2,572 2,586 2,599 2,612 2,625 2,636 2,647

Wood 2,668 2,881 3,093 3,306 3,518 3,731 3,754 3,776 3,797 3,818 3,839 3,859 3,878 3,896 3,914 3,929

Paper 1,729 1,867 2,004 2,142 2,280 2,417 2,432 2,446 2,460 2,474 2,488 2,500 2,513 2,525 2,536 2,546

Manure 215 232 249 266 283 300 302 304 305 307 309 310 312 313 315 316

Total 11,360 12,264 13,168 14,073 14,977 15,882 15,979 16,073 16,163 16,253 16,343 16,427 16,508 16,587 16,660 16,725

Self-Haul

Food 13,378 14,443 15,508 16,573 17,638 18,703 18,818 18,928 19,034 19,141 19,247 19,346 19,441 19,534 19,620 19,697

Green 3,952 4,266 4,581 4,896 5,210 5,525 5,559 5,591 5,623 5,654 5,685 5,715 5,743 5,770 5,796 5,818

Wood 4,882 5,270 5,659 6,048 6,437 6,825 6,867 6,907 6,946 6,985 7,024 7,060 7,095 7,128 7,160 7,188

Paper 4,788 5,169 5,551 5,932 6,313 6,694 6,735 6,775 6,813 6,851 6,889 6,924 6,959 6,992 7,022 7,050

Manure 584 631 677 724 770 817 822 827 831 836 841 845 849 853 857 860

Total 26,702 28,828 30,954 33,080 35,206 37,332 37,560 37,781 37,992 38,205 38,417 38,613 38,805 38,990 39,161 39,314

Total



2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035

Greenhouse Gas Impacts

MTCO2e

Food 2,894 3,124 3,355 3,585 3,816 4,046 4,071 4,095 4,118 4,141 4,164 4,185 4,206 4,226 4,244 4,261

Green 487 526 565 603 642 681 685 689 693 697 701 704 708 711 714 717

Wood 365 394 423 452 481 510 513 516 519 522 525 527 530 533 535 537

Paper 764 825 886 946 1,007 1,068 1,075 1,081 1,087 1,093 1,099 1,105 1,110 1,116 1,120 1,125

Manure 107 115 124 132 141 149 150 151 152 153 154 155 155 156 157 157

Total 4,617 4,984 5,352 5,719 6,087 6,454 6,494 6,532 6,569 6,606 6,642 6,676 6,709 6,741 6,771 6,797

Com
m

ercial

Food 2,322 2,506 2,691 2,876 3,061 3,246 3,266 3,285 3,303 3,322 3,340 3,357 3,374 3,390 3,405 3,418

Green 539 582 625 668 711 754 758 763 767 771 775 779 783 787 791 794

Wood 98 106 114 122 130 138 138 139 140 141 142 142 143 144 144 145

Paper 689 744 799 853 908 963 969 975 980 986 991 996 1,001 1,006 1,010 1,014

Manure 82 88 95 101 108 114 115 115 116 117 117 118 119 119 120 120

Total 3,729 4,026 4,323 4,620 4,917 5,214 5,246 5,277 5,306 5,336 5,366 5,393 5,420 5,446 5,469 5,491

Residential

Food 600 647 695 743 791 838 844 848 853 858 863 867 871 876 879 883

Green 73 78 84 90 96 102 102 103 103 104 104 105 106 106 107 107

Wood 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3

Paper 107 116 124 133 142 150 151 152 153 154 154 155 156 157 157 158

Manure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 781 844 906 968 1,030 1,092 1,099 1,106 1,112 1,118 1,124 1,130 1,136 1,141 1,146 1,150

M
ultifam

ily

Food 3,415 3,687 3,959 4,231 4,503 4,775 4,804 4,833 4,860 4,887 4,914 4,939 4,964 4,987 5,009 5,029

Green 917 990 1,063 1,136 1,209 1,282 1,289 1,297 1,304 1,312 1,319 1,326 1,332 1,339 1,344 1,350

Wood 560 605 650 694 739 783 788 793 797 802 806 810 814 818 822 825

Paper 882 952 1,022 1,092 1,163 1,233 1,240 1,248 1,255 1,262 1,269 1,275 1,281 1,288 1,293 1,298

Manure 109 118 127 136 144 153 154 155 156 157 157 158 159 160 161 161

Total 5,884 6,352 6,821 7,289 7,758 8,226 8,276 8,325 8,372 8,419 8,465 8,509 8,551 8,591 8,629 8,663

Self-Haul

Food 9,231 9,966 10,701 11,435 12,170 12,905 12,984 13,061 13,134 13,207 13,280 13,348 13,415 13,478 13,538 13,591

Green 2,015 2,176 2,336 2,497 2,657 2,818 2,835 2,852 2,868 2,884 2,900 2,914 2,929 2,943 2,956 2,967

Wood 1,025 1,107 1,188 1,270 1,352 1,433 1,442 1,451 1,459 1,467 1,475 1,483 1,490 1,497 1,504 1,509

Paper 2,442 2,636 2,831 3,025 3,220 3,414 3,435 3,455 3,475 3,494 3,513 3,531 3,549 3,566 3,581 3,595

Manure 298 322 345 369 393 417 419 422 424 426 429 431 433 435 437 439

Total 15,011 16,206 17,401 18,597 19,792 20,987 21,115 21,239 21,358 21,478 21,597 21,708 21,815 21,919 22,015 22,102

Factors (MTCO2e/ton)

Food 0.69

Green 0.51

Wood 0.21

Paper 0.51

Manure 0.51 CARB - Green Composting - Including Avoided Landfill

CARB - Food Composting - Including Avoided Landfill

CARB - Green Composting

WARM - Combustion - Including Avoided Landfill

CARB - Green Composting - Including Avoided Landfill

Total



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

C
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
C





Task 2: Organics Processing and Collection

• Always keep Green Waste in-County
• Residential Co-Collection in bags to separate out
• Modify SWFPs at Transfer Stations to separate out 

Green Waste from Food Waste
• Export Food Waste for the next 5 Years
• Issue RFP for export Food Waste capacity for 5 years
• Develop in-County Food Waste Capacity within 5 

years



Relocate the Eureka Recycling Center

• CRV locations closing statewide
• Permit the Organics Processing Building there
• Recycling Centers can be sited within existing Zoning Code

Land Use Zoning Districts   
Hinge Industrial HN Light Industrial LI Heavy Industrial HI 

Table 212-1: Allowed Land Uses in the Industrial Zoning Districts 
P = Permitted Use 
M = Minor Use Permit Required 
C = Use Permit Required 
- = Prohibited 
Land Use Zoning Districts   

Hinge Industrial HN Light Industrial LI Heavy Industrial HI    
Recycling collection facility P P P  

 

Recycling processing facility C C P   

 



Organics Processing Building

• Enclosed facility within the Solid Waste Facility Permit 
(SWFP) footprint for this 19,000 square foot building

• Covered for stormwater management and meet state 
minimum standards

• Commercial food on one half (16,000 new tons by 2025), 
and residential co-collected organics on the other half 
(10,000 to 12,000 current tons and 11,000 new tons by 
2025

• With a SWFP Amendment package submitted, only takes 
30-day to approve by the County Environmental Health 
Division

• Meeting with Environmental Health on March 4 to verify 
permitting process



Hawthorne St. Transfer Station



Organic Processing Plans

• Residential Co-Collected Organics
• Remove bagged food waste and add to the commercial 

food waste
• Otherwise, co-collected organics needs to go to a fully 

permitted food waste compost facility
• Clean green remains and stays in County

• Commercial Organics
• Place in bunker inside building and transfer out for a 3-

to-5-year period to a permitted food waste facility
• Flexibility for other processing options inside building

• Short-term RFP to transfer food waste to permitted facility



Permitting local Food Waste Processing Capacity

• Interviewing all current Humboldt compost facilities to 
calculate 15-years of dedicated capacity

• Revieing anaerobic digestion opportunities at local 
wastewater treatment plants

• Takes 3 to 5 years to up to 10 years to permit food waste 
compost faculties with CalRecycle and Regional Water 
Board regulations 

• Seek Grant Funding
• Support Community Compost at less that 750 square feet 

and up to 100 cubic yards on-site. Not enough capacity for 
the projected waste stream 

• Support backyard composting with training and verification



Summary

• Easier to relocated Recycling Center with by-right 
Zoning then permit a new organics transfer station

• Food waste transfer may be feasible as soon as January 
1, 2023, where SB 619 allows a one-year phase in 
without administrative penalties

• Will verify on March 4, 2022, with County 
Environmental Health on the 30-day Solid Waste 
Facility amendment process

• Will report back on March 10, 2022



Thank you! 

Evan Edgar | Principal Engineer 

Edgar & Associates, Inc. | 1822 21st Street, Sacramento, CA 95811

916-444-5345 | 916-739-1216| evan@edgarinc.org

mailto:evan@edgarinc.org


Ap
pe

nd
ix 

D
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
D



Recology 
Humboldt  MRF

SB 1383 - Section 18984.1: Three-Bin System: Humboldt County
Three-Bin Organic Waste Collection Services

November 2020: Short-lived Climate Pollutants Regulations

100% Residual

Permitted
Landfill

Residual

Source Separated Organics (SSO)

Source Separated Recycling (SR) Single Stream

Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)

HWMA 
Hawthorne Street 
Transfer Station

After 2022, no more than 10%  of the 
Residual sent to Disposal are Organic Waste 

Section 17409.5.8(c)(2) 
Then Not Subject to Section 17409.5.8(a)

Dry Creek
Landfill

No 
Textiles, 
Carpets, 
Plastic 
Coated 
Paper, 
Human 
Waste, 
Pet Waste, 
or Treated 
Wood 
Waste.

Processing Facility

B
I
N

1

2

3

Section 18984.7 - Bin Color Requirements: 
New Bins By 2032, or Useful Life

Section 18984.8 - Labeling Requirements:
New Bins by 2022, Existing Bins by 2025

Contamination/Residual Markets

After 2022, no more than 10% 
incompatible material  by Weight 

Section 17409.5.8(a) Compost 
Markets, 

Bioenergy  

China,
Oversea 
Markets

RFP Permitted 
Food Waste 

Compost Facilities

Greater than 10% Residual - SWFP

No 
Textiles, 
Carpets, 
Plastic 
Coated 
Paper, 
Human 
Waste, 
Pet Waste, 
or Treated 
Wood 
Waste.

55,00 TPY

B
I
N

B
I
N

14,000 TPY

Not Subject to 
High Diversion 
Requirement 
with 
Three-Bin 
system

Transfer/Processing Facility Incompatible Material

Haul

Humboldt Sanitation Transfer Station

Hawthorne Street Transfer Station

Recology Eel River Transfer Station

Redway Transfer Station

Wes Green 
Company

Anderson
Landfill

20,000 TPY

71,000 TPY

28,000 TPY

5,000 TPY

18,000 TPY

91,000 TPY

33,000 TPY

10,500 TPY

Current

Current

Proposed

If Section 17409.5.8(c)(2) Compliant, 
then not subject to 

Section 17409.5.8(a)

Version 1.4  04/06/2021



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

E
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
E



Company Name Address City State ZIP Code ZIP Four Metro Area Neighborhood

A‐Train Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Abbay Technical Svc 1125 16th St # 216 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Adorni Recreation Ctr 1011 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0581 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
All Seasons Orchestra PO Box 688 Hydesville CA 95547 0688 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Community Pool 1150 16th St Arcata CA 95521 5515 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Interfaith Gospel Choir PO Box 171 Arcata CA 95518 0171 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Marsh Interpretive Ctr 569 G St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Parks Dept 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Playhouse 1251 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5795 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Spa & Salon Inc 854 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6253 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Theatre Lounge 1036 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arkley Center For 412 G St Eureka CA 95501 1016 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ataraxia Designs PO Box 306 Arcata CA 95518 0306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Azalea Hall 1620 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3920 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Azalea State Natural Reserve Azalea Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bandwagon Gardens 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Banjo Fishing Inc 1665 Tonya Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 9338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bayside Community Hall 2297 Jacoby Creek Rd Bayside CA 95524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Baywood Golf & Country Club 3600 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 6999 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Beau Pre Golf Shop 1777 Norton Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9456 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Benbow State Recreation Area 1600 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8700 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Museum 330 Railroad Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Park & Rec Dept 312 S Railroad St Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Roller Rink 312 S Railroad Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Body Concepts 1881 Barnett Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Body Works Fitness Club 1156 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bowden Strength Training LLC 2023 Kent Ct Arcata CA 95521 4725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cal Courts 3909 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6281 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
California Gardens & Trees 623 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Castle Rock Natl Wildlife Rfg 1020 Ranch Rd Loleta CA 95551 9633 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Center Activities‐Univ Ctr 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chapman's Gem‐Mineral Shop‐Msm 66 Metropolitan Rd Fortuna CA 95540 9577 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clam Beach County Park 1100 Clam Beach Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clam Beach County Park 1606 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3920 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Clarke Historical Museum 240 E St Eureka CA 95501 0433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Club On Central 2197 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cooper Gulch Recreation Ctr 1720 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2086 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Core Pilates Studio 930 Samoa Blvd Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Crossfit Calcourts 518 W Clark St Eureka CA 95501 0103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cutten Reality Inc 3943 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6295 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
D Perkins Events PO Box 638 Whitethorn CA 95589 0638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Discovery Museum 612 G St # 102 Eureka CA 95501 1021 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
DJ Pete Meyer 130 Acacia Dr Blue Lake CA 95525 9757 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
E E & O Lanes 1417 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Vly Youth Soccer Lg PO Box 231 Fortuna CA 95540 0231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Art & Frame Co 1636 F St Eureka CA 95501 2365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Golf Course 4750 Fairway Dr Eureka CA 95503 6498 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Indoor Tennis Club 3699 Edgewood Rd Eureka CA 95501 2760 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Municipal Auditorium 1120 F St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Symphony PO Box 776 Bayside CA 95524 0776 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Exit Theatre 890 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fairgrounds 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Far North Climbing Gym 1065 K St # C Arcata CA 95521 5495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fern Cottage Foundation 2121 Centerville Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9719 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Museum 515 Shaw Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Repertory Theatre 447 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Firemans Park 100 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fit Nor Cal 1049 Samoa Blvd # A Arcata CA 95521 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Flexeffect Facial Resistance PO Box 599 Eureka CA 95502 0599 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fort Humboldt State Historic 3431 Fort Ave Eureka CA 95503 3899 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fort Parks & Recreation Dept 3431 Fort Ave Eureka CA 95503 3828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fortuna Rodeo Assn PO Box 625 Fortuna CA 95540 0625 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Skating Rink 9 Park St Fortuna CA 95540 2461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Freshwater Valley Stables 455 Freshwater Rd Eureka CA 95503 9557 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Grizzly Creek Redwoods State 16949 State Highway 36 Carlotta CA 95528 9603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grizzly Gardens Inc 1928 Central Ave # 111 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Harbor Lanes 2136 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Harry A Merlo State Rec Area US Highway 101 Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Health Sport 721 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Health Sport By The Bay 411 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Health Sport Gymnastics 1023 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healthsport 300 Dr Martin Luther King Jr P Arcata CA 95521 6418 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healthsport 1500 Anna Sparks Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Healthsport Eureka 3441 Pennsylvania Ave Eureka CA 95501 3441 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hoopa Tribal Museum Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Artist Gallery 636 F St Eureka CA 95501 1012 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Aquatic Ctr 921 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0580 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Habor Cruise Mdkt 1 C St Eureka CA 95501 0359 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Maritime Museum 423 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Maritime Museum 77 Cookhouse Ln Samoa CA 95564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bay Natl Wildlife Rfg 1020 Ranch Rd Loleta CA 95551 9633 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Humboldt Botanical Garden 7707 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 9303 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Historical 703 8th St Eureka CA 95501 1901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Parks 1106 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0531 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Parks Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Crabs Baseball 9th & F St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Cross Fit 550 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Crossfit 1725 Tomlinson St Eureka CA 95503 3815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Grange 501 5845 Humboldt Hill Rd Eureka CA 95503 7011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Humboldt Lagoon State Park 15336 US Highway 101 N Trinidad CA 95570 9653 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Light Opera 6121 Princeton Dr Eureka CA 95503 6936 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Humboldt Redwoods State Park 17119 Avenue Of The Giants Weott CA 95571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Revolution Paintball 601 Vance St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Roller Derby 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Skate Lab 617 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt State University 1242 G St Arcata CA 95521 5819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Trap & Skeet Club 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Youth Soccer League 1309 11th St # 200 Arcata CA 95521 5786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Inside Sports 1685 Sutter Rd # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 4216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Jefferson Community Ctr 1000 B St Eureka CA 95501 1611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
John B Dewitt Redwoods State Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kinetic Museum Eureka 110 3rd Door G For Glory Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
King Salmon Charters‐Yacht Clb 1137 King Salmon Ave Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lanphere Dunes Unit 6800 Lamphere Rd Arcata CA 95521 9540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Lifted Fitness Arcata 908 O St Arcata CA 95521 5788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Little River State Beach Calm Beach Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lumberjack Arena 1700 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6045 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Stables 5725 Wymore Rd Arcata CA 95521 7415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Youth Soccer League PO Box 103 Arcata CA 95518 0103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Makino Studios 65 Kara Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 8930 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Butte
Manila Community Svc District 1901 Park St Arcata CA 95521 9651 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville Community Svc 1656 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Meridian Fine Art 1847 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Meta Bruin Gardens 1925 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Morris Graves Museum Of Art 636 F St Eureka CA 95501 1012 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Dance Rcb 426 F St Eureka CA 95501 1008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Paintball Railroad Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Redwoods Park Dist 3431 Fort Ave Eureka CA 95503 3828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Repertory Theatre 300 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northern Ca Band & Choir Direc 1720 M St Arcata CA 95521 5741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Parks & Recreation Cal Dept 1600 US Highway 101 #8 Garberville CA 95542 8700 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patrick's Point Charters PO Box 251 Bayside CA 95524 0251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patrick's Point State Park 4150 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 8707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Person To Person Fitness 4015 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 7637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Phillips House Museums 71 7th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Planet Fitness 3300 Broadway # 700 Eureka CA 95501 3827 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Playhouse Arts 1251 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5795 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Playhouse Arts 240 Railroad Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Prairie Creek Redwoods State 127011 Newton B Drury Scenic Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Propelsion Inc 1385 8th St # 205 Arcata CA 95521 5963 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rampart Skatepark 700 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6659 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Recreation Department 1011 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0581 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Acres Home Plate Btng 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Acres Raceway 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Art Assn 603 F St Eureka CA 95501 1011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Redwood Bowl 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Curtain 1530 Erin Ct Eureka CA 95503 6175 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Redwood Empire Golf & Country 352 Country Club Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9212 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Resort Improvement 1555 Upper Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Richardson Grove State Park 1600 US Highway 101 # 8 Garberville CA 95542 8700 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Riverbend Park LLC 45630 State Highway 36 Bridgeville CA 95526 9529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rivers Edge Fishing Guide PO Box 4177 Arcata CA 95518 4177 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rohner Park 5 Park St Fortuna CA 95540 2461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Russ Park 100 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Samoa Cookhouse 908 Vance Ave Samoa CA 95564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Samoa Drag Strip 900 New Navy Base Rd Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Save The Scotia Gym 156 Grayland Heights Rd Rio Dell CA 95562 1662 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia Park Zoo 3414 W St Eureka CA 95503 5656 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shaa Entertainment Inc 137 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Arts‐Rec Fndtn 1060 Upper Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9117 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Fishing Whitethorn CA 95589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Sport Fishing 1114 Kimtu Rd Garberville CA 95542 9661 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sinkyone Wilderness State Park PO Box 245 Whitethorn CA 95589 0245 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Rafting 41212 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Cmnty Park 864 Locust St # A Garberville CA 95542 3402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Cmnty Park 934 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 9603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Cmnty Park PO Box 185 Garberville CA 95542 0185 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Fitness 1911 Barnett Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Strength Chamber Crossfit 1881 Barnett Rd #4 Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Studio 299‐Ctr For The Arts PO Box 32 Willow Creek CA 95573 0032 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunhouse Gardens 1632 Broadway # 202 Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sweat Panda Crossfit Mcknlyvll 1590 Nursery Rd # 3 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3934 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sweet Grass 773 Redwood Dr # A Garberville CA 95542 3137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Table Bluff Reservation 1000 Wiyot Dr Loleta CA 95551 9640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tetch Gardens Inc 600 F St # 3‐839 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tigers Youth Football PO Box 185 Bayside CA 95524 0185 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Museum Society 400 Janis Ct Trinidad CA 95570 9535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad State Beach State Park Rd Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity Events & Weddings 56 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vesuvio Gardens 1596 Huckleberry Ln Whitethorn CA 95589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Westhaven Center For The Arts 501 Westhaven Dr S Trinidad CA 95570 9724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek China Flat Museum 38949 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wings Inflatable 1164 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wiyot Heritage Ctr 1000 Wiyot Dr Loleta CA 95551 9640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wooden Sculpture Garden 315 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zebra Crossing Picture Factory Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zion Ranch 1416 Barbershop Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Advanced Security Systems 135 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 0229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Advanced Security Systems 3302 T St Eureka CA 95503 5550 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
After Surf Deliveries LLC 1916 Quaker St Eureka CA 95501 2727 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
All Greens Patient Supply Inc 325 Harris St # 128 Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alternative Business Concepts 364 Vance Ave #B100 Samoa CA 95564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alto Bros Trucking 7803 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9516 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Alto Brothers Trucking 3610 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alto Equipment Inc 2070 Babler Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Arcata Forest Products 105 Aldergrove Rd Arcata CA 95521 8901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata Scrap & Salvage 192 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6655 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Aryana Wholesale 510 A St Eureka CA 95501 0344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atech Warehouse & Distribution 902 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0173 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bandito Imports LLC 2535 Bolier Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Barnes Tractor & Equipment Co 20 Depot St Fortuna CA 95540 9707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Baroni Designs 824 L St # 6 Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bay Furnace Repairs 1937 Fairfield St Eureka CA 95501 2842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bayside Garden Supply 4061 N Highway 101 #6 Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beads Supply Inc 865 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beebe Transport Inc Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bentley's Display 4733 Aster Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9435 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bettendorf Trucking 4545 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bettendorf Trucking Co 5540 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Big Moo Enterprises Inc 1750 Williams Creek Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9793 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bjr Recycling Inc 3008 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
BMD 1200 W Del Norte St # 1 Eureka CA 95501 2133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bobcat Co 2736 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Bracut International 4949 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9243 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Broadway Medical Svc & Supl 1034 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brothers Transport 1785 Thelma St Fortuna CA 95540 3535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Burgh's Electronics Co 28 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2897 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
C & Z Timber Co Inc 5211 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Department Trnsprt 1650 Albee St Eureka CA 95501 2297 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Campton Electric Supply 605 W Clark St Eureka CA 95501 0186 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cann B2b LLC 314 R St Eureka CA 95501 0739 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Canon Solutions America 1651 Myrtle Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 1495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coastal Business Systems 336 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Core Care Medical Supply 2900 F St Eureka CA 95501 4459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cr Fence Co Inc 564 State Highway 36 Fortuna CA 95540 8556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Customer Truck Svc 2404 Sandy Prairie Rd Fortuna CA 95540 9612 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dan Plato Trucking 256 Pacific Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Danielson Construction 5354 Tooby Rd Eureka CA 95503 6962 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Doug's Refrigeration 190 Port Kenyon Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9557 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Drillbit Inc 1884 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Easy Call 1336 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eel River Resource Recovery 555 Vance Ave Samoa CA 95564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Trnsprtn & Salvage 850 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 8558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ERM Sand & Gravel 4945 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Eureka Home Furnishing 410 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1003 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Recycling Ctr 1059 W Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 2150 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Sand & Gravel 62300 US Highway 101 Fortuna CA 95540 9731 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka‐Humboldt Fire 1424 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5713 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Farm Shop 650 Harbers Ln Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fastenal 333 W Cedar St # A Eureka CA 95501 1644 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fedex Freight 5545 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Ferguson Plumbing 970 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0173 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fernbridge Tractor 20 Depot St Fortuna CA 95540 9708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fleetpride Parts 5600 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9285 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Fraser Mercer Co 700 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garden Of Beadin 788 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
General Recycling 132 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Godwit Days 853 H St Arcata CA 95521 6220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gonzo Bags USA 2331 Alfred Cir Eureka CA 95503 7214 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Good Colletive 824 L St # 6 Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Goselin Transportation 2404 Sandy Prairie Rd Fortuna CA 95540 9505 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Guynup Enterpises 1206 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2122 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hertha Elisabeth Solmitz Nee 560 Park Ave Arcata CA 95521 6516 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hilfiker Pipe Co 1902 Hilfiker Ln Eureka CA 95503 5711 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holmes Security PO Box 357 Carlotta CA 95528 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Holt Of California 1141 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2171 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Honey Hole Iron 1397 Eeloa Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1127 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Aggregates 531 Campbell Field Ln Hoopa CA 95546 9618 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hufford Joseph Sand & Gravel 72 Hufford Rd Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Appointment Transport 4514 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 7443 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Auto Transport 25 W 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0252 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Merchant Svc Inc 2440 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Moving & Storage Co 1433 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Sanitation‐Recycling 2585 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3617 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Waste Mgmt Auth Waste 1059 W Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 2150 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Wholesale Inc 1162 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6653 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Imagistics International Inc Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Industrial Electric 990 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Intencon Security Systems Inc 514 H St Eureka CA 95501 1038 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Interstate Batteries System 516 W 15th St # B Eureka CA 95501 2237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jacoby Creek Land Trust 2182 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 9034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Joe Mello Trucking 154 Rock Pit Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
John's Used Cars & Wreckers 3008 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Keenan Supply 49 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0300 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kernen Construction 1195 Hatchery Rd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Laurel Skye Designs 948 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lawrence A Ford & Son 3131 Liscom Hill Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Linn Construction & Design 4524 Excelsior Rd Eureka CA 95503 6161 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Loft Coast Hay 1178 State Highway 36 Fortuna CA 95540 8522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Collective Inc 1271 Evergreen Rd # 218 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Hay 5113 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 0912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater



Lost Coast Imports 406 Main St #1 Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
M K Bertelsen Trucking LLC 809 Sea Ave Eureka CA 95503 5846 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mendes RV Ctr 1133 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 8504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mendes Supply 1030 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mendes Supply 142 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mike & Carlene Renner 185 Renner Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Munnell & Sherrill Inc 322 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6656 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
New Wave Equipment Co 960 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6660 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Nicholls Trucking 1220 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 7961 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Warehouse/Eel Rivr 850 Eel River Camp Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Hearth & Stoves 1965 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Northcoast Horticulture Supply 126 Dinsmore Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northwind Delivery Svc 1316 Parkside Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3436 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Oak Harbor Freight Lines 910 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Crest Granite 1590 Nursery Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3934 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Pacific Dairy Supply 735 Giacomini Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Detail Supply 1619 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1336 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Implant Inc 948 Rio Dell Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Timber Contracting Inc PO Box 44 Ferndale CA 95536 0044 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pape Machinery Agriculture‐Trf 20 Depot St Fortuna CA 95540 9707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Peterson Cat 1700 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 8534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pipe Creek Canyon Inc 1271 Evergreen Rd # 824 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Planet Chai PO Box 5178 Arcata CA 95518 5178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Platt Electric Supply 939 Koster St Eureka CA 95501 0106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Portable Rentals 150 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Powell Landscape Materials 1955 Hilfiker Ln Eureka CA 95503 5711 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
R Brown Construction Co Inc 406 Brown Way Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Randall Sand & Gravel 214 W River Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ray Morgan Co 550 S G St #11 Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Recyclist 955 12th St Arcata CA 95521 5504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redway Transfer Station Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Transport 600 F St # 925‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Trucking 2210 Peninsula Dr Arcata CA 95521 9631 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Robertson Diesel‐Genrtr Rprs Pine Creek Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rogers Machinery Co Inc 3428 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0990 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rws Services 165 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Security Store Inc 1240 Evergreen Rd # 1 Redway CA 95560 9753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Communications Inc 4060 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Snap Fan LLC 650 6th St Arcata CA 95521 6300 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Solar Projects Unlimited 15 Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 3751 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Solarwinds Northernlights PO Box 2185 Redway CA 95560 2185 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Specialty Marble 5953 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6916 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Springville Safety & Supply 401 8th St Fortuna CA 95540 1906 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Steven Berry Trucking 3053 Roan Ct Fortuna CA 95540 3984 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Stonesthrow 326 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Superior Installs 1465 Sandy Prairie Ct Fortuna CA 95540 9609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sutter Central Storage 1649 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
T & M Equipment 134 His Ln Kneeland CA 95549 9035 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Talisman 214 F St Eureka CA 95501 0413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tamarack Solar 288 F St Arcata CA 95521 6616 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Thrifty Supply Co 720 W Washington St Eureka CA 95501 0191 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Timber Heritage Assn PO Box 6399 Eureka CA 95502 6399 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tire Eureka 2940 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3845 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tisco Inc 5600 West End Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 9285 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Tjs Leasing & Holding Co Inc 1850 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3716 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Trinidad Trading Co 460 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 9527 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity River Timber Co 1165 Maple Creek Rd Korbel CA 95550 9613 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trutalli David Gravel 1816 Ambrosini Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Usf Reddaway 1100 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
USPS 410 Alder Ave Alderpoint CA 95511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 799 H St Arcata CA 95521 6240 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 1836 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 2210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 27984 Alderpoint Rd Blocksburg CA 95514 9900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 411 1st St Blue Lake CA 95525 9747 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 24878 State Highway 36 Bridgeville CA 95526 9699 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 5429 State Highway 36 Carlotta CA 95528 9735 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 2906 F St Eureka CA 95501 4414 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
USPS 337 W Clark St Eureka CA 95501 9903 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



USPS 3901 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6281 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
USPS 514 H St Eureka CA 95501 1038 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
USPS 536 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 9460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 6710 Fields Landing Dr Fields Landing CA 95537 8900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
USPS 699 13th St Fortuna CA 95540 4500 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 368 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3154 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 44670 Mattole Rd Honeydew CA 95545 8900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 100 State Highway 96 N Hoopa CA 95546 9603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 3390 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 9900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 338 Main St Loleta CA 95551 9685 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 1561 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3661 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
USPS 6723 State Highway 254 Miranda CA 95553 8900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 12848 State Highway 254 Myers Flat CA 95554 9538 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 121147 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 9505 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 38150 State Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 8800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 89 Sherman St Petrolia CA 95558 9535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 2788 Highway 254 Phillipsville CA 95559 9800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 26406 State Highway 254 Redcrest CA 95569 9631 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 3400 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 2629 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 315 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1700 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 1 Main St Ruth CA 95526 9991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 244 N Bayview Ave Samoa CA 95564 9523 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
USPS 116 Main St Scotia CA 95565 9901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 357 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 9503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 11 Lum St Weott CA 95571 8800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 498 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
USPS 100 Country Club Dr Willow Creek CA 95573 9708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Western Business Products 833 H St Arcata CA 95521 6220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zabel Frank Trucking Inc 4726 Cummings Rd Eureka CA 95503 9754 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Agnes J Johnson Elementary Sch 73 School Rd Weott CA 95571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alder Grove Charter School 714 F St Eureka CA 95501 1036 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alice Birney Elementary 717 South Ave Eureka CA 95503 5097 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alice Birney Elementary School 717 South Ave Eureka CA 95503 5097 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arcata Christian School 1700 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6045 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Elementary School 2400 Baldwin St Arcata CA 95521 5168 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Elementary School Dist 1435 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 6909 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata High School 1720 M St Arcata CA 95521 5741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Belly Dancing By Shoshanna 824 L St # 16 Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Big Lagoon Elementary School 269 Big Lagoon Park Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9622 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Union Elementary Sch 631 Greenwood Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brazilian Jiu‐Jitsu & Kick 550 S G St # 13 Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bridgeville Elementary School 38717 Kneeland Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
By Nieves PO Box 63 Petrolia CA 95558 0063 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Casterlin School 24790 Alderpoint Rd Blocksburg CA 95514 9308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Center Arts‐Humboldt State Unv 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clawson Julian & Assoc 1529 H St Eureka CA 95501 2335 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coastal Grove Charter School 1897 S St Arcata CA 95521 5474 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cobra & Butterfly Karate Sch 1711 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2434 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
College Of The Redwoods 7351 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 9300 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
College Of The Redwoods 4410 Grace Ct Fortuna CA 95540 8549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
College Of The Redwoods 65 Orchard St Hoopa CA 95546 9632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
College‐The Redwoods Art‐Hmnts 7351 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 9300 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Community Yoga Ctr 890 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Creative Mathematics 4001 West End Rd # 6 Arcata CA 95521 9628 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cuddeback Union Elementary Sch 300 Wilder Rd Carlotta CA 95528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cutten School District 4182 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Dance With Debbie 453 Pleasant Ave Eureka CA 95503 6569 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Dance With Debbie 455 5th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dell'Arte International 131 H St Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dovetail Learning Inc 1535 Lighthouse Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dragon Heart Tang Soo Do 286 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eagle Prairie Elementary Sch 95 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
East High Fortuna School 392 16th St Fortuna CA 95540 2411 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Community School 2292 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2814 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Equinox Center For Education 470 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6429 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ettersburg Elementary School 4500 Ettersburg Rd Garberville CA 95542 9681 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Adult Ctr 2100 J St Eureka CA 95501 3055 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Adult School 2100 J St Eureka CA 95501 3055 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Eureka City Schools 2100 J St Eureka CA 95501 3055 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community School 1820 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0732 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Driving School 1307 Union St Eureka CA 95501 2264 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka High School 1915 J St Eureka CA 95501 3098 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Sea Grant Office 2 Commercial St # 4 Eureka CA 95501 0275 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Unified School District 2080 Margaret Ln Arcata CA 95521 6843 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Eureka Unified School District 3322 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95503 5633 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Union School District 642 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 0146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ferndale Dance Academy 430 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Elementary School 164 Shaw Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9781 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale High School 1231 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 9416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Music Co 246 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 9456 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Field Of Dreams Farm 665 Spruce Ave Trinidad CA 95570 9748 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fieldbrook Elementary School 4070 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fine Lace & Leather 2313 Home Dr Eureka CA 95503 6731 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Fire Arts Ctr Ceramic & Glass 520 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6658 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Flips For Kids Gymnastics Ctr 1489 Hoover St Eureka CA 95501 1465 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fortuna Adult School 1500 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 9546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Elementary School Dist 500 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Junior Academy 1200 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3499 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fortuna Middle School 843 L St Fortuna CA 95540 1921 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Union High School 379 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2398 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Union High School Dist 7351 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 9301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Frederick & Charles Beauty Clg 831 F St Eureka CA 95501 1812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Freshwater Charter Middle Sch 75 Greenwood Heights Dr Eureka CA 95503 9441 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Freshwater School District 75 Greenwood Heights Dr Eureka CA 95503 9441 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Fuente Nueva Charter School 1730 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 9623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Fusuikan Martial Arts Ctr 2725 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Garfield Elementary School 2200 Freshwater Rd Eureka CA 95503 9562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Garfield
Glenn Paul School 2501 Cypress Ave Eureka CA 95503 6298 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Grant Elementary School 3901 G St Eureka CA 95503 6094 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hawthorn University 475 Hungry Gulch Rd # C Whitethorn CA 95589 8994 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Health & Karate Ctr 1944 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Heartwood Mountain Sanctary 220 Harmony Ln Garberville CA 95542 9446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Honeydew Elementary School 1 Wilder Ridge Rd Honeydew CA 95545 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Career Tech Education 71 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Elementary School 5 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Career Ed 47 Orchard St Hoopa CA 95546 9631 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hsu Housing 355 Granite Ave Arcata CA 95521 8206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bay Christian School 70 Stephens Ln Bayside CA 95524 9374 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Humboldt Bay High School 2100 J St Eureka CA 95501 3055 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Driving School 2936 J St Eureka CA 95501 4537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt High Grade LLC 1650 Central Ave # C Mckinleyville CA 95519 4389 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Jiu Jitsu 1041 F St Arcata CA 95521 5811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Literacy Project 537 G St # 203 Eureka CA 95501 1043 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Literacy Project 922 N St Fortuna CA 95540 2011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State Univ Housing 355 Granite Ave # 2 Arcata CA 95521 8206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State Univ Ofc 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State University 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Virtual Academy 216 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4074 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Yoga LLC 216 J St Eureka CA 95501 0524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hydesville Elementary Sch Dist 3050 Johnson Rd Hydesville CA 95547 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hydesville School 3050 Johnson Rd Hydesville CA 95547 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jacoby Creek Elementary School 1617 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 9324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Jacoby Creek School District 901 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jo Sonja's Inc 2137 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jobu Shin Kan 521 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jump Start Gymnastics 2725 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Keep Empowering Youth With Edu 1632 Broadway # 190 Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Klamath Trinity School 11850 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Klamath‐Trinity Joint Unified 11800 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kneeland School 9313 Kneeland Rd Kneeland CA 95549 9083 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LA Fayette Elementary School 3100 Park St Eureka CA 95501 1599 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Laurel Tree Charter School 4555 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Loleta Elementary 700 Loleta Dr Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loleta Grammar School 700 Loleta Dr Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast High Learning Ctr 3400 Erie St Eureka CA 95501 3461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Kenpo‐Martial Arts 7 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0333 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Mad River Montessori Preschool 1710 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 9623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Maple Creek Elementary School 15933 Maple Creek Rd Korbel CA 95550 9602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Elementary School 29289 Chambers Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Unified School Dist 29289 Chambers Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Charter 210 Lindley Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Charter School Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Charter School 1155 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Resource Ctr 203 Old Coast Wagon Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville High School 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3599 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Schools Pto 2285 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Miranda Junior High Sch 150 Redwood Ln Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mistwood Educational Ctr 1928 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 9361 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Monument Middle School 95 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Morris Elementary School 2395 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3499 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
New Life Christian High School 1355 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
New Life Christian School 609 Summer St Fortuna CA 95540 3026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Newmarket International Inc 836 W Creighton St Eureka CA 95501 3538 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
No Limits 1093 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Norman G Ambrosini Elementary 3850 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3122 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
North Coast Aikido 890 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Hospitality Corp 1724 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Self Defense Acad 820 N St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 5383 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Preparatory 1761 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Preparatory Acad 285 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern Air 4102 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0942 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northern Humboldt High Sch Dst 269 Big Lagoon Park Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9622 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern Humboldt High School 2755 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3400 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Northern Humboldt Union High 3701 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern Humboldt Union High 4555 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Northern Humboldt Union High 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Northern United Charter Sch 2120 Campton Rd # H Eureka CA 95503 8209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Northern United Charter Sch 1155 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern United Charter School 1539 F St Arcata CA 95521 5608 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern United‐Humboldt Chrtr 2020 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 6508 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Npa School District 1761 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Old School Hot Yoga 2212 Jacoby Creek Rd Bayside CA 95524 9376 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Om Shala Yoga 858 10th St # A Arcata CA 95521 6232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orick Elementary School 120918 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orick School District 120918 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Coast Continuation 1720 M St Arcata CA 95521 5741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Union School Pto 3001 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4797 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Pacific View Charter School 115 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4311 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific View Charter School 2937 Moore Ave Eureka CA 95501 3316 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Parasol Arts 211 G St Eureka CA 95501 0419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Peninsula Union School Dist 909 Vance Ave Samoa CA 95564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pine Hill Elementary School 5230 Vance Ave Eureka CA 95503 6399 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Prime Montessori School 527 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Quest For Excellence TM 705 16th St Eureka CA 95501 2620 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Raiz Brazilian Jiu‐Jitsu 516 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1033 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redway Elementary School 344 Humboldt Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Christian School 2039 E St Eureka CA 95501 3730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Coast Emergency PO Box 4628 Arcata CA 95518 4628 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Montessori 1611 Peninsula Dr Arcata CA 95521 9658 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Montessori 2610 Wyatt Ln Arcata CA 95521 5035 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Montessori 1720 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2086 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Healing Arts Edu Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Muay Thai & Fitness 900 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Raks World Dance Std 824 L St # 16 Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwoods Community Clg Dist 7331 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwoods Community Clg Dist 29 Orchard Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ridgewood Elementary School 2060 Ridgewood Dr Eureka CA 95503 6687 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Rio Dell School District 95 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Salmon Creek Community School 3592 Thomas Rd Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scotia Union Elementary 417 Church St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Seaforth Montessori 1450 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4167 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Six Rivers Montessori 1222 Hallen Dr Arcata CA 95521 4606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Soma Yoga Institute LLC PO Box 555 Arcata CA 95518 0555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
South Bay School 6077 Loma Ave Eureka CA 95503 6869 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay



South Bay Union Elementary 5230 Vance Ave Eureka CA 95503 6351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
South Bay Union Elementary Sch 6077 Loma Ave Eureka CA 95503 6869 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
South Fork High Sch Miranda 6831 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Joint Usd 6831 Ave Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Unified Sch 110 School Rd Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Unified Sch 344 Humboldt Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sprouting Scholars Academy 1621 Gwin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3903 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
St Bernard's Catholic School 222 Dollison St Eureka CA 95501 4392 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stanwood A Murphy Elementary 417 Church St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stockton Folk Dance Camp 225 California Ave Arcata CA 95521 5204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sun Yi's Acad Of Tae KWON Do 1215 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sunny Brae Middle School 1430 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 6910 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Toddy Thomas Elementary School 2800 Thomas St Fortuna CA 95540 3598 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Tosha Yoga 1251 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5795 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Traffic School Eureka Adult 2500 Cypress Ave Eureka CA 95503 6213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Trillium Charter School 1464 Spear Ave Arcata CA 95521 4882 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Trillium Dance Studios 855 8th St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 6288 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Elementary School 300 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 9517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity Ballet Academy 1981 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Trinity Valley Elementary Sch 730 N Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tsurai Continuation High Sch 1300 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Union Street Charter 470 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6429 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vector Nest PO Box 270 Trinidad CA 95570 0270 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Veterans For Peace Chapter 56 PO Box 532 Bayside CA 95524 0532 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Von Humboldt Court School 2002 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3212 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Washington Elementary School 3322 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95503 5696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Whitethorn Elementary School 16851 Briceland Thorn Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
World Family Yoga 14599 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9282 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Yangs Martial Arts Assn PO Box 290 Miranda CA 95553 0290 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zane Middle School 2155 S St Eureka CA 95501 3140 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Zoe Barneum High School 2500 Cypress Ave Eureka CA 95503 6213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Zoe Barnum High School 216 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
6 Rivers Motel 531 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Abigails Elegant Victorian 1406 C St Eureka CA 95501 1765 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alcohol‐Drug Care Svc Serenity 2109 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Americas Best Value Inn‐Suites 129 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ancient Redwoods Resort 28101 Avenue Of The Giants Redcrest CA 95569 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Stay Lodging Network 814 13th St Arcata CA 95521 5825 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Azalea Glen RV Park Campground 3883 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 8706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Benbow Historic Inn 445 Lake Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3699 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Benbow KOA Holiday 7000 Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Benbow Valley Rv Resrt‐Golf 7000 Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Best Western Plus Humboldt Hse 701 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Best Western Plus‐Bayshore Inn 3500 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Best Western Plus‐Humboldt Bay 232 W 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Best Western‐Arcata Inn 4827 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4693 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Best Western‐Country Inn 2025 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9552 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bigfoot Motel 39039 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 9810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brass Rail Inn 3188 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Broadway Motel 1921 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
C & B Hospitality Inc 3535 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Camp Luminous LLC 600 F St # 216‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Campton House 305 M St Eureka CA 95501 0538 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
China Creek Cottages 40526 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clarion Hotel By Humboldt Bay 2223 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coho Cottages 76 Willow Way Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Comfort Inn Arcata 4700 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4660 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Comfort Inn Eureka 4260 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Comfort Inn‐Suites Redwood 1583 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Corporate Housing‐Relocation 1864 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Days Inn By Wyndham Eureka CA 270 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Days Inn‐Suites By Wyndham 4701 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Dean Creek Resort 4112 Redwd Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Discovery Inn 2832 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Discovery Museum‐Pal Camp 1 Pacific Lumber Camp Rd Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Douglas Fir Lodges 2014 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Elk Meadow Cabins 7 Valley Green Camp Rd Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Emerald Forest Cabins & Rv 753 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 8755 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Eureka Airport Hotel Corp 3107 Concorde Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Eureka Inn 518 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1890 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fairwinds Motel 1674 G St Arcata CA 95521 5649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Redwood Inn 819 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Francis Creek Inn 577 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
French's Camp 657 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Giant Redwoods RV & Camp 400 Myers Ave Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gingerbread Mansion 400 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green Valley Motel 120784 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hampton Inn & Suites 4750 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4660 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Heritage Inn Motel 801 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holiday Inn Exp‐Suites Eureka 815 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2152 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holiday Inn Express 3107 Concorde Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hoopa Tsewenaldin Inn 12482 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hotel Arcata 708 9th St # B Arcata CA 95521 6246 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Gables Motel 40 W Davis St Rio Dell CA 95562 1201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Redwoods Inn 987 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hydrangea Inn 2419 F St Eureka CA 95501 4133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Inn At 2nd & C 124 C St Eureka CA 95501 7216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Inn Of The Lost Coast 205 Wave Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9158 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Inn Tides 59 Surf Pt Whitethorn CA 95589 9141 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Johnston's Motel 839 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kentucky Owl Bourbon Bar 301 L St Eureka CA 95501 0571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Klamath Rvrsd Rv Park 37695 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lady Anne Victorian Inn 902 14th St Arcata CA 95521 5509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Laguna Inn 1630 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lamplighter Motel 4033 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lone Pine Motel 912 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Whale Inn 3452 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9782 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Madrona Motor Court 2907 Avenue Of The Giants Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mario's Marina Motel 533 Machi Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Camp & Retreat Ctr 36841 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole River Organic Farms 42354 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mc Cullens Hotel 1503 Mccullens Ave Eureka CA 95503 3820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Motel 6 4755 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4691 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Motel 6 1934 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Motel Garberville 948 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Myers Inn 12913 Avenue Of The Giants Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ocean Front Inn 26 Seal Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9140 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ocean Grove Lodge 480 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patricks Point Inn 3602 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9784 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pine Motel 2411 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Quality Inn Eureka 1209 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0634 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ramada By Wyndham Arcata 3535 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Red Lion Hotel Eureka 1929 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Red Roof Inn Arcata 4975 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Redwood Coast Cabins‐Rv Resrt 4050 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Coast Rv Resort 4050 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Discovery Museum 1 Pacific Lumber Camp Rd Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Empire Lodging LP PO Box 864 Fortuna CA 95540 0864 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Lake Resort 216 Idlewood Ln Trinidad CA 95570 9641 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Riverwalk Hotel 1859 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 8535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Suites 332 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reynolds Wayside Campground 1600 US Highway 101 # 8 Garberville CA 95542 8700 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Richardson Grove Rv PARK 750 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rivers Edige R V Park 620 Davis St Rio Dell CA 95562 1408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Riverwalk RV Park 2189 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rodeway Inn‐Eureka 2014 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rose Court Cottage 814 13th St Arcata CA 95521 5825 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Royal Inn Motel 1137 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1154 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sama Hospitality Inc 933 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sandybar Ranch 797 Ishi‐Pishi Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sea Cliff Motel 1895 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sea View Motel 1186 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4367 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Shaw House Inn Bed & Breakfast 703 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Inn 118 Dolphin Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9160 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Rv Campground‐Dl 492 Machi Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shoreline Rv Park 2600 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0792 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Silver Side Motel 6800 Fields Landing Dr Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sjn Hospitality LLC 815 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2152 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sounds Of The Sea 3443 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9507 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stafford R V Park 385 North Rd Scotia CA 95565 9733 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Super 8 By Wyndham Arcata 4887 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4693 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Super 8 By Wyndham Eureka 1304 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Super 8 By Wyndham Fortuna 1805 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 8535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sylvan Harbor RV Park & Cabins 875 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9711 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Third Street Suites 1228 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0633 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Town House Motel 933 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Town Of Scotia Co LLC 113 Main St #C Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Travelodge By Wyndham Eureka 4 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0386 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tree House Camp 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Trindad Extended Stay 51 Midway Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Bay Bed & Breakfast 560 Edwards St Trinidad CA 95570 9510 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Bay Trailer Court 306 View St Trinidad CA 95570 9601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Inn 1170 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 8751 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Rv Park Inc 3443 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9507 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Triumphant Life Camp 37175 State Highway 36 Bridgeville CA 95526 9667 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Triumphant Life Camp 2526 J St Eureka CA 95501 4253 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Turtle Rocks Oceanfront Inn 3392 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9774 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Victorian Inn & Restaurant 400 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
View Crest Lodge 3415 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9782 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Waterfront Bed & Breakfast 102 F St Eureka CA 95501 0412 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Widow White Creek RV Park 1085 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Willow Creek Motel 375 Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Carlson Wireless Tech Inc 3134 Jacobs Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 0960 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dayles Generator Repair‐Sales 125 Main Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lamps By Hilliard 1433 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Roots Power 1453 Gibson Dr Eureka CA 95503 9609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Sun Frost 824 L St # 7 Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Traffic Solutions Inc‐Price 40 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6654 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
7 Up Bottling Co‐San Francisco 1555 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3989 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
7x Livestock Inc 603 S 3rd St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A & L Feed Garden & Pet Supply 2308 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Airgas 5660 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9202 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Albee & Buck 725 B St Eureka CA 95501 0204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Albin Livestock LLC 1000 Windchase Ln Fortuna CA 95540 3903 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Apexnorth LLC Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Be Anns Jams 606 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bear River Valley Beef 4415 Upper Bear River Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9641 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beneficial Biologics 148 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6689 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bergeron Winery Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Big Oil & Tire Co A Ca Corp 1125 16th St # 210 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Jay Nursery PO Box 208 Carlotta CA 95528 0208 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Briceland Vineyards Winery 5959 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brio Baking Inc 791 G St Arcata CA 95521 6214 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brio Breadworks 1309 11th St # 101 Arcata CA 95521 5786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C Ashdon Cider Inc 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cabot Vineyards 209 Ferris Ranch Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Caito Fisheries 101 I St Eureka CA 95501 0570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Campora Propane Svc 41865 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Carter Cellars 301 L St Eureka CA 95501 0571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Casa Lindra 5425 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 8969 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
CFN Cardlock 5000 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9235 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
CFN Cardlock 76 Aldergrove Rd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 1141 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2171 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
CFN Cardlock 1976 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0759 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
CFN Cardlock 2600 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
CFN Cardlock 501 5th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 176 Dinsmore Dr Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 2435 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 597 Fernbridge Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9715 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 1330 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 76 Bear Canyon Rd Garberville CA 95542 3230 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 2766 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3621 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
CFN Cardlock 2782 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CFN Cardlock 111 Main St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Cherry Blossom Pastry Shop 2940 E St Eureka CA 95501 4334 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coast Seafoods 25 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0370 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coates Vineyards 3255 Red Cap Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cookies Are My Canvas 341 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1727 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Costa Distributors Darigold Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cypress Grove 1330 Q St Arcata CA 95521 5740 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dayles Diesel & Genrtr Repair 600 Bridge St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Del Reka Corp 510 W Washington St Eureka CA 95501 0110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Desserts On Us Inc 100 Ericson Ct # 105 Arcata CA 95521 8933 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Desserts On Us Inc 57 Belle Falor Ct Arcata CA 95521 9234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Dick Taylor's Inc 4 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Drakes Glen Creations 2160 Wisteria Way Arcata CA 95521 5312 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
E G Ayers Distributing Inc 5819 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6906 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Eel River Brewing Co 600 K Bridge St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Erlei's Bakin It 444 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Oxygen 2810 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0996 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmer Brothers Co 417 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2885 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmer Brothers Coffee 417 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2885 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fat Anne's Bakery & Bistro 939 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Pie Co 543 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferrellgas 26011 State Highway 254 Redcrest CA 95569 9601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fieldbrook Valley Winery 4241 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8130 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
First Cut Hay 60 Depot St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fish Brothers 203 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Foster Dairy Farms Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Foxfarm Soil & Fertilizer Co 2200 Bendixsen St Samoa CA 95564 9524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
Franz Bakery Outlet Store 4051 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Frito‐Lay Inc 750 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gift Ranch 1005 Tom Shaw Rd Kneeland CA 95549 9060 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gold Rush Coffee 2628 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grateful Flowers 585 Scenic Dr Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Guano Co Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hanah Silk 5155 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Heart Fire Bakery 1550 Splinter Rd Arcata CA 95521 6963 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Hot Knots 820 N St # A Arcata CA 95521 5383 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Auction 603 3d Ftna Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bay Coffee 526 Opera Aly Eureka CA 95501 0463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Packers 1900 Bendixsen St Samoa CA 95564 9526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Beer Distributors 202 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0255 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Brews LLC 856 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Distillery 735 10th St Fortuna CA 95540 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Extracts 1748 Iverson Ave # A Arcata CA 95521 5433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Honey Inc 1649 Main St # 103 Fortuna CA 95540 2432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Regeneration Brewery 2320 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 3682 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Inspire 3300 Broadway # 214 Eureka CA 95501 3812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Java Coffee Shop 3455 Redway DE Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jewell Distillery 120 Monda Way # C Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jonsteen Co 2006 Woody Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8049 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Katy's Smokehouse 740 Edwards St Trinidad CA 95570 9511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kinetic Koffee Co 550 S G St # 19 Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kings Peak Distillery LLC 1314 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0132 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Local Cider Bar 828 I St Arcata CA 95521 6183 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Brew House 1600 Sunset Dr Eureka CA 95503 2401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Brewery 123 W 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Vineyard Inc 795 Conklin Creek Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Brewing Co 195 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Brewing Co Inc 101 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Farm Kitchen 100 Ericson Ct # 140 Arcata CA 95521 8940 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Main Street Barkery & Bath 452 Main Femdale Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Main Street Feed 1635 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mcclure Products 376 Orchard Ln Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mia Bella Cupcakes 1041 H St Arcata CA 95521 5841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moonstone Crossing Winery 1000 Moonstone Cross Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9757 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Muddy Waters Coffee Co Inc 4159 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
National Will 2850 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Natural Decadence 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nicholson Livestock 4431 Grizzly Bluff Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9520 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nilsen Co 502 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Nilsen Co 1593 Market St Ferndale CA 95536 9464 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nonna Lena's 5425 Ericson Way # B Arcata CA 95521 8970 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Co‐Op‐Arcata 811 I St Arcata CA 95521 6123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Essentials LLC 920 Samoa Blvd # 221 Arcata CA 95521 6696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Mercantile Co 1115 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2163 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Hordiculture Supply 852 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ophelia's Garden 5155 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Pacific Seafood Co 1 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Partrick's Candy 537 F St Eureka CA 95501 1009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pepsi Beverages Co 2433 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ramone's Bakery & Cafe 2223 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3214 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ramone's Bakery & Cafe 408 2nd St # 4 Eureka CA 95501 0491 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Reddy Ice Corp 12 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0368 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redway Feed & Garden 290 Bricelnd Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Burl Source 1834 Allard Ave # 34 Eureka CA 95503 5748 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Coast Fuels 3134 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0960 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Curtain Brewing Co 550 S G St # 6 Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Meat Co 3114 Moore Ave Eureka CA 95501 3319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Renner Petroleum 1100 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Reyes Coca‐Cola Bottling 1335 Albee St Eureka CA 95501 2224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Riverbend Cellars 12990 Avenue Of The Giants Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Roberts Distributing 1984 Tompkins Hill Rd Loleta CA 95551 9622 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Royal Cookie Capers 100 Ericson Ct # 145 Arcata CA 95521 8941 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sacred Grounds Organic Coffee 65 Ericson Ct # 3 Arcata CA 95521 8979 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Safehandles Stay Clean! 960 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6660 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Sanchez Foods Inc 664 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia Gas Co 1906 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia Gas Co 926 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2097 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Signature Coffee Co PO Box 1789 Redway CA 95560 1789 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Slice Of Humboldt Pie 1087 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6147 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
South Fork Seed Collective 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tara Handknits 820 N St Arcata CA 95521 5382 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Three Gs Hay & Grain 5307 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4411 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Thunderbird Mountain Trading 705 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tofu Shop Specialty Foods Inc 65 Frank Martin Ct Arcata CA 95521 8930 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Tomaso's Specialty Foods Inc 201 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tractor Supply Co 5251 Mad River Pkwy Arcata CA 95521 9559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tractor Supply Co 1000 River Ranch Rd Fortuna CA 95540 8561 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Varsity Ice Cream Co 1732 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vegan Dream Vegetarian Beef 167 F St Arcata CA 95521 2618 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vellutini Baking Co 3575 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5643 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Venlo Chocolates 411 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Venlo Chocolates 425 Snug Aly # B Eureka CA 95501 5106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Victorine Livestock Inc 1725 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2434 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Violet Green Winery 101 Misty Hill Ln Eureka CA 95503 9718 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Westhaven Water Treatment Plnt Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Whitethorn Winery 545 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wild Planet Foods 45 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0370 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wild Planet Inc 1585 Heartwood Dr # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 3993 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
1854 Inc 106 T St Eureka CA 95501 0745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
707 Industry 4786 Patricia Dr Eureka CA 95503 6423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Access Humboldt 1915 J St Eureka CA 95501 3052 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aee Solar 1155 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Air Tight Htg & Sheet Metal 2832 Old State Hwy Fortuna CA 95540 9589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alan Guide Svc 350 Bacchetti Ct Eureka CA 95503 5197 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alcoalert Ignition Interlock 841 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amaral Custom Furniture 1320 10th St Arcata CA 95521 5705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
American Cabinetry 464 Orchard Ln Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Anthony Kahn Furniture 1310 10th St Arcata CA 95521 5705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Apollo Computer Systems 616 14th St Arcata CA 95521 5890 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Arts 1641 Hyland St Bayside CA 95524 9302 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Arcata Millworks 5000 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9235 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
B T Metal Sales & Fabrication 825 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bally Technologies Inc 27 Scenic Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bandera 1315 Fernbridge Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Barsanti Dental Group 1180 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6145 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Billy Fire Machine 3501 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blacksmith Shop 445 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Blue Ox Millworks‐Historic Prk 1 X St Eureka CA 95501 0847 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bob's Sign Shop 1249 C St Arcata CA 95521 5926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bold Images Screenprinting 280 Aldergrove Rd Arcata CA 95521 8902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Borderland Sciences PO Box 6250 Eureka CA 95502 6250 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Born Again Boards 1826 16th St Eureka CA 95501 2564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boss Lady Botanicals LLC 2672 Myrtle Ave # 1 Eureka CA 95501 3458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Btb Software 4909 S Quarry Rd Bayside CA 95524 9303 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Bug Press 1461 M St Arcata CA 95521 5752 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C & C Horseshoeing 800 Holmes Flat Rd Redcrest CA 95569 9621 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C & K Johnson Industries Inc 1061 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C W Wood Products 2051 Eel River Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cabinets By Andy Inc 2411 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cartri Charge Imaging LLC 840 Wiley Ct Arcata CA 95521 6566 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Central Office 326 I St Eureka CA 95501 0522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chevron Corp 3400 Christie St Eureka CA 95503 3812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chinilu Systems 726 13th St Fortuna CA 95540 2109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cloudburst Fishing Co 3415 Christie St Eureka CA 95503 3842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Counter Punch 1241 Conklin Creek Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Crestmark Furniture 5640 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9202 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Custom Stove Works 3407 Jay Ln Eureka CA 95503 5431 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Daniel & Daniel Publishers 3065 Shamberger Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 9336 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Dasco Signs PO Box 483 Garberville CA 95542 0483 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dilling Machine Works 5655 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Don Morris Bow Repair 379 Stumptown Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Drama Clean Soaps 1125 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Envirotex 300 S Bay Depot Rd Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Enterprise 600 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Press Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Finigan & Thonson Woodworks 824 L St Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fithian Press 3065 Shamberger Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 9336 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Flores' Interiors 2407 Ohio St Eureka CA 95501 3428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Forest Products Distr Inc 1090 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0169 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fortuna Iron Corp 2832 Old State Hwy Fortuna CA 95540 9589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Software 726 13th St Fortuna CA 95540 2109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Vinyl Graphics & Ltrng 139 S Fortuna Blvd # A Fortuna CA 95540 2773 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
G S H One Enterprise Inc 4061 N US Highway 101 # 6 Eureka CA 95503 9465 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gary's Printing 2460 Redwood St Eureka CA 95503 6254 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
General Machine 1795 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5303 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Genesis Manufacturing LLC 3562 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Glass House Supply 1264 Giuntoli Ln # B Arcata CA 95521 4482 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Green Market Industries Inc 600 F St Pmb 952 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Growth Industries Inc PO Box 12 Arcata CA 95518 0012 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hagadone Directories 322 I St Eureka CA 95501 0522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hawk Industrial & Machine 937 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Holly Yashi Store 1300 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5703 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Forest Industries 778 Marshall Ln Hoopa CA 95546 9762 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Connection 101 Gulliksen Dr Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Countertops‐Surfacing 70 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Craftworks 1001 Hayes Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4112 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Fence Co 564 State Highway 36 Fortuna CA 95540 8556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Glassblowers Inc 815 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Green Light Kitchen 1371 Whitmire Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3846 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Hydrographics 3990 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Independent 827 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Redwood Co LLC 125 Main St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Republic Clothing 535 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Sawmill 125 Main Street Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Swag 514 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
J & T Molded Plastics 3551 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J B Fabrication 195 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2752 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J R Stephens Co 5208 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4410 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Jay Sooter Spas 3750 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jim Signs 2931 I St Eureka CA 95501 4529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
John's Furniture & Cabinets Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Joseph Amaral Furniture 1320 10th St Arcata CA 95521 5705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kari's Fancy Pups 1647 California St Eureka CA 95501 2278 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ken Jorgenson 1360 Cummings Crk Carlotta CA 95528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kenny Dental Lab Inc 3133 G St Eureka CA 95503 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Kernen Construction‐Glendale 2350 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KEVA Ink 125 Garden Ln Bayside CA 95524 9055 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Kevin Frank & Assoc PO Box 148 Bayside CA 95524 0148 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kit Cropper Studios 5455 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kokatat Inc 5350 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9277 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Korbel Sawmill 1165 Maple Creek Rd Korbel CA 95550 9613 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KT Printing 1020 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lee Enterprises Inc 1528 Underwood Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Lewis Redwood Products 441 16th St Fortuna CA 95540 2412 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Life Force Books 2485 Sonnenfelt Rd Bayside CA 95524 9308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Lindgren Lumber Co Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Botanicals 325 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lotus Mountain Screen Printing 357 Main St # I Fortuna CA 95540 1854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lumberjack Newspaper 1 Harpst St # 6 Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Mfg 1942 Blake Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8037 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mad River Press Inc 141 Carter Ln Eureka CA 95503 9549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Mad River Union 791 8th St # 6 Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Marimba One 901 O St # D Arcata CA 95521 5789 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole River Studios 545 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nelson Industries LLC 1271 Evergreen Rd # 400 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Norcal Machine LLC 2244 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 9609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Journal 310 F St Eureka CA 95501 1006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Awning Co 2555 Central Ave # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 3695 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
O & M Industries 5901 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9239 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
O'Keefe Dental Laboratory 215 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2867 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Orick Soap Co PO Box 71 Orick CA 95555 0071 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Paper Co 2825 F St Eureka CA 95501 4422 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Palapa Man Signs & Fabrication Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pape Material Handling Inc 2736 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Paradise Cay Publications Inc 120 Monda Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paula's Puzzles 460 Mill Creek Ln Trinidad CA 95570 9790 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Peoples Records 725 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pigmint Press/Pig Mail 1271 Evergreen Rd # 2 Redway CA 95560 9730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Progressive Promotions 2204 Freshwater Rd Eureka CA 95503 9562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Garfield
Prostar Software Inc 745 Chapman Ct # A Arcata CA 95521 6570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Provolt Design 295 E St Arcata CA 95521 6610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ray's Engine Machine 2033 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Dental Laboratory 2339 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Infrared 1062 G St # H Arcata CA 95521 5800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
S‐Matrix Corp 1594 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1454 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
S‐Matrix Corp 835 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sawmill Workers 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sharp Auto Graphics & Signs 2426 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sierra Madre Mushrooms Inc 3318 Foster Ave Arcata CA 95521 9504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Simply Performance 1263 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Solar Project Unlimited Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Solo Sports 550 S G St # 33 Arcata CA 95521 2602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Specialy Supply Co 1143 Koster St Eureka CA 95501 0144 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stark Publishing Co 1315 H St Eureka CA 95501 2331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Steven's Engraving 1540a 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Still & Red Cherry Glass 2940 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3845 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stitch In Time 444 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sun Circle Inc 286 S G St Arcata CA 95521 2600 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Taylor System Software 326 I St # 141 Eureka CA 95501 0522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thomas Home Ctr Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Times Printing Co 106 T St Eureka CA 95501 0745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Times‐Standard 930 6th St # A Eureka CA 95501 1157 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tohnic Manufacturing LLC 4651 West End Rd # E Arcata CA 95521 9249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Town Of Scotia Co LLC 108 Main St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trader 77 Ave Of The Giants Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trusty Manufacturing LLC 3546 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Two Rivers Tribune 91 Orchard St Hoopa CA 95546 9633 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Victoria Place Dental Ctr 3144 Broadway # C1 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Victory Signs & Design 5075 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9283 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Vintage Petroleum LLC 231 Oil Well Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wallace & Hinz Mfr 100 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 9724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wally's Engine Shop 607 California St Eureka CA 95501 0233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Hemp Paper & Supply 479 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Wildwood Manufacturing Co 1055 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wooden Kitchen LLC 780 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wright Way Fabrication 115 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Xad Corp Inc 527 D St Eureka CA 95501 0308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
1st Choice Hospice Care‐Eureka 730 7th St # 205 Eureka CA 95501 1142 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
2367 Harrison Avenue Care Ctr 2367 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
A To Z Eye Care 851 Bayside Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 6769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A To Z Eye Care 851 Bayside Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 6769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A To Z Eye Care 851 Bayside Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 6769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A To Z Eye Care 851 Bayside Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 6769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A To Z Eye Care 2773 Harris St # H Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Abels, Gloria Beth MD 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Abolnik, Igor Z MD 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Accurate Testing Svc 1459 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Achtner, Mikal L MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Active Care 1775 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Adair, Rachael Cnm 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Adams, Erika 695 Rancheria Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Agredano, Emily 1225 Central Ave # 3 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Aguilar Manor 6433 Eggert Rd Eureka CA 95503 6611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Ahlers, Gordon K MD 550 E Washington Blvd Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ahrens, Candy Twnn 1500 Anna Sparks Way # D Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ajaifia, Maurice A 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ajina, Claire 3009 Hubbard Ln # F Eureka CA 95501 4801 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Akoulenko, Anna I 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alaasam, Camila 2145 Myrtle Ave # 3323 Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alberto Taylor DDS A Pro Corp 791 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alder Bay Assisted Living Ctr 1355 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 5611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alexander, April Diane 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alfano, Angelo J Np 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alford, Colleen S Rn 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Allen, Everett D MD 2413 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alsup, Patricia Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Angeloff, Stephen C DDS 3125 G St Eureka CA 95503 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Angersbach, Deborah Ann 1727 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ann Elias Acupuncture PO Box 560 Willow Creek CA 95573 0560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Appy, Marcus H OD 851 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Community Life Med Ctr 3798 Janes Rd # 10 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata Counseling Svc 1062 G St Arcata CA 95521 5800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Counseling Svc 1062 G St Arcata CA 95521 5800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Dental Ctr 1225 B St Arcata CA 95521 5936 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Dental Ctr Mark A Hise 1225 B St Arcata CA 95521 5936 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Dentistry 4602 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4636 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata Dentistry 2594 Shay Ct Fortuna CA 95540 2852 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Heart Care Program 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata Orthodontics 791 Bayside Rd # 1 Arcata CA 95521 6723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Senior Dining Ctr 321 Dr Martin Luther King Jr P Arcata CA 95521 6419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Smiles 1369 G St Arcata CA 95521 5820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Smiles 3101 Concorde Dr # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 9365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Arcata Smiles 3101 Concorde Dr # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 9365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Arcata Sports Medicine 3770 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4744 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arete Physicians Med Group Inc 1915 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3242 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arise 627 16th St Arcata CA 95521 5605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arthur J Fisher III Dpm 817 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Assisted Living Svc 321 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Asti Chiropractic 484 Francesco Pl Fortuna CA 95540 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Asti Chiropractic 484 Francesco Pl Fortuna CA 95540 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Athing Chiropractic‐Massage 735 12th St # G Arcata CA 95521 5865 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Aussenberg, Steven E MD 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Averhart, Vernon W MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Azure Bay Psychotherapy 837 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Baefsky, Heather K 607 F St Arcata CA 95521 6325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bailey, Rebekah C 12755 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 8956 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Baird, Donald I MD PO Box 1157 Ferndale CA 95536 1157 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Baker, Arnold Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Baker, Roy OD 255 Briceland Thorn Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Banks, Karen D Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barrese, James MD 2350 Buhne St # C Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Barsanti Dental Group 1180 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6145 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bascochea, Christy Rae Rn 3306 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Basta, Mervat MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Beaming White Teeth By Sara 563 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Becker, Elizabeth A Pt 2885 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Becker, Rose M 350 E St # 406 Eureka CA 95501 0352 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Belluscio, Michael P DDS 1003 Loni Dr Fortuna CA 95540 2347 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Benoit, Richard E DDS 1492 H St Arcata CA 95521 5651 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bera, Sonali Pt 1585 Heartwood Dr # H Mckinleyville CA 95519 3993 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Berkowitz, Liana 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bettiga, Elaine K Np 638 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bfitw/Blaine365 490 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2735 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bhakti, Ginger Lee Cnm 3200 Walford Ave Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bigham, Kyle 2097 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bill 1225 Central Ave # 2 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bireley, Brandon E Do 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Black, Laura Diane Fnp 3225 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4892 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blackburn, Susan Kang Rn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blankman, Steven M Phd 21 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bloch, Jonathan H Do 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Blodgett, Patricia A 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boley, Carolyn B Fnp 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bonagura, Gregory P 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Borrello, Michael T MD 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bowles, Susan 101 West Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bracy, Lanesha Np 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bradshaw, Doyle Alan DDS 536 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brandon, Wendy Jean Np 1836 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3667 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Brater, Carl T Pt 2121 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Breen Joseph DPM 3258 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brian D Calvert OD 777 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 2001 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brom, Amy P 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Brown, Jaunda 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brown, Jennifer 3429 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Brubaker, Andrea B 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brumett, Chanel M Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Buckles, Gwendoria 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Buechner, John Dc 310 3rd St # A Eureka CA 95501 0587 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bukowski, Nancy Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burgara, Libier 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burgess, Susan 1058 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burke John E DDS Pro Dental 2320 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burre Dental Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burre Dental Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burre Dental Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burre Dental Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burre Dental Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Butler Valley Inc 380 12th St Arcata CA 95521 5914 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Butler Valley Inc 3971 F St Eureka CA 95503 6003 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Butler Valley Inc 4635 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Butts, Matthew J MD 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cal‐Ore Life Flight 4102 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0942 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cal‐Ore Life Flight 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Calhoun, Shane C 381 Bayside Rd # B Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California MENTOR 317 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0427 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Camarena, Noelle Beth Rn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Campagna, Christopher Dc 739 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Canale, Sarah C 4677 Valley East Blvd # 2 Arcata CA 95521 4630 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Canfield, Dana Amelia Pa 3302 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Caplan, Jeffrey B MD 826 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0516 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cark, Morgan A Dc 1459 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Casarez, Christina 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cassady, Caris 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Cataldo, Stuart D MD 2280 Harrison Ave # D Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cataldo, Stuart D MD 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cellitti, Phoebe G 826 G St # 210 Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Center For Natural Medicine 1460 G St Arcata CA 95521 5610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Center For Reflexology 920 Samoa Blvd # 222 Arcata CA 95521 6696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Central Dental Care 1955 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Central Dental Care 1955 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Central Dental Care 1955 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cfs‐United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cha, Susie 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Chalfin, Agata Anna 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Chalfin, Evan M Fnp 638 Main Street Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chalon, Jace H 317 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chance 4 Change 525 2nd St # 213 Eureka CA 95501 0488 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chang, Justin MD 517 3rd St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Charlton, Patrick H 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Charpentier, Janese Fnp 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chase Inc 5610 West End Rd # 107 Arcata CA 95521 9213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Chico, Patricia D MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Children Youth & Family Svc 1711 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0714 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Childs, Donna Lynn 2332 Harrison Ave # D Eureka CA 95501 3235 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chrisney, Sylvia 145 G St Arcata CA 95521 6694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Church Of Loving Hands 739 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City Ambulance Humbolt 814 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City Ambulance Of Eureka Ofc 135 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 0280 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coastal Assessment & Therapy 3009 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coastal Pathology Med Assoc 2425 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coastal Pathology Med Assoc 2425 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 3218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coatsworth, Matthew A MD 1001 Lycoming Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Coghill, Jacqueline Fnp 2413 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Colby 517 3rd St # 18 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cole Optometric Corp 2773 Harris St # H Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cole, Danielle L 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Conde, Jerry B Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Connor, Caroline L MD 2280 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Connor, Caroline L MD PO Box 6426 Eureka CA 95502 6426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cooking For Wellness 1626 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1491 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Corcoran, Rosemary Rn 1275 8th St Arcata CA 95521 5770 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cornish, Nanette M 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cotter, Bradford V MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Courtois, Michelle R 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cowell Chiropractic 441 Melville Rd Garberville CA 95542 3409 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cowell, Benjamin R Dc 441 Melville Rd Garberville CA 95542 3409 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Crabtree, Lisa M Do 2700 Dolbeer St # B Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Crestwood Behavioral Health 2370 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Crews, Ashlie M 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cristina's Family Healthcare 1433 11th St # F Arcata CA 95521 5712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Crosbie Chiropractic 1828 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2717 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Crystal Springs Emergency Phys 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cushing, Vicki A Np 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cutler, Lori A Msn 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cutler, Lori A Msn 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cutten Care Home 6253 Berry Ln Eureka CA 95503 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
D'Amico Chiropractic 431 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dalsaso, Timothy J MD 550 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Damian, Geena Marie Rn 3800 Janes Rd # 101 Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Darla D Dale Bsdh Rdhap Dental 2822 E St Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Darwin, Amy L MD 2280 Harrison Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Davies, Haley April 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Davis, Fionna M 2625 Wilson St Eureka CA 95503 4829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dawnings 1465 G St Arcata CA 95521 5609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Daybreak Behavioral Svc LLC 791 8th St # S Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
De Los Santos, Imelda 2502 Shay Ct # 2502 Fortuna CA 95540 2852 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Deborah G Loest Deppe Ms Ccc 3009 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Decota, Ethan 1105 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Delgado, Andrew M 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Demery, Carrie A Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Denton, Amy Lyn Rn 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dermatology Center 2404 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2818 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Desir, Christiane 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Determan, Sarah Marie Phd 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Devlin‐Lake, Kelley J Rn 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Deyhim, Ali Dpm 1730 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2467 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Dietz, Suzanne 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dikes, Carolyn Pa 1600 Weott Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dillinger, Lora E Msn 2773 Harris St # B Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dillon, Patricia Rn 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Dinsmores Inpatient Svc A Med 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Doane, Chris 3009 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Doerner, Julie A 822 G St # C Arcata CA 95521 6223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dolney, Katherine J 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Domanchuk Paul Dr‐At The Vsn 616 H St Eureka CA 95501 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Douglas H Lanning OD 2437 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dr Jason Wolven DDS 831 Harris St # B Eureka CA 95503 4501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dr Jerry Jackson 626 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Drucker, Gerald Phd 350 E St Eureka CA 95501 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dumitrescu, Adrian DDS Rio Dell CA 95562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Duran, Teresa G Rn 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dymond, Chelsea A MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ear Nose & Throat Assoc 3770 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4744 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Early, Marina L Np 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ebel, Valerie J MD 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Eddie Pena Psychotherapy 427 F St Eureka CA 95501 1049 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eidenberg, Marshall E Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Elaborate Genetics LLC 314 R St Eureka CA 95501 0739 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ellis, Rebecca Lac 735 12th St Arcata CA 95521 5865 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Elloway‐Wonenberg DDS A Pro 1519 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Elston, Carol 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Emcare Nationwide 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Emergency Dept Jerold Phelps 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Emergency Dept Mad River Cmnty 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Emergency Dept St Joseph Hosp 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Emerging Vision Inc 1209 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Enright, Stefanie H 1085 I St # 202 Arcata CA 95521 5588 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
EPT 2600 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ept Physical Thrpy & Wellness 2306 Dean St Eureka CA 95501 3209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ept Physical Thrpy & Wellness 1585 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
EPT Rehabilitation 2306 Dean St Eureka CA 95501 3209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
EPT Rehabilitation 1095 S Fortuna Blvd # G Fortuna CA 95540 3067 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
EPT Rehabilitation 1585 Heartwood Dr # H Mckinleyville CA 95519 3993 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Erica Hindbaugh Jones Inc 4602 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4636 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Erica Hindbaugh Jones Inc 2594 Shay Ct Fortuna CA 95540 2852 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Especially You Assisted Living 12 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4341 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Estes Bruff, Vicki D 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Estevo, Dana Louise Cnm 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Estikta, KOY K 337 W Clark St # 8132 Eureka CA 95501 9903 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Estlin, Katherine A MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Estlin, Katherine A MD 1523 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health‐Wllnss 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health‐Wllnss 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Health‐Wllnss 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Family Practice An Inc 2280 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Internal Medicine 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Internal Medicine 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Ob/Gyn 3200 Walford Ave # C Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Eureka Obgyn 2607 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Obstetrics‐Gynecology 3200 Walford Ave # E Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Optometric Ctr 2369 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Optometric Ctr 2369 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Outreach Clinic 2367 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Pediatrics 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Pediatrics 2192 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3772 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka VA Outpatient Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka VA Outpatient Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka VA Outpatient Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka VA Outpatient Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka VA Outpatient Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Veterans Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Veterans Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Veterans Clinic 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Evan, Chalfin 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Evenden, Andrea M Rn 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eye Care Partners P C 2773 Harris St # H Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fall, Ragan E 2440 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Family Dental Practice 1737 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Family Dental Practice 1737 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Family Foot Care Specialist 1730 Main St # B Fortuna CA 95540 2451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Family Foot Care Specialists 856 Baer Ct Fortuna CA 95540 1400 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Family Psychiatry 1836 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3667 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Faucher, Theann R Rn 2350 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3238 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fechner, Tanya 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Ferndale Senior Resource Agcy Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferreira, Maryah A Rn 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fischel, Alan J MD PO Box 118 Eureka CA 95534 118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fishman Tudor, Susan Ellen Dc 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fittinghoff, Leslie A MD 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fitzgerald, Patricia M Fnp 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fogg Chiropractic 3429 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fontenot, Stephen K 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fortuna Chiropractic LLC 739 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fortuna Community Health Ctr 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fortuna Community Health Ctr 3306 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fortuna Dental Ctr 591 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Dental Ctr Mark A Hise 591 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Family Med Group Inc 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Family Med Group Inc 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Family Med Group Inc 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Family Medical Group 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Family Medical Group 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Family Medical Group 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Family Medical Group 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Optometry 630 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 2324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Optometry 630 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 2324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Orthodontics 1001 Loni Dr Fortuna CA 95540 2347 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Orthodontics 1001 Loni Dr Fortuna CA 95540 2347 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Rehabilitation‐Wllnss 2321 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Foster, Tara 827 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fowler & Fowler 5300 Patrick Creek Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 8024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Foye Dentistry 2805 G St Eureka CA 95501 4435 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Foye Dentistry 2805 G St Eureka CA 95501 4435 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Francis, Jeanette E 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Frank John Di Bari Dental Corp 76 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Frank John Di Bari Dental Corp 76 Briceland Road Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fratkin, Michael D MD 2440 32rd St #B Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fredericksen, Justin W Lpn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Freedman, Jessica 1100 Main St # B Fortuna CA 95540 2148 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fregeau Jr, Donald V DDS 569 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fregeau, Donald DDS PO Box 1175 Arcata CA 95518 1175 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Freitas, Kayla Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fresenius Kidney Care 2765 Timber Ridge Ln Eureka CA 95503 4885 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fresenius Kidney Care 1550 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3984 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Frigot, Timothy 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Frye's Care Home 2240 Fern St Eureka CA 95503 6200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten



Full Circle Ctr For 4641 Valley East Blvd # 2 Arcata CA 95521 7474 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Furniss, Christiane 1062 G St # D Arcata CA 95521 5800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Chiropractic 353 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Chiropractic 353 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Heart Institute 509 Elm St Garberville CA 95542 3204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Heart Institute 509 Elm St Garberville CA 95542 3204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gardner, Linda Ann 38883 CA Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gastelum, Gina R 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Geluz, Ramir MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
George Epperson DDS 801 Crescent Way # 1 Arcata CA 95521 6794 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ghysels, Susan M Pa 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gilbert, Mariane Fnp 4641 Valley East Blvd Arcata CA 95521 7473 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Glodow, Kyle Rn 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gniadek, Jessica R Rn 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gold, Howard J MD 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Goltz, Natalie 101 West Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gonzalez, Kristina R 434 7th St # 210 Eureka CA 95501 1803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gonzi, Lauren Beth Rn 3800 Janes Rd # 101 Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Goodnow, Lindsey D 1225 Central Ave # 4 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Goucher, Judy 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Grace & Active Care Chiro 655 F St Arcata CA 95521 6325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grace‐Active Care Chiropractor 1775 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grace‐Active Care Chiropractor 1775 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Granada Rehabilitation‐Wllnss 2885 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Greene, Brittney S Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Greene, Henry Rex MD 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Greer, Andrew S Phd 350 E St # 202 Eureka CA 95501 378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gribbin, Brittany L Dpt 2306 Dean St Eureka CA 95501 3209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Griffith Luoma Chiropractic 2300 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Griggs, Tobias R 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grimm, Georgina G Msn 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Growing Smiles Dentistry 2787 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4873 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Growing Smiles Dentistry 2787 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4873 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Guy, Deidre N Rn 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Guzman Sanchez, Mayra L Rn 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hackett, Emma MD 3798 Janes Rd # 5 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Hackworth, Eileen Dc 2803 E St Eureka CA 95501 4331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hagge, Christian DDS 707 I St Eureka CA 95501 1953 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hales, Jennifer L 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Hales, Jennifer W Pa 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hall Avenue Rest Home 2641 Hall Ave Eureka CA 95503 3456 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hall, Casey Ilene Rn 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hall, Kimberly A 3798 Janes Rd # 20 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Hall, Laura E Fnp 3798 Janes Rd # 14 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Hall, Laura E Fnp 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hall, Sacha B Pa 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hands‐On Physical Therapy 801 Crescent Way # 4 Arcata CA 95521 6781 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Haney, Guy Michael Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hansel Allen, Paula Jean 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hardy, Russell I MD 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Harris Pain Clinic 311 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4030 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Harris Pain Clinic 311 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4030 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Haskett, John Tim Np 4410 Chaffin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8029 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Haskins Jane Dc 616 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hatano, Tsukasa 800 W Harris St # 20 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hatch, Deborah A Np 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hatinger, Amy L Np 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hatinger, Amy L Np 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hatten, Lorenzo 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Haven, Debbra M 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Healing Hills Inc 1271 Evergreen Rd # 2 Pmb 937 Redway CA 95560 9730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healing Strides Psychotherapy PO Box 1006 Blue Lake CA 95525 1006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Health Care Medical Assoc Inc 3200 Walford Ave Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Health Care Medical Assoc Inc 3200 Walford Ave Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Health Insurance Counseling 434 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Health Partners Inc 735 12th St Arcata CA 95521 5865 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Health Services Cal Dept 727 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Health‐Human Svc Dept‐Humboldt 317 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Healthy Kids Humboldt 317 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Healthy Smile Humboldt 1519 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Healthy Smile Humboldt 1730 Main St # A Fortuna CA 95540 2451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healthy Smiles Humboldt 1730 Main St # A Fortuna CA 95540 2451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healthy Smiles Humboldt 1730 Main St # A Fortuna CA 95540 2451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healy Senior Ctr 456 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heart Institute At St Joseph 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Heart Of The Redwoods Cmnty 464 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heart‐The Redwoods Cmnty Hspc 464 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heck, Peter 500 B Street Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hegdal, Juliet K Fnp 101 West Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heidmann, Jennifer A MD 1901 California St Eureka CA 95501 2809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hellerwork Eureka 3435 M St Eureka CA 95503 5461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Herzog, Eric F MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Heston, Skye Rainis MD 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hilgers James DDS 922 E St Eureka CA 95501 1896 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hines, Lucy 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hines, Morgan D 101 West Coast Rd #B Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hinkle‐Johnsto, Lindsay M Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hms Primary Care & Gi 2280 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ho, Arthur S DDS 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hoffman, Amber Evon 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holland & Holland 2332 Harrison Ave # E Eureka CA 95501 3287 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holland & Holland 2332 Harrison Ave # E Eureka CA 95501 3287 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holmes, Cynthia L Rn 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Holmes, Whitney M Np 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Holtski, Gabriel 1632 Broadway # 252 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Homan, John N MD 5497 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Home & Ambulatory Infusion 2612 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Honda, Malia A K MD 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hoopa Willow Creek Ambulance Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopes, Michelle L Pa 3304 Renner Dr # B Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Hospice Of Humboldt 865 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hospice Of Humboldt 3327 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4894 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hospice Of Humboldt 3327 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4894 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hospice Of Humboldt 3327 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4894 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hrynkiewicz, Shaunda Y Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hulbert‐Anders, Judy DDS 101 West Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humanistic Transpersonal 912 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 5496 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humb Caregivers 525 2nd St # 204 Eureka CA 95501 488 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Acupuncture‐Www 517 3rd St # 18 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Acupuncturist 517 3rd St # 18 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Audiology 3115 G St # 12 Eureka CA 95503 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Audiology 831 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Back & Neck Pain Ctr 1585 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Back & Neck Pain Ctr 1585 Heartwood Dr # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 3993 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Cannabis College PO Box 455 Redway CA 95560 455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Alcohol & Drug 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Dept‐Health 529 I St Eureka CA 95501 1116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 1711 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 714 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 2440 6th St Eureka CA 95501 788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 824 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Pubc Health Br 825 I St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County STD Clinic 529 I St Eureka CA 95501 1116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Del Norte County Med 3100 Edgewood Rd Eureka CA 95501 2775 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Del Norte Dental Scty PO Box 6368 Eureka CA 95502 6368 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Dermatology 525 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 5107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Dermatology 525 2nd St # 219 Eureka CA 95501 488 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Dermatology 525 2nd St # 219 Eureka CA 95501 488 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Family Medical Care 1733 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Family Medical Care 1733 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Hand & Foot Therapy 1587 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Healing Collective 3990 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Humboldt Healing Crew 1271 Evergreen Rd # 823 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Health Care 45 Ericson Ct Arcata CA 95521 8927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Medical Eye Assn 2434 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Eye Assn 2434 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Eye Assn 2434 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Eye Assoc 2434 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 528 Washington St Ferndale CA 95536 8503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 638 Main Street Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 638 Main Street Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 3306 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 3306 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 3306 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Group Inc 3306 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Spclst Cardio 2332 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2504 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3236 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2504 Harrison Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 3221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2576 Renfrew St Eureka CA 95501 3345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2773 Harris St # D Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Specialists 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Specialists 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Specialists 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Specialists 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Specialists 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Medical Speclsts 2576 Renfrew St Eureka CA 95501 3345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Speclsts 2773 Harris St # D Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Medical Speclsts‐Hrrs 2773 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Neurological Med Grp 2828 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Neurological Med Grp 2828 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Neurological Med Grp 2828 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Neurological Med Grp 2828 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Neurological Med Grp 2828 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Open Door Clinic 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Open Door Clinic 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Open Door Clinic 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Open Door Clinic 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Open Door Clinic 1644 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Open Door Clinic 1644 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Open Door Clinic 1644 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Orthodontics 3142 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Orthopaedic Assoc Inc 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Patient Resource Ctr 445 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1001 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Physical Therapy 1551 Giuntoli Ln # D Arcata CA 95521 4495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Physician Surg‐Laser 3226 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Physicians Surg & Lsr 3226 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Radiology Med Group 550 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Radiology Med Group 550 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Radiology Med Group 850 Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Smiles 3142 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt State Student Health 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State Student Health 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State Student Health 1 Harpst St # 42 Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State Student Health 1 Harpst St # 42 Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt‐Del Norte County Med 3100 Edgewood Rd Eureka CA 95501 2775 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt‐Del Norte Foundation 2662 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humbolt Del Norte Foundation 2662 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hunt Howard L DDS 707 I St Eureka CA 95501 1953 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hypnosis For Health 350 E St # 210 Eureka CA 95501 378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ibrahim, Tahcin A MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ikigai Physician Group Inc 3429 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Inlight Fitness LLC 468 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Iocco, Jonathan J Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Isaacs, Caroline Mft 2625 Wilson St Eureka CA 95503 4829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Iskander, Kendra N MD 3304 Renner Dr # B Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville



Iverson, Donald J MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jackson, Timothy Rn 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Jacob, Krystal 2830 G St # C3 Eureka CA 95501 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
James P Hilgers Family Dntstry 922 E St Eureka CA 95501 1896 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
James, Amanda B Np 2280 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jane Haskins 616 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jennings, Terri Elana Phd 12755 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 8956 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jerold Phelps Cmnty Hosp Er 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jerold Phelps Community Hosp 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jerold Phelps Community Hosp 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jerold Phelps Community Hosp 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jerold Phelps Community Hosp 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jerome Decapua Dc 39063 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Johanson & Johanson DDS 1661 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3914 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Johanson & Johanson Dental Ofc 1661 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3914 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Johanson & Johanson Dental Ofc 1661 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3914 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Johanson Lawrence G DDS CA 1661 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3914 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
John Fjerstad Dpm 1967 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Johnson, Cynthia R Np 159 Baker Ranch Rd Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Johnson, Samuel OD 851 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Johnston, Andrew C MD 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Jones & Hindbaugh 4601 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jones Jr, Merwin R DDS 4602 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4636 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Jones, William O Pa 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Joy Professional Dental Corp 513 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Joy, Euna DDS 513 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Joy, Euna DDS 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
K'Ima Medical Ctr 1200 Airprt Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr 768 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr Pharmacy 1200 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Ima W Medical Ctr Pharmacy 1200 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Imaw Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K'Imaw Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kabbani, Salam 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kajdos, Adriena H MD 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Karasek, Lauren N Msn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Karla Z Roman Inc 2324 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Karla Z Roman Inc 2324 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kashani, Nicole MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kehl, Ronald John DDS 101 West Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Keiser, Aimee L Ot 1650 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4389 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Kim, Choong Yuk Phd 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kim, Jiyoung Msn 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kim, Sang Won 381 Bayside Rd # B Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kimaw Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kimaw Medical Ctr 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kimble, Martin D Pa 2332 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kimble, Martin Pa 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Kime, David R DDS 513 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kincel, Kathryn M Pac 38883 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kinder, Kimberly J MD 2350 Buhne St # C Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
King Chiropractic 3134 H St Eureka CA 95503 5350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
King Chiropractic Pro Corp 3134 H St Eureka CA 95503 5350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kinnison, Ardenella Cnm 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Kllg Corp 129 Higgins St Eureka CA 95503 5984 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Knoernschild, Dennis R MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Koerner, Melissa Lou 10 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kosmac, Teresa DDS 3111 G St Eureka CA 95503 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kostick, Hollie A Rn 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Krause, Abigail B Pac 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Krause, Larissa 3429 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville



Kris Kelly Health Information 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Krone, Christopher MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kuntz, Jamie Lee 2430 6th St Eureka CA 95501 788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kushner, Neil D MD 519 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ladies Choice Fortuna 456 10th St Fortuna CA 95540 2311 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lake, Kristen N Np 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Langham, Dana E Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lara, Jessica A 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Last, Whitney 725 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Latner, Judith Np 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lawrence A Senffner MD 3798 Janes Rd # 20 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Lebeuf, Genay M Rn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Leer, Leo R MD 2280 Harrison Ave # K Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lemons, David James Do 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lennard, Colleen M MD 2350 Buhne St # C Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lesch, Harry B MD 2934 H St Eureka CA 95501 4408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lester, Patricia L Phd 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lewis Gordon R DDS 1915 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3242 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lewis, Kendra 2933 H St Eureka CA 95501 4407 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lewis, Manuel Diaz Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lien, Iver 826 4th St Eureka CA 95501 516 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Likou, Tina M 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lima, Raegan K 2097 Harrison Ave # 1 Eureka CA 95501 3211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Linda Nesbitt Lcsw Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Linn, Richard W DDS 355 Bricelnd Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lippitt Housto, Sarah F Np 101 Westcoast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loco Motion Therapy 6400 Purdue Dr Eureka CA 95503 7095 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Long, Melissa C Pa 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lopez, Basilia Rn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lopez‐Manrique, Mayra 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lor, Shoua 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lor, Shoua 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Lorenzo‐Trujil, Lorissa J Pa 4715 Valley East Blvd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 3586 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Luenebrink, Sean W 2413 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lundahl, Allison J 2313 I St Eureka CA 95501 4244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Luong, Shin M 922 E St # 202 Eureka CA 95501 1873 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lute, Robynne M 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Luther F Cobb MD 2504 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 3221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lutheran Home For The Aging 2130 Smith Ln # 24 Fortuna CA 95540 2750 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ma, Jeffrey 2525 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Macdonald, Dusten M MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Macevoy, Bonnie D MD 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Cmnty Hosp 592 14th St Arcata CA 95521 5808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Cmnty Hosp 592 14th St Arcata CA 95521 5808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Community Hospital 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Community Hospital 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Community Hospital 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Community Hospital 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Community Hospital 3800 Janes Rd # 101 Arcata CA 95521 4788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Community Hospital 4605 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Express Care 3798 Janes Rd # 18 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Health Care Clinic 3798 Janes Rd # 14 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Health Care Clinics 3798 Janes Rd # 10 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Healthcare Clinic 3798 Janes Rd # 6 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Hospital 1733 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mad River Hospital Lab Svc 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Womens Health 3798 Janes Rd # 5 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mak, Ricky W 1587 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Manka, Dena J Pt 1551 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Manning William A 37 Fox Farm Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9795 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Marcella Bixler Lpcc 1085 I St Arcata CA 95521 5586 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Margaret L Grossman MD 4677 Valley East Blvd # 1 Arcata CA 95521 4630 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Marshall, Emily Do 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Marshall, Eva T MD 3020 H St Eureka CA 95501 4410 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Martin, Anthony C Pa 2725 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Martini, Jenna R Do 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mascott, Cynthia A 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mathney, Jennifer Rn 638 Main Street Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



May, Johna Fay Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Maynor, Audrey 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mc Kinleyville Family Practice 1735 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mc Kinleyville Family Practice 50 Scenic Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9767 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mcatasney, Grace E Fnp 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mccallion, Elizabeth Phd 801 Crescent Way # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6781 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mccoy, Denita L Rn 2200 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mcgillicuddy, Jeffrey O MD 3798 Janes Rd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mcginley, Pearl 3168 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
MCHC Teen Clinic 1644 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mchenry, Ryan M Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mchugh, Robert E Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckay, Sean Aaron MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mckay, Shane M 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville Community 1644 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Community Health 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Dental Care 1737 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Medical Ctr 2720 Central Ave # E Mckinleyville CA 95519 3635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Optometric Ctr 1933 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3668 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Optometric Ctr 1933 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3668 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Optometric Ctr 1933 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3668 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Senior Ctr 1620 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3920 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinney, Courtney Dc 655 F St Arcata CA 95521 6325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Medical Cannabis Consultants 508 I St Eureka CA 95501 1117 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medina, David M Pa 3306 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Medina, Emeterio 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2280 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2332 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2350 Buhne St # C Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2460 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2576 Renfrew St Eureka CA 95501 3345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2576 Renfrew St Eureka CA 95501 3345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2576 Renfrew St Eureka CA 95501 3345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 3200 Walford Ave # A Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Medlite Weight Loss & Wellness 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Meftah, Meredith I Fnp 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mehta, Rohan MD 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Melinda Psychologist Inc 665 F St # B Arcata CA 95521 6364 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Menino, Camille 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Menzie Cristina E 2020 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Merlino, Anne E 1245 Old Arcata Rd Arcata CA 95521 6708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Messegee, James E MD 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Meyer, Jamie L Fnp 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Meyers, Mary A Np 500 B Street Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Michael J Shin Inc 10 Belleview Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1027 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mickelson, Judith K MD 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Miles, Tatum DDS 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mill Creek Cmnty Wellness Ctr 1560 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Miller, Quinn Rn 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Minenna, Wanda C Np 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Miranda, Moriah D 300 Wilder Rd Carlotta CA 95528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mitchell, Constance 3305 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Mitchell‐Matth, Angerene 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Miteiko, Bethany Dc 3134 H St Eureka CA 95503 5350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mobile Medical Office 2412 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mobile Medical Office 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mobile Medical Office 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mobile Medical Office 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mojica, Laura L 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville



Montoya, Theresa 3009 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Moore Younan, Arlene T Dmd 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Moore, James H Pt 1551 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Moore, Julie Rn 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moorehead Jr, Virgil Dean 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Morgan, Jan S Np 2773 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Morris, Michael Jay Phd 350 E St # 202 Eureka CA 95501 378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Morris, Renettra A DDS 101 West Coast Rd #A Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Morrison, Brooke 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Moser, Diana E Np 638 Main Street Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Motion Health 3990 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6257 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Moulton, Karen A Np 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moulton, Karen A Np 2440 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mountain View Village 2130 Smith Ln # 24 Fortuna CA 95540 2750 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mu, Elaine C DDS 2750 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Myers Melinda Psychologist Inc 665 F St # B Arcata CA 95521 6364 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Myers, Christopher Do 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Myers, Tamara Lee 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Najar Ranjbar, Milad MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ndetti, Christine M Fnp 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nesbitt, Linda P 3009 Hubbard Ln # E Eureka CA 95501 4801 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Network Chiropractic Spinal 1085 I St Arcata CA 95521 5586 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Newburg Retirement Ctr 2401 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2832 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Newkirk, Alison M 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nguyen, Jonie 1551 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Nguyen, Trang M T DDS 536 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nicely, Timothy C MD 2505 Lucas St # B Eureka CA 95501 3340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Norcal Healthcare 4677 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Audiology 1930 Myrtle Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 1406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Chiropractic 1448 G St Arcata CA 95521 5610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Chiropractic 1448 G St Arcata CA 95521 5610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Clinics Network 1036 5th St # C Eureka CA 95501 1170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Emergency Phys 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Emergency Phys 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Emergency Phys 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
North Coast Medical 1448 G St Arcata CA 95521 5610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Naturopathic Mdcn 1727 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
North Coast Ophthalmology 3798 Janes Rd # 16 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Ophthalmology 3798 Janes Rd # 16 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Ophthalmology 3798 Janes Rd # 16 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Ophthalmology 2840 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Ophthalmology 2840 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Ophthalmology 2840 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Ophthalmology 3226 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Ophthalmology Assn 2840 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Ophthalmology Assn 2840 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Ophthalmology Assn 2840 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Pain Ctr‐St Joseph 2705 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4807 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Surgi Ctr 2705 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4807 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Surgical Spclst 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Surgical Spclst 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Surgical Speclsts 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Surgical Speclsts 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Surgical Speclsts 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Women's Health 1760 N St Eureka CA 95501 3076 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Country Clinic 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Pacific Cardiology Med 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Pacific Dermatology 4715 Valley East Blvd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 3586 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific



North Pacific Dermatology 4715 Valley East Blvd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 3586 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Northcoast Anesthesia 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Northcoast Anesthesia Prvdrs 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Northcoast Anesthesia Prvdrs 3800 Janes Rd # 138 Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Northcoast Anesthesia Prvdrs 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Ophthalmology 3798 Janes Rd # 16 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Northcountry Clinic 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern Ca Cmnty Blood Bank 2524 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3280 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Norvell, Cindy J MD 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nusslock Chiropractic Corp 2332 Harrison Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 3235 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
O'Brien, Elizabeth W Fnp 2440 23rd St # B Eureka CA 95501 3203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
O'Brien, Elizabeth W Fnp 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
O'Connell, Katherine R Phd 801 Crescent Way # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6781 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Occupational Environmental 3116 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Occupational Environmental 3116 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Occupational Environmental 3116 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Occupational Health Svc‐Mad 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Okeefe, Lisa 10 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Oliver L Puttler Jr MD 3798 Janes Rd # 15 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Oliver, Margot L MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Olkin & Jones 3302 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Olkin & Jones 3302 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Olkin & Jones Mds 3302 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Olkin & Jones Mds 3302 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Olsen, Marcelle 3015 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ombusdsman Long Term Care 434 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Omey, Jon A DDS 2752 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Community Health Ctr 1275 8th St Arcata CA 95521 5770 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Open Door Community Health Ctr 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Open Door Community Health Ctr 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Open Door Community Health Ctr 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Open Door Community Health Ctr 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Open Door Community Health Ctr 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Open Door Community Health Ctr 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Open Door Community Health Ctr 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Open Door Community Health Ctr 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Open Door Community Health Ctr 770 10th St # F Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Open Door Community Health Ctr 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Community Health Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Community Health Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Community Health Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Community Health Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Community Health Ctr 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Community Health Ctr 638 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Open Door Pediatrics 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Pediatrics 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Open Door Women's Health Ctr 3770 Janes Rd # 203 Arcata CA 95521 4744 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Open Eureka Community Ctr 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Organic Healing Solutions 39031 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Karuk Med Clinic Karuk 39051 Hwy 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Medical Clinic 93051 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orr, Lisa Rn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ortola, Joseph A DDS 569 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Osteoporosis Center 2773 Harris St # F Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Osteoporosis Diagnostic Ctr 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Outpatient Laboratory Svc 2200 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Outpatient Laboratory Svc 2200 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Owen, Sean M MD 3770 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4744 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Owen, Sean M MD 3798 Janes Rd # 6 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Ozokwere, Marresa C Fnp 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Heart Group 2332 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Heart Group 2332 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Page, Michelle L Fnp 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Page, Nicole 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Palmer, Grayson D DDS 831 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Palmer, Robin L 2127 Harrison Ave # 3 Eureka CA 95501 3241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pangborn, Rachael R Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Panozzo, Alyssa 3225 Timber Fall Ct # B Eureka CA 95503 4892 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Parenteau, Lindsay A 1500 Anna Sparks Way # D Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Parker, Jeffrey F MD 3200 Walford Ave # A Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Parkinson, Gary Albert 2828 Oneil Ln Eureka CA 95503 4870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Parry, Dana L 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Partnership Health Plan Of Ca 1036 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1168 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Patel, Rima G C Pa 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paul, Steven D MD 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Peachy, Miriam R Nd 1727 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Pederson, Debra Jean Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pendley, Sean 2525 4th St Eureka CA 95501 823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Penman, Peri L Do 135 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pentecost, Timothy DDS 2453 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Perry, Jon E Pa 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Peshka Dawn K DDS 824 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Peterson, Kimberly A Ot 1587 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pettey, Galen W Pt 2600 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pfannenstiel, Katrina 2460 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Phil Vogel Speech Language Svc 2434 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4762 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Philips, David A MD 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Phillips, Allison J Rn 507 F St Eureka CA 95501 1009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pierson Pottery 132 Azalea Way Eureka CA 95503 9550 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Pilato, Mariah N 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Planned Parenthood 2316 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3294 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Plavin, Sianna B 4677 Valley East Blvd # 2 Arcata CA 95521 4630 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Plaza Chiropractic 2803 E St Eureka CA 95501 4331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Polesky, Trey J 2945 Sequoia Ave Eureka CA 95503 4823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ponte Physical Therapy 2820 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Positive Change Behavioral Inc 1653 Panorama Dr Arcata CA 95521 6866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Poterack, Catherine MD 3798 Janes Rd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Potter, Ashley K 831 Harris St # D Eureka CA 95503 4501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pratt, James B Pac 525 2nd St # 219 Eureka CA 95501 488 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pregnancy Care Ctr‐North Coast 2390 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Premiere Maxillofacial Srgns 3132 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Premiere Maxillofacial Srgns 3132 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Premiere Maxillofacial Srgns 3132 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Prentice, Mary Lou Lac 1837 County Ln Eureka CA 95501 2604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Prescott, Jennifer M 2280 Harrison Ave # K Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Price, Joel Kevin Pac 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Prisbrey, Lorraine DDS 101 West Coast Road Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Proper Wellness 116 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Providence 2773 Harris St # B Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Providence Redwood Meml Hosp 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Provino, Rosy Chan 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Psychological Services 665 F St Arcata CA 95521 6365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Psychologist Choong Kim Yuk 1835 Aspen Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4252 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Puttler Jr, O L MD 3798 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Quality Behavioral Outcome 901 O St # C Arcata CA 95521 5789 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Quinby, Lewis Msw 1671 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Radiant Living 325 2nd St # 302 Eureka CA 95501 593 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rahbar, Gelareh DDS 101 West Coast Road Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rai, Anirudh MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Raj, Marc A Do 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ramesvara, Pathma T MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rao, Sanjana 800 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ratts, Manichanh J Pa 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rayburn, Joshua P 1587 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rebecca Porteous Lcsw 3135 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9371 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Redwood Aesthetic Medicine 2451 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Community Health Ctr 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Community Svc Inc 310 3rd St # C Eureka CA 95501 587 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Family Practice Inc 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Family Practice Inc 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Farm Health Sanctuary 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Memorial Hosp 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hosp Imaging 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hosp Rdlgy 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville



Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital Surg 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital Surg 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital Surg 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Hospital Surg 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Memorial Redwood 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Pediatric Med Group 3305 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Pediatric Med Group 3305 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Pediatric Med Group 3305 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Pediatric Med Group 3305 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Podiatry Group 3258 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Podiatry Group 3258 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Podiatry Group 3258 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood R & R 3231 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95503 5631 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Renal Assoc 2505 Lucas St Eureka CA 95501 3340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Skeletal Trauma 3798 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Redwood Skeletal Trauma 3798 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Redwood Skeletal Trauma PC 4648 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 6190 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Redwood Teen Challenge 1825 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 716 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Urgent Care 2440 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Women's Health Ctr 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Women's Health Ctr 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Women's Health Ctr 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Womens Ctr 3307 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Womens Ctr 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood‐Coast Acupuncture Ctr 2107 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwoods Rural Dental Clinic 101 W Coast Rd #A Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwoods Rural Health Ctr 101 West Coast Road Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwoods Rural Health Ctr 101 West Coast Road Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwoods Rural Health Ctr Inc 930 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwoods Rural Health Ctr Inc 2620 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3619 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Redwoods Rural Health Ctr Inc 101 West Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reed, Kelly L MD 670 9th St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 6249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Remi Vista Inc 3960 Walnut Dr # A Eureka CA 95503 8939 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Remi Vista Inc 3000 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Renner Orthopedics 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Renner Orthopedics 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Renner Orthopedics 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Renner Orthopedics 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Renner Orthopedics 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Renner Orthopedics 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Renouf, Andrew G Phd 3015 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Resolution Care PC 2440 23rd St # B Eureka CA 95501 3203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Resolutioncare 2440 23rd St # B Eureka CA 95501 3203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Resolutioncare Network 517 3rd St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Reymore, Kathryn E Rn 2370 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ribordy, Jeffrey T MD 1036 5th St # E Eureka CA 95501 1170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Richard Joseph Weibert Dmd 2320 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Riley, James M OD 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Riley, Kimberly A 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rivera, Sylvia A Np 2280 Harrison Ave # K Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rivera, Sylvia A Np 3200 Walford Ave Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Robert J Lock MD 2535 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roberts, Gayle A MD 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roberts, Laurie L Cnm 2773 Harris St # D Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Robinson, Daniel S Rn 1644 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Robinson, Joseph P Pa 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Robinson, Joseph P Pa 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rogers, Ronald E 525 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1032 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Romaya, Madonna MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Root, Elizabeth E Rn 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Rose Baker Parenting Instrctr 2734 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4843 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roseland Care Home 6449 Purdue Dr Eureka CA 95503 7429 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Ross, Alessandra MD 3798 Janes Rd # 6 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Rowan, Thea Jeanne 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rowe, William M Rn 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Roy King PHD 830 Bret Hart Aly Arcata CA 95521 6244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Runza, Erik 725 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Russell Jones Inc 4602 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4689 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Russell Jones Jr Inc 2594 Shay Ct Fortuna CA 95540 2852 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ruud, Loretta Lee 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ryan Daniel J Dr 2437 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ryu, Kukhwa DDS 604 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sageman, William S MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salam, Omar S MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sams, Kelly N 525 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1032 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sandin, Karl J MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sandler, Lilia 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sandra Schaff Lcsw 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Santos, Arthur S Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Santos, Karen Jean 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sauber, Kiffen K 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sautter Jr, Frederick R 2830 G St Eureka CA 95501 4446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sawers, Pamela L Humbolt Mental Health 720 Wood Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Schachter, Justine S 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Schafle, Michael F MD 135 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scheffler, Crystol Lee 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scheinman, Richard P MD 203 Old Coast Wagon Road Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Schiff, Katherine N Pa 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Schneider, Paula‐Marie Rn 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Schwirblat, Gianvieve 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scotia Bluffs Community 500 B St #A Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scotty's CSRM 228 W Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3633 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Seagoat Health & Fitness LLC 1300 Evergreen Rd # 2 Redway CA 95560 9758 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Selin, Karen L MD 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Semeiks, Jeremy MD 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sempervirens Psychiatric 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Senior Resource Ctr‐Humboldt 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2899 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Senior Resource Ctr‐Humboldt 2130 Smith Ln Fortuna CA 95540 2753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia Springs Senior Living 2401 Redwood Way Fortuna CA 95540 3058 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Sequoia Wellness & Apothecary 432 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Settineri, Kimberley A Pa 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shank, Eve C MD 2350 Buhne St # C Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shawnik, Nicholas B Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sheets, Rebecca 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sherdiwala, Bhumika MD 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shewmaker, Megan 710 E St # 225 Eureka CA 95501 6811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shoup, Andrea H 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Shrestha, Prabhat MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Siddiqi, Mohammed F MD 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Silvercrest 2141 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 5626 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Silvey, Christopher 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Simply28 329 Barry Rd Kneeland CA 95549 9031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Singh, Jitender 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Singleton, Carey Marie Rn 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Siverly, Lauren G 3800 Janes Rd # 101 Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Six Rivers Medical Clinic 850 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Medical Ctr 850 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Medical Ctr 850 State Hwy 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Physical 550 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Surgical Group 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sleep Disorders Ctr 2367 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Smith, Kathy S Fnp 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Smith, Spencer Dmd 1180 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6145 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Smith, Wendy L MD 2350 Buhne St # C Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sneddon, Steve Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Snyder, Miho MD 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Soares Rivera, Manuel MD 3798 Janes Rd # 18 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sobolevskaya, Natalya Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Sommerman, Emily 3135 Boeing Ave # 3 Mckinleyville CA 95519 9371 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sonia R Bautista DMD 1773 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sonia R Bautista Inc 1773 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sonia R Bautista Inc 1773 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Soper Family Psychiatry 1836 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3667 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Southern Humboldt Cmnty Clinic 509 Elm St Garberville CA 95542 3204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Humboldt Cmnty Clinic 509 Elm St Garberville CA 95542 3204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Southern Trinity Health Svc PO Box 7 Scotia CA 95565 7 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sparr, Karen Lee 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Speer, William S 831 Harris St # D Eureka CA 95503 4501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Johns Health System Inc 2127 Harrison Ave # 3 Eureka CA 95501 3241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Joseph Health Medical Group 2725 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Health Medical Group 2725 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Health Medical Group 2725 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Health Medicalgroup 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Health‐Gen Hosp Cmps 2200 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Health‐Gen Hosp Cmps 2200 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Heritage 3304 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
St Joseph Home Care Network 2127 Harrison Ave # 3 Eureka CA 95501 3241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Joseph Home Care Network 721 E St Eureka CA 95501 1854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hosp Outpatient 2330 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hosp Radiation 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hosp‐Frank A Zazueta 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hosp‐North Coast 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hosp‐North Coast 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hosp‐North Coast 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hosp‐North Coast 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital 2700 Dolbeer St # 307 Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital Eureka 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital Outpatient 2024 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3212 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital Outpatient 2330 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital Radiation 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Hospital‐Admin 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Standish, Matthew Rn 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Starr, Brian M MD 2675 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stefanie Hallum Enright Lcsw 791 8th St # M Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Steinberg, Miriam Dena Do 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Steinhart, Julia D 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Steinheiser, Amanda M 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stell, Juliann C 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stern, Peter Nd 764 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Steven E Schonfeld DDS Inc 2773 Harris St # B Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stewart, Jeanne C Pa 2332 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stewart, Joseph W MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stokes, Deepak K MD 3200 Walford Ave # C Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stone, Jennifer N Dmd 959 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stone, Stephanie I Cnm 2773 Harris St # D Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stroup, Allegra B Msn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stroup, Allegra B Msn 3327 Timber Fall Ct Eureka CA 95503 4894 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Strunk, Anna Page Rn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stuan Jason T DDS 889 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6275 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Su, Tiffany M 2612 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Subijano, Rolando 2505 Lucas St # A Eureka CA 95501 3340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sullivan, Jason R Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sumrall, Jeneva L Pa 638 Main Street Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sun, Jamie Lh 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sutter Pacific Hepatology 2367 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sutter Pacific Med Foundation 2367 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Swart, Sherry C Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Swartz, Ronald 350 E St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sweeney, Denise F Np 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
T F Vert PC 831 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Takane, Evelyn S DDS 536 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tam, Irisa 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tavakoli‐Ahmad, Hamideh 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Teamhealth 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Teamhealth 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Teamhealth 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Teamhealth 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Teamhealth Emergency Medicine 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Teamhealth Emergency Medicine 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Telehealth & Visiting Spclsts 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Telehealth & Visiting Speclst 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Terrell, Sharkeiya 2752 Harrison Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tf Vert DDS P C 831 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Theracon Physical Therapy Inc 2103 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Theracon Physical Therapy Inc 2103 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thieleman, Chloe Lee Pa 2826 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thomas Joseph Rydz MD 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thomas Joseph Rydz MD 2321 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thompson Elizabeth M PHD 801 Crescent Way # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6781 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Thompson, Michael A Np 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thompson, Tracy Lee Do 2332 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thornton, Kimberly A 904 G St Eureka CA 95501 1829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thousand Mile Smile 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tidwell, Taylor S 2885 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Timber Ridge At Eureka 2740 Timber Ridge Ln Eureka CA 95503 4883 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Timber Ridge At Mckinleyville 1400 Nursery Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3999 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Timothy M Pentecost DDS 2453 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tipton Dental 805 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tipton Dental 805 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Todd, Erin Rn 2426 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Treadwell, Joyce Jean 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tree Of Life Midwifery Svc Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trevor Goodman 197 F St Arcata CA 95521 6628 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trew Health LLC Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tri‐County Independent Living 139 5th St Eureka CA 95501 327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Trillium Physical Therapy 1049 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trumpet Behavioral Health 901 O St Arcata CA 95521 5789 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tucker & Tucker 801 Crescent Way # 2 Arcata CA 95521 6786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tucker & Tucker 801 Crescent Way # 2 Arcata CA 95521 6786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tucker & Tucker DDS 801 Crescent Way # 2 Arcata CA 95521 6786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tulley, Eric MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Turner, Andrew Do 1523 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ullah, Fateh 725 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Ulrickson, Catherine Np 1644 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 4342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ultimate Wellness 729 Ireland Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc 2332 Harrison Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 3235 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
United Indian Health Svc State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
United Indian Health Svc Inc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Indian Health Svc Inc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Upright Movement 145 G St # E Arcata CA 95521 6694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Urgent Care Ctr‐St Joseph Hosp 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Urology Associates 2576 Renfrew St Eureka CA 95501 3345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Urrutia, Nina Ricci Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Us Coast Guard Sector Humboldt 1001 Lycoming Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9309 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Valdez, Anthony Rn 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vallee, Lucas R 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Van Loon, Amy A Cnm 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Vector Rehabilitation 3289 Edgewood Rd Eureka CA 95501 2752 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Veerkamp, Kate 665 F St Arcata CA 95521 6365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Veerkamp, Kate 2620 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3619 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Viale, Jessica D Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vickrey, Alisa 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Victa, Jasmine Rn 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Villalta‐Wehme, Ivan A MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Villers, Tanya Lyn 2505 Lucas St # A Eureka CA 95501 3340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Villers, Tanya Lyn 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vision Center 616 H St Eureka CA 95501 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vision Center 616 H St Eureka CA 95501 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Visiting Angels 1112 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Visiting Angels 1719 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2434 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vo, Pierre T MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Voet, Amy Do 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vong, Shannen Phd 1 Harpst St # 2 Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vos, Jesse Pa 4715 Valley East Blvd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 3586 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Vu, Jerome B MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wadham, Anne C 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific



Wadham, Anne C 2505 Lucas St # A Eureka CA 95501 3340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wadham, Anne C Pa 3200 Walford Ave Eureka CA 95503 4828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wagner, Zachary 517 3rd St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wakil, Fred W MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wakil, Fred W MD 500 B Street #B Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Walker, Laura Dawn 624 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wallace, Eveline S Msn 2773 Harris St # A Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wang, Jiakun MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Warren, Joseph H MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wehausen, Kelly Kay 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Weiss, Lila Salah 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wellness Unlimited 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wells, Adrienne Dmd 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Wellspring Family Midwifery PO Box 4328 Arcata CA 95518 4328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wennerholm Chiropractic 1459 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wennerholm Chiropractic Ctr 1459 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wennerholm Chiropractic Ctr 1225 Central Ave # 2 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Werner, Whitney M Pa 874 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Westbrook, Audrey Rn 2200 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Living Concepts Inc 2740 Timber Ridge Ln Eureka CA 95503 4883 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
White, Shantal J DDS 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Whittington, Landon MD 2350 Buhne St # A Eureka CA 95501 3205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wic‐United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Wiedemann, Jackie L Np 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wilcox, Mauriana Dpt 2103 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wilke, Allan J MD 2280 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wilke, Allan J MD 2280 Harrison Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 3200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Willard, Xiuyan Z Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Williams, Christopher MD 2710 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Williams, Elise K Pa 2504 Harrison Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 3221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Willlow Creek Cmnty Health Ctr 38883 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willlow Creek Cmnty Health Ctr 38883 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willlow Creek Cmnty Health Ctr 38883 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Dental Ctr 40618 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Family Health Ctr 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Wellness Ctr LLC 33 Bigfoot Ave Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek‐Six Rivers Med 850 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wilson Jr, George C Dc 1025 Dewey Ave #974 Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wilson, Andre 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Winget, Lei H MD 311 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4030 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Winogradov, Angela M 529 I St Eureka CA 95501 1116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
With Open Arms Reproductive 2505 Lucas St # B Eureka CA 95501 3340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
With Open Arms Reproductive 2505 Lucas St # B Eureka CA 95501 3340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wizes, Veronica R 3798 Janes Rd # 14 Arcata CA 95521 4746 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Wizes, Veronica R 1773 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wolff, Robin 1091 C St Arcata CA 95521 5922 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wolven Dental Ofc 831 Harris St # B Eureka CA 95503 4501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wolven, Jason F DDS 831 Harris St # B Eureka CA 95503 4501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wolven, Richard F DDS 2750 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 4738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wong, Rebecca 2773 Harris St # D Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wood Jr, Harrison W MD 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wood Street Chapel 1649 Wood St Fortuna CA 95540 3542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Woods, Aimee L 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Word, Toni Rn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Work Place Health At Mad River 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Wright, Richard S Dc 1775 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1338 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Yang, Allen 1065 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
York, Brenda L Cnm 3309 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Younan, James Marc DDS 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Young, Hollie M 3009 Hubbard Ln # A Eureka CA 95501 4801 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Young‐Tripp, Sawar C MD HC 67 Hwy 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zarzhevsky, Natalia MD 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Zertuche, KARA S 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Zibilich Jr, George J MD 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Zito, Rita 3172 Walford Ave # 5 Eureka CA 95503 4898 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Zizza, Rachel G Fnp 2316 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Zwerdling, Maya MD 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zwerling, Alden P MD 770 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Air Resources Board 707 L St Eureka CA 95501 1135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alcohol Beverage Control 1105 6th St # C Eureka CA 95501 1127 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arcata Building Inspector 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata City Clerk 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata City Hall 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6284 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata City Manager 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata City Police Dept 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6272 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Communications 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Community Development 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Council 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Environmental Svc 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Finance Dept 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Fire Protection Dist 631 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Garbage Co 30 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6692 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Personnel Dept 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Planning 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Public Works 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Recreation Div 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata‐Mad River Transit Systs 925 E St Arcata CA 95521 6239 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Assembly Member Wesley Chesbro 710 E St # 150 Eureka CA 95501 1853 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Assessor Appraisal Dept 825 5th St # 300 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Lake City Hall 111 Greenwood Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9763 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Rancheria 428 Chartin Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Volunteer Fire Dept 111 1st Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Briceland Volunteer Fire Dept 4438 Briceland Thorn Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Briceland Volunteer Fire Dept PO Box 1249 Redway CA 95560 1249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bridgeville Volunteer Fire Dpt 38717 Kneeland Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Childrens Svc 550 I St Eureka CA 95501 1117 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Department‐Forestry 118 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2796 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Geological Survey 2120 Campton Rd # E Eureka CA 95503 8209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
California State Government 255 E Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6787 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Caltrans 26360 State Highway 36 Bridgeville CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Caltrans 1656 Union St Eureka CA 95501 2229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cdf Humboldt/Del Norte Unit 118 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2719 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cher‐Ae Heights Indian Cmnty 1 Cherae Ln Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Child Abuse Svc Team 333 K St Eureka CA 95501 0528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
City Council 531 K St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
City Fortuna Public Work Ofc 180 Dinsmore Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City Manager 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City Mayor 531 K St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
City Of Arcata Finance 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City Of Eureka California 240 E St Eureka CA 95501 0433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
City Of Eureka Police Dept 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
City Of Eureka Police Dept 604 C St Eureka CA 95501 0341 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
City Of Eureka Property Mgr 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
City Of Trinidad 463 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City‐Ferndale Facilities‐City 834 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City‐Fortuna‐City Hall Prsnnl 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Conservation Corps 1500 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 9546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
County Humbolt Dept Health Hmn 507 F St Eureka CA 95501 1009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
County Of Humboldt 3130 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0906 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
County Of Humboldt 529 I St Eureka CA 95501 1116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
County Of Humboldt‐Pubc Works 1106 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0531 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
County‐Del Norte‐Air Pollution 2389 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cultural Fire Mgmt Council PO Box 357 Hoopa CA 95546 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Department Of Justice 1011 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dept Public Works Land Use Div 3015 H St # 124 Eureka CA 95501 4415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Employment Resource 537 W Washington St Eureka CA 95501 0109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Engineering‐Design Section 1106 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0531 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Accounts Payable 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Building Dept 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Business Licenses Dept 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Attorney 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Clerk 531 K St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Data Processing 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Dog Licenses 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Engineering 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Eureka City Human Resources 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Manager 531 K St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Mayor 531 K St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Recreation Div 1011 Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0581 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Recycling 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Special Event Prmt 531 K St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Transit System 133 V St Eureka CA 95501 0844 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Code Enforcement 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Community Development 531 K St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Dept Of Motor Vehicles 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Economic Development 531 K St # 203 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Enterprise Zone Info Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Equipment Maintenance 945 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Fire Dept 533 C St Eureka CA 95501 0340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Housing Rehabilitation 531 K St # 203 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Land Use Dept 531 K St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Maintenance Dept 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Nuisance Abatement 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Parking Ticket Admin 604 C St Eureka CA 95501 0341 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Parks Maintenance 2100 Glatt St Eureka CA 95503 5600 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Planning Dept 531 K St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Police Dept 3135 Prospect Ave Eureka CA 95503 5035 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Police Dept 604 C St Eureka CA 95501 0341 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Public Marina 1 Marina Way Eureka CA 95501 0292 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Public Works Dept 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Purchasing Dept 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Real Property Mgmt 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Risk Management 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Water Billing 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Zoning Dept 531 K St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farm Service Agency 5630 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Federal Bureau‐Investigation 180 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale City Manager 834 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale City Public Works Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Fire Protection Dist 436 Brown St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Police Dept 600 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fieldbrook Volunteer Fire Dept 4584 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9774 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fieldbrook Volunteer Fire Dept Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
First 5 Humboldt 325 2nd St # 201 Eureka CA 95501 0589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fish & Game Dept 619 2nd St # 100 Eureka CA 95501 0494 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Forestry & Fire Protection 2420 Airport Rd Fortuna CA 95540 9564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Forestry & Fire Protection 324 Alderpoint Rd Garberville CA 95542 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Forestry & Fire Protection 8355 Mountain View Rd Kneeland CA 95549 9120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Forestry & Fire Protection 23322 Highway 254 Weott CA 95571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Forestry Department 3850 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Forestry Fire Station 923 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna City 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna City Hall 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna City Manager 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna City Personnel 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Engineering 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Finance Dept 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Fire Dept 320 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2737 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Fire Dept 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Planning 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Police Dept 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Police Employees Assn PO Box 795 Fortuna CA 95540 0795 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Public Works Director 180 Dinsmore Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Sewer Billing 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Volunteer Fire Dept 320 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2737 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Water Plant 180 Dinsmore Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Dept‐Motor Vhcls 1180 Evergreen Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Highway Patrol 255 E Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6797 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Highway Patrol 30 W Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Honeydew Volunteer Fire Co PO Box 74 Honeydew CA 95545 0074 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Indian Tribe 11860 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9612 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Natural Resources 40 Orchard St Hoopa CA 95546 9631 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Program Planning Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Hoopa Valley Transfer Station 13653 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9639 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal 80 Willow Ln Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Attorney Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Council 104 Campus Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9621 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Council 11860 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9612 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Council Hoopa Valley Shopping Center H Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Court Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Court Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Credit PO Box 1307 Hoopa CA 95546 1307 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Ed Rehab 107 Orchard St Hoopa CA 95546 9629 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Education Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Forestry Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Office 11860 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9612 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Police Dpt 12637 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9613 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Roads 531 Campbell Field Ln Hoopa CA 95546 9618 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Volunteer Fire Dept 11233 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Volunteer Fire Dept Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bay Fire Authority 533 C St Eureka CA 95501 0340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Municipal Wtr Dst 828 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Birth Certificates 825 5th St # 5 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Building Inspection 3015 H St Eureka CA 95501 4415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Cnty Code Enforcement 3015 H St Eureka CA 95501 4415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Co Offices Alderpoint Rd Alderpoint CA 95511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Co Personal Property 825 5th St # 129 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Administration 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Adult Prtctv 808 E St Eureka CA 95501 1856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Agricultural 5630 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Humboldt County Animal Shelter 980 Lycoming Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9363 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt County Assessor's Ofc 825 5th St # 3‐300 Eureka CA 95501 1153 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Assn Of Govts 611 I St # B Eureka CA 95501 1151 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Bldg Mntnc Ofc 901 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Chief Apprsr 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Clerk‐Recorder 825 5th St # 5 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Conflict Cnsl 935 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0513 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Coroner 3012 I St Eureka CA 95501 4481 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Counsel Dept 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Court Rprtrs 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Courthouse 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Dept‐Public 1106 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0579 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County District Atty 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Drafting Dept 825 5th St # 300 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Economic Dev 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Economic Dvmnt 520 E St Eureka CA 95501 0314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Environmental 100 H St # 100 Eureka CA 95501 0480 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Equip Mntnc 3130 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0906 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Fire Ofc‐Shop 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt County Grand Jury 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Health & Human 824 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Health Dept 77 Walnut Way Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Hope Ctr 2933 H St Eureka CA 95501 4407 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Human Rights Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Justice Court 483 Conger St Garberville CA 95542 3220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Marshal 2426 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Materials Lab 931 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mcah 908 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1115 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Mental Health 727 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Mntnc Barn 1250 5th St Ferndale CA 95536 9712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Motor Pool Svc 209 J St Eureka CA 95501 0523 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Municipal Ct 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Ofc‐Emergency 826 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0516 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Office Of Edu 901 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Office Of Edu 901 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Personnel Dept 825 5th St # 100 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Planning Dept 3015 H St # 1 Eureka CA 95501 4484 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Print Shop 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Probation Dept 825 5th St # 304 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Pubc Defender 1001 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0544 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Humboldt County Pubc Guardian 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Pubc Health 727 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Public Health 908 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1115 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Public Works 1106 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0531 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Purchasing 825 5th St # 112 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Recycling 1059 W Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 2150 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Registrar‐Vtr 2426 6th St # 20 Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Resource 100 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Revenue Rcvry 421 I St Eureka CA 95501 0559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Revenue Rcvry 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Risk Mgmt 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Sheriff CPU 1608 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3920 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt County Sheriff's Dept 648 Locust St Garberville CA 95542 3228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Social Svc 929 Koster St Eureka CA 95501 0106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Social Svc 727 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Social Svc 1200 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Superior Court 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Tax Collector 825 5th St # 125 Eureka CA 95501 1100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Veterans Svc 1105 6th St # F Eureka CA 95501 1127 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Vital Records 825 5th St # 5 Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County WIC 317 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County WIC 1108 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County WIC 1450 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4167 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt County‐Elections Ofc 2426 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt District Atty VCTM 712 4th St # 5 Eureka CA 95501 0506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Fire Protctn Byview 755 Herrick Ave Eureka CA 95503 6317 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Humboldt No 1 Fire Protctn Dst 3455 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4886 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Public Administrator 3012 I St Eureka CA 95501 4412 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Registrar Of Voters 2426 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Superior Court Clerks 421 I St Eureka CA 95501 0559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Superior Court Clerks 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hydesville Fire Dept Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Karuk Tribe Fisheries 39051 State Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kneeland Volunteer Fire 6201 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8940 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Land Department‐Hoopa Tribe 12 Cannery Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9619 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Maintenance Station 156 W Perch Creek Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Miranda Fire Dept 75 School Rd Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
National Guard Co Det 2 132nd 3517 W St Eureka CA 95503 5657 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Emergency Med Svc 3340 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Unified Air 707 L St Eureka CA 95501 1135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Old Town Market & Deli 219 D St Eureka CA 95501 0401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Orick Volunteer Fire Dept 120779 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Ranger District 101 Ishi Pishi Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Volunteer Fire Dept 38162 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Volunteer Fire Dept PO Box 312 Orleans CA 95556 0312 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Palo Verde Volunteer Fire Dept 2729 Island Mountain Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Petrolia Volunteer Fire Dept 98 Sherman St Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Port Of Humbodt Bay 601 Startare Dr Eureka CA 95501 0765 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Probation System Of Care 1105 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1162 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Prosperity Center‐Redwood 520 E St Eureka CA 95501 0314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Public Works 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redcrest Volunteer Fire Dept 26459 Ave Of The Giants Redcrest CA 95569 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redway Fire Protection Dist 155 Empire Ln Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Region Economic Devmnt 520 E St Eureka CA 95501 0314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Science Lab 1700 Bayview St Arcata CA 95521 6098 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Vet Ctr 2830 G St Eureka CA 95501 4446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rehabilitation Department 1330 Bayshore Way # 101 Eureka CA 95501 3842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Representative Jared Huffman 317 3rd St # 1 Eureka CA 95501 0487 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Resource Management 598 Alderpoint Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rest Area Us 101 NB Mm 105.140 US 101 Nb Mm 105.140 Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rest Area Us 101 SB Mm 102.9 US 101 Sb Mm 102.9 Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell City Hall 675 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1597 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Fire Dept 50 W Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Police Dept 675 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1598 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Public Works 675 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1544 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Treatment Plant 475 Hilltop Dr Rio Dell CA 95562 1440 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Volunteer Fire Dept 50 W Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Samoa Peninsula Fire District 1982 Gass St Samoa CA 95564 9509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula



Scotia Volunteer Fire Dept Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scotia Volunteer Fire Dept 145 Main St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scrid 9126 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9079 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Volunteer Fire 9126 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9079 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Social Security Administration 3144 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Social Service Dept‐Child Svc 2430 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
South County Plantations 816 Locust St Garberville CA 95542 3442 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Superior Court 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Transportation Department 1924 Smith Ln Fortuna CA 95540 2728 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad City Hall 409 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 9518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Fire Dept 409 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 9518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Police Dept 463 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
University Of Calif Co‐Op Ext 5630 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
US Army Corps Of Engineers 601 Startare Dr # 100 Eureka CA 95501 0772 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Us Census 215 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0335 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Us Coast Guard 11‐30466 Humboldt Bay Samoa CA 95564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
US Customs Svc PO Box 209 Eureka CA 95502 0209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Us Faa 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
US Fire Dept Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
US Fish & Wildlife Dept Svc 1655 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 4573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
US Fish & Wildlife Svc 1020 Ranch Rd Loleta CA 95551 9633 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
US Fisheries Assistance Office Highway 96 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
US Forestry Dept 1700 Bayview St Arcata CA 95521 6013 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
US Land Management Bureau 1695 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 4573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
US Marine Corps Recruiting 3220 Broadway # A2 Eureka CA 95501 3854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
USDA Rural Development 5630 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Water Resource Dept 302 Startare Dr Eureka CA 95501 6000 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Watershed Stewards Project 1455 Sandy Prairie Ct # C Fortuna CA 95540 9604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Weott Community Svc District 202 Lum Weott CA 95571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Westhaven Volunteer Fire Dept 446 6th Ave Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wharfinger Building 1 Marina Way Eureka CA 95501 0292 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Willow Creek Fire Protection Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Volunteer Fire 51 Willow Way Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Yurok Tribal Police Dept 3017 Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Yurok Tribe HC 67 Box 196 Hoopa CA 95546 9806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Yurok Volunteer Fire 3017 Hwy 169 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
1l Tree Lounge LLC 705 US Highway 101 # C4 Garberville CA 95542 8706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
6K Cafe 660 K St Arcata CA 95521 4112 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A & J Ichiban 615 F St Eureka CA 95501 1011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
A Taste Of Bim 613 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
AA Bar & Grill 929 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Adel's Restaurant 1724 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alibi 744 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amigas Burritos 317 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amillias 443 Melville Rd Garberville CA 95542 3409 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amy's Delight 401 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Angelina Woodfired Kitchen 281 Fernbridge Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9790 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Annies Cambodian Cuisine 1917 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0731 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Applebee's Grill + Bar 2846 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arcata Pizza & Deli 1057 H St Arcata CA 95521 5841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Scoop 1068 I St Arcata CA 95521 5518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Avalon Restaurant & Bar 60 103rd St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Avenue Cafe 6743 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Aztec Grill 101 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 9526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Babe's Pizza & Pasta 4015 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 7637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Bayfront Restaurant 1 F St Eureka CA 95501 5113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Beachcomber Cafe 363 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 9517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Best Coast Tacos LLC 1101 H St Arcata CA 95521 5872 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Besties Bistro 2436 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Big Blue Cafe 846 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Big Lagoon Rancheria 708 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6246 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Big Lagoon Rancheria 1570 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bigfoot Taproom 1750 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bittersweet 828 I St Arcata CA 95521 6183 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blackberry Bramble BBQ 111 Chartin Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blondies Food & Drink 420 E California Ave Arcata CA 95521 5232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bob's Footlongs 505 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bollywood Indian Cuisine‐Erk 715 N St Eureka CA 95501 0652 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Bon Bistro & Bakery 867 Redwood Dr # A Garberville CA 95542 3100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brass Rail Bar & Grill LLC 3188 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brencam Inc 1940 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Brett Shuler Fine Catering 936 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brick & Fire 1630 F St Eureka CA 95501 2365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bulldoggies Of Humboldt 735 15th St Eureka CA 95501 2404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burger Barn Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burger Joint 835 J St Arcata CA 95521 6131 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burger King 3300 Broadway # 33 Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burger King 417 S St Eureka CA 95501 0742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burger King 925 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Burger King 1645 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3986 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cadillac Wok 373 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cafe Bella 3082 Redwd Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cafe Brio 791 G St Arcata CA 95521 6214 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cafe Marina & Woodley's Bar 601 Startare Dr # 104 Eureka CA 95501 0770 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cafe Mokka 495 J St Arcata CA 95521 6125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cafe Nooner Too 2910 E St Eureka CA 95501 4334 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cafe Waterfront 102 F St Eureka CA 95501 0412 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Caffe Dolce 545 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Calico's Deli & Pasta 808 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Campground 865 9th St # 101 Arcata CA 95521 6242 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Carl's Jr 4900 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 8301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Carl's Jr 3160 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Carmela's Mexican Restaurant 1701 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3626 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Carter House Inns 301 L St Eureka CA 95501 0571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cassaro's Catering PO Box 4260 Arcata CA 95518 4260 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cecil's 773 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cecils New Orleans Bistro 773 Redwood Dr # Upstairs Garberville CA 95542 3136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Central Sandwich 2011 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Central Station Cocktail Lng 1631 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Chan's Restaurant 359 G St Arcata CA 95521 6623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chapala 201 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chautauqua Natural Foods 439 Church St Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chimney Tree 1111 Ave Of The Giants Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chin's Cafe & Motel 4200 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
China WOKS 88 Inc 1835 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chinese Gourmet Group Inc 3300 Broadway # 604 Eureka CA 95501 3821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chipotle Mexican Grill 850 Crescent Way Arcata CA 95521 6747 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chipotle Mexican Grill 2626 Broadway # 100 Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clam Beach Inn 4611 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Coffee & Drive‐Thru Shotz 1665 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Comfort Of Home Catering Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cooperative Deli 811 I St Arcata CA 95521 6123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cosina Mariposa 4750 Fairway Dr Eureka CA 95503 6471 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Costa Cucina 205 Wave Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9158 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cove Restaurant 10 Seal Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9140 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cutten Chalet 3980 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6257 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Daily Grind 12900 State Highway 254 Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dave's Place 426 Grotto St Eureka CA 95501 4427 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dead Reckoning Tavern 815 J St Arcata CA 95521 6131 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Delgada Pizza & Bakery 205 Wave Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9158 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Delish On5th 440 F St Eureka CA 95501 1008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Denny's 136 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Denny's 1500 Anna Sparks Way # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Dj's Burger Bar 509 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Domino's 500 5th St # A Eureka CA 95501 1033 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Don's Donuts Pizza & Deli 933 H St Arcata CA 95521 6221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Donut Mill 1411 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Double D Steak 320 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dutch Bros Coffee 1108 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dutch Bros Coffee 430 N St Eureka CA 95501 0693 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dutchy's Pizza 1116 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Early Bird‐Bigfoot Burgers 40640 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ecos Cafe 3414 W St Eureka CA 95503 5656 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eel River Brewing Co 1777 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 9548 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Cafe 801 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ernie's 608 A St Eureka CA 95501 0345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Esmeralda's 2.0 The Mexican 328 Grotto St Eureka CA 95501 4351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Espresso & More 39063 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Evans On Earth Inc 1777 Norton Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9456 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Everett's Club 784 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Far East Cafe 514 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2281 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmhouse On Main 460 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fat Anne's Bakery & Bistro 460 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fat Boy Swimbaits 50 Thistle Ridge Rd Eureka CA 95503 9734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Ferndale Meat Co 376 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Omelette Factory 553 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Pizza Co 607 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1822 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fiesta Grill & Cantina 3525 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Forks LLC 38986 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fourth Street Mkt Liquors‐Deli 781 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6693 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fresh Freeze 3023 F St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fresh On Main Street 1044 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gabriel's 216 E St Eureka CA 95501 0433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gallagher's Irish Pub 2nd & C St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gill's By The Bay 77 Halibut Ave Eureka CA 95503 6819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Gold Rush Coffee 2626 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gold Rush On Broadway 2742 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Golden Harvest Cafe 1707 Allard Ave Eureka CA 95503 5716 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Golden Harvest Cafe & Catering 1707 Allard Ave Eureka CA 95503 5716 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Good Food Brand LLC 440 F St Eureka CA 95501 1008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Great American Hamburger Co 3340 Redwd Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Griffin 937 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grind Cafe 734 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gyppo Ale Mill PO Box 610 Whitethorn CA 95589 0610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gyppo Ale Mills 1661 Upper Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Happy Donuts Exp Asian Food 2916 Central Ave Eureka CA 95501 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hard Hat Cafe 1656 Union St Eureka CA 95501 2229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Headies 359 Main Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hey Juan Burritos 1642 1/2 G St Arcata CA 95521 5649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Higher Ground Cafe 939 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hole In The Wall 590 G St Arcata CA 95521 6330 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hole In The Wall 1331 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0131 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Home Cooking 47 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Honeycomb Coffee 431 1 Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hot Brew Bistro 904 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Hot Deli 939 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hotel Ivanhoe 315 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bay Bistro 1436 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Smokehouse 310 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Soup Co 1019 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Sun Growers Guild LLC 55 Ericson Ct # 1 Arcata CA 95521 8912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Sweets 614 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hunan Restaurant 2912 E St Eureka CA 95501 4334 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hunan Village Fortuna 1468 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2130 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
In‐N‐Out Burger 2616 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3801 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Indian Cuisine 1735 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0721 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Indian Tacos 525 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 5107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Island Delight 401 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
J Catering 16565 Briceland Thorn Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jack Seafood 4 C St Eureka CA 95501 0383 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jaki's Hilltop Cafe 1890 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 4254 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Japhy's Soup & Noodles 1563 G St Arcata CA 95521 5647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jerk Kitchen LLC 427 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jetty 900 New Navy Base Rd Samoa CA 95564 9518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
Jitter Bean Coffee Co 900 G St # 102 Arcata CA 95521 6251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jitter Bean Coffee Co 1225 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jitter Bean Coffee Co 1836 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jitter Bean Coffee Co 2905 Hubbard Ln # A Eureka CA 95501 4848 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jitter Bean Coffee Co 466 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jitter Bean Coffee Co Office 1105 6th St # F Eureka CA 95501 1127 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jitter Bean Spec Coffee Rstrs 1401 Union St Eureka CA 95501 2265 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kebab Cafe 5000 Valley West Blvd # 19 Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Kristina's Restaurant 250 W 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kyoto Japanese 320 F St Eureka CA 95501 1006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



L's Kitchen 1260 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LA Chiquita 1021 I St Arcata CA 95521 5517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LA Costa Mexican Restaurant 664 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LA Patria Mariscos & Grill 6690 Fields Landing Dr Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LA Trattoria 30 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Larrupin Cafe LLC 1658 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Las Cazuelas Restaurant 435 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Leonardi's Pizza 636 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lighthouse 355 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 9537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lily Pad Cafe 777 Casino Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Little Caesars Pizza 906 West Ave Eureka CA 95501 1266 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Little Caesars Pizza 1977 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Little Japan 2848 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Little Red Lion Cocktail Lng 1506 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Liu's Oriental Cuisine 823 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Living The Dream Ice Cream 1 F St # C1 Eureka CA 95501 5113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Local Flavors 767 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loco Fish Co 1300 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 6429 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Loco Fish Co Myrtletown 1595 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Logger Bar 510 Railroad Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Los Bagels Co 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Los Bagels Co 1061 I St Arcata CA 95521 5517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Los Bagels Co 403 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Los Gallos Taqueria 3300 Broadway # 612 Eureka CA 95501 3821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Los Giles Taqueria 942 G St Arcata CA 95521 6218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Brewery & Caf 1600 Sunset Dr Eureka CA 95503 2401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Brewery & Cafe 617 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1013 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Cafe & Bakery 468 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Outpost PO Box 6224 Eureka CA 95502 6224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Roast 550 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost French Man 3350 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost French Man Wood Fire 3344 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lounge LLC 2330 Central Ave # 4 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Luis's Mexican Restaurant 946 West Ave Eureka CA 95501 1266 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Luzmila's Mexican Restaurant 1751 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Madrone 421 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0407 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Manzanilla Restaurant LLC 2850 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marcelli's Pizzaria 1604 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marcelli's Ravioli‐Sausage 1323 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0660 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marie Callender's 3502 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marine Applied Research 321 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0427 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mario's Bar & Grill 533 Machi Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mazzotti's On The Plaza 773 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mc Donald's 4901 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4638 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mc Donald's 1730 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mc Donald's 3450 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3848 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mc Donald's 761 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Mc Donald's 1500 Anna Sparks Way # E Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mike's Drive Up 637 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mind's Eye Coffee Lounge LLC PO Box 1351 Ferndale CA 95536 1351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mingos Sports Bar 70 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
MOD Pizza 2626 Broadway # D Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moonlight Catering 1440 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 1502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moonstone Grill 100 Moonstone Beach Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9619 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mosgo's Coffee House 2461 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mountain Mike's Pizza 3144 Broadway # C3‐C5 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mrs Fields Cookies 3300 Broadway # 302 Eureka CA 95501 3813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Muddy Waters Coffee Co Inc 330 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Murphy's Markets Inc 1451 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nacho Mama 375 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
New China Buffet 1835 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Niveen's Restaurant 2145 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
No Brand Burger Stand 1400 Main St # C Ferndale CA 95536 9459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Oaxaca Grill Restaurant 508 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Oberon Grill 516 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0438 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ocean Grove Lounge 480 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ocean Grove Restaurant 480 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Oishii 2335 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0822 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Old Town Coffee & Chocolates 211 F St Eureka CA 95501 0450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Oriental Buffet 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
P D H II LLC 1300 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5703 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pachanga Mexicana 1802 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Coast Pizza Inc 600 F St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Grill 1929 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Palace 353 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Panda Cafe 1010 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Papa Murphy's Of Minnesota LLC 1940 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Papa Murphy's Take 'N' Bake 686 F St Arcata CA 95521 6367 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Papa Murphy's Take 'N' Bake 407 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Papa Murphy's Take 'N' Bake 709 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Papa Murphy's Take 'N' Bake 2015 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Papa Wheelies 1584 Reasor Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3513 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Paradise Grill & Chill 770 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patron Kitchen 70b Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paul's Live From New York 665 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6639 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paul's Live From Ny Pizza 604 F St Eureka CA 95501 1012 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Paul's Live From Ny Pizza 2586 Susan Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pepper's 719 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Peppers Restaurant 5000 Valley East Blvd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Phatsy Kline's Parlor Lounge 139 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 317 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Philly Cheese Steak Shoppe 1811 G St Arcata CA 95521 5620 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Philly Cheese Steak Shoppe 3050 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pho Hoang 1390 G St Arcata CA 95521 5821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pho Phien Long 615 F St Eureka CA 95501 1011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pho Thien Long 307 4th St Eureka CA 95501 301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pineapple Express Hawaiian 744 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pizza Factory 39032 California 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pizza Factory 39032 California 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pizza Hut Express 2525 4th St Eureka CA 95501 823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pizza Party LLC 1551 G St Arcata CA 95521 5647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Playroom 1109 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Plaza Grill 780 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Poppa Joe's 409 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Porter St Bbq Of Eureka 605 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Presto Cafe 1300 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5703 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pretzelmaker 3300 Broadway # 304a Eureka CA 95501 3813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pub At The Creamery 824 L St # A Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
QSR West Inc 925 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Ramen Brother LLC 2850 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ramone's Bakery & Cafe 747 13th St Arcata CA 95521 5832 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ramone's Bakery & Cafe 209 E St Eureka CA 95501 432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ramone's Bakery & Cafe 4100 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ramone's Bakery & Cafe 1555 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Redway Liciuor & Deli 3362 Redwd Dr Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Cafe 1206 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Oil Co Inc 830 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Restaurants 710 E St # 136 Eureka CA 95501 1853 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Renatas Creperie 1030 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rene's House Of Burgers 747 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Restaurant 301 301 L St Eureka CA 95501 571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Restaurant Hana Inc 2120 4th St Eureka CA 95501 819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Richards' Goat Tavern‐Tea Room 401 I St Arcata CA 95521 6118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ridgetop Cafe & Coffee Barn 623 Fernbridge Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Del Pizza Factory 185 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rita's Margaritas Arcata 855 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6287 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Riverwood Inn 2828 Avenue Of The Giants Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Roman's Kitchen 1301 D St Arcata CA 95521 5949 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rose's Billiards 1612 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 703 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Round Table Pizza Royalty 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Round Table Pizza Royalty 2810 E St Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Round Table Pizza Royalty 759 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Round Table Pizza Royalty 2023 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sal's Myrtlewood Lounge 1838 Stephanie Ct Eureka CA 95501 2781 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salt 761 8th St # 2 Arcata CA 95521 6297 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sammy's Bbq Catering 1125 King Salmon Ave Eureka CA 95503 6821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Sammys Bbq 1709 5th St Eureka CA 95501 757 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Sea Grill 316 E St Eureka CA 95501 311 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Seascape Restaurant & Pier 1 Bay St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shamus T Bones Barbeque 1911 Truesdale St Eureka CA 95503 3804 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shanty 213 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Siam Orchid Thai Cuisine 427 V St Eureka CA 95501 832 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sicilito's Pizzeria 445 Conger St # D Garberville CA 95542 3249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Signature Organic Coffee 3455 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Simple Visions PO Box 4723 Arcata CA 95518 4723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Brewery 1300 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 6429 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sixth & E Neighborhood Eatery 603 E St Eureka CA 95501 316 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sizzler 1905 5th St Eureka CA 95501 731 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Slice Of Humboldt Pie Inc 828 I St Arcata CA 95521 6183 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Smug's Pizza 1034 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Smug's Pizza 626 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Smug's Pizza 2720 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Speak Easy 411 Opera Aly Eureka CA 95501 414 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Starbucks 2525 4th St Eureka CA 95501 823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Starbucks 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Starbucks 326 5th St Eureka CA 95501 306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Starbucks 1095 S Fortuna Blvd # A Fortuna CA 95540 3072 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Starbucks 1924 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Stars Hamburgers 1535 G St Arcata CA 95521 5647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stars Hamburgers 2009 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Steve & Dave's Bar 200 1st St Eureka CA 95501 443 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
SUBWAY 5000 Valley West Blvd # 2 Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
SUBWAY 1628 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
SUBWAY 1651 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 1495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
SUBWAY 1906 4th St Eureka CA 95501 726 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
SUBWAY 741 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
SUBWAY 1565 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3600 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
SUBWAY 39123 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunset Restaurant‐Cher Ae Csn 27 Scenic Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunshine Cafe 1603 G St Arcata CA 95521 5648 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Surfside Burger Shack 445 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sushi Spot Inc 670 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6248 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sushi Spot Inc 1552 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3641 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sushi Tao 768 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5616 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sweet Mama Janisse Inc 29 5th St Eureka CA 95501 333 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Szechuan Garden 752 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5616 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
T Cook Kemonte 1304 7th St Eureka CA 95501 645 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
T's Cafe North 860 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Taco Bell 3080 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Taco Bell 1811 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Taco Brothers 1415 5th St Eureka CA 95501 607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Taco Loco 955 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tacos El Gallo 1240 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 130 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tandoori Bites 1735 4th St Eureka CA 95501 721 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tandoori Bites Indian Cuisine 1735 4th St Eureka CA 95501 721 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Taqueria LA Barca 5201 Carlson Park Dr # 4 Arcata CA 95521 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Taqueria LA Barca 765 9th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Taqueria LA Barca 1434 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tea Garden Cafe 1338 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Timeout Sports Pub 1095 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3066 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Tom's Sourdough Pizza Villa 101 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2321 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tomo Japanese Restaurant 708 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6246 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Toni's 24 Hr Restaurant 1901 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 4515 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Tricky Beans Coffee Co 1665 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tricky Beans Coffee Co 541 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Bay Eatery & Gallery 607 Parker St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Uniquely Yours Catering 1084 Driver Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Valley Azteca Restaurant 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Vi Restaurant & Tavern 400 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Village Pantry Eureka 1912 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vista Del Mar 91 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Walter E Butterfield 570 K St Arcata CA 95521 6170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wave Lounge 777 Casino Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wendy's 529 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Westside Pizza 600 F St # 14 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Westside Pizza 432 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2735 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wildflower Cafe & Bakery 1604 G St Arcata CA 95521 5649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wine Cellar 407 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wine Spot 234 F St Eureka CA 95501 413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wing Inflatable 1132 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6653 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Woodrose Cafe 911 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3108 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Yellow Rose 28671 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Z & J Asian Subs 2336 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alderpoint General Store 418 4th St Alderpoint CA 95511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Liquors 786 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ashley Seafood 1548 Reasor Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Asia's Best Foods 2085 Myrtle Ave # 8 Eureka CA 95501 3321 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aunt Betty's Confections 3144 Broadway # 4‐180 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aztec Grill 875 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
BEVMO! 1626 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bonomini's Market 3800 Little Fairfield St Eureka CA 95503 5899 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
C & V Market 1634 F St Eureka CA 95501 2365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Market 2100 California St Eureka CA 95501 3611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Campton Heights Market 2915 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3599 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Cask & Flask Liquors 1523 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cask & Flask Liquors City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cask‐Flask Liquors‐Lottery 1523 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cc Market & Deli 1328 Eeloa Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chef'Store 6700 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9449 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Chico Produce Inc 4640 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5743 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Clendenen's Cider Works 96 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 9501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coast Seafoods Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Country Club Market 5667 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6904 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Courthouse Market 905 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Crystal Springs 2035 Eich Rd Eureka CA 95503 6909 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Dandelion Herbal Ctr 4803 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Deerhorn Market 2714 Avenue Of The Giants Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
E & J Liquor & Deli 127 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
El Pueblo Market 5328 Alpine Ct Eureka CA 95503 6336 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Express Liquor & Cigar 421 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fairway Gas & Liquor 590 Herrick Ave Eureka CA 95503 6369 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Ferndale Liquors 337 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fieldbrook Market & Eatery 4636 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9776 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fieldbrook Valley Apple Farms 336 Rock Pit Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fig Twig Market LLC PO Box 451 Ferndale CA 95536 0451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Five Eleven 511 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0437 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Food Express Arcata CA 95518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Food For People 2112 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Four Mori Market & Deli 12946 Avenue Of The Giants Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Sanitary 919 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3108 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green View Market 1990 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grocery Outlet 625 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0235 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grocery Outlet 1085 S Fortuna Blvd # C Fortuna CA 95540 3071 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Grocery Outlet 1581 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Handee Market 3500 F St Eureka CA 95503 5346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Harris & K Market 3103 K St Eureka CA 95503 5440 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Heart Of Humboldt 601 I St # B Arcata CA 95521 6190 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Herbal Living & Healing 1225 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
High Mountain Water LLC 1062 Hayes Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hoby's Market 105 Main St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoby's Market 111 Main Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Honeydew Country Cafe & Deli 44670 Mattole Rd Honeydew CA 95545 8900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Shopping Ctr 12500 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoppy's Froyo 1151 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Creamery 572 State Highway 1 Fortuna CA 95540 9711 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Herbals 300 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hutch Grocery 1644 G St Arcata CA 95521 5649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Indianola Market 7769 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
J & W Liquors 337 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jack's Seafood LLC 4 C St Eureka CA 95501 0383 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
John's Cigars 1648 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
LA Chaparrita Market 531 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LA Pasadita Market 420 N St Eureka CA 95501 0693 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Ladybug Herbal Sanctuary Co‐Op 326 I St # 123 Eureka CA 95501 0522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lao Oriental Market 2908 E St Eureka CA 95501 4334 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lighthouse Plaze 180 Lupin Dr Arcata CA 95521 9647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Liquor Still 1551 Giuntoli Ln # E Arcata CA 95521 4495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Loleta Market 352 Main St Loleta CA 95551 9448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loleta Meat Market 512 Main St Loleta CA 95551 9449 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mcclellan Mountain Spg Water 1301 Fay Ave Samoa CA 95564 9501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
Mcintosh Farm Country Store 1264 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4481 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Miranda Gardens 6766 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Miranda Market 6685 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Miranda Market 6840 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moonrise Herbs 823 G Arcaa Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moonrise Herbs 826 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mr Fish 118 Old Forest Ln Eureka CA 95503 9554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Murphy's Market 1 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Murphy's Markets Inc 100 Westwood Ctr Arcata CA 95521 5044 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Murphy's Markets Inc 785 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6789 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Murphy's Markets Inc 4020 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Murphy's Markets Inc Main & View Ave Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Murrish Hydesville Market 3397 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Myrtle Avenue Market & Deli 2500 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3498 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Myrtlewood Liquors‐John's Cgrs 1648 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
N & S Liquors 1504 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
New World Water 685 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Bay Shellfish LLC 2550 Daffodil Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
North Coast Co‐Op 820 I St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Co‐Op 25 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Partners 2035 Eich Rd Eureka CA 95503 6909 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Oriental Food & Spice 306 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Orleans Market Hwy 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pat's Market 1201 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2027 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pawar International Inc 1 Main St Ruth CA 95526 9991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Petrolia General Store 40 Sherman Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Puryear Domestic Water Dlvry 422 Shale Ln Kneeland CA 95549 9086 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Quick Stop Petroleum Inc 790 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ray's Food Place 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Ray's Food Place 2009 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ray's Food Place 875 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ray's Food Place 38915 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Red Front Store 577 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Mart Inc 1504 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Rivers Edge 17 Maple Weott CA 95571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Yogurt 1573 G St Arcata CA 95521 5647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rita's Mexican Market & Deli 963 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
River Song Natural Foods 80 Country Club Dr Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Roger's Market 791 School Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ryan Creek Root Cellar LLC 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Safeway 600 F St # 13 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Safeway 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Safeway 701 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Safeway 1503 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Shelter Cove General Store 7272 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8959 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shop Smart 3430 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shoreline Market 120025 Hwy 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sistah's Vegan 100 Ericson Ct # 120 Arcata CA 95521 8936 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sjaak's Organic Chocolate 110 Monda Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
South Fork Mtn Spg Water Co 202 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0255 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Spice For Life Spice Co Virginia Way Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Spring Hill Farmstead Goat Chs 1721 Springhill Ln Bayside CA 95524 9370 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Stop & Shop Market 39 Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2999 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Swain's Flat Outpost 20300 State Highway 36 Carlotta CA 95528 9625 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sweet Spot 1300 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4189 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sweetness & Light 554 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Table Bluff Brewing Inc 1600 Sunset Dr Eureka CA 95503 2401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Terry's Pumps & Filters Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Three Corners Grocery 5945 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9510 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Trinity Herbals & Wellness Ctr 39025 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity River Farm 2447 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Ultimate Yogurt 900 G St Arcata CA 95521 6251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ultimate Yogurt 1117 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1278 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Umar Inc 121175 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Valley Grocery 339 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vegan Dream Vegetarian Beef 445 Lindholm Ln Bayside CA 95524 9344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Western Botanical Medicine 400 Harris Creek Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wild Weeds PO Box 1016 Blue Lake CA 95525 1016 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wildberries Marketplace 747 13th St Arcata CA 95521 5832 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Winco Foods 636 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3907 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
101 Auto Parts 33 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1398 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
76 2205 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
76 4050 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
76 1021 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
76 2698 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
76 Gasoline & Oil Distributor 724 G St Arcata CA 95521 6215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A O'Kay Juggling Clown PO Box 251 Willow Creek CA 95573 0251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A Plus For You 2909 F St Eureka CA 95501 4424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
A1 Appliance Repair 1951 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
A1 Radiator Battery & Muffler 592 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3091 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Abraxas Jewelers 425 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0407 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Abraxas Jewelry & Leather 505 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Abraxas Shoe Store 430 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Advanced Display & Signs 726 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Adventure's Edge 650 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6208 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Adventure's Edge Eureka 125 W 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alkahest Leather 3750 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
All Under Heaven 735 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Allsport & Toys 776 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ameri Gas Propane 625 K St Arcata CA 95521 6137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ameri Gas Propane 413 Redwood Hwy Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
American Foot Comfort Ctr 1670 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amerigas Propane Exchange 86 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange 1723 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amerigas Propane Exchange 2480 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amerigas Propane Exchange 2500 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3476 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amerigas Propane Exchange 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amerigas Propane Exchange 2806 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amerigas Propane Exchange 650 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange 875 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange 1720 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Amerigas Propane Exchange 120025 Hwy 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange 2714 Avenue Of The Giants Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange 753 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 8755 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange Hwy 101 & Patricks Pnt Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange 492 Machi Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerigas Propane Exchange Hwy 299 At Patriot Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Amerind Bay Clothing Co 326 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Angels Of Hope Thrift Store 1309 10th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Anglin Second Hand 2016 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Annex 39 Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Annex 39 Antiques 610 F St Eureka CA 95501 1012 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Annie's Shoes 3005 F St Eureka CA 95501 4426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Anthony's Tile 6501 Loma Ave Eureka CA 95503 6855 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Antique Annex 208 F St Eureka CA 95501 0413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Apria Healthcare LLC 4001 Broadway # B Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arcata 76 Mini‐Mart 2205 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Artisans LLC 883 H St Arcata CA 95521 6220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Florist 52 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata New‐Used Tires‐Wheels 437 G St Arcata CA 95521 6327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Pet 600 F St # 12 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Petro‐Mart 3197 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 4811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata Profloor 613 H St # B Arcata CA 95521 6341 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Stationers 2825 F St Eureka CA 95501 4458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Art Center 823 H St Arcata CA 95521 6220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Art Center Space 620 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Art Of The Burl 6609 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Art's Auto Sales 1329 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ash Beads 214 F St # 214 Eureka CA 95501 0413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Audio Waves 433 Ewing St Trinidad CA 95570 9514 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Auto Expo 461 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Auto Parts Of Arcata 1225 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Autozone 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Autozone 300 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Autozone 1585 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
AZTEC Grill 2806 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Badger Enterprises & Sales 325 E St Eureka CA 95501 0310 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Balanced Spa Ctr 5000 Valley West Blvd # 5 Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Bang Bang 824 L St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Barnes Arcata Family Drug 1080 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bartow's Jewelers 1201 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bartow's Jewelers 651 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2329 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bath & Body Works 3300 Broadway # 406 Eureka CA 95501 3814 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bead Lady 76 Country Club Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 9365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bear Mountain Products LLC 415 I St Arcata CA 95521 6118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bear River Tobacco Traders 260 Keisner Rd Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bed Bath & Beyond 3300 Broadway # 340 Eureka CA 95501 3835 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bedliners Plus 1326 Koster St Eureka CA 95501 0172 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bella Baskets 1449 Myrtle Ave # 6 Eureka CA 95501 1362 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bella Baskets 3023 Girard Ct Eureka CA 95503 4857 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Belle Starr 405 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bev's Real Kids 2822 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Big 5 Sporting Goods 3240 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3807 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Big Rock Editions 1636 F St Eureka CA 95501 2365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bigfoot Equipment & Repair 80 Country Club Dr Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blake's Books 2005 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Blind Lady A Shady Business 827 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bloch Studio 3144 Broadway # 4 Pmb 214 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blossoms Drive Thru 979 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bloxham's Shell 1401 G St Arcata CA 95521 5609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Moon Gifts 772 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Ox Boutique 325 2nd St # 102 Eureka CA 95501 0486 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Blue Rhino 1240 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0130 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 1411 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 1626 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 2480 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 2520 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4855 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 2525 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 2760 E St Eureka CA 95501 4330 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 2806 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 3456 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3848 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Rhino 7769 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Blue Rhino 1065 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Blue Rhino 140 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 2009 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 2435 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 875 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 350 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 830 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 875 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 3415 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 1693 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Blue Rhino 2725 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3620 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Blue Rhino 4636 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9776 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino PO Box 250 Redway CA 95560 0250 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 770 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 111 Main St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 101 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 9526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 39103 California 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino 39168 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rhino PO Box 5 Willow Creek CA 95573 0005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Slide Organics Inc 600 F St # 929‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Star Gas 1333 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3295 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
BMW Of Humboldt Bay 1795 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bob's Fine Cars 526 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bob's Humboldt Pawndemonium 2416 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2132 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Boldt Runners Corp 4665 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Booklegger 402 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boot Barn 3300 Broadway # 622 Eureka CA 95501 3821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boot Leg 754 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Branscomb Refrigeration‐Rdshck 429 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bridal Gowns 2196 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Broadway Automotive 1330 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0132 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Broadway Gas & Deli 4050 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Broese's Uniforms 1117 Myrtle Ave # C Eureka CA 95501 1279 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Browns Sporting Goods 797 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3115 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bubbles 1031 H St Arcata CA 95521 5841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bucksport Sporting Goods 3650 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3877 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bunny Hop Quilt Shop 1809 Albee St Eureka CA 95501 2844 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Burlwood Gallery 26540 Avenue Of The Giants Redcrest CA 95569 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burlwood Gallery 26540 California 254 Redcrest CA 95569 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Buttons 621 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Buttonwillow Studio‐Gift Shop 1337 Lincoln St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C Crane 172 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Trailers 4031 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Caravan Of Dreams 893 H St Arcata CA 95521 6220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Carpet Depot 4485 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Carpet Express 2510 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Castle Light Art 920 K St Eureka CA 95501 1929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cellairis 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Charter Peterbilt 2660 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chautauqua Natural Foods 783 Locust St Garberville CA 95542 3215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cheaper Cigarettes 600 F St Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chevron 421 J St Arcata CA 95521 6125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chevron 1125 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chevron 2480 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ciara's Irish Shop 334 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cigarette Payless 745 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Cigarettes Cheaper 2810 E St # B Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Claire's 3300 Broadway # 43 Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Clarys Auto Parts 655 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cloney's Pharmacy 1567 City Center Rd # 35 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3600 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cloney's Prescription Pharmacy 525 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1032 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cloney's Red Cross Pharmacy 525 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1032 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Clothing Dock 1109 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5548 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coast Counties Peterbilt Pcls 2660 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coastal Glass 100 H St # 216 Eureka CA 95501 0481 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Commercial Crab Pots 611 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Community Thrift & Gift 2776 Lucas St Eureka CA 95501 1443 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Companion Animal Foundation 88 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cooke Lighting & Electric 1707 Dragonfly Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 4081 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cosmo Prof 800 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Costco Pharmacy 1006 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Costco Tire Center 1006 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Costco Wholesale 1006 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Costume Box 202 T St Eureka CA 95501 0747 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Country Living Florist & Gifts 1309 11th St # 105 Arcata CA 95521 5786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Courtesy Used Cars 631 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1013 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Courthouse Union Inc 803 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0515 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Couture Designer Consignments 475 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cozspa Repair & Svc 7785 Zanes Rd Eureka CA 95503 9620 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Creation Family Bookstore PO Box 771 Bayside CA 95524 0771 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Creation Research‐North Coast PO Box 771 Bayside CA 95524 0771 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Creative Decorating Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Criss Flowers & Gifts 2874 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Crivello's Gary Cars 1532 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2431 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cuddlybear 751 10th St Fortuna CA 95540 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Curtis Unlimited 5990 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Custom Audio & Video 2019 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Custom Crab Pots 601 Bay St Eureka CA 95501 1270 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
CVS Pharmacy 600 F St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
CVS Pharmacy 1105 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
CVS Pharmacy 2525 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
CVS Pharmacy 800 W Harris St # 20 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



CVS Pharmacy 1720 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Dave's Auto Electric 755 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1923 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dave's Stonecraft Jewelry 1665 Nedra Ave Eureka CA 95501 1539 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dazey's Supply 41212 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dc Corridor Arcata DC1 601 8th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dc Corridor Arcata DC2 601 8th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dc Corridor Bear River DC2 260 Keisner Rd Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
DC Corridor Klamath L2 171 Klamath Blvd Klamath CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dealz 1120 Three Cabins Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 8300 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Delta Mattress & Sofa Outlet 705 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0505 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Discount Cigarettes 2710 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
District 7 853 H St Arcata CA 95521 6220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dodd & Winters Optical Ctr 2434 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Doghouse Gallery 632 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6273 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dollar General 650 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dollar General 1180 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3476 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Dollar General 44 Davis St Rio Dell CA 95562 1450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dollar Tree 5000 Valley West Blvd # 10 Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Dollar Tree 1111 Myrtle Ave # 5 Eureka CA 95501 4000 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dollar Tree 800 W Harris St # 5 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dollar Tree 721 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Don P Thrift 1721 Xavier Ct Fortuna CA 95540 3287 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Don's Auto Parts 622 Locust St Garberville CA 95542 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dope Jeweler LLC 600 F St # 943‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dot's Wonder Pet Products 1943 Holly Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3972 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ecd Inc 2230 Hooven Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Eco Groovy Deals 860 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eco‐Groovy Deals 1738 Iverson Ave Arcata CA 95521 5433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Organic Beff Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
El Buen Gusto 1640 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 1385 8th St Arcata CA 95521 5967 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 4701 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Electric Charging Station 601 8th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 111 Greenwood Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9763 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 428 Chartin Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 755 Rancheria Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 777 Casino Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 1209 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0634 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 1650 Albee St Eureka CA 95501 2226 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 1656 Union St Eureka CA 95501 2229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 212 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1773 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 301 L St Eureka CA 95501 0571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 4 C St Eureka CA 95501 0383 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 4800 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 601 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 707 L St Eureka CA 95501 1135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 718 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 933 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Electric Charging Station 300 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 332 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 400 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 4th St Parking Lot Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 1805 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 8535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 1859 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 8535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 361 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Electric Charging Station 445 Lake Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3616 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 705 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 906 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 171 Klamath Blvd Klamath CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 11 Bear Paws Way Loleta CA 95551 9684 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 260 Keisner Rd Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 1795 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Electric Charging Station 225 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 2‐156 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Electric Charging Station 380 Janis Ct Trinidad CA 95570 9534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 560 Edwards St Trinidad CA 95570 9510 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Electric Charging Station 38949 CA‐299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ella Marie's Art Creations 203 Par Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ellis Art & Engineering Supply 401 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Emerald Gold Organics 600 F St # 1020‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Emerald Marine LLC 3990 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Englund Marine Supply 2 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0290 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Art Stone Works 5111 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 0912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Eureka Auto Wholesale 2004 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Car Stereo 1459 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Chevron 2806 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Cooperative Deli 25 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Fabrics 412 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Floor Carpet One 2385 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3399 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Florist 524 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Freightliner 3810 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka NAPA 90 W 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Natural Foods 1450 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Natural Foods Mcknlyvll 2165 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Eureka Rescue Mission 1031 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Rubber Stamp Co 520 F St Eureka CA 95501 1010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Stove & Fireside Shop 331 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1702 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Trading Co 4811 Herron Rd # B Eureka CA 95503 7922 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Excelsior Vending Co 106 G St Eureka CA 95501 0418 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eye Of The Phoenix Optometric 616 H St Eureka CA 95501 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fabric Temptations 942 G St Arcata CA 95521 6218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fairway Plus 1723 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Famous Footwear 3300 Broadway # 136 Eureka CA 95501 3810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fatbol Clothing 1618 G St Arcata CA 95521 5649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fern Valley Goats 2027 Waddington Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9726 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Arts Gallery 580 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Clothing Co 361 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Emporium 344 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Jewelers 1020 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Public Parking 361 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fin‐N‐Feather 2931 F St Eureka CA 95501 4424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Five O Clock Shadow 1095 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3066 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fizzy Fairy Apothecary 1819 H St Eureka CA 95501 2908 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Flashback 116 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Flips For Kids Gymnastic Ctr 1039 H St Eureka CA 95501 1842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Flora Organica Designs 1803 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 6917 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Flower & Bone Supply Co 48 Panther Rd #G Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Flower Boutique 979 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
FLOWERBUD.COM 3160 Upper Bay Rd Arcata CA 95521 9690 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Flyin' Lynx 791 8th St # 11 Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Foggy Bottoms 350 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Food Service Asst 2580 Freshwater Rd Eureka CA 95503 9563 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Garfield
Foot Locker 3300 Broadway # 208 Eureka CA 95501 3812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Forest Lakes Nursery 2300 Hillcrest Ave Fortuna CA 95540 3706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Forsat Systems 3454 Quiggle Ct Hydesville CA 95547 9436 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Art & Old Things 1026 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Audio Concepts 410 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Auto & Truck Parts Inc 745 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2030 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Chevron 875 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Fabrics 1006 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Marine 1546 Ronald Ave Fortuna CA 95540 3826 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fraga's Sweetheart Motors 1537 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0718 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Franklin's Service 1903 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 4515 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Fresh Freeze Supply Inc 710 E St # 136 Eureka CA 95501 1853 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Friends Petroleum Inc 1711 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0721 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Furniture Design Ctr 1716 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0728 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
FYE 3300 Broadway # 232 Eureka CA 95501 3812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Game Over 920 Samoa Blvd # 209 Arcata CA 95521 6696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Game Stop 3300 Broadway # 424 Eureka CA 95501 3817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Garberville Boutique LLC 827 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Chevron 830 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Shell 860 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3117 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Garberville Thrift Shop 909 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3108 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville‐One Loghouse 705 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garcia's Florist 1741 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2434 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garden Gate 905 H St Arcata CA 95521 6221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gas 4 Less 819 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Girlie Girls 444 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Global Lighting Resale LLC 1632 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Global Village Gallery 973 H St Arcata CA 95521 6221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Glover Bicycle Construction 1870 Golf Course Rd Bayside CA 95524 9322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Golden Bee Candleworks 1773 Ambrosini Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Golden Gait Mercantile 421 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Good Relations Lovers Boutique 223 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gosselin & Sons 525 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0243 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gr Sundberg Inc 220 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 8178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Butte
Great Western Clothing Co 4465 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Green Future Soil Products LLC 4061 N US Highway 101 # 8 Eureka CA 95503 9465 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Green's Fortuna Pharmacy 1058 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Greenmantle Nursery 3010 Ettersburg Rd Garberville CA 95542 9678 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grizzly Bluff Primitives 358 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grundmans Sporting Goods 75 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Guinevere's Candles Ruth CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hanger Clinic 2773 Harris St # C Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Happy Fish Aquarium & Pond Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Harper Ford Parts 4800 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Harper KIA 4800 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hats‐Land Of Merriment PO Box 734 Arcata CA 95518 0734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hatworld 3300 Broadway # 411 Eureka CA 95501 3814 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Health Mart Pharmacy 362 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heart Bead 830 G St Arcata CA 95521 6255 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hemp Connection 412 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heritage Antiques & Coins 527 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Higher Vision Cannabis Co LLC 1271 Evergreen Rd # 207 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Himalayan Rug Traders 529 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0437 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hirsch Hubcaps 901 O St # A Arcata CA 95521 5789 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hobby House's Toy Box 2911 F St Eureka CA 95501 4424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hoopa BP Mini‐Mart & Svc Sta Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Pharmacy 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Horizon Business Products 1137 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hospice Of Humboldt 575 H St Arcata CA 95521 6339 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hot Knots 898 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hot Topic 3300 Broadway # 226 Eureka CA 95501 3812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
House & Garden Inc 4700 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
House Of Humboldt 520 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
How's It Hanging Picture Frmng 1523 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hsu Bookstore 1 E Laurel Dr Arcata CA 95521 8332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hsu G12‐2 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hubbard's German Auto Inc 235 W Grant St Eureka CA 95501 1649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt A F Cannabis PO Box 3418 Eureka CA 95502 3418 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Ag Supply 1271 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Beer Works 110 W 3rd St # D Eureka CA 95501 0390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Brand Cannabis Co 1271 Evergreen Rd # 961 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Cannabis Ctr 2207 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 6509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Cbd LLC 3749 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Clothing 860 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Clothing 3300 Broadway # 204 Eureka CA 95501 3811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Corner 899 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Collective 1670 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 1403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Furniture 1085 K St Arcata CA 95521 5594 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Handicrafts 511 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Harvest Wellness 2355 Central Ave # 123 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3684 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Junk Co PO Box 4734 Arcata CA 95518 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Mountain Gold Inc 600 F St # 1053‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Patient Resource Ctr 980 6th St Arcata CA 95521 6162 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Pet Supply 145 G St # C Arcata CA 95521 6694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Petroleum Inc 1324 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0661 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Petroleum Inc 3505 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Petroleum Inc 3973 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6281 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Humboldt Petroleum Inc 723 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville



Humboldt Smoke Shop 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Vape Co LLC 413 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Vape Tech 2030 Truesdale St Eureka CA 95503 3837 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humco Cannabis Collective 33228 State Highway 36 # B Bridgeville CA 95526 9664 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hummel Tire & Wheel Inc 260 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2795 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Imagine 3494 F St Eureka CA 95503 5344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ink People Ctr For The Arts 525 7th St Eureka CA 95501 6806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
J's R V Ctr 100 Indianola Rd Eureka CA 95503 9403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
James Darin Joaillier 520 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1033 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jameson Creek Nursery 3901 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Jbs Online Enterprises LLC 3207 Albee St Eureka CA 95503 5156 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jenny's Custom Sewing 1150 Evergreen Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jessicurl 5610 West End Rd # 113 Arcata CA 95521 9213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
JOANN 510 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Joe's Smoke Shop 1108 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jogg'n Shoppe 1090 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Johnny's Marina & R V Park 1821 Buhne Dr Eureka CA 95503 6871 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Journeys 3300 Broadway # 536 Eureka CA 95501 3820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kandle Light Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kandle Light 34 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9778 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kay Jewelers 3300 Broadway # 425 Eureka CA 95501 3817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kayak Trinidad Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ken's Auto Parts 480 G St Arcata CA 95521 6328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
King's Permanent Cosmetics 2904 G St Eureka CA 95501 4449 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kiskanu Hemp Kiskanu Cannabis 2200 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kohl's 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kokopilau Jewelers 515 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0437 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
L Rose Designs 5610 West End Rd # 103 Arcata CA 95521 9213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Leart Endeavor 580 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lee Of Etters 476 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Legend Of Big Foot Gift Shops 2500 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8703 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Les Schwab 2440 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2132 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Les Schwab Tire Ctr 275 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Les Schwab Tire Ctr 2210 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3612 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Life On Wheels LLC 550 S G St # 29 Arcata CA 95521 2601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lilette's Alterations 915 J St Eureka CA 95501 1922 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lima's Professional Pharmacy 2097 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lincare 2369 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lincare 3819 Walnut Dr # A Eureka CA 95503 8950 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Lithia Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram 4320 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5740 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Little Shop Of Hers 416 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Live2dive Scuba Co 1493 Fay Ave Samoa CA 95564 9501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
Living Styles 37 W 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0214 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lorenzo Karen Mary Kay Sales 160 Flying L Ranch Rd Eureka CA 95503 0914 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Lost Coast Flowers LLC 330 Commercial St # B Eureka CA 95501 0223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Gallery 1131 Westhaven Dr S Trinidad CA 95570 9732 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Organics LLC 4798 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lots 4 Tots Plus The Clothing 3008 Broadway # A Eureka CA 95501 3836 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lovatto Daniel 153 Tranquility Ln Whitethorn CA 95589 8966 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Love Lights 115 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lsk Art LLC 626 Bear Creek Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 9610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
M C K Party LLC 2555 Central Ave # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 3695 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mac's Refrigeration Svc 639 Summer St Eureka CA 95501 0238 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mad River Glass 1485 L St Arcata CA 95521 5742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Science Inc 2736 Clay Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 7900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Main Street Gift Co 360 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Majesty Interiors Inc 4840 Union St Eureka CA 95503 6344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Mantova's Two Street Music 124 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0318 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Many Hands Gallery 438 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marjorie Ann Inc 219 Whitmore Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mary Kay Cosmetics 1732 15th St Eureka CA 95501 2556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mateel Cooperative Art Gallery 773 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Organics 905 Lindley Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Maurices 3300 Broadway # 218 Eureka CA 95501 3812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mc Kinleyville 76 Mini‐Mart 2698 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mcclellan Mountain Ranch 1920 Mcclellan Mountain Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 9604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mccrea Nissan 601 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mccrea Parts Warehouse 601 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Mccrea Subaru 1406 5th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville Chevrolet Buick 1900 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mclaughlin & Sons Union 76 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Meridian Fine Art PO Box 981 Blue Lake CA 95525 0981 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Metta Medicinals 600 F St # 309‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Michaels 800 W Harris St # 26 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mickey's Quality Cars 1901 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mid‐City Toyota 4800 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Miranda Rescue Shop 822 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3060 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Miranda's Rescue Thrift Store 1544 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3919 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Miranda's Thrift Store 1694 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Misty Mountain Christmas Tree 2103 Table Bluff Rd Loleta CA 95551 9667 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moore's Sleep World 1201 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moore's Sleepworld 3 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0333 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Moore's Sleepworld 2000 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3608 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mountain Pool & Spa 41212 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Neighborhood Board Shop 1925 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Neils Specialty 3990 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nelson Floor Co 414 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3992 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nelson Floor Co 1965 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
New Harris General Store 5720 Bell Springs Rd Garberville CA 95542 9493 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nice Cars 743 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nicky Dubs Arts & Music 2961 Springer Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 7504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
North Bank Assoc 760 15th St Arcata CA 95521 5657 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Roleplaying 1846 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Pumphouse 1400 Main St # D Ferndale CA 95536 9459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern Empire Organics 1271 Azalea Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Northern Music & Vending Co 39088 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northtown Books 957 H St Arcata CA 95521 6298 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northwood Chevrolet 221 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northwood Hyundai 221 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
O'Reilly Auto Parts 1620 Highland Ave Eureka CA 95503 3827 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
O'Reilly Auto Parts 1634 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
O'Reilly Auto Parts 736 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
O'Reilly Auto Parts 1605 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ocean Wave Quilts 305 V St Eureka CA 95501 831 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Old Navy 3300 Broadway # No512 Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Old Town Antique Lighting 3025 Stover Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Old Town Antiques 318 F St Eureka CA 95501 1006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Old Town Art Gallery 417 2nd St # 102 Eureka CA 95501 489 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Orchids For The People 1975 Blake Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8037 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Organic Grace 906 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orld Moore's Sleep W 876 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Motor Sports 4001 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Outfitters 737 G St Arcata CA 95521 6214 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Outfitters Adventures 1535 6th St Eureka CA 95501 613 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Outfitters Of Eureka 1600 5th St Eureka CA 95501 727 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Paradise 1087 H St Arcata CA 95521 5841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Palco Pharmacy 113 Main St #D Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Palo Verde Organics LLC 2666 Island Mountain Rd Garberville CA 95542 9453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paper Mill 752 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Party Place 940 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 124 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Peach Tree Organics 5550 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9272 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Pec‐Tah Fuel Mart Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Perez Auto Sales 2015 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Performance Computers 1326 Winchester Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 8801 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Persimmons 1055 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Petco 3300 Broadway # 20e Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pharmacy Express 875 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Philosopher's Stone Gallery 65 Ericson Ct # 2 Arcata CA 95521 8979 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Phoenix Ceramics 824 L St Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Picky Picky Picky Inc 600 E St Eureka CA 95501 315 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Piercing Pagoda 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Plaza 808 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Plaza Shoe Shop 699 G St Arcata CA 95521 6331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Plaza Shoe Shop LLC PO Box 632 Arcata CA 95518 632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Point S Tire & Auto 2500 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Poletski's Appliance Ctr 341 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4030 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Pretty Pony Parties Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pride Enterprises Tours 1401 East Ave Eureka CA 95501 2522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pro Sport Ctr 1600 5th St Eureka CA 95501 698 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Proactiv 3300 Broadway # # Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Promises Bridal 2824 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pure Water Spas 3750 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Quality Antiques 1240 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Quality Inn‐Redwoods Area 1209 4th St Eureka CA 95501 634 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
R & B Auto 140 Hatchery Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
R & S Livestock Supply Inc 2028 Market St Ferndale CA 95536 9558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rain All Day Books 1136 Main St # 102 Fortuna CA 95540 2149 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ray's Quality Cars 195 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2752 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rays Used Cars 195 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network ATC 1385 8th St Arcata CA 95521 5967 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network BL Rancheria 4 777 Casino Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network BL Rancheria 5 755 Rancheria Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network Eur STJ 1 2719 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4735 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rcea Ev Network Fochc Ev 2 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Rcea Ev Network Fortuna 638 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2320 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network Frn‐4th 4th St Parking Lot Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network Mckinleyville 1505 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network Ncuaqmd 707 L St Eureka CA 95501 1135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rcea Ev Network Rio Dell 203 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network Trinidad 1 380 Janis Ct Trinidad CA 95570 9534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rcea Ev Network Willow Creek 38949 CA‐299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Recycled Youth 1507 G St Arcata CA 95521 5647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redcrest Resort 26459 Avenue Of The Giants Redcrest CA 95569 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redi Spa 2555 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redway Shell 600 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redway Tire 3320 Redwd Dr Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Electronics Corp 428 C St # K Eureka CA 95501 271 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Electronics Supply Inc 428 C St # K Eureka CA 95501 271 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Glass & Windows 357 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Gun Club PO Box 584 Arcata CA 95518 584 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Harley‐Davidson 2500 6th St Eureka CA 95501 790 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Marine 1240 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 274 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Music Mart 511 F St Eureka CA 95501 1009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Petroleum 295 Blue Lake Blvd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Petroleum 3663 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Pharmacies 2850 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Teen Challenge 2212 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Thrift Inc 423 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reincke Marine 1 Yard Rd Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rendezvous Music & Vending 106 G St Eureka CA 95501 497 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rescue Mission Thrift Store 1031 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Revolution Bicycle Repair 1360 G St Arcata CA 95521 5821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Revolution Bicycles 1593 G St Arcata CA 95521 5647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Revolution Bicycles 2811 F St Eureka CA 95501 4422 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ridgeback Supply 5550 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9272 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Risa's Closet LLC 655 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6204 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rite Aid 411 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rite Aid 725 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Rite Aid 1500 Anna Sparks Way # D Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rite Aid GNC Live Well Store 411 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rite Aid GNC Live Well Store 725 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Rite Aid GNC Live Well Store 1500 Anna Sparks Way # D Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rmi Outdoors 1240 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 130 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roberto's Humboldt T's 778 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rosery Florist 1717 Edeline Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ross Dress For Less 3300 Broadway # 920 Eureka CA 95501 3824 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roy's Auto Ctr 505 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roy's Auto Ctr II 10 W 5th St Eureka CA 95501 219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Royal Gold LLC 600 F St Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Royal Key Organics LLC 600 F St # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
RUE21 3300 Broadway # 202 Eureka CA 95501 3811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rustiques 2338 18th St Eureka CA 95501 1322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
S6‐Redwood Coast Rv LLC 205 I St Eureka CA 95501 564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
S6‐Redwood Meadows Rv LLC PO Box 133 Eureka CA 95502 133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Sacred Artifact Inc 818 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Safeway Pharmacy 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salty's Supply Co 332 Main Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Satori 1551 Nurseryway # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Schatzi's Hidden Treasures 3300 Broadway # 800 Eureka CA 95501 3822 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scrap Humboldt 101 H St # D Arcata CA 95521 6695 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Security National Fax Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia Gas Co 1100 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sequoia Gas Co 1666 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia Humane Society 2904 F St Eureka CA 95501 4459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sew What 932 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shc 819 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shell 111 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4027 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shell 1434 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shell 2111 4th St Eureka CA 95501 818 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shell 3505 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shell 1606 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Shell 582 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shell Petro Mart 1310 5th St Eureka CA 95501 661 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shipwreck 430 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shivas Gift Nepalese Hand Crft 900 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Silva's Fine Jewelry 400 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Singing Tree Gardens 5225 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8053 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Site For Sore Eyes 1209 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Six Rivers Optical Inc 2039 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Skate Shop Ampt 1040 H St Arcata CA 95521 5842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Slate Boutique LLC 1050 Cameron Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4371 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sohum Smoke Shop 770 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sole Savers Eureka 27 7th St Eureka CA 95501 200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Solo Electronics PO Box 2 Petrolia CA 95558 2 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Solutions 858 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Something Old Something Nv 1117 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sound Advice Inc 5159 Blackberry Ln Eureka CA 95503 6585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Sousa, Steven 1209 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
South Broadway Patriot 4175 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5735 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Speedex 39143 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Spencer's 3300 Broadway # 126 Eureka CA 95501 3810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Spirit Halloween 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Spirit Halloween 800 W Harris St # 22 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sport & Cycle 475 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sports World 3144 Broadway # C7 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sportsman's Warehouse 3456 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3848 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sproule Studios 358 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Vincent De Paul Society 35 W 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 252 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stick 2 Your Guns 5201 Carlson Park Dr #5 Arcata CA 95521 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
STIL 2940 Broadway # E Eureka CA 95501 3847 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stitches‐N‐Britches 1225 Central Ave # 8a Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Stonery 923 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3108 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Strehl's Family Shoes & Repair 1155 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stuff N' Things 412 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1004 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sugarfoot & Co 320 2nd St # 2d Eureka CA 95501 457 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sun Valley Floral Farm 2172 Patterson Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sun Valley Group Inc 3160 Upper Bay Rd Arcata CA 95521 9690 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Susie Sews 1502 D St Eureka CA 95501 2343 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Suzy Haggerty Design Bayside CA 95524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Swadeshi Leatherworks PO Box 368 Redway CA 95560 368 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Swanlund's Camera 527 F St Eureka CA 95501 1009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sweetly Couture 1112 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
T P Tire Svc Inc 1265 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Tailor Maid 2907 F St Eureka CA 95501 4424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tailwaggers Thrift Shop 2737 F St Eureka CA 95501 4420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Target 2525 4th St Eureka CA 95501 823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tehama Tire Svc 1267 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Teledex Downlink Satellite TV 7477 Elk River Rd Eureka CA 95503 9673 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Ten Window Wiliams Jewelers 3238 M St Eureka CA 95503 5458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tetrault Tire Ctr 4075 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Threat Bear Dance Wear 666 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6202 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Times Remembered 431 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Tin Can Mailman 1000 H St Arcata CA 95521 5842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
TJ Maxx 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Toucan Inc 1275 8th St Arcata CA 95521 5770 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Toy Box 2911 F St Eureka CA 95501 4424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tran, Kevin K 411 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tranquility Lane Flower & Gdn 153 Tranquility Ln Whitethorn CA 95589 8966 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trim Scene Solutions Inc 1911 Barnett Rd #6 Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Art Gallery 490 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Chevron 101 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 9526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tsunami Surf & Sport 445 Conger St # B Garberville CA 95542 3249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tsunani Surf 16 Lower Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9157 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Turas Art PO Box 669 Arcata CA 95518 669 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U‐Haul Trailer Hitch Super Ctr 3216 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U‐Haul Trailer Hitch Super Ctr 3220 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 998 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ubeo 550 S G St # 11 Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ulta Beauty 3300 Broadway # 15 Eureka CA 95501 3827 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Umbrella Corp 125 U St Eureka CA 95501 843 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Under The Polka Dot Umbrella 468 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
United Gas Inc 1679 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Uscg Humboldt Bay Pharmacy 1001 Lycoming Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Valentina's Alterations 396 Alder St Eureka CA 95503 6439 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Valero Petro Mart 390 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2737 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Valley West Chevron Food Shop 1605 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Valley West Patriot 1675 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4493 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Vang Chang Market 110 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vape Outlet Smoke Shop 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vern's Furniture 515 G St Eureka CA 95501 1017 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vibes Yoga LLC 613 H St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 6341 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vintage Avenger 1101 H St Arcata CA 95521 5872 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
W & W Mobile Home Sales Inc 4300 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5792 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Walgreens 1424 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Walgreens 2525 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Walgreens 1065 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Walmart 3300 Broadway Bayshore Mall Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Walmart Pharmacy 3300 Broadway Bayshore Mall Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Weddings By Design Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
West End Organics LLC PO Box 601 Arcata CA 95518 601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
What's New 335 E St Eureka CA 95501 310 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Whiplash Curve 423 1st St Eureka CA 95501 403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wild Cactus Clothing 906 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Wildpetals Floral 747 13th St Arcata CA 95521 5832 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wildwood Music Co 1027 I St Arcata CA 95521 5517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Auto Parts 39063 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Chevron Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Pharmacy 39050 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Windansea 410 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Windy Nip Organics LLC 503 Lindley Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wise Dyes 4040 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9442 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
WMS Gaming Inc 35 Bear River Dr Loleta CA 95551 9646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Woodley Island Ship Shop 601 Startare Dr Eureka CA 95501 765 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Yarn 518 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Yemaya's Apothecary 4701 Melody Ct Bayside CA 95524 9307 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Zen 1091 H St Arcata CA 95521 5841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zumiez 3300 Broadway # 422 Eureka CA 95501 3817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
707 Pest Solutions 1302 Spear Ave Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
707 Pest Solutions PO Box 52 Cutten CA 95534 0052 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A1 Cleaning Svc LLC 12 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 0228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
AA Cash AA Check 1102 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
AAA 1470 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
AAA Travel 1470 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Abell, Michael J 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Accrescent Institute 1685 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Accurate Termite‐Pest Sltns 703 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1923 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Accurate Termite‐Pest Sltns Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ackerly, Jeffery T 1303 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Active Works 3446 M St Eureka CA 95503 5462 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Adoption Horizons 10 W 7th St # F Eureka CA 95501 0286 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Adult Day Health Care‐Mad Rvr 3800 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific



Advanced Security Systems 1336 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aflac Northcoast District Ofc 134 D St Eureka CA 95501 0455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Afscme Local 1684 840 E St Eureka CA 95501 6804 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Agland Engineering 400 Eugene St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Al‐Anon PO Box 6370 Eureka CA 95502 6370 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alcohol & Drug Care Svc 1335 C St Eureka CA 95501 1762 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alcohol & Drug Care Svc‐Admin 2109a Broadway # A Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alderpoint Christian Ctr Fourth & Main St Alderpoint CA 95511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alice Birney Head Start 717 South Ave Eureka CA 95503 5041 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Allen, Leslie Ann 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alliance Coast Mgmt Group 424 B St Eureka CA 95501 0347 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alpenglow Farms A Ca Nonprofit 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Altomare, Staci L 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alvarez Hernan, Octavio 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Alzheimers Day Care & Resource 1901 California St # B Eureka CA 95501 2809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ambrosi, Richard A 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ameri Corps Programs 934 G St Eureka CA 95501 1829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
American Cancer Society 2942 F St Eureka CA 95501 4425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
American Cancer Society 317 I St Eureka CA 95501 0558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
American Leadership Forum 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
American Rhododendron Society 2050 Irving Dr Eureka CA 95503 7022 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
American Star Private Security 922 E St # A Eureka CA 95501 1873 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Amerman, Robert C 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ampudia, Livey D 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Anata Management Solutions 434 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Anderson, Barbara Mft 556 Annahy Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9785 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Anderson, Grant 1024 N St Eureka CA 95501 2047 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Anderson, Stefanie E 1100 Main St # E Fortuna CA 95540 2148 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Annie Evergreen PO Box 234 Cutten CA 95534 0234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Answering Service Of Eureka 436 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Apostolic Faith Church 272 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arcamone, Elizabeth 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Arcata Campbell Creek Cnnxn 76 13th St Arcata CA 95521 2118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Chamber Of Commerce 1635 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 4573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata First Baptist Church 1700 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6099 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata First United Mthdst Chr 1761 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata House Partnership 1005 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Marriage & Family 1125 16th St Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Marriage‐Family Thrpsts 1125 16th St # 207 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Presbyterian Church 670 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Veterans Memorial Bldg 1425 J St Arcata CA 95521 5537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Youth Football & Cheer 5610 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata Zen Group 740 Park Ave Arcata CA 95521 6520 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Area 1 Agency On Aging 434 7th St # A Eureka CA 95501 6899 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arne, Ramona Y 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Asap Lock & Key 581 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Asherah Organization 1632 Broadway # 913 Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Assembly Of God Church PO Box 28 Hoopa CA 95546 0028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Associated Students‐Humboldt 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Assumption Church 546 Berding Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Audubon Society‐Redwood Region 141 G St Arcata CA 95521 6619 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Autism Learning Partners 917 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0513 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ayton, Gaye Mft 3015 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Azure Bay Psychotherapy 837 3d Eur Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Baldwin, Meridith A 2440 6th St Eureka CA 95501 0788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barillas, Antonio 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Barkim Holdings LLC 515 J St # C Eureka CA 95501 0574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barnett, Melanie K 4001 West End Rd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 9628 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Barnett, Melanie K 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barnum Timber Co 1610 Highland Ave Eureka CA 95503 3827 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barresi, Jonathan 310 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0492 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barrett, Peter Henry 1024 N St Eureka CA 95501 2047 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bates, Shannon M 38883 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bay Center Day Svc 1001 Searles St Eureka CA 95501 1236 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Baybridge Work Svc 405 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bayside Community Presbyterian 2023 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Baywod Heights Road Assn 2222 Fairview Dr Bayside CA 95524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beach, Julie Mft Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Bear River Casino 27 Bear River Dr Loleta CA 95551 9646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bear River Tobacco 266 Keisner Rd Loleta CA 95551 9707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bearbower, Jerome 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Becoming Youth 1362 K St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 5568 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bedell, Amber 1889 Elm Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4096 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Beginnings Inc 5 Cemetary Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Benamor Institute 2151 S St Eureka CA 95501 3140 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bencomo, Natalie 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bergstresser, Henryetta H 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bernard, Christine 854 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6253 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bethel Church 2734 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4843 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bgca 3117 Prospect Ave Eureka CA 95503 5035 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Big Brothers‐Big Sisters 428 C St # G Eureka CA 95501 0367 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Big Time Pest Control 350 E St Eureka CA 95501 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bigfoot Trail Alliance 2110 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8903 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Billingsley, Cristina P 2673 Manzanita Ave Eureka CA 95503 5689 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bird Box 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Black Dog Travel LLC 3215 Halfway Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 9316 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Blackthorne, Angela D 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blanco, Mary S 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blatt‐Lewis, Cheryl Mft 854 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6253 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blossom Landscaping & Handyman 525 Herrick Ave # 38 Eureka CA 95503 6382 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Blue Lake Child Devmnt Ctr 1266 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5702 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Community Church 440 Wahl St Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Family Resource Ctr 111 Greenwood Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9763 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Preschool 241 H St Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Sun Lgg Inc 653 15th St Arcata CA 95521 5604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bluestone Landscapes 1659 Linda Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 4137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bonnie Brown Program 1742 J St Eureka CA 95501 2648 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boy Scouts Of America 1007 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4592 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boy Scouts Of America 4200 Wrigley Rd Eureka CA 95503 9692 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Boys & Girls Club Of America 939 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4500 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boys & Girls Club Of The Hoopa 11756 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9791 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Boys‐Girl Club‐The Redwoods 3117 Prospect Ave Eureka CA 95503 5035 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Boys‐Girls Club‐The Redwoods 939 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4500 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bradley, Gail M 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Braille Transcribers 10 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 0299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Breaking The Cycle 2830 G St Eureka CA 95501 4446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Breast Health Project 987 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bridgeville Baptist Church 48215 Alderpoint Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bridgeville Community Ctr 38717 Kneeland Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bridgeville Headstart 38717 Kneeland Rd Bridgeville CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bright Beginnings Family Dycr 1639 Lincoln St Eureka CA 95501 1521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brink's Inc 11 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0330 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brouillard Bug 4180 Cedar St Eureka CA 95503 7627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Brown, Samantha 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brunell Depositions PO Box 955 Arcata CA 95518 0955 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bryant & Tripp Tree LTD PO Box 741 Trinidad CA 95570 0741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bullard, Donna M 404 H St Eureka CA 95501 1022 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bumble Bee Landscapes 673 Villa Way Arcata CA 95521 5489 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bungalow Services Inc 796 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5616 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burns, Wendy 665 F St # D Arcata CA 95521 6364 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burns, Wendy 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Business Center Development 520 E St Eureka CA 95501 0314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
C B D Healthy Solutions Co‐Op 1209 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
C L Management Enterprise LLC 1250 E Bates Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3411 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Caff 1385 8th St Arcata CA 95521 5967 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cal‐Pacific Carbon 555 S Bay Depot Rd Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Cancer Crusher PO Box 3654 Eureka CA 95502 3654 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Native Plant Scty 7000 Lamphere Rd Arcata CA 95521 9542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
California School Emplys Assn 1585 Highland Ave Eureka CA 95503 3833 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Teachers Assn 630 J St Eureka CA 95501 1119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Tribal Tanf 636 H St Eureka CA 95501 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Calisun Business Support Svc 728 4th St Ac Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Caltrans 1500 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Calvary Baptist Church 3400 F St Eureka CA 95503 5344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Calvary Chapel 914 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 2005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Calvary Chapel Of Fortuna 862 O St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Calvary Chapel‐Eureka 1300 California St Eureka CA 95501 2217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Calvary Community Church 510 South Bay Depot Rd Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Calvary Lutheran Church 716 South Ave Eureka CA 95503 5042 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Campton Heights Baptist Church 1655 Cecil Ave Fortuna CA 95540 3807 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Canna‐Landscape LLC 315 P St Eureka CA 95501 0627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cannamommy.Org 1941 Ocean Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cardiac Rehabilitation 2700 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Caregiver Services 434 7th St # B Eureka CA 95501 1803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Carman, Chelsea 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Carpenter's Union 840 E St Eureka CA 95501 6804 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Carpet Wizard 2347 Home Dr Eureka CA 95503 6731 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Carroll Bonnie M 1225 Central Ave # 3 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Casa 2356 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Casa Of Humboldt 2356 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Castlerock Homeowners Assn 2400 Penn Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Catalyst Church 968 8th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Catherine A Valentine Lmft 837 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Catholic Church‐Blassed Kateri Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Celebration Fellowship 1129 Koster St Eureka CA 95501 0144 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Center For Spiritual Living 239 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 4106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Centerpointe Community Church 587 Gatliff Ave Eureka CA 95503 6452 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Central Labor Council‐Humboldt 840 E St Eureka CA 95501 6804 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chabad Of Humboldt 413 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6457 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chandler‐Klein, Cathy 665 F St Arcata CA 95521 6365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Changing Tides Family Svc 2257 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3486 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Changing Tides Family Svc 2379 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Changing Tides Family Svc 3300 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Charleston Tree Svc 1264 School Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3879 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Charleston Tree Svc 1819 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8117 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chem‐Dry 2249 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chernin, Zlatin 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Children‐The Redwoods Infant 3609 Spear Ave Arcata CA 95521 4835 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Childrens Cottage Infant Tddlr 900 Hodgson St Eureka CA 95503 5436 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Childrens Cottage Preschool 1807 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 1340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Christ Episcopal Church 625 15th St Eureka CA 95501 2328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Christ Lutheran Church 2132 Smith Ln Fortuna CA 95540 2776 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Christ Redeemer Rpcga 1427 California St Eureka CA 95501 2218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Christ The King Catholic Chr 1951 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4122 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Christiansen, Tamela Dawn 3300 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Church Of Christ 1610 I St Eureka CA 95501 2656 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Church Of Jesus Christ Of LDS 1444 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Church Of Religious Science 239 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 4106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Church Of The Light 1170 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Church On The Rock 2333 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Church‐Jesus Christ‐Lds Inst 1310 B St Arcata CA 95521 5938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clare, Melissa A 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cleansafe PO Box 275 Arcata CA 95518 0275 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clowns Without Borders PO Box 574 Blue Lake CA 95525 0574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coastal Tree Svc 4015 Dows Prairie Rd # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 9442 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Coastline Foursquare Church 6700 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9449 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Coleman Reporters 730 5th St # K Eureka CA 95501 1150 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Community Alliance With Family 1385 8th St # 107 Arcata CA 95521 5887 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Community Cornerstone Inc 21 Rusk Ln Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Community Presbyterian Church 437 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Comprehensive Career Svc Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Conservation Strategy Fund 1160 G St # A Arcata CA 95521 5869 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cook & Assoc 1834 Central Ave # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 3676 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Copiers Plus 20 W 5th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cormier, Jennifer C 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cornerstones Recovery Project 3230 Briarwood Fortuna CA 95540 3280 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Craftsman's Mall Temporary 2905 Saint Louis Rd Arcata CA 95521 1601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Crawford, Evangeline 310 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0492 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Crestwood Bridgehouse 2370 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cross, Damon Moon 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Culture Resources Facility 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Curtis Landscape 1176 Tilley Ct Arcata CA 95521 6720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Custom Built Picnic Tables 3506 Lowell St Eureka CA 95503 5227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Custom Landscaping 4928 Lundblade Dr Eureka CA 95503 6486 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Custom Stump Grinder Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Custom Sweeping Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cutting Edge Tree Svc 869 Nancy Ct Eureka CA 95503 6360 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Cutting Edge Tree Svc‐Sltns 2413 Trina Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 9265 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Daishu‐In West 311 Blue Rock Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Daisy Fresh Carpet‐Upholstery 2426 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Daisy Fresh Carpet‐Upholstrey 1437 N St Eureka CA 95501 2053 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dalianes World Wide Travel Svc 522 F St Eureka CA 95501 1010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Damascus St Chapel 1823 Heather Ln Eureka CA 95501 3003 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dan Collings Tree Svc 104 Douglas St Rio Dell CA 95562 1205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Danis, Noelle L 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Dassler, Colin 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Davco Termite Inspection Svc 350 E St # 311 Eureka CA 95501 0351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David Hayes Helping Hands Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Davidson Brothers Lock & Safe 14 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 0228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Day, Samantha 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dazey's Inc PO Box 1940 Redway CA 95560 1940 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Denny's Yard Care 2395 Waddington Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dependable Cleaning PO Box 6344 Eureka CA 95502 6344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Developed Employment Svc LLC 2237 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Diane Cathey Ctr 2800 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3527 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Dick Taylor Craft Chocolate 5301 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4411 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Disabled Adventure Outfitters PO Box 152 Arcata CA 95518 0152 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Disc Down Travel LLC 791 8th St # 11 Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dorothy L Kostriken Mfcc 2934 H St Eureka CA 95501 4408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dow's Prairie Grange 3995 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Dream Quest 100 Country Club Dr Willow Creek CA 95573 9708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dube, Shyamolika 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Duke, Jessica Ada 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Duke, Therese M 1100 California St Eureka CA 95501 1621 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dusty Bottoms Horse Assn PO Box 450 Loleta CA 95551 0450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dyer, Jessica 381 Bayside Rd # C Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eager Beaver Tree Svc Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Early Head Start 3629 Spear Ave Arcata CA 95521 4835 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Early Head Start‐Northcoast 2085 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Early Head Start‐Northcoast 1460 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4167 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Earth Care Landscaping 3105 Miller Ln Arcata CA 95521 9514 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Earth Care Landscaping PO Box 784 Bayside CA 95524 784 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Masonic Lodge 147 922 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2007 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Trap & Gun Club 1479 Eel River Dr Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Vly Multi‐Gnrtnl 2280 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2814 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Elder, Rebecca N 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Elks Lodge 445 Herrick Ave Eureka CA 95503 6419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Elliott, Mark David 1711 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 714 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Elmore, Debbie 2370 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Elmore, Debbie M 20 Shadowbrook St # 619 Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Emerald Employment LLC 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Emerald Triangle Mgmt Group 5550 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9272 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Emily Sommerman Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Emry, Kayleigh 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Energy Services‐Redwood Cmnty 539 T St Eureka CA 95501 749 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Environmental Protection Info 145 G St # A Arcata CA 95521 6694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Epic 145 G St # A Arcata CA 95521 6694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
EPIC 1155 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Erler, Ciara 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Eureka 1st United Mthdst Chr 520 Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2996 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Adult Day Health Care 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Business Improvement 525 2nd St # 105 Eureka CA 95501 488 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Church Of God 1470 Santa Clara St Eureka CA 95501 1425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Church Of Nazarene 2039 E St Eureka CA 95501 3730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Heritage Society 1000 F St Eureka CA 95501 1816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Main Street Program 525 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 5107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Rehabilitation‐Wellness 2353 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Rescue Mission 110 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 318 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Rescue Mission Admin 306 W Clark St Eureka CA 95501 1648 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Seventh‐Day Adventist 4251 F St Eureka CA 95503 6410 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Sisters Inc PO Box 5625 Eureka CA 95502 5625 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Theater 612 F St Eureka CA 95501 1012 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Eureka Veterans Memorial Bldg 1020 H St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Woman's Club 1531 J St Eureka CA 95501 2657 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka‐Humboldt County Cnvntn 1034 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Evergreen Business Svc Inc 320 2nd St # 2b Eureka CA 95501 457 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Evergreen Landscape Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Evergreen Landscape 4057 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Evergreen Landscape 4237 Robin Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Evolve Youth Svc 685 F St Arcata CA 95521 6325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Express Employment Pro 14 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2822 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fabulous Tip Top Club 6269 Loma Ave Eureka CA 95503 6853 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Factor, Sandra 1611 Peninsula Dr # East Arcata CA 95521 9658 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Faith Center Foursquare Church 1032 Bay St Eureka CA 95501 1291 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Families United 1440 B St Eureka CA 95501 2215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Family Motorcycle Club 367 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Family Resource Ctr Southern 344 Humboldt Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fazzone, Marie I 310 3rd St # C Eureka CA 95501 587 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fenton Construction Svc 4627 11th St Mckinleyville CA 95519 9777 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fernandez‐Craf, Fritzie 2413 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ferndale Cemetery Assn 989 Milton Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9762 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Chamber Of Commerce 240 Francis Street Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Chamber Of Commerce 361 Main Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Children's Ctr 100 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Community Church 712 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Cow Testing Assn PO Box 1308 Ferndale CA 95536 1308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fieldbrook Community Church 4103 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8189 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Filomeo Investigative Svc 818 Madrone Ave Eureka CA 95503 5425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Finn, Holly R 2910 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Finn, Holly Ruth 3300 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
First Assembly Of God 2020 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 6508 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
First Assembly Of God 1120 Red Camp Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
First Assembly Of God 128 Patterson Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 9809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
First Assembly Of God 55 Enchanted Springs Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
First Baptist Church 422 Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2982 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
First Baptist Church 1490 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3505 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
First Baptist Church Redway 1055 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
First Choice Carpet Care 2580 Central Ave # 52 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3673 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
First Church‐Christ Scientist 647 14th St Arcata CA 95521 5809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
First Congregational Church 900 Hodgson St Eureka CA 95503 5436 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
First Covenant Church 2526 J St Eureka CA 95501 4298 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
First Hmong Baptist Mission 3400 F St Eureka CA 95503 5344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
First Presbyterian Chr Eureka 819 15th St Eureka CA 95501 2455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Firstbaptist Church Of Fortuna 1976 Scenic Dr Fortuna CA 95540 2217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Forever Loving Humboldt Co‐Op 510 Brown Rd Myers Flat CA 95554 9518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Business Improvement 610 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Business Imprvmt Dist PO Box 1000 Fortuna CA 95540 1000 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Chamber Of Commerce 735 14th St Fortuna CA 95540 2113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Church Of The Nazarene 1355 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fortuna Community Svc 2331 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Little League 10 Park St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Senior Citizens Svc 5 Park St Fortuna CA 95540 2461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Senior Svc Inc 2280 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2814 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Seventh‐Day Adventist 2301 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna United Methodist 922 N St Fortuna CA 95540 2011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Veterans Memorial Bldg 1426 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2130 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fowler & Fowler 5300 Patrick Creek Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 8024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Fox, Marilyn L 535 Airport Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fraternal Order Of Eagles 1317 California St Eureka CA 95501 2216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Frazel's Gardening 1223 Devlin Ct Arcata CA 95521 4603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Friends Of The Dunes 200 Stamps Ln Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Friends The Redwood Libraries 1313 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Frizzell, Jill 632 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6273 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Frog Alley Cellars 1436 Ambrosini Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9772 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fsb Holdings LLC PO Box 1008 Eureka CA 95502 1008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Full Gospel Campground 4050 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Full Gospel Tabernacle UPC 1060 Hoover St Eureka CA 95501 900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fuller Investigations 728 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1143 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Furtado, Kerry K 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
G & R Management 122 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



G M Enterprise Inc 121175 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
G S Century 2723 A St Eureka CA 95501 4005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gaining Ground 3022 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3830 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Galilee Baptist Church‐Eureka 112 I St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 584 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gallant Helen 1587 Timothy Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Gant, Alexander 2257 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3486 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville‐Redway Chamber 784 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garza, India O 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gcl Talent Agency LLC 1928 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Gee, Deborah J 427 F St # 224 Eureka CA 95501 1041 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gensaw, Melanie R 934 S Fortuna Blvd # B Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
George, Denise E 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Geospatial Institute 2844 Williams St Eureka CA 95501 4319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gideons International Eureka Cp Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gilmer, Denise 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Girl Scouts 3203 T St Eureka CA 95503 5547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Giuntoli Holdings LLC 1300 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Glover III, Hudson J 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Go Do Be Empowering Life 1122 5th St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gold, Melina Jane 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Goldhawk, Mark Steven 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Golly, Jessica 3000 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gonzalez Bobad, Carlos R 730 K St Eureka CA 95501 1123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Good, Jane Mft 2817 E St Eureka CA 95501 4324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Goodman, Elizabeth H 517 3rd St # 39 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gordon, Ivy M 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gordon, Julian 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gospel Outreach Church 2845 Saint James Pl Eureka CA 95503 4202 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grace Baptist Church 220 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 4199 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grace Good Shepherd Church 1450 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4167 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Grace Lutheran Church PO Box 257 Redway CA 95560 257 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grass Masters 1368 Longspur Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 6406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Great Beginnings Preschool 1202 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Great Gardens Landscaping 1894 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4151 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Greater Eureka Chamber‐Cmmrc 612 G St # 101 Eureka CA 95501 9814 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green Party Of Humboldt County PO Box 565 Arcata CA 95518 565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green, Ryan 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Greenwired Holdings LLC 3 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 330 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gross Family LLC Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grounds Keeper PO Box 2905 Mckinleyville CA 95519 2905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Guido, Yvonne Lynn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Guido, Yvonne Lynn 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
H C O Holdings 1271 Evergreen Rd # 420 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hack, Serge 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hadley Investigations #188753 326 I St # 148 Eureka CA 95501 522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Haiken, Sally 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hall, Tiffany C 1219 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hamer, Bo 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Hammers' Deep Steam Reliable 70 Stephens Ln Bayside CA 95524 9374 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Hart Program Dui 2331 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Harvest Church 3131 Moore Ave Eureka CA 95501 3318 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hatchet House Throwing Club 2555 Dragonfly Pl Mckinleyville CA 95519 4807 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Haynes, Sydney 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hbj A Ca General Partnership 1711 4th St Eureka CA 95501 721 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hcar 405 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hcar Studio 139 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Head Start 75 Frank Martin Ct Arcata CA 95521 8930 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Head Start 2085 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Head Start 95 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Head Start‐Northcoast Children 2770 Thomas St Fortuna CA 95540 3560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Head Start‐Northcoast Chldrn's 717 South Ave Eureka CA 95503 5041 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Head Start‐Northcoast Chldrn's 1460 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4167 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Head Start‐Northcoast Chldrn's 40600 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Health Education Alliance 2662 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Healthy Moms 2910 H St Eureka CA 95501 4408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Heartwood Institute Enrollment Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heaven's Best Carpet Cleaning 783 Alpha St Eureka CA 95503 5905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Heaven's Best Carpet Cleaning 1529 Imperial Way Fortuna CA 95540 3434 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Heimstadt, Dianna 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Helen Gallant LCSW 1587 Timothy Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Helios I P Holdings 1632 Broadway # 327 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Henry, Kayla 1560 Betty Ct # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Here & There 6791 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8944 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Hess Tree Svc 3551 High St Eureka CA 95503 4914 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hilgenberg, Molly Rose 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hmong Baptist National Assn 1905 Fairfield St Eureka CA 95501 2842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holbrook, Mary G 837 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Holmes, Laura M 3172 Walford Ave # 4 Eureka CA 95503 4898 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Home Network Pest Control 539 G St Eureka CA 95501 1030 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hoopa Diamond Assn PO Box 802 Hoopa CA 95546 802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Food Distribution 12479 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Tribal Head Start State Highway 96 & Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Youth Ctr Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Howe, Karla B 350 E St # 303 Eureka CA 95501 351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hsu Childrens Ctr 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hul‐Galasek, Larissa 665 F St # C Arcata CA 95521 6364 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hul‐Galasek, Larissa 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Micological Soc PO Box 4419 Arcata CA 95518 4419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bay Officials Assn 220 Redwood Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Builders Exchange Inc 1213 5th St Eureka CA 95501 636 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Carpet Cleaning 1128 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 533 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt CCTV 4611 Central Ave # 2 Mckinleyville CA 95519 9419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Child Care Council 1215 5th St Eureka CA 95501 636 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Child Care Council 2259 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Cider Co 3750 1/2 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Community Access‐Rsrc 1001 Searles St Eureka CA 95501 1236 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Community Svc Cstmr 5055 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6595 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Humboldt Community Switchboard 1707 E St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 7621 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Assn‐Gvrnmnts 611 I St # B Eureka CA 95501 1151 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Democratic 2367 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Democratic 527 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Fair Assn 1250 5th St Ferndale CA 95536 9712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Farm Bureau 5601 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6904 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Humboldt County Of Health Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Republican 311 5th St Eureka CA 95501 305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Domestic Violence Svc PO Box 969 Eureka CA 95502 969 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Election Div 2426 6th St Eureka CA 95501 769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Family Svc Ctr 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Fisherman's Mktg Assn 3 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Friends Meeting Qkrs 1920 Zehndner Ave Arcata CA 95521 5468 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Honey Wine 1480 Riverbar Rd Fortuna CA 95540 9596 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Human Resources 1834 Central Ave # D Mckinleyville CA 95519 3676 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Investigations‐Phtcpy 100 H St Eureka CA 95501 479 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Investigations‐Phtcpy 3310 Freese Ave Eureka CA 95503 4841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Landscape Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Library Foundation 1313 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Masonic Lodge PO Box 197 Eureka CA 95502 197 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Poultry Fanciers Assn 3389 Mitchell Heights Dr Eureka CA 95503 9732 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Rabbit & Cavy Assn 3037 Little Cinder St Mckinleyville CA 95519 9465 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Recovery Ctr 1219 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Recovery Ctr 1303 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Senior Resource Ctr 16 W Sonoma St Eureka CA 95501 2813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Senior Resource Ctr 3200 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2552 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State University 416 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Swim Club PO Box 101 Bayside CA 95524 101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Swiss Club 5403 Tompkins Hill Rd Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Termite‐Pest Control 5440 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9293 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Termite‐Pest Control Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Termite‐Pest Control Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Termite‐Pest Control Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Termite‐Pest Control Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Unitarian 24 Fellowship Way Bayside CA 95524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Wildlife Care Ctr 2182 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 9034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Humboldt's Finest Bus Support 350 E St # 508 Eureka CA 95501 353 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hupa Family Resource Ctr 8 Hostler Flat Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hydesville Community Church 3296 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Immanuel Lutheran Church Elca 3230 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95503 5640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ingomar Club 143 M Eur Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ingomar Club 143 M St Eureka CA 95501 563 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ingomar Club 4055 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ink People 627 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Institute For Sustainable PO Box 1580 Redway CA 95560 1580 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Institute For Sustainable Frst 773 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Institute For Wildlife Studies 55 Ericson Ct # 1 Arcata CA 95521 8912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Institute For Wildlife Studies PO Box 1104 Arcata CA 95518 1104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Institute For Wildlife Studies 140 H St Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Institute Of Combat 820 N St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 5383 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Internatl Longshoremen 1126 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
IOOF 210 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Isaacson, Allison 800 W Harris St # 33 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Isis Institute Of Integrated 44 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Isis Osiris Healing Temple 1660 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Italian Catholic Federation‐Cl 1647 12th St Arcata CA 95521 5720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J & C Janitorial PO Box 6513 Eureka CA 95502 6513 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J & G Lawn & Garden Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J & G Lawn & Garden Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J & G Lawn & Garden 4798 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J Rophe Medical 2458 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jacobs, Daniel A 404 H St Eureka CA 95501 1022 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jai Dhanlaxmi Inc 1209 4th St Eureka CA 95501 634 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
James, Sarah 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jarocki, Jessica A 3750 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Jefferson Head Start 914 B St Eureka CA 95501 1609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jehovah's Witnesses Kingdom 128 Briceland Thorn Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jehovah's Witnesses‐Kingdom 4511 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 6142 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Jehovahs Wtnesses Kingdom Hall PO Box 1232 Eureka CA 95502 1232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jennifer Finamor Mft 3172 Walford Ave Eureka CA 95503 4897 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jernigan, Rebecca 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jernigan, Rebecca 3000 Newburg Rd # D Fortuna CA 95540 2522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Job Market 727 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Johnson, Thomas S 1433 11th St # C Arcata CA 95521 5712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jon's Lawns & Gardens 243 Stagecoach Rd Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jones, Joseph D 3300 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jones, Kathleen M 1219 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Journey 95 Belleview Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Judd, Gayla Carol 944 N St Eureka CA 95501 2045 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
K C Travel 1896 Lighthouse Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K T Warrior Elite Basketball 2347 Pine Creek Road Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Karmiol, Jennifer 739 10th St # 204 Arcata CA 95521 6209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kaub, Samantha G 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
KCW Court Reporters 1018 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Keller, Draven Jay 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kellerman, Danette R 1024 N St Eureka CA 95501 2047 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ken Fuller Investigations PO Box 4449 Arcata CA 95518 4449 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kenneth Lawrence Instruments 1055 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ketterman, Kristen N 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Key Me 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kids R People 2 918 C St Eureka CA 95501 1755 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kids Unlimited Child Care Ctr 2020 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 6508 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Kingdom Hall‐Jehovah's 1580 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kingdom Hall‐Jehovah's Wtnsss 65 Blue Jay Ln Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Klamath Trinity Resource 200 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kneeland Holdings LLC 920 Samoa Blvd # 219 Arcata CA 95521 6696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Knobelock, Jessi J 1303 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kreuzer, Blair 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
L S I L‐1091 Museum Assn 2470 Cypress Ave Eureka CA 95503 8947 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Lalaguna, Shawna Lee 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Landscape By Lundquist 6550 State Highway 36 Carlotta CA 95528 9742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Large, Arlette A 1303 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Latin Mass Society‐The North 1615 John Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 1447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lawn Care Plus 127 W Cedar St Eureka CA 95501 1640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Leach Water Systems PO Box 1339 Trinidad CA 95570 1339 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
League Of Women Voters 434 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lee Brown Program 217 14th St Eureka CA 95501 1704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Lee, Denise M PO Box 1332 Eureka CA 95502 1332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lermott Management LLC 1928 Central Ave # 111 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Liberty Tabernacle 982 Townsend St Rio Dell CA 95562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Life Church 2337 Kipling Dr Eureka CA 95503 7027 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Lifehouse 475 5th St Arcata CA 95521 6308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lifehouse 1736 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2612 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lifehouse Arcata 5th & E St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Light House Of The North Coast 2830 G St # B1 Eureka CA 95501 4457 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lil Fishers Learning Ctr 1547 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3918 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Linda's Little Rug Bugs Daycar Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lindquist Landscapes 3334 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4557 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Lindquist Landscapes 980 Westhaven Dr S Trinidad CA 95570 9731 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Linkous, Rebecca 310 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 492 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Little Buck Management Inc 517 3rd St # 36 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Little Learners 1111 M St Arcata CA 95521 5783 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Little Learners Ctr 5050 Valley East Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4656 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Little People's Cor Preschool 3844 Walnut Dr # C Eureka CA 95503 8924 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Little Redwoods Preschool 191 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Living Arts Counseling Ctr 1433 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Living Christian Assembly‐God 12 Berry Rd Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Living Earth Landscapes 5307 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4411 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Lock Doktor PO Box 2194 Redway CA 95560 2194 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lodestone Pacific Inc 4945 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Loera, Toni Jane 1560 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Loleta Community Free Church 218 Church St Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loleta Community Resource Ctr 700 Loleta Dr Loleta CA 95551 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loomis Armored 852 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Loompafarms Cooperative Inc 3144 Broadway # 4‐149 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Humane Society 261 Parsons Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9042 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Interpretive Assn 13305 Briceland Thorn Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8974 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Love Your Vets 3433 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2510 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loyal Order Of Moose 4328 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 6114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Lubitz, Diana Rae 3172 Walford Ave # 5 Eureka CA 95503 4898 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lucas, Marnie Mft 3135 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9371 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Luis T Lawn Care 4241 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 7632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Lumber Packaging 1030 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lutheran Church Of Arcata 151 E 16th St Arcata CA 95521 6004 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lynch, Cali C 1969 Sagewood Way # 174 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3794 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mackelvie, Ian D 904 G St Eureka CA 95501 1829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mad River Rehab‐Sports Mdcn 3798 Janes Rd # 3 Arcata CA 95521 4745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Main Street Arcata 761 8th St # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6297 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Making Headway 730 K St Eureka CA 95501 1123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Making Headway Ctr For Brain 305 O St Eureka CA 95501 624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Making Headway Ctr For Brain 730 K St Eureka CA 95501 1123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Making Waves Management 730 Bayside Rd # E Arcata CA 95521 6795 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mandel, Julia 2259 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marnewecke, Vanessa 1085 I St # 203 Arcata CA 95521 5588 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Marni Lucas Mft 3135 Boeing Ave # A4 Mckinleyville CA 95519 9373 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Masonic Hall 517 G St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Masonic Lodge 251 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Masonic Lodge 212 Francis Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Masten, Shaylynne L 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mateel Community Ctr 59 Rusk Ln Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mathieson, Amy 1560 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Matocha, Theresa M 3015 Hubbard Ln # 7 Eureka CA 95501 4803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mattole Grange Hall 36512 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Restoration Council 29230 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Salmon Group 1890 Lighthouse Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Community Ctr 29230 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Historical Scty PO Box 144 Petrolia CA 95558 144 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mattole Valley Nrsy‐Farm Supl 415 Conklin Creek Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mccarthy, Athena B 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mccarthy, Erin 2370 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mcclure, Dylan 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mccombs, Lisa 1303 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mccutchan, Kayleigh 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Mccutchan, Kayleigh 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mckinleyville Baptist Church 1616 Windsor Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville



Mckinleyville Chamber‐Cmrc 1640 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Community Cllrtv 1450 Hiller Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4167 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Land Trust 1520 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Office Supply 1928 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mcmurray, Madeline L 101 H St # J Arcata CA 95521 6695 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mcsweeney, Haley 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Merrill, Jennifer Mft 455 I St # 207 Arcata CA 95521 6195 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mertz, Karly Quinn 2257 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3486 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mi Familia Ministries LTD 2203 S St Eureka CA 95501 3142 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Michelle Lee Mft 2910 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mid Klamath Watershed Council 38150 State Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 8800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Millard Mall Svc 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Minute Key 636 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3907 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Miriam Ma Labes Mft 1433 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mistwood Montessori School 1801 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2078 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Moonstone Guitars 4660 Cummings Rd Eureka CA 95503 9753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Moontime Medicinals A Ca 1271 Evergreen Rd # 516 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moor, Kim Mft 3009 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Moore, Peter Mft Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moose International Inc 1791 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Moose Lodge 208 1791 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Morris State Preschool 2395 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3499 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mountain High Club 1271 Evergreen Rd # 621 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Muddy Boots Landscaping Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Multicare Maintenance 4636 Cedar St Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Multiplicity Therapeutic Svc 875 Crescent Way Arcata CA 95521 6741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Munsee, Catherine 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Music Arts Youth Co 23 W 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
N B Domingo Csr 825 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Narcotics Anonymous Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Narrow Gate Assembly 1109 4th St Eureka CA 95501 534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ncidc 241 F St Eureka CA 95501 450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nedelcoff Paula Mr Ceap Sap 1802 California St Eureka CA 95501 2808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Network Management Svc 1018 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
New Heart Community Church 1585 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
New Hope Assembly‐God Grbrvll 354 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
New Hope Church Of Gods 2022 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
New Wine Fellowship 1180 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9747 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Newman Center‐Humboldt State 700 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6498 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Niekrasz Plumbing Inc 2228 Chaney Ln Eureka CA 95503 6717 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Noble, Kelly 101 West Coast Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nolan, Roberta J 615 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nonnie's Family Day Care 5975 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6761 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Nor‐Wall Inc 3909 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6281 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Norcal Property Holdings LLC 1632 Broadway # 169 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Norcal Recovery Svc 381 Bayside Rd # C Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Norgaard, Kailee Rae 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Norling, Virginia 2255 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3387 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Adventure Ctr Inc 205 G St Eureka CA 95501 419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Children Svc 1266 9th St Arcata CA 95521 5702 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Cleaning Svc 211 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Cleaning Team Co PO Box 549 Whitethorn CA 95589 549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Co‐Op Inc‐Eureka 25 4th St Eureka CA 95501 331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Growers Assn PO Box 4232 Arcata CA 95518 4232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Growers Assn 1469 Walker Point Rd Bayside CA 95524 9321 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
North Coast Growers Assn 210 4th St Eureka CA 95501 326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Mennonite Church 2332 Cannibal Rd Loleta CA 95551 9435 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Ministries 321 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Rape Crisis Team 1833 H St Eureka CA 95501 2908 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Substance Abuse 1205 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Country Fair 850 G St Arcata CA 95521 6238 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Association‐Mental PO Box 5363 Eureka CA 95502 5363 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Children's Svc 304 N St Eureka CA 95501 647 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Children's Svc 730 Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Veterans Resource 109 4th St Eureka CA 95501 325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northern Ca Chamber Prtnrshp 2112 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northern Ca Conference Assn 1200 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Northern Ca Cultural Comms PO Box 650 Hoopa CA 95546 650 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Northern Ca Indian Devmnt Cncl 241 F St Eureka CA 95501 450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northern Supply Packaging Inc 620 State Highway 36 Fortuna CA 95540 8518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northfork Full Gospel Cmnty 1675 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nrm Corp Employment Opprtnts 1434 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 682 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
O'Donnell, Sheila 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Obie, Teresina W 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Odd Dog Lawn & Gardening 1822 H St Arcata CA 95521 5623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Odom, Jess Erik 839 9th St # F Arcata CA 95521 6229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Open Door Community Member Svc 963 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Operating Engineers 1213 5th St Eureka CA 95501 636 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Operating Engineers Local No 3 1330 Bayshore Way # 103 Eureka CA 95501 3842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Orick Chamber Of Commerce PO Box 234 Orick CA 95555 234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orick Presbyterian 121390 Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Headstart Program 38016 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Seventh Day Adventist 240 Ishi Pishi Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Other Side Of The Fence 1 X St Eureka CA 95501 847 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Our Lady Of Redwoods 515 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3407 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Our Savior's Lutheran Church 425 Shaw Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Oyeku Ofun Temple PO Box 4833 Arcata CA 95518 4833 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Packaging & Supply Co 1030 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Union Child Care Prgm 3001 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Padilla, Joshua D 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Page, Keely Shaye 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Parker, Tai Xinju 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Pastori Landscape 7570 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9438 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Pathways 1465 G St Arcata CA 95521 5609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patterson, Sarah R 785 18th St Arcata CA 95521 5683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paye's Deep Steam Reliable 1840 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Paye's Gardening Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Peck, Edward 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Penguin Holding Co 106 G St Eureka CA 95501 418 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pentecostal Church Of God 1463 Railroad Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Perriello, Leta May 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Phelan‐Shahin, Laura L 2822 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Phillipsville Community Svc 285 Asceding Ln Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Phillipsville Community Svc 725 Springs Canyon Ln Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pinehill Baptist Church 4675 Union St Eureka CA 95503 5950 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Pinkard, Joseph D 905 L St Eureka CA 95501 1943 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Planned Parenthood Northern Ca 3225 Timber Fall Ct # B Eureka CA 95503 4892 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Play & Learn Preschool 4865 Hidden Meadows Ln Eureka CA 95503 5918 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Post Adoption Svc Project 10 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Post‐Haste Mail Ctr Inc 600 F St # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Powell Family Child Care 2232 Hemlock St Eureka CA 95503 5677 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Powell, Jennifer S 2413 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Presbyterian Church‐The Rdmr 1431 Ross Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Presbytery Of The Redwoods 670 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pressnall, Lily Alanna 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Professional Cleaning Svc 2621 Skyline Dr Eureka CA 95503 7139 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Purple Elephant Bus Support 306 F St Eureka CA 95501 1006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Quality Tree Svc Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Quality Tree Svc 1702 Letz Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 9498 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Quality Tree Svc PO Box 2849 Mckinleyville CA 95519 2849 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
R & R Electric 2125 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Raging Creek Holding LLC 400 Eugene St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rainbow Junction Children's 1660 Newburg Rd # D Fortuna CA 95540 2600 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rainey, Margaret 615 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Randy Whitlow Trucking 170 School Rd Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rape Crisis Team PO Box 1011 Eureka CA 95502 1011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rawlins, Jamiee 2107 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Reaching For Independence 1449 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2144 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reaching For Independence Inc 609 14th St # A Fortuna CA 95540 2465 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reaching For Independence Inc 113 Main #A Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Red Woods Management LLC 149 Garden Ln Bayside CA 95524 9055 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Reddick, Laura 2830 G St Eureka CA 95501 4446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood 1175 G St Arcata CA 95521 5886 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Alliance 761 8th St # 4 Arcata CA 95521 6297 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Camp Meeting 2437 Dyerville Loop Rd Redcrest CA 95569 9602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Capital Bancorp 402 G St Eureka CA 95501 1016 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Redwood Christian Ctr 6000 Humboldt Hill Rd Eureka CA 95503 7013 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Redwood Christian Ctr Inc 385 North Rd Scotia CA 95565 9733 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Christian Fellowship 750 13th St Fortuna CA 95540 2109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Brokers 985 G St Arcata CA 95521 6217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Music Festivals 523 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1032 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Coast Village 517 3rd St # 14 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Community Action Agcy 1100 California St Eureka CA 95501 1621 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Community Action Agcy 523 T St Eureka CA 95501 749 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Community Action Agcy 539 T St Eureka CA 95501 749 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Community Action Agcy 904 G St Eureka CA 95501 1829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Empire Volleyball Club 708 Pacific Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Healthcare Svc 2355 23rd St Eureka CA 95501 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Pals Rescue PO Box 2913 Mckinleyville CA 95519 2913 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Parks Assn Operations 121161 Hwy 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Parks Conservancy 4150 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 8707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Peace & Justice Ctr 1385 8th St Arcata CA 95521 5967 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Sports Car Club PO Box 478 Eureka CA 95502 478 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Teen Challenge 1435 7th St Eureka CA 95501 615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Teen Challenge 2844 Fairfield St Eureka CA 95501 3525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Veterans Honor Guard 3011 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwoods Monastery 18104 Briceland Thorn Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reed Mountain Pharms Co‐Op Inc 1271 Evergreen Rd # 2 Redway CA 95560 9730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reese, Rebecca 2177 Home Dr Eureka CA 95503 6727 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Remen, John F 1303 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Remi Vista 3960 Walnut Dr # A Eureka CA 95503 8939 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Rempojo, Jelissa 615 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Reneau, Mcguire A 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Restif Cleaning Svc 5131 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Reyes, Christina M 1836 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 2210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Richeal, Kelly Ann 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Richeson, Lori I 2830 G St # C1 Eureka CA 95501 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ridgewood Heights Baptist Chr 1616 Ridgewood Dr Eureka CA 95503 6639 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Rieke, Elise 310 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 492 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Riggins Jr, Marc 1560 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rio Del Baptist Church 100 Butcher St Rio Dell CA 95562 1203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Church Of Christ 325 2nd Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1719 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Cmnty Resource Ctr 99 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Fire Protection Dist 715 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1321 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell‐Scotia Chamber‐Cmmrc 406 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1539 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rivers, Donald R 1024 N St Eureka CA 95501 2047 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rix, Lisa Robyn 3300 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roberts, Stephanie Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Roberts, Zachary M 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rockwell, James 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rodgers Safe & Lock 5461 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rodriguez, Brandon A 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rogers & Wenger 2625 Wilson St Eureka CA 95503 4829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rohnerville Assembly Of God 1530 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 4304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Romero Jr, Jose Luis Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ron's Garden & Landscaping Svc 1751 Oakdale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 7126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ron's Gardening 1710 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3714 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rooney Resource Ctr 373 Indianola Rd Bayside CA 95524 9350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Roscoe & Assoc Cultural 3781 Brookwood Dr Bayside CA 95524 9010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Rotary Club Of Eureka PO Box 65 Eureka CA 95502 65 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rowe, Charla 930 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1112 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Royal Gold Holdings LLC 5065 Boyd Rd # I Arcata CA 95521 4496 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Russin, Steven Mft 1333 R St Eureka CA 95501 2081 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
S H C Business Support Svc LLC 6840 Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sacred Heart Church 2085 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3393 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sacred Heart Parish 2085 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3393 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Safe Planners 350 E St # 307 Eureka CA 95501 351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salmonberry Preschool 300 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 9517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Salmonid Restoration Fedrtn 818 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Salvation Army Community Ctr 2123 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1231 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salvation Army Eureka Rsdncs 2141 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 5626 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Samara Restoration LLC 122 Rhody Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 9757 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sanborn, Chere Lois 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sanctuary Forest Inc 315 Shelter Cove Rd # 4 Whitethorn CA 95589 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Sanctuary Forest Inc 545 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sandberg, Jude Mft 3009 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sandin, Kenneth E 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sandra Factor 1611 Peninsula Dr Arcata CA 95521 9658 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Schacherer, Curtis 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Schmidt 1141 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 5436 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scotia Community Svc District 400 Church St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scott Sherman Counseling 350 E St # 409 Eureka CA 95501 352 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scrappers Edge 728 4th St Eureka CA 95501 506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Seamands Kaylyn P 350 E St # 405 Eureka CA 95501 352 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Seaquist, Anne 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Searle‐Le Bel Ellen 745 Chapman Ct Arcata CA 95521 6577 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Seaview Rehabilitation‐Wllnss 6400 Purdue Dr Eureka CA 95503 7095 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Securitas Securitas Svc USA 1606 Koster St # A Eureka CA 95501 179 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
SEIU 314 L St Eureka CA 95501 536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Senior Resource Ctr Humboldt 1901 California St Eureka CA 95501 2809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sensi Valley Holding Group LLC 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sequoia Personnel Svc 436 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Seventh Generation Fund 2355 Central Ave # C Mckinleyville CA 95519 3684 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Seventh‐Day Adventist Churches 1200 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4302 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Severn, Tamara L 3015 Hubbard Ln # 3 Eureka CA 95501 4803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shane Calhoun Counseling Inc 381 Bayside Rd # B Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Chapel By The Sea 83 Lower Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9157 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelton, Amanda 3429 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Shine, Zahra 1560 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Shred Aware 2237 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shrine Drive Thru Tree 13078 Avenue Of The Giants Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Side Show Design 930 Bayview St Arcata CA 95521 6090 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Siemens, Cindy Mft 1928 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Sikh Temple Eureka 1400 A St Eureka CA 95501 2211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Silva, Lisa C 2734 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4843 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Singing Tree Gardens 1975 Blake Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8037 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Singing Trees Recovery 2061 Hwy 101 Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sisters‐St Joseph's‐Orange 148 Sunset Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Six Rivers Rehab‐Sports Mdcn 850 N Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Slaughter, Katie J 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Smart Businessresource Ajcc 409 K St Eureka CA 95501 529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Smith, Sarah 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
So Hum Locals On Patrol PO Box 1998 Redway CA 95560 1998 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Soil Seekers Landscape 2004 Ernest Way Arcata CA 95521 4717 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sonn, Michael N 114 Orchard Ln Willow Creek CA 95573 9310 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sonoma Head Start 110 W Sonoma St Eureka CA 95501 2880 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sousa, Concepcion 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Southern Humboldt Unified Sch PO Box 369 Redway CA 95560 369 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Specialty Traffic Systems 2431 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Spectrum Water Technologies 1871 Panorama Dr Arcata CA 95521 6851 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Spoken Word Intl Ministries 5103 Fairway Dr Eureka CA 95503 8818 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Spring Creek Supply 120 Northwestern Ave Fortuna CA 95540 9587 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Springer, Kathleen L 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Spurlock, Bobbie L 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Alban's Episcopal Church 1675 Chester Ave Arcata CA 95521 6827 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Bernard Church 615 H St Eureka CA 95501 1025 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Bernard Parish 615 H St Eureka CA 95501 1025 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Francis Episcopal Church 568 16th St Fortuna CA 95540 2415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Innocent Church 939 F St Eureka CA 95501 1813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Catholic Church 14th & N St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Joseph Church 201 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4313 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
St Joseph Church 2312 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Joseph Mission 340 Greenwood Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Kateri Tekakwitha Mission Kateri Ln Pine Creek Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Mark Lutheran Church 795 Berding St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Mary Parish 1690 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 9624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
St Mary's Episcopal Church Shaw Ave & 4th St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
St Mary's‐St Joseph's Catholic 1690 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 9623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
St Patrick Mission Park & Pershing Sts Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Staeffler, Imme Karola 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Starfish Hero 1703 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Statewide Collections 326 I St # C Eureka CA 95501 522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Stepping Stones Children's Gdn 1920 Zehndner Ave Arcata CA 95521 5468 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stevens, Zachary J 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Strategic Business Development 3686 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 8402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Streamguys PO Box 828 Arcata CA 95518 828 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Strickland Termite Control PO Box 23 Cutten CA 95534 23 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Strongbridge Montessori School 4700 Valley East Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4630 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sumner, Brett 800 W Harris St # 33 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sunny Brae Church 555 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Superior Alarm Systems Inc Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sweet Peas Learning Ctr 3302 T St Eureka CA 95503 5550 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
T A G C C Holdings LLC PO Box 1006 Eureka CA 95502 1006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tabitha's Place 740 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Taiga Design & Development 719 Driver Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Taulbee, Elizabeth 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Teacher's Pet Educational 2719 Dolbeer St Eureka CA 95501 4735 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Telios Christian Fellowship 1575 L St Arcata CA 95521 5743 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Temple Beth‐El 3233 T St Eureka CA 95503 5547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Terminix 5610 West End Rd # 105 Arcata CA 95521 9213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Terminix Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Terminix International Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Thernell, Katrina L 2379 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thibault, Sarah D 1600 Weeot Way # 400 Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Third Eye Management LLC 3969 Fickle Hill Rd Arcata CA 95521 9036 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
This Side‐The Rock Fellowship Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Thomas H Kuchel Visitor Ctr 119441 US Highway 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tiana, Ahimsa 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tilley Landscaping 241 Higgins St Eureka CA 95503 5928 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Toms Lawn Svc 2445 Trina Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 9265 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Totsty Docent Management LLC 600 F St # 3 Pmb 919 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Town & Country Refrigeration 3883 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Tree Frog Botanicals LLC 6619 Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Treescape 1225 Marius St Mckinleyville CA 95519 9310 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Tribal Civilian Community Corp 887 Campbell Field Ln Hoopa CA 95546 9617 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Rancheria 1 Cher‐Ae Ln Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity Baptist Church 2450 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5046 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Truth Tabernacle 2434 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2818 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
TSR Consulting Svc Inc 317 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 427 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Turner's Learning Ctr 1667 Bella Vista Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4379 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Turner's Learning Ctr 80 Moonstone Cross Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9757 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Twenty Trees LLC 315 P St Eureka CA 95501 627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Two Feathers 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ulloa, Michelle N 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
United Food & Commercial Works 840 E St Eureka CA 95501 6804 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
United Indian Health Svc 1600 Weeot Way Arcata CA 95521 4734 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
United Methodist Chr‐The Jyfl 1944 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
University‐Metaphysical Scncs 4779 Valley East Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4631 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Valeski, Kristin 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vance, Victoria V Mft 582 Indianola Rd Bayside CA 95524 9334 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Verdessence 1271 Evergreen Rd # 819 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Veterans Memorial Building 483 Conger St Garberville CA 95542 3220 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Veterans Of Foreign Wars 1018 H St Eureka CA 95501 1843 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Veterans Of Foreign Wars PO Box 2861 Mckinleyville CA 95519 2861 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Visitors Center Redwood Natl 127011 Newton B Drury Pkwy Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wagner, Rebecca 3300 Glenwood St Eureka CA 95501 3463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
War Resisters League PO Box 875 Arcata CA 95518 875 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Warde, Diane 830 G St # 240 Arcata CA 95521 6256 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Watts‐Brown, Neesha L 1219 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wesleyan Church Of Redwoods 1645 Fischer Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
West, Haley 2413 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
West, Raena Day 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Web 1900 Bendixsen St # 2 Samoa CA 95564 9525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
White Distributors Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
White, Jacquelyn 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wic‐United Indian Health Svc 5000 Valley West Blvd # 9 Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Wilcox, Eric F 134 D St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Willow Creek Bible Church 39 Brannon Mtn Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Cmnty Resource 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Community Svc 135 Willow Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Willow Creek Family Assoc 520 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Nazarene Church 35 Roth Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Youth Partnership 100 Country Club Dr Willow Creek CA 95573 9708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willowcreek Headstart PO Box 149 Willow Creek CA 95573 149 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wilwerding, Stacey 3960 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8938 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Wing Inflatables 1220 5th St Arcata CA 95521 6155 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Winnop, Jill Deanna 1303 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Winterfell Land Management Inc PO Box 44 Miranda CA 95553 44 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Winzler Children's Ctr 719 W Creighton St Eureka CA 95501 3535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wish Inc‐A Crisis Shelter 642 Fir Ln Garberville CA 95542 3217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wizard Landscape Svc 3690 Brookwood Dr Bayside CA 95524 9009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Woerner, Katie 427 F St # 229 Eureka CA 95501 1072 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wood Pest Control 5610 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Wood Street Chapel‐Foursquare 1649 Wood St Fortuna CA 95540 3542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Woods Pest Control Inc Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Woodworkers Lodge W98 AFL‐Cio 4700 Valley East Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4630 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Woody, Sonya M 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Worthington Head Start 3460 Erie St Eureka CA 95501 3461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wortman, Ruth E 1219 10th St Eureka CA 95501 2024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wright Management Svc 1807 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Wrt Landscape Inc PO Box 717 Garberville CA 95542 717 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
YES‐Youth Education Svc 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ymaa California Retreat Ctr PO Box 290 Miranda CA 95553 290 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
YMCA Camp Ravencliff Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
York, Eva 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Yosemite Association 1655 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 4573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Young, Heidi 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Young, Shari 720 Wood St Eureka CA 95501 4413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Youth Ability's 1309 10th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Youth Service Bureau‐Rcaa 1100 California St Eureka CA 95501 1621 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Youth Service California 717 W Creighton St Eureka CA 95501 3535 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Yurok Tribe 3400 Erie St Eureka CA 95501 3461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Yurok Tribe Highway 96 Weitchpec Rte Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zajanc, David 2259 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ziskin Victoria 2625 Wilson St Eureka CA 95503 4829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
101 Net Link 53 Pacific Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
101 Things To Do 2383 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
2 Dye 4 Design 12844 Avenue Of The Giants Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
5mil Logistics Inc 5600 West End Rd # G Arcata CA 95521 9285 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
705 101 Properties LLC 705 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
707 Graphics 3990 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
707 Jimenez Insurance Svc LLC 2025 Rolica Cir Eureka CA 95503 8523 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
A A A‐Ca State Automobile Assn 707 L St Eureka CA 95501 1135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
A Direct Dish Satellite TV Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A M Baird Engrng & Surveying 1257 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A Ryan Tieck Process Serving 1632 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
A Simple Internet Solution Inc 445 Conger St # C Garberville CA 95542 3249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A‐7 Day A Week Notary Svc 1735 J St Arcata CA 95521 5542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A‐SECURE Rv & Boat Storage 2555 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A1 Check Cashing 3220 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
AAA Insurance 1470 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
AAA Self Storage 2350 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Aalfs Evans & Co LLP 104 D St Eureka CA 95501 0470 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aalfs Evans & Co LLP 104 D St Eureka CA 95501 0470 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aalfs Evans & Co LLP 104 D St Eureka CA 95501 0470 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aalfs Evans & Co LLP 104 D St Eureka CA 95501 0470 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aalfs Evans & Co LLP 104 D St Eureka CA 95501 0470 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aalfs Evans & Co LLP 104 D St Eureka CA 95501 0470 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aardwolf Networking 1449 Pine St Eureka CA 95501 2240 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
ABC Bayview Realty 378 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1728 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Acata Kinetic Lab 820 N St Arcata CA 95521 5382 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Accelerant 211 Beverly Dr Arcata CA 95521 6805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Acceptance Insurance 3144 Broadway # C6 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Action Realty 1055 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Action Realty PO Box 159 Garberville CA 95542 0159 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Adh Technical Svc Inc 2720 Central Ave # F Mckinleyville CA 95519 3635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Adi Da Foundation PO Box 357 Trinidad CA 95570 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Advance America Cash Advance 5000 Valley West Blvd # 20 Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific



Advanced Cellular Repair 924 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Advanced Cellular Repair 710 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Advanced Cellular Repair 1717 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2434 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Advantage Plus Invest LLC 232 C St Eureka CA 95501 0339 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aesthetic Design & Photo Matt 389 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Aesthetic Design & Photography PO Box 1355 Ferndale CA 95536 1355 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Affordable Health Insurance 513 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Aflac 5135 Patrick Creek Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 8022 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ag Dynamix 512 I St Eureka CA 95501 1117 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Airport Road Storage 1000 Airport Rd Fortuna CA 95540 8548 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alamo 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Alder Canyon Townhomes 400 G St Arcata CA 95521 6328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
All Church Insurance 2109 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
All Points Advertising Inc 3415 Christie St # 3 Eureka CA 95503 3842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Allard Properties LLC 1818 Allard Ave Eureka CA 95503 5704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Allcomone LLC 2533a Eye St Arcata CA 95521 5135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Allied Cash Advance 1008 West Ave Eureka CA 95501 1237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Allpoints Signs 3408 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0909 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Allstate Insurance 233 K St Eureka CA 95501 0527 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Allstate Insurance 1049 Main St # C Fortuna CA 95540 2008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Allstate Insurance 1049 Main St # C Fortuna CA 95540 2008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alphabet Soup Photography 1939 Market St Ferndale CA 95536 9468 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alternative Building Svc 237 Westhaven Dr S Trinidad CA 95570 9717 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alternative Legal Solutions 1657 C St Eureka CA 95501 1749 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ambrosini, J William CPA 109 H St Arcata CA 95521 6632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
American Ag Credit 5560 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6967 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
American Property Management 1225 Central Ave # 12 Mckinleyville CA 95519 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ameriprise Financial 317 3rd St # 9 Eureka CA 95501 0487 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Anderson Lucas Somerville 1338 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Anderson Lucas Somerville 1338 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Anderson Lucas Somerville 1338 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Anderson Real Est Holdings LLC 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Anderson Robinson Starkey 1117 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Andrea Ralph Accounting Svc 517 3rd St # 36 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Anne Stromberg Staging PO Box 496 Arcata CA 95518 0496 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Apex Property Management 927 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Apical Environmental Consltng 504 Ryan Ct Eureka CA 95503 6476 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Apollo Iris H C LLC 3160 Upper Bay Rd Arcata CA 95521 9690 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
App Imprints LLC 57 Penny Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 9755 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Aqua Dam Inc PO Box 144 Scotia CA 95565 0144 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Animal Hospital 1300 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Arcata Bay Self Storage 250 E St Arcata CA 95521 6611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Bookkeeping Svc 1217 Fickle Hill Rd Arcata CA 95521 9001 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Economic Devmnt Corp 707 K St Eureka CA 95501 1122 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arcata Garden Apt Complex 2255 Alliance Rd # 31 Arcata CA 95521 5181 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Mini Storage 1450 M St Arcata CA 95521 5764 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Property Management PO Box 1184 Arcata CA 95518 1184 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Property Management 791 8th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Public Library 500 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6315 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Real Estate Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Technology Ctr 1385 8th St # 202 Arcata CA 95521 5963 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Tuxedo 791 8th St # 4 Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arrow Property Management 517 Everding St Eureka CA 95503 5397 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arts Of Peace Inc 854 9th St # B Arcata CA 95521 6225 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Associated Pension Consultants Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atlas Engineering 252 G St Arcata CA 95521 6622 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 418 4th Street Alderpoint CA 95511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 1063 G St Arcata CA 95521 5815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 1103 G St Arcata CA 95521 5817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 140 Westwood Ctr Arcata CA 95521 5044 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1401 G St Arcata CA 95521 5609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1551 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Atm 1605 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Atm 1644 G St Arcata CA 95521 5649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1675 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4493 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Atm 1901 Heindon Rd Arcata CA 95521 4515 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Atm 288 F St Arcata CA 95521 6616 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 3197 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 4811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific



ATM 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Atm 737 13th St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 780 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 781 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 784 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 785 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 953 G St Arcata CA 95521 6217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 1006 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1007 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1020 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
ATM 1105 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 111 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4027 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1125 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1201 11th St Eureka CA 95501 2027 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1310 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0661 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1424 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1434 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1450 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1504 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1506 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1626 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1679 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1696 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1723 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 1755 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1911 4th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1929 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 200 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0443 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 2100 California St Eureka CA 95501 3611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 2111 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0818 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 213 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 2136 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 24806 6th St Eureka CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 2500 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3476 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 2525 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 2650 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 2808 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 2916 Central Ave Eureka CA 95501 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 321 Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2963 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 337 F St Eureka CA 95501 1005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 3500 F St Eureka CA 95503 5346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 3500 Little Fairfield Rd Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 3505 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 39 Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 402 F St Eureka CA 95501 1008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 402 G St Eureka CA 95501 1016 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 4020 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Atm 4050 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
ATM 411 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 417 S St Eureka CA 95501 0742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 4175 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5735 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 4325 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5739 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Atm 535 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1032 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 590 Herrick Ave Eureka CA 95503 6369 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Atm 5945 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9510 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
ATM 605 G St Eureka CA 95501 1019 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 615 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1014 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 6269 Loma Ave Eureka CA 95503 6853 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Atm 627 H St Eureka CA 95501 1025 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 636 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3907 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
ATM 701 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
ATM 735 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 7351 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 9301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Atm 838 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3924 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 905 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm 930 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Atm Eureka Main 445 4th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1250 5th St Ferndale CA 95536 9712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Atm 330 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 353 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 394 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1058 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1065 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Atm 1075 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3068 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
ATM 1101 L St Fortuna CA 95540 2342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 1360 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1791 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1814 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2717 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 2009 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 2404 Sandy Prairie Rd Fortuna CA 95540 9505 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 2915 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Atm 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Atm 390 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2737 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 701 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Atm 723 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Atm 875 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 705 US Highway 101 Garberville CA 95542 8706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 744 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 757 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 793 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3115 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 830 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 875 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 915 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 12500 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 9611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 12510 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 750 Hostler Field Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 96 Tsewenaldin Shopping Ctr Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 11 Bear Paws Way Loleta CA 95551 9684 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 352 Main St Loleta CA 95551 9448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1021 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1417 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 1451 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1500 Anna Sparks Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1575 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1580 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1606 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1631 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1640 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1650 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4389 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1693 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
ATM 1720 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 1968 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
ATM 2095 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 980 Lycoming Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9363 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Atm 6798 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 121175 Hwy 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 38110 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 3430 Redwood Avenue Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 600 Redwood Drive Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 582 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1541 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 111 Main St Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 113 Main St #B Scotia CA 95565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 27 Scenic Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 480 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm Main & View Ave Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 1580 Upper Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 7272 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8959 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
ATM 38915 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 39007 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Atm 3913 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Avelar Brothers Dairy 647 Nissen Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Aycock & Edgmon Cpa's 523 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Azalea Gardens 3329 Halfway Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9315 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Azalea Realty 1225 Central Ave # 1 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
B & B Hardscape Inc 326 I St # 104 Eureka CA 95501 0522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



B W A Distributions 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
B@tchbay Distribution 2555 Central Ave # E Mckinleyville CA 95519 3695 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Babich‐Tonini Realty‐Arcata Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bankruptcy Attorney 1313 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bareilles, Kenneth M Aty 533 E St Eureka CA 95501 0313 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barissues.Com LLC 3144 Broadway # 4‐274 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Baroni Designs 145 G St # C Arcata CA 95521 6694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Barry L Kolstad Pro Lndsrvyr 11921 Dyerville Loop Rd Myers Flat CA 95554 9502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bayfront One 1200 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Baypark Properties 830 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 7101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bayshore Mall A Brookfield 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3833 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bayside Bookkeeping Svc 1085 I St # 204 Arcata CA 95521 5588 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bayside Builders 1798 Golf Course Rd Bayside CA 95524 9021 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Bayside Realty Darrell Grytnss 1580 Nursery Rd # I Mckinleyville CA 95519 5815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bayview Senior Apartments 550 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6480 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Becker Gerald R Insurance Agcy 521 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beckman Investments 2839 F St Eureka CA 95501 4422 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bella Vista Realty 1803 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bella Vista Tax Ctr 1225 Central Ave # 4 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ben Construction 1745 Kensington Pl Mckinleyville CA 95519 4813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Benchmark Realty Group 818 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Benemann Interpreter‐Trnsltn Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bergener & Assoc Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Berkshire Hathaway Hmsrvcs 3015 F St Eureka CA 95501 4426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bertain, William G Aty 1310 6th St Eureka CA 95501 641 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bicoastal Media LLC 5640 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Big Bear Design & Graphics 1115 Hunts Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 7904 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Bigfish Vapor Labs LLC 774 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Billboards Banners & Signs Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bindel Inc 3857 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6255 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Biodynamic Abound & Info Space 600 F St # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Biztech 513 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 437 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bjorn Gallus Consulting LLC 325 Harris St # 109 Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Black Sands Analytical LLC 620 Davis St Rio Dell CA 95562 1408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Black Sands Realty 120 Cove View Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9071 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Black Sands Realty 258 Hemlock Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9047 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Library 111 Greenwood Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9763 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Rock Environmental Inc 3730 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9728 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blushin Insurance Agency 1864 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bode Executive Property Mgmt PO Box 6036 Eureka CA 95502 6036 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bode Rentals 6700 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9449 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Botanical.Com 759 Redmond Rd Eureka CA 95503 9595 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Bradley Family Insurance 1727 Main St # C Fortuna CA 95540 2462 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bradley S Morrison 3300 Broadway # 110 Eureka CA 95501 3810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brady Home Inspection 2556 C St Eureka CA 95501 4113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brady Marian Design 803 Pine St Eureka CA 95501 210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bragg Mainzer & Firpo LLP 804 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brannan Realty 434 Maple Ln # 4 Garberville CA 95542 3448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Branscomb Center Radio Shack 429 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Branscomb Center‐Us Cellular 429 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brenda Rosdahl CPA 1585 Heartwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Brenda S Morgan Law Offices 726 J St Eureka CA 95501 1919 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brentwood Properties LLC 600 F St # 620‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Britni L Borrowman Properties 1271 Evergreen Rd # 400 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Broadway Animal Hospital 3700 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5797 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Broadway Commercial Complex 1908 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Broadway Medical Svc & Supply 899 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brother Property Mgmt LLC 1126 Mccullens Ave Eureka CA 95503 4925 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brown Rentals 76 Country Club Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 9365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Brown, Richard N Phd Bldg 34 #16 Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bud's Mini Storage 1180 5th St Arcata CA 95521 6105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Butler Bookkeeping & Tax Svc 52 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Buzz Management Group Inc 180 Cummins Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 9273 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C C Financial Svc 405 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Caliber Home Loans 527 D St Eureka CA 95501 308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Access PO Box 4904 Eureka CA 95502 4904 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Indian Legal Svc 324 F St Eureka CA 95501 1070 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Lifestyles Realty 407 F St Arcata CA 95521 6631 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



California Meridian Insurance 509 J St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 1169 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Real Estate 510 M St Eureka CA 95501 1137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Trout Inc 615 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Calnorth Of Humboldt Adjusters 818 Madrone Ave Eureka CA 95503 5425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Calnorth Of Humboldt Adjusting Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cappacio, Eileen CPA 637 F St Arcata CA 95521 6325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Carmaddie LLC 1900 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Carrington Co 627 H St Eureka CA 95501 1025 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Carson Block Master Tenant LLC 241 F St Eureka CA 95501 450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Carson Park Design 2603 H St Eureka CA 95501 4401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Caryn's Bookkeeping Svc 864 Locust St # B Garberville CA 95542 3402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Casa Playa Saladita 60 Beauchamp Rd Eureka CA 95503 9543 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Garfield
Cascadia Scientific PO Box 4433 Arcata CA 95518 4433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Castle Realty 1309 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 8753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Catch Light Photography Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cazco Asset Mgmt 426 1st St Eureka CA 95501 404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cedar Street Senior Apartments 725 Cedar St # 11 Garberville CA 95542 3244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Champ V Tyrone CPA 104 D St Eureka CA 95501 470 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Change Meditation 829 Locust St Garberville CA 95542 3401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chapman Engineering 1225 Central Ave # 6 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Chapman Engineering 1235 Belnor Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Chase 780 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chase 337 F St Eureka CA 95501 1005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Childs Appraisal Svc Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chin Don Realtor‐Broker 2850 E St Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Choice One Mortgage 509 J St Eureka CA 95501 1171 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Christiana Bank & Trust Co As 323 5th St Eureka CA 95501 305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chromogenics 720 Rigby Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Civil Liberties Monitoring 773 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clanton & Assoc 1139 H St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 5829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clanton & Assoc 1139 H St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 5829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clare Freeman Residential Dsgn PO Box 699 Fortuna CA 95540 699 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clawson Julian & Assoc PO Box 9050 Eureka CA 95502 9050 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clear‐Sighted Inspections 1716 Van Eaton Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4242 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cleekco 455 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clendenen's Cider Works 927 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clint Hunter Insurance 5065 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4483 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cloud Investment Capital 3506 Lowell St Eureka CA 95503 5227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coast Central Credit Union 2650 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3259 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coast Central Credit Union 3300 Broadway # 180 Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coast Central Credit Union 402 F St Eureka CA 95501 1008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coast Central Credit Union 1814 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2797 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coast Central Credit Union 12700 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coast Central Credit Union 1580 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coast Central Credit Union 1968 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Coast Central Credit Union Highway 96 & 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coast Central Union 1551 Giuntoli Ln # A Arcata CA 95521 4497 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Coffee Break Drive Thru 700 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6493 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cognisense Labs 2680 Skyline Dr Eureka CA 95503 7140 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Coinstar 600 F St Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coinstar 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coinstar 3300 Broadway Bashore Mall Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coinstar 636 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3907 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coinstar 701 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Coinstar 1503 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Coinstar 3430 Redwood Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coldwell Banker Aspen‐Eagle 131 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coldwell Banker Coml Pacific 1036 5th St # A Eureka CA 95501 1170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coldwell Banker Cutten Realty 2120 Campton Rd # C Eureka CA 95503 8209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Coldwell Banker Cutten Realty 531 K St Eureka CA 95501 1146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coldwell Banker Sellers Realty 985 G St Arcata CA 95521 6217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coldwell Banker Six Rivers 910 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Commnunity Realty 2850 E St Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Community Realty 2355 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3679 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Compass Community Credit Union 321 Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2963 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Complete Property Management 1175 G St # B Arcata CA 95521 5886 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Conners, Greg Agt 654 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1823 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cooper, Daniel E Aty 233 K St Eureka CA 95501 527 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Cornerstone Realty 1131 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Corsetti Jamie CPA 815 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cosby Home Svc Co 2350 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cost‐U‐Less Insurance Ctr 3022 Broadway # B Eureka CA 95501 3830 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cottage Realty 1834 Central Ave # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 3676 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Country Real Estate PO Box 501 Garberville CA 95542 501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coupon Tabloid‐Humboldt County Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Courtyards At Arcata 3101 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cr Institutional Research 7351 Tompkins Hill Rd Eureka CA 95501 9301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Craftsman's Mail Stge Contnr 2905 Saint Louis Rd Arcata CA 95521 1601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Craig C Hansen Ins Svc Inc 2103 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cream City Investments 989 Milton Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9762 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Creative Realty Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Creative Realty 1240 Mason Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 7929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cricket Wireless Auth Retailer 3300 Broadway # 312 Eureka CA 95501 3813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cricklewood Apartments 4518 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4634 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Crystal Lewis‐State Farm Ins 1336 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cunningham Malone & Morton 710 E St # 100 Eureka CA 95501 6808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cunningham Malone & Morton Inc 710 E St # 100 Eureka CA 95501 6808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cutten Mini Storage 2341 Fern St Eureka CA 95503 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Cutten Mini Storage 3969 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6281 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Cutten‐Ridgewood Student Fndtn PO Box 361 Cutten CA 95534 361 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
D & S Svc 550 S G St # 15 Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dallas Capital Enterprises LLC 408 7th St # D Eureka CA 95501 6805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dan E Harbour Insurance 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Daqota Systems 55 Ericson Ct # 3 Arcata CA 95521 8912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Datamaster Designs 1824 County Ln Eureka CA 95501 2605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David Crane Law Office 369 8th St Eureka CA 95501 1703 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David Hamilton Design 4155 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9438 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
David L Moonie & Co 900 G St Arcata CA 95521 6251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
David L Moonie & Co 900 G St Arcata CA 95521 6251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
David L Moonie & Co 900 G St Arcata CA 95521 6251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
David L Moonie & Co LLP 900 G St # 103 Arcata CA 95521 6251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
David L Moonie & Co LLP 325 2nd St # 301 Eureka CA 95501 592 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David L Moonie & Co LLP 325 2nd St # 301 Eureka CA 95501 592 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David L Moonie & Co LLP 325 2nd St # 301 Eureka CA 95501 592 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David L Moonie & Co LLP 325 2nd St # 301 Eureka CA 95501 592 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David L Moonie & Co LLP 325 2nd St # 301 Eureka CA 95501 592 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dcta 4390 Chaffin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Deaf Advocacy Svc Of Humboldt Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Delreka Distributing 510 W Washington St Eureka CA 95501 110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Delta Financial Group LLC 1985 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 7707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Demello Mc Cauley Mc Reynolds 351 G St Eureka CA 95501 475 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Demello Mcauley Et Al LLP 351 G St Eureka CA 95501 475 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Demello Mcauley Mcreynolds 351 G St Eureka CA 95501 475 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Demello Mcauley Mcreynolds 351 G St Eureka CA 95501 475 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Demello Mccauley Mcreynolds 1075 S Fortuna Blvd # C Fortuna CA 95540 3069 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Dens Benoit Taxes & Consulting 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Deppe Douglas Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
DIGITALDESIGNASSOC.COM PO Box 75 Rio Dell CA 95562 75 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dirty Business Soil Consulting 920 Samoa Blvd # 217 Arcata CA 95521 6696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dish Activators Dish Ntwrk Ath Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
DISH Network 140 Westwood Ctr Arcata CA 95521 5044 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
DISH Satellite TV 615 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1014 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Disiere & Assoc 350 E St # 510 Eureka CA 95501 353 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dna Realty Holdings LLC 1632 Broadway # 449 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Doc's Mobile Svc 65 Spruce St Eureka CA 95503 6037 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dockal & Assoc 2913 A St Eureka CA 95501 4009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Don Brown‐State Farm Ins Agent 755 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Don Hindley Consulting PO Box 221 Ferndale CA 95536 221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Don's Rent‐All 916 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 174 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Draper, Margaret Aty Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Drug Free USA 1585 Heartwood Dr # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 3993 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Duarte Realty Investing LLC 1632 Broadway # 265 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dun & Martinek 2313 I St Eureka CA 95501 4244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dun & Martinek 2313 I St Eureka CA 95501 4244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dun & Martinek 2313 I St Eureka CA 95501 4244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Dun & Martinek 2313 I St Eureka CA 95501 4244 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



E Cameron Consulting Co 724 Everding St Eureka CA 95503 5401 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
E‐Z Landing R‐V Mobile Hm Park 1875 Buhne Dr Eureka CA 95503 6876 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Eagle Lane Golf Shop 1475 Camino Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 8045 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
East Jack R Jr Income Tax‐Bkpg 2887 Shields Ln Fortuna CA 95540 3241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Easy Office Phone Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ebert Capital Management Inc 530 F St Eureka CA 95501 1010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
EBMC 333 E St Eureka CA 95501 393 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Edward Jones 1165 G St # E Arcata CA 95521 5868 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Edward Jones 1589 Myrtle Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Edward Jones 3034 H St # A Eureka CA 95501 4417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Edward Jones 3220 Broadway # A7 Eureka CA 95501 3854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Edward Jones 339 E St Eureka CA 95501 310 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Edward Jones 1143 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Edward Jones 3855 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Edward Jones 1533 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Edward Jones 1973 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Edward Schrock Law Offices 514 H St # 3 Eureka CA 95502 4206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Edward Schrock Law Offices 514 H St # 301 Eureka CA 95501 1038 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eitzen, Lawrence O Aty 816 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
El Capitan Environmental 8445 Centerville Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
El Capitan Environmental Svc Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
El Capitan Environmental Svc 281 Fernbridge Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9790 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Employment Solutions PO Box 258 Eureka CA 95502 258 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Enterprise Rent‐A‐Car 350 I St Arcata CA 95521 6601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Enterprise Rent‐A‐Car 110 5th St Eureka CA 95501 328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Enterprise Rent‐A‐Car 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Esteem Prodcasting Of Ca LLC 730 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Books 426 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Broadcasting Co 1101 Marsh Rd Eureka CA 95501 1574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Central Residence 333 E St Eureka CA 95501 393 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka CPA 3008 H St Eureka CA 95501 4410 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Financial Planners LLC 4555 Mitchell Rd Eureka CA 95503 9776 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Humboldt Assoc A Ca LP 5251 Ericson Way # A Arcata CA 95521 9274 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Eureka Mall 800 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Mobile Village 1201 Allard Ave Eureka CA 95503 5744 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Pack & Ship 325 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Payments 2930 E St Eureka CA 95501 4334 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Public Library 1313 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Real Estate Office 402 G St Eureka CA 95501 1016 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Shirt Circuit 2030 1st St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 869 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Vacation Rentals LLC 712 B St Eureka CA 95501 205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eurekan Apartments 1034 4th St Eureka CA 95501 583 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Euresto Partners Inc 3206 W St Eureka CA 95503 5654 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eva York Photography PO Box 700 Arcata CA 95518 700 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Evenvision 600 F St # 3box1045 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Evergreen Mktg LLC 1483 Terrace Ln # 3 Mckinleyville CA 95519 6515 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Evergreen Self Storage 1100 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Exclusive Investment Group 1103 Main St # B Fortuna CA 95540 2101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Families United Respite PO Box 6487 Eureka CA 95502 6487 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Family Services Prgm‐Cmnty Svc 537 9th St Eureka CA 95501 1861 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmers Insurance 400 G St Arcata CA 95521 6328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Farmers Insurance 1140 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmers Insurance 2107 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmers Insurance 786 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Farmers Insurance‐Chris Dnnwtz 1140 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmers Insurance‐Linda Sndbrg 400 G St Arcata CA 95521 6328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Farmers Insurance‐Mandi Ross 534 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Farmers Insurance‐Michael Hnsn 2107 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Farmers Insurance‐Randall Cnt 778 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Farmers Insurance‐Stephanie 1095 S Fortuna Blvd # F Fortuna CA 95540 3067 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Farmers Insurance‐Stephanie 1095 S Fortuna Blvd # F Fortuna CA 95540 3067 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fedex Authorized Ship Ctr 1649 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fedex Office Print & Ship Ctr 2021 5th St # C Eureka CA 95501 825 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fedex Ship Center 1605 Short St Eureka CA 95501 2170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ferndale Public Library 807 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Tech 524 Main St #B Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Veterinary 1140 Van Ness Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ferndale Veterinary 1140 Van Ness Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Ferreboeuf, Marie Aty 730 7th St # D Eureka CA 95501 1142 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
FGS Legal Svc Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fidelity National Title 515 J St # A Eureka CA 95501 574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fields Landing Storage 555 S Bay Depot Rd Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fields Landing Storage Shed 6780 Fields Landing Dr Fields Landing CA 95537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fini & Fini Cpas 329 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Finnish Country Sauna & Tubs 495 J St Arcata CA 95521 6125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fire Dance Design 2572 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3422 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Firpo Law Firm 320 I St Eureka CA 95501 522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Firpo, Elan Aty 804 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
First Mid West Securities 427 F St # 229 Eureka CA 95501 1072 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
FKS Investments 901 O St Arcata CA 95521 5789 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
FKS Investments Co 525 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 5107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Floyd Law Firm 819 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Forbes & Assoc 1807 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Forbes & Assoc‐Trinidad 343 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Force Realty LLC 1632 Broadway # 355 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Forest Hills Hoa 4259 Forest Hills Dr Fortuna CA 95540 4833 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fortuna Family Apartments 2043 Stockton Ct Fortuna CA 95540 2779 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Fedex 1649 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Public Library 753 14th St Fortuna CA 95540 2113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Veterinary 251 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fountainblue Apartments 2215 Tydd St Eureka CA 95501 1265 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Four Star Mini Storage 271 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2720 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Four Star Realty 331 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fox Weather LLC 726a 13th St Fortuna CA 95540 2109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Frank Kevin & Assoc 1309 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Freeman Architects Aia 202 M St # B Eureka CA 95501 537 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Freshwater Environmental Svc 78 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Friends Of The Dunes 220 Stamps Ln Arcata CA 95521 9531 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Frontier Adjusters Inc 428 C St # F Eureka CA 95501 367 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Full Circle Foundation 4641 Valley East Blvd # 2 Arcata CA 95521 7474 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Full Circle Property Svc 3238 Moore Ave Eureka CA 95501 3320 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fullerton John B CPA 711 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gale & Nielsen Attorney At Law 2850 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gale & Nielsen Atty Eureka 2850 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gallegoa, Paul Aty Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gallegos Law Firm 804 3rd St # C Eureka CA 95501 512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gallegos Law Firm 804 3rd St # C Eureka CA 95501 512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Garberville Realty 816 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Redway Veterinary 230 Alderpoint Rd Garberville CA 95542 3017 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garlick Law 1805 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Gary Ogle Insurance Svc LLC 134 D St # 202 Eureka CA 95501 455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gaynor, Bryan Aty 1160 G St # A Arcata CA 95521 5869 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gedik Biological Assoc PO Box 104 Trinidad CA 95570 104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
George Petersen Insurance 405 Henderson St # A Eureka CA 95501 4428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
George Petersen Insurance Agcy 416 E St Eureka CA 95501 312 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gerald R Becker Insurance 521 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gess Environmental 6360 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Ghd Inc 718 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ghost Ship Investments 1041 F St Arcata CA 95521 5811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Girimonte David Insurance Svc 513 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Girl Friday Secretarial & Lgl 703 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1923 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Glenn Tinseth Business Conslnt 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Globe Properties 423 1st St Eureka CA 95501 403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gloeggler, Frank CPA 2020 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gloeggler, Frank X CPA 782 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Graphic Heart 3144 Broadway # 108‐4 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Green Earth Landscapes PO Box 333 Bayside CA 95524 333 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green To Gold Enterprises LLC 770 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Greenways Partners 1385 8th St # 201 Arcata CA 95521 5963 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Greg Rael Law Offices 1026 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 543 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grondo Grondalski‐State Farm 692 14th St Arcata CA 95521 5870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grounds Keeper 3400 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Grytness Joan Graphics Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Guano Co LLC 105 Himalaya Dr Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gutierrez Land Survey 826 Madrone Ave Eureka CA 95503 5425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gutierrez, Marie A CPA 826 Madrone Ave Eureka CA 95503 5425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



H T Harvey & Assoc 890 L St Arcata CA 95521 5748 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
H&R Block 440 K St Arcata CA 95521 6135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
H&R Block 1605 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
H&R Block 940 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2007 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
H&R Block 2765 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3620 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
H2o For Health 1090 Murray Rd # 83 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hagen Paul Environmental Atty 822 G St # 7 Arcata CA 95521 6224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hall David Bus Conslnt & Tax 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hamilton Iv LLC 220 Harmony Ln Garberville CA 95542 9446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hand Therapy Ctr 1125 16th St # 212 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hapgood, Mark W Aty 816 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Harbers Insurance Agency 210 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2356 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hareta Hi Office Rental Corp PO Box 236 Trinidad CA 95570 236 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Harland Law Firm 212 G St # 201 Eureka CA 95501 420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Harland Law Firm 954 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2007 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Harrigan Weidenmuller Co 1095 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3066 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Haven Lane Apartments 1310 Haven Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 3593 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hawkins Roger L CPA 304 L St Eureka CA 95501 536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Headwaters Investments Inc 1632 Broadway # 327 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Healing Spirit Animal Wellness 7650 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Heather Vina‐State Farm Ins 1631 Sutter Rd # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 7298 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Heather Vina‐State Farm Ins 1631 Sutter Rd # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 7298 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Heidi Olsen & Assoc 1740 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Henderson Village 515 W Creighton St Eureka CA 95501 3954 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hernandez Law 100 H St # 208 Eureka CA 95501 481 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hertz 530 B St Eureka CA 95501 7215 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hesse Green & Piland Corp 134 D St # 201 Eureka CA 95501 455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hide Away Self Storage 1375 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Hide‐Away Mini Storage Mc 1675 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3751 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hide‐Away Self Storage 1450 M St Arcata CA 95521 5764 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hideaway Storage 1375 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Hines Distributing 289 Sunnybrook Dr Fortuna CA 95540 2605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hipp Logistics LLC 931 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 513 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hjerpe‐Collins Law Ofc‐LLP 627 16th St Arcata CA 95521 5605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hodge Property LLC 1940 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hogans Agency Inc 1973 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Holon Consulting 2180 Lexington Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4091 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Hoopa Tribal Council Dept‐Ins 71 Willow St Hoopa CA 95546 9637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Tribal Radio 12540 State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Housing Authority 172 Hostler Field Rd Hoopa CA 95546 9635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hooven & Co Inc PO Box 2158 Arcata CA 95518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hooven Property Management 1806 H St Arcata CA 95521 5623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hopkins Fine Portraiture 2402 D St Eureka CA 95501 4159 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Housing Authority‐City‐Eureka 735 W Everding St Eureka CA 95503 5099 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Housing Humboldt 824 L St Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hugh, Tony 1794 Carson Woods Rd Fortuna CA 95540 1610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Aqua Graphics 147 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Area Foundation 363 Indianola Rd Bayside CA 95524 9350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Humboldt Association‐Realtors 527 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2827 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Auction Yard Inc 603 3rd St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bank 2440 6th St Eureka CA 95501 788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Housing Devmnt 824 L St # 5 Arcata CA 95521 5766 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Bay Mobile Estates 2150 Surfside Dr Eureka CA 95503 6948 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Humboldt Baykeeper 415 I St Arcata CA 95521 6118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Brand Bus Solutions 823 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Check Cashing 1107 4th St Eureka CA 95501 534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Consulting Group LLC 939 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt County Law 1036 5th St # B Eureka CA 95501 1170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Law Library 812 4th St Eureka CA 95501 516 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Library 1313 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Sheriff Dept 826 4th St Eureka CA 95501 516 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Del Norte Independent 2662 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Drafting Svc 3364 Nevada St Eureka CA 95503 5016 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Home Loans 944 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Home Loans 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt House Lodge 4041 F St Eureka CA 95503 6005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Hunny Distribution 600 F St # 223‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Land Co 39008 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Humboldt Land Title Co 1034 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Land Title Co 1075 S Fortuna Blvd # B Fortuna CA 95540 3069 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Listings Real Estate 2830 Sunny Grove Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 7913 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Logistics LLC 750 Ireland Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1339 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Mediation Svc 317 3rd St # 8 Eureka CA 95501 487 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Merchant Svc 3943 Walnut Dr # D Eureka CA 95503 6295 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Humboldt Mortgage Co 2037 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Outfitters 708 9th St # A Arcata CA 95521 6246 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Pawn 1435 5th St Eureka CA 95501 607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Plaza 2575 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5099 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Property Management 954 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Radiology Med Group 550 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 4451 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Real Estate Ctr 2720 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Realty Corp 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Rising LLC 1580 Nursery Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 5813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Spay Neuter Network 2606 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt State Univ Foundation 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt State Univ Sponsored 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Veterinary Med Group 1140 Van Ness Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldtheritage 4055 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9461 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humcat 1116 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hunter Hunter & Hunt 1315 4th St # A Eureka CA 95501 676 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ice Property Management LLC 1632 Broadway # 208 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Icracked Iphone Repair Eureka 218 Grant St # 1 Eureka CA 95501 9122 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ideal Positions 3135 Boeing Ave # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 9373 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Imagine That Photography 4240 Campton Rd Eureka CA 95503 6195 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Inari Consulting Supply LLC 4185 Bush Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9414 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Indian Action Council 2905 Hubbard Ln # C Eureka CA 95501 4848 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Indianola Storage 673 Indianola Cutoff Eureka CA 95503 9406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Indigenous Investments LLC 827 Redwood Dr # C Garberville CA 95542 3139 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Indra Valley Strategic Mktng 920 Samoa Blvd # 219 Arcata CA 95521 6696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Infinite Consulting Svc Inc 2320 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3682 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Insight & Strategies 1125 16th St # 206 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Insurance Solutions 1818 F St Eureka CA 95501 2942 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Integral Ecology Research Ctr 239 Railroad Ave Blue Lake CA 95525 9769 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Integral Ecology Research Ctr 102 Larson Heights Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Iversen Medical Billing 2975 Stover Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9728 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J & B Mini Storage 315 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J & J Rentals 1840 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
J & M Logistics Inc 101 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 317 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
J B Construction 39011 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J Bryce Kenny Attorney At Law 462 Ocean Ave Trinidad CA 95570 9529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jackson & Eklund Cpa's 1680 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Jacobson Engineering 1665 Gwin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3903 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Jacoby Creek Mini Storage 1616 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jacoby Creek Real Estate 1369 G St Arcata CA 95521 5820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jag Architects 2424 J St Eureka CA 95501 4251 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jai Jalaram Bapa Invstmnt LLC 4701 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Jain, Martha 822 G St Arcata CA 95521 6223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
James D Poovey Inc 937 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
James Hitchock Taxes‐Consltng 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
James Poovey Inc 937 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
James Zitto Law Office 611 L St Eureka CA 95501 1163 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jamie Walling CPA PC 721 7th St #A Eureka CA 95501 1164 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janine Averill 303 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Mallory LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Mallory LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Mallory LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Malloy LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Malloy LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Malloy LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Malloy LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Malloy LLP 730 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janssen Malloy LLP 730 Sth Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jason Forster‐State Farm Ins 1010 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jason Marsh Insurance Svc 6723 Avenue Of The Giants Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
JDN Benefit Consultants Inc 3101 Concorde Dr # D Mckinleyville CA 95519 9365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Jeff Pauli Insurance 627 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6316 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Jim Groeling & Assoc 3350 Jacobs Ave Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jim Steinberg Mediator PO Box 376 Eureka CA 95502 376 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jmb Architecture 4767 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 9712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Joan Woodcock Insurance Svc 1506 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2431 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Johns' Group LLC 3651 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Johnson Consulting Group 2596 Shay Ct # B Fortuna CA 95540 2852 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jon H Lyons Law Offices 634 H St Eureka CA 95501 1053 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Judy Davis Insurance Svc Inc 744 10th St Fortuna CA 95540 2029 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Judy Davis Insurance Svc Inc 1933 Central Ave # D Mckinleyville CA 95519 3668 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Judy's Stuff 2906 F St # 6104 Eureka CA 95501 4414 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Julie C Hall Tax Preparer 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Junior Barns 115 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Just Rent It 1210 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9728 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K Boodieh Architects 531 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 439 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
K Boodjeg Architects 793 K St Arcata CA 95521 6139 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
K D Investments LLC 5251 Ericson Way # A Arcata CA 95521 9274 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Kaber & Kaber Attorneys At Law 730 7th St # E Eureka CA 95501 1142 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kaef TV Channel 23 540 E St Eureka CA 95501 314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
KATA 5640 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Kathleen Bryson Atty At Law 732 5th St # C Eureka CA 95501 1159 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Katiepm 3236 Church St Fortuna CA 95540 3309 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Keenan & Assoc 626 H St Eureka CA 95501 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Keet TV 7246 Humboldt Hill Rd Eureka CA 95503 7119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
KEKA 1101 Marsh Rd Eureka CA 95501 1574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kelly‐O'Hern Assoc 3240 Moore Ave Eureka CA 95501 3320 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kessler Team 537 7th St Eureka CA 95501 6821 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Key Mortgage Co 3117 E St Eureka CA 95503 5320 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Key Real Estate Group 212 J St Eureka CA 95501 524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
KFMI 5640 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
KGOE 5640 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
KHSU 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KHUM 1400 Main St #104 Ferndale CA 95536 9459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KHUM Request Line 1400 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 9459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kide 91.3 F M Public Radio Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kidneycare Services‐Humboldt PO Box 7310 Eureka CA 95502 7310 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kiem 5650 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6996 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Kiem‐News Channel 3 5650 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Kim Yerton Meml Public Library 10 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KIRK Eric V 864 Locust St Garberville CA 95542 3402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KISS FM 728 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1143 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kitahara Enterprises 610 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 2324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kjer Carl M & Sons 420 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6657 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KKDS 1 X St Eureka CA 95501 0847 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
KKHB 5640 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Kkhb Cool 105 5‐FM Oldies Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Klair Management Ent Inc 1730 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Klamath River Lodge 34395 CA‐96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KMUD 1144 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KMUD FM 91.1 Redwood Cmnty Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KMUD Studio 1144 Redway Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kneeland Fire Protection Distr 6400 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8942 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Kolstad Land Surveyors PO Box 594 Bayside CA 95524 0594 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Koshkin Law Firm 1116 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Koshkin Law Firm 350 E St # 1 Eureka CA 95501 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kramer Investment Corp 1589 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kramer Properties Inc 1589 Myrtle Ave # B Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
KRED Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KRED 5640 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6997 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Kriterion II 286 Summit View Ln Fortuna CA 95540 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KSLG 1400 Main St # 104 Ferndale CA 95536 9459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kviqcbs 17 730 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
KWPT 989 Milton Ave Ferndale CA 95536 9762 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
L & H Properties LLC 1200 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
L L Skidsteer Svc 1053 Northwestern Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LA Dolce Video 1540 G St # C Arcata CA 95521 5687 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Laco 21 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lamport Legal Documents 867 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Land Man Office 315 P St Eureka CA 95501 0627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Landlord's Eviction Svc Inc 3435 Christie St Eureka CA 95503 3842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Landmark Real Estate 334 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Landmark Real Estate 125 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2321 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Landmark Real Estate Ferndale 334 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lang Railsback & Assoc 250 California Ave Arcata CA 95521 5205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Larry Ulrich Stock Photography PO Box 178 Trinidad CA 95570 0178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Law Office Of Delman W Smith 1026 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0543 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Law Office Of James J Aste 406 Main St #2 Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Law Offices Hjerpe & Godinho 350 E St # 403 Eureka CA 95501 0352 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Law Offices Of Edward Schrock 1036 5th St # B Eureka CA 95501 1170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lazzar Realty 1871 Golf Course Rd Bayside CA 95524 9322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Lazzar Realty PO Box 3371 Eureka CA 95502 3371 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Leavitt Group 2365 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Leavitt Group‐Redwoods Leavitt 2109 1st St Eureka CA 95501 0840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Left In Stitches Inc 905 I St Fortuna CA 95540 2332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Legal Services Of Northern Ca 123 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0321 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Legal Services Of Northern Ca PO Box 1017 Eureka CA 95502 1017 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Legendary Robotics LLC 5600 West End Rd # H2 Arcata CA 95521 9285 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Level Up Logistics LLC 3943 Walnut Dr # E Eureka CA 95503 6295 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Lighthouse For The Blind North 1910 California St Eureka CA 95501 2870 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lightwork Distributors LLC 580 H St Arcata CA 95521 6340 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Liheap Fraud Reporting Info 241 F St Eureka CA 95501 0450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lincoln Realty 910 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Lindberg Geologic Svc Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lindstrom & Assoc 2482 Lincoln Ave Samoa CA 95564 9521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
Lisa Fryrear Ins Inc 1016 West Ave Eureka CA 95501 1237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lisa Fryrear‐State Farm Ins 1016 West Ave Eureka CA 95501 1237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lisa K Hansen Clps Ncg 535 3rd St # A Eureka CA 95501 0439 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lisa's Studio 545 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Living Quarters Design Studio 791 8th St # 7 Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loleta Realty & Property Mgmt 362 Main St Loleta CA 95551 9448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Botanical Research 326 I St # 143 Eureka CA 95501 0522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Communications 603 F St Eureka CA 95501 1011 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Communications Inc 1400 Main St # 104 Ferndale CA 95536 9459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Properties 7272 Shelter Cove Rd # A Whitethorn CA 95589 8959 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Research LLC PO Box 325 Cutten CA 95534 0325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LPL Financial 1400 10th St Arcata CA 95521 5707 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
LPL Financial 1230 Port Kenyon Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lpl Financial‐Ronald Bergenske 749 Newell Dr Fortuna CA 95540 2236 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lunas' Eclipse Enterprises Inc 625 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0235 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Macc Vet Inc 2151 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3644 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Macs In The Mist 951 Villa Way Arcata CA 95521 5492 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Rapids RV Park 3501 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Storage Ctr 1400 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9207 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Madmin Services Inc 508 I St Eureka CA 95501 1117 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Madrone Realty 816 Redwood Dr # A Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mag Mutual Insurance Co 1006 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Making Dreams Realty 944 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mandi Ross Farmers Ins Agent 534 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Manny Daskal & Benjamin Okin 309 O St Eureka CA 95501 0624 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marc Matteoli 331 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Margaret Draper Law Office PO Box 176 Bayside CA 95524 0176 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Margro Advisors LLC 2306 Albee St Eureka CA 95501 3657 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Marine Spill Response Corp 990 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0173 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mark Lufkin Photography 202 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Martin & Hutchison 2601 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Martin & Hutchison 2601 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mathews Kluck Walsh & Wykle 100 M St Eureka CA 95501 0562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mathews Kluck Walsh & Wykle 100 M St Eureka CA 95501 0562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mathews Kluck Walsh & Wykle 100 M St Eureka CA 95501 0562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mathews Kluck Walsh & Wykle 100 M St Eureka CA 95501 0562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mathews Kluck Walsh Wykle‐Latt 100 M St Eureka CA 95501 0562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Matsen Insurance Brokers Inc 3101 Concorde Dr # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 9365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Matson & Vallerga Architect 3234 T St Eureka CA 95503 5599 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Matthew J Hague CPA Inc 750 Holmes Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 7932 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
May Abrahamesen & Barsanti CPA 3103 Concorde Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
May Abrahamsen & Barsanti 3103 Concorde Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
May Abrahamsen & Barsanti 3103 Concorde Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville



Mcbain & Trush 980 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6180 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville Animal Care Ctr 2151 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3644 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Animal Care Ctr 2151 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3644 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Animal Care Ctr 2151 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3644 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Community Svc 1685 Gwin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville Public Library 1606 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3920 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Shopping Ctr 1200 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mckinleyville Shopping Ctr 2540 G St Eureka CA 95501 4152 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mckinleyville Trailer Park‐Apt 2331 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3670 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Melvin‐Grace Mclean Foundation 1336 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Memory Bookkeeping 4055 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mendes Mini Storage 861 Briceland Thorn Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mendes Mini Storage‐Fortuna 1133 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 8504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mercer Fraser Co 351 Hwy 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mercury Sky Records LLC 937 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Metro By T‐Mobile Auth Rtlr 715 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Meyer Insurance Svc 1997 Forest Lake Dr Eureka CA 95501 2711 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Michael D Rehm Car Accident 612 G St # 101 Eureka CA 95501 1021 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Michael Love & Assoc 791 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mike Harvey Insurance Agency 1585 Heartwood Dr # C Mckinleyville CA 95519 3993 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mike Retzloff Appraisal Svc 4709 Patricia Dr Eureka CA 95503 6422 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mikkimoves Real Estate 805 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mill Creek Marketplace 1500 Anna Sparks Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mindscapefx 3935 Tess Ct Eureka CA 95503 5172 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ming Tree Realtors 509 J St # 3 Eureka CA 95501 1169 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ming Tree Realtors‐Fortuna 1543 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ming Tree Realty 1629 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mingtree 509 J St Eureka CA 95501 1171 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Misty Village Apartments 2321 Mckinleyville Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3487 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mitchell Brisso Delaney‐Vrieze 814 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mitchell Brisso Delaney/Vrieze 814 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mitchell Brisso Delaney/Vrieze 814 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mitchell Brisso Delaney/Vrieze 814 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mitchell Brisso Delaney/Vrieze 814 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mitchell Brisso Delaney/Vrieze 814 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mitchell Brisso Delaney/Vrieze 814 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1114 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mitlyng Linda S Atty At Law 350 E St Eureka CA 95501 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Moller, Richard J Aty PO Box 1669 Redway CA 95560 1669 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Monarch Property Holdings 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Morgan Realty 680 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6208 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Morgan Stanley Wealth Mgmt 2421 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3206 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Morrison & Morrison 3005 G St Eureka CA 95501 4439 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Morrison Morrison‐Cooper Atty 611 I St # A Eureka CA 95501 1151 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Morrison, Bradley S CPA 720 Tanglewood Dr Eureka CA 95503 9646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Morse Media 813 Eureka St Eureka CA 95503 6314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Moser Properties 3101 Concorde Dr # E Mckinleyville CA 95519 9365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mother Earth Engineering Inc 425 I St Arcata CA 95521 6118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mr Chau's Electrical & Network PO Box 144 Eureka CA 95502 0144 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Munson Bowen Financial 318 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Murray 1432 Reasor Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Murray Apartments 1423 Reasor Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3545 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mutual Of Omaha Ins Svc Rep 1340 Brady Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4360 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Myrtle Ave Veterinary Hospital 2715 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Myrtle Avenue Storage Ctr 1653 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Myrtle Avenue Veterinary 2715 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Myrtletown Mini‐Storage 2706 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nancy Diamond Law Offices 822 G St Arcata CA 95521 6223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nancy's Bookkeeping 39008 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
National Car Rental 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
National Response Corp 1090 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 0169 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
National Weather Svc 300 Startare Dr Eureka CA 95501 6000 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nature's Peace LLC 805 3rd Ave Trinidad CA 95570 8704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nds Med Consulting 3671 California St Eureka CA 95503 5131 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Neighborhoodrentals.Com 805 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
New Day Investments LLC 1837 A Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
New Trend Wireless‐Us Cellular 1095 S Fortuna Blvd # D Fortuna CA 95540 3067 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
New Trend Wireless‐Us Cellular 1537 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
New Wave Realty 939 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



New Wave Realty & Financial 939 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nicklas & Assoc 1864 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nilsen Real Estate Appraisals 3988 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6257 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Nor Cal Home Finance 3857 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6255 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Nor West Appraisal Svc 514 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Norcal Media Productions 508 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Norcal Quote 786 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Norcal Wireless‐At‐T Auth Rtlr 3543 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Normandeau Associates Inc 890 L St Arcata CA 95521 5748 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Furnished Rentals 539 G St # 109 Eureka CA 95501 1044 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Graphics & Web Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Health Info Ntwrk 2662 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Laboratories LTD 5680 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9202 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Sbdc 520 E St Eureka CA 95501 0314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Coast Veterinary Hosp 1701 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Veterinary Hosp 1701 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Veterinary Hosp 1701 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Veterinary Hosp 1701 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
North Coast Veterinary Hosp 2180 Drake Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Veterinary Hosp 2180 Drake Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Coast Veterinary Hosp 2180 Drake Hill Rd Fortuna CA 95540 3742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Real Estate 1053 8th Ave Trinidad CA 95570 9501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
North Country Real Estate 632 9th St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Appraisal 1760 Hyland St Bayside CA 95524 9061 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Northcoast Audio 205 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0303 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Children's Svc Rio Dell CA 95562 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Coast Advertising 3225 Edgewood Rd Eureka CA 95501 2752 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northcoast Environmental Cnstr 5695 Humboldt Hill Rd Eureka CA 95503 6917 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Northcoast Environmental Ctr 791 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Property Inspection PO Box 422 Fields Landing CA 95537 0422 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Regional Land Trust 901 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northern Ca Safety Consortium 1932 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Northern Hydrology & Engeering 1225 Central Ave # 15 Mckinleyville CA 95519 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Northern Redwood FCU 1270 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Northwest Acceptance Corp Inc 23 6th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northwest Insurance Agency Inc 416 E St Eureka CA 95501 0312 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Northwestern Mutual 1864 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Notthoff Underwater Svc 2109 Stevens Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 3988 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
NRC Environmental Svc Inc 11 T St Eureka CA 95501 0743 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nylex.Net LLC 2800 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
O S S M Properties LLC 1420 Azalea Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 7917 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ocean West 1090 Murray Rd # 60 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3445 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Old Photo Guy 720 Rigby Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Oliver, Bonnie 1953 Cottonwood Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3943 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Omsberg & Preston 402 E St Eureka CA 95501 0312 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ontiveros & Assoc 167 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2774 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Operating Engineers CU 1330 Bayshore Way # 103 Eureka CA 95501 3842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Order Within 1587 Charles Ct Arcata CA 95521 6875 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Origin Design Lab 517 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 5105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Oscar Larson & Assoc 317 3rd St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 0487 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Oscar Larson & Assoc 317 3rd St # 2 Eureka CA 95501 0487 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Our Finds Online 1528 G St Eureka CA 95501 2351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Outdoor Designs Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Owens & Ross 310 3rd St # D Eureka CA 95501 0587 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Owens & Ross Attorneys At Law 310 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0492 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Owens & Ross Attorneys At Law 310 3rd St # D Eureka CA 95501 0587 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
P & B Labs California LLC 524 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1033 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
P & B Labs Humboldt 122 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Affiliates 205 I St # B Eureka CA 95501 0565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Coast Farm Credit 5560 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6967 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Pacific Coast Farm Credit PO Box 398 Fields Landing CA 95537 0398 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Crest Distribution Inc 5720 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9394 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Information Tech Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Justice Ctr Eureka CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific North Management LLC 5550 West End Rd # 1 Arcata CA 95521 9298 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Pacific Partners Property Mgmt 134 D St Eureka CA 95501 0455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific Partners Real Estate 1036 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1168 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pacific View Insurance Agency 1100 Clam Beach Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Pacific Watershed Assoc 1652 Holly Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3990 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Paddock Real Estate 1024 Tim Mullen Rd Kneeland CA 95549 9061 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pamela Bell Tax Preparer 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Parents In Training 510 3rd St # 9 Eureka CA 95501 0466 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Parkway Apartments 455 Union St Arcata CA 95521 6496 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patterson Conners Ins Svc 1040 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patterson Conners Insurance 1040 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Patterson Conners Insurance 1040 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paul J Warner Law Offices 1385 8th St # 103 Arcata CA 95521 5887 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paul Nicklas & Assoc 1864 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Paul Swenson Photography 3460 Lake Way Arcata CA 95521 4922 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Pauli‐Harbour 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pauli‐Harbour Insurance Svc 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pauli‐Shaw Insurance Agency 627 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6316 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Paye's Gardening 5211 Leppek Ct Eureka CA 95503 6332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Peace Resource Project PO Box 1122 Arcata CA 95518 1122 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Penflod Leavitt Insurance 2109 1st St Eureka CA 95501 840 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Peoples Real Estate‐Humboldt 788 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Petrusha Law 2826 E St Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
PFS Investments Inc Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Philippe Lapotre Architects 2300 Myrtle Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 3328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Photographic Memories 23240 Fairfield St Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Photographic Memories 2340 Fairfield St Eureka CA 95501 3515 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pkk Media Group Carlotta CA 95528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Planwest 1125 16th St # 200 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Plas Investments LLC PO Box 6744 Eureka CA 95502 6744 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Plaza Professionals LLC 928 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Point Delgada Storage 9 Delgada Cir Whitethorn CA 95589 9069 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Points West Surveying Co 5201 Carlson Park Dr # 3 Arcata CA 95521 3902 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Points West Surveying Co 1385 Fischer Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 6004 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Pollacks‐Belz Broadcasting Co 5650 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6905 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Pontes Terry L CPA 735 13th St Fortuna CA 95540 2108 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ppm Investments Inc 710 E St # 205 Eureka CA 95501 1863 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Precision Billing PO Box 6860 Eureka CA 95502 6860 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Precision Intermedia 734 10th St Fortuna CA 95540 2029 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Premier Financial Group 725 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Professional Mortgage Group 1036 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1168 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Professional Photocopy Svc 730 7th St # 104 Eureka CA 95501 1142 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Professional Property Mgmt Inc 710 E St # 205 Eureka CA 95501 1863 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Progressive Insurance 514 K St Eureka CA 95501 1120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Prosperity Real Estate 839 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Prudent Investor Advisors 791 8th St # 4 Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
PV‐Cables.Com 1155 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pwm Inc 322 W 15th St Eureka CA 95501 2256 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
R & B Auto Registration Svc 140 Hatchery Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
R J Investment Partners LLC 5901 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9239 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
R Ward Helman Inc 160 E Fonthl Blvd Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rain & Zepp Inc 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rainbow Self Storage 3618 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 911 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rainbow Self Storage 639 W Clark St Eureka CA 95501 104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rainbow Self Storage 2394 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3614 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rainbow Self‐Storage 180 F St Arcata CA 95521 6663 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rainbow Self‐Storage 1641 Holly Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3992 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rainbow Storage 4055 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rao Construction Co Inc 5503 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Raven Youth Drop In Ctr 523 T St Eureka CA 95501 749 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Re/Max Humboldt Realty 944 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Re/Max Humboldt Realty 944 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
RE/Max Humboldt Realty 944 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
RE/Max Humboldt Realty 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Re/Max Humboldt Realty 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Re/Max Humboldt Realty 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Re/Max Humboldt Realty 2720 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3635 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Real PCS 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Real Property Management 710 E St # 205 Eureka CA 95501 1863 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Real Property Mgmt & Mntnc 539 G St # 109 Eureka CA 95501 1044 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Real Traffic Online 805 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rebecca Roete Co Inc 482 Berry Creek Ave Fortuna CA 95540 4820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville



Red Cap Consulting LLC 936 Vance Ave Samoa CA 95564 9531 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redbox 600 F St Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redbox 2555 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redbox 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redbox 636 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3907 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redbox 650 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redbox 701 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redbox 1503 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Redbox 44 Davis St Rio Dell CA 95562 1450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Animal Hosp‐Mcknlyvll 1585 School Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3891 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Redwood Animal Hospital 1585 School Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3891 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Redwood Apartments 2341 Fern St Eureka CA 95503 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Redwood Capital Bank 1315 G St Arcata CA 95521 5820 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Capital Bank 2816 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Capital Bank 402 G St Eureka CA 95501 1016 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Capital Bank 1075 S Fortuna Blvd # A Fortuna CA 95540 3069 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Coast Fncl Partners 923 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 513 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Coast Regional Ctr 525 2nd St # 300 Eureka CA 95501 488 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Coast Vacation Rentals 2900 Janes Creek Dr Arcata CA 95521 1603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Redwood Coast Vacation Rentals 89 E 15th St Arcata CA 95521 6001 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Coast Vacation Rentals 407 Ocean Ave Trinidad CA 95570 9529 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Community Radio Inc 1144 Redway Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Community Svc Inc 2426 6th St Eureka CA 95501 788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Court Apt‐Rental Ofc 2042 Jenny Ln Fortuna CA 95540 3154 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Creek Apartments 1740 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 7200 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Redwood Empire Public TV Inc 7246 Humboldt Hill Rd Eureka CA 95503 7119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Redwood Laboratory 2440 23rd St # C Eureka CA 95501 3203 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Memorial Hospital Lab 3300 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3198 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Redwood Properties 831 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Radiology Inc 2773 Harris St # F Eureka CA 95503 4866 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Realty 3015 F St Eureka CA 95501 4426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Rural Land Mgmt LLC 4666 Jacoby Creek Rd Bayside CA 95524 9393 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Reets Rags To Stitches PO Box 578 Miranda CA 95553 578 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Regional Baha'i Counsil 334 Phillipsville Rd Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reiner Slaughter Mainzer 804 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 512 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Renaissance Internet 1309 11th St # 104 Arcata CA 95521 5786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rent‐A‐Center 235 4th St Eureka CA 95501 335 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Reprop Financial 735 4th St Eureka CA 95501 505 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Resort Improvement District 9126 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9079 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Retzloff Appraisal Svc Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rex Real Estate LLC PO Box 482 Bayside CA 95524 482 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rick Bailey Mortgage Unlimited 934 H St Arcata CA 95521 6233 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Apartments 753 Rigby Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1479 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Mobile Home Park 1 Painter St Rio Dell CA 95562 1347 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Public Library 715 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1321 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rio Dell Terrace Apartments 325 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1469 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
River Community Homes 1061 Hallen Dr Arcata CA 95521 4667 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
River Life Foundation PO Box 384 Fortuna CA 95540 384 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
River Lodge Conference Ctr 1800 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9550 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Riverwalk Veterinary Hospital 1257 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9557 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Riverwalk Veterinary Hospital 1257 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9557 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Robert A Zigler Law Offices 677 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1822 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Robert D Prior Law Office 710 I St Eureka CA 95501 1954 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Robin Ronay 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Robin Ronay RE/Max 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Robin Ronay Realty 2222 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Robinson Michael K Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rogue River Investments 7000 Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3603 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rogue River Investments LLC 445 Lake Benbow Dr Garberville CA 95542 3616 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ronald J Harris Trustee‐Ronald 4055 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5708 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rory A Hanson Inc 305 K St Eureka CA 95501 528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rory A Hanson Inc 305 K St Eureka CA 95501 528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rosdahl CPA 1585 Heartwood Dr # CA‐A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Rosenberg Stuart Real Est 2424 Manzanita Ave Eureka CA 95503 5646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rosenberg, Stephen J Aty 517 3rd St # 16 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rosepond Aquatics 2580 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3671 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ross Backhoe Svc 1100 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ross Insurance Agency 9 5th St Eureka CA 95501 333 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Royal Crest Mobile Estates 2283 Crest Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3407 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Royer Design Build 8263 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9280 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Russell J Clanton & Assoc 1139 H St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 5829 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ruth Trailer Park 18101 Mad River Rd Ruth CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ryan Schneider Constr Inc 990 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 173 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
S T G Consultants LLC 1271 Evergreen Rd # 615 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Safe Product Research‐Info 524 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1033 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salzman International 1751 Charles Ave Arcata CA 95521 6815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Sanders Neal I 320 I St Eureka CA 95501 522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sandi Petersen Photography 220 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1726 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sarah Albin Photography PO Box 601 Fortuna CA 95540 601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sarah Green Dvm 7650 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95503 9428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Sarti Enterprises Delaware LLC 2025 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9552 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sasquatch LLC 1300 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 6429 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Schatz Energy Research Ctr 1 Harpst St Arcata CA 95521 8222 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Schmall, Catherine Dvm 2151 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3644 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
School & College Legal Svc 901 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scott & Robinson 1118 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1174 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scott Hammond‐State Farm Ins 537 7th St # 1 Eureka CA 95501 6824 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scott Hammond‐State Farm Ins 537 7th St # 1 Eureka CA 95501 6824 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scott Robinson & Killoran 1118 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1174 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scott Robinson & Pavlich 1118 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1174 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Scs Eng‐Environet Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Security Lock & Alarm 2116 4th St Eureka CA 95501 819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Security National Svc Co 323 5th St Eureka CA 95501 305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Seely Creek Land LLC 615 Bear Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Selzer Home Loans Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Senior Finance Group 3117 E St Eureka CA 95503 5320 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Senior Information‐Assistance 434 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1803 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sequoia Investments X LLC 323 5th St Eureka CA 95501 305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sequoia Park Zoo Foundation PO Box 123 Cutten CA 95534 123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shady Lady Window Coverin 405 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shaw & Petersen Insurance 1313 5th St Eureka CA 95501 660 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shelter Cove Mini Storage 412 Machi Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 9138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelter Cove Realty 1594 Upper Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sheppard, Bill 630 Greenwood Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sherlock Mini Storage 901 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sherlock Mini‐Storage 1749 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 9548 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sherlock Mini‐Storage 1725 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4218 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Shn 1062 G St # I Arcata CA 95521 5800 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
SHN Consulting Engineers 812 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shn Consulting Engrs‐Glgsts 812 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shn Engineers & Geologists 812 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2138 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sidney W Noiyes CPA 605 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sidney W Noiyes CPA 605 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4447 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sign Language Interpreting 1344 Bay St Eureka CA 95501 1211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Silva‐Oaks Enterprises 400 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Silver Fin Consultant & Mgmt 1632 Broadway # 352 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Singleton Law Group 611 L St Eureka CA 95501 1163 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Six Rivers Property Management 755 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2103 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Slack & Winzler Properties LLC 728 7th St # O Eureka CA 95501 1158 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sma Consulting LLC 1632 Broadway # 275 Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Smart Equipment Rentals LLC PO Box 608 Ferndale CA 95536 608 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sn Servicing Corp 323 5th St Eureka CA 95501 305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
So Hum Distribution LLC PO Box 62 Bridgeville CA 95526 62 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sohum Properties 1385 8th St # 200 Arcata CA 95521 5963 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sonic Net Inc Svc Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sonobat 3156 Deer Fern Ct Arcata CA 95521 8210 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
South Bay Mini Storage 2031 Eich Rd Eureka CA 95503 6909 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Southern Humboldt Cmnty Hlth 733 Cedar St Garberville CA 95542 3201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Spectrum 138 5th St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Spotlight Video 1095 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3066 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Springville Technical Svc PO Box 1020 Fortuna CA 95540 1020 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stacy Wilson Insurance Agency 931 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 513 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stan Smith Insurance Svc 509 J St Eureka CA 95501 1171 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
State Compensation Ins Fund 2440 6th St Eureka CA 95501 788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
State Farm Insurance 1010 G St Arcata CA 95521 5816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
State Farm Insurance 1016 West Ave Eureka CA 95501 1237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



State Farm Insurance 333 6th St # A Eureka CA 95501 1035 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
State Farm Insurance 426 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
State Farm Insurance 579 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
State Farm Insurance 1225 Central Ave # 15 Mckinleyville CA 95519 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Statewide Safety & Signs Inc 40 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6654 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Steven L Harris CPA 3008 H St Eureka CA 95501 4410 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stillwater Ecosystem Watershed 850 G St # K Arcata CA 95521 6238 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stitch 385 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stitch Witch 2249 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stokes Hamer KIRK & Eades 381 Bayside Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stokes Hamer KIRK & Eads LLP 381 Bayside Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stokes Hamer KIRK & Eads LLP 864 Locust St # A Garberville CA 95542 3402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stokes Steeves Rowe & Hamer 381 Bayside Rd # A Arcata CA 95521 7102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stream Guys 2212 Jacoby Creek Rd Bayside CA 95524 9376 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Street Smart Investments LLC 856 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Strombeck Properties 960 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6660 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Structure Design & Engrng LLC 721 Ferncrest Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9756 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Subsidiaries & Div Investment 735 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sudden Link 911 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2131 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Summer Creek Place 1636 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Summit Funding 509 J St Eureka CA 95501 1171 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Summit Funding Inc 108 F St Eureka CA 95501 412 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Summit Mortgage Corp 924 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sunbelt Rentals 750 S 3rd St Fortuna CA 95540 1834 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunny Brae Animal Clinic 900 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 6799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunny Brae Middle School Libry 1430 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 6910 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunnybrae Properties LLC 900 Buttermilk Ln Arcata CA 95521 6719 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sweet Home Realty 1193 G St Arcata CA 95521 5895 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
T‐Mobile 2626 Broadway # C Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
T‐Mobile 3300 Broadway # 233 Eureka CA 95501 3832 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
T‐Mobile 1095 S Fortuna Blvd # C Fortuna CA 95540 3072 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Technical Staffing Assoc Inc 791 8th St # G Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tensor It 1585 Heartwood Dr # E Mckinleyville CA 95519 3993 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Tepa 1 Cannery Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Theatre Communications Group PO Box 816 Blue Lake CA 95525 816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Thimbleberry Threads 4460 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Thomas Bond & Assoc 5432 Cummings Rd Eureka CA 95503 9761 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Thomas Gast Assoc Environ 791 8th St # H Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Thomas Hjerpe Law Offices 350 E St Eureka CA 95501 357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thomas M Herman Law Offices 934 S Fortuna Blvd # A Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Thomsen Mel 514 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Thunderbird Mobile Estates 1700 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tidwell David M & Assoc 5435 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9294 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Tim Storey 233 K St Eureka CA 95501 527 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tim Storey Insurance 233 K St Eureka CA 95501 527 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Timberland Resource Consultant 753 10th St Fortuna CA 95540 2028 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tina's Photography 533 F St Eureka CA 95501 1009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Toadlane 707 E St # D Eureka CA 95501 1854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tony Hugh 1794 Carson Woods Rd Fortuna CA 95540 1610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Town & Country Mobile Home Vlg 4855 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4407 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Trees Foundation PO Box 2202 Redway CA 95560 2202 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trees Foundation Inc 439 Melville Rd Garberville CA 95542 3409 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tri Counties Bank 697 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tri Counties Bank 2844 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tri Counties Bank 838 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 3924 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tri Counties Bank 909 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tri Counties Bank 1640 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Trib Research 51 Beverly Dr Arcata CA 95521 6801 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tribal Credit Program State Highway 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Coastal Land Trust 380 Janis Ct Trinidad CA 95570 9534 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Public Library 463 Trinity St # 10 Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Rentals 1880 Patricks Point Dr Trinidad CA 95570 9706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Self Storage 380 Patricks Point Rd Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity Valley Consulting Engr 67 Walnut Way Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
True Humboldt 55 Ericson Ct # 1 Arcata CA 95521 8912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
True North Organizing Network 363 Indianola Rd Bayside CA 95524 9350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Truesummit Ventures Inc PO Box 610 Hydesville CA 95547 610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tsr Inc Dept 13 6 Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Tsunami Wireless 1201 Ridgewood Dr Eureka CA 95503 6632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Tsunami‐Wireless PO Box 6146 Eureka CA 95502 6146 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tucker Distributing LLC 90 Cummins Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 9224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tuttle Enterprises Inc 2019 Buhne St Eureka CA 95501 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tuxedo Den 1590 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1454 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Two Feathers Native Amer Fmly 1560 Betty Ct # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
U‐Haul Moving & Stge Of Eureka 3220 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 998 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
U‐Haul Moving‐Stge‐Mcknlyvll 1500 Anna Sparks Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 4170 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
U‐Haul Neighborhood Dealer 3197 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 4811 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
U‐Haul Neighborhood Dealer 700 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6659 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U‐Haul Neighborhood Dealer 2332 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
U‐Haul Neighborhood Dealer 500 Airport Rd Fortuna CA 95540 8555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U‐Haul Neighborhood Dealer 55 Meyers Ave Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U‐Haul Neighborhood Dealer 609 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U‐Haul Neighborhood Dealer 36 Walnut Way Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U.S. Bank Branch 953 G St Arcata CA 95521 6217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U.S. Bank Branch 2910 F St Eureka CA 95501 4425 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
U.S. Bank Branch 1101 L St Fortuna CA 95540 2342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
U.S. Cellular 1440 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
U.S. Cellular 429 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3405 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Umpqua Bank 1063 G St Arcata CA 95521 5815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Umpqua Bank 701 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Umpqua Bank 1360 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Umpqua Bank 915 Redwood Dr # B Garberville CA 95542 3134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Umpqua Bank 2095 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3609 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Umpqua Bank California 2440 6th St Eureka CA 95501 788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Unicorn Investments LLC 2107 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Union Labor Health Foundation 373 Indianola Rd Bayside CA 95524 9350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
United Rentals 3132 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 906 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
University Rentals 856 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Up North Distribution 5550 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9272 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
UPS Access Point Location 1 E Laurel Dr Arcata CA 95521 8332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
UPS Access Point Location 600 F St Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
UPS Access Point Location 325 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
UPS Access Point Location 800 W Harris St # 26 Eureka CA 95503 3929 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
UPS Alliance Shipping Partner 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
UPS Customer Ctr 712 W Clark St Eureka CA 95501 140 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
UPS Store 1632 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
US Bank 953 G St Arcata CA 95521 6217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Us Bank 735 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Us Bank National Assn 11th & L St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vaissade Mortgage Co 655 F St # A Arcata CA 95521 6366 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Valleywest Mobile Estates 1303 Poplar Dr Arcata CA 95521 4625 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Varshock Enterprises 1884 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Verizon Wireless 1122 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vickers Insurance Agency 514 K St Eureka CA 95501 1120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Victra‐Verizon Auth Retailer 3300 Broadway # 1‐5521 Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Victra‐Verizon Auth Retailer 1010 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vidura Investments LLC 326 I St # 120 Eureka CA 95501 522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Village Apartments 300 Union St # D Arcata CA 95521 6443 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Village Mini Storage 816 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3007 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Vintage Stitch By Jenae 4055 Hensley Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9413 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Virgal & Nathan Johns' Truck Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Visser Advisors 2237 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Visual Concepts 820 N St Arcata CA 95521 5382 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vocality Community CU 757 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3116 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vroman Engineering & Constr 2950 E St Eureka CA 95501 4300 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wahlund Construction Inc 830 Hilma Dr Eureka CA 95503 6600 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Walsh Melinda A CPA 614 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Watson & Co Energy Consultants Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Watson Wg Jr Law Office 715 I St Eureka CA 95501 1953 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wave Broadband 615 Bear Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
We Investment Properties 721 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1164 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wells Commercial Real Estate 139 5th St Eureka CA 95501 327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wells Fargo 1103 G St Arcata CA 95521 5889 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wells Fargo 605 G St Eureka CA 95501 1019 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wells Fargo 701 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Wells Fargo Advisors 318 5th St Eureka CA 95501 306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Wells Fargo Advisors 600 Martin Way Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wells Fargo Advisors 600 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wells Fargo Home Mortgage 605 G St Eureka CA 95501 1019 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Self‐Insurance Svc 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Timber Svc Inc 5341 Ericson Way Arcata CA 95521 9269 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Western Union Agent Location 1424 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Union Agent Location 2525 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4805 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Union Agent Location 411 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Western Union Agent Location 1065 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Western Union Agent Location 2009 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Western Union Agent Location 875 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Western Union Agent Location 1503 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Western Union Agent Location 3430 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Western Union Agent Location 44 Davis St Rio Dell CA 95562 1450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Western Union Agent Location 38915 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Westwood Garden Apartments 2351 Westwood Ct Arcata CA 95521 5169 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Whitchurch Engineering 716 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4414 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Whitchurch Engineering Inc 610 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 2324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
White Lion Investments LLC 360 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wilkinson Dan Law Office 307 N St Eureka CA 95501 646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Will Kay Law Office 628 H St Eureka CA 95501 1026 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
William E Madsen Real Estate 3435 Christie St Eureka CA 95503 3842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
William Thomas 1716 Antoine Ave Arcata CA 95521 4879 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Williamson Financial Group 527 D St Eureka CA 95501 308 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Williamson Insurance Agency 272 C St Eureka CA 95501 339 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Willoughby Erzsi Dvm Vet 4918 Lundblade Dr Eureka CA 95503 6486 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Willoughby, Erzsi Dvm Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Branch Library 39 Mayfair St Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Mini Storage River Rd Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wireless Advocates 1006 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wolf Dawg 1731 G St # B Arcata CA 95521 5685 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Woodcreek Apartments 2296 Redwood Way Fortuna CA 95540 3041 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Woolen Mill LLC 1628 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Work Comp Law Ctr 325 2nd St # 103 Eureka CA 95501 588 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wsis 2145 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wtr Green Future 550 S G St # 28 Arcata CA 95521 2601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wyatt & Whitchurch 804 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wyatt & Whitchurch 804 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Yara Press 1735 J St Arcata CA 95521 5542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Zane, Helen Aty 350 E St # 508 Eureka CA 95501 353 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Zwerdling Law Firm LLP 937 6th St Eureka CA 95501 1111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
24/7 Bail Bonds 514 H St Eureka CA 95501 1038 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
707 Automotive 752 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
AAA Eureka 1470 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Akasha Bodysmith 1751 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 2611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Aladdin Bail Bonds 503 H St Eureka CA 95501 1023 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Allen's Commercial Appliance 837 Aldergrove Rd Arcata CA 95521 9211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
American Auto Detail 2332 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0810 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
American Muffler 3009 Hubbard Ln # A Eureka CA 95501 4801 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
An Exercise Place 1386 Lincoln St Ferndale CA 95536 9704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ancient Arts 1065 K St # A Arcata CA 95521 5597 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Andrew Koelemeyer Massage 2830 G St Eureka CA 95501 4446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Angel Hands Massage 131 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Apex Auto 801 K St Arcata CA 95521 6140 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Apex North LLC 1150 Evergreen Rd # 1 Redway CA 95560 9745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Appliance Works Sales & Svc 1200 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Arcata Body Shop 823 Q St Arcata CA 95521 5733 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Hydro‐Spray Car Wash 981 K St Arcata CA 95521 6194 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Muffler & Brake 330 S G St Arcata CA 95521 6656 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
As You Like It Hair Studio 2719 F St Eureka CA 95501 4420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
ASIS Internet Svc 445 Conger St # C Garberville CA 95542 3249 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Audio Specialties 2019 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Auto Body Express 497 I St Arcata CA 95521 6118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Auto Equipment Repair 1188 13th St Arcata CA 95521 5571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Auto Glass Eureka 924 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Auto Masters Auto Repair 1902 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Automotive Repair Solutions 2401 Broadway # B Eureka CA 95501 2110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Automotive Workshop & Fab 23 Center St Rio Dell CA 95562 1323 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Ayres Family Cremation Inc 2620 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
B & B Doggy Daycare 3120 Trinity St Eureka CA 95501 2797 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
B Styled Studio 2901 F St Eureka CA 95501 4424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bail Bonds 701 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Balanced Body 145 G St Arcata CA 95521 6694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Barber Center 511 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4429 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Barky Dogz Bath House 1041 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beauty Stop 501 Russ St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beauty Stop Beauty Supl Store 2901 F St Eureka CA 95501 4424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Beehive Salon & Beauty 782 Locust St Garberville CA 95542 3219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bents 1603 Virginia Way Arcata CA 95521 6859 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Berolina Salon 971 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Best Auto Glass In Fortuna 1095 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3066 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Best Cleaners 7th St & E St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Best Dry Cleaners 632 E St Eureka CA 95501 0315 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Best Dry Cleaners 2023 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Best Little Nail House In Town 512 M St Eureka CA 95501 1137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bill Davidson Bail Bonds 504 K St Eureka CA 95501 1120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bill Davidson Bail Bonds PO Box 62 Eureka CA 95502 0062 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bill's Volkswagen Repair 1835 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Black Sands Tattoo Co LLC 754 10th St Fortuna CA 95540 2029 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blacksands Bodyworks Day Spa 16 Lower Pacific Dr Whitethorn CA 95589 9157 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blondies The Beauty Shop 140 Westwood Ctr Arcata CA 95521 5044 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bloom Aveda Salon 870 G St Arcata CA 95521 6216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bob's Heating & Air Solutions 6631 Emerson Ct Eureka CA 95503 7010 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Body Tuners 718 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bohemian Tattoo 214 E St Eureka CA 95501 0433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bombshells Beauty Bar 390 Lake Benbow Dr # D Garberville CA 95542 4113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Boyd Sewing & Vacuum 1595 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brenda Nevers 30 W Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2822 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brian's Auto Repair & Uhaul 609 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bud's Body Shop & Mini Storage 1180 5th St Arcata CA 95521 6105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burre Center Launderette‐Dry 977 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Busted Knuckle 800 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3007 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Cal West Bail Bonds 924 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Body Shop Inc 714 California St Eureka CA 95501 0296 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Carlotta Hair Care 20 Central Ave Carlotta CA 95528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Carriage Car Wash 1441 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Catholic Cemetery 1715 S Main St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Center For Reflexology 735 12th St # 107 Arcata CA 95521 5865 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Central Avenue Svc Ctr 2785 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3620 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Century Mobile Hms & Rv SVC 1739 Tomlinson St Eureka CA 95503 3815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chris Cringle's Saw & Chain 131 U St Eureka CA 95501 0843 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Chris Richards Auto 1188 13th St Arcata CA 95521 5571 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chumayo Spa 120 H St Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cindy's Styling Ctr 1021 N St Fortuna CA 95540 2023 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Citizen's Mortuary‐Chapel‐Frns 470 Ocean Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City Barber Shop 219 J St Eureka CA 95501 0523 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Clockworks 924 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clockworks 3225 18th St Eureka CA 95501 2779 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Complete Engine Svc 105 H St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Complete Look 2701 Chateau Way Mckinleyville CA 95519 9228 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Conspiracy Meow LLC 4316 Fairway Dr Eureka CA 95503 6415 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Consumer Credit Counseling Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Consumer Credit Counseling Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Consumer Credit Counseling Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Conti's Auto Repair Svc 2600 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4856 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cornerstone Complete Auto Care 2015 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 2104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cornerstone Computers 437 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cow Licks The Udder Shop 2869 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Credit Repair Today 210 G St Arcata CA 95521 6622 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cummins Sales & Svc 5150 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4449 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Cutten Plaza Laundromat 4015 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 7637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Cuttings 780 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dan's Auto Electric Inc 1314 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0132 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
De Lorme's Phil Saw & Mill Svc 733 W Clark St Eureka CA 95501 0180 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Deb's Bark Avenue Grooming 2873 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Delilah's Top Dog‐Pro Training Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Dependable Cleaning 5207 Vance Ave Eureka CA 95503 6350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Dreamers Hair & Nail Design 1933 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3668 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Dwight Winegar Mac/Tech PO Box 672 Arcata CA 95518 0672 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
E Shine Massage 600 F St # 15 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eco ATM 3300 Broadway Bayshore Mall Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ed's Custom Auto‐4 Wheel Drive 3102 Pine St Eureka CA 95503 5137 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eel Valley Appliance 1001 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel Valley Motorsport 1726 Allard Ave Eureka CA 95503 5702 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Elke's Total Image 4015 Walnut Dr # G Eureka CA 95503 7637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Emerald City Laundry Co 1210 G St Arcata CA 95521 5819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Emerald Technologies 915 Redwood Dr # D Garberville CA 95542 3135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Escape Salon & Skin Studio 215 7th St Eureka CA 95501 1701 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Essential Elements Wellness 1639 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Essex Studio 2841 E St Eureka CA 95501 4331 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Biofeedback‐Humboldt 1200 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2133 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Brake 2002 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0804 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Launderland 420 N St Eureka CA 95501 0693 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Exclusives Therapeutic Massage 309 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eyebrow Art 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fabcast Inc 1711 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fabulous 1580 Nursery Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 5813 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ferndale Wildcuts 632 Main A1 Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Firestone Complete Auto Care 538 H St Eureka CA 95501 1024 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Foot Logic 315 F St Eureka CA 95501 1005 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Forever Young 308 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0426 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Fortuna Automotive 124 Main St # B Fortuna CA 95540 1816 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Launderland 729 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Fortuna Wheel & Brake Svc 440 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2792 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Francine Tuft Peterson Ma 4256 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8923 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Fred's Body Shop 651 Indianola Cutoff Eureka CA 95503 9406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Funeral Consumers Alliance 1500 Old Arcata Rd Arcata CA 95521 6714 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
G & A Automotive 1738 Market Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4209 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Gas Stoves With Style 3360 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0908 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
German Motors Of Arcata 1065 K St # B Arcata CA 95521 5494 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Goble's Fortuna Mortuary 560 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 2328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gone Welding 2905 Saint Louis Rd # 2 Arcata CA 95521 1602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Gordon Engineering 2845 North St Eureka CA 95501 0946 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Gower's Garage LLC 1209 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4402 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Greenwood Cemetery Assn 1757 J St Arcata CA 95521 5542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grooming & Boarding By Linn 1701 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Grundman's Shoe Svc 3127 F St Eureka CA 95503 5332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hair Port 2754 E St Eureka CA 95501 4330 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Hair Pros Plus 2869 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Hair Unlimited 1640 G St Arcata CA 95521 5649 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Happy Dog 3346 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0908 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Harold's Appliance Svc 885 5th St Arcata CA 95521 6352 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healing Vibrations 1653 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2432 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Healthy Choice 825 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heartwood Studios PO Box 937 Arcata CA 95518 0937 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Heaven In Your Body General Delivery Arcata CA 95521 9999 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Henderson Center Laundromat 2938 E St Eureka CA 95501 4334 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Henna Artistry By Ildeko Czigl 613 H St Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hirsch Auto Detailing 431 I St Arcata CA 95521 6118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
His Glorious Rub 3135 Boeing Ave # A8 Mckinleyville CA 95519 9373 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
House & Boatwright 1905 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
House Of Flair 656 H St Arcata CA 95521 6342 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
House Of Nice 712 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Auto Transport 828 W Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 2135 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bail Bonds 504 K St Eureka CA 95501 1120 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Barbers 139 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt County Bail Bonds 2830 G St Eureka CA 95501 4446 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Cremation & Funeral 3975 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Dog Obedience Group PO Box 6733 Eureka CA 95502 6733 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Fasteners 5100 Valley East Blvd # 1 Arcata CA 95521 7419 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Hunnies Day Spa 817 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Mobile Massage 44 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Neurohealth Thrptc 3429 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3104 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Humboldt Performance 1176 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2118 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Humboldt Performance Cycle 1341 Evergreen Rd # 1 Redway CA 95560 9760 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Refinishing Co 4520 Kjer Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8020 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Indigo Dog House 377 Higgins St Eureka CA 95503 5930 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Intoxalock Ignition Interlock 1500 Ronald Ave Fortuna CA 95540 3826 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
IOOF Cemetery 5266 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
IOOF Cemetery 3501 A St Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ivey's Automotive Repair 200 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2721 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J C Auto 1500 Ronald Ave Fortuna CA 95540 3826 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
J L Automotive 228 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0324 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Janet Stock Cmt 1598 11th St Arcata CA 95521 5715 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jen's Cut Above LLC 238 W Grant St Eureka CA 95501 1650 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jerry's Quality Engines 2012 Summer St Eureka CA 95501 2839 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jessamyn Pet Stop 39032 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
JH & Co Hair Design 557 9th St Fortuna CA 95540 2306 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Jim's Quality Quick Lube 1270 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9754 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Joe Mellos Auto Repair 601 I St # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6190 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Joe's Auto Glass 1455 Sandy Prairie Ct # A1 Fortuna CA 95540 9601 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
John's Auto Electric 600 A St Eureka CA 95501 0345 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Johnson Auto Electric Inc 841 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Juniors Auto Detail 1824 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Juniper 2854 E St Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Juniper Salon 2854 E St Eureka CA 95501 4332 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Just My Type Letterpress 235 F St Eureka CA 95501 0450 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
K & R Transmission Ctr 724 A St Eureka CA 95501 0254 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kalos Salon & Gallery 1834 Central Ave # A Mckinleyville CA 95519 3676 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Katharine Mcabee Cmt 350 E St # 402 Eureka CA 95501 0352 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kenmar Pioneer Cemetery 3150 Church St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Knot 3015 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4802 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kreations Auto Body 750 Wildwood Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1322 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kreations Auto Body LLC 1560 Bates Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4702 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Kritter Kountry 1819 H St Eureka CA 95501 2908 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ky's Hair Designs 1364 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
LC Nails 3144 Broadway # C2 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Leo's Auto Repair 1270 Evergreen Rd # 4 Redway CA 95560 9755 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Leon's Car Care Ctr 929 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0123 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lia's 936 J St Arcata CA 95521 6134 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Like Nobody Else Day Spa 424 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lily's Chinese Massage 531 4th St Eureka CA 95501 1031 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Linden & Co Salon & Spa 1122 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lonnies Smog Shop 108 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0337 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Kennel Club PO Box 6808 Eureka CA 95502 6808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lovely Nails & Spa 705 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Loving Hands Inst Healing Arts 32 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loving Hands Inst‐Healing Arts 639 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lube Central 1590 Nursery Rd # 1 Mckinleyville CA 95519 3934 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Lube Rack 1232 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lux Lounge LLC 311 E St Eureka CA 95501 0310 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mailhaul 1800 Q St Arcata CA 95521 9502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mandarin Body Works 1448 G St Arcata CA 95521 5610 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mars PO Box 56 Eureka CA 95502 0056 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Marshall's Auto Repair 4030 F St Eureka CA 95503 6006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Massage Of The Redwoods 210 Wildwood Ave # A Rio Dell CA 95562 1726 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckay Collision Repair 181 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2752 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville Barber 1514 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3641 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Launderette 2013 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3607 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Miclette's Autobody 159 Manzanita Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Miclette's Automotive Repair 177 Manzanita Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mike's Specialty Repair 1240 Evergreen Rd # 4 Redway CA 95560 9753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mini Whinny Pet Care 3963 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Miracles Beauty Salon 812 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3007 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Mission Linen Supply Inc 1401 Summer St Eureka CA 95501 2296 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Muddy Paws 2288 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3643 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Multiplicity Therapeutic Svc PO Box 5223 Arcata CA 95518 5223 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Murry Motors 3786 Renner Dr Fortuna CA 95540 3111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Mx 101 1401 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Myrtle Avenue Pet Ctr 2725 Hubbard Ln Eureka CA 95501 4842 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Myrtletown Body Shop 2706 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3453 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Myrtletowne Healing Ctr 1480 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Nail Bar 1541 City Center Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Nails By Pegi 638 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2320 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Natural 4 You Eureka CA 95503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Neely Automotive 980 5th St Arcata CA 95521 6102 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
New Creations 423 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
New Image Hair Studio & Spa 52 Sunny Brae Cenitre Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nor Cal Tattoo 750 16th St Arcata CA 95521 5698 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Nor‐Cal Automotive 2125 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0818 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Norman's Dry Cleaners 973 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1219 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
North Bay Automotive 1305 10th St Arcata CA 95521 5704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Massage Therapy 134 D St Eureka CA 95501 0455 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Nurture 322 Grotto St Eureka CA 95501 4351 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ocean View Cemetery‐Sunset 3975 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Oilstop Drive Thru Oil Change 1109 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0127 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Old Town Auto & Muffler 705 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Old Town Auto Svc 210 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Old Town Hair Works 320 2nd St # 2e Eureka CA 95501 0457 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Olimpia's Hairstyling 1551 Giuntoli Ln Arcata CA 95521 4495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Orange Cup Coral 612 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0416 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Overeaters Anonymous Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
P W Crump Co 187 Fickle Hill Rd Arcata CA 95521 6504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pampered Pooches 1651 Myrtle Ave # A Eureka CA 95501 1495 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Panache Hair Salon 708 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6246 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Park & Ride NW Cnr Elk River Int Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Park & Ride NE Cnr Trinidad Int Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Park & Ride NW Cnr Trinidad Int Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Park Side Hair Design 3844 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 8922 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Parker's Beauty Bar 1649 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Paul's Chapel 1070 H St Arcata CA 95521 5892 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pawlor 3956 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0913 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Permanent Make Up By Laura 708 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6246 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pet House Grooming 4926 Herron Rd Eureka CA 95503 6131 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Peterson's Collision Repair 5065 Boyd Rd # C Arcata CA 95521 4496 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Petrolia Table Cemetery Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pioneer Cemetery 3630 A St Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Platinum Studio 123 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Plumber Man PO Box 3759 Eureka CA 95502 3759 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Polished Nail Salon 637 F St Arcata CA 95521 6325 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pond's Diesel Ctr 770 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Precision Auto Innovation 531 Summer St Eureka CA 95501 0236 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Primal Decor 1908 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Primate Tatu 139 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Primate Tatu 505 H St Eureka CA 95501 1023 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Princess Nails 5000 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Pro Pacific Auto Repair 1208 5th St Eureka CA 95501 0637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pure Makeup 609 E St Eureka CA 95501 0316 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Q Nails 3300 Broadway # 522 Eureka CA 95501 3819 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Quality Body Works Inc 949 W Del Norte St Eureka CA 95501 2113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rainbow Body Shop 110 Wabash Ave Eureka CA 95501 2926 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ray's Engine Machine 2360 Togo St Eureka CA 95501 3349 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ray's Old Town Auto & Repair 705 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Appliance Ctr 1027 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2008 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Nails Spa 1040 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1255 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Towing Svc 101 Murrish Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Reflections Hair Salon 432 Grotto St Eureka CA 95501 4427 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Renaissance Computing 1309 11th St # 104 Arcata CA 95521 5786 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Republic Parking System 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Revive Salon 519 Everding St Eureka CA 95503 5397 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Reynolds R V Repair 988 State Highway 36 Fortuna CA 95540 8559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ric's Haircolor Salon 660 10th St Arcata CA 95521 6208 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rich's Body Shop 1235 K St Arcata CA 95521 5554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
RMH Studios 3300 Broadway # 402 Eureka CA 95501 3814 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rochas Automotive 1550 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 9546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Rocky's Barber Shop 308 F St Eureka CA 95501 1006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rockys Qulty Car Care ATV Svc 25 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0330 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Roger's Transmission 419 W Cedar St Eureka CA 95501 1685 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ron's Quality Auto Repair 2655 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rosewood Body Shop Inc 844 W 14th St Eureka CA 95501 2126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



S & H Auto Machine 728 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3006 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Sailor's Grave Tattoo 138 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0318 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salazar Fine Tuning 1051 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Same Day Auto Scratch & Dent PO Box 157 Cutten CA 95534 0157 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Same Day Auto SCRTCH Dent Rpr PO Box 304 Eureka CA 95502 0304 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sandera's Auto Works Inc 610 L St Fortuna CA 95540 1900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sanders Funeral Home 1835 E St Eureka CA 95501 2937 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sanders Grooming Lounge & Supl 219 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sanfords Salon 723 A St Eureka CA 95501 0201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sangha Tattoo Studio 1806 4th St Eureka CA 95501 0724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sean Grimes' Wild West Tattoo 1179 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Second Sight Tattoo 417 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sequoia Humane Society 2737 F St Eureka CA 95501 4420 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sequoia Humane Society 6073 Loma Ave Eureka CA 95503 6869 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Seven Stars Tattoo 514 Duplicateaddress Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sewing‐Vacuum Plus‐Humboldt 3144 Broadway # C7 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sewing‐Vacuum Plus‐Humboldt 536 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1033 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shear Designs 2151 Harrison Ave Eureka CA 95501 3213 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shear Image 433 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2724 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shelton's Auto Lube 256 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2721 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sheng Li Chinese Massage 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sheriff Of Un Knotting'Em 2041 N St Eureka CA 95501 3023 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shiatsu Bodywork Mindfulness 434 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3441 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sholes Overhead Door Inc 33 Chartin Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Silver Threads Sewing‐Altrtns 2805 Pigeon Point Rd Eureka CA 95503 9725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Simply Gorgeous 331 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Skin By Whats Her Face 630 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6205 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Smart Start 410 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Snip 731 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
So‐Hum Automotive LLC 1240 Evergreen Rd # 4 Redway CA 95560 9753 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Soul To Soul Spa & Foot Bar 854 10th St # A Arcata CA 95521 6253 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
South County Automotive 73 Rusk Ln Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Spa At Personal Choice 130 G St Eureka CA 95501 0418 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sparky's Pet Sitting Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Specialty Foreign Auto 2330 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Speed Wash 1080 F St Arcata CA 95521 5812 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Spotlight Video 332 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4328 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Stefanie's Doggie Detailing 195 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2752 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stephanie's Side Street Salon 902 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Steve's Appliance Repair 46 Jay Smith Rd Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Still Styling 39063 State Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Studio 3 Hair Salon 791 8th St Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Summer Street Laundromat 1111 Summer St Eureka CA 95501 1666 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sunrise Cemetery 3315 Newburg Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunset Memorial Park 3975 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5706 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tailor'd Nails & Spa 215 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0319 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tailor‐Right Computers 109 Harlan Way Fortuna CA 95540 1835 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tangles 554 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2726 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Taoreiki Holistic Svc 1646 27th St Arcata CA 95521 5002 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Tetrault Car Wash Ctr 5025 Valley West Blvd Arcata CA 95521 4695 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Tim's Motorcycle‐Sm Eng Repair 26 Briceland Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tipple Motors Inc 524 Main St Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tony's Upholstery 2475 Tower Dr Eureka CA 95503 9654 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Trim Scene Salon 930 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trimmed & Pinned Hair Saloon 507 H St Eureka CA 95501 1023 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Trinidad Massage 529 Trinity St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Massage & Day Spa 460 1/2 Main St Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity Diesel Inc 5065 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4483 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
True Nature Tattoo 1550 G St Arcata CA 95521 5665 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tt Massage Therapy 713 A St Eureka CA 95501 0201 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Tub Man Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Us Nails 1630 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Valley West Hair Care 3545 Kilgore St Eureka CA 95503 5181 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Vibe Hair Studio 1660 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Visual Tattoo 1175 G St # A Arcata CA 95521 5886 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wally's Westside Repair 3125 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wash House 175 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wayne's Auto Repair 509 Commercial St Eureka CA 95501 0243 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



West Coast Auto Detailing 437 G St Arcata CA 95521 6327 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wild Roots Salon 423 Henderson St Eureka CA 95501 4428 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Willow Creek Towing‐Auto Rpr PO Box 1165 Willow Creek CA 95573 1165 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Windshield Repair Eureka 924 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1109 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Windshield Replacement Arcata 1061 I St Arcata CA 95521 5517 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wonder Brothers Auto Body 5953 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6916 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Young Nails 923 H St # A Arcata CA 95521 6221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Yours‐Mine Full Svc‐Tanning 820 Redwood Dr Garberville CA 95542 3107 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ziggysauto Bodypaintshop 2555 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3694 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
3 Creeks Farms 600 F St # 3 Pmb 949 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
41 Cattle Co LLC 1 Buckwheat Ln Ruth CA 95526 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
8 Mile Family Farms 4055 N US Highway 101 # 10 Eureka CA 95503 9463 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
A & M Body Shop & Towing 1777 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
A & P Towing 34 Lowell Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
A Better Choice Limousine 1880 Allard Ave Eureka CA 95503 5704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Adams Oil Well & Repair 849 Rio Dell Ave Rio Dell CA 95562 1225 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ahh Farms 1271 Evergreen Rd # 707 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Alder Grove Nursery Carlotta CA 95528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Almquist Lumber 5301 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4411 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Alves Resale Lumber 4056 N US Highway 101 Eureka CA 95503 9404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
American Hydroponics 286 S G St Arcata CA 95521 2600 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arcata Water Billing 736 F St Arcata CA 95521 6211 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Arianna Recording 1225 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 5632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
B & B Portable Toilets LLC 150 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
B & B Portable Toilets LLC PO Box 1329 Blue Lake CA 95525 1329 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Barbatas Honeyfarm LLC 1773 Ambrosini Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9799 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Barrett Farms LLC 600 F St # 3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bbw Associates 494 H St # B Arcata CA 95521 6369 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bear Butte Farms LLC 600 F St # 523‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bear Creek Farm LLC 123 Cider Ln Garberville CA 95542 9637 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bear Creek Ranch Enterprises 502 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Benbow Water Co Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Beneficial Living Ctr‐Gdn Spls 148 S G St # 1 Arcata CA 95521 6690 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bess Dairy Inc 110 Memory Ln Carlotta CA 95528 9726 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Big Oil & Tire Co 2205 Alliance Rd Arcata CA 95521 5101 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Big Oil & Tire Co 4050 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Big Oil & Tire Co 1021 Murray Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Big Rock Farms Inc 600 F St # 301‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Big Slide Family Farms 791 8th St # J Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bigfoot County Farms LLC 600 F St # 114‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bio Waste Resources 2237 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0815 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bird Ally X 2182 Old Arcata Rd Bayside CA 95524 9034 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Black Fir Farms Inc 791 8th St # J Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Black Fir Farms Inc 350 E St Eureka CA 95501 0357 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Blue Jay Nursery 118 Wilder Rd Carlotta CA 95528 9709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Gaage Co 105 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Blue Lake Garbage LLC 2585 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3617 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Blue Rock Farms 728 4th St # Ai Eureka CA 95501 0506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Bob's Small Engine Svc 3895 Rohnerville Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Boldt Brand Farms Co‐Op Inc PO Box 344 Redway CA 95560 0344 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bongo Boy Studio 1873 Cliff Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3389 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Briceland View Ranch Inc 791 8th St # J Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Broadway Cinema 1223 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Brown's Towing 1330 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Bucksport Auto Spot 1317 Albee St Eureka CA 95501 2224 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Buddy & Angel's Animal Rescue PO Box 4263 Arcata CA 95518 4263 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Buddy's Auto Ctr 39421 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Buddys Auto Ctr Inc 113 H St Arcata CA 95521 6632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Burl Country 1889 Eel River Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C D C Nursery 428 Chartin Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 9722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C R Griffith Dairy Inc 1748 Xavier Ct Fortuna CA 95540 3287 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
C W Landscaping 144 Annahy Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9718 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Department‐Trnsprtn 1656 Union St Eureka CA 95501 2229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Native Woods 120069 Highway 101 S Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
California Pure Farms 514 H St # 301 Eureka CA 95501 1038 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
California Redwood Coast 3561 Boeing Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 9358 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Calisun Farms Inc 728 4th St Ac Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Canyon West Farms 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City



Carl Johnson Co 3950 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 0988 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Carlotta Farms Inc PO Box 578 Fortuna CA 95540 0578 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cavaletto Vineyard Estate LLC PO Box 1645 Willow Creek CA 95573 1645 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chambers Logging Co Inc 3219 Hillras Way Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Chanterelle Hill Farm LLC PO Box 232 Blocksburg CA 95514 0232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Charles Mountain Ranch 32000 Alderpoint Rd Blocksburg CA 95514 9214 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Christie Ranches 97 Green Hill Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Cinema West Fortuna Theatre 1241 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2125 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
City Cab 135 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 0229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Clark Family Farms 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Clear Creek Farms LLC 2355 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3679 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Clear Water Farms Inc 503 Lindley Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9506 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Clearwater Ag Svc 446 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coming Attractions Broadway 1223 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 0129 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Coming Attractions Ml Creek 1575 Betty Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 4178 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Cooper Mountain Farms LLC 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Cottrell Ranch 29565 State Highway 36 Bridgeville CA 95526 9625 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Coxrasmussen & Co Mktng & Advg 2830 F St Eureka CA 95501 4423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Crisp Farm LLC 4270 Lentell Rd Eureka CA 95503 9710 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
David Grandy Logging & Rental 3106 School St Fortuna CA 95540 3619 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Dazey's Supply 690 Thomas Dr Garberville CA 95542 3126 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dazey's Supply 3082 Redwood Dr Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Deerfield Ranch 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Diamond R Ranch Inc 100 Price Creek Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9785 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Dinsmore Store 43819 State Highway 36 Mad River CA 95526 9612 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Door Guy Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Door‐To‐Door Airporter Shuttle 1434 Railroad Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3510 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Dyncorp International 2420 Airport Rd Fortuna CA 95540 9564 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Earth Works Farms Inc 315 P St Eureka CA 95501 0627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eco Medical Waste Disposal 1749 Alamar Way Fortuna CA 95540 9548 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eel River Valley Farms LLC 5950 Rohnerville Rd Hydesville CA 95547 9430 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Emerald Orchards Farms 5435 Ericson Way # 3 Arcata CA 95521 9294 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Empress Farm 36330 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Cash Oil 1679 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 1458 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka City Recology 949 W Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Glass 1081 7th St Arcata CA 95521 6147 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Glass Co Inc 2664 Myrtle Ave Eureka CA 95501 3424 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Ready Mix Concrete Co 1955 Hilfiker Ln Eureka CA 95503 5711 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Eureka Ready Mix Concrete Co 1500 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9208 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Ready‐Mix Highway 101 Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Eureka Sand & Gravel 1500 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9208 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Exemplar Agriculture 1271 Evergreen Rd # 102 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
F/V Susan T LLC 944 Bayside Rd Arcata CA 95521 6760 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Jacoby Creek
Farms Of Trinity Forests 3144 Broadway # 4128 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Feather Canyon Farm 550 S G St # 13 Arcata CA 95521 6683 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Felt Ranch Road LLC 5560 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6967 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Fem‐O‐Ral Farms LLC 101 Arthur Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fibonacci Farms LLC 6191 Rohnerville Rd Hydesville CA 95547 9403 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fickle Hill Old Rose Nursery Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Flora Aurora Farms LLC 1271 Evergreen Rd # 616 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Flora Organica 5015 Dows Prairie Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9423 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Forbusco True Value Lumber 1784 Smith Ln Fortuna CA 95540 2639 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ford Logging Inc 1225 Central Ave # 11 Mckinleyville CA 95519 5301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Fortuna Ace Hardware & Gdn Inc 140 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2705 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fortuna Water Billing 621 11th St Fortuna CA 95540 2346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Foster Dairy Farms 572 Fernbridge Dr Fortuna CA 95540 9715 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fox Ag LLC 6823 State Highway 36 Carlotta CA 95528 9702 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Francis Creek Farm LLC 1338 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
French Ranch Farms LLC 151 Etter Ranch Rd Garberville CA 95542 9640 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Friends For Life Animal Rescue PO Box 962 Eureka CA 95502 0962 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Frieze Ranch 600 F St # 3‐839 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Fungaia Farm PO Box 4962 Arcata CA 95518 4962 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville AIRPORT‐O16 Sprowl Creek Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Dairy Inc 54 Linda Ln Garberville CA 95542 9412 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Garberville Sanitary 820 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Geographic Resource Solutions 1125 16th St # 213 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
George's Glass 360 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2723 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
George's Glass 1211 Evergreen Rd # 3 Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



George's Glass Inc 1211 Evergreen Rd # 3 Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Gess Environmental 4591 Kjer Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8020 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Ghidinelli Dairy 890 Pleasant Point Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9738 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Glas Welder Windshield Repair 2326 A St Eureka CA 95501 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Glass Gardens Of Humboldt 2121 Table Bluff Rd Loleta CA 95551 9667 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Glaswelder‐Mobile Rock‐Chip 2326 A St Eureka CA 95501 3606 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grade A Farm Corp 1535 I St Eureka CA 95501 2653 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Graham Westfall Logging PO Box 1221 Ferndale CA 95536 1221 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grand Cru Farms LLC 427 F St Eureka CA 95501 1049 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Grant's Logging 930 Barry Rd Kneeland CA 95549 9091 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green Banana Ranch 600 F St # 3‐1010 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green Diamond Resource Co 900 Riverside Rd Korbel CA 95550 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Green To Gold 350 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3111 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Greenlot Nursery 6210 Avalon Dr Eureka CA 95503 6798 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Greyhound Bus Lines 39143 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Greyhound Lines 925 E St Arcata CA 95521 6239 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Grizzley Mountain Ranch Alderpoint CA 95511 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hagood's Hardware 120779 Hwy 101 Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Happy Dreams Farm M B C 326 I St # 109 Eureka CA 95501 0522 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Happy Head Ranch 791 8th St # J Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Harbor Freight 5000 Valley West Blvd # 14 Arcata CA 95521 4646 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Hensel's Ace Hardware 884 9th St Arcata CA 95521 6276 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hensell Materials Inc 4475 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
High Quality Agricultural Svc PO Box 552 Redway CA 95560 0552 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hillbelly Farm LLC PO Box 248 Scotia CA 95565 0248 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hilltop Farm 7333 Humboldt Hill Rd Eureka CA 95503 7163 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Hohman & Assoc 3465 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Holgersen Dairy 5231 Tompkins Hill Rd Loleta CA 95551 9623 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Holly Hutcheson Plant Nursery PO Box 237 Blue Lake CA 95525 0237 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Honeydew Farms 790 Wilder Ridge Rd Honeydew CA 95545 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Roads Aggregate‐Ready‐Mx Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Public Utilities 200 S Loop Rd Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hoopa Valley Transit PO Box 1348 Hoopa CA 95546 1348 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hope Springs Farm 2036 A St Eureka CA 95501 2806 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Howard Gary F Consulting 1225 Central Ave # 3 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Huckleberry Hill Farms 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt 36 Farms 615 5th St Eureka CA 95501 1014 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Bay Harbor District 601 Startare Dr Eureka CA 95501 0765 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Community Svc Dist 5055 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6595 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Humboldt Depot 5201 Carlson Park Dr Arcata CA 95521 3901 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Depot 2330 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3696 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Humboldt Dial‐A‐Ride 135 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 0229 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Farms LLC 653 15th St Arcata CA 95521 5604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Film Commission 520 E St Eureka CA 95501 0314 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Gardens Organic Farm 212 X St Eureka CA 95501 0836 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Green Tree Farms 1632 Broadway # 316 Eureka CA 95501 0136 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Grown Outlaw Farms 48 Johnson Ln Carlotta CA 95528 9716 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Hillside Agriculture 848 Greenwood Heights Dr Kneeland CA 95549 8900 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Humboldt Hydroponics 1302 Union St Eureka CA 95501 2227 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt State University 1 Harpst St # 34 Arcata CA 95521 8299 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Sun Farms Collective 5600 West End Rd # D Arcata CA 95521 9285 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Humboldt Towing 101 H St Eureka CA 95501 0421 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Towing 755 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1923 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Humboldt Transit Authority 133 V St Eureka CA 95501 0844 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Humboldt Valley Farms LLC PO Box 593 Fortuna CA 95540 0593 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Hydesville County Water Dist 3455 State Highway 36 Hydesville CA 95547 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
I & I Ranch LLC PO Box 732 Garberville CA 95542 0732 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Island Mountain Farms LLC 760 Redwood Dr # 10 Garberville CA 95542 3105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J & L Towing & Transport 3330 L St Eureka CA 95503 5452 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
J & M Towing 107 H St Arcata CA 95521 6632 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
J Garland Communications 677 Driver Rd Trinidad CA 95570 9722 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
James L Able Forestry Conslnts 1410 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0602 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Jimenez Stained Glass Studio 820 N St # A Arcata CA 95521 5383 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
John Boak Logging LLC 1682 Hideaway Ct Mckinleyville CA 95519 5305 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Jury's Nursery & Gifts Hwy 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
KAYA Mountain Farms 1179 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Kayak Zak's 1602 Hawkes Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4130 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Keget Farms Inc 5211 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4565 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Ken's Taxidermy 3335 Antoinnette Ct Arcata CA 95521 4854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
King Range Farms 517 3rd St # 214 Eureka CA 95501 5105 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Kings Range Farms LLC 1101 H St # 3 Arcata CA 95521 5872 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Klamath Trinity Aggregates Hwy 96 Hoopa CA 95546 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Klamath‐Trinity Non‐Emergency 38883 Hwy 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Kneeland AIRPORT‐O19 Mountain View Rd Kneeland CA 95549 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lagniappe Farms 4300 Union St Eureka CA 95503 5945 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Latners Auto Glass 1924 2nd St Eureka CA 95501 0709 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lazy J Ranch 4350 Percheron Ln Arcata CA 95521 7326 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Leach Water Systems 694 Kay Ave Trinidad CA 95570 9727 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Leal & Leal A California 1468 Silva Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 5303 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Leavey Ranch LLC 363 Indianola Rd Bayside CA 95524 9350 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Freshwater
Leonardo Logging & Constr Inc 540 7th St Fortuna CA 95540 1940 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Leonardo Logging & Constr Inc PO Box 875 Fortuna CA 95540 0875 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Leonardo Logging Shop 440 K St Fortuna CA 95540 1943 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lewis Logging 255 Sorenson Rd Redcrest CA 95569 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lindbolm, Susan 3637 Donahue Flat Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Live Sound Co 5403 Walnut Dr Eureka CA 95503 6554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Living Dream Farm 1271 Evergreen Rd # B303 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Loleta Community Svc District 358 Main St Loleta CA 95551 9448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lone Star Livestock Logging PO Box 86 Ferndale CA 95536 0086 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Long Creek Ranch LLC PO Box 132 Garberville CA 95542 0132 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Fisheries LLC 600 F St # 708‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Coast Music Productions 2323 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 0863 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Lost Coast Nursery 415 Conklin Creek Rd Petrolia CA 95558 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Lost Foods 1255 C St Eureka CA 95501 1760 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
M D 's Tree Svc PO Box 6937 Eureka CA 95502 6937 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Forest Farms LLC 201 Center St # 8 Rio Dell CA 95562 1346 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Gardens Nursery 3384 Janes Rd Arcata CA 95521 4557 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Grange 110 Hatchery Rd Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mad River Hardwood Co Inc 6360 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mad River Lumber 2935 Saint Louis Rd Arcata CA 95521 4817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Madaket 1 C St Eureka CA 95501 0359 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Martin Ranch 1941 Martin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3712 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mason Dairy 3364 Foster Ave Arcata CA 95521 9504 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mason Materials LLC 89 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mc Canless Dairy 540 Anderson Ln Ferndale CA 95536 9500 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mckinleyville Ace Hardware 2725 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3620 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Community Svc 1608 Pickett Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3920 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Glass Co 1607 Central Ave # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 4365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mckinleyville Mini Mart 2698 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3627 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mclaughlin Shamp Trnsprtn Inc 4945 Boyd Rd Arcata CA 95521 4408 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Mill Creek Glass 1363 Mill Creek Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4448 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Mill Yard 4949 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9243 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Miller Farms Nursery 1828 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3604 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Milt's Saw Shop 363 Sprowel Creek Rd Garberville CA 95542 3110 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mindfulness Farms 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 0460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Minor Theatre 1001 H St Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Miranda Animal Rescue 1603 Sandy Prairie Rd Fortuna CA 95540 8539 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Miranda Community Svc Trtmnt 169 School St Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Miss Maggie Farm LLC 3848 Wilder Ridge Rd Garberville CA 95542 9650 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Monument Mountain Vineyards 2330 Monument Rd Rio Dell CA 95562 1808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Moon & Stars Farm Inc 791 8th St # J Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Morris Steve Logging‐Cntrctng 1500 Glendale Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 9208 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Mountain Fresh Tree Farm 3300 Broadway Eureka CA 95501 3809 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Mule Creek Ranch LLC 5550 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9272 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Murray FIELD‐Eka Airport Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Music For Little People 390 Lake Benbow Dr # C Garberville CA 95542 4113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Myers Flat Mutual Water System 258 Myers Ave Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Native Humboldt Farms LLC 1274 Blue Rock Rd Garberville CA 95542 3745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Natural Resources Management 1434 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 682 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Next Gen Farms Inc 791 8th St # J Arcata CA 95521 6234 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Northcoast Horticulture Supply 357 Main St Fortuna CA 95540 1854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
NPI Logging 2228 Chaney Ln Eureka CA 95503 6717 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
NRC Environmental Svc Inc 1090 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 169 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Oasis Structures & Water Works 273 Anker Ln Mckinleyville CA 95519 9710 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Odonnell Entertainment PO Box 771 Bayside CA 95524 771 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Organic Giving Farm LLC 600 F St # 1053‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Orick Community Svc Dist Water 101 Swan Rd Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Orleans Community Svc District 37737 Highway 96 Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Otb Glass LLC PO Box 433 Arcata CA 95518 433 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Outer Limits Ranch LLC 4751 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Overhead Door Co‐Eureka Arcata 1685 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
P L H Family Farms 3144 Broadway # 4‐251 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
P V Farms LLC 4841 Island Mountain Rd Garberville CA 95542 9441 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Clears 1017 Samoa Blvd Arcata CA 95521 6605 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Coast Fish Wildlife PO Box 4574 Arcata CA 95518 4574 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pacific Coast Fish Wildlife 1660 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 4378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Pacific Gas & Electric Co 1000 King Salmon Ave Eureka CA 95503 6859 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Pacific Towing 210 V St Eureka CA 95501 888 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Paint Store Of Eureka 939 Koster St Eureka CA 95501 106 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Palmer Creek Community Svc 452 N Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 2725 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Panther Gap Farms 3901 Walnut Dr # 107 Eureka CA 95503 6281 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Cutten
Panther Gap Organic Ranch LLC 600 F St # 208 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Parkinson Doug & Assoc 890 L St Arcata CA 95521 5748 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Parkinsons Building Materials 514 Empire Ave Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Payne Thomas R & Assoc 890 L St Arcata CA 95521 5748 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Persephone Farms 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Phillipsville Community Svc 2973 Avenue Of The Giants Phillipsville CA 95559 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Pierson Building Ctr 4100 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5793 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Pierson Garden Shop 4100 Broadway Eureka CA 95503 5736 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Plaza Cab Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
PPG Paints 600 J St Eureka CA 95501 1119 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Premier Oil Change 135 W Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4027 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Professional Tree Svc Arcata CA 95521 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Prosper LLC 36332 Mattole Rd Petrolia CA 95558 9509 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
R & S Supply 3810 Jacobs Ave Eureka CA 95501 912 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Ravenswood Ranch LLC 1271 Evergreen Rd # 2 Redway CA 95560 9730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Razursharp Sales & Svc 131 X St Eureka CA 95501 882 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Recology Eel River 965 Riverwalk Dr Fortuna CA 95540 8502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Recology Humboldt County 949 W Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 2128 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redway 1150 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9744 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redway Coast To Coast 100 Murrish Ln Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redway Community Svc District 1150 Evergreen Rd # 2 Redway CA 95560 9745 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Burl 5000 West End Rd # 1 Arcata CA 95521 9236 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Redwood Coast Energy Auth 633 3rd St Eureka CA 95501 417 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Community Action Agcy 3020 17th St Eureka CA 95501 1502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Redwood Gardens Supply 55 Myers Ave Myers Flat CA 95554 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Redwood Region Logging Cnfrnc 5601 S Broadway St Eureka CA 95503 6904 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Renner Ranches Inc A Ca Corp PO Box 699 Loleta CA 95551 699 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Resource Utilization Co PO Box 349 Orleans CA 95556 349 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ribar‐Cox Timberlands LP 2000 Liscom Hill Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Riverside Community Svc Dist 790 Centerville Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9502 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Riverview Ranch & Retreat LLC 1536 S St Eureka CA 95501 2575 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Rocket Rooter 3240 Matthew Ln Fortuna CA 95540 3845 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Rohnerville AIRPORT‐Fot 2330 Airport Rd Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Ross Taylor & Assoc 1660 Central Ave # B Mckinleyville CA 95519 4378 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
S & H Auto Glass 617 Summer St Eureka CA 95501 238 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
S H S Greenhouses LLC 426 1st St Eureka CA 95501 404 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sabertooth Farms 325 2nd St # 102 Eureka CA 95501 486 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Salmon Creek Farm Inc PO Box 155 Myers Flat CA 95554 155 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Samoa Field Airport‐O33 900 New Navy Base Rd Samoa CA 95564 9518 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
Scarlet Fire Farms 600 F St # 3‐626 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Schmidbauer Building Supply 839 W Washington St Eureka CA 95501 113 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Schmidbauer Lumber Inc 1099 W Waterfront Dr Eureka CA 95501 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Scott Wooley Logging LLC 1884 Gwin Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3924 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Scotty's Cutters Edge 754 12th St Fortuna CA 95540 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia Orchids & Redwoods 392 16th St Fortuna CA 95540 2411 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sequoia River Farm 3310 Whitlow Rd Myers Flat CA 95554 9508 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Shady Lady Window Coverings 1225 Central Ave # 8 Mckinleyville CA 95519 4390 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Shafer's Ace Hardware 2520 Harris St Eureka CA 95503 4855 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shafers Ace Hardware 2760 E St Eureka CA 95501 4397 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shenandoah Film Productions 340 W 7th St Eureka CA 95501 232 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shepp Cruz Farm LLC 2774 Joseph St Fortuna CA 95540 4817 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sherwin‐Williams 707 E St Eureka CA 95501 1854 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Shinn Dairy 1580 Waddington Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9788 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Showers Pass Farms LLC 3225 Freese Ave Eureka CA 95503 4838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sierra Family Farms LLC 45 Ericson Ct Arcata CA 95521 8927 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Sirius Studios 3805 H St Eureka CA 95503 6055 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Six Rivers Portable Toilets 150 Taylor Way Blue Lake CA 95525 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Skaggs Tree Farm LLC 2583 Fieldbrook Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 8121 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Soaring Sun Farms 517 3rd St # 30 Eureka CA 95501 460 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sohum Farming Co LLC 3144 Broadway # 4‐159 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Southern Humboldt Farm Feed 290 Briceland Rd Redway CA 95560 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stoney Flat Farm LLC 600 F St # 304‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Stray Farms LLC 207 G St # 102 Eureka CA 95501 465 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Sun House Farms LLC 575 Road D Garberville CA 95542 8615 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sunnybrae Ace Hardware 86 Sunnybrae Ctr Arcata CA 95521 6742 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Swayback Ridge Farms 600 F St # 3 Pmb 325 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Sylvandale Gardens 1151 Evergreen Rd Redway CA 95560 9741 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Talking Trees Farms 1551 Nursery Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 3982 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Tall Trees Family Farm LLC 7557 Elk River Rd Eureka CA 95503 9674 Eurek‐Arcata, CA South Bay
Tehama Western Railroad Co 1310 6th St Eureka CA 95501 641 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Thomas Home Ctr 1685 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Thomas Home Ctr True Value 1685 Sutter Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 4216 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Thompson Butte Ranch Inc 1271 Evergreen Rd # 2 Pmb 935 Redway CA 95560 9730 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Three Little Birds Farm Inc 3144 Broadway # 338‐4 Eureka CA 95501 3838 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Three Rivers Logging Co 29565 State Highway 36 Bridgeville CA 95526 9625 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Timberland Resource Consultant 165 S Fortuna Blvd #4 Fortuna CA 95540 2704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Timco Lumber LLC 2561 Virginia Dr Fortuna CA 95540 4808 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tom's Trash 41819 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Tosten Sawmill 2350 Bear Butte Rd Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Townsend Cattle Co LLC 1794 Centerville Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9503 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Transportation 2275 Central Ave Mckinleyville CA 95519 3611 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Transportation California Dept PO Box 3700 Eureka CA 95502 3700 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Transportation Department 110 School Rd Miranda CA 95553 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trick Bag Agricultural 1271 Evergreen Rd # 310 Redway CA 95560 9729 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinidad Water Dept 1313 Westhaven Dr N Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity River Garden Ctr 39509 Highway 299 #A Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Trinity Valley Vineyards LLC 3160 Upper Bay Rd Arcata CA 95521 9690 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Trusty Transportation 26 W 4th St Eureka CA 95501 217 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Two Doors Down 1626 F St Eureka CA 95501 2365 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
United Compost & Organics 2200 Bendixsen St Samoa CA 95564 9524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Peninsula
United States Servas 1125 16th St # 201 Arcata CA 95521 5585 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Upward Hound Pet Rescue 1275 Fernwood Dr Mckinleyville CA 95519 3459 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Us Department Of Agriculture 1330 Bayshore Way Eureka CA 95501 3841 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Us Forest Svc Mad River Ranger 741 State Highway 36 Bridgeville CA 95526 9527 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
US Forest Svc Ranger Station 1 Ishi Pishi Rd Orleans CA 95556 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
US Forest Svc Ranger Station 580 State Highway 96 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Valley Lumber & Millwork 657 Shaw Ave Ferndale CA 95536 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Valley Verde Farms PO Box 658 Willow Creek CA 95573 658 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Van Duzen River Guild 5250 State Highway 36 Carlotta CA 95528 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Van Duzen Valley Farms LLC 4751 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9241 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Vevoda Dairy 255 Price Creek School Rd Ferndale CA 95536 9561 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Vital Herb Farms 432 Maple Ln Garberville CA 95542 3406 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wally's Westside 3125 Briceland Thorn Rd Redway CA 95560 9704 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Walton & Co Energy Consultants 1973 Norton Rd Mckinleyville CA 95519 9452 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Mckinleyville
Warren Creek Farms 1264 Warren Creek Rd Arcata CA 95521 9226 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Waste Management 1059 W Hawthorne St Eureka CA 95501 2150 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Wes Green Landscape Materials 6360 West End Rd Arcata CA 95521 9100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Pacific
Western Chain Saw Co 1620 Koster St Eureka CA 95501 100 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Eureka City
Westhaven Community Svc Dist 446 6th Ave Trinidad CA 95570 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Whitethorn Construction 545 Shelter Cove Rd Whitethorn CA 95589 8991 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wild Mt Farms 600 F St # 704‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wild Souls Ranch PO Box 396 Eureka CA 95502 396 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wildwood Saw & Sporting Goods 908 S Fortuna Blvd Fortuna CA 95540 3009 Eurek‐Arcata, CA Rohnerville
Will's Steve Truck & Logging 1576 State Highway 36 Fortuna CA 95540 8524 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creek Ace Hardware 39168 Highway 299 Willow Creek CA 95573 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Willow Creekside Farms Inc PO Box 1374 Willow Creek CA 95573 1374 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Windshield Repair Guyz 793 K St Arcata CA 95521 6139 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Winterbourne Farms Inc 600 F St # 919‐3 Arcata CA 95521 6301 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wonderland Nursery 78 Bear Canyon Rd Garberville CA 95542 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Wyckoff Plumbing 1341 Evergreen Rd # 4 Redway CA 95560 9760 Eurek‐Arcata, CA
Z Logging LLC 403 Old State Hwy Orick CA 95555 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Zero Waste Humboldt Inc PO Box 293 Arcata CA 95518 293 Eurek‐Arcata, CA



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

F
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
F



For more information visit recology.com/butte-colusa

Food Waste
Food Scraps

Food-Soiled Paper & Approved Compostable Packaging



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

G
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
G



Business Name Address Type Route #
Has Blue 

Bin?
Organics Compliance 

Method
Edible Food

Waiver Date 
Required

Received Annual 
Outreach ?

Annual Food 
Outreach

Self-Haul 
Facility RDRS#

Food Rescue 
Contract?

Food Rescued (lbs/month) 
Record Kept

Business #1 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #2 Organics Subscription #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #3 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #4 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #5 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #6 Organics Subscription #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #7 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #8 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #9 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A

Business #10 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #11 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A

Business #12 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #13 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #14 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #15 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #16 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #17 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #18 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #19 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #20 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #21 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #22 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #23 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #24 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #25 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #26 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #27 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #28 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #29 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #30 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #31 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #32 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #33 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #34 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #35 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #36 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #37 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #38 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #39 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #40 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #41 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #42 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #43 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #44 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #45 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #46 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #47 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #48 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #49 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A
Business #50 Not Yet In Compliance #N/A Not Required Not Required #N/A #N/A

1) - Generator Review List - SB 1383 - 
All Commercial Generators



 

 

 
 
HUMBOLDT WASTE  

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

 

Staff Report 
 

DATE: October 9, 2022    For Meeting of: October 13, 2022 

 

FROM: Eric Keller-Heckman, Interim Executive Director  

   

SUBJECT: Item 7) 

Receive Presentation Regional Organics Processing: Preliminary Pathway For SB 

1383 Regional Organics Processing & Development  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Voice vote. 

 That the Board: 

1) Receive Presentation; and 

2) Discuss and Provide Preferred Direction for the Preliminary Pathway 

3) Set a Special Joint Meeting with the HWMA Board of Directors and the 

Humboldt County Solid Waste Task Force for the Purpose of Discussing Draft 

Pathway for SB 1383 Regional Organics Processing & Development; and 

4) Other Direction as Appropriate 

 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff will provide a presentation to the Board outlining key questions and a preliminary pathway 

so the Board may review and provide direction on organics processing and development 

regionalization efforts.  

 

Staff recommends the Board consider holding a second joint study session with members of the 

Humboldt County Solid Waste Task force for the purpose of presenting and discussing the draft 

Board directives. 

 

To prepare for the presentation, Board members are encouraged to review HWMA’s Joint 

Powers Agreement in advance of the meeting.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

This project was not included in the approved FY 2022-23 Budget.   

 

ATTACHMENT: 

1. HWMA Joint Powers Agreement, dated November 10, 2016 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT 

AUTHORITY 

 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 

 

(Adopted November 17, 1999,  

Amended April 8, 2002, Amended July 12, 2012, 

Amended November 10, 2016) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

 JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 
 

 TABLE OF CONTENTS: 

 

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS .......................................................................................................1 

 

SECTION 2. FORMATION 
2.1 HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY . . . . . . ........................  3 

2.2 Additions. ...............................................................................................................  3 

2.3 AUTHORITY Qualifications...................................................................................3 

 

SECTION 3. PURPOSE 
3.1 General. ..................................................................................................................  4 

3.2 TRANSFER FACILITY ........................................................................................  4 

3.3 Landfill Closure and Maintenance. ........................................................................  4 

3.4 Common and Additional Powers ...........................................................................  5 

 

SECTION 4. ORGANIZATION 
4.1 Composition ...........................................................................................................  5 

4.2 Principal Office ......................................................................................................  5 

4.3  BOARD..................................................................................................................  5 

4.4 DIRECTORS .........................................................................................................  5 

 4.5  EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE …..…………………………………  6 

4.6 Technical and Advisory Committees .....................................................................  7 

 

SECTION 5. PERSONNEL AND ADMINISTRATION 
5.1 Employees ..............................................................................................................  7 

5.2 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ....................................................................................  7 

 

 

SECTION 6. POWERS 
6.1 FACILITIES ..........................................................................................................  8 

6.2 Approved Powers ...................................................................................................  8 

6.3 Limitations ............................................................................................................ 10 

6.4 Noncompetition..................................................................................................... 10 

6.5 Possible Future Responsibilities and Duties ......................................................... 10 

6.6 Individual MEMBER Services ............................................................................. 11 

6.7 Local Governing Body ...........................................................................................11 

 

SECTION 7. FINANCE 
7.1 Assets, Rights, Debts, Liabilities and Obligations .................................................11 

7.2 Budget ....................................................................................................................12 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 

7.3 Rates .......................................................................................................................12 

7.4 Financial Audit.......................................................................................................13 

7.5 Indemnity ...............................................................................................................13 

7.6 Insurance ................................................................................................................13 

 

SECTION 8. RULES OF CONDUCT 
8.1 Bylaws................................................................................................................... 15 

8.2 Officers and Committees ...................................................................................... 15 

8.3 Voting ................................................................................................................... 15 

8.4 Quorum. ................................................................................................................ 16 

8.5 Disclosure of Closed Session Information ……………………………………... 16 

 

SECTION 9. TERM.....................................................................................................................17 

 

SECTION 10. WITHDRAWAL .................................................................................................17 

 

SECTION 11. DISSOLUTION 
11.1 Assets. ................................................................................................................... 17 

11.2 REVENUE BONDS. ............................................................................................ 18 

11.3 Effective. ............................................................................................................... 19 

 

SECTION 12. AMENDMENTS .................................................................................................19 

 

SECTION 13.  FILING WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE ...........................................19 

 

SECTION 14.NOTICES .............................................................................................................19 

 

SECTION 15.SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS .........................................................................20 

 

SECTION 16.SEVERABILITY .................................................................................................21 

 

SECTION 17.SECTION HEADINGS .......................................................................................21 

 

SECTION 18.ARBITRATION ...................................................................................................21 

 

SECTION 19.LAW TO GOVERN .............................................................................................21 

 

SECTION 20.ENTIRETY ...........................................................................................................21 

 

SECTION 21.WAIVER ...............................................................................................................22 

 

  



 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 

(Adopted November 17, 1999 

Amended April 8, 2002 

Amended June 14, 2002 

Amended November 10, 2016) 
 

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS  

 

The terms defined in this Section that are capitalized in this AGREEMENT have the following 

meanings: 

 

"ACT" means the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 (California 

Public Resources Code Sections 40000 et seq.) and all regulations adopted under that 

legislation, as that legislation and those regulations may be amended from time to time. 

 

"AGREEMENT" means this joint exercise of powers agreement, as it may be amended 

from time to time. 

 

"AUTHORITY" means the HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY a 

joint exercise of powers authority created by the MEMBERS pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT. 

 

"BOARD" means the BOARD of DIRECTORS of the AUTHORITY.  
 

“BONDS” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the INDENTURE. 

 

"CERCLA" means the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and 

Liability Act (Public Law No. 96-510, 94 Stat.2767). 

 

"DIRECTOR" means the representative appointee of a MEMBER to the BOARD. 

 

"EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE" means the committee which shall consist of 

the participating Agency City and County Managers, or their appointees or designees. 

 

"EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR" means the person appointed by the BOARD as the 

AUTHORITY'S administrative officer to manage the affairs of the AUTHORITY and to 

implement the policies of the BOARD. 

 

“FINANCIAL ASSURANCES” means financial assurances by a MEMBER or 

MEMBERS with respect to FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS of the AUTHORITY which is 

acceptable to the other MEMBERS, the AUTHORITY, any REVENUE BOND 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 

trustee(s), and any insurer or guarantor of such FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS and their 

respective counsel that will assure continued payment of the MEMBERS' share of the 

outstanding indebtedness.  Approval of such financial assurances by an independent 

financial consultant selected by the BOARD shall be required.  
 

“FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS” means INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS, REVENUE 

BONDS and any other financial obligations or liabilities incurred by the AUTHORITY.  

 

"FISCAL YEAR" means the period commencing on each July 1 and ending on the 

following June 30.  

 

“INDENTURE” means the Indenture of Trust dated as of April 1, 2002 between the 

AUTHORITY and BNY Western Trust Company, as such Indenture may be amended 

and supplemented from time to time (the “Indenture”) and any other similar indentures 

securing financial obligations of the AUTHORITY with revenues of the AUTHORITY. 
 

“INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS” means BONDS and PARITY OBLIGATIONS, which 

shall constitute REVENUE BONDS under the terms of this AGREEMENT. 

 

"GOVERNMENT CODE" means Articles 1, 2 and 4 of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 

1 of the California Government Code (California Government Code Sections 6500 et 

seq.) and all regulations adopted under that legislation, as that legislation and those 

regulations may be amended from time to time.  

 

"LANDFILL" means the Cummings Road Sanitary Landfill. 

 

"MEMBER" means the City of Arcata, the City of Blue Lake, the City of Eureka, the 

City of Ferndale, the City of Rio Dell, the County of Humboldt, or any city located 

wholly or partly within Humboldt County which has joined the AUTHORITY pursuant 

to Section 2.2 and has not subsequently withdrawn.  "MEMBERS" means the governing 

bodies of such entities collectively. 

 

“OUTSTANDING” as of any particular date means (a) with respect to INDENTURE 

OBLIGATIONS, the term shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the INDENTURE, 

(b) with respect to REVENUE BONDS, means REVENUE BONDS issued but not yet 

defeased or redeemed, and (c) with respect to other financial obligations and liabilities of 

the AUTHORITY, means those other financial obligations and liabilities which have 

been incurred but not yet paid in accordance with their terms. 

 

“PARITY OBLIGATIONS” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the 

INDENTURE.” 

 

"PLEDGE OF REVENUES" means a financial assurance mechanism as defined in 27 

California Code of Regulations section 22200(jj) by which the AUTHORITY promises to 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 6 

make specified, identified future revenues of facilities under its ratemaking control 

available to pay future postclosure maintenance costs of a solid waste facility. 

 

"REVENUE BONDS" means revenue bonds, notes, certificates of participation or any 

other instruments or evidences of indebtedness issued, executed, or delivered by the 

AUTHORITY from time to time pursuant to the GOVERNMENT CODE or any other 

applicable law in order to finance any facility owned and/or operated by the 

AUTHORITY, and/or any financial aspects of closed  LANDFILL maintenance. 

 

"SERVICE AREA" means those areas under the jurisdiction of MEMBERS from which 

the AUTHORITY receives SOLID WASTE for processing, transportation, and disposal. 

If and when any additional cities join the AUTHORITY pursuant to Section 2.2., the 

SERVICE AREA shall also include all areas within the joining City or Cities.   

 

"SOLID WASTE" means the type of wastes commonly collected by MEMBERS' 

franchised SOLID WASTE collectors including putrescible and nonputrescible solid, 

including garbage, trash, refuse, paper rubbish, ashes, industrial wastes, demolition and 

construction wastes, abandoned vehicles and parts thereof, discarded home and industrial 

appliances, manure, vegetable or animal solid and semisolid wastes, and other discarded 

solid and semisolid wastes.  SOLID WASTE does not include source separated 

recyclable or compostable materials intended for collection as part of a MEMBER's 

collection and/or recycling, reuse, reprocessing franchise.  SOLID WASTE does not 

include any wastes defined as "hazardous wastes" under federal or state laws or 

regulations. 

 

"TRANSFER FACILITY" means a SOLID WASTE facility, including any accessory 

facilities related thereto, meeting the requirements of a "transfer or processing station" 

under Section 40200 of the California Public Resources Code, for the receiving, 

processing, disposal, recycling and transportation of SOLID WASTE and the recovery of 

materials from such SOLID WASTES, which facility is owned  by the AUTHORITY, by 

a MEMBER, or by a private entity, but in all events is available for use by the 

AUTHORITY or its MEMBERS, such that the waste is handled by the AUTHORITY'S 

transport and disposal system. 

 

Those approved facilities are set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto. 

 

SECTION 2. FORMATION  
 

2.1 HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY. Pursuant to the 

GOVERNMENT CODE, the MEMBERS do hereby create, form and establish the 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 7 

AUTHORITY, a public entity to be known as the "HUMBOLDT WASTE 

MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY", it being understood that the BOARD shall be entitled 

to change the AUTHORITY's name from time to time if it so chooses.  The 

AUTHORITY shall be a public entity separate and distinct from each of the MEMBERS. 

 

2.2 Additions.   Any city or county may join the AUTHORITY, upon approval of the 

then-existing MEMBERS.  Such approval shall not be granted unless and until the 

jurisdiction shall have: (1) covenanted to direct all SOLID WASTE collected by the 

jurisdiction (if such jurisdiction provides collection services directly to it constituents) to 

the TRANSFER FACILITY for processing, transportation, and disposal; (2) successfully 

entered into one or more agreements, satisfactory to the AUTHORITY, which direct its 

franchised hauler(s) to deliver all SOLID WASTE collected under such franchise(s) to 

the TRANSFER FACILITY for processing, transportation and disposal; or (3) made such 

other arrangement or covenant acceptable to the AUTHORITY for the delivery of SOLID 

WASTE to the TRANSFER FACILITY. 

 

2.3 AUTHORITY Qualifications.  It is hereby understood that the intent of the 

AUTHORITY is to require all present and future MEMBERS to covenant to take all 

actions possible to direct SOLID WASTE to the TRANSFER FACILITY and to amend 

or revise any franchise collection agreements at the earliest possible date (which date 

may be the next renewal date for such franchise collection agreement) to provide the 

MEMBER with the right to direct all SOLID WASTE collected under any franchise 

collection agreement to the TRANSFER FACILITY. 

 

SECTION 3. PURPOSE 
 

3.1 General. The AUTHORITY is formed to provide economical coordination of SOLID 

WASTE management services and efficiently and fairly assure against potential adverse 

effects of past SOLID WASTE management services within the SERVICE AREA.  This 

Agreement is entered into by the MEMBERS in order: 1) that they shall jointly request 

proposals and contract for SOLID WASTE disposal services; and 2) that they may jointly 

develop and fund programs to provide for the: A) siting, permitting, developing, 

constructing, maintaining, operating or contracting for the construction and/or operation 

of disposal sites, transfer facilities and equipment, materials recovery facilities, waste to 

energy facilities, and/or solid waste landfills; B) preparing and implementing an 

Integrated Waste Management Plan and other planning documents which meet the 

requirements of the ACT; C) disposal of waste generated in the incorporated and 

unincorporated area of the County and the granting of franchises for waste hauling, as 

may be agreed to in writing and signed by any or all MEMBERS; D) planning, 

implementing and supervising programs which serve all or most jurisdictions, including 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 8 

facilities (household hazardous waste, centralized composting and disposal), special 

wastes (tires, appliances, and construction/demolition wastes) and recycling market 

development. 

 

3.2 TRANSFER FACILITY The general purpose may include, but is not limited to, the 

purpose of providing economical coordination of SOLID WASTE processing, transfer 

and disposal services of SOLID WASTE generated within the SERVICE AREA, 

including but not limited to the acquisition, construction, financing, refinancing, 

maintaining, operating, rate setting, rate collection, and regulation of a TRANSFER 

FACILITY. 

 

3.3 Landfill Closure and Maintenance.  The general purpose also includes, but is not limited 

to, establishment of pooled insurance and other financial or other mechanisms to provide, 

for the safe closure and long term postclosure maintenance of the closed LANDFILL 

serving part or all of the SERVICE AREA for the general purpose of protecting the 

health and safety of the public within the SERVICE AREA and the specific purpose of 

protecting the general funds of the MEMBERS against any possible "generator" liability 

under state or federal laws and regulations which might arise if such landfills are not 

properly closed and maintained. The purposes of the AUTHORITY may include 

ownership and/or management of the LANDFILL during the final stages of the 

LANDFILL's active life, during closure, and thereafter if such is deemed essential, in the 

discretion of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS, for successful accomplishment of the 

primary purpose of safe closure and postclosure maintenance. This Section excludes all 

landfills closed prior to July 1, 1996. 

 

3.4 Common and Additional Powers The AUTHORITY's purpose also includes the 

establishment of the AUTHORITY as an independent joint powers entity to enable the 

MEMBERS to jointly exercise the common powers of the MEMBERS set forth in 

Section 3.1 and for the exercise of such additional powers as are conferred under Section 

6 or conferred by the GOVERNMENT CODE upon all joint powers authorities. 

  

SECTION 4. ORGANIZATION  
 

4.1 Composition The AUTHORITY shall be composed of the City of Arcata, the City of 

Blue Lake, the City of Eureka, the City of Ferndale, the City of Rio Dell, any city within 

the SERVICE AREA which has joined pursuant to Section 2.2 and not subsequently 

withdrawn, and the County of Humboldt.  

 

4.2 Principal Office The principal office of the AUTHORITY shall be established by the 

BOARD.  The BOARD may change that principal office upon giving at least 15 days 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 9 

written notice to each MEMBER. 

 

4.3  BOARD The AUTHORITY shall be governed by the BOARD of DIRECTORS,  which 

shall exercise or oversee the exercise of all powers and authority on behalf of the 

AUTHORITY.  The AUTHORITY BOARD of DIRECTORS shall appoint at its first 

meeting a chairperson and a vice chairperson.  Thereafter at its first meeting in each 

succeeding fiscal year, the BOARD shall appoint new officers.  The appointment of the 

chairperson shall rotate among the MEMBERS of the AUTHORITY. 

 

4.4 DIRECTORS. 

 

(a) The BOARD shall consist of the same number of DIRECTORS as the number of 

MEMBERS.  Each MEMBER shall appoint one DIRECTOR.  Upon execution of 

this AGREEMENT by a MEMBER, the MEMBER shall appoint its 

representative to the BOARD and at least one person as an alternate to serve in 

the case of absence or conflict on the part of the appointed DIRECTOR.  

Thereafter, vacancies shall be filled by the appointing MEMBER within thirty 

(30) days of the occurrence thereof.  Each DIRECTOR and alternate shall be an 

elected official of the governing body of the MEMBER that he or she represents.  

If a DIRECTOR or alternate ceases holding any such elected position, he or she 

shall then cease to serve as a DIRECTOR or alternate.  The AUTHORITY and 

the BOARD shall be entitled to rely on a written notice from the City Clerk (in 

the case of city MEMBERS) and the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors (in the 

case of county MEMBERS) as conclusive evidence of the appointment and 

removal of the DIRECTORS and/or alternates representing that MEMBER. 

 

(b) Each DIRECTOR and alternate shall hold office from the first meeting of the 

BOARD after appointment by the MEMBER, until his or her successor is selected 

by the MEMBER that appointed that DIRECTOR.  Each DIRECTOR and 

alternate shall serve at the pleasure of the MEMBER that he or she represents and 

may be removed at any time, without cause, at the sole discretion of that 

MEMBER.  

 

(c) No compensation shall be received by any DIRECTOR or alternate unless 

expressly provided by resolution of the BOARD. 

 

4.5 EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE There is hereby created an EXECUTIVE 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE which shall consist of the MEMBER City and County 

Managers, or their appointees or designees, to advise the EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR as 

specified below: 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 10 

 

 

a) Review and recommend an operating and capital budget, and review and 

comment on AUTHORITY goals and objectives. 

 

 

 

b) Provide assistance to the BOARD as requested in the recruitment and  

selection  for the AUTHORITY’S   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. 

 

 

The EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE shall meet as necessary, but not less than 

ANNUALLY,  and as necessary  as called by the Chairperson. The EXECUTIVE 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE shall appoint a chairperson and a vice chairperson.  

Thereafter at its first meeting in each succeeding fiscal year, the EXECUTIVE 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE shall appoint new officers.  The appointment of the 

chairperson shall rotate among the MEMBERS of the AUTHORITY.  A majority of all 

members of the EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE shall be present to conduct 

business of the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.  The decision of the majority of the 

EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE shall constitute the acts of the Committee.  

 

4.6 TECHNICAL AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES.  The existing county/city Integrated 

Waste Management staff is designated to provide technical information for, make 

recommendations to, and otherwise advise, the AUTHORITY on relevant waste 

management issues. 

 

SECTION 5. PERSONNEL AND ADMINISTRATION  
 

5.1 Employees.  The AUTHORITY may have its own employees or may contract with a 

MEMBER agency or firm for the furnishing of any necessary staff services associated 

with or required by the AUTHORITY. All employees shall report to the Executive 

Director. 

 

5.2 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.  The Executive Director shall have all administrative powers 

necessary to implement Board direction, including purchasing, personnel, and finance 

powers. The Executive Director shall prepare an annual budget and annual rate schedule 

for the Board’s consideration.  

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 11 

SECTION 6.  
 

6.1 FACILITIES.  The AUTHORITY is empowered to acquire, construct, finance, refinance, 

operate, regulate, set rates for and maintain a TRANSFER FACILITY subject, however, 

to the conditions and restrictions contained in this AGREEMENT.   To ensure safe 

closure and postclosure maintenance of the LANDFILL, the AUTHORITY is 

empowered to acquire, operate, regulate, set rates for, close and provide postclosure 

maintenance for the LANDFILL and all facilities and properties related thereto in the 

manner required by law.  To finance such closure and postclosure maintenance, the 

AUTHORITY is empowered to sell any unnecessary property and to operate, directly or 

through lessees, gas recovery operations and, to the extent compatible with postclosure 

maintenance, open-space recreational enterprises on the LANDFILL property and any 

type of enterprise on the related quarry property, if such are acquired by the 

AUTHORITY.  

 

6.2 Approved Powers.  To the full extent permitted by applicable law (including specifically 

the ACT and the GOVERNMENT CODE), the AUTHORITY is authorized, in its own 

name, to do all acts necessary or convenient for the exercise of such powers enumerated 

in the ACT or that each MEMBER could exercise separately including, without 

limitation, any and all of the following: 

 

(a) to sue and be sued in its own name; 

 

(b) to incur and discharge debts, liabilities and obligations; 

 

(c) to issue REVENUE BONDS, from time to time, in accordance with all applicable 

laws for the purpose of raising funds to finance or refinance the acquisition, 

construction, improvement, renovation, repair, operation, regulation or 

maintenance of the TRANSFER FACILITY and/or related facilities; 

 

(d) to exercise the power of eminent domain for the acquisition of real and personal 

property for the TRANSFER FACILITY and access thereto or for the acquisition 

of the TRANSFER FACILITY itself; 

 

(e) to acquire, improve, hold, lease and dispose of real and personal property of all 

types; 

 

(f) to sell or lease the TRANSFER FACILITY, the LANDFILL property, or the 

related LANDFILL cover quarry property, if such are acquired by the 

AUTHORITY; 

 

(g) to establish rates, tolls, tipping fees, other fees, rentals and other charges in 

connection with the TRANSFER FACILITY, any other SOLID WASTE facility 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 12 

owned or operated by the AUTHORITY, and any other enterprise which the 

AUTHORITY is empowered by this Agreement to conduct, as well as any and all 

services provided by the AUTHORITY, and to include in such rates and charges 

amounts necessary to carry out those purposes described in Section 3 of this 

AGREEMENT; 

 

(h) to require the MEMBERS to use all best efforts to direct all SOLID WASTE 

generated within the MEMBERS' boundaries that are located within the 

SERVICE AREA to the TRANSFER FACILITY.  To the extent legally 

permissible, MEMBERS shall direct all SOLID WASTE collected by 

MEMBERS' franchised garbage collectors to the TRANSFER FACILITY.  

MEMBERS shall also direct all other SOLID WASTE generated by MEMBERS 

to the TRANSFER FACILITY; provided, however, this subsection shall not apply 

to recyclables nor to SOLID WASTE generated by MEMBERS outside the 

SERVICE AREA; 

 

(i) to require MEMBERS to amend or revise any franchise collection agreement(s) at 

the earliest possible date, which shall not be later than the first renewal or 

extension date or the date of any amendment to such franchise agreement, to 

provide the MEMBER with the right to direct all waste collected by the 

franchised hauler(s) to the TRANSFER FACILITY. Any MEMBER currently not 

having the right to direct SOLID WASTE under its franchise agreement(s) shall 

covenant to make such amendment in order to join the AUTHORITY; 

 

(j) to enforce the provisions of MEMBERS' garbage collection agreements that 

require that all SOLID WASTE collected be delivered to the TRANSFER 

FACILITY; 

 

(k) to contract for the processing, transportation and/or disposal of SOLID WASTE 

delivered to the TRANSFER FACILITY; 

 

(l) to make and enter into contracts, including contracts with any MEMBER or non-

MEMBER, and to assume contracts made by any MEMBER relating to the 

TRANSFER FACILITY; 

 

(m) to reimburse the MEMBERS for the costs of services provided to the 

AUTHORITY; 

 

(n) to hire agents and employees; 

 

(o) to employ or contract for the services of engineers, attorneys, accountants, 

planners, consultants, fiscal agents and other persons and entities; 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 13 

(p) to apply for and accept grants, advances and contributions; 

 

(q) to make plans and conduct studies;  

 

(r) to coordinate efforts with the established local, regional and state waste 

management agencies; 

 

(s) to make payments as necessary for closure and postclosure maintenance for the 

LANDFILL for the purposes set forth in Section 3.3 of this AGREEMENT and, if 

the LANDFILL should become a Superfund site, to seek reimbursement for 

remediation costs from any person or entity (other than any MEMBER) having a 

legal responsibility for such costs; and 

 

(t) to provide the FINANCIAL ASSURANCES required by state and federal law for 

postclosure maintenance of the LANDFILL, including use of a PLEDGE OF 

REVENUES based upon any or all of the revenue-producing enterprises owned 

and/or operated by the AUTHORITY. 

 

 

6.3 Limitations.  Such powers shall be exercised subject only to the limitations set forth in 

this AGREEMENT, applicable law and such restrictions upon the manner of exercising 

such powers as are imposed by law upon the County of Humboldt in the exercise of 

similar powers.   

 

6.4 Noncompetition. The AUTHORITY shall not provide within the jurisdiction of a 

MEMBER any recycling services that duplicate or compete with recycling services 

provided by that MEMBER (at the time the AUTHORITY determines to provide new or 

expanded recycling services) without consent of the MEMBER.  A MEMBER shall not 

contract with any TRANSFER FACILITY or LANDFILL that duplicates or competes 

with the services provided by the AUTHORITY without consent of the BOARD. 

 

6.5 Possible Future Responsibilities and.  Upon future approval and agreement by all of the 

MEMBERS, the AUTHORITY may conduct other related waste management 

responsibilities and duties, including but not limited to contracting with non-MEMBERS 

to accept their SOLID WASTE at the TRANSFER FACILITY. 

 

6.6 Individual MEMBER Services.  Upon approval of the BOARD and the governing body 

of a MEMBER, the AUTHORITY may contract to provide other related waste 

management responsibilities and duties, individually for that MEMBER.  These 

contracted services will be paid for solely by the contracting MEMBER. 

 

6.7 Local Governing Body.     For the purposes of the California Integrated Waste 

Management Act of 1989 (Public Resources Code section 40000 et seq.) the 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 14 

AUTHORITY will operate as a “Local Government Body” or “Local Governmental 

Agency” which has the authority to provide solid waste handling services. 

 

SECTION 7. FINANCE  
 

7.1 Assets, Rights, Debts, Liabilities and Obligations.   

 

(a) Except as provided in subsection (b), (c) and (d) below, the assets, rights, debts, 

liabilities and obligations of the AUTHORITY shall not constitute assets, rights, 

debts, liabilities or obligations of any of the MEMBERS.  However, nothing in 

this AGREEMENT shall prevent any MEMBER from separately contracting for, 

or assuming responsibility for, specific debts, liabilities or obligations of the 

AUTHORITY, provided that both the BOARD and that MEMBER give prior 

approval to such contract or assumption. 

 

(b) The MEMBERS hereby agree that any defense against claims, as well as the cost 

of any judgments imposed for claims resulting from actions by the AUTHORITY 

or any of the officers, agents, employees, or contractors of the AUTHORITY in 

relation to the TRANSFER FACILITY, any SOLID WASTE facility owned 

and/or operated by the AUTHORITY or any other enterprise owned and/or 

operated by the AUTHORITY shall be the sole responsibility of the 

AUTHORITY.  Such costs shall therefore be paid for ultimately through 

surcharges uniformly imposed on the rates charged to users of the TRANSFER 

FACILITY. 

 

(c) To the extent that MEMBERS are also held jointly and severally liable for such 

amounts by Government Code Section 895.2, if a MEMBER provides for such 

defense of itself or the AUTHORITY, or pays all or part of such judgment, the 

MEMBER shall be entitled to reimbursement in full from the AUTHORITY, 

provided the MEMBER obtains prior approval from the AUTHORITY.   Such 

reimbursement shall be paid over such time as is necessary for the collection of 

the corresponding reasonable user surcharges. 

 

(d) If MEMBERS are held responsible by third parties for tort or other claims as a 

result of activities of the AUTHORITY, pursuant to Government Code Section 

895.2 or state or federal laws applicable to SOLID WASTE management 

facilities, and the AUTHORITY has ceased to exist and its assets have been fully 

distributed or consumed, or the AUTHORITY has ceased to operate and has no 

unencumbered assets capable of generating enough revenue to defend against and 

pay for such claims, each MEMBER shall be entitled to seek reimbursement from 

the other MEMBER(S) for the costs of providing the defense against such tort 

claims or payment of any judgments lawfully imposed in connection therewith to 

the extent that the amounts paid by the MEMBER exceed that proportion of the 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 15 

total cost which exceeds the ratio of the tonnage of SOLID WASTE generated 

within the jurisdiction of the MEMBER, including self hauled SOLID WASTE, 

and processed by the TRANSFER FACILITY in the FISCAL YEAR of the 

occurrence of the incident giving rise to liability to the total tonnage processed by 

the TRANSFER FACILITY during said FISCAL YEAR. 

 

(e) Obligations for capital expenditures at an approved TRANSFER FACILITY shall 

be included in the service fee for such facility such that only its users contribute 

toward its capital expenditures.  However, all MEMBERS shall contribute a 

reasonable amount toward all of the AUTHORITY'S costs of administration. 

 

7.2 Budget.  A budget for the AUTHORITY shall be adopted by the BOARD for the ensuing 

FISCAL YEAR prior to June 30 of each year.  The budget shall include sufficient detail 

to constitute an operating guideline.  It shall also include the anticipated sources of funds, 

and the anticipated expenditures to be made for the operations of the AUTHORITY 

including, but not limited to, the acquisition or construction of a TRANSFER FACILITY 

and any other facility owned and/or operated by the AUTHORITY and related site 

improvements, administration, special projects, maintenance and operating costs.  

Approval of the budget by the BOARD shall constitute authority for the EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR to expend funds for the purposes outlined in the approved budget, but 

subject to the availability of funds on hand, provided that this shall not be construed to 

limit the power of the BOARD to modify the budget in whatever manner it deems 

appropriate and instruct the MANAGER accordingly. 

 

7.3 Rates.   

 

(a) The BOARD shall establish rates to be charged at the TRANSFER FACILITY in 

amounts sufficient to provide for the efficient operation, including administrative, 

processing, transportation and disposal costs, to discharge all indebtedness and 

liabilities (including, without limitation, any REVENUE BONDS issued in 

connection therewith) to insure against future liabilities and of the MEMBERS 

resulting from "generator" status under state and federal laws and regulations 

relating to landfills experiencing illegal discharges of hazardous substances to the 

extent that status pertains to SOLID WASTE generated at any time within the 

SERVICE AREA, and to pay as yet unfounded costs of closure as well as those 

costs of postclosure maintenance for the LANDFILL  which exceed net revenues 

from gas recovery and other ongoing LANDFILL site enterprises, as liability for 

such costs accrues, and to accommodate the planning and implementation of 

activities incidental thereto. 

 

  

(b) The AUTHORITY shall provide at least thirty (30) days advance written notice to 

its MEMBERS of any intent to increase or decrease rates to be charged at the 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 16 

TRANSFER FACILITY.  To the extent possible, the AUTHORITY shall 

coordinate the effective date of rate increases or decreases with the  annual 

garbage collection rate setting processes of the MEMBERS and other public 

entities having SOLID WASTE franchising jurisdiction within the SERVICE 

AREA. 

 

7.4 Financial Audit. There shall be an audit of the accounts and records at least annually as 

prescribed by Sections 6505 and 6505.5 of the Government Code.  The audit shall 

conform to generally accepted auditing standards.  There shall be an annual audit of the 

services provided, measuring satisfaction with internal and external services. 

 

7.5 Indemnity.   The AUTHORITY shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 

MEMBERS hereto, their officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against 

all liability, loss, damage, expense costs (including without limitation costs and fees of 

litigation), of every nature arising out of the AUTHORITY, described herein, or its 

failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the AGREEMENT, except such 

loss or damage which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of a 

MEMBER.  

 

7.6 Insurance.  The AUTHORITY will obtain at its expense, and maintain during the term of 

this AGREEMENT, insurance against claims for injury to persons or damage to property 

or the environment which may arise from the AUTHORITY'S operation. 

 

Minimum Scope of Insurance. 

a) Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 

("occurrence" form CG 0001). 

b) Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California 

and Employer's Liability Insurance. 

c) Property insurance against all risks of loss to Countywide AUTHORITY 

property as determined by law or as determined by the AUTHORITY. 

 

Minimum Limits of Insurance. 

The AUTHORITY shall maintain limits no less than: 

a) General Liability: $5,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 

injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance 

or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general 

aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the general 

aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit. 

b) Employer's Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease. 

c) Property Insurance: Full replacement cost with no coinsurance penalty 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 17 

provision. 

d) Workers' Compensation: Workers' Compensation to statutory limits 

covering all employees, paid or unpaid. 

e) Errors and omissions insurance to cover any and all instances of 

misfeasance and/or nonfeasance in the scope of duties. 

 

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. 

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by 

the MEMBERS. 

 

Other Insurance Provisions. 

The general liability policy is to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following 

provisions: 

 

a) The MEMBERS, their officers, officials, employees, and volunteers, are to 

be covered as  insured with respect to liability arising out of the operation 

of the AUTHORITY. 

b) The AUTHORITY'S insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as 

respects the MEMBERS, their officers, officials, employees, and 

volunteers.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the 

MEMBERS, their officers, officials, employees or volunteers shall be 

excess of the AUTHORITY'S insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

c) Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state 

that coverage shall not be canceled, except after thirty (30) days prior 

written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to 

the MEMBERS. 

 

Workers' Compensation Insurance Endorsement.  The workers' compensation 

policy shall be endorsed to contain a waiver of subrogation clause which states 

the following: 

"This insurance company agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the 

MEMBERS, their officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses paid 

under the terms of this policy, which arise from the operation of the Countywide 

Authority by the named insured for the MEMBERS. 

 

Acceptability of Insurers. 

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less 

than A:VII. 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 18 

 

SECTION 8. RULES OF CONDUCT 
 

8.1 Bylaws.  The BOARD, from time to time, may adopt bylaws for the conduct of the 

AUTHORITY's affairs, provided that they are not inconsistent with this AGREEMENT.   

 

8.2 Officers and Committees.  The BOARD may designate such officers and establish such 

committees as may be necessary or convenient to conduct the AUTHORITY's affairs. 

 

8.3 Voting. 

 

(a) Each DIRECTOR shall have one vote on all matters presented to the BOARD for 

a vote.   

 

(b) Except as provided in Section 8.3(c), the vote of a majority of the DIRECTORS 

shall constitute the act of the BOARD. 

 

(c) A vote of seventy percent (70%) all of the DIRECTORS shall be necessary in 

order to approve any of the following: 

 

(1)  the construction budget for any AUTHORITY owned facility; 

 

(2)  the annual operating budget of the AUTHORITY in excess of 

debt service on REVENUE BONDS and the payment to the 

transfer station operator. 

 

(3)  the issuance, execution or delivery of REVENUE BONDS; 

 

(4)  any change in a budget exceeding 10% of the total amount of that 

budget; 

 

(5)  any amendment to or the termination of this AGREEMENT;  

 

(6) voting rules regarding the approval of contracts between the 

AUTHORITY and any one or more MEMBERS (it being 

understood that all such contracts must be approved pursuant to 

rules adopted in this manner); 

 

(7)  the admission of an additional MEMBER or a substitute 

MEMBER including by means of assignment; and 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 19 

 

(8)   the purchase of a landfill. 

 

8.4 Quorum.  A majority of the DIRECTORS shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 

business of the BOARD except that if there is less than a quorum present, any 

DIRECTOR who is present or the EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR may adjourn any meeting. 

 

8.5 Disclosure of Closed Session Information.  Pursuant to Government Code section 

54956.96, the BOARD hereby authorizes each DIRECTOR of the BOARD to disclose 

information received by the BOARD in closed session only in accordance with this 

section: 

 

(a) To any alternate DIRECTOR appointed to the BOARD by a MEMBER who is 

attending a properly noticed meeting of the AUTHORITY in lieu of the 

MEMBER’S regularly appointed DIRECTOR to the BOARD. 

 

(b) All information received by a MEMBER’S governing body in closed session 

related to information presented to the AUTHORITY in closed session shall be 

confidential. However, a MEMBER’S appointed DIRECTOR or alternate to the 

AUTHORITY BOARD may disclose information obtained in closed session that 

has direct financial or liability implications for a MEMBER to the following 

individuals: 

 

(1) Legal counsel for the MEMBER for purposes of obtaining advice on whether 

the matter has direct financial or liability implications for the MEMBER; and 

 

(2) Other officials in the MEMBER’S governing body present in a closed session 

of the MEMBER agency. 

 

(c)  Upon adoption of this provision, the governing body of a MEMBER agency, upon 

advice of its legal counsel, may conduct a closed session in order to receive, 

discuss, and take action concerning information obtained in a closed session of 

the AUTHORITY pursuant to section 8.5. 

 

SECTION 9. TERM  
 

The AUTHORITY AGREEMENT is effective on the date it has been executed by all six 

MEMBERS named in Section 1, and shall continue in full force and effect until amended 

pursuant to Section 12 or until dissolved pursuant to Section 10 of this AGREEMENT.  

However, in no event shall the AUTHORITY be dissolved until all of the AUTHORITY's 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 20 

obligations and liabilities respecting all REVENUE BONDS are satisfied, discharged, or 

terminated or until the provisions of Section 11.2 are complied with. 

 

SECTION 10. WITHDRAWAL. 
 

A participating MEMBER may withdraw upon no less than one year prior written notice to the 

AUTHORITY BOARD.  The withdrawing MEMBER shall continue to be financially 

responsible for its share of financial obligations and liabilities incurred prior to the withdrawal 

date.   Upon such withdrawal, no withdrawing MEMBER shall be entitled to any distribution or 

withdrawal of property or funds except as may be agreed to by the BOARD; however, such 

MEMBER shall be entitled to participate in the return of surplus money and other surplus 

personal property upon the completion of the purpose of the AGREEMENT according to the 

provisions of Section 11. 

 

SECTION 11. DISSOLUTION  
 

11.1 Assets.  

 

(a) Subject to the then-applicable requirements of the GOVERNMENT CODE, upon 

dissolution of the AUTHORITY, the assets of the AUTHORITY remaining after 

payment of or adequate provision for all debts, liabilities and obligations of the 

AUTHORITY shall be divided among the MEMBERS in accordance with an 

unanimous agreement among them or, in the absence of such an agreement, in 

proportion to the total tonnage of SOLID WASTE, (inclusive of SOLID WASTE 

delivered by self haulers) each MEMBER caused to be delivered to the 

TRANSFER FACILITY.   

 

(b) To ensure that "adequate provision" is made for all debts, liabilities and 

obligations of the AUTHORITY upon dissolution, any assets remaining after 

satisfaction of all debts known to exist as of the time of dissolution shall be placed 

in a trust account with the Humboldt County Auditor to be held in trust until 

expiration of the period of postclosure maintenance for the LANDFILL required 

by state and federal law.  If the assets are not liquid, such assets shall first be sold 

at public auction and the net proceeds placed in the trust fund.  While held in 

trust, such assets and/or any interest earned thereon shall be disbursed only to pay 

debts of the AUTHORITY arising after dissolution in consequence of actions of 

the AUTHORITY prior to dissolution, or to pay for costs of postclosure 

maintenance of, or hazardous waste release remediation at the LANDFILL.  Any 

such disbursement from this dissolution trust fund shall be made by the Humboldt 

County Auditor only with the unanimous consent of the governing bodies of those 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 21 

agencies which were MEMBERS at the time of dissolution, or by order of a court 

of competent jurisdiction.  Upon expiration of the period of postclosure 

maintenance, any remaining funds shall be distributed in the manner set forth in 

(a).   

 

11.2 REVENUE BONDS.  

 

(a) If any REVENUE BONDS are outstanding at the time of dissolution, the 

MEMBERS shall cause to be delivered to the REVENUE BOND trustee(s): 

 

(i) an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel substantially to the 

effect that such dissolution will not cause the interest on the outstanding 

REVENUE BONDS to be included in gross income for federal income tax 

purposes; and 

 

(ii) evidence from each rating agency then rating the outstanding REVENUE 

BONDS that such dissolution will not adversely affect the rating of such 

REVENUE BONDS. 

 

(b) Approval of any request to dissolve shall not be unreasonably withheld; provided, 

however, that if any REVENUE BONDS are outstanding at the time the request is 

made or acted upon, financial assurances are made by the MEMBERS that will 

assure continued payment of the MEMBERS' share of the outstanding 

indebtedness which is acceptable to the other MEMBERS, the AUTHORITY, and 

the REVENUE BOND trustee(s) and their respective counsel.  Approval of such 

financial assurances by an independent financial consultant selected by the 

BOARD shall be required. 

 

11.3 Effective.  No dissolution shall be effective unless and until the AUTHORITY and 

MEMBERS comply with any then-applicable requirements of the GOVERNMENT 

CODE relating to changes in the composition of entities such as the AUTHORITY; and if 

and when they have REVENUE BONDS issued by the AUTHORITY outstanding, 

comply with all of the terms and conditions of all REVENUE BONDS and related 

documentation including, without limitation, indentures, trust agreements, resolutions and 

letter of credit agreements.   

 

SECTION 12. AMENDMENTS 
 

This AGREEMENT may only be amended by a written instrument approved in accordance with 

this AGREEMENT and meeting any requirements imposed by the terms or conditions of all 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 22 

REVENUE BONDS and related documentation including, without limitation, indentures, trust 

agreements, resolutions and letter of credit agreements.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, no 

amendment shall require any MEMBER to contribute any funds to the AUTHORITY or become 

directly or contingently liable for any debts, liabilities or obligations of the AUTHORITY 

without the consent of that MEMBER evidenced in a written instrument signed by a duly 

authorized representative of that MEMBER. 

 

SECTION 13. FILING WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE  
 

The EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR shall file all required notices with the Secretary of State in 

accordance with California Government Code Sections 6503.5 and 53051, as such may be 

amended from time to time. 

 

SECTION 14.  
 

All notices which any MEMBER or the AUTHORITY may wish to give in connection with this 

AGREEMENT shall be in writing and shall be served by personal delivery during usual business 

hours at the principal office of the MEMBER or AUTHORITY, to an officer or person 

apparently in charge of that office, or by depositing the same in the United States mail, postage 

prepaid, and addressed to the MEMBER or AUTHORITY at its principal office, or to such other 

address as the AUTHORITY or MEMBER may designate from time to time by written notice 

given to the other MEMBERS in the manner specified in this Section.  Service of notice pursuant 

to this Section shall be deemed complete on the day of service by personal delivery (but 24 hours 

after such delivery in the case of notices of special meetings of the BOARD) or three (3) days 

after mailing if deposited in the United States mail.  Until changed by written notice to the 

AUTHORITY and the MEMBERS, notice shall be delivered as follows: 

 

CITY OF ARCATA:   Arcata City Manager 

736 F Street 

Arcata, CA  95521 

 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT:  County Administrative Officer 

825 Fifth Street 

Eureka, CA  95501 

 

CITY OF EUREKA:   Eureka City Manager 

531 K Street 

Eureka, CA  95501 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 23 

 

CITY OF FERNDALE:  Ferndale City Manager 

834 Main Street 

Ferndale, CA  95536 

 

CITY OF RIO DELL:   Rio Dell City Manager 

675 Wildwood Avenue 

Rio Dell, CA  95562 

 

CITY OF BLUE LAKE  Blue Lake City Manager 

111 Greenwood 

Blue Lake, CA 95521 

 

SECTION 15. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS  
 

This AGREEMENT shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the permitted 

successors and assigns of the MEMBERS.  However, no MEMBER shall assign any of its rights 

under this AGREEMENT except to a duly formed public entity organized and existing under the 

laws of the State of California and then only when approved in accordance with this 

AGREEMENT.  No assignment shall be effective unless and until the AUTHORITY, the 

MEMBERS and the proposed assignee comply with all then-applicable requirements of the 

GOVERNMENT CODE relating to changes in the composition of entities such as the 

AUTHORITY and, if and when they have REVENUE BONDS outstanding, in compliance with 

the terms and conditions of all REVENUE BONDS and related documentation including, 

without limitation, indentures, trust agreements, resolutions and letter of credit agreements. 

 

SECTION 16. SEVERABILITY  
 

Should any part, term or provision of this AGREEMENT be decided by a final judgment of a 

court or arbitrator to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of California or otherwise 

be unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of its remaining parts, terms and provisions shall be 

not be affected. 

 

SECTION 17. SECTION HEADINGS  
 

All section headings contained in this AGREEMENT are for convenience and reference.  They 

are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of this AGREEMENT. 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 
 24 

SECTION 18.   ARBITRATION  
 

All disputes that arise in connection with the interpretation or performance of this 

AGREEMENT shall be resolved on an equitable basis by a single arbitrator under the 

commercial arbitration rules of the American Arbitration Association.  The arbitrator's decision 

shall be final and binding on the AUTHORITY, all MEMBERS and all former MEMBERS 

involved or affected by the dispute.  The AUTHORITY, any MEMBER and any former 

MEMBER that is party to the dispute may enforce any award, order or judgement of the 

arbitrator in any court of competent jurisdiction. 

 

 

SECTION 19. LAW TO GOVERN  
 

It is understood and agreed by the parties that the law of the State of California shall govern the 

rights, obligations, duties and liabilities of the parties to this AGREEMENT and shall govern the 

interpretation of this AGREEMENT. 

 

SECTION 20. ENTIRETY  
 

The MEMBERS agree that this AGREEMENT represents the full and entire agreement between 

the MEMBERS hereto with respect to matters covered herein.  This AGREEMENT supersedes 

any and all other communications, representations, proposals, understandings or agreements, 

either written or oral, between the MEMBERS hereto with respect to such subject matter. 

 

SECTION 21. WAIVER  
 

A waiver of any breach of any provision of this AGREEMENT shall not constitute or operate as 

a waiver of any other breach of such provision or of any other provision, nor shall any failure to 

enforce any provision hereof operate as a waiver of such provision or of any other provision. 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

 

 

 

 
 25 

 EXHIBIT   A 
 

Those facilities approved as of the execution of the foregoing AGREEMENT are: 

 

• Any facility owned by the AUTHORITY; 

 

• The Eel River Disposal facility located at 965 Riverwalk Drive in Fortuna; 

 

•  The McKinleyville Transfer Station located at 2585 Central Ave, McKinleyville, 

CA. 

 

• The Mad River Compost facility located at 6360 West End Road, Arcata, CA. 

 

 

 

 


	0 Agenda 10132022
	2a 090822 Regular Meeting minutes
	2b Staff Report for Resolution 2023-04 Emergency Declaration for Teleconferencing 10132022 
	Staff Report

	2b.1 Corrected Resolution 2023-04 Emergency Declaration for Teleconferencing
	2c  FY 2021-22 Conflict of Interest Code Staff Report 2022 
	Staff Report

	2c.1 FY 2021-22 Attachment Conflict of Interest Resolution Attachment 1
	RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05
	OF THE
	HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

	2d 20222 Staff Report AB 939 Agreement btwn HWMA County
	Staff Report

	2d.1 HWMA-County 939 agreement 
	2e 2022 Staff Report AB 939 Agreement between HWMA and Rio Dell
	Staff Report

	2e.1HWMA-Rio Dell 939 agreement Place holder
	AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF RIO DELL AND
	THE HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY TO
	PROVIDE COMPLIANCE AND WASTE REDUCTION SERVICES
	RECITALS
	MEMBER AGENCY:
	HUMBOLDT WASTE
	MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY:
	EXHIBIT A
	A.  City/County Payment Program Activities
	The Authority will oversee administration of the Member Agency’s waste reduction program, including administration of CalRecycle’s City/County Payment Program (CCPP) Funds allocated to the Member Agency by providing the following services:
	1. Each fiscal year, the Authority will complete a CCPP application, submit the application to CalRecycle, and receive direct payment of the Member Agency’s CCPP funds. The application will be responsive to CalRecycle’s annual notice of funding specif...
	2. The Authority will provide recycling and litter reduction activities as approved by the Member Agency and in compliance with the provisions of California Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 14581 of the California Beverage Container Recycling and L...
	B.  CIWMA Implementation and Compliance
	No later than July 1 of each year, provide the Member Agency with an implementation plan and budget outlining proposed activities for the upcoming fiscal year. The Member Agency will respond with any comments in a timely matter. The following types of...
	a.  Outreach and Promotional Activities
	b. Waste Reduction Assistance

	2f Legal services amnd No 2 staff report 10062022
	Staff Report

	2f.1 Ndiamond amd No 2
	FEE SCHEDULE

	4 Ratify IWMF Resolution 2023-01 & FY 22-23 Budget 09072022  Staff Report
	Staff Report -

	4.1 Board meeting minutes 05122022 copy
	4.2 RESOLUTION 2023-06 Ratification of FY 2022-23 Budget and Resolution 2023-01 09072022 08262022
	5 Golder Project Addendum July 2022  for FY 2022-23
	Staff Report

	5.1Golder 2022-23 Proposal Cummings Road Landfill - July-2022
	6 Receive 1) Humboldt County Edible Food Recovery Capacity Study  and 2) SB 1383- Compliance Road Map Plans prepared by Edgar & Associates; Take Direction as Appropriate Staff Report 10052022docx
	Staff Report

	6.1 HWMA Capacity Report 10102022
	1.0 Introduction
	1.1 Contract Tasks and Deliverables
	1.2 Summary of Survey Findings and Program Recommendations
	1.2.1 Survey Findings
	1.2.2 Summary of Program Recommendations


	2.0 Short-Live Climate Pollutants – Edible Food Recovery Regulations
	2.1 Jurisdictional Requirements

	3.0 Current Food Recovery Landscape in Humboldt County
	4.0 Capacity Evaluation
	4.1 Estimation #1 Disposal Based Method
	4.2 Estimation #2 – Business Based Method
	4.2.1 Estimation #2 – Methodology
	4.2.2 Calculation of Tonnages – CalRecycle Guidance Documents

	4.3 Estimation #3 – Food for People Data
	4.4 Summary of Capacity

	5.0 Summary Tier 1 and Tier 2 Generator Survey
	5.1 Tier 1 and 2 Generator Survey Approach
	5.2 Tier 1 and 2 Generator Survey Results
	5.3 Tier 1 and Tier 2 Recommendations

	6.0 Survey of Food Recovery Participants
	6.1 Food Recovery Agencies Survey Approach
	6.2 Summary of Pantries
	6.2.1 Pantry Recommendations

	6.3 Food for People Summary
	6.3.1 Food for People Recommendations


	7.0 Education and Outreach Plan
	8.0 Funding Recommendations
	Appendices

	6.2 Humbolt.County Road Map Final Draft Corrected grammar Sept 21 2022
	Introduction
	Current Solid Waste & Diversion Services Infrastructure
	Curbside Collection
	Transfer Stations & Services
	Material Recovery Facility (Recycling Only):
	Organics Processing Facilities
	Transportation and Disposal to Out-of-Area Landfills

	Scope of Work
	Task 1 - Compliance Plan Road Map
	Task 2 - Organics Processing and Collection
	Task 3 - Edible Food Recovery
	Task 4 - Procurement
	Task 5 - Waste Management Structure.

	Task 1 – Compliance Plan Road
	SB 1383 Background and Implementation
	SB 1383 Initial Compliance – Short-Term
	SB 1383 Waivers for 5-year Extensions starting December 1, 2021
	Waiving Administrative Civil Penalties
	SB 1383 Substantial Compliance Process

	Initial Jurisdictional Compliance Report – By April 1, 2022
	Ordinance by April 1, 2022
	StopWaste.Org - Alameda County Waste Management Agency – Model Ordinance

	SB 1383 Targeted Tonnage Analysis
	Current Green Waste Handling Facilities

	Potential Food Waste Processing Facilities
	Hawthorne Street Transfer Station

	Backyard Composting
	Education
	Equipment
	Guidelines
	Incentives
	Conclusions
	Amendment to Franchise Agreement and Ordinance
	Residential Drop-Off Programs
	Recommendations

	Collection Services Plan
	Near-Term Collection and Processing
	Medium-Term Collection and Processing
	Long-Term Collection and Processing

	Education and Outreach
	Monitoring & Enforcement
	Contamination Minimization Monitoring
	Route Review/Lid Flip Program
	Waste Evaluation

	Recordkeeping and Reporting
	Develop an Edible Food Recovery Program
	Tier 1 and Tier 2 Edible Food Waste Generators Compliance Assessment
	Food Recovery Agencies and Organizations Capacity Assessment
	Develop and Advise on Policies, Funding, Contracts, Ordinances
	Develop Monitoring, Reporting, Recordkeeping and Compliance Programs
	Develop Outreach and Education Plan
	Strategic Plan for Edible Food Recovery

	Task 4 - Procurement
	Recycled Paper Procurement
	Task 5: Waste Management Structure
	Project Schedule

	7 Preliminary Pathway for SB 1383 Regional Organics Processing & Development 2022
	Staff Report

	7.1 Attachment JPA Revision FINAL 11-17-16

